
           

August 31, 2011

The Nueces County Commissioners Court will meet on the above date at 9:00 a.m. in the

Commissioners Courtroom, 3rd floor, Nueces County Courthouse, 901 Leopard, Corpus Christi,

Texas.

 

                   SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.       COUNTY JUDGE

                   MIKE PUSLEY       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 1

                   JOE A. GONZALEZ       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 2

                   OSCAR O. ORTIZ       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 3

                   JOE MCCOMB       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 4

   

DIANA T. BARRERA, CLERK OF THE COURT

INFORMATION ON THE COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA 

CONSENT AGENDA: At most meetings, the Commissioners Court establishes a

Consent Agenda. It Consists of those Agenda Items which are routine or

non-controversial, and which neither a member of the Commissioners Court nor the public

has asked to be pulled for discussion. Once the Commissioners Court has established the

Consent Agenda, Agenda Items included on it will be voted upon in one vote, and will not

be discussed separately unless requested by the County Judge, Commissioner, or a citizen.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: The Commissioners Court may go into Executive Session to

discuss those matters listed anywhere on the Agenda or as otherwise permitted by law.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Members of the public will have the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court during this section on any Agenda Item or any subject within its

jurisdiction except a matter related to pending litigation. Each speaker should sign in on

the Public Comment Sheet available at the rear of the Courtroom at least five (5) minutes

before commencement of the Commissioners Court meeting. Speakers should limit their

comments to two (2) minutes. The County Judge may, if he deems it necessary, limit both

 NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS

COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

 



the number of speakers and the time allotted to each speaker. Under the law, the

Commissioners Court may only take action on items specifically listed on the Agenda.

Subject matter presented which is not part of the Agenda will be referred to the appropriate

department for review and subsequent action. Materials submitted during public hearings

will not be returned unless prior arrangements have been made through the County Clerk,

with the approval of the County Judge. At least ten (10) copies of any document to be

used by any speaker should be available for distribution. The speaker’s name and, if

applicable, Agenda Item number should be clearly marked on such documents. Public

Comment for items not on the Agenda will normally be held at the end of the meeting.

ADJOURNMENTS IN MEMORY: The Commissioners Court may adjourn the meeting

in memory of deceased community leaders, County employees, and other distinguished

persons. Requests for Adjournment in Memory may be made through any County

Commissioner or the County Judge.

AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES: Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this

meeting of the Commissioners Court, and who may need special assistance, services or

auxiliary aids, should contact the Office of the Nueces County Judge (361-888-0444) at

least forty-eight (48) hours ahead of the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be

made.

           

1. CALL TO ORDER
 

A. County Judge calls for the Invocation.
 

B. Pledge of Allegiance to the United States of America and Texas Flags.
 

C. County Judge will call roll, note date, time, and location of meeting, and certify a quorum is

present.
 

D. PUBLIC HEARING (Nueces County and Hospital District Budgets)
 

The Commissioners Court will conduct a public hearing on the proposed 2011-2012 Nueces

County and Nueces County Hospital District Budgets.
 

CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING

REGULAR COURT MEETING
 

E. Discuss and consider adoption of an Order approving the 2011 tax roll; setting the 2011 tax

rates for Nueces County; and levying said tax rate against all taxable property in Nueces

County for 2011.
 

F. Discuss and consider adopting an order rescinding prior year's budget resolutions and orders.
 

G. Discuss and consider adoption of Orders and Resolutions related to the proposed 2011-2012



G. Discuss and consider adoption of Orders and Resolutions related to the proposed 2011-2012

Nueces County Budget.
 

H. Discuss and consider adoption of the 2011-2012 Nueces County Budget.
 

I. Discuss and consider adoption of an Order approving the 2011 tax roll; setting the 2011 tax

rate for the Nueces County Hospital District; and levying said tax rate against all taxable

property in Nueces County for 2011.
 

J. Discuss and consider adoption of the 2011-2012 Nueces County Hospital District Budget.
 

K. Approve the following Minutes:
 

1. June 29, 2011.
 

2. July 13, 2011.
 

L. Adopt the following Resolution(s) and/or Order(s):
 

1. Suicide Prevention Week - September 4-10, 2011.
 

2. In support of razing the 1914 Nueces County Courthouse.
 

M. Present the following Certificate(s) of Recognition:
 

1. Al Bradley, Department of Public Works, retiring after 26 years of service to Nueces County.
 

N. PUBLIC HEARING (Justice of the Peace and Constable Redistricting)  - Conduct a

public hearing on the redistricting of Justice of the Peace and Constable Precincts.
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT:  This section provides the public the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court on any issues within its jurisdiction. The Commissioners Court may not

take formal action on any requests made during the Public Comment period which are not on

the Agenda, but can refer such requests to County staff for review if appropriate.
 

3. CONSENT AGENDA:  The following Agenda Items are of a routine nature, and the

Commissioners Court has received supporting materials for consideration. All of these Agenda

Items will be passed with one vote without being discussed separately, unless a member of the

Commissioners Court or the public requests that a particular Agenda Item be discussed. If so,

that Agenda Item will be pulled from the Consent Agenda and discussed as part of the regular

Agenda at the appropriate time. One vote will approve the remaining items on the Consent

Agenda.
 

A. Authorize payment of bills - manual check registers dated August 8, 2011.
 

B. Authorize payment of bills - regular bill summaries dated August 2, August 5, August 12,

August 15, August 16, August 19, and August 26, 2011.
 

C. Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims and fees on TPA Check register

dated August 1, 2011 to August 12, 2011.
 



D. Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated August 31, 2011.
 

E. Authorize payment of Pcard purchases for the month of July, 2011.
 

F. Approve the monthly revenue reports in accordance with LGC 114.044 for June, 2011.
 

G. Approve the following "Outside Agency" contracts:

1. Corpus Christi Beach Association.

2. Mission of Mercy.
 

H. Approve the following Diabetes Contracts:

1. Food Bank of Corpus Christi, Inc.  

2. Catholic Charities of Corpus Christi, Inc.

3. American Diabetes Association.
 

I. Application procedure for the following Nueces County Advisory Boards:

1. Nueces County Airport Advisory Board.

2. Nueces County Rural Rail Transportation District.

3. Regional Health Awareness Board.
 

J. Ratify/approve execution of FY12 SAVNS Maintenance Grant Contract and R-08 Service

Agreement Renewal Notice related to the Texas VINE Program.
 

K. Approve the Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health District entering into a contract

with the Department of State Health Services (DSHS) to provide for Local Public Health

Preparedness FY 2011-2012 in the amount of $231,870; Authorize Annette Rodriguez, MPH,

Director of the Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health District, to sign on behalf of

Nueces County.
 

L. Approve the Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health District entering into a contract

with the Department of State Health Services (DSHS) to provide for HIV Surveillance in the

amount $46,216.00, for the period of September 1, 2011 through August 31, 2012; Authorize

Annette Rodriguez, M.P.H., Director of Public Health, to sign on behalf of Nueces County.
 

M. Authorize an Ikon Office Solutions, Inc. Lease Amendment for the removal of a copier in the

Justice of the Peace Pct. 2 office.
 

N. Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2883-11 Nueces County Multi-Purpose Training

Area, 5th Floor Renovations Project with Largin Construction Services.
 

O. Authorize/Execute a contract for RFP No. 2884-11 Alcohol, Controlled Substances & Blood

Specimen Testing Program with The Doctor’s Center.
 

P. Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2891-11 Avenue G and Daisy Lane Street

Improvements with Garrett Construction Company.
 

Q. Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2887-11 Pavement Improvements: Padre Balli Park,

Beach Parking Lot and Lighthouse Lakes Road with Salinas Construction Technology.
 

R. Authorize/Execute Amendment No. 2 to IFB No. 2783-08 Solid Waste Collection & Disposal

Service Agreement between Nueces County and Allied Waste.
 



 

4. REGULAR AGENDA:
 

A. AGENDA ITEMS
 

1. Discuss and consider adopting a Resolution approving Nueces County Hospital District’s

nomination of Jonny Hipp, Hospital District's Administrator, to the Texas Conference of

Urban Counties for appointment to the Tobacco Settlement Permanent Trust Account

Administration Advisory Committee.
 

2. Discuss and consider the appointment of Election Judges and Alternates for the upcoming

November 8, 2011 general election and for the 2011-2012 term.
 

3. Discuss and consider execution of a one-year extension of Interagency Information Sharing

Agreement with the Corpus Christi Independent School District (CCISD) authorizing internet

based access to certain CCISD and Justice of the Peace records.
 

4. Discuss and consider the following related to motor vehicle title registration and title transfers

through the Nueces County Tax-Assessor-Collector’s Office:

a. Approval of Software License and Services Agreement with TRSolutions, LLC 

    inclusive of a Maintenance and Support Services Agreement.

b. Order approving deputizing TRSolutions as a Qualified Full Service Deputy.
 

5. Discuss and consider authorizing placement of an Automated Teller Machine (ATM) at the

Calderon Building in Robstown, Texas, sponsored by the Nueces County Employee's Credit

Union.
 

6. Discuss and consider execution of a one-year renewal to the Third Party Administration and

Fully Insured Health option contract (RFP No. 2766-08) with Boon Chapman.
 

7. Discuss and consider execution of the following documents related to the Network Services,

Pharmacy Services, Disease Management, Wellness Programs, Pre-Certification/Utilization

Programs, and COBRA/HIPPA Administration:

i.   Amendment to agreement with Christus Spohn Hospital for Network Services (in-area;

ii.  Amendment to agreement with HealthSmart for Network Services (out-of-area), 

     Wellness Programs, Pre Certification/ Utilization programs, and COBRA/HIPPA

     administration; 

iii. Extention of agreement with Script Care for Pharmacy Services/Prescription Drugs.
 

8. Discuss and consider execution of a one-year renewal agreement (renewal option 2) on the

Stop Loss Insurance contract (RFP No. 2785-08) with ING.
 

9. Discuss and consider execution of a third year option of the three-year rate guarantee for

Group Term Life Insurance (RFP No. 2817-09) with Fort Dearborn Life.
 

10. Discuss and consider approval of the following actions related to the "Fallen Heroes

Memorial":

a.  Location of memorial on county property located at 901 Leopard Street, where current

     water feature structure is located;

b.  Commissioner Pusley forming a committee to finalize design and establish fundraising

     goals for memorial project;

c.  Authorize County Auditor or Coastal Bend Community Foundation to set up a trust



c.  Authorize County Auditor or Coastal Bend Community Foundation to set up a trust

     account for the acceptance of donations and payment of expenses related to the 

     memorial project.
 

11. Discuss and consider appointment of Christine Reiser Robbins and John Lloyd Bluntzer to the

Nueces County Historical Commission.
 

12. Discuss and consider approval of Office Lease Contract as recommended from the Board of

Park Commissioners to execute lease with Mrs. Anne Williams DBA Shoreline Environmental

Assessments (SEA).
 

B. SHERIFF
 

1. Discuss and consider adopting an Order establishing services and maximum fees related to

Nueces County Law Enforcement Agency-Initiated, Incident Management, Non-consent

Towing in Nueces County, Texas.
 

C. GRANTS
 

1. Discuss and consider authorizing the submission of a grant application to the 2012 Barbara

Bush Foundation for Family Literacy National Grant Program.
 

D. PUBLIC WORKS
 

1. Discuss and consider approval of Change Order No. 2 adding 45 days to the Capturion

Network Nueces County Regional Fairgrounds Video Marquee project.
 

2. Discuss and consider approval of Supplemental Agreement No. 1 to Engineering Services

Contract with Naismith Engineering, Inc.
 

3. Discuss and consider approval of Supplemental Agreement No. 1 to Engineering Services

Contract with International Consultant Group.
 

4. Discuss and consider approval of Change Order No. 4 to the McKinzie Jail Annex HVAC

Rehabilitation Weathertrol, Inc. project.
 

E. PURCHASING
 

1. Authorize a custom network solutions basic agreement with Sprint Solutions, Inc.
 

2. Approve and accept a donation of 12 automated guns to be used by Constable Pct. 5 office.
 

F. AUDITOR
 

1. Budget Change Order No. 22 for Fiscal Year 2010-2011.
 

2. Personnel actions of a budgeted nature:

a. Application Temporary & Contract No. 299.

b. Unfreeze List No. 620.

c. Personnel Changes reports dated August 5, 2011; August 9, 2011; and August 12, 2011.
 



3. Presentation on audit of the District Clerk's office.
 

4. Discuss and consider approval of a fraud policy for Nueces County.
 

5. EXECUTIVE SESSION: PUBLIC NOTICE   is given that the Commissioners Court may

elect to go into an Executive Session anytime during the meeting to discuss matters listed on

the Agenda, when authorized by the provisions of the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the

Texas Government Code. In the event the Commissioners Court elects to go into Executive

Session regarding an agenda item, the section or sections of the Open Meetings Act

authorizing the Executive Session will be publicly announced by the presiding officer. In

accordance with the authority of the Government Code, Vernon’s Texas Codes, Sections

551.071, 551.072, 551.073, 551.074, 551.0745, 551.076, 551.086, the Commissioners Court

will hold an Executive Session to consult with attorney(s) including matters related to

litigation; deliberate regarding real property, prospective gift(s), personnel matters, including

termination, county advisory bodies, security devices, and/or economic development

negotiations and other matters that may be discussed in an Executive Session. Upon

completion of the Executive Session, the Commissioners Court may in an open session take

such action as appropriate on items discussed in an Executive Session.
 

A. Discuss County Attorney Advisory "Removal of County Historical Commission Member,"

dated August 25, 2011.
 

6. BOARD APPOINTMENTS:
 

A. Intergovernmental Commission on Drug & Alcohol Abuse.
 

B. Nueces County Animal Control Advisory Committee.
 

C. Nueces County Hospital District Board of Managers.
 

D. Regional Transportation Authority.
 

Adjournment in Memory (upon request)



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. D.           

Meeting Date: 08/31/2011  

Public Hearing on County and Hospital District Budgets

Submitted For: Steve Waterman, Director Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners

Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

The Commissioners Court will conduct a public hearing on the proposed 2011-2012 Nueces County and Nueces

County Hospital District Budgets.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. E.           

Meeting Date: 08/31/2011  

Discuss and consider adoption of Order approving 2011 tax roll; setting tax rate; levying tax rate

Submitted For: Steve Waterman, Director Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners

Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider adoption of an Order approving the 2011 tax roll; setting the 2011 tax rates for Nueces

County; and levying said tax rate against all taxable property in Nueces County for 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

County Tax Order



 County of Nueces   
     
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

OSCAR O. ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

JOE MCCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 
 
 

 
 
 

AN ORDER 
ACCEPTING AND APPROVING THE 2011 TAX ROLL; SETTING THE 2011 TAX RATES FOR  
NUECES COUNTY; AND LEVYING SAID TAX RATE AGAINST ALL TAXABLE PROPERTY  

IN NUECES COUNTY FOR 2011 
 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court authorized the Tax Assessor-Collector to compute the effective tax rate for 2011, for the County, 
County Farm-to-Market, and Lateral Road and Flood, and; 
 
WHEREAS, Notice of the Effective Tax Rate Computations fully in compliance with the Property Tax Code and rules of the State 
Comptroller’s Office-Property Tax Division appeared in the Corpus Christi Caller-Times for the County, County Farm-to-Market,  and 
Lateral Road and Flood on August 7, 2011, and; 
 
WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court finds and determines that the proper procedure has been followed to lawfully consider the 
proposed tax rates for 2011, including proper notice of the meeting of August 31, 2011 as provided by Chapter 551, Government Code, 
Vernon’s Texas Codes, and; 
 
WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court finds and approves separately the tax rate for the current year consisting of the following two 
components: 
 
  (1) the debt service tax rate of $0.058213, that if applied to the total taxable value, will impose the total amount published 
pursuant to Section 26.04 (e)(3)(C) of the Texas Property Code, less any amount of additional sales and use tax revenue that will be used 
to pay debt service.  
 
  (2) the maintenance and operation tax rate of $0.297046, that if applied to the total taxable value, will impose the amount of 
taxes needed to fund maintenance and operation expenditures of the County for the next year.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED by the Commissioners Court that the 2011 Tax Roll, as submitted by the Nueces 
County Tax Appraisal District to the Nueces County Tax Assessor-Collector is approved, and that the following tax rates per $100 
value are set and levied against all taxable property for 2011: 
 

A. Nueces County, General Fund, M & O  $ 0.292786 per $100 
 
  B. Nueces County, Farm-to-Market, 

     Lateral Road and Flood Control      0.004260 per $100 
 

C. Nueces County, Total M & O      0.297046 per $100 
 
D. Nueces County Debt Service      0.058213 per $100 

 
  Total Nueces County Tax Rate-Add C&D  $ 0.355259 per $100 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
BE IT FURTHER ORDERED that the Homestead Exemptions for 2011 shall include 20% for homestead exemption (but 
not less than $5,000); and $62,500 for over age 65 or disabled exemption, plus a tax limitation on the total amount of taxes 
that may be imposed on the residence homestead of a disabled individual or those 65 or older, pursuant to Article VIII 1-b 
(h) of the Texas Constitution, and exemptions mandated by state law, and 
 
BE IT FURTHER ORDERED that no discounts are to be allowed for early payment of taxes.  Split payments of taxes as 
described in Subsection 31.03 of the Property Tax Code will not be allowed. 

 
The proposed Order Accepting and Approving the 2011 Tax Roll, Setting the 2011 Tax Rates for Nueces County, and 
Levying Said Tax Rate Against All Taxable Property in Nueces County; having been read, public comment having 
been allowed, and comments having been considered. 
 
On a Motion to adopt the total Tax Rate of $0.355259 and to adopt the Commissioners Court Order made by 
_________________________________, seconded by _________________________________, the Court voted to adopt 
the total Tax Rate of  $0.355259 and to adopt the Commissioners Court Order on the 31st day of August, 2011. 
 
Voting For the total Tax Rate and Order _______________________________________________________ 
 
_______________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Voting Against the total Tax Rate and Order____________________________________________________  
 
 
                                                  _____________________________ 
                    SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
                                                                      Nueces County Judge 
 
 
____________________________________   ___________________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY                 JOE A. GONZALEZ  
Commissioner Precinct 1                    Commissioner Precinct 2 
 
 
____________________________________   ___________________________________ 
OSCAR O. ORTIZ               JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioner Precinct 3           Commissioner Precinct 4 
 
 
 
ATTEST:                       
 
__________________________ 
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 
Nueces County, Texas 
 
 
 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. F.           

Meeting Date: 08/31/2011  

Discuss and consider adopting order rescinding prior year's budget resolutions and orders.

Submitted For: Steve Waterman, Director Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners

Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider adopting an order rescinding prior year's budget resolutions and orders.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Order Rescinding All Prior Year Budget Resolutions & Orders



 County of Nueces    
     

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

OSCAR O. ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

JOE MCCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697  
 

   
 

 
COMMISSIONERS COURT RESOLUTION AND ORDER RESCINDING ALL PRIOR 

YEAR BUDGET RESOLUTIONS AND ORDERS 
  
WHEREAS, resolutions and orders related to budgetary and fiscal management of County Funds are 
included in the annual Budget; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the resolutions and orders included in the annual Budget may require revisions each budget 
year. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED and ORDERED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT 
OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS that all Resolutions and Orders included in the 2010-2011 County 
Budget are hereby rescinded, effective October 1, 2011. 

 
DULY adopted by vote of the Commissioners Court of Nueces County, Texas, on the 31st day of 
August, 2011. 

 
 

   __________________________ 
        SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

       Nueces County Judge 
 
 
_____________________________                                                                     __________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY                               JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1                         Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
 
_____________________________                                                                      __________________________ 
OSCAR O. ORTIZ                           JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioners, Precinct 3                         Commissioners, Precinct 4 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA BARRERA, County Clerk 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. G.           

Meeting Date: 08/31/2011  

Discuss and consider adoption of Orders and Resolutions related to the proposed 2011-2012 Nueces County Budget

Submitted For: Steve Waterman, Director Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider adoption of Orders and Resolutions related to the proposed 2011-2012 Nueces County Budget.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Resolution regarding Interfund Loans

Budget Authority for Employee Positions (2)

Resolution setting Travel Mileage & Per Diem Reimbursement Rates

Resolution - Financial Guidelines for RMB Fairgrounds

Order for Setting Fee for Permits for Right-Of-Way Crossings

Order Establishing Financial Guidelines for General Fund Reserves

Order Establishing Special Revenue Account for Sale of Fixed Assets

Order creating Family Protection Fund



 County of Nueces    
     

 
 MIKE PUSLEY 

Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

 
 
 
 

 

OSCAR O. 
ORTIZ 

Commissioner
Precinct 3

 
 

JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioner

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697  
 

   
 

COMMISSIONERS COURT RESOLUTION 
REGARDING COUNTY INTERFUND LOANS 

 
WHEREAS, a number of the grants awarded to the County are reimbursement grants, requiring the County to 
expend county monies before getting access to the grant funds; 
 
WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court from time to time may need to fund grant projects in the interim before 
being reimbursed with grant funds; 
 
WHEREAS, the funding of these grant projects can be accomplished through a short-term County interfund 
loan, i.e. loaning monies from the General Fund to the Grants Operating Fund until grant funding is received; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, for purposes of this resolution a short-term interfund loan is meant to refer to credit/debit 
accounting entries in the County’s balance sheet between two County funds; and is not meant to indicate a 
traditional loan, wherein interest may be accrued. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES 
COUNTY, TEXAS, that monies from the County’s general fund up to a maximum of two million dollars 
($2,000,000.00) may be used to provide the County’s Grant Operating Fund with a short-term interfund loan 
pending receipt of applicable grant funds.  Upon receipt of grant funds the County’s General Fund will be 
immediately credited monies received. 
 
This order is effective on October 1, 2011, and applies to grant funding necessary during Budget Year 2011-
2012. 
 
DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
ON THE 31st DAY OF AUGUST, 2011. 

  
  __________________________ 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
Nueces County Judge 

_____________________________                                                                ___________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY                   JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1                        Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
_____________________________                                                                        _________________________ 
OSCAR O. ORTIZ                         JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioners, Precinct 3                         Commissioners, Precinct 4 
 
ATTEST: 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA BARRERA, County Clerk 





   County of Nueces   
     

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

OSCAR O. ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

JOE MCCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4

 
 

   

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2  

 
COMMISSIONERS COURT RESOLUTION 

SETTING THE TRAVEL MILEAGE & PER DIEM REIMBURSEMENT RATES 
 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court from time to time sets the travel policy for expenses and other travel 
reimbursements for officials and county employees; and,  
 
WHEREAS, fuel costs and other factors have increased the cost to county officials and employees to undertake 
reasonable and necessary travel for the purposes of county business,  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES 
COUNTY, TEXAS, that the travel reimbursement rate for mileage is hereby set at 49.0 cents per mile and 
the per diem rate is hereby set at $36.00 per day. This order is effective on October 1, 2011, and applies to 
travel taken during Budget Year 2011-2012. 
 
DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, 
TEXAS ON THE 31st DAY OF AUGUST, 2011. 

 
 
 
 

   __________________________ 
                                                                          SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
                                                                             Nueces County Judge 
_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY                JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1          Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
 
_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
OSCAR O. ORTIZ             JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioners, Precinct 3         Commissioners, Precinct 4 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA BARRERA, County Clerk 
 



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 
 
 
. 
 
 

 
 
 
 

MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

   OSCAR O. ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 
 

JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioner

Precinct 4
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

County Judge 
Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 

901 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

 
 

COMMISSIONERS COURT RESOLUTION AND ORDER ESTABLISHING FINANCIAL 
GUIDELINES FOR USE OF EXCESS REVENUE GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS AT 

THE RICHARD M. BORCHARD FAIRGROUNDS 
  
WHEREAS, sound fiscal policies are crucial to enabling the County to maintain its long-term financial 
stability and to enable the County to provide funding for operating the Richard M. Borchard 
Fairgrounds; and, 
 

WHEREAS, annual operating funds and periodic capital improvement funding is necessary to allow 
proper management of the Fairgrounds complex; and, 
 

WHEREAS, revenues will be generated from activities and events held at the Fairgrounds. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED and ORDERED BY THE COMMISSIONERS 
COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS that for Budget Year 2011-2012 all excess revenue 
earnings generated from operations at the Richard M. Borchard Fairgrounds shall be reinvested back 
into the fairgrounds for funding general operations, capital improvements, and expansion. 

 
DULY adopted by vote of the Commissioners Court of Nueces County, Texas, on the 31st day of 
August, 2011. 
 
 
 

 __________________________________ 
 SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
 Nueces County Judge 
__________________________                                                                   ____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY                                                                                                              JOE A. GONZALEZ  
Commissioner, Precinct 1                                                                                            Commissioner, Precinct 

2 
 
 

  ___________________________          ___________________________ 
 OSCAR O. ORTIZ                                                                JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioner, Precinct 3              Commissioner, Precinct 4 

 
 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________ 
DIANA BARRERA, County Clerk 



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

OSCAR O. ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 
 

JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioner

Precinct 4

 
 

RESOLUTION AND ORDER OF THE NUECES COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT 
SETTING A FEE FOR THE ISSUANCE OF A PERMIT FOR RIGHT-OF-WAY CROSSINGS 

 
WHEREAS, the 77th Legislature amended Chapter 251 of the Transportation Code to allow counties to 
set a reasonable fee for the county’s issuance of a right-of-way permit; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the Transportation Code requires that the fee must be set and itemized in the county’s budget 
as part of the budget preparation process; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court desires to set a reasonable fee for the issuance of a permit for 
installation of utilities along and/or across County rights-of-way. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED and ORDERED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT 
OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS that the following fees are hereby adopted for Budget Year 2011-2012: 

 

TYPE OF INSTALLATION CROSSINGS LONGITUDINAL 

Overhead Communications, Power, 
or other lines 

 
$50.00/crossing 

$0.05/Linear Foot 
Minimum $50.00 

Underground Power, Pipeline, 
Communication, or other lines 

 
$150.00/crossing 

$0.10/Linear Foot 
Minimum $150.00 

 
DULY adopted by vote of the Commissioners Court of Nueces County, Texas, on the 31st day of 
August, 2011. 

 
 
 __________________________________ 
 SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
 Nueces County Judge 
__________________________                                                                  _____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY                                                                                                                   JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1                                                                                        Commissioner, Precinct 2 

 
 

    __________________________             _____________________________ 
 OSCAR O. ORTIZ                    JOE MCCOMB 

  Commissioner, Precinct 3                             Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 

 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________ 
DIANA BARRERA, County Clerk 



  County of Nueces   
     

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

 

OSCAR O. ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

JOE MCCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4

   
 

 
COMMISSIONERS COURT RESOLUTION AND ORDER ESTABLISHING  
FINANCIAL GUIDELINES FOR MINIMUM GENERAL FUND RESERVES 

  
WHEREAS, sound fiscal policies are crucial to enabling the County to maintain its long-term financial 
stability and excellent bond rating; and, 
 

WHEREAS, ad valorem tax revenues are normally not collected until mid-December each year and, as 
such, adequate fund reserves are required to provide operating monies for the first three months of each 
fiscal year. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED and ORDERED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT 
OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS that it is the Court’s continued goal for Budget Year 2011-2012 to 
maintain a minimum general fund reserve of twenty-five percent of general fund budgeted revenues and 
transfers. 

  
DULY adopted by vote of the Commissioners Court of Nueces County, Texas, on the 31st day of 
August, 2011. 

 
 

   __________________________ 
         SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

       Nueces County Judge 
    
 
__________________________________   ________________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY           JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1                 Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
 
__________________________________   ________________________________ 
OSCAR O. ORTIZ                    JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioner, Precinct 3                  Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
______________________________ 
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 



  County of Nueces   

 

     
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

   OSCAR O. ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 
 

JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioner

Precinct 4
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

County Judge 
Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 

901 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

 
 

COMMISSIONERS COURT RESOLUTION AND ORDER ESTABLISHING A SPECIAL 
REVENUE ACCOUNT FOR DEPOSIT OF COUNTY FUNDS RECEIVED FROM THE  

SALE OF FIXED ASSETS 
  
WHEREAS, sound fiscal policies are crucial to enabling the County to maintain its long-term financial 
stability and excellent bond rating; and, 
 

WHEREAS, there is a need to prudently manage County resources in order to provide the best public 
service with limited resources available to the County;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED and ORDERED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT 
OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, that for Budget Year 2011-2012 the County will continue to maintain 
a special revenue account for the deposit of County Funds received from the sale of fixed assets originally 
purchased with general fund  monies. 

 
DULY adopted by vote of the Commissioners Court of Nueces County, Texas, on the 31st day of 
August, 2011. 

 
 
 
 
 __________________________________ 
 SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
 Nueces County Judge 
 
 

  __________________________                                                                                   _____________________________ 
  MIKE PUSLEY                                                                                                                                    JOE A. GONZALEZ  
  Commissioner, Precinct 1                                                                                                                 Commissioner, Precinct 2 

 
 

 
_____________________________                                                                               ______________________________   
OSCAR O. ORTIZ                                                                                                          JOE MCCOMB 

  Commissioner, Precinct 3                                                                                                                  Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________ 
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 
 
 



County of Nueces  
         

 
 OSCAR ORTIZ 

Commissioner
Precinct 3

 
 

JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioner

Precinct 4

 
 
 
 
 

 

MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

County Judge 
Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 

901 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

 
 
 

 
 

COMMISSIONERS COURT ORDER CREATING A FAMILY PROTECTION FUND AND ASSESSING  
A FEE TO BE COLLECTED AT THE TIME OF FILING OF SUITS FOR DISSOLUTION OF MARRIAGE 

PURSUANT TO SECTION 51.961 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE 
 

WHEREAS, the 78th Legislature by Acts 2003, Ch. 198 Section 2.165 (a), effective September 1, 2003 passed a Law 
entitled “Family Protection Fee”, now codified in Section 51.961 of the Texas Government Code; and 
 

WHEREAS, this Law authorizes the Commissioners Courts of the State of Texas to create Family protection fund and assess 
a fee not to exceed $15 when a suit for dissolution of marriage case is filed.  Said fee is in addition to any other fee collected 
by the District Clerk or County Clerk; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Clerk may not collect a fee under Section 51.961 of the Texas Government Code from a person who is 
protected by an order issued under Subtitle B, Title 4, Family Code, or Article 17.292 of the Code of Criminal Procedure; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Commissioners Courts of the State of Texas may use this “Family Protection Fund” only to fund a service 
provider located in that county or in an adjacent county; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Commissioners Courts of the State of Texas may fund the service provider, a non-profit organization that 
provides services of family violence prevention, intervention, mental health, counseling, legal, and marriage preservation 
services to families that are at risk of experiencing or that have experienced family violence or the abuse or neglect of a child; 
and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED, by THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS that 
for Budget Year 2011-2012 a “Family Protection Fee” of $15 will continue to be assessed for the filing of a suit of dissolution 
of marriage.  This fee may not be collected from a person that is protected by a Protective Order or Magistrate Order. 
 
DULY adopted by vote of the Commissioners Court of Nueces County, Texas, on the 31st day of August, 2011. 
 

 __________________________________ 
 SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
 Nueces County Judge 
__________________________          _____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY                                                                                                                              JOE A. GONZALEZ  
Commissioner, Precinct 1                                                                                                   Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
 

    __________________________                       _____________________________ 
 OSCAR O. ORTIZ                        JOE MCCOMB 

  Commissioner, Precinct 3                                      Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 

 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________ 
DIANA BARRERA, County Clerk 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. H.           

Meeting Date: 08/31/2011  

Adoption of the 2011-2012 Nueces County Budget.

Submitted For: Steve Waterman, Director Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners

Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider adoption of the 2011-2012 Nueces County Budget.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. I.           

Meeting Date: 08/31/2011  

Discuss and consider adoption of Hospital District tax roll, tax rate 

Submitted For: Steve Waterman, Director Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners

Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider adoption of an Order approving the 2011 tax roll; setting the 2011 tax rate for the Nueces

County Hospital District; and levying said tax rate against all taxable property in Nueces County for 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Hospital District Tax Order



   County of Nueces   

 

     
 

 MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

 
 
 
 

 

OSCAR O. ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 
 

JOE MCCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697  
 

 
 

AN ORDER 
ACCEPTING AND APPROVING THE 2011 TAX ROLL; SETTING THE 2011 TAX 

 RATE FOR THE NUECES COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT  
AND LEVYING SAID TAX RATE AGAINST ALL 

 TAXABLE PROPERTY IN NUECES COUNTY FOR 2011. 
 
 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court authorized the Tax Assessor-Collector to compute the effective tax rate 
for 2011, for the Nueces County Hospital District, and; 
 
WHEREAS, Notice of the Effective Tax Rate Computations fully in compliance with the Property Tax Code 
and rules of the State Comptroller’s Office-Property Tax Division appeared in the Corpus Christi Caller-Times 
for the Nueces County Hospital District on August 7, 2011, and; 
 
WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court finds and determines that the proper procedure has been followed to 
lawfully consider the proposed tax rates for 2011, including proper notice of the meeting of August 31, 2011 as 
provided by Chapter 551, Government Code, Vernon’s Texas Codes, and; 

 
WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court finds and approves the tax rate for the Nueces County Hospital District 
for the current year consisting of the following: 
 
  (1) the maintenance and operation tax rate of $0.162428 that if applied to the total taxable value, 
will impose the amount of taxes needed to fund maintenance and operation expenditures of the Nueces County 
Hospital District for the next year. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED by the Commissioners Court that the 2011 Tax Roll, as submitted 
by the Nueces County Tax Appraisal District to the Nueces County Tax Assessor-Collector is approved, and 
that the following tax rate per $100 value is set and levied against all taxable property for 2011:  
 
    Nueces County Hospital District $0.162428 per $100 
 
BE IT FURTHER ORDERED that existing Homestead Exemptions for 2011 shall include 20% for 
homestead exemption  (but not less than $5,000); and $62,500 for over age 65 or disabled exemption, plus 
exemptions mandated by state law, and; 
 
BE IT FURTHER ORDERED that no discounts are to be allowed for early payment of taxes.  Split payments 
of taxes as described in Subsection 31.03 of the Property Tax Code will not be allowed. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
The proposed Order Accepting and Approving the 2011 Tax Roll, Setting the 2011 Tax Rates for the 
Nueces County Hospital District, and Levying Said Tax Rate Against All Taxable Property in Nueces 
County; having been read, public comment having been allowed, and comments having been considered. 

 
 
On a Motion to adopt the Tax Rate of $0.162428, and to adopt the Commissioners Court Order made by 
_________________________________, seconded by _________________________________, the Court 
voted to adopt a Tax Rate of $0.162428 and to adopt the Commissioners Court Order on 31st day of August 
2011. 
 
Voting For the Tax Rate and Order __________________________________________________________ 
 
______________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Voting Against the Tax Rate and Order________________________________________________________ 
 
______________________________________________________________________________________  
 

 
 
 

     __________________________________ 
                SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
                   Nueces County Judge 

 
 
 
 

_______________________________                              _________________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY                                                JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner Precinct 1                              Commissioner Precinct 2 
 
 
_______________________________                                    _________________________________ 
OSCAR O. ORTIZ                               JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioner Precinct 3                              Commissioner Precinct 4 

 
 
 

ATTEST:                       
 
__________________________ 
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 
Nueces County, Texas 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. J.           

Meeting Date: 08/31/2011  

Discuss and consider adoption of the 2011-2012 Nueces County Hospital District Budget

Submitted For: Steve Waterman, Director Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners

Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider adoption of the 2011-2012 Nueces County Hospital District Budget.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. K. 1.           

Meeting Date: 08/31/2011  

Minutes for June 29, 2011

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

June 29, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Minutes - June 29, 2011













   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. K. 2.           

Meeting Date: 08/31/2011  

Minutes - July 13, 2011

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

July 13, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Minutes - July 13, 2011











   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. L. 1.           

Meeting Date: 08/31/2011  

Proclamation - Suicide Prevention Week 2011

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Suicide Prevention Week - September 4-10, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Suicide Prevention Week - Proclamation



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

JOE MCCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

 
 
 

 
COMMISSIONERS COURT PROCLAMATION 
(Suicide Prevention Week, September 4-10, 2011) 

 
WHEREAS, suicide is the 11th leading cause of all deaths in the United States and the 3rd leading cause of 
death among individuals between the ages of 15 to 24, and in the United States, one person completes suicide 
every 15.2 minutes; and, 
 
WHEREAS, it is estimated that 4.6 million people in the United States are survivors of suicide (those who 
have lost a loved one to suicide); and further, the stigma associated with mental illness and suicidality works 
against suicide prevention by discouraging persons at risk for suicide from seeking life-saving help and 
further traumatizes survivors of suicide; and,  
 
WHEREAS, suicide prevention efforts should be developed and encouraged to the maximum extent possible; 
and, 
 
THEREFORE WE; 
1. Recognize suicide as a national and state public health problem and declare suicide prevention to be a 
priority; 
2. Encourage initiatives based on the goals contained in the National Strategy for Suicide Prevention: 

A. Promote awareness that suicide is a public health problem that is preventable. 
B. Develop broad-based support for suicide prevention. 
C. Develop and implement strategies to reduce the stigma associated with being a consumer of mental 

health, substance abuse, and suicide prevention services. 
D. Develop and implement community-based suicide prevention programs. 
E. Develop and implement community-based suicide bereavement support services. 
F. Promote efforts to reduce access to lethal means and methods of self-harm. 
G. Implement training for the recognition of at-risk behavior and for the delivery of effective 

treatment. 
H. Develop and promote effective clinical and professional practices. 
I. Increase access to, and community linkages with, mental health and substance abuse services. 
J. Improve reporting and portrayals of suicidal behavior, mental illness, and substance abuse in the 

entertainment and news media. 
K. Promote and support research on suicide and suicide prevention. 
L. Improve and expand surveillance systems for suicide behavior. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED, by the Commissioners Court of Nueces County, that 
the Court hereby designates September 4th through September 10th, 2011, as “Suicide Prevention Week” in 
Nueces County. 
 
 
 
 



 
 
DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, ON THIS 
THE 31st DAY OF AUGUST, 2011. 
 
  

     __________________________ 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

Nueces County Judge 
 

_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1       Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
 
_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ        JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioners, Precinct 3       Commissioners, Precinct 4 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 
 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. L. 2.           

Meeting Date: 08/31/2011  

Resolution in Support of Razing the 1914 Nueces County Courthouse

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

In support of razing the 1914 Nueces County Courthouse.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Resolution in Support of Razing Courthouse



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

JOE MCCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

 
 
 

 
COMMISSIONERS COURT RESOLUTION 

(In Support of Razing the 1914 Nueces County Courthouse) 
 
WHEREAS, the 1914 Historic Nueces County Courthouse (the building) was built in 1914/1915/1931 and 
used as a county courthouse until 1977 when the new courthouse was built and occupied; and,  
 
WHEREAS, several efforts were made to restore the building and adopt it for other community purpose, yet 
all rehabilitation efforts have failed thus leaving the building in a deteriorated, deplorable, and dangerous 
condition; and,  
 
WHEREAS, in 1957 the voters of Nueces County overwhelmingly voted against authorizing the issuance of 
restoration bonds for the building and jail in the amount of $2.7 million; and, 
 
WHEREAS, a recent study has concluded that restoration of the building would require financial investment 
beyond what local government can provide; and,  
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES 
COUTNY, that the Court hereby supports eliminating the unappealing site and razing the 1914 Historic 
Nueces County Courthouse; furthermore, any previous Commissioners Court Orders inconsistent with this 
Order are hereby rescinded. 
 
DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, 
ON THIS THE 31st DAY OF AUGUST, 2011. 
 
  

     __________________________ 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

Nueces County Judge 
 

_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1       Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
 
_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ        JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioners, Precinct 3       Commissioners, Precinct 4 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 
 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. M. 1.           

Meeting Date: 08/31/2011  

Al Bradley - Retirement - Public Works

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Al Bradley, Department of Public Works, retiring after 26 years of service to Nueces County.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Al Bradley Bio

Al Bradley certificate







   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. A.           

Meeting Date: 08/31/2011  

Manual Check Register

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - manual check registers dated August 8, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

manual check register 08-18-11



CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces Coullty Production 

Date Range: 08101/20 I I -- 08117120 II 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name .Fil'~Rdel'~ce Subs ~heck Daf!' Cancel Date Type Status Checl.; Amount 

02 00202609 V147]8 Nueces County Caleteri WT202609 TR 08/0] 120] I IIW IS 2,091, I 

** BREAK ** 
02 00202614 V00685 Jury Fund 7 WT2026 I 4 TR 08/0112011 HW IS 2.]30,00 

** BREAK ** 
02 00202625 V04630 FROST NATIONAL BANK WT202625 TR 08105/2011 HW IS 934,977.37 
02 00202626 V05917 Internal ReVt:nue Servi WT202626 TR 08/0S/20 I 1 IIW IS 277,472.62 
02 00202627 V02279 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT WT202627 TR 08/0S/20 1 I II\V IS 2,777,50 

** BREAK ** 
02 00202629 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113758 TR 08103/2011 HW IS 53,38S.67 
02 00202630 V14717 Flex Corp WT202630 TR 0810812011 IIW IS 1,271.34 

** BREAK ** 
02 00202632 V14718 Nueces County Cafetcri WT202632 TR 08/05/2011 HW IS 1322.17 
02 00202633 VOl857 Texas County & Distric \VT202633 TR 08115120 II HW IS 631,480.73 

** BREAK ** 
02 00202636 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113759 TR 08112/20 II IIW IS 77,731.81 

** BREAK ** 
02 00202638 V04630 FROST NA TIONAL BANK WT202638 TR 08/1512011 IIW IS 412,387.37 
02 00202639 V05917 Internal Revenue Servi WT202639 TR 08/15/2011 IIW IS ] 50, 1 03.32 

** BREAK ** 
02 00202641 V02279 NA TIONWIDE RETIREMENT WT202641 TR 08/15/2011 HW IS 7,180.03 

** BREAK ** 
02 00202644 VI4718 Nueces County Catderi WT202644 TR 08/16/2011 HW IS 2,078.61 
02 00202645 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202645 TR 08116/20 II HW IS 267,006.73 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** ------ ... - - -
Hand Written 2,823,596.38 

====::::=::::====== 
02 Group Total 2,823,596,38 

09 00202620 V21490 Bank of New York Mello WT202620 TR 08112/20 II HW IS 6,500.00 
09 00202621 V21490 Bank of New York Mello WT202621 TR 08112/20 II HW IS 953,125,00 
09 00202622 V08974 State Comptroller WT202622 TR 08112/20 II HW IS 36,601.81 
09 00202623 V21490 Bank of New York Mello WT202623 TR 08112/20 II HW IS 739,950.00 
09 00202624 V21490 Bank of New York Mello WT202624 TR 08/12/20 II HW IS 989,800.00 

Page:
User:CORINA - Carina Ann Bazan ~ Current Date: 0811 SilO I I 

Report:BK500eer_BT - Consolidated C ek Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 10:29:44 



CONSOLIDATED CHECK 
Nueces County Production 

RE 

Date 08/0 lI20 I I -- 08/17/20 II 
All Entries 

Check Payee 10. Payee Name 

** S 0 R T 

First Reference 

TOT A L S "'* 
Subs Check Date Cancel Date Status 

I land Written 

09 Group Total 

Check Amount 

2,725,976.1\ I 
==== ======:::::::=:: 

2,725,976.81 

10 00202629 
** BREAK ** 

10 00202636 
** BREAK ** 

10 00202642 

V00530 

V00530 

V29307 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

MBIA Municipal Investo 

113758 

113759 

WT202642 

TR 

TR 

TR 

OS/03/20 11 

08112120 

08112/20 I I 

lIW 

I1W 

HW 

IS 

IS 

IS 

-49,190.0(J 

3,041\.16 

83,355.00 

"'* S 0 R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 

;:=::=: 

37,213.16 
:::.:::::::::::: 

o Group Total 37,213.16 

II 00202616 
11 00202617 
II 00202618 
II 00202619 

** BREAK ** 
II 00202628 
II 00202629 

** BREAK ** 
11 00202636 
** BREAK ** 

11 00202640 

V08974 
V08974 
V08974 
V28462 

V00486 
V00530 

V00530 

V00486 

State Comptroller 
State Comptroller 
State Comptroller 
Wells Fargo Purchasing 

Fund 02 
Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

Fund 02 

WT202616 
WT2026 1 7 
WT202618 
WT202619 

WT202628 
113758 

113759 

WT202640 

TR 
TR 
TR 
TR 

TR 
TR 

TR 

TR 

08/01120 I I 
OSlO 1120 I I 
01\101/20 I 1 
01\/03/20 II 

08104/2011 
08/03/201 I 

08/12/2011 

08112/20 I I 

HW 
HW 
HW 
IIW 

IIW 
H\V 

HW 

IIW 

IS 
IS 
IS 
IS 

IS 
IS 

IS 

IS 

204,421.87 
6,118.96 

228,807.62 
223,986.11 

,190,921\.46 
274,444.75 

304,192.69 

612.050.28 

** SORT TOTALS ** 
I-land Written 

Group Total 

:: 
3,044,950.74 

::::;::============ 

3,044,950.74 

12 
2 

00202628 
00202629 

V00486 
V00530 

Payroll Fund 02 
Expense Fund 03 

WT202628 
113758 

TR 
TR 

08/04/20 1 I 
08/03/20 II 

HW 
HW 

IS 
IS 

111,438.58 
228,268.83 

Page: 2 
User:CORINA - Carina Ann Bazan Current Date: 08/l1\/20 II 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 10:29:44 



CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County I'l'Oduction 

Dnte 08/01/201 1 .... 08/1 7/20 I 
All Entries Requested 

Check P"yee ID. Payee Name First Refel'ence Suhs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

** BREAK ** 
12 00202636 V00530 Fund 03 13759 TR 08112/201 1 IIW IS 2-l,(l76.35 

** BREAK ** 
12 00202640 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 \VT202640 TR 08/121:201 J HW IS 23,171.56 

** S 0 R T TOT A L S ** 
Iland Written 38(J,955.32 

:: :::::::;;;:;:: ==== 
12 Group Total 386,955.32 

13 00202615 V29071 LCS Corrections Servic WT202615 TR OSlO 1120 11 HW IS ,314,594.00 

** BREAK ** 
13 00202628 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202628 TR 08/04/20 I 1 HW IS 27,029.16 
13 00202629 V00530 Expense Fund 03 1137515 TR 08/03/20 I 1 HW IS 13,125.07 
** BREAK ** 

13 00202634 V29071 LCS Corrections Servic WT202634 TR OSII2/20 I I IIW IS 22,531.80 
13 00202635 V29071 LCS COITcctions Servic WT202635 TR 08/] 2/20 I 1 JIW IS 15,728.74 
13 00202636 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113759 TR 08112/2011 HW IS 26,361.92 

** BREAK ** 
13 00202640 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202640 TR 08112/20 I HW IS 13,848.44 

** SORT TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 1,433,219,13 

=====:::::::::======= 
13 Total 1,433,219.13 

14 00202629 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113758 TR 08/03/20 I 1 IIW IS 226,00 

** BREAK ** 
4 00202636 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113759 TR 08/12/2011 IIW IS 3,712.22 

** SORT TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 

====:::::==== :::::: 
14 Totnl 3,938.22 

Pllge: 3 
Usel":CORINA .. COI'ina Ann Baz<ln Current Date: 0811812011 

Report:BKSOOccf_BT - Consolidated Cneck Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 10:29:44 



CONSOLIDATED CHECK 
Nueces County Production 

RE 

Date Range: 08/01/2011 -·08/17/2011 
All Entries Requested 

Check 

15 00202628 
** BREAK ** 

15 00202640 

Payee ID. 
V00486 

V00486 

Name 

Payroll Fund 02 

Payroll Fund 02 

First Reference 

WT202628 

WT202640 

Subs 

TR 

TR 

Check D:lte Cancel Date Type 

08/0412011 HW 

08112/2011 HW 

Status 

IS 

IS 

Check Amount 

1,212,41 

2,203.58 

** S 0 R T TOT A L S U 

15 

Hand Written 

Group Total 

3,415.99 
====::::======:= 

3,415.99 

16 00202629 
** BREAK ** 

16 00202636 
** BREAK ** 

16 00202640 
** BREAK ** 

16 00202642 

V00530 

V00530 

V00486 

V29307 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

Payroll Fund 02 

MHIA Municipal Investo 

113758 

113759 

WT202640 

WT202642 

TR 

TR 

TR 

TR 

08/03/201 I 

08/1212011 

08112/201 I 

08/12/20 II 

HW 

HW 

HW 

IIW 

IS 

IS 

IS 

IS 

2,044.3 1 

516.54 

2,236.75 

0,581.00 

** S 0 R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 15378.60 

====::=======:::=== 

16 Group Total 15378.60 

17 00202628 
! 7 00202629 
** BREAK ** 

17 00202636 
** BREAK ** 

17 00202640 

V00486 
V00530 

V00530 

V00486 

Payroll Fund 02 
Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

Fund 02 

WT20262R 
113758 

113759 

WT202640 

TR 
TR 

TR 

TR 

0810412011 
08/03/2011 

08112/20 II 

08/12/20 I 

ITW 
HW 

HW 

IIW 

IS 
IS 

IS 

IS 

21,1 (l0.32 
2,504.05 

33.201.86 

2,138.]] 

** SORT TOTALS ** 

17 

I land Written 

Group Total 

::::: 
58,944.36 

=::========= 
58,944.36 

18 00202628 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202628 TR 08/04/20 I I HW IS 22,602.75 

Page: 4 
llsel':CORINA - Corina Ann Bazan Current Date: 08118120 II 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated C'tfeck Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 10:29:44 



CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 08/0111011 -- 08117/2011 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Refel'ence Subs Cheek Date Cancel Date Type StMus Check Amount 

18 00202629 V00530 Expense Fund 03 1137SR TR OR/03/2011 IIW IS 8,300.02 
** BREAK ** 

8 00202636 VOOS30 Expensc Fund 03 113759 TR 08/12/201 ITW IS 18,855.74 


** BREAK ** 

18 00202640 V00486 Fund 02 WT202640 TR 08112/2011 HW IS 6,019.98 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
I land Written 5S,778.49 

::;::;: :::= :;::::::;=:;= 

18 Group Total 55,778.49 

19 00202629 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113758 TR 08/03/201 IIW IS 8,941.27 

** BREAK ** 
19 00202636 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113759 TR 08/12/20 I I IIW IS 278,368.06 

** S 0 R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 287.309.33 

::=::::::::::::::::::::=::=::= 

19 Group Total 287,309.33 

20 00202628 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202628 TR 08/04/20 I IIW IS 8,428.07 
20 00202629 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113758 TR 08/03/20 J 1 IIW IS 2,724.82 
** BREAK ** 

20 00202636 V00530 Expcnse Fund 03 113 759 TR 08112/20 HW IS 69,558.97 

** BREAK ** 
20 00202640 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202640 TR 08112/20 HW IS 0,269.66 

** SORT TOTALS ** 
I land Written 90,98 I .52 

;:;:::::=====;:::=;;;;:::::; 

20 Group Total 90,981.52 

28 00202628 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202628 TR 08/04/20 II HW IS 46,228.87 
28 00202629 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113758 TR 08/031201 I HW IS 2,094.80 
** BREAK ** 

Page: 5 
User:CORINA - Corina Ann Bazan Current Date: OX! 18120 I 1 

Report:BKSOOccr_BT - Consolidated Cneck Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 10:29:44 

http:2,094.80
http:46,228.87
http:90,981.52
http:0,269.66
http:69,558.97
http:2,724.82
http:8,428.07
http:287,309.33
http:287.309.33
http:278,368.06
http:8,941.27
http:55,778.49
http:5S,778.49
http:6,019.98
http:18,855.74
http:8,300.02


CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 

Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 08/01120 II -- 08117120 II 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

28 00202636 V00530 ExpcnscFund03 113759 TR 08/12/2011 IIW IS 6,485,06 

** BREAK ** 
28 00202640 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT2026-10 TR 08/12120 I lIW IS 6,37R.16 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 61,186.89 

=::==::===:::::::::::::: 

28 Group Total 61,186.89 

30 00202628 V00486 Fund 02 WT202628 TR OSI04/20 I HW IS 26,477.22 
30 00202629 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113758 TR 08/03/20 I HW IS 1,706.66 

** BREAK ** 
30 00202636 V00530 Expense Fund 03 3759 TR 08112/20 II HW IS 10,322.04 

** BREAK ** 
30 00202640 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 \/vrT2026-10 TR OS1I2!20 II IIW IS IOJ,9() 9-1 

**SORT TOTALS**' 
Hund Written 49,196.S6 

===::=:::::==:::::==== 

30 Group Total 49,1%.86 

32 00000367 V07943 Texas County & Dislric 113753 TR OS/12/2011 IIW IS 7 ,48().O I 

32 00000368 V25539 BANK OF AMERICA 113752 TR 08/12/2011 HW IS 4,583.94 

** BREAK ** 
32 00042681 V32465 Cardona, Miguel 113714 TR 08/12/20 II HW IS 687.73 

** BREAK ** 
32 00042683 V31180 Chapa. Angel 113715 TR 08/12/2011 HW IS 925.68 
32 00042684 V27404 Garcia, Sara 113716 TR 08/12/2011 HW IS 773.65 
32 00042685 V19791 Garza Jr, Mike C 113717 TR 08/12/2011 HW IS I,093.SX 

32 00042686 V29023 Gracia, Mario 11371S TR 08112120 II H\V IS 223.3 7 
32 00042687 V19785 Huape Jr, Pedro 113719 TR 08112120 II HW IS 1,025.08 
32 00042688 V32524 Luna, Esteban 113720 TR 08112/201 I HW IS 651.14 
32 00042689 V27130 Marroquin, Rafael 113722 TR 0811212011 HW IS 710.29 
32 00042690 V31631 Martinez, Andres H 113723 TR 08/12/2011 HW IS 642.25 
32 00042691 V29024 Ramos, Celestio 113725 TR 0811212011 IlW IS 201.32 

Page: 6 
lTser:CORINA - Corina Ann Bazan Current Date: 08118120 I 1 

RepoTt:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated C'hick Register (based 011 CK500:CK Time: 10:29;44 



CONSOLIIlATED CHECK RE 
Nncces County Production 

Date Range: 08/01/2011 - 08117/101 I 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

32 00042692 V32366 Rendon, Randy 113718 TR 08112/2011 HW IS 488.79 
32 00042693 V21467 Rios Jr., Juan 113719 TR 0811 2/2011 HW IS 1,106.66 
32 00042694 V19777 Rodriguez, Amanda G 113730 TR 08/12/2011 HW IS 1,43S.11 
32 00042695 V19783 Rodriquez, David 113731 TR OSI12/20 II HW IS 1,090.74 
32 00042696 V31373 Santos, Samuel 113732 TR OS/12/2011 HW IS 203.37 
32 00042697 V3282S Trevino, George G 113733 TR OSil2/1011 HW IS 620.90 
32 00042698 V27092 Carrion, Ramiro 113734 TR 0811211011 IlW IS 280.52 
~., 

-' 00042699 V04005 Oil Patch Petroleum In 113735 TR 08112/20 II HW IS 2,757.36 
32 00042700 VOO021 Robstown Hardware 113736 TR 0811 2/20 I I IIW IS 184.24 
32 00042701 V21356 Home Depot Credit Serv 113737 TR OSIl2110 1 I I-IW IS 52.86 
32 00042702 V00447 Acetylene Oxygen Campa 11373S TR 08/12/20 II HW IS 60.50 
32 00042703 V32041 Malek Inc. 113739 TR OSI12/20 11 HW IS 555.00 
32 00042704 V00294 Waukesha Pearce Indust 113740 TR OSII2/20 11 HW IS 2,752.88 
32 00042705 V0400S Oil Patch Petroleum In 113741 TR 0811211011 HW IS 3,783.13 
~., 

-' 00042706 V25674 ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD 113742 TR OS1I2/20 11 HW IS 246.00 
~)

-' 00042707 V25674 ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD 113743 TR 08/1212011 HW IS 210.00 
32 00042708 V25674 ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD 113744 TR 08/12/20 II HW IS 86.00 
32 00042709 V25674 ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD 113745 TR OS/12/20 11 HW IS 198.00 
32 00042710 V07178 City of Robstown Utili 113746 TR 08/12/2011 HW IS 717.43 
32 00042711 V00212 Nueces County Water Co 113747 TR OSI12/2011 HW IS 56.28 
** BREAK ** 

32 00042713 V32043 G & K Services 113748 TR 08/12/2011 HW IS 903.28 
32 00042714 V32673 Guerra pc, Jerry J 13749 TR 08112/2011 HW IS 1,000.00 
32 00042715 V00200 Verizon Select Service 113750 TR 08112/2011 HW IS 119.10 
~.,., 00042716 V26479 Jimenez, Jason 113751 TR 08/12/2011 HW IS 892.89 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** ------------

Hand Written 38,818.08 
---- ... ------------------------

~)

-' Group Total 38,818.08 

37 00202628 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202628 TR 08/04/2011 HW IS 4,655.17 
37 00202629 V00530 Expensc Fund 03 113758 TR 08103/2011 HW IS 6,436.39 
** BREAK ** 

37 00202640 V00486 Pavroll Fund 02 WT202640 TR 081l 2/20 I I IIW IS 13,90l).66 

Page: 7 
Uscr:CORINA - Corina Ann Bazan ~ CUI'I'Cllt Date: 08118/201 1 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 10:29:44 



CONSOLIDATED CHECK 
Nueces County Production 

RE 

Date Range: 08/0112011--08117/2011 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name 
U SORT 

First Refcl'ence 
TOTALS ++ 

Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type ~ Checl, Amount 

37 

Iland Written 

Group Total 

25,001.22 
=======:::==== =::: 

1.22 

40 00202628 
40 00202629 
** BREAK ** 

40 00202636 
** BREAK ** 

40 00202640 

V00486 
V00530 

V00530 

V00486 

Payroll Fund 02 
Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

Payroll Fund 02 

WT202628 
113758 

113759 

WT202640 

TR 
TR 

TR 

TR 

08/04/2011 
08/03/20 II 

08112/201 J 

08/1212011 

HW 
HW 

HW 

HW 

IS 
IS 

IS 

IS 

236,023.43 
13,092.04 

29,325.58 

43,016.39 

•.;r""-'~"'-. 

U SORT TOT A L S ** 

40 

Hand Written 

Group Total 

32 J,457.44 
--------------------- ...... _-----

321 

Page: 8Usel':CORINA - Carina Ann Bazan f\L\n Current Date: 08/18/201 J 
Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated ~ Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 10:29:44 

< ...".-•• ......-... "'-'...-.---~~---'~-"'''''.....,,-.,-.-" ••--_,• ._.._____~_.. "'....."~'.'.- .........""__'1'.~'_"~--------...,-,..."""".............--....,.......-""... '"'..,....."",..""._..._..~."'.,~..."...~.~~._.~~ 


;. ; 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. B.           

Meeting Date: 08/31/2011  

Authorize payment of bills - regular bill summaries

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - regular bill summaries dated August 2, August 5, August 12, August 15, August 16,

August 19, and August 26, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

ck reg 08-02-11

ck reg 08-05-11

ck reg 08-12-11

ck reg 08-15-11

ck reg 08-16-11

ck reg 08-19-11

ck reg 08-26-11



User ID: Rebecca 

Report Name: AP _ eeR_NUe 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name 

00637640 08/02/201 I J e PENNEY 

Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Repo.·t Date: 08/02/2011 

Description DIY Dept Object 

42178954/John TI winter WEL 4130 5425 

33560209/Aubrey W/school WEL 4130 5425 

49686179IDanica T/winter WEL 4130 5425 

29561297IDesiree D/school WEL 4130 5425 

16157191/Johnny Hlinitial WEL 4130 5425 

52147859!Regis Rlschool WEL 4130 5425 

Current Time: 14:32:30 

Current Date: 08/02/2011 

Page 

Object Description Check Amount 

Child's Clothll1g & Supplies 50.00 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 74.93 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 50.00 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 147.92 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 140.74 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 150.00 

Check Total 613.59 

LA Check Stock Total 613.59 

Gnmd Total 613.59 



Usel' 10: Rebecca Current Time: 08: 12:25 Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 08/05/20 I I Cu....ent Date: 08/08/20 II 

Pali!e 
Check# Check Dt Pavel' Name Description DlV Dept Object Qbiect De!Lcription Check Amount 

00637906 08/05/2011 AT&T 

07/25-08/24 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 268.18 

Check Tollll 18 

00637907 08/05/2011 AT&T 

07117-08/16 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 262.12 

Check Total 262.12 

00637908 08105/2011 CITY OF AGUA DULCE 

660006/20-07/20 GEN 1510 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 89.20 
1700 06/20-07/20 GEN 1780 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 62.Ml 

Check Total 

00637909 08105/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

158806115-07115 GEN 1740 5234 Gas, Water, Sewnge, Garhage 13.707.44 

Check Totlll 13.707.44 

00637910 08/05/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

33w Ig 06/20-07119 GEN 1590 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 427.11 

Check Totlll 427.11 

00637911 08/05/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

2 06/21-07/20 GEN 1500 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 20.56 

Check Total 20.56 

00637912 08/05/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

865w 286g 190ww 06/21-07/20 GEN 1500 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 6.813.65 

Check Total 6.813.65 

00637913 08/05/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

141 06/22-07/21 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 1,242.25 

Check Total 1,242.25 

00637914 08105/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

4w 06/28-07/26 GEN 1440 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 82.38 

Check Total 

00637915 08/05/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

o06/22-07/21 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 62.90 

Check Total 6:':.90 

00637916 08/05/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 08: J2:25Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Curren t Date: 08108120 J 1

Report Date: 08/05/2011 
PllgC 2 

Check# Check Dt Pav~e Name Descrjptio~ DIV Depl Object Object Description Check Amount 

112 06/22-0721 OEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 630.87 

Check Total 630.87 

00637917 08/0512011 FORT DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE C 

Life Insurance GEN 0020 2583 Life Insurance 13,516,41 

Life Insurance GEN 0103 2583 Life Insuranee 616.50 

Check Total 14.132.91 

00637918 08/05/2011 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL & 

696 06/15-07115 GEN 0140 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 3,712.22 

406115-07/15 GEN 0160 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 48.2-l 

1606115-07115 GEN 0160 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 124.37 

82 06115-07115 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 457.28 

489 06/15-07115 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 1,524.84 

o06/15-07115 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 118.34 

34 06115-07!I 5 GEN 1545 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 204.02 

406/15-07/15 GEN 1545 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 63.57 

o06/15-07115 GEN 1550 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 40.20 

306115-07/15 GEN 1580 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 44.22 

26 06115-07/15 GEN 1580 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 208.54 

17 06115-07/15 GEN 1760 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 129.65 

Check Total 6,675,49 

00637919 08/05/2011 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL & 

370007/22 GEN 1770 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 77.77 

Check Total 77.77 

00637920 08/05/2011 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

43506/13-07113 GEN 0120 5134 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 79.87 

36706/20-07120 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 56.25 

15506/20-07/20 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 32.36 

5361 0611 7-07/20 GEN 0170 5233 Electrici ty 762.19 
5'P~105 06120-07120 GEN 0170 --'-' Electricity 24.98 

367006/20-07/20 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 472.14 

1652006/23-07/22 GEN 1565 5233 Electricity 1,794.75 

2712006117-07/19 GEN 1590 5233 Electricity 3,385.89 
~j"'\"'\420 06/20-07/20 GEN 1590 )--'-' Electricity 69.72 

http:3,385.89
http:1,794.75
http:1,524.84
http:3,712.22
http:14.132.91


User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00637921 08/05/20 II 

Payee Name 

124 06/20-07/20 

VALERO MARKETING & SUPPLY CO 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline 

Gasoline 

Gasoline 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 
Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Object Description 

Current Time: OR: 12:25 

Current Date: 08/08/20 I 1 

Pa~e 3 

Check Amollnt 

Electricity 

Check Total 

36.27 

6,714.42 

Report Date: 08/05/201 1 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

590 

0120 

0121 

0160 

0160 

0170 

0180 

0402 

0412 

0440 

1180 

1190 

1240 

1270 

1380 

1500 

2330 

3092 
3480 

3520 

3700 

3810 

3820 

3830 

3840 

3850 

4190 

5220 

5330 

6110 

6210 

Object 

5233 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5247 

5241 

5241 

7121 

7121 

7121 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 

Gasoline Pureh8ses & Iny 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 

Car Wash & Cleaning Expense 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny 

Gasoline 

Gasoline 

Gasoline 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & Tny 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny 

Gasoline Purchases & Tny Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & Tny Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny 

Gasoline Purchases & Tny Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & lny 

Gasoline Purchases & Tny Adj 

8,661.44 

367.13 

343.82 

0.\1 

5,034.46 

367.19 

2.631.34 

1.077. 79 

2.854.98 

354.95 

525.70 

106.44 

304.29 

116.73 

399.49 

374,4R 

l.574.63 

716.32 

225.36 

2 I ,351.38 

2.395.41 

2.919.19 

2,369.70 

93.82 

5,681,48 

2.760.96 

396.42 

2,791.40 

1.34 

J50.22 

Check Total 68.217.97 

http:68.217.97
http:2,791.40
http:2.760.96
http:2,369.70
http:2.919.19
http:2.395.41
http:l.574.63
http:2.854.98
http:2.631.34
http:5,034.46
http:8,661.44


User ID: Rebecca Cunent Time: 08: 12:25 Nueces County Consolidated Check Rel:ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC CUiTent Date: 08/08/20

Report Date: 08/05/20 II 
Page 4 

Check# Check Dt Payce Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00637922 08/05/20 II VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

07116·08/15 GEN 1540 5231 Telephone Expense 60.64 

Check Total 60.64 

00637923 08/05/2011 SALINAS JR, PAUL 

Food & Lodging TRV 3490 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 36.00 

Check Total 36.00 

LA Check Stock Total 

Grand Total 119.584.5.:1 



User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 08: 13: 12Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 08/05!20 II 

Report Date: 08/05/20 I 
Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name mv Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00637855 08/05/2011 AFLAC 

AFLAC Ins. GEN 0020 2547 AFLAC Ins. 17,309.76 

AFLAC Ins. GEN 0103 2547 AFLAC Ins. 73.00 

Check Total 17.382.76 

00637856 08/05/2011 ALANIZ, SANDRA 

certificate of attendance for GEN 3520 5302 Educution Registrution Fees 27.99 

certificate of attendunce for GEN 3520 5302 Education Registration Fees 19.99 

Check Tollil 47.98 

00637857 08105/20 II AMERITAS LIFE INSURANCE CORP 

LifeRe Dental GEN 0020 2545 Custom Care 16,046.90 

LifeRe Dental GEN 0103 2545 Custom Care I, I 07.90 

Check Totl1l 17.154.80 

00637858 OS/05/20 11 ARISPE, RAMON D 

REFUND NC CONSTABLES ASSOC DED GEN 0020 2560 Constables' Assoc 255.00 

Check Total 255.00 

00637859 08/05/20 II A TTY GENERAL TX CHILD SUPPORT 

PY080511 GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 13,691.35 

Check Total 13,691.35 

00637860 OS/05/2011 BOUDLOCHE, CINDY 

PY080511 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 6.109.88 

Check Total 6,lO9.88 

00637861 08/05/2011 BURKETT, YOUNG MIN C 

Clerk,Supreme Court State Bar GEN 1328 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. GS.OO 

Check Total 68.00 

00637862 08/05/20 II COLONIAL LIFE INSURANCE 

Colonial Insurance GEN 0020 2520 Colonial Insurance 2.285.05 

Colonial Insurance (fEN 0]03 2520 Colonial Insurance 296.76 

Check Totltl 2.581.81 

00637863 08/05/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI DENTAL PLAN 

CC Dental Plan GEN 0020 2551 CC Dental Plan 1,502.00 

CC Dental Plan GEN 0103 2551 CC Dental Plan 8.00 

Check Total L510.00 

http:1,502.00
http:2.581.81
http:2.285.05
http:6,lO9.88
http:6.109.88
http:13,691.35
http:13,691.35
http:17.154.80
http:16,046.90
http:17.382.76
http:17,309.76


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 08: 13:!:::Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: Ofl/05/20! ! 

Report Date: 08/05/20 I 
Pal:,e 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amolillt 

00637864 08/05/20 II EDWARD JONES 

PY080511 GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retremnt 38.18 
PY080511 GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Rc!rcn1nl 38,18 

Check Total 76.36 

00637865 08/05/2011 FLORES III, FRANK 

REFUND NC CONSTABLES ASSOC DED GEN 0020 2560 Constables' Assoc 255,00 

Check Total 255,00 

00637866 08/05/20 II GAP INSURANCE 

GAP Insurance GEN 0020 2527 GAP Insurance 2,696,00 

GAP Insurance GEN 0103 2527 GAP Insurance 946,00 

Check Total 3,642,00 

00637867 08/05/2011 GONZALEZ, IRMA DIANE 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 72.5:2 

Check Total 72.52 

00637868 08/05/2011 HURTADO, ROBERT 

REFUND NC CONSTABLES ASSOC DED GEN 0020 2560 Constables' Assoc 255.00 

Check Total 255,00 

00637869 08/05/20 II INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 

PY080511 GEN 0020 2568 Internal Revenue Service 200,00 

Check Total 200.00 

00637870 08/05/2011 KANSAS PAYMENT CENTERISG92D*OO 

PY080511 GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 1 I 7.49 

Check Total 

00637871 08/0512011 LARGE, ZACHARY DAVID 

Aug'IO Monthly Local Mileage R GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 36,26 

Check Total 

00637872 08/05/20 II MCCAUGHAN, LYNN PRESLEY 

Gas PCard unavailable after GEN 3480 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 25.13 

Check Total 25,13 

00637873 08/05/2011 MENDOZA JR, OSCAR 

REFUND NC CONSTABLES ASSOC DED GEN 0020 2560 Constables' Assoc 255.00 

Check Total 255.00 



User 11): Rebecca Current Time: 08: 13: 12Nueces County Consolidated Check Rer,:ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 08/05120 II 

Current Date: 08/05/2011 

Pal:C 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept OlJject Object Description Check Amount 

00637874 08/05/2011 MIHOIN, HERMELINDA 

Postage Reimbursement GEN 1250 5217 Postage & Fed Express 4.83 

Check Total 

00637875 08/05/2011 MURRAY JR, MENTON 

Visiting & Special Judges GEN 3120 5340 Visiting & Special Judges 14.00 

Visiting & Special Judges GEN 3340 5340 Visiting & Special Judges 175.96 

Check Total 189.96 

00637876 08/05/20 II MUTUAL OF NEW YORK 

PY080511 GEN 0020 2535 Mutual of New York M 0 N Y 6.00 

Check Total 

00637877 08/05/2011 NEBRi\SKA CHLD SUP PMT CNTR AR2 

PY080511 GEN 0020 2559 CIIILD SUPPORT 245.31 

Check Total 

00637878 08/05/2011 NEW YORK LIFE INSURANCE CO 

New York Life Ins GEN 0020 2544 Anthem Life 1.607.02 

Check Total 1,607.02 

00637879 08/05/2011 NYS CHILD SUPPORT PROCESSING C 

PY08051I GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 226.00 

Check Total 2'J6.00 

00637880 08/05/2011 ORTIZ, RICARDO 

NOK search fee to make notific GEN 3890 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 1.95 

Check Total 1.95 

00637881 08/05/2011 SILGUERO, ALBERTO 

Reimbursement for certified ma GEN 1170 5217 Postage & Fed Express 11.08 

Check Total 11.08 

00637882 08/05/2011 STATE OF FLORIDA DISBURSEMENT 

PY08051I GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 83.08 

Check Total 

00637883 08/05/2011 TG 

PY080511 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 791.27 

Check Total 791.27 

00637884 08/05/2011 TRANSAMERICA PERM LIFE 



User ID: Rebecca CUI'rent Time:08:13:12Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP eCR NUe CUrI'ent Date: 08/()5/2011

Report Date: 08/05/2011 
Page 4 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect DescriptiolJ Check Amount 

Transamerican Permanent Life GEN OO:W 2552 TransAmerican Permanent Life 1,710.5 

Check Total 1,710.51 

006378R5 08/05/2011 US DEPT OF EDUCATION NA T'L PAY 

PY080511 GEN 0020 2570 CTNDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 357.92 

Check Total 

00637886 08/05/2011 VALIe CIO CHASE BANK OF TX 

PY080511 GEN 0020 2533 Citizens State Bank Trust Fund 25.00 

Check Total 

00637887 08/05/2011 VAL VERDE, JUAN I 

REFUND NC CONSTABLES ASSOe OED GEN 0020 2560 Constables' Assoc 255.00 

Check Total 255.00 

00637888 08/05/2011 WASHINGTON STATE SUPPORT REGIS 

PY080511 GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 183.50 

Check Total 183.50 

00637889 OR/05/2011 WITTIG, DON 

Visiting & Special Judges GEN 3150 5340 Visiting & Special Judges 283.02 

Check Total 283.02 

00637890 08/05/2011 COLMENERO,MARGOTT 

FYIO Q3 Mileage PRO 0410 7021 Mileage - Local 112.00 

Check Total 112.00 

00637891 08/0512011 GARZA, DELORES R 

FYII QI Mileage PRO 0410 7021 Mileage - Loeal 36.00 

Check Total 36.00 

00637892 08/05/2011 MILLER, BEATRICE T 

Training PRO 0440 7025 Per Diem 126.00 

Check Totlll 126.00 

00637893 08/05/2011 ADICKES, EVONA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3530 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 7.20 

Checl{ Total 7.20 

00637R94 08/05/2011 CALLIS, PATRICK P 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 96.00 



Cllrnmt Time: OR: 13: 12User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 08/05/20 I

Report Date: OX/05/20 I 
Pa2e 5 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 96.00 

00637895 08/05/2011 COMFORT SUITES 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 272.55 

Check Total 272.55 

00637896 08/05/2011 HALE, DANIELLE MARIE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 5105 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 169.29 

Check Total 169.29 

00637897 08/05/2011 KAELIN, JIMMIE DALE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 1340 5542 Travel. Food & Lodging 26.40 

Check Total 26.40 

00637898 08/05/201 I ORTEGA, MARIA C 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 3530 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 7.20 

Check Total 7.20 

00637899 08/05/20 II PEREZ, NATHANIEL S 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 1345 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging n.oo 
Check Total n.oo 

00637900 08/05/2011 SILGUERO, ALBERTO 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 1180 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 78.85 

Check Totlll 78.85 

00637901 08/05/2011 TEXAS CENTER FOR THE 

Education Registration Fees TRY 3150 5302 Education Registration Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00637902 08/05/2011 TEXAS JUVENILE PROBAnON COMM 

Education Registration Fees TRY 3480 5302 Education Registration Fees 25.00 

~heck Total 25.00 

00637903 08/05/2011 TEXAS JUVENILE PROBAnON COMM 

Education Registration Fees TRY 3480 5302 Education Registration Fees 25.00 

Check Total 25.00 

00637904 08/05/2011 WATT, DONALD T 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 1340 5542 Trawl, Food & Lodging 9.60 

Check Total 9.60 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 08: 13: 12Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 08105120 11

Report Date: 08105/201 1 
Page G 

Check# Check Df Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object f)escription Check Amount 

00637905 08/05/2011 WITHERSPOON, GARY 

Travel. Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 192.00 

Check Total 192.00 

LA Check Stock Total 71,222,88 

Grand Total 71,222,88 



User 10; Rebecca Current Time:08:J4:33Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 08/05/201 I

Report Date: 08/05/2011 
Pa~e 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00022239 08/05/2011 FLORES, PAUL 

Travel. Food & Lodging TRV 3490 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 36.00 

Check Total 36.00 

EP Check Stock Total 36.00 

Grand Total 36.00 

" 




User ID: Rehecca CUlTent Time: 16:29:49Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 08/121201 

Current Date: 08111/201 

Pal:e 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description Dept Object Object Descl'iption Check Amount 

00638116 08112/2011 AT&T 

07/21-08/20 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 133.76 

Check Total 133.76 

00638117 08112/2011 AT&T 

07/19-08118 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 218.16 

Check Total 218.16 

00638118 08112/2011 AT&T 

07/21-08/20 GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 42.95 

Check Total 42.95 

0063811908/12/2011 AT&T 

07/23-08/22 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fces 447.24 

Check Total 447.24 

00638120 08112/2011 AVA YA COMMUNICATIONS 

06129-07/28 GEN 1500 5231 Telenhone Expcnse 4AOS.n 

.check Total 4.408.98 

00638121 08/12/2011 BEIRNE MAYNARD & PARSONS LLP 

Travel Expense GEN 1285 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 1,433.65 

Redistricting ofNueees County GEN 1285 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees S,385.0() 

Check Total 9.818.65 

00638122 08112/20 I 1 CITY OF BISHOP 

600006/28-07/22 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garhage 300.60 

10000 06117-07!l9 GEN 1520 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 55.57 

5470006/27-07/22 GEN 1770 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garhage 39.60 

Check Total 495.77 

00638123 08112/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

61 w 06/29-07/27 GEN 0180 5234 Gas, Water, Garbage 710.81 

Check Total 710.81 

00638124 08112/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

37w 06/29-07/27 GEN 0180 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 190.19 

Check Total 190.19 

00638125 08/12/2011 CITY OF DRISCOLL WATER DEPT 

200008/02 GEN 4190 5234 Gus, Water, Sewage, Garbage 58.82 



User ID: Rebecca :Curxe"t Time: 16:29:49Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: Oil/I Ino 1I

Rellort Date: 08112/20 I I 
P,lge 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 58.82 

00638126 08112/2011 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

4321 06/15-07115 GEN 1600 5233 Electricity 572.86 

0611 5-07115 GEN 1GOO 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 54.68 

Check Total 627.54 

00638127 08112/2011 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

o06/1 5-07/15 GEN 0120 5234 Gas, Water, Sewuge, Garbage 108.67 

006/15-07115 GEN 0120 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 01.45 

7200 06/15-0711 5 GEN 0140 5233 1,725.63 
-j""l"'"1368006115-07115 GEN 0140 )-,),) Electricity 2,634.11 

06/15-07115 GEN 0140 5234 Gas, Water, Garbage 1,600.88 

28 06/15-07/15 GEN 0140 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Gurbuge 298.48 

160306115-07115 GEN 0160 5233 235.65 

5006406/15-07/15 GEN 1540 5233 Electricity 9,295.45 

06/15-07/15 GEN 1540 5234 825.45 

54082 06/15-07115 GEN 1545 -,),)5".. .., 7,390.54 

06/15-07/15 GEN 1545 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 229.31 

11400 06/15-07115 GEN 1550 5233 Electricity 2,231.96 

06115-07115 GEN 1550 5233 lO.OO 
2 06/15-07/15 GEN 1550 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 561.14 

3799 06115-07115 GEN 1580 5233 Electricity 499.58 

06115-0711 5 GEN 1580 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, 125.36 

2201 06/15-07115 GEN 1600 5233 Electricity 293.29 

06115-07115 GEN 1600 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 57.84 

14 06115-07115 GEN 1760 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 641.45 
... ...,'"t"'l2488 06115-07115 GEN 5330 )--).) Electricity 346.48 

Check Total __'::";:';1.!:..!.=":"':..= 

00638128 08/12/2011 GLOBALSTAR 

07116 GEN 5105 5232 Cellular Phones 26.29 

Check Total 26.29 

00638129 08112/2011 MATRIX TELECOM INC 

07/30-08/31 GEN 1460 5231 Telephone Expense 168.68 

Check Total 168.68 

http:2,231.96
http:7,390.54
http:9,295.45
http:1,600.88
http:2,634.11
http:1,725.63


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:29:49Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 08112/20 

Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept 

00638130 08112/2011 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL & 

37600006/27-07/25 GEN 0170 

o06/28-07/26 UEN 0180 

00638131 08/12/2011 STIMMLER, HUGO 


on call investigator for death GEN 3890 


00638132 08112/2011 SUSSER PETROLEUM COMPANY 


Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3840 


00638133 08/12/2011 TEL WEST NETWORK SERVICES 


07/21-08/20 GEN 1460 


00638134 08112/20 US POSTAL SERVICE 


REPLENISH POST AGE FUNDS FOR GEN 1200 


00638135 08112/2011 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

07/28-08/27 GEN 0160 


08/01-08/3 GEN 0170 


08/01-08/31 GEN 1520 


07/02-0810 I GEN 1545 


08/01-08/3 1 GEN 1545 


07/22-08/21 GEN 1760 


07/25-08/24 GEN 1760 


07/19-08118 GEN 1770 


07119-08118 GEN 1770 


07/25-08/24 GEN 1770 


08/01-08/31 GEN 1770 


Object 

5234 


5234 


5347 


5241 


5231 


5217 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


5231 


523 


523 


Current Date: 081 II 120 1 


Page 3 


Object Description Check Amount 


Gas, Water, Sewage, 2,486.35 

Gas, Watt:f, Sewage, 14.75 

Investigators - ME & DA 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv 

Telephone Expense 

Postage & Fed Express 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

5231 


5231 


523 


5231 
 Telephone 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Tekphone Expense 

Telephone 

Telephone Expense 

.check Total :UOI.IO 

Check Total 700.00 

Check Total 2,705.76 

Check Totlll 948.91 

2,000.00 

Check Total 2,000.00 

53.97 

60.05 

696.93 


37932 


60.39 

65.07 

59.90 

60.05 

61.02 

66.30 

55.04 

Check Total 1,618.04 

LA Check Stock Total 57.034.37 

Grand Total 

700.00 

2.705.76 

948.91 

http:57.034.37
http:1,618.04
http:2,000.00
http:2,000.00
http:2,705.76
http:2,486.35


User In: Rebecca Current Time: 15:42:30Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Rel:ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC CUlTent Date: 08/03/20 I 1 

Repol't Date: 08/12/20 II 
Page 

Check# CheckDt Pave~ Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Descl'iptioll Check Amount 

00022191 08112/2011 A GONZALEZ LAW FIRM PLLC 

SIL V A, STEVE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00022192 08112/2011 BATEK, JERRY 

SOLOMON RUDY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

GARZA, MANUEL GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 

00022193 08/12/2011 BERG, ROBERT A 

GARZA, LORENZO GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 520.00 

Check Total 

00022194 08/J 2/20 11 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

WTLSON JOSHUA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

MUGUERZA, ADAM GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00022195 08112/2011 BONILLA, JOHN E 

CONTRERAS, JOSEPH GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00022196 081J2/2011 CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

REYNA HIGINIO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 175.00 

TOVAR, VICTOR GIN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

FELAN, RONNlE GEN 3370 5342 Appoillted Attny Fees 750.00 

TUNCHEZ, MARCUS GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 600.00 

Check Totlll 2.275.00 

00022197 08112/2011 CASTRO, FRANK 

GRUBBS. PAUL GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

FLORES, PAUL GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny FI:t:s 350.00 

Check Total 900.00 

00022198 08/12/20 II CHOPIN, CATHERINE 

HENDERSON, KE1SHA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 350.00 

Check Tohll 350.00 

00022199 08112/2011 DEL TORO, HECTOR 

GAMEZ JUAN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

http:2.275.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:42:30Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 08/03/20 I

RepOI't Date: 08112/20 II 
Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Descrintion DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 100.00 

00022200 08112/2011 EDW ARDS, DONALD B 

GRIFFIN JAMES GEN 3130 5342 Appointt:d Attny Fces 300.00 

WARE, WINFRED GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 650.00 

00022201 08112/2011 FLORES, ERIC 

ESPARZA, ROGELIO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00022202 08112/2011 FLYNN,ROBERT 

MILLER, CHARLES GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1.675.74 

CISNEROS, AMANDA GEN 3360 5:i42 Appointed A ttny Fees 750.00 

Check Total 2.425.74 

00022203 08/12/2011 GALVAN, DEEANNE SVOBODA 

DENTLER GREIGG GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

DENTLER GREIGG GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

MITCHELL PATRICK GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 900.00 

00022204 08112/2011 GARCIA, AMADOR C 

ALVARADO JUAN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00022205 08/12/2011 GARZA LAW FIRM 

WALLACE, CORY GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00022206 08/12/20 II GEORGE, LAW OFFICE OF DYLAN 

BORREGO BRANDON GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 170.00 

SAENZ, FRANK GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 

00022207 08112/20 II GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

SEGURA MELISSA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

GARCIA MARTIN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

GARZA KRIST A GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

GARZA ROBBY LEE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

http:2.425.74
http:1.675.74


User JD: Rebecca eunent Time: 15:42:30Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 08112120 II 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Cunent Date: 08/03/2011 

Page 3 

Check Amount 

ECHOLS, TIMOTHY WAYNE 

VILLA, GUILLERMO 

RAMIREZ,ISAI 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3310 

3310 

3380 

5341 

5341 

5341 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fel!s - Co Crts 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

150.0n 

X50.00 

00022208 0811212011 GUTIERREZ, LUIS OCTAVIO 

INGERSOL, DUSTIN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 

00022209 08112/20 II HElL LAW FIRM 

BAUTISTA JB GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

260.00 

260.00 

00022210 08112/2011 HElL, LAW OFFICE OF JACYR 

MOTHER HUEY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

110.00 

110.00 

00022211 08/12/2011 JAR DON-MORENO, DORIS 

Monthly Locnl Milenge Reilllburs 

Monthly Local Milenge: 

GEN 

GEN 

3480 

3480 

5541 

5541 

Mileage - Local 

Mileage - Locnl 

Check Totul 

50.05 

157.7 

207.76 

00022212 0811212011 L CHRIS 1LES PC 

RODRIGUEZ HERMINIA 

FLEMING JOHN 

MEDINA, JOSE 

MEDINA, JOSE 

MORALES, SERVANDO 

MEDINA, JOSE 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3130 

3140 

3350 

3350 

3350 

3350 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fl!cS 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Checl, Total 

300.00 

175.00 

400.00 

550.00 

1.250.00 

400.00 

'1.075.00 

00022213 OR/12/2011 LA W OFFICE OF MARC CERVANTES 

CHILDREN NESMITH 

CHILD ALVARADO 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check TO!:11 

120.00 

230.00 

350.00 

00022214 08/12/2011 LEMANSKI, SCOTT F 

ZAMORA, JUAN GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 

Check TOt.l! 

350.00 

350.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:42:30Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Register 
Reoort Namc: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 08/03/20 II

Report Da tc: 08/1 2/20 1 1 
Pagc 4 

Check# Chcck Dt Pavee Namc Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Descriotion Check Amollnt 

00022215 08112/20 II LERMA JR, RUBEN 

LAZO,JOHN GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

DE LOS SANTOS, DAVID GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 4()0.00 

Check Total 950.00 

00022216 08/]2/2011 LUEDICKE, CONSTANCE 

WALKER, BRET GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attlly rees 495.00 

YBARRA, CARLOS GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 580.00 

DE LOS SANTOS, DENISE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 1,425.00 

00022217 08/12/2011 MACK, RANDY 

RIOJAS JA VIER GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

AMADOR, JOEL GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

CANTU. ROXANNE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees J00.00 

Check Total 

00022218 08112/2011 MOTAL, CYNTHIA 

SOT VS JASON CLARK.07CR4297H & GEN 3360 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 168.00 

SOT VS JASON CLARK,07CR4297H & GEN 3360 5343 Transcripts & Interprders \68.00 

Check Total 336.00 

00022219 08/12/2011 OBREGON, DANICE 

CISNEROS III, LORENZO GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

CISNEROS ITT, LORENZO GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

!:;.heck Total 900.00 

00022220 08/12/2011 OCHOA, MICHELLE 

MIRELES JAVIER (lEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

MIRELES JA VlER GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total (JOD.OO 

00022221 08/12/2011 PALACIOS, ANDREW 

DA VIS, AMANDA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Allny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00022222 08112/2011 PINEDA, ISIDORO CHRISTIAN 

CANALES RAMON JOSE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

GARZA ROBBY LEE (lEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

http:1,425.00


Current Time: 15:42:30User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 08/12/201 

Current Date: OR/03/20 

Page 5 

Check# Check Df Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

ROJAS GILBERT GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

SAIZ ISAAC GEN 3150 5341 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00012223 08112/20 II RANDALL E PRETZER PLLC 

MACRUM, BRYAN S GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

GARCIA, JACOB OSCAR GEN 3310 534 Appointed Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

MADRIGAL JR, EDDIE GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co erts 150.00 

JOHNSON II, MARCELLOUS D GEN 33 \0 5341 Attny Fees Co Crts 150.00 

VILLANUEVA JR, RICARDO GEN 3340 5341 Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

WILLIAMS, BRADLEY SCOTT GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 900.00 

00022224 08/1212011 REYNA ITI, ARMANDO LUIS 

PRO,ARTURO GEN 3370 5341 Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00022225 08/12/20 ROBINSON, TODD 

WILLIAMS, SHANNON GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00022226 08112/2011 ROGEN, GERALD A 

BENA VIDES DON GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00022227 08112/2011 ROLAND LAW FIRM 

CHILDREN HERRERA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

MARTINEZ, CYNTHIA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00022228 08112/2011 RYAN, MICHAEL.! 

MARTINEZ, FEDERICO GEN 3310 5341 Appoinkd Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

GARZA, MICHAEL ABRIAN GEN 3350 5341 Aooointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

{2heck Total 300.00 

00022229 0811212011 SANJINES, IRMA M 

MALDONADO, LOUTS GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

MALDONADO, LOUIS GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
MALDONADO, LOUIS GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

MALDONADO, LOUIS GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: J5:42;10Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CC~NUC Cu....ent Date: OSI03120

J!&port Date: 08/12/2011 

Check# 

00022230 

00022231 

Check Dt 

08/12/2011 

08/12/2011 

00022232 

00022233 

08/12/2011 

08112/2011 

00022234 08/12/20 II 

Payee Name Description 

MALDONADO, LOUIS 

STITH, DAVlD V 

Attendance for the following 

MARTINEZ, ROSENDO 

STOLLEY, MARK W 

GONZALEZ TINA 

LYBARGER CHRISTIAN 

REED CHRISTOPHER 

MAAS TAYLOR 

SALINAS JULIAN 

LIVAS, FRED 

ARGUELLES, CARLOS 

FLORES, CRISTOBAL 

STUCKENBERG, LAW OFFICE OF SAR 

FATHER NESMITH 

TORRES, DEEANN 

AYALA JOSE 

JOHNSON CURRY NORMA 

ORNELAS MICHAEL 

AYALA JOSE 

AYALA JOSE 
AYALA JOSE 

AYALA JOSE 

AYALA JOSE 

LUCKERSON, SEDRIC 

SALINAS, REYNALDO 

VELA-TRUJILLO PHD, VELDA 

SOT VS RAUL VILLALOBOS, CAUSE# 

P~lge 6 

DIY Dept Obkd Ohject Description Check AmollnJ 

GEN 

GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3370 

0180 

3370 

3150 

3150 

31S0 

3150 

3150 

3310 

3370 

3380 

3150 

3140 

3140 

3140 

3140 

3140 
3140 

3140 

3140 

3370 

3370 

3320 

5342 

5332 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5341 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5348 

Appointc.:d Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Totl!l 1.900.00 

Park Commissioners 250.00 

Appointl.!d Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Totlll 600.00 

Appointc.:d Attny Fl.!es 75.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 7S.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 60.00 

Appointed Atlny Fees 7S.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 7S.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts ISO.OO 

Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 860.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

Check Total 120.00 

Appointed Artny Fees 175.00 

Appointed Attny Fl.!es 175.0() 

Appointed Attny Fel.!s 17S.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 17S.00 

Appointed Attny Fces 175.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 17S.00 

Appointed Attny Fces 175.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

A ppointed A ttny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 50.00 

Defense Costs Other 1.300.00 



User IDj Rebet,;ca Current Time: 15:42:30Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC RepOI·t Date: 08112/2011 

Current Date: 08103/20 I I 

PUl.!e 7 

Check# Check Df Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 1,300.00 

00022235 08112/201 I VESTAL, LAW OFFICE OF RICK 

VALDEZ, JULIAN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00022236 08112/2011 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

ALAMILLO, ADRIAN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
ALAMILLO, ADRIAN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00022237 08112/201 I WOERNER, MARK H 

WALTON, ROBERT GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

MARTINEZ, ROGER GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00022238 08112/2011 CAPTURION NETWORK LLC 

NUECES CO REGIONAL FAIRGROUNDS GEN J917 5312 General Contractor 49,257.50 

Check Total 49,257.50 

EP Check Stock Total 83,367.00 

00637641 08112/2011 I SOURCE INTERNATIONAL LLC 

Telephone Conference GEN 3006 5235 Pagers 15.86 

Check Total 15.86 

00637642 08/12/2011 A & WOFFICE SUPPLY INC 

PREP6400-DESKSTOP LETTER GEN 3700 5680 Fixed Assets less than S 1 000 319.99 

Check Total 319.99 

00637643 0811 2/20 J J A- J BONDING 

BaiJ Bond Fee GEN 37:!O 2742 Bail Bond Fcc 15.00 

Check Total 15.00 

00637644 08112/20J 1 A-I BONDING CO 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fcc 15.00 

Check Total IS.OO 

00637645 08/12/2011 ABSOLUTE WASTE 

SUMMER RATES: 2nd wcek ill Mart,; GEN 01S0 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 15,416.00 

Check Total 15,416.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:42:30Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 08112/20 II 

Current Date: 08/03/20 II 

Pal:e 8 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00637646 08/12/2011 ACCUSTAT MEDICAL TRANSCRIPTION 

transcription services GEN 3890 5307 County Legal Expense (Other) 227.50 

Check Tollli 227.50 

00637647 08112/2011 ADVANCED TEMPORARIES INC 

CONTRACT PERSONNEL TO COVER GEN 1270 5185 Contract Personnel 328.20 

CONTRACT PERSONNEL TO PERFORM GEN 1500 5185 Contract Personnel 247.60 

Check Total 575.80 

00637648 08112/20Tl ADVANTAGE PROTECTION SYSTEMS I 

Monthly monitoring of Alarm Sy GEN 0180 5266 Contract Services-B ui ldings 48.00 

Monthly monitoring of Fire Ala GEN 0180 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 35.00 

Check Total 83.00 

00637649 08112/2011 ALARM SECURITY & CONTRACTING I 

Building Alarm Security GEN 1545 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 35.00 

Cheel, Total 35.00 

00637650 08112/2011 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

Monthly Rental Fee GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 120.00 

40yd Rolloff Container GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fces 59.62 

Monthly Rental Adjustment GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fecs -94.68 

40yd RolIoffContainer GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 56.32 

Total Fuel/Environmental GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump h:es 48.22 

Total Fuel/Enviromental GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 130.07 

Basic Service Fee GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 235.00 

Container Rdocation Fee GEN OISO 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 60.00 

Basic Service Fee GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 185.00 

ROLLOFF 35YD COMPACTOR FOR USE GEN 1500 5239 TioDinu & Dump Fees 2.6G8.80 

Check Total 3A68.35 

00637651 08112/2011 AMERIPRlDE LfNEN & APPAREL SER 

Cleaning of office mats GEN 5330 5445 Lincns,Towels,ctc 7.20 
Cleaning of office mats GEN 5330 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 7.20 

cleaning of officer uniforms GEN 5330 5-163 Wearing Apparel 17.60 

cleaning of officer uni forms GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 17.60 

Check Total 49.60 

00637652 08112/2011 AMTEX SECURITY INC 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:-l2:30Nueces County ConsoHdated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC RepOI·t Date: 08/12/2011 

Cunent Date: 08/03120 

Pa~e 9 

Check# Check Dt Payee Nal'lle Descrjption DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amollnt 

'STANDING PO' FOR COURTHOUSE GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 2,423.60 
'STANDING PO' FOR COURTHOUSE GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 2.534.56 
Contract Security Services J GEN 2821 5185 Contract Personnel 842.80 
Contract Security Services J GEN 2821 5185 Contract Personnel 842.80 

Security Service for Keach GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 303.68 

Check Total 6,947.44 

00637653 08112/20 II ARAMARK 

New meal contract to provide GEN 3490 5228 Contract Meals 1.952.78 
New meal contraet to provide GEN 3492 5228 Contract Meals 3,152.06 

'STANDING PO'FOR OFFICERS AND GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 25,782.02 

'STANDING PO'FOR OFFICERS AND GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 26.141.22 

Check Total 57,028.08 

00637654 08112/2011 AT&T ADVERTISING SOLUTIONS 

Telephone Advertisment GEN 3006 5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 51.38 

Check Total 51.38 

00637655 08112/2011 BAIL BUSTERS BAIL BONDS 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 15.00 

00637656 08/12/20 II RAKER & TAYLOR INC 

Standing book order GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Invt'ntory 45.3 

Standing book order GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 359.13 
Standing book order GEN 1401 5424 Rooks & Subscrptions Inventory 9.93 

book order GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 1,716.96 

Standing book order GEN 1401 5424 Books & Sllbscrptions Inventory 10.43 

Standing book order GEN 1401 5424 Books & Sllbscrptions Inventory 23,40 
Standing book order GEN 1401 5424 Books & Sllbscrptions Inventory 9.01 
Standing book order GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 97.66 

Check Total 2,::m.83 

00637657 08/12/2011 BARNES & NORLE 

standing order books & GEN 6310 5-l24 Books & Subscrptions Invt:ntory 200.19 

Check Total 200.19 

00637658 081\2/20] J BA Y AREA TIME 

Repair and service the stamp GEN 1250 5251 Ollice Equip Maint & Repairs 55.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:42:30Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 08/12/2011 

CUHcn' Date: OR/03/20 II 

P:lge 10 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 55.00 

00637659 OR/I 2/20 I I BELL, JANE D 

Attcndance for the following GEN 0180 5332 Park Commissioners 200.00 

{:;.heck Total 200.00 

00637660 08/12/2011 BFI - CORPUS CHRISTI 

BRUSH/DEBRIS DISPOSAL AT THE L GEN 5220 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 124.96 

dead animal disposal fee GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 54.50 

fuel recovery fee dead animal GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 8.38 

environmental fee for dead ani GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 30.00 

fuel recovery fee dead animal GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fecs 4.34 

environmental fee for dead ani GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 15.00 

dead animal disposal fCe GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 109.00 

Check Total 346.18 

00637661 ORIl2/20 II BOB BARKER COMPANY 

645-M-YW JD BANDS CLINCHER IV GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 701.92 

item #ZF5464-25-BK-LR-Coat GEN 3492 5463 Wearing 17.95 

Item #ZF5464-25-BK-MR-Coat GEN 3492 5463 Wearing Apparel 17.95 

Itcm #ZF5464-25-BK-SR-Cout GEN 3492 5463 Wearing 7.95 

Freight/Shipping GEN 3492 5463 Wearing Apparel 5.84 

{:;.hcck Total 761.61 

00637662 08112/20 II BRANCHING OUT 

WEEKLY WATERING, FERTILIZATION GEN 1500 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 250.00 

Chcck Total 250.00 

00637663 08/12/20 II BUITRON, MARY LOPEZ 

SOT VS J, SALINAS, CAUSE# GEN 3320 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 2.364.30 

Check Total 1,364.30 

00637664 08112/2011 BURKETT, NATHAN 

SEGURA, ISAAC GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Tot~lI 350.00 

00637665 08/12/2011 C C PRODUCE CO INC 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 90.26 
C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Stnndin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 47.21 



Current Time: 15:42:30User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 08103/201

Report Date: 08/12/2011 
Page 11 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Descl'iption Check Amount 

Check Total 137.48 

00637666 08112/20 II CAMP, GERALD M 
5~"'')Attendance for the following GEN 0180 ,),)- Park Commissioners 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00637667 08/12/2011 CANIZALES, DORA M 

COURT REPORTER IN JUV. COURT GEN 3150 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters :250.00 

Check Total 250.0() 

00637668 08112/2011 CDW COMPUTER CENTERS INC 

PART#2363707- DIGITAL CAMERAS GEN 3700 5680 Fixed A ssets less than S 1 000 465.40 

PART#1742855-MEMORY CARDS GEN 3700 5680 Fixed Assets less than S 1000 57.20 

Check Total 5:22.60 

00637669 08112/20 II CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

BELL ERIC GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Allny Fees 75.00 

HERNANDEZ PATRICK GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Altny Fces 75.00 

MEDRANO ARMANDO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

MARTINEZ JESSE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00637670 08112/201 I CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

LACOUR, JIMMIE GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

MAGANA,OMAR GEN 3350 5342 Appointed AHny Fees 400.00 

FLORES, RONNIE GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

MALDONADO, STEVEN RODGRIGUEZ GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 850.00 

00637671 08112/2011 CHAVES OBREGON & PERALES LLP 

LEGAL SVCS CAMPOS VS NUECES CO GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 165.00 

Check Tot:11 165.00 

00637672 08/12/2011 CHUBB, A UTC FIRE & SECURITY C 

CONTRACT ID 0000038900 GEN 1465 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 8.95 

CONTRACT ID 0000038899 GEN 1465 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 18.95 

CONTRACT ID 0000039945 GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 32.75 

Check Total 70.65 

00637673 08/12/2011 CISNEROS, TERESA 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:42:30Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 081121201 I 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriptioll 

COURT REPORTER IN CCALI ON 

DlV 

GEN 

Dept 

3110 

00637674 08112/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

MA Y 20 I J City/County MOU-APPVD 

MAY 2011 City/County MOU-APPVD 

MA Y 20 I I HIV Surveillance 

MA Y 2011 District Approved CCT 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

2570 

2600 

2611 

2691 

00637675 08112/2011 CLARKE MOSQUITO CONTROL 

4-55 GALLON DRUMS MOSQUfTO GEN 3092 

00637676 08112/2011 CLAUDE'S TIRE & LUBE 

OIL & FILTER CHANGE UNIT GEN 3840 

00637677 08112/20 II COASTAL BEND ALCOHOL & DRUG RE 

CBADRC Charlies PllIce FYIOIlI GEN 4300 

00637678 08/12/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI CONVENTION & VI 

Promote economic development: GEN 1285 

00637679 08/12/2011 COUNCIL ON ALCOHOL AND, THE 

Counsel AlcohollDmg Abuse FYI 

Counsel A lcohollDnig Abuse FY I 

GEN 

GEN 

4300 

4300 

00637680 08112/2011 COUNTY & DISTRlCT CLERKS' ASSO 

Yearly dues for District Clerk GEN 3530 

00637681 08/12/2011 COURTHOUSE TECHNOLOGIES LTD. 

Program changes to Positive GEN 3300 

00637682 08/12/2011 CUELLAR, ALICIA 

HERNANDEZ, PATRICIA GEN 3370 

Object 

5343 

1462 

1-+62 

1462 

1462 

5438 

5249 

5469 

5478 

5470 

5470 

5447 

5311 

5342 

Current Date: 08/03/201J 

Page 12 

Object Description Check Amount 

Transcripts & Interpreters 562.50 

Check Total 562.50 

City/Co Hlth Dpt MOU Prepaid 12.153.75 

City/Co Illth Dpt MOU PreplIid 4.977.1 , 

City/Co Illth Dpt MOU Prepaid 273.~g 

City/Co Hlth Dpt MOU Prepaid 2.175.48 

Check Total 19.580.22 

General Operating Supplies 

Check Total 

Car Repairs. Supplies & Srvcs 41.60 

Check Total 41.60 

Alcohol & Drug Rehab Center 11.250.00 

Check Tot.al 11.250.00 

Eeonomic Development-General J.000.00 

Check Total 1,000.00 

Council on Alcohol &Drug Abuse 7.178.50 

Council on Alcohol &Drug Abuse 7,178.50 

Check Total 14357.00 

Memberships. Dues & Certs. IlO.OO 

Check Total 110.00 

Computer Software Serv & Main! 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

Appointed Attnv Fees 500.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:42:30Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC RepOl't Date: 08/12/20 I 1 

CUrI'ent Date: 08103/20 II 

Pafj!e 13 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

RUSSELL, EDWARD GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
RUSSELL, EDWARD GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Tohll 1,200.00 

00637683 08/1212011 DAVIS, ZACHARY A 

BUSINESS MILES TRAVELED IN GEN 6110 5541 Mileage Local 407.19 

Check Total 407.19 

00637684 0811212011 DELEON'S CLINIC PHARMACY 

I{x-prescriptions cost for GEN 2821 5303 Medi(;al. J)(;ntal, Ilospital. Lab 1,670.5-1 

Check Total 1,670.5-1 

00637685 08112/2011 DIVERSIFIED INTEGRATED SYSTEMS 

REPLACE & INSTALL PTZ SECURITY GEN 1324 5641 Equipment & Furniturc 1.500.00 

'STANDING PO'-FOR SECURITY ELF. GEN 3720 5266 Contract Servi(;es-Rui Idings ::;,:W4.15 

Check Total 3.704.15 

00637686 08112/2011 DUBOIS PSYCHOLOGICAL CLINIC 

Cost for Psychological Evals. GEN 2821 5303 Medical, Dental. Hospital, Lab 80.00 

Psychological F.vals. cost of GEN 2821 5303 Medical. DentaL Hospital. Lab 230.00 

Cost for Psychological Evals. GEN 2821 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

Check Total 620.00 

00637687 08112/2011 ERGON ASPHALT & EMULSIONS INC 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPliALT IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials l3.826,-11 

Check Total 13,826.41 

00637688 08/12/201 J FAST, DAVID 

RAPP, JESSE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00637689 08112/2011 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

FedEx Charges, FY20 10-11 GEN 1120 5217 Postage & Fed Express 34.37 

envelop sent to and from GEN 1122 5217 Postage & Fed Express 41.60 

Monthly billing October 20 10-S GEN 1190 5217 Postage & Fed Express 19.68 
STANDING PO FOR OUTGOING MAILS GEN 3720 5217 Postage & Fed Express 165.66 

STANDING PO FOR OUTGOING MAILS GEN 3720 5217 Postage & Fed Express 4.2.38 

Check Total 303.69 

00637690 08/12/2011 G&M CLEANING 



Usel" ID: Rebecca CUlTcnt Tim~2.15:42:30Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report NllIne: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 08i03/20 

llia>OI't Date: 08/12/20 II 
Page 14 

Cbeck# Check Dt PaYee Name Description D1V Dept Object Object Description Check Amollnt 

Cleaning services for the GEN OISO 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 700.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00637691 08112/20 II GARCIA JR, LEONARDO 

TUITION REIMBURSEMENT-LEONARDO GEN 1280 5302 Education Registration Fees 753.46 

Check Total 753.4() 

00637692 08/12/2011 GARCIA, HEATHER 

COURT REPORTING SVCS FOR GEN 3140 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 812.50 

SOT VS FRANK NEAL Y, GEN 3320 5343 Transcripts & Interprett.:rs 31.50 

Check Total 844.00 

00637693 08112/2011 GEBERT, ARACELl S 

Interpreting substitute tor GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 320.00 

Check Total 320.00 

00637694 08/12/2011 GENTRY COMPANY 

TRENCH DRAIN, PIPING AND GEN 1329 5265 Mechanical Systt.:m Repairs 3.S73.0() 

WATER SERVICE LABOR GEN 1329 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,340.00 

Check Total 13.00 

00637695 08112/20 II GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

GRANSCHOW CASEY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

GRANSCHOW CASEY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

GRANSCHOW CASEY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny h:es 300.00 

CHILDREN CANSECO MARTINEZ GEN 3J50 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 700.00 

RODRIGUEZ KING GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 99.00 

Check Total 1.649.00 

00637696 08112/201 J GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

AGUILAR KATHERINE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed AUny Fees 100.00 

PALACIOS ALEX GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 175.00 

HERMANSON, GREGORY GEN 3330 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts lSO.OO 

PALACIOS, ALEJANDRO GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

DA VIS, CHARLES GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 1.225.00 

00637697 08112/20 II GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

SANCHEZ JORDAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attnv Fees 75.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:42:30Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 08112/20 I I 

Current Date: OR/03/20 I I 

Page 15 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object DesCI"iption Check Amount 

Check Total 75,00 

00637698 08112/201] GRAHAM, GARY L 

on call investigator for death GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 900,00 

Check Totlll 900.00 

00637699 08/12/2011 GRIGG, KIMBERLY KAY 

SOT VS ALEXANDER SAENZ, CAUSE# GEN 3330 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 121.50 

Check Total 121.50 

00637700 08112/2011 GULF COAST LASER RENU LLC 

4SI-Check Printer Smearing GEN 3530 5251 Ottiee Equip Main! & Repairs 325,00 

HP 4250 Perform Maintenance GEN 3530 5251 Office Equip Maint & Repairs 395.00 

Check Total 720,00 

00637701 08112/20 II GULF COAST PAPER CO INC 

lTEM#7008-SPARTAN\CFLS5 GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 270,18 

Check Total 270,18 

00637702 08112/2011 H & L OIL AND AUTO SUPPLY 

REMOVE AND REPLACE MASTER FUSE GEN 3700 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 604,76 

LABOR CHARGES ON UNIT 255 GEN 3700 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 235.50 

Check Total 840,26 

00637703 08112/20 II HUBERT COMPANY 

800-527-0128 GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 57.97 

item# 78125, paper bags #6 GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 84.39 

item# 72463, plastic aprons GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 159.54 

Check Total 301.90 

00637704 08/12/2011 HUMANE RESTRAINT CO 

MND·I 0 I: Mendota GEN 2831 5440 Inmate General Supplies 495.00 

#9829: Full Coverage Soft GEN 2831 5440 Inmate General Supplies 279,00 

AD-305: Humane Lock Anklets GEN 2R31 5440 Inma!;;; G;;;neral Supplies 396.00 

NTB-200: Nylon Transporter GEN 2831 5440 Inmate General Supplies 75,00 

NAH-200: Nylon Ankle GEN 2831 5440 Inmate General Supplies 75,00 

BTA8: Humane Transport GFN 2R31 5440 Inmate Genl!raf Supplies 369,()O 

Check Total 1.6X9.00 

00637705 08/12/2011 INTERGRAPH CORPORATION 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:42:30 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Report Date: 08/12/20 II 

Current Date: 08/03/20 

Page 16 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

IP MOBILE MAINTENANCE & GEN 3700 5256 PC Mninlen,mce & Repairs 432.00 

Check Total 432.00 

00637706 08112/2011 INTERNATIONAL CONSULTANT GROUP 

DRAFTING HOURS GEN 0170 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 1,560.00 

ENGINEERING HOURS GEN 0170 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 1,950.00 

ADMINISTRA TJVE HOURS GEN 0170 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 240.00 

INSPECTlON HOURS GEN 0170 53lO Engineers. Surveyors, dc. 3.248.00 

SITE SURVEY FIXED FEE. GEN 0170 53lO Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 785.00 

Check Totul 7,783.00 

00637707 08112/2011 INTERSTATE BA TTERlES 

MTP78 BATTERY UNIT 204476 GEN 3840 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 92.95 

Check Total 

00637708 08/12/20 II IRA Z MILLER ATTORNEY AT LAW 

JOHNSON, ROYCE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00637709 08/12/2011 J.E. "ZEKE" RAMOS 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 15.00 

00637710 08/12/2011 KERR, SYLVIA M 

COURT REPORTER IN JUV. COURT GEN 3150 5343 Tmnscripts & Interpn:ters 175.00 

Check Totlll 175.00 

00637711 08112/20 I I KLAAS PII D, CHRISTOPHER L 

Cost for Psychological Evals. GEN 2821 5303 Mcdi;.;al. Denlul, Ilospital, Lub 310.00 

Cost for Psychological Evals. (lEN 2821 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

Check Total 620.00 

00637712 08/12/20 II L N V ENGINEERING 

INLAND PARKS MASTER PLAN GEN 0170 5310 Engineers. Surveyors, etc. 14.375.00 

INLAND PARKS MASTER PLAN GEN 0170 53lO Engineers. Surveyors. etc. 625.00 

Check Total 15,000.00 

00637713 08/12/2011 LABATT FOOD SERVICE 

LABA TT FOOD SERVICE GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edibh: Items 1,073.85 

Check Total 1.073.85 



ClIITent Time: 15 :42:30User ID: Rehecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Current Date: 08103/201

Reuort Date: 08/12/20 II 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description 

00637714 08/12/2011 LEAL, ROBERT 

TUITION REIMBURSEMENT SUMMER 

00637715 08112/2011 LONE STAR UNIFORMS 

DAVIS M KHAKI Sf IORT SLEEVE 

VELCRO LAST NAME ONLY 

SANDERS M KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE 

DAVIS M NABY BDU PANTS SIZE 

DAVIS M NA VY PANTS SIZE 46X31 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY 'SALDANA' 

WILLOUGHBY W KHAKI SHORT 

WILLOUGHBY W SETS OF CHEVRON 

ARMSTRONG J KHAKI POLO SHIRTS 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY 

ARMSTRONG BELT SIZE 36 

BLANTON W BLUE JEANS SIZE 

ESTUDILLO N WINDBREAKER SIZE 

RODRIGUEZ N KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE 

ESTUDILLO N BELT SIZE 36 

ESTUDILLO N BOOTS SIZE 10 

GREENWALT r NAVY BDU PANTS 
PEPI 0 NAVY PANTS SIZE 36X32 

HARTMAN J KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE 

LANE T BELT SIZE 36 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY 'PAREDES' 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY 

PEPT 0 KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE 

MARTINEZ R BELTS SIZE 44 

GREENWALT T BOOTS SIZE 11 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONL Y , SEGURA' 

RODRIGUEZ N NAVY PANTS SIZE 

00637716 0811212011 MANA, A NATIONAL LATINA ORGAN I 

Diabetes Funding 

Page 17 

DIV Dept Object Object Desniution Check Amount 

GEN 1280 5302 Education Registration Fees 678.11 

Check Total 678.11 

GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 135.00 

GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.00 

GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 38.00 

GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 31.00 

GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 115.50 

GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 

GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 147.00 

GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 9.00 

GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 96.00 

GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 

GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.()0 

GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 97.50 

GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 22.00 

GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 135.00 

GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.00 

GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 29.00 
GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 105.00 

GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 114.00 

GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.00 

GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.00 

GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 

GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 114.()0 

GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.00 

GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 

GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 115.50 

Check Total 1.652.50 

GEN 5110 1.:110 Accts Rec - Component Units I.SOO.OO 

http:I.SOO.OO
http:1.652.50


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15 :42:30Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 0811 2120 I I 

Check# Check Df Payee Name Description DlV Dept 

00637717 08112120 I I MARTINEZ, DR TROY CHARLES 

SOT VS R. JOHNSON, CAUSE# GEN 3310 

00637718 08112/2011 MCKESSON GENERAL MEDICAL CORP 

item# 282581, Techol Fluid 

fuel surcharge, please fax 

GEN 

GEN 

3890 

3890 

00637719 08/12/2011 MEDINA, BIANCA 

SALINAS, OSCAR GEN 3330 

00637720 08/12/2011 MICHIE'S MINI WAREHOUSE 

storage unit f)1] 011 I 

storage unit 1Y 1011 1 

GEN 

GEN 

3840 

3840 

00637721 08112/20 II MIDWEST TAPE LLC 

Standing order for 

Standing order tor 

Standing order for 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1401 

1401 

1401 

00637722 08112/20 II MOBILE WIRELESS 

SOFTWARE-ADDITIONAL POLICY INAC 

MAINTENANCE PREMIUM FROM 

SOFTWARE-ADDITIONAL ANAL YTTCS 

SOFTWARE-ADDITIONAL MOBILITY 

GEN 

GBN 

GEN 

GEN 

5220 

5220 

5220 

5220 

00637723 08/12/201 I MORIN JR, DDS, VINCENT G 

Dental Services cost for GEN 2821 

00637724 08/12/20 II MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS INC 

FURNISH LABOR FOR ANNUAL 

LABOR AND MATERIALS TO 

GEN 

GEN 

1460 

1500 

Object 

5348 

5427 

5427 

5342 

5422 

5422 

5424 

5424 

5424 

5258 

5258 

5258 

5258 

5303 

5266 

5265 

Current Date: 08/03120 II 

Page 18 

Object Description Check Amount 

hheck Total 1.500.00 

Defense Costs Other 750.00 

Check Total 750.00 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 109.24 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 1.49 

Check Total 110.73 

Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

Bldg & Space Rent 50.00 

Bldg & Space Rent 50.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory g3.95 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 83.96 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 64.9g 

Check Total 232.89 

Radios & Camera Maint & 140.00 

Radios & Cameru Maint & Repair 114.00 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 30.00 

Rudios & Camera Mainl & 240.00 

Check Total 524.00 

Medical. Dental. Hospital. Lab 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

Contract Services-Buildings 750.00 

Mechanical System Repairs 2,173.00 



User ID; Rebecca Current Time: 15:42:30Nueces County ConsoHdated Check Register 
Report Name; AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 08/03/20 I 1

Report Date: 08/12120 I 
Pa~e 19 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DeKriptktn DIV Dept Object Obi~~D~scri[)tion Check Amount 

ON ALL UPS SYSTEMS AT GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 1,200.00 

LABOR AND MATERIALS TO GEN 1565 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 2,800.00 
FURNISH LABOR FOR ANNUAL (lEN 1740 5266 Contract Services-Buildings SOO.OO 

Check Total 7,423.00 

00637725 08112/2011 NATIONAL MEDICAL SVCS 

lab analyses on autopsy GEN 3890 5303 rvJcdical, Denlal, Hospital, Lab 9,421.3 

Check Totlll 9,421.31 

00637726 08/12/2011 NA TIYIDAD, ESTHER 

STATE OF TEXAS VS ERNEST GEN 3370 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 530.00 

Check Total 530.00 

00637727 08/12/2011 NEEDHAM, JAMES A 

Attendance for the following GEN 0180 5332 Park Commissioners 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00637728 08/12/2011 NEWSBANK, INC 

Newsbank Annual Subscription GEN 63JO 5424 Books & Subscl'ptions Inventory 465.00 

Check Total 465.00 

00637729 08/12/20J I ORSAK, HELEN 

BUSINESS MILES TRAVELED IN GEN 6110 5541 Mileage - Local 35.28 

Check Total 

00637730 08112/2011 PADRE ISLAND BUSINESS ASSOCIAT 

Padre Island Business Associat GEN 1285 5478 Econom ic Development-General 6.500.00 

Check Tot!!1 6,500.00 

00637731 08112/20 II PATHWA YS YOUTH HOME INC 

Residential Servs. for GEN 1317 5423 Boarding Costs.Iuv,Foster,1ail 4.285.75 

Supplies-shoes, GEN 2821 5440 Inmate General Supplies 59.92 

Check Total 4345.67 

00637732 08112/20 II PATON, VANCE D 

CHILDREN HYSA W HUEY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees l30.00 

Check Total 130.00 

00637733 08/12/2011 PORT ARANSAS FAMILY CENTER 

MEALS FOR PORT ARANSAS CLIENTS GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 1.560.12 

Check Total 1.560.12 



Usel' 10: Rebecca Cun-ent Time: 15 :42:30Nueces Countl:: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Repol't Date: 08112/2011 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descrintion DlV Dept 

00637734 08112/20 II PRO TECH MONITORING INC 

Cost for active electronic 

Monthly Ekctronic Monitoring 

GEN 

GEN 

3480 

3480 

00637735 08/12/2011 PROFIRE PROTECTION, INC 

BILL BODE BUILDING GEN 1450 

JUVENILE BOOT CAMP GEN 1460 

JUVENILE DETENTION GEN 1460 

AGUA DULCE BUILDING GEN 1510 

BISHOP BUILDING GEN 1520 

CALDERON BUILDING GEN 1540 

KEACH FAMILY LIBRARY GEN 1545 

MEDICAL EXAMINER BUILDING GEN 1565 

HUMAN SERVICES/ROBSTo\VN GEN 1580 

00637736 08112/2011 R & R PETRO SERVICES INC 

DIG DOWN TO TWO TANKS AT THE GEN 0120 

00637737 08112/2011 RAMIREZ. JESSICA E. 

Visiting Court Reporter for GEN 3300 

00637738 08112/20 II RD WELDING SERVICE INC 

FABRICATE AND INSTALL BENCH GEN 1324 

FABRICATE AND INSTALL USING 2B GEN 1324 

FABRICATE & INSTALL 2B GRADE GEN 1324 

STANDARDS GEN 1324 

00637739 08/12/2011 RECOVERY HEALTIICARE CORP 

SCRAM - DAILY: JUNE 2011 GEN 2081 

00637740 08112/20 II REFUGE OF HOPE 

REFUGE OF HOPE GEN 4300 

Addtional Funding GEN 4300 

Object 

5434 

5434 

5266 

5266 

5266 

5266 

5266 

5266 

5266 

5266 

5266 

5268 

5343 

5261 

5261 

5261 

5261 

5434 

5-l71 

5471 

Current D~lte: 08/03/20 

Page 20 

Object Descdntioll Check Amount 

Electronic Monitor & ID Costs 41.50 

Electronic Monitor & ID Costs 532.50 

Check Total 574.00 

Contract Services-Buildings 28.00 

Cuntract Services-Buildings 224.43 

Contract Services-Buildings 84.00 

Contract Services-Buildings 25.00 

Contract Scrviccs-B uildings 25.00 

Contract Services-Buildings 38.50 

Contract Services-Buildings 25.00 

Contract Services- Buildings 25.00 

Contract Services-Buildings 25.00 

Check Total 499.93 

Pm1s. Supplies & Misc 1.141.50 

Check Total 1.141.50 

Transcripts & Interpreters 375.00 

!:heck Total 375.00 

Buildings Maintenance & Repair 566.00 

Buildings Maintenance & Repair 2,830.00 

Buildings Maintenancc & Repair 566.00 

Buildings Maintenance & Repair 1,132.00 

Check Tot<ll 5,094.00 

Electronic Monitor & lD Costs 3.530.00 

!:heck Tot<ll 3.530.00 

Other Community Programs 1.500.00 

Othl:r Community Programs 500.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:42:30Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 08/12/20 II 

Current Date: 08/03/20 I I 

Page 21 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dem Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 2,000.00 

00637741 08/12/2011 REYNA, ARMANDO 

BYARS JD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 360.00 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 0.00 

POMPA, ROGER GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 570.00 

POMPA, ROGER GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Fees 350.00 

Check Totlll 1,280.00 

00637742 08112/2011 RHODES, NATE 

SMALL ALICIA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00637743 08112/2011 RIVERA, SARA ESCOBEDO 

STATE OF TEXAS VS JUAN GABRIEL GEN 3320 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 974.00 

Check Total 974.00 

00637744 08112/2011 RIVERSIDE VETERINARY CLINIC 

rabies vaccines by vet for dog GEN 5330 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 10.00 

rabies vaccines by vet for dog GEN 5330 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 5.00 

rabies vaccines bv vet for dog GEN 5330 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 5.00 

Check Total 20.00 

00637745 08/12/2011 ROBSTOWN AREA DEVELOPMENT 

RADC - Robstown Area Developme GEN 1285 5478 Econom ic Development-General 3.125.00 

Check Total 3,125.00 

00637746 08112/2011 RODRIGUE, ADAM P 

CHlLD SHOENFELD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 110.00 

MUNOZ, FAVIAN GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,770.00 

Check Totlll 1,880.00 

00637747 08112/2011 RODRIGUEZ, ELIZABETH S 

WORKED IN PORT ARANSAS TAX GEN 1200 5541 Mileage Local 70.56 

Check Tot:lI 70.56 

00637748 08/12/2011 ROYSTON RAYZOR VICKERY & WILLI 

LEGAL SVC CAMPOS VS NUECES CO GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 811.10 

Check Total 811.10 

00637749 08/12/2011 RUBEN BONILLA 



Uset' 10: Rebecca CIIITellt Time: 15:42:30Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
Report Nllme: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 08/03/20

&wort Date: 08/12/2011 
Pal:e 22 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dero Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

Bnil Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 B<lil Bond Fcc 15.00 

Check Tohll 15.00 

00637750 08/12/2011 SAFENET SERVICES LLC 

safenet will furnish all GEN 2709 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 42,074.27 

Check Total 42,074.27 

00637751 08/12120 II SCOTT M. ELLISON 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Checl, Total 15.00 

00637752 08112/2011 SMITH, BARBARA A 

T ACA CONFERENCE ON THE GEN 1200 5541 Mileage - Local 116.72 

Check Total 116.72 

00637753 08112/2011 SPRINT 

ERT GO KIT 6/212011 - 71112011 GEN 1190 5235 Pagers 439.07 

ERT GO KIT 61212011 - 71112011 GEN 3075 5235 Pagers 100.17 

Check Total 539.24 

00637754 08/12/2011 STEPHENSON, PHYLLIS P 

CHILD SPENCER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 

CHILDREN RAMOS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

CHILD REGINO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

CHILD REGINO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

CHILD REGINO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 11600.00 

00637755 08/12/20 II SUSSER PETROLEUM COMPANY 

DIESEL FUEL FOR EMERGENCY GEN 1500 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 2,797.55 

FEDERAL LUST FEE, FEDERAL GEN 1500 5241 Gnsoline Purchases & Inv Adj 4.42 

Check Total 2.80 l.97 

00637756 08/12/2011 TERMINIX INTERNA TTONAL LP 

PEST CONTROL SERVICE GEN 1520 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 60.00 

Check Total 60.00 

00637757 08/12/20 II TOT AL PROTECTION SYSTEMS 

NUECES WACO STREET JAIL FIRE GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 143,062.1"+ 

Check Total 143.062.14 



Usel' ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:42:30Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 08112/201 I 

Current Date: 08/03/20 I 1 

Page 23 

Check# Check Df Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Descdptioll Check Amollnt 

00637758 08/12/2011 TRICE, JOHN 

Attendance for the tollowing GEN 0180 5"'1.J.J_ Park Commissioners 50.00 

Check TOt:ll 50.00 

00637759 08/1 2/2011 TURINCIO, ROSA LV A R 

MILEAGE FOR ROSLAVA TURINCIO GEN 3150 5541 Mileage - Local 39.20 

Chcck Total 

00637760 08/12/2011 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES 

Travel Expenses Pursuant to GEN 1917 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 5,973.42 

Project Managcmentl GEN 1917 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 80,075.00 

Check Total 86,048.42 

00637761 08112/201 r VELA, ROBERTO G 

CRUZ, FRANCINE RODGRIGUEZ GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fces 350.00 

SALDANA, CHRISTINA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00637762 08112/2011 WESTSIDE BUSINESS ASSOCIATION 

Westside Business Association GEN 1285 5478 Economic Development-General 4,500.00 

Check Total 4,500.00 

00637763 08112/2011 WILKERSON, BILLIE 

Interpreting substitute l(lT GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters IGO.()O 

Check Total 160.00 

00637764 08112/2011 WILLIAMS, ANNE 

develop a community protection GEN 2729 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 3.152.04 

develop a community protection GEN 2729 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 847.96 

Check Total 4,000.00 

00637765 08/12/2011 WOOD BOYKIN & WOLTER 

LEGAL SVC FORGE VS NUECES CO GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 5,654.02 

Chfck Total 5,654.02 

00637766 081I 2/20 I 1 WOODY JR'S 

REPLACE ELECTRONIC SENSORS, GEN 3840 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 316.49 

ChfCk Total 316.49 

00637767 08112/2011 WORKBOOT,THE 

Work Boots - Tom Buchanan GEN 0180 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 



User JD: Rebecca Current Time: 15 :42:30Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description 

Report Date: 08/12/20 I 1 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: ORI03/20 

Pal;!~ 24 
Check Amount 

STEEL-TOED SAFETY BOOTS FOR EM 

STEEL-TOED SAFETY BOOTS FOR EM 

GEN 

GEN 

1570 

1570 

5463 

5463 

Wl.!<lring Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

!::heck Toll" 

180.00 

179.95 

449.95 

00637768 08112/2011 YBARRA, EVELYN M 

SOT VS JORGE SOLIZ, 10CR0254F GEN 3360 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 

Check Total 

169.50 

169.50 

00637769 08112/2011 ZAHN JR, CHARLES W 

Attendance lor the following GEN 0180 5332 Park Commissioners 

Check Total 

300.00 

300.00 

00637770 08112/2011 ALARM SECURITY & CONTRACTING I 

Standing PO PRO 0410 7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 

Check Total 

25.00 

25.00 

00637771 08112/2011 ARAMARK 

INV# 3652000390 7/22111 

INV# 3652000390 7/22111 

PRO 

PRO 

0440 

0444 

7428 

7428 

Food & Kitchen Exp WeI & Pri 

Food & Kitchen Exp WeI & Pri 

Check Total 

2,949.96 

691.08 

3,641.04 

00637772 08!J 2120 I I BOB BARKER COMPANY 

INV# UTl000203500 7/21111 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 

Check Total 

82.00 

00637773 08112/20J I COASTAL BEND INTERGROUP ASSOC 

INV# 9643857/28111 PRO 0407 7439 Educational & Demo Material 

Check Total 

81.00 

81.00 

00637774 08112120 [1 COMPLIANCE CONSORTIUM CORP 

INV# 110701557/28111 

INV# 110701557/2811 I 

PRO 

PRO 

0447 

0447 

7421 

7450 

Oftice Expense & Supplies 

Freight 

Check Total 

2, I 00.00 

68.70 

68.70 

00637775 08112/2011 COMPLIANCE DIAGNOSTIC EQUIPMEN 

INV# 1107247/28/11 PRO 0447 7421 Office Expcnse & Supplies 

Check Total 

225,00 

225.00 

00637776 08/12/20 II CPL RETAIL ENERGY 

rNV# 1080619059711511 1 

INV# 1080619059 7115111 

PRO 

PRO 

0440 

0444 

7522 

7522 

Electricity 

Electricity 

5,597.80 

1,313.07 



User ID: Rt:beeea Current Time: 15:42:30Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AI' _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00637777 08112/2011 DOCTOR'S CENTER, THE 

INV# 063011 61l-301l 1 

0063777808112/2011 EVEREST WATER CO 

INV# 216039 811 III 

INV# 202597 

00637779 08/12/2011 FROSTNATTONAL BANK 


INV# 66-116 


INV#66-116 


00637780 08!12/20] J GUSBl, YOUSSEF 

ISYS TRAINING-AUSTIN 

00637781 081l 212011 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 

INV# 9061028712511 

INV# 9061028 7/25111 

INV# 90610287/2511 I 

INV# 9061028 7/25111 

INV# 90610287/25111 

INV# 90610287125/1 

INV# 90610287/25111 

INV# 9061028 7/25111 

INV# 90610287/25111 

INV# 90610287125/11 

INV# 9061028 7/25111 
INV# 90610287/25111 

INV# 9061028 7/2511 I 

INV# 906 1028 

INV# 90610287/2511 1 

INV# 9061028 7/25/\\ 

INV# 90610287/25/11 

Report Date: 08112/201 1 
Current Date: 08103120 I I 

Pllge 25 

DIV Dept Object Object Descl'iption Check Amount 

Check Total 6.910.87 

PRO 0440 7329 Urinalysis - Emp. Testing 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 212.95 
PRO 0410 7438 Clinical & Ilygenie 49.00 

Check Total 261.95 

PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies J48.80 

PRO 0402 7450 Freight 32.54 

Check Total I g 1.34 

PRO 0402 7025 PcrDit:m 63.00 

Check Total 63.00 

PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Mise Supplies 202.79 
PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Mise Supplies 154.85 

PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Mise Supplies 79.94 

PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Mise Supplies 19.97 

PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Mise Supplies 149.00 

PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Mise Supplies 318.52 

PRO 0412 7433 Pmis & Mise Supplies 142.56 

PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Mise Supplies 35.97 

PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Mise Supplies 115.94 

PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Mise Supplies 79.94 

PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Mise Supplies 45.94 
PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Mise Supplies 19.96 

PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Mise Supplies 79.94 

PRO 0412 7433 Pmts & Mise Supplies 119.88 
PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Mise Supplies 21.94 

PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Mise Supplies 19.94 
PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Mise Supplies 43.88 



User 10: Rebecca CUrJ'ent Time: 15:42:30Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
RepOI't Name: AP eeR NUe 

Check# Check Ot 

00637782 08112/2011 

00637783 08112/2011 

00637784 08/12/2011 

00637785 08112/2011 

Pavee Name Description 

INV# 9061018 7115111 

INV# 90610287115111 

INV# 90610287115/11 

fNV# 60442687/28/11 

INV# 6584-105434/9214851 

INV# 6584-105434/9214851 

INV# 6584-105434/9214851 

INV# 6584-105434/9114851 

OFFICE DEPOT 

INV# 572390611001 7/25/11 

INV# 572390611001 7125111 

INV# 572390611001 7125111 

PHARR, RUSSELL 

ISYS TRAINING-AUSTIN 

SYED, JAVED A 

JD MEETINGS-AUSTIN 7112-15111 

WALMART 

INV# 6599 7/27/11 

INV# 6599 7/27111 

INV# 6599 7/27/11 

INV# 6599 7/27111 
INV# 6599 7127111 

INV# 6599 7/27/11 

INV# 65997/27111 

INV# 65997/27111 

INV# 6599 7/27III 

INV# 6599 7/27111 

INV# 6599 7/27111 

INV# 6599 7/27111 

RepOI't Date: 08/121201 

DlV 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 
PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

Dept 

0412 

0411 

0412 

0412 

0412 

0412 

0412 

0412 

0405 

0405 

0405 

0402 

0402 

0412 

0412 

0412 

0412 
0412 

0412 

0412 

0412 

0412 

0412 

0412 

0412 

Object 

7433 

7433 

7433 

7555 

7555 

7555 

7555 

7555 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7025 

7025 

7433 

7433 

7433 

7433 
7433 

7433 

7433 

7433 

7433 

7433 

7433 

7433 

Current Oat~~ 08/03/201 1 

Page 26 

Object Descl'iution Check Amount 

Parts & Mise Supplies 69.94 

Parts & Mise Supplies 38.00 

Parts & Mise Supplies 43.94 

Heavy Machinery & Equipment 599.00 

Heavy Machinery & Equipment 59R.OO 

Heavy Machinery & Equipment 1.674.00 

Heavy Machinery & Equipment 2,093.00 

Heavy Machinery & Equipment 297.00 

Check Total 

Office Expenst: & Supplies 53.98 

Otliee Expense & Supplies 30.38 

Omee Expense & Supplies 30.99 

Check Total 

Per Diem 63.00 

Check Tot~11 63.00 

Per Diem 126.00 

Check Total 126.00 

Purts & Mise Supplies 121.23 

Parts & Mise Supplies 49.35 

Parts & Mise Supplies 45.12 

PUlts & Mise Supplies 49.80 
Parts & Mise Stlpplit:s 23.82 

Parts & Mise Supplies 27.16 

PUlts & Mise Supplies 71.52 

Parts & Mise Supplies 90.09 

Parts & Mise Supplies 198.80 

Parts & Mise Supplies 25.44 

Parts & Mise Supplies 198.80 

Parts & Mise Supplies 14.84 



Usel' ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15 :42:30Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Reoort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 08/03/20 I

Report Date: 08/121101 I 
Pa~c 27 

Check# Check Df Pavee Name Description DlV Dept Object O~ect Description Check Amount 

INV# 6599 7/2711 I PRO 0412 7433 Patts & Mise Supplies 13.90 
INV# 65997/27111 PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Mise Supplies 55.76 
WASHER FLUID PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Mise Supplies 32.40 

INV# 6599 7/27111 PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Mise Supplies 20.00 

INV# 6599 7/27111 PRO 0412 7433 Pmts & Mise Supplies 10.62 
INV# 6599 7/27111 PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Mise Supplies 41.09 
INV# 6599 7/27111 PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Mise Supplies 29.82 
INV# 6599 7/27/11 PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Mise Supplies 23.82 

INV# 65997/27111 PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Mise Supplies 42.16 
INV# 65997/27/11 PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Mise Supplies 65.6-'+ 
INV# 6599 7/27111 PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Mise Supplies 19.40 
INV# 65997/27111 PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Mise Supplies 168.80 

Check Total 1.439.38 

00637786 08112/20 II BENAVIDES, T ALMA 

Travel. Food & Lodging TRV 6210 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 540.85 

Check Total 540.85 

00637787 08/12/2011 FOWLKES, COURTNEY HANSEN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 380.27 

Check Total 380.27 

00637788 08112/2011 GLEIMER LOEB, GAIL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 168.00 

Check Total 168.00 

00637789 08/12/2011 GUERNSEY, PATRICIA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3490 5542 Trawl, Food & Lodging 108.00 

Check Tohll 108.00 

00637790 08112/2011 ODELL, JAMES ADRIAN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 374.64 

Check Total 374.64 

00637791 08/12/2011 PENA, JOE 1\1 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 374.64 

Check Total 374.64 

00637792 08112/2011 POTTER, MICHAEL W 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 6110 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 910.24 

http:1.439.38


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15 :42:30Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Rel:ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 08/1212011 

Clln-ent Datc: 08/03/2011 

Page 28 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amonnt 

Check Total 

00637793 08/12/2011 RAE, JACQUELINE ELIZABETH 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 381.64 

Check Total 381.64 

00637794 08/12/2011 ROURK, THELMA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 108.00 

Check Total 108.00 

00637795 08/12/2011 SKURKA, MARK E 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 412.53 

Check Tolltl 412.53 

00637796 08/12/2011 STAPPER, JEFFREY R 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 6110 5542 Travel. Food & Lodging 12.00 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 6110 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 648.81 

Check Total 660.81 

00637797 08/12/2011 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3630 5302 Education Rt:gistration Fet:s 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00637798 08112/2011 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Rt:gistration Fet:s TRV 3621 5302 Education Registration Fet:s 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00637799 08/12/2011 YSASSI III, DIONICIO 

Travt:l, Food & Lodging TRV 3850 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 86.40 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3850 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 192.80 

Check Total 279.20 

00637800 08112/2011 784XX PROPERTY CENTER LLC 

R 122784985836 WEL 4120 5464 Wt:ltart: Asssistance-Other 130.00 

Check Total 130.00 

00637801 08/12/2011 ABE BLOCK REALTY 

RI227626256 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 130.00 

Check Total 130.00 

00637802 08112/2011 ACCENT ENERGY TEXAS LP 

R123102775 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 



Current Time: 15:42:30User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00637803 08/12/2011 AFFORDABLE POWER LP 

RI231041455B 

RI229765063B 

00637804 08112/2011 AMBIT ENERGY LP 

R 122764 9756B 

RI231569641B 

RI22804661 

R123108 

00637805 08112/2011 AMIGO ENERGY 

R 1231 05 9719B 

R 122970 9700B 

00637806 08112/2011 ANGELES DE DIOS DBA DUNCAN CEM 

RI23215587 

00637807 08112/2011 AQUA TEXAS, INC 

R 122775 989798 

00637808 08112/2011 ARRIETA, JOSE INEZ 

RI228279751B 

00637809 08112/2011 BAY BLUFF APARTMENTS 

R123220 9765B 

00637810 ORII2/2011 BLUFF MANOR APTS 

RI23170 RENT 

Rl225914461 

00637811 08112/2011 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

Report Date: 08112/201 I 

DIV Dept 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

WEL 4120 

WEL 4120 

WEL 4120 

WEL 4120 

WEL 4120 

WEL 4120 

Object 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5449 

5237 

5464 

5464 

5.+64 

5464 

Current Date: OR/03120 1 I 

Page 29 

Object Descdption Check Amount 

Check Total 70.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Check Total 150.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

60.00 

63.S0 

62.93 

140.00 

Check Total 326.73 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Check Total 

70.00 

5g.69 

128.69 

Paupcr Burial Expense 

Check Total 

560.00 

560.00 

Utilities Wellare Assistance 

Check Total 

49.66 

49.66 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

230.00 

230.00 

Wdhlre Asssistanee-Other 

Check Tohll 

180.00 

180.00 

Welfare Asssistam:e-Other 

Welfare Asssistanee-Other 

Check Total 

130.00 

180.00 

310.00 



User ID: Rt:becca ~:IlITent Time: 15:42:30Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2:ister 
Report Dllfe: 08112/201 1 RePQrt Nlllne: A P _ CCR _NUC 

Check# Check Of Pavee Name Description 

R1232199819B 

00637812 08112/2011 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R1232189825B 

RJ22592 5415 

R122763757B 

00637813 08/12/2011 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R123149980lB 

00637814 08112/20 11 CASA DE MANANA APARTMENTS LP 

Rl231012827 

RI22801 1908B 

00637815 08/12/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

RI23157 

R123111 

R 123183 utilities 

R122808 

RI22766 

R122978 

Rl22839 

R123225 

00637816 08112/2011 CITY OF DRTSCOLL WATER DEPT 

R 122777 989795 

00637817 08/12/2011 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

R122761 

00637818 08112/2011 CORPUS CHRTSTT FUNERAL HOME 

R123151 9639B 

R123100 5871 

DlV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEt 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

ObjecJ 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5449 

5449 

Curn~nt Date: 08/()3/201 1 

Page 30 

QJtiect Description Check Amount 

W d fare Asssistallce-Other 178.00 

Check Total 178.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 156.00 

Wclhlre Asssistance-Other 57.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 197.00 

Check Total 410.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 170.00 

Check Tot:lI 170.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

Check Total 140.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 150.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 482.80 

Utilities We!f.lre Assistance 150.00 

Utilities Weltbre Assistance 210.00 

Utilitit:s Wt:lfare Assistanct: 250.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 220.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 380.0() 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 390.00 

Check Total 2.232.80 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Check Total 70.00 

Utilitks Wcl ton: Assistance 2.340.00 

Check Total 2.340.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 350.00 


Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 


http:2.232.80


Current Time: 15:42:30User ID: Rebecca Nueces Count):: ConsoJidated Check Register 
Report Date: 08112/2011Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee NIUlle Description 

RI2282497148 

00637819 08/12/2011 CPL RETAIL ENERGY 

R122768 

R 122972 5295 

R123110 

Rl22806 

Rl23186 ELECTRIC 

RI22838 

R123158 

RI23224 

00637820 08/12/2011 CRANE'S LANDING APARTMENTS 

R 12280093618 

00637821 08112/20 II DPITELECONNECT,LLC 

R 122973 65128 

00637822 08112/2011 FIRST CHOICE POWER 

RI2310796058 

00637823 08112/2011 FIRST CHOICE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

R 122803 3942B 

R 122977 

RI22767 

RI23223 

R J23 J54 4617B 

00637824 08112/2011 GREEN MOUNTAIN ENERGY COMPANY 

RI22821 1280 

RI2297597658 

RI228054337B 

R122774989778 

DlV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5449 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

Current Date: 08103/20 I 1 

Object Desuiption 

Pa2c 31 

Check Amount 

Pauper Burial Expense 

Check Totn) 

650.00 

1.600.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 330.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Utilities Well~tre Assistance 220.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 150.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 142.05 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 29f(52 

Utilities Welf~lre Assistance 150.00 

Check Total 1.430.57 

Welfare Asssistancc-Othcr 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance SO.OO 

Check Total 80.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 55.50 

Check Total 55.50 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 105 AX 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 347.79 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 164.50 

Utilities WeI/an: Assistance 80.00 

Check Total 757.77 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Utilities Welf:.lre Assistance 80.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

http:1.430.57


User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 15 :42:30Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Repol·t Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 08/03120 I I 

Report Date: 08112/20 II 
Page 32 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description mv Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amollnt 

RI228371391B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Wdfure Assistance 70.00 

Check Total 360.00 

00637825 08112/2011 GUARDIAN CREMATION & FUNERAL S 

R1227959762B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

Check Total 650.00 

00637826 08112/2011 HE B GROCERY COMPANY 

RI23216 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 1,064.55 
RI22947 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edihle Items 392.45 

RI23140 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 476.3 

Check Total .31 

00637827 08/12/2011 HATCH R V PARK. 

SVS DTES 5115-6115 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Check Total 70.00 

00637828 08112/2011 HIGGS, GRACE DARLENE 

R1231475707B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 130.00 

Check Total 130.00 

00637829 08/12/20 II JACKSONWOODS MOBILE HOME 

Rl22786989806 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 170.00 

Check Total 170.00 

00637830 08112/2011 JUST ENERGY 

RI231039746B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Check Total 80.00 

00637831 08112/2011 JUST ENERGY 

R1228026868B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Check Total 

00637832 081I2/20 11 LIVING STEWARD PROPERTIES LTD 

R1227989746B WEL 4120 5464 Welfim: Asssistance-Other 230.00 

R 122828 9744B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 230.00 

Check Total 460.00 

00637833 08/12/2011 LIVING STEWARD PROPERTIES LTD 

R123182 RENT ROT WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Othcr 230.00 

Check Total 230.00 



User JD: Rebecca Current Time: 15:42:30 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Da te: 08112/2011 

Current Date: 08103/2011 

Pa~e 33 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00637834 08112/2011 LULAC WEST APARTMENTS 

RI22759989471 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 33.00 

Check Total 33.00 

00637835 08112/2011 MAXWELL P DUNNE FUNERAL 

R 1228259681 WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Rurial Expense 650.00 

Check Total 650.00 

00637836 08112/20 II MOHAWK APTS 

RI229695814B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 210.00 

Check Total 110.00 

00637837 08112/2011 MONTALVO, NICOLAS 

RI227974563B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistancc-Other 180.00 

Check Total ISO.OO 

00637838 08/12/2011 NORTHSIDE MANOR APARTMENTS 

R 122954 4936 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistanl:c SO.OO 

R1227994936 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 121.00 

Check Total 201.0() 

00637839 08/12/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

R 123185 ELECTRIC WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00637840 08112/2011 RAINBOW COVE APARTMENTS 

R 122826 9452B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 210.00 

Check Total 210.00 

00637841 08112/2011 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

R12297156 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance SO.OO 

R123153784 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistancc 80.00 

RI22809 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 290.00 
R 123184 ELECTRIC WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance no.on 

Check Total 680.00 

00637842 08112/2011 ROBSTOWN HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R 122788652787 WEL 1350 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Othcr 138.00 
R 122781 989807 WEL 4120 5464 Wdrarc Asssistance-Other 81.00 

Check Total 219.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15 :42:30Nueces County Consolidated Check Re(:ister 
Report Date: 0811212011Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00637843 08112/2011 SAWYER-GEORGE FUNERAL HOME INC 

RI22787989794 

00637844 08112/201 J SHAFFER, GEORGE D. 

R122785989675 

00637845 08112/2011 SHEPARD, RALPH 

RI231505295 

00637846 08112/2011 STAR TEX POWER 

R1232217967 

00637847 08112/2011 STREAM ENERGY 

R 123222 24:26 

RI22807 

R122765 

R 122796988886 

R 123187 ELECTRIC 

R1228359773B 

00637848 08/12/2011 TXU ENERGY 

RI23169 ELECTRIC 

RI23168 ELECTRIC 

00637849 08/12/2011 TXU ENERGY 

R12297963-1435 

RI2283063-1433 

RI2277063-1431 

R 122831 63-1434 

R12322663-1442 
RI2277163-1396 

R12281063-1432 

R12311363-1436 

mv 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 
WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4110 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 
1350 

1350 

1350 

Object 

5449 

5464 

5464 

5137 

5237 

5137 

5237 

5137 

5237 

5237 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 
5238 

5238 

5238 

Current Date: 081031201 J 

Object Descl'iption 

Page 34 

Check Amount 

Pauper Burial Expense 

Check Tohll 

650.00 

650.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Welfare Asssistanee-Olher 130.00 

Check Tota! 130.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Check Total 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfarc Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

80.00 

80.00 

200.00 

120.48 

70.00 

80.00 

70.00 

Check Tot:l! 620.48 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 137.27 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 75.7 

Check Total 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 
Utilities Emergency Assistance 

Utilities Emcrgency Assistance 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 

150.00 

150.00 

125.58 

95.91 

108.79 
J50.00 

99.93 

0.00 

212.98 



Usel' ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Repol't Date: 08112/20 II 

Check# CheckDt P1!Y~e Name De scriP tEm 

R 123 I 14 63-1437 

R1231 I3 63-1436 

R12311563-1438 

R 12276963-1430 

DIV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

Obk£! 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

00637850 08/12/20 II V ALDEZ, ELSA 

RI23152784 WEL 4120 5464 

00()3785I 08/12/20 II VIOLET WATER SUPPLY CORP 

R 122776989789 WEL 4120 5237 

00637852 08/12/2011 WELLS FARGO HOME MORTGAGE 

R1232179808B WEL 4120 5464 

00637853 08/1212011 WILKE, NORMA S 

RI22829661 WEL 4120 5464 

00637854 08112/2011 WILSON, MIKE 

RI2295038038 WEL 4120 5464 

Current Time: 15;42:30 

Cu....ent Date: ()8/03/20 I I 

Pal:e 35 

Object Description Check Amount 

Utilities Emcrgency Assistance 150.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 150.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 150.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 87.44 

Check Total 1,417.65 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Tot:ll 

230.00 

230.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Check Total 

62.80 

62.110 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

180.00 

1110.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

230.00 

230.00 

Wel!~lre Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

280.00 

280.00 

LA Check Stock Total 

G ..and Total 

614,297.()9 

697,664.09 

http:1,417.65


Usel' In: R;.:hecca Cunent Time: 08:59:35Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 08115120 I 

CUITent Date: 0811 5120 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Descl'jption Check Amount 

00638136 0811 5/20 II A TTY GENERAL TX CHILD SUPPORT 

PY0815!1 GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 2,382,86 

Check Totl" 2.3~S:Ui6 

00638137 08/15/2011 BOUDLOCHE, CINDY 

PY081511 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCIIE TRUSTEECII13 870.58 

Checl{ Total 

00638138 08/15/2011 ECMC 

PY08!511 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCIIE TRUSTEE CH 13 305.38 

Check Total 

00638139 08/15/20 II EDWARD JONES 

PY081511 GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Rcsolu Kemper Rctremnt 52.03 

PY081S GEN 0020 2507 Dispule Resolu Kemper Rclrcmnl 52.03 

Check Tutal 104.06 

00638140 0811S/ZO NC CHILD SUPPORT CENTRAL COLLE 

PY081511 GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 319.99 

Check Total 

00638]41 08/15/2011 PHEAA 

PY08151 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CII ]3 276.26 

Check Total 

00638142 081lS/20 II TG 

PY08151 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOlJDLOCIIE TRUSTEE CII ! 3 225.54 

Check Total 

00638143 0811S/20 II VALIC CIO CHASE BANK OF TX 

PY081S11 GEN 0020 2533 Citizens State Bank Trust Fund 50.00 

Check Total 

LA Check Stock Total 4.5,4.67 

Grand Total 4,534.67 



Current Time: 14:53:00User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 08/16/2011

Report Date: 08116/20 II 

Cbeck# Cbeck Dt Payee Name Description 

00638144 08116/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER TIMES 

in the interest ofjanavin 

in the interest of Josiah 

in the interestofBrandon Lee 

in the interest of Angelina 

in the interest of Rodrich 

in the interest of Brandon Lee 

in the interest ofNavaeh 

00638145 08/16/2011 OFFICE DEPOT 

back to school supplies 

DlV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4130 

4130 

4130 

4130 

4130 

4130 

4130 

4130 

Object 

5414 

5414 

5414 

5414 

5414 

5414 

5414 

5425 

Page 

Object Description Check Amount 

Advertisements & Public Notice 416.85 

Advertisements & Public Notice 381.93 

Advertisements & Public Notice 431.40 

Advertisements & Public Notice 396.48 

Adveliisements & Public Notice 413.94 

Advertisements & Public Notice 431.40 

Advertisements & Public Notice 437.22 

Cbeck Total 2,909.22 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 6,029.40 

Check Total 6,029.40 

LA Check Stock Total 8,938.62 

Grand Total 8,938.62 

'-' '-' '-' 


http:8,938.62
http:8,938.62
http:6,029.40
http:6,029.40
http:2,909.22


User 10: Rebecc<l Current Time: 15:44:36Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Register 
Reoort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Oate: 08/1 0120

Report Date: OS/19/2011 
Pal:e 

Check# Check Ot Pavee Name Oescr.iption DIV Object Object Descl'iotion Check Amount 

00022240 08119/2011 ALANIZ, GINA 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 78.06 
Mileage reimbursement thru GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 1 I L08 

Checl, Total 189.14 

00022241 08119/20 II ALLEN, CHRISTI G 

Monthly local mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 18.62 
Check Total 18.62 

00022242 08119/2011 BERG, ROBERT A 

HUFF, LATOYA GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 483.00 
LATOYA GEN 3360 5342 Armointed Altnv Fees 350.00 

Check Total 

00022243 08119/20 II BERRY, TRAVIS W 

RODRIGUEZ, DEBRINA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 75.00 
RODRIGUEZ, DEBRrNA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
ZARAGOZA, JUAN GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 180.00 

Check Total 455.00 

00022244 08/19/2011 BONILLA, LISA ANN 

Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 554\ Mileage Local 42.63 
Check Total 42.63 

00022245 08/19/2011 BROWNE, LINDSAY M 

RIVERA, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Fees 1.000.00 
GARCIA, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 410.00 

Check Total 10.00 

00022246 08119/2011 CANALES, GABI S 

FLORES, HENRY GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
LUNA, JESUS GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Totlll 300.00 

00022247 08/19/2011 CANTU-BAZAR. JEANETTE 

SAAVEDRA, FABIAN GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 

00022248 08/19/20 II CASTRO, FRANK 

MARTINEZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:44:36Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 08/10/20 I 1 

Report Date: 08/19/2011 
~a~ 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DlV Dept Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 250.00 

00022249 08/19/2011 ROSITA E 

Local Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 IVu'"a>.!,c - Local 29.40 

Check Total 29.40 

00022250 08/19/2011 cmcos, SUSAN K 

LUCIO, FERNANDO GEN 3150 5342 Fees 160.00 

Check Total 160.00 

00022251 08119/2011 DEL TORO, HECTOR 

GONZALEZ, JUAN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00022252 08/19/20 II DORSEY, JERRY 

BAUTISTA, JUAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

CANALES, KRISTOS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

MALDANADO, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3150 5342 Appoinkd Attny Fees 75.00 

JONESIWOODLEY, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 220.00 

COR KILL, MARY ANN GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

RODRIGUEZ, ONIE GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 745.00 

00022253 08119/2011 PAUL 

Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 55 :1-1 Mile;}!?e  Local 

Check Tohll ____:::..:..;;.=. 

00022254 08/19/20 II FLYNN, ROBERT 

MORENO, LUIS GEN 3360 5342 Fees 00.00 

VENTURA,ANTHONY GEN 3380 5342 Fees 450.00 

Check Total __---==..;;.~ 

00022255 08119/2011 GALVAN, DEEANNE SVOBODA 

FARRAS, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Fees 445.00 

00022256 081\ 9/2011 GARCIA, AMADOR C 

FALCON, CHILDREN GBN 3150 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 90.00 

00022257 081\ 9/20 GARCIA, LUIS PRUNEDA 



User ID; Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 08/19/201 1 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description Dept Object 

TAYLOR, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3360 5342 

00022258 08/19/2011 GARCIA, OMAR XAVIER 

Nov201 10 GEN 3480 5541 

00022259 08/19/2011 GONZALES JR, ARNOLD 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 

Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 

Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 

00022260 08119/2011 GONZALES, FRANK LAW OFFICE 

TREVINO, ROBERT JR. GEN 3360 5342 

00022261 08/19/2011 GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

GARZA, KRISTA GEN 3150 5342 

BARRERA, CYNTHIA GEN 3320 5341 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 

Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 

CUI'rent Time: I:; :44:36 


Current Date: OS/ I0110 


Object Description 

Plll!£ 3 
Check Amount 

Atlny Fees 

Check Total 

:3ASO.OO 

:3.480.00 

Mileage - Local 47.04 

Check Total 47.04 

Appointed Altny Fees 180.55 

Appoinh::d Attny Fees 180.55 

Appointed Atlny Fees 180.55 

Appointed Attny Fees 180.56 

Appointed Attny Fees 180.56 

Appointed Attny Fees 180.56 

Appointed Attny Fees 180.56 

Appointed Altny Fees 180.56 

Appointed Attny Fees 180.55 

Check Total 1.625.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co erts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 122.72 

Appointed Attny Fees 22.73 

Appointed Attny Fees 122.73 
Appninted Attny Fees 122.73 

Appointed Altny Fel!s 122.73 

Appointed Attny Fees 122.73 

Appointed Attny Fees 122.73 

Appointed Attny Fees 122.73 

Appointed Attny Fees 122.72 

Appointed Altny Fees 22.73 

Appointed Attny Fees 122.72 

http:1.625.00


Usel' JD: Reheeca Current Time: 15:44:36Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Register 
ReDol't NlIme: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Desuiption 

00022262 08/1912011 GREENBERG,LISA 

LOPEZ, CHILDREN 

GTALOURIS, CHILD 

VAN VALENBURG, ALAN 

00022263 08119/201 ] GUAJARDO, BrANCA 

Monthly local mileage 

00022264 08/19/20 I I HALL. GARY A 

ORTIZ, FATHER/MOTHER 

MILLER, PARENTS 

LOWE, CHILD 

LUGO, CHILDREN 

VINES, CHILD 

CHILDREN 

VINES, CHILDREN 

LUGO, FATHER 

LUGO, FATHER 

DAVIDSON, CHILDREN 

SIMPSON, PARENTS 

00022265 08/1 9/20 11 IIOELSCHER, KYLE 

JUAREZ, JESUS 

MCDANIEL, JASON 

MCDANIEL, JASON 

00022266 08119/201 I JARDON-MORENO, DORIS 

Local Mileage: 

00022267 08/19/2011 JONES, GRANT 

SAUCEDA, AUSTIN 

GONZALEZ, JASON 

Report Date: OSIJ 9/20] I 

Dept 

3150 
3150 

3360 

3480 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3320 
3320 

3480 

3150 

3150 

DlV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 


GEN 


Object 

5342 
5342 

5342 

5541 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 

5541 

5342 

5342 

Obiect DesCI"intioll 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed AUny Fees 

Mileage - Local 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed AHny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed AHny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed AHny Fees 

Appointed AUny Fees 

Appointed AHny Fces 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed AHny Fees 

Appointed Auny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Mileage - Local 

Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Atlnv Fees 


Current Date: mil] 0/20 

Page 4 

Check Amouut 

Check Total ] ,575.0() 

120.00 
240,00 

200.00 

,{:heck Total 560.00 

11.76 

Check Total 11.76 

450.00 

318.00 

210.00 

204.00 

188.00 
J32.()() 

368.00 

3S!UJO 

104.00 

450.00 

160.00 

Ched, Total 2.972.00 

120.00 

400.00 
750.00 

Check Total 1.270.00 

Check Total 11)0.12 

75.00 

75.00 

190.12 

http:1.270.00
http:2.972.00


User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 15:44:36Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: OR/J 0/20 1 1 

Report Date: 08119/20 I I 
Page 5 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 150.00 

00022268 08119/20 II LAW OFFICE OF MARC CERVANTES 

TlEMANN, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed AlIny Fees 230.00 
SANCHEZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 180.00 
VINES, PARENTS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed A1lny Fees 180.00 

Check Total 590.00 

00022269 08/19/2011 LAW OFFICE OF REYNALDO A. PENA 

GONZALEZ, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed AlIny Fecs 40.()O 

Check Total 140.00 

00022270 08/19/2011 LEMANSKI, SCOTT F 

GARCIA, CAMILLA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
JUAREZ, BENITO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.0() 
GLORIA, AUSTIN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
SALDANA, JOHN ANTHONY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

RAMIREZ, RUBEN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
ROJAS, ADAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 675.00 

00022271 08/19/2011 LER.I'v1A JR, RUBEN 

HERNANDEZ, FERNANDO LLAMAS GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00022272 08119/20 II LOPEZ, CELINA 

AUSTIN, FARRAH GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 00.00 

RODRIGUEZ, J'LYNN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny fees 40.00 
VALENT, ROY GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
TREVINO, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 690.00 

00022273 08/1912011 LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

MIRELES III, FRANCISCO 

DELEON, SAMUEL 

GEN 

GEN 

3320 

3380 

5341 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

150.00 

450.00 
600.00 

00022274 08/19/2011 MARCUM, JOSEPH 

LUCIO, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attnv Fees 792.00 



~,-,-,-,,,-,-,-,-,-,"-'.!.>'-'.I :; :44:36Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Current Date: 0811 0120 II 

=~,-,--",==08/19/201 
6 

Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV .QI.'P! Object Object Descdptiol1 Check Amount 

Check Total 792.00 

00022275 08/19/2011 MCCOY, TIMOTHY J 

HUERTA, ADOLFO GEN 3150 5342 Appoinkd Attny Fees 75.00 

MORGAN, DESERTE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

ODAZ, EUGENE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Chccli: Totlll __---"=.:..:::..:::. 

00022276 08/19/2011 MCMAINS, STEPHEN C 

JIMENEZ. VICENTE GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Fees 400.00 

Check Totu! 400.00 

00022277 08/19/2011 MORALES, RITA 

Fees GEN 3150 5342 Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00022278 08/19/2011 O'RILEY, PRISCILLA 

Monthly local mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mikage Local 28.91 

Check Total 28.91 

00022279 08119/2011 PALACIOS, ANDREW 

SAMANIEGO, PAUL GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

MORALES, NICHOLAS GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

GARCIA, RONALD GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 50.00 

,{;heck Total 450.00 

00022280 08/19/2011 PURNELL, SIMON B 

GONZALEZ. MICHAEL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

YBARRA, EFRAIN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

,{;heck Total 150.00 

00022281 0811912011 RANDALL E PRETZER PLLC 

MORENO, JOSE ANGEL JR. GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

MACRUM,BRYANSHUTER GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees Co Crts 150.00 

GARCIA, JACOB OSCAR GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

MORALES, RICARDO GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

SANCHEZ, ELIJIO GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

TORRES, MARIO CRUZ GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Altny Fees Co Crts 150.00 
V ALLEJO, RICKEY GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees Co Crts 150.00 

VILLEGAS, WILBURN GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attnv Fees Co Crts 150.00 



Curt'ent Time: 15:44:36User ID: Rebecca Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 08/ I0120 II

Report Date: 08/] 9/20 I I 
Pa~e 7 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIY Dept Object Object Descriotion Check Amount 

DE LEON, BENITO ROGELIO GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
GARZA, IGNACIO GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
HINOJOSA, CORY MARTIN GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.0n 
PEREZ, YLARIO LUGO GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

PEREZ, YLARIO LUGO GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
OLlVAREZ, RENE GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co erts 150.00 
ECKFORD, LA V ANDER GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Altny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
GARCIA, FEDERICO GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

CA VAZOS, JOSE MARTIN GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
JACKSON, MICHAEL WAYNE GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees Co Crts 150.00 
ZAVALA, PAUL GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

JOEY GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Altny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

RAMOS JR., RAFAEL GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
ISMAEL GEN 3380 5341 Appointed AUny Fees Co ('rts i 50.00 

:1.300.00 

00022282 08/19/2011 REYNA III, ARMANDO LUIS 

PALOMO, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 260.00 
LONGORIA, JUAN GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 830.00 

1.090.00 

O()022283 08119/2011 REYNA PC, JUAN P 

SAUCEDA, AUSTIN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed A ttny Fees 75.00 
PORTER, WILLIAM GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

150.00 

00022284 08119/20 II RODRIGUEZ, MICHELLE TREVINO 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimbnrs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 71.54 

Check Totul 

00022285 	 08119/2011 ROLAND LAW FIRM 

MENDOZA, DONNA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 359.00 

00022286 OS/19/20 11 RYAN, MICHAEL J 

AL V AREZ, COREY ANTHONY GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Atlny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
PACE, JACKERY KEVIN GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 300.00 

http:1.090.00
http:1.300.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15 :44:36Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 0811 0/20 11

Report Date: 0811912011 
PllgC 8 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00022287 08119/2011 SANDRA EASTWOOD LAW FIRM 

RAMOS, VICENTE GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Tollil 150.00 

00022288 08119/2011 SANJINES, IRMA M 

CUELLO, ESTER GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Ft:es 350.00 

Chccl, Total 350.00 

00022289 08119/2011 STOLLEY, MARK W 

GREENWOOD, SHELDON GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

ARGUELLES, CARLOS GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co erts 150.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00022290 08119/20 11 STUCKENBERG, LAW OFFICE OF SAR 

MENDOZA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 420.00 

Check Total 420.00 

00022291 08119/2011 THOMAS, NORM 

REYES, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 320.00 

MILLER, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 210.00 

SALINAS, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 190.00 

Check Total 720.00 

00022292 08119/2011 TORRES, DEEANN 

RAYOS, TRINIDAD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

RIOS, JOSHUA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

SALINAS, JULIAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

MUNOZ, ASHLEY GEN 3150 5342 Appointt:d Attny Fet:s 75.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00022293 08119/20 II TREVINO, LA W OFFICE OF JANIE 

MORENO, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fet:s 80.00 

Check Total 80.00 

00022294 08119/20 11 VASQUEZ, JAVIER J 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 11.02 

Monthly local mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 22.30 

Check Total 33.32 

00022295 08/19/2011 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:44:36Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 0811 0/20

RepOI·t Date: 08/19/201 
Pa~e 9 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

BARKER, BRANDON GEN 3130 5342 Appoin!cd Altny Fees 300.00 

300.00 

00022296 08/1912011 YBARRA, ERASMO 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimhurs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 167.58 

]67.58 

EP Check Stock Total .18 

00637924 08119/2011 A & A BAIL BONDS 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fce 30.00 

Check Total 

00637925 08119/2011 A&R SEPTIC TANK SERVICE 

SEPTIC TANK CLEANING GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 300.00 

DISPOSAL FEE GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 90.00 

Check Total 

00637926 08119/2011 ABSOLUTE WASTE 

STANDING P.O. FY'IO-'II GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 388.46 

Robstown Community Center WAST GEN 1760 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 150.10 

BISHOP COMMUNITY CENTER WASTE GEN 1770 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 73.50 

Check Tohd 612.06 

00637927 08119/2011 ADVANCED TEMPORAIUES INC 

CONTRACT PERSONNEL TO COVER GEN 1270 5185 Contruct Personnel 328.20 

Check Total 

00637928 08119/2011 AJRGAS-SOUTHWEST INC 

ACETY ARGON OXYGEN CYLINDERS R GEN 0120 5435 El1uinmcnt Rentals 223.75 

Check Tohll 223.75 

00637929 08119/2011 ALERE TOXICOLOGY SERVICES INC 

UA lab results of GEN 2821 5303 Medical, Dental, JIospilal, Lab 438.00 

UA lab results of ordere GEN 2821 5303 Medical. DcntaL HOsDital. Lab lA58.00 

Check Total 1.896.00 

00637930 08119/20 II ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

GEN 1590 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 180.66 

Center - Wa GEN 1770 5239 Tipping & DlllllD Fees 144.35 



Current Time: 15:44:36User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolid~lted Check Register 
Current Date: 08/10/201 I Report Nllme: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 08/19/20 I I 
Page 10 


Chcck# Payee Name Description Dept Object Object Description 


Check Total ___.:;;:.:.:::.:.;;:..!. 

00637932 081I9/20 11 AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 


FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 5445 
 3.80 

FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 5445 3.80 

FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 5445 3.80 

FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 5445 13.80 

STANDING PO FY '10-'11 GEN 0170 5463 39.93 

STANDING PO FY '10-'11 (lEN 0170 5463 39.93 

STANDING PO FY '10-'11 GEN 0170 5463 39.93 

STANDING PO FY '10-'11 GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 39.93 

ADMIRAL LINEN & UNFORM SERVICE GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparcl 16.52 

ADMIRAL LINEN & UNFORM SERVICE GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.52 

uni forms for em ployees FY 1011 GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 67.34 

uni forms for cmployees FY 1011 GEN 1590 5463 Weming Apparel 67.34 

uniforms for employees FY 1011 GEN 1590 5463 Weuring Apparcl ()7.34 

uniforms for employees FY 1011 GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 67.34 

uniforms for employecs FY 1011 UEN 1590 5463 Wcuring /\pparcl 67.34 

ROBSTOWN CENTER mats, mops, (0 GEN 1760 5445 Linens,Towcls,e(c 63.83 

ROBSTOWN CENTER l11uts, mops, (0 GEN 1760 5445 Lincns,Towc1s,ctc 63.83 

ROBSTOWN PCT. #3 building mats GEN 1760 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 3.40 

ROBSTOWN PCT. #3 building mats GEN 1760 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 8.30 

ROBSTOWN CENTER mats, mops, to GEN 1760 5445 Linclls,Towcls,ctc 63.83 

ROBSTOWN PCT. #3 building mats GEN 1760 5445 Linens,Towcls,ctc 5.30 

ROBSTOWN PCT. #3 building nUlts GEN 1760 5445 Linclls,Towels,etc 8.30 

ROBSTOWN CENTER mats, mops, to GEN 1760 5445 63.83 

CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 23.08 

BANQUETE CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 Lincns, Towc IS,etc 23.08 

DRISCOLL CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 9.46 

BISHOP CENTER mats, towels, up GEN 1770 5445 27.31 

BISHOP CENTER mats, ap GEN 1770 5445 26.89 

BISHOP CENTER mats, towels, ap GEN 1770 5445 26.89 

BANQUETE CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 :23.08 

DRISCOLL CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 Lincns,Towcls,ek 9.46 

DRISCOLL CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 Lincns,Towels,etc 9.46 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:44:36Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Register 
Renort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 0811 0120 I

Report Date: 08/19/2011 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriotion DlV Dept Object Obiect Descrintion 

Pal,!e 11 
Check Amount 

BISIIOP CENTER mats, towels, ap 

BANQUETE CENTER mats, towels, 

DRISCOLL CENTER mats, towels, 

ST ANDING P.O. FY '10-' II 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'11 
STANDING P.O. FY '10-'1 I 
STANDING P.O. FY'IO-'Il 

ROBTOWN CENTER UNIFORMS Acct. 

ROBTOWN CENTER UNIFORMS Acct. 

ROB TOWN CENTER UNIFORMS Acct. 

ROBTOWN CENTER UNIFORMS Acct. 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1770 
1770 
1770 
1780 

1780 
1780 
1780 
4190 

4190 
4190 
4190 

5445 
5445 
5445 
5445 

5445 
5445 
5445 
5463 

5463 
5463 
5463 

Linens,Towels,etc 

Linens,Towels,etc 

Linens,Towels,etc 

Linens,Towels,etc 

Linens,Towt:ts,etc 

Linens, Towels,etc 

Linens, Towe Is,cte 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Check Total 

26.89 
23.08 
9.74 

24.93 

25.07 
25.2 
24.93 
12.32 

12.32 
12.32 
12.32 

12 

00637933 08/19/2011 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

'ST ANDING PO' FOR COURTHOUSE GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 

Check Total 

00637934 08/19/2011 AMY'S BAIL BOND 

Bail Bond Fee 

Bail Bond Fee 

GEN 

GEN 

3720 
3720 

2742 
2742 

Bail Bond Fee 

Bail Bond Fee 

15.00 
30.00 

Check Total 45.00 

00637935 08119/2011 ARAMARK 

New meal contract to provide 

New meal contract to provide 

GEN 

GEN 

3490 
3492 

5228 
5228 

Contract Meals 

Contract Meals 

Check Total 

2,327.55 
2,974.53 

5,302.08 

00637936 08/19/2011 ARANSAS COUNTY SO 

WARRANT FEE GEN 3613 2355 Duc to Outside Entities 150.00 
Check Total 150.00 

00637937 08/19/2011 B HARMAN ENGINEERING LLC 

ENGINEERING SERV[CES PROPOSAL GEN 0120 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 

Check Total 

2,300.00 

2.300.00 

00637938 08119/2011 BANQUETE ISO 

50% of tine (lEN 3655 2347 Due to Schools 

Check Total 

2R.OO 

28.00 

00637939 08/19/2011 BETTY BAIL BONDS 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:44:36Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 0811 0/20 II

Rel)Ort Date: 08/1912011 
Page 12 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amollnt 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3710 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 15.00 

00637940 081I9/201I BOULAN, YOSHIKO 

04/07-0712111 J GEN 0370 5541 Mileage - Local 97.02 

Check Total 97.02 

00637941 08/19/2011 BROOKS, DAVID B 

2010-11 LEGAL CONSULT. SVS 120 GEN 1285 5305 Adminislrat & Consultant Fees 00.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00637942 08119/2011 BUFFEL GRASS SEED COMPANY INC 

INSTALLATION OF IRRIGATION GEN 0170 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 6.250.00 

INSTALLAnON OF IRRIGAnON GEN 0170 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 6,250.00 

Check Total 12,500.00 

00637943 08119/2011 BYINGTON LCSW, GERALD L 

SOT VS JOI-IN HENRY RAMIREZ GEN 3320 5348 Defense Costs Other 5,217.40 

Check Total 5.217.40 

00637944 08119/2011 C CIS D POLlCE DEPARTMENT 

JUL 11 ARREST/SERV FEES GEN 3621 2347 Due to Schools 10.00 

Check Total 10.00 

00637945 08/19/2011 C C MEDICAL CENTER 

SEXUAL ASSAULT MEDIC AL EXAM GEN 3700 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 600.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00637946 08119/2011 C C PRODUCE CO INC 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 1)7.36 

C. C PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 128.28 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 52.08 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 19.36 

Check TohJl 287.08 

00637947 08119/2011 CALALLEN ISD 

TRUANCY FEE GEN 3613 2347 Due to Schools 0.0-1 

Check Total 110.04 

00637948 08/19120 II CALALLEN ISD 

truancy fee GEN 3613 2347 Due to Schools 74.42 



User ID; Rebecca Current Time: 15:44:36Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 08/19120 I I 

Current Date: 08/10/20 II 

Page 13 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIY Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 74.42 

00637949 08119/2011 CARRANZA, JEREMY 

Monthly mileage reimbursement. GEN 341:::0 5541 Mileage Local 24.99 

Check Total 24.99 

00637950 08119/2011 CASAREZ BAIL BONDS 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 30.00 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3710 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Bail Bond Fcc GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Totlll 60.00 

00637951 08/19/2011 CBM ARCHIVES CO 

ANNUAL MAINT HARDWARE SOFTWARE GEN 3710 5256 PC Maintenance & 13,678.00 

Check Total 13,678.00 

00637952 08/19120 CCISD 

JULlI 112 PARENT CONTR GEN 3621 2347 Due to Schools 696.98 

Check TotuI 696.98 

00637953 0811912011 CCISI) 

MAR-JUN11 23CS GEN 3622 2347 Due to Schools 5,161.75 

Check Total 5,161.75 

00637954 08/19/2011 CDW COMPUTER CENTERS INC 

PRINTER HP LASERJET P4515X, GEN 1328 5680 Fixed Assets less than S I 000 1,931.20 

1,931.20 

00637955 08119/2011 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

HERNADEZ, EDUARDO GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 50.00 

GARZA, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 50.00 

BAUMANN, HEATHER GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Atlny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

GARCIA, ELOY GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

HERNANDEZ, JOSE DAvm GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 50.00 

FLORES. RONNIE GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 50.00 

DUENES, JOE (lEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 50.00 

Check Total 1,050.00 

00637956 08119/2011 CHAPPELL, BRYAN A 

Local Monthlv Mileu\Ie (lEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 22.05 



User lD: Rebecca ClllTent Time: 15:44:36Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Nume: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 08119/20 I I 

CIIITent Date: 08/10/2011 

Page 14 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description mv Dept Object Description Check ArTlflml! 

CI:H~~k Total 2:?. OS 

00637957 08/19/20 CITY Of CORPUS CHRISTI 

JULY 2011 FYI 011 I Rent GEN 3091 5267 Horne Road Bldg. Expenses 3,750.00 

Check Total 3,750.00 

00637958 0811 9/20 11 CLOSNER EQUIPMENT CO INC 

FREIGHT GEN 0120 5' -,-) Heavy Motor Equip & Mnch M&R 28.55 

I-PART #84261 -BRAKE VALVE GEN 0120 5252 Hcavy Motor Equip & Mnch M&R 1,107.60 

Check Total 1,136.15 

00637959 08119/2011 COASTAL BEND OUTPAITENT SERVIC 

OWl COURT PROGRAM PHASE III GEN 3250 5303 Medicnl, Dental, Hospital, Lab 100.00 

OWl COURT PROGRAM PHASE III GEN 3250 5303 MedicaL Dental, Hospital, Lab 100.00 

OWl COURT PROGRAM PHASE III GEN 3250 5303 Medical, Dt:ntal, Hospitnl, Lnb 100.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00637960 08119/20 II CONDIT, BRADFORD M 

MAR TINIHERRERA, PARENTS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees .77 

Check Total 1,363.77 

00637961 08/19/2011 CONKLIN, GRACIELA 

IVlUlllll1V Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mi leage - Local 182.77 

Totul 182.77 

00637962 08/19/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER TIMES 

Invitation to a GEN 1122 5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 311.04 

311.04 

00637963 0811 9/20 11 COUNTY & DISTRICT CLERKS' ASSO 

Ammalmembership due tor GEN 1160 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 110.00 

Annual membership due for GEN 1160 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 50.00 

Check Total 160.00 

00637964 08/19/2011 COWBOY BAIL BONDS 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bnil Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Totu) 15.00 

00637965 08/19/2011 CPR FIRST! 

CRP/AED & BASIC FIRST AID GEN 1030 5317 Training Costs-in House 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 



User ID: Rebecca Cunent Time: 15:44:36 Nueces Count,Y Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Repo..t Date: 08119/20 II 

Cu....ent Date: 0811 0/20 II 

15 

Check# Check Dt PaYee Name Description Dept Ohject Ohject Desc..iption Check Amount 

00637966 08/]9/20 II CUELLAR, ALICIA 

MARMOLEJO, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 
MARMOLEJO, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 490.00 

Check Total 650.00 

00637967 081l 9/20 II CULLIGAN WATER 

CULLIGAN for BISHOP CENTER "SP GEN 4190 5438 General Operating Supplies 37.25 
CULLIGAN for DRISCOLL $600 "SP GEN 4190 5438 General Operating Supplies 19.75 

Check Totnl 57.00 

00637968 08119/20 II DEL BOSQUE, JOSE M 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 281.75 

Check Total 

00637969 08/19/2011 DELEON'S CLINIC PHARMACY 

~'(-prescriptions cost for GEN 2821 5303 MedicaL Dental, Hospital, Lab 4,023.64 

Out of County RX-Invoices GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 311.19 

Check Total 4.334.83 

00637970 08119/20 II DELL MARKETING CORP 

SOFTW ARE-VLA A CROBA T PRO 10 GEN 1245 5213 PC Software Program 281.91 

MINITOWER COMPUTER-DELL OptiPI GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip Ll67.00 

Minitower Computer Dell GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 12.683.00 
SOFTWARE-VLA OFFICE PRO PLUS 2 GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 411.6.t 

Check Total 

00637971 08/19/2011 DOCTRONIX INC 

Project/Program GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 105.00 

Systems Analyst-C ontruet temp GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 120.00 

Systems Developer GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 855.00 

Check Total 

00637972 08/19/20 II DRISCOLL CHILDRENS HOSPITAL 

SEXUAL ASSAULT MEDICAL GEN 3700 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 600.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00637973 08119/20 II MICHAEL R 

SOT VS JOliN HENRY RAMIREZ. GEN 3320 5348 Defense Costs Olher 900.00 

Check Totnl 900.00 



User 10: Rebeccu CUlTent Time: 15:44:36Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Register 
Report Nllme: AI' CCR NUC CUlTentl)Jlte~ OS/] 01:20 II

Renort Date: 08/19120 I I 

Check# Check Dt Payee NlIme Description DlV Dept Object Object De_~_cdptioll 

PlIge 16 

Check Amollnt 

00637974 08119/2011 ENTERPRISE RENT A CAR 

ELMER COX RENTAL VEHICLE (6 

RICHARD RAMIREZ RENTAL VEIIICLE 

RENTAL VEHICLE FOR SCOTT 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

2370 

2370 
2370 

5435 

5435 

5435 

Equipment Rentals 

Equipl11cnt Rcnlals 

Equipment Rentals 

Check Total 

542.00 

542.00 

542.00 

1.626.00 

00637975 08/] 9/2011 FAMILY COUNSELING SERVICES 

Monthly Family Counseling Serv GEN 2070 5303 MedicaL Dental, llospital, Lab 4,420.00 

4,420.00 

00637976 08/19/20 II FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

package sent to clarissa 

STANDING PO FOR OUTGOING MAILS 

STANDING PO FOR OUTGOING MAILS 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1122 

3720 

3720 

5217 

5217 

5217 

Post<lge & Fed Exprcss 

Postage & Fed Exprt:ss 

Postage & Fed Express 

Check Total 

27.26 

135.99 

38.18 

00637977 08/19/2011 FIRST GROWTH CAPITAL AND NORTH 

TRANSPORTATION OF INMATE FROM GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 

Check Total 

427.35 

00637978 08/19/2011 FISHER PHD, ALAN 

'STANDING PO' FOR 

'STANDING PO' FOR 

'ST ANDING PO' FOR 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3700 

3700 

3700 

5306 

5306 

5306 

Empl Evals/Med/EAP 

EmpJ Evals/Mcd/EAP 

Empl Evals/Med/EAP 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

300.00 

600.00 

00637979 08/19/2011 GARZA, MELISSA 

Local Mileage Reimburs 

Standing PO for Mileage 

GEN 

GEN 

3480 

3480 

5541 

5541 

Mileage - Local 

Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

4.22 

51.64

55.86 

00637980 08/1912011 GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

ALANIZ, CHILDREN 

OCHOA,MOTHER 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Atlny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

640.00 

25g.00 

898.00 

00637981 08/19/20 II GEORGE, RICHARD 

Mileage Reimbursement tl1l1.l GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Lllcal 

Check Total 

100.45 

100.45 



Current Time: 15:44:36User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Repol't Date: 08119/20 II 

Current Date: 0811 0/20 

Page 17 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00637982 08/19/20 II GONZALEZ, I·lECTOR R 

LEWIS, PAUL GEN 3320 5342 Appointt:d Attny Fet:s 680.00 

Check Total 680.00 

00637983 08119/2011 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

RUTHERS, ADAM GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

HODGE, SATISH GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fet:s - Co Crts 150.00 

BERNAL, JUAN GEN 3310 5341 Appointt:d Attny Fet:s Co Crts 150.00 

HERMANSON, GREGORY GEN 3330 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

RODRIGUEZ, MARTIN GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

ARANDA, JUAN GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 1,820.00 

00637984 08119/20 GULF COAST PAPER CO INC 

GULF COAST PAPER $10,000 "Sta GEN 4190 5225 Kitcht:n Suoolies & Tools 1,025.01 

Check Total 1.025.0 I 

00637985 08/19/2011 HE B COLLECTIONS 

RESTITUTION AMTS GEN 3622 2474 Restitution Payable 148.25 

Check Total 148.25 

00637986 08119/2011 HE B COLLECTIONS 

RESTITUTION AMT GEN 3622 2474 Restitution Payable 147.39 

Check Total 

00637987 08119/20 II HILL COUNTRY DAIRfES INC 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES "STANDING GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edibk Items 371.25 

HILL COUNTRY DAlRII~S "STANDING GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 398.75 

Check Total 770.00 

00637988 08119/2011 IlOWARD, CONSTABLE JOHN 

MARl I I CS MONTHLY PAY GEN 3622 2355 Due to Outside Entities 50.00 

Check Tot:ll 50.00 

00637989 08119/2011 HUERTA, MARTHA 

Appointed Atlny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time:. 1 5:44:36Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report D:lte: 08119/2011 

eunent Date: 08/1012011 

Pa~c 18 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descrivtion DlV Dept Object Object Descdution Check Amount 

Appointed Attny Ft:es GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fet:s 150.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00637990 08!l9/20 11 IBARRA, PERLA L1ZBETH 

OVERAGE REFUND GEN 3622 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 354.68 

Check Total 354.68 

00637991 08/19/20 II IRA Z MILLER ATTORNEY AT LAW 

SALAZAR, JOSHUA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
LUPER, TANYA GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00637992 08/19/2011 JASSO, VILMA 

07/05-07125 GEN 0370 5541 1\1ilcagc - Local 62.72 

Check Total 

00637993 08/19/2011 JIMENEZ, FRED 

HERNANDEZ, JACQUELINE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Tohll 350.00 

00637994 08/19/2011 JOHN DEERE COMPANY 

JOHN DEERE Z710A COMMERTCIAL GEN 0120 5641 Equipment & Furniture 5,736.73 

Check Total 5,736.73 

00637995 08/1912011 KELLY, GENE B. 

OVERAGE REFUND GEN 3622 2474 Restitution Payable 56.75 

Check Total 

00637996 08/19/2011 LA RAZA 

TRUANCY FEE GEN 3613 2347 Due to Schools 142.25 

Check Total 142.25 

00637997 08/19/2011 LABA TT FOOD SERVICE 

LABATT FOOD SERVICE GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Hems 1,426.25 

Check Total 

00637998 08119/2011 LINEBARGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & 

JUL 11 A TTY FEES GEN 3630 2110 Attorney Fee Payable 1,504.29 

Check Total 1,504.29 

00637999 0811 9/20 II LlNEBARGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & 

APR-lULll COMM ADD ON GEN 3650 2110 Attorney Fee Payable 142.50 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:44:36 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 08/1912011 

Cunent Date: 08/10/20 I 1 

Page 19 

Check# Check Dt DesCJ"iption DIV Dept Object Object Descl'iption Check Amount 

Check Total -----'-'-=-:.:;..;;. 

00638000 0811912011 L1NEBARGER,GOGGAN,BLAlR & 

MAY) 1 1CS GEN 3622 2110 Attornev Fce Payablt: 61.50 

Check Total 61.50 

00638001 081T9/20 II LINEBARGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & 

ATTY FEE GEN 3613 2110 Attorney Fee Payable 91.50 

Check Total 91.50 

00638002 08119/20 II LINEBARGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & 

JUNII 1CS GEN 3622 2110 Attornev Fee Payable 60.00 

Total 60.00 

00638003 08/19/2011 LONE STAR UNIFORMS 

ALVAREZ M WINDBREAKER SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing 22.00 

GWYNN C WINDBREAKER SIZE LARGE GEN 3720 5463 Wearinu e 22.00 

JIMENEZ J KHAKI POLO SHIRT GEN 3720 5463 Wearing 32.00 
NINO E WINDBREAKER SIZE LARGE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 22.00 

MOLINA BELT SIZE 36 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.00 

HERNANDEZ P BEL T SIZE 36 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.00 

RODRIGUEZ A WINDBREAKER SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 24.00 

Check Total 148.00 

00638004 08/19/2011 LONGORIA, CYNTHIA 

Monthly mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 98.00 

Check Total 98.00 

00638005 08119/2011 L YB ENTERPIUSES 

LEASE AGREEMENT FOR OFFICE SPA GEN 1490 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 3,475.00 

3,475.()() 

00638006 08/19/2011 MARTIN, JAMES M 

GONZALEZ, JUSTIN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
CASTILLO, VICTOR GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 225.00 

00638007 08/19/2011 MOERBE INSULATION CORP 

REPAIR INSULATION ON CHILL GEN 1460 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,240.00 

Check Total 1.240.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC ~""'-'-'-~""-' 08/19/2011 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIY Dept Object 

00638008 08119/2011 MOORE MEDICAL CORP 

Item 44122-Poly Gauze 2x2 4 GEN 3492 5427 

Item 834 I 9-Ear Drops GEN 3492 5427 

Item 92997-Hydrogen Pl;:roxiue GEN 3492 5427 

Item 84403-Muscle Rub Cream GEN 3492 5427 

Item 68188-Moore Sheer Plastic GEN 3492 5427 

Item 68190-Moore Sheer Plastic GEN 3492 5427 

Iten 69622-Cotton GEN 3492 5427 

Item 82474-0rasol Gel 20% GEN 3492 5427 

Item 8248 I-Antifungal Cream GEN 3492 5427 

Item 82465-Bacitracin Ointment GEN 3492 5427 

Hem 82480-Medicated Lip GEN 3492 5427 

Item 82466-Triple Antibiotic GEN 3492 5427 

Item 82475-Sinus Pain & Prs GEN 3492 5427 

Item 82468-Acetaminophen 500 GEN 3492 5427 

Item 82479-Phenylephrine 5mg GEN 3492 5427 

Item 8247 I-Ibuprofen 200 mg GEN 3492 5427 

Item 82473-Bismuth 262 mg tabs GEN 3492 5427 

Item 82464-Hvdrocort 1% (lEN 3492 5427 

Fuel Surcharge GEN 3492 5427 

Item 96285-Alcohol Prep Pads GEN 3492 5427 

Item 82974-Icy Hot Cream Tube GEN 3492 5427 

Item 87458-Hemorrhoidal Prep GEN 3492 5427 

Item 62467-Tolnaftate 1% Crm GEN 3492 5427 

Item 79768-Milk of Magnesia GEN 3492 5427 

Item 64078-Medi-First Antacid GEN 3492 5427 

00638009 08/19/2011 MURPHEY PII.D, JOANN 

SOT VS JOHN HENRY GEN 3320 5348 

00638010 08/19/2011 NACRC 

Annual renewal fees for Diana GEN 1160 5447 

Annual renewal fees for Simon GEN 1160 5447 

Current Time: 15 :44:36 

CUrI'cnt Date: 0811 0/2U 11 

Paee 20 

Object Description Check Amount 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 5.38 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 11.34 

Clinical & Supplies 8.94 

Clinical & Supplies 54.96 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 26,95 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 20.45 

Clinical & Hygicnic Supplies 15.57 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 53.97 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 63.56 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 52.77 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 32.97 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 66.57 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 106.76 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 67.56 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 92.36 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 66.36 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 61.96 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 34.17 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 0.95 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 6.90 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 42.90 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 33.90 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 15.90 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 6.58 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 6.78 

Check Total 956.51 

Defense Costs Other 6,625.00 

Memberships, Dues & ('erts. 200.00 

Memberships, Dues & Certs. 35.00 

Check Tohd 235.00 

http:6,625.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:44:36Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 08119/20 II 

Current Date: 08/10/20 

21 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Descl'jution Check Amount 

00638011 0811912011 NELSON, LENARD LEE 

OVERAGE REFUND GEN 3621 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 10.00 

10.00 

00638012 08119/20 II NISKALA, THOMAS 

06/02-07/28 GEN 0370 5541 Mileage - Local 133.26 

Check Total 

00638013 08119/2011 OMNIHASE 

MAR-JUNII47CS GEN 3622 2364 AlP Omnibasc 662.00 

Check Total 

00638014 08/19/20 II OMNIBASE 

OMNIFEE GEN 3613 2364 AlP Omnibase 234.00 

00638015 08119/2011 OMNIBASE 

JULIIOMNI GEN 3630 2364 AlP Omnibuse 234.00 

Check Total 

00638016 08/19/2011 OMNIBASE 

APR-JUL 11 175CS GEN 3650 2364 AlP Omnibase 994.78 

Check Total 

00638017 08/19/2011 OMNIBASE 

TLFTA FEES GEN 3655 2364 AlP Omnibase 75.00 

Check Total 

00638018 08119/2011 OMNIBASE 

OMNIFEE GEN 3613 2364 AlP Omnibase 372.00 

Check Total 372.00 

00638019 08119/2011 PATON, VANCE D 

BAZAN, ANDRES GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 750.00 

ZAMUDIO, MARICE LA GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
BAZAN, ANDRES GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Fees 200.00 
BAZAN, ANDRES GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 1,650.00 

00638020 08/19/2011 PEGASUS SCHOOLS INC 

cost for juveniles in GEN 1317 5423 Hoarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 4,285.75 



User TD: Rebecca Current Time: 15:44:36Nueces County ConsoJidated Check Register 
Report Name: 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name 

Report Date: 08/19120 

mv Dellt Object Object Description 

Current Date: 0811 0/20 11 

Page 22 

Check Amollnt 

Check Total 4,285.75 

00638021 

00638022 

08119/20 I I 

08/19/2011 

PERRONE TRIGGER & ASSOCIATES P 

Travel Mileage 

(2)SupervisorISystems Training 

Installation of QuickBooks (se 

Initial Training Session 

Travel Mileage 

Additional Quickbooks 

PFG - VICTORIA 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1917 

1917 

1917 

1917 

1917 

1917 

5311 

5311 

5311 

5311 

5311 

5311 

Computer Software Serv & Maint 

Computer Software Serv & Maint 

Computer Software Serv & Maint 

Computer Software Serv & Maint 

Computer Software Serv & Maint 

Compl.ller Software Serv & Maint 

Check Total 

100.00 

900.00 

1,875.00 

1,800.00 

274.95 

55.00 

5,004.95 

PFG PERFORMANCE FOOD SERVICE GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 

Check Total 

00638023 08119/2011 PORT OF CORPUS CHRISTI POLICE 

JUNI I ARREST FEE (fEN 3610 2355 Due to Outside Entities 20.00 

Check Total 20.00 

00638024 08/19/2011 PROPERTY RECORDS INSDUSTRY ASS 

2012. Please make check to GEN 1160 5447 Memberships, Dues & Ccrts. 275.00 

Annual renewal fee for Simon GEN 1160 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 50.00 

Check Tot:11 325.00 

00638025 0811 9/20 11 RAINING fi A VOR INC 

1.026.56 

FIXED AND SUPPORTED ALL LIGHT GEN 0170 5265 Mechanical 3.780.00 

LABOR COST. GEN 0170 5265 Mechanical 400.00 

4.180.00 

00638026 08119/2011 REYNA, ARMANDO 

LEWIS, FLOYD GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fecs 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00638027 08/19/20 ROBSTOWN IND SCI IOOL DISTRICT 

APR-JULII TRUANCY GEN 3650 2347 Due to Schools 20.00 

Check Total 20.00 

00638028 0811 9/20 II RODRIGUE, ADAM P 

MENDOZA, MOTI IER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 240.00 

Check Total 240.00 

http:4.180.00
http:3.780.00


User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 15 :44:36Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP~CCR~NUC Report Date: 08119/2011 

Current Date: 081 I0120 

Page 23 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriDtion DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amollnt 

00638029 08/19/2011 ROURK, THELMA 

Mileage Reimbursement thm GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 93.10 

Check Total 10 

00638030 08/19/2011 SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC, TIlE 

Security Fee FYE 10 GEN 3621 5266 Contract Services-B ui Idings 27.00 

Monthly Monitoring for FY 20 I 0 GEN 3850 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 20.00 

Monitoring for FY 20 I 0 GEN 3850 5266 Contra\:! S<:rvices-Buildings 20.00 

Check Tohll 67.00 

00638031 08/19/2011 SAFE LITE AUTOGLASS 

387-7479 GEN 4190 5249 Car Renairs. Supplies & Srvcs 259.90 

Check Total 

00638032 08119/2011 SALINAS, BECKY 0 

Monthly Local Mileag<: Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 64.19 

Check Total 64.19 

00638033 08119/2011 SALINAS, MARIO A 

mil<:age reimbufsem<:nt. GEN 3480 5541 - Local 124.46 

Check Total 124.46 

00638034 08/19/2011 SALINAS, MONICA 

NOT GUILTY PLEA GEN 3613 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 382.00 

Check Total 382.00 

00638035 08119/2011 SHORELINE INC 

Monthly cost for juveniles in GEN 1317 5423 Boarding C osts,J uv ,F oster,lail 4.285.75 

Check Total 4.285.75 

00638036 08119/2011 SKID 0 KAN CO 

MONTHLY WASTE DISPOSAL FEE GEN 0160 5455 Services - Other 70.50 

WASTE DlSP FEE GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 6.00 

THIS WILL SERVE AS A STANDING GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 250.00 

Check Total 326.50 

00638037 08/19/2011 SPEEDY STOP 

CHECK RESTITUTION GEN 3621 2474 Restitution Payable 210.77 

Check Total 210.77 

00638038 08/19/2011 STEPHENSON, PHYLLIS P 



Use.' ID: Rebecca 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 
Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 

="'-'-'--=.u.l= ()XI I 912 0 

Current Time: 15:44:36 

ell !' ..en t Date: ORI 101201 I 

Page 24 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name I>escription DlV I>ept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

GARCIA, CIIILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fccs 45.00 

CARTER/LEWIS. CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 180.00 

GARCIA, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 60,00 

SPENCER, CHTLD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 20,00 

CARTER/LEWIS, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attlly Fees SO,OO 

Check Total 

00638039 08119/20 II SWANTNERAND GORDON 

JAIL MAGTSTRA TE JUDGE RENEWAL GEN 0102 5944 Public Official Bonds 100.00 

Check Total 100,00 

00638040 08119/2011 TEXAS A & M POLICE DEPT 

JUL II ARREST FEES GEN 3621 2347 Due to Schools 45,00 

Check Total 45,00 

00638041 08/19/2011 TEXAS A & M POLICE DEPT 

MAR-JUN I 1 1 CS GEN 3622 2347 Due to Schools 35.00 

Check Total 

00638042 08119/2011 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

JUL 1 I 85% MONTHLY FINES GEN 3621 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 1,126.25 

Check Total Ll26.25 

00638043 08119/2011 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

APR-JULlI GEN 3650 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 62.05 

Check Total 

00638044 08119/2011 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

PWD FEE GEN 3613 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 54.40 

Check Total 54.40 

00638045 08/19/2011 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

PWD FEE GEN 3613 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 62.05 

Check Total 62.05 

00638046 0811 9/2011 TEXAS STATE LIBRARY 

REELS DUPLICATED DIAZO(5M-16MM GEN 1315 5211 omce Expenses & Supplies 503.75 

Check Total 503.75 

00638047 08/19/20 II TRUCKERS EQUIPMENT INC 

L217 CRANE 2000#(cil3' GEN 0120 5248 Car Accessories 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:44:36Nueces County ConsoHdated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Current Date: 0811 0/20 I I 

ReJ}ort Date: 08/19/20 I I 
Page 25 

Check# Check DJ Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object DescriJ}tion Check Amonnt 

TBSM-48 SLIDE TOOL BOX GEN 0120 5248 Car Accessories 210.40 

TBSM-48 SLIDE TOOL BOX GEN 0120 5248 Car Accessories 210.40 

Check Total 2,7XO.80 

00638048 08119/20 II TULOSO MIDWAY lSI) 

TRUANCY FEE GEN 3613 2347 Due to Schools 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00638049 08/19/20 II US POSTAL SERVICE 

POSTAGE REQUIRED TO MAILOUT GEN 1200 5217 Postage & Fed Express 34,000.00 

Check Total 34,000.00 

00638050 08/19/2011 UNITED IRON & MACHINE WORKS 

LABOR TO REMOVE BORE ON A C GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 65.00 

Check Total 65.00 

00638051 08/19/2011 VICTOR'S GLASS COMPANY IT 

VAN #74 BANQUETE (NOELlA) GEN 4190 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 45.00 

Check Total 45.00 

00638052 08119/2011 WEBBER PLAZA 

Building Rent FYI 0-11 GEN 3621 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 1,781.25 

Check Total 1,781.25 

00638053 08/19/2011 WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

West Information Charges for F GEN 0150 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 83.00 

West Infomlation charges for F GEN 0150 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 162.00 

WEST PUBLISHING STANDING PO GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 4,218.00 

West Patron Access Account GEN 0150 5437 Fees & Pernlits 2,101.42 

Check Total 6,564.42 

00638054 08/19/2011 WESTOSO ISO 

TRUANCY FEE GEN 3613 2347 Due to Schools 24.00 

Check Tot:11 24.00 

00638055 08119/2011 WORK BOOT, THE 

JOE L SANCHEZ JUL Y 'II SAFETY GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Appard lJO.OO 

Check Tot:11 90.00 

00638056 08/19/20 II XNET SYSTEMS, INC. 

DELL LATlTUDE E6520 LAPTOP GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 2,705.78 

http:2,705.78
http:6,564.42
http:2,101.42
http:4,218.00
http:1,781.25
http:1,781.25
http:34,000.00
http:34,000.00
http:2,7XO.80


Use.. Ill: Rebecca Current Time: 15:44;36Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Nllme: AI' CCR NUC Current Date: O}lJ(0/20

RellO .. t Date: 081\ 9120 1J 
Page 26 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description mv Dept Object Object Descl'iption Check Amount 

Check Total 2.705.7X 

00638057 08119/20 II ADVANCED TEMPORARIES INC 

INV# A TJO 10000071136 7/29111 PRO 0402 5126 Sularit:s  54iiAO 

TNV# ATI010000071 139 7/29/11 PRO 0412 5126 Salaries  396.16 

Check Total 944.56 

00638058 08/19/2011 ALCOPRO 

TNV# 0150636-IN 7/2211 1 PRO 0440 7450 Freight 18.63 

INV# 0150636-TN 7/22111 PRO 0440 7525 Muchinery & Equipment Repairs 256.97 

INV# 0150636-IN 7/2211 1 PRO 0444 7450 Freight 4.37 

INV# 0150636-IN 7/22111 PRO 0444 7525 Machinery & Equipment Rcpairs 60.28 

Check Total 340.25 

00638059 08119/2011 ALLAHWAll, FIROZ 

ISYS TRNG-AUSTIN 7/27-28/11 PRO 0402 7024 Ground Transportation 12.00 

ISYS TRNG-AUSTIN 7/27-28111 PRO 0402 7025 !'t:r Diem 63.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00638060 08/19/2011 ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET 

INV# 361488 7/2211 I PRO 0402 7126 Mise Repairs. Parts & 8.1 

Check Total IX. I I 

00638061 08/19/2011 AUTO ZONE 

INV# 13327295678/4/11 PRO 0412 7126 Misc Repuirs, Parts & 55.98 

INV# 1332729567 8/41] 1 PRO 0412 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & 255.92 

INV# 1332729567 8/41] 1 PRO 0412 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & 25.44 

INV# 13327295678/4/11 PRO 0412 7126 tvlise Repairs. Parts & 13.59 

INV# 1332729567 8/4111 PRO 0412 7126 rv1ise Repairs. Parts & Supplit:s 31.99 

INV# 1332729567 8/4/11 PRO 0412 7126 Mise Repairs. Parts & Supplies 79.98 

INV# 13327295678/4111 PRO 0412 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 79.98 

INV# 13327295678/4111 PRO 0412 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 22.32 
INV# 1332729567 8/4111 PRO 0412 7126 Mise Rep.1irs, Parts & Supplit:s 6.39 

INV# 13327295678/4111 PRO 0412 7126 Mise Repairs, Paris & Supplies 27.99 

INV# 1332729567 8/41J I PRO 0412 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 13.88 

Check Total 613.46 

00638062 08/19/2011 BIRD'S RUBBER STAMP 

JNV# 14217 8/5/1 I PRO 0407 7421 nftke Expense & Supplies 19.75 



Cunent Time: 15 :44:36User ID: Rebecca Nueces County ConsoHdated Check Rel:ister 
RepOI't Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 08119/20 II 

Current Date: 0811 0/20 I 

Page 27 

Check# Check 01 Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

INV# 14217 8/5/11 PRO 0407 7421 Office Expcnse & Supplies 19.75 

Check Tohll 

00638063 08/19/2011 COMPLIANCE DIAGNOSTIC EQUIPMEN 

TNV# 110805 8/2/11 PRO 0447 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 2,171.35 

INV# 1108058/2/11 PRO 0447 7438 Clinical & Hygcnic Supplies 2,171.35 

INV# 110805 8/2111 PRO 0447 7438 Clinical & Jlygenic Supplies 2.171.35 

INV# 110805 8/2111 PRO 0447 7438 Clinical & Ilygenic Supplics 2.171.35 
INV# 110805 8/2/1 I PRO 0447 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 2.171.35 

Check Total 10.856.75 

00638064 08/19/2011 CORNELL SMITH MIERL LLP 

INV# 6983 7/27111 PRO 0402 7323 Contract Personnel Services 192.50 

Check Tot:11 

00638065 08119/20 II CULLIGAN WATER 

INV# 442x05993408 7/31/11 PRO 0402 7425 Officc Equipment Rentals 10.00 

INV# 442x05993408 7/31111 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 6.25 

INV# 442X06023403 7/31111 PRO 0440 7425 Onice Equipment Rentals 22.50 

INV# 442X06023403 7/31/11 PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Supplies 20.66 

INV# 442X06023403 7/31111 PRO 0444 7438 Clinical & Hvgenic Supplies 4.84 

Check Tot:11 64.25 

00638066 08119/2011 EVEREST WATER CO 

JNV# 39400097 81111 I PRO 0402 7425 Office Equipment Rentals 14.00 

INV# 39400326 811111 PRO 0402 7425 Office Equipment Rentals 14.00 

INV# 232086 8/4111 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 9.25 

INV# 394003278/1111 PRO 0410 7425 Office Equipment Rentals 10.00 

Check Total 47.25 

00638067 08119/2011 GANZ MD, SAMUEL 

Contract Services PRO 0440 7227 Dr. Ganz - Chodash Assoc 2,000.00 
Contract Services PRO 0444 7227 Dr. Ganz - Chodash Assoc 500.00 

Check Total 

00638068 08/19/2011 GENERAL AUTOMATIC TRANSMISSION 

INV DA TE 8/2/ I I PRO 0402 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 25.00 

lNV DATE 8/3/11 PRO 0402 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 27.00 
lNV DATE 8/2111 PRO 0402 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 25.00 



SATF Electricity 

PO 

Current Time: l:i :44:36 IJser ID: Rehecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
CUJ'I'cnt Date: Otl! 10/20 I 1 Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Report Date: 08/19/2011 
Page 28 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Descriotion DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

INV DATE is1311 I PRO 0410 7126 Mis<.: Rcp<lirs, P<lrts & Supplil:s 27.00 

Check Total 104.00 

00638069 08119/2011 GENERAL FUND 

PRO 0440 7522 Electricity 1,875.00 

PRO 0440 7528 Bldg & Rent 

PRO 0440 7557 Wutcr 545.10 

SATF Electricity PRO 0444 7522 Electricity 625.00 

RITE Water Standing PO PRO 0444 7557 Water 151.80 

Check Total 8.466.90 

00638070 08/19/2011 GINGERICH, RAYMOND JOSEPIl 

INV# 11-09 7/24/] 1 PRO 0402 7323 Contr<lct Personnel Services 3,228.4 7 

Check Total 3,228.47 

00638071 08119/20 II GULF COAST PAPER CO INC 

INV# 238490 7/25/[1 PRO 0440 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 342.75 

INV# 2384907/25111 PRO 0440 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 1,229.04 

INV# 238490 7/2511 I PRO 0440 7421 Ortice Expense & Supplies 119.65 

INV# 238490 7/25/11 PRO 0440 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 916.69 

INV# 238490 7/25111 PRO 0440 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 1.925.44 

INV# 238490 7/25/11 PRO 0440 7421 01lice Expense & Supplies 881.63 

INV# 238490 7/25111 PRO 0440 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 1,016.28 

INV# 2417428/1111 PRO 0440 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 51.21 

INV# 2417428/1111 PRO 0440 7421 Oftice Expense & Supplies 307.67 

INV# 2415168/1111 PRO 0440 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 855.63 

6 OZ CONE DRINKING CUPS PRO 0440 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 2,062.46 

TNV# 2384907/25111 PRO 0440 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 549.24 

INV# 2384907/25111 PRO 0440 7421 Offiee Expense & Supplies 332.75 

INV# 238490 7/25111 PRO 0440 7450 Freight 2.80 

TNV# 241742 811/11 PRO 0444 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 17.07 

6 OZ CONE DRINKING CUPS PRO 0444 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 687.49 

TNV# 241516 8/1/11 PRO 0444 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 285.2 

INV# 238490 7/25111 PRO 0444 7421 Otlice Expense & Supplies 183.08 

INV# 2384907/25111 PRO 0444 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 305.56 

INV# 2384907/25/11 PRO 0444 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 110.91 

INV# 241742 is/l111 PRO 0444 7421 Onicc Expense & Supplies 102.55 

http:2,062.46
http:1,016.28
http:1.925.44
http:1,229.04
http:3,228.47
http:8.466.90
http:1,875.00


User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Ref:ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00638072 0811912011 

Payee Name Description 

INV# 2384907/25111 

INV# 238490 7/25111 

INV# 238490 7/25111 

INV# 238490 7/25111 

INV# 238490 7/25111 

INV# 238490 7/25111 

HENRY SCHEIN INC. 

INV# 6027834-01 7/21111 

INV# 6027834-017/21111 

INV# 6027834-01 7/21111 

INV# 6027834-01 7/21111 

INV# 6027834-01 7/21111 

fNV# 6027834-0 I 7121111 

INV# 6027834-01 7/21111 

INV# 6027834-01 7/2lill 

INV# 6027834-017/21111 

INV# 6027834-017/21111 

INV# 6027834-017/21111 

INV# 6027834-01 7/21111 
INV# 6027834-01 7/21111 

Ear plugs 

INV# 6027873-01 7125/11 

INV# 6027834-01 7/21111 

INV# 6027834-01 7/21111 

INV# 6027834-01 7/21111 

INV# 6027834-017/21111 

INV# 6027834-01 7/21111 

INV# 6027834-01 7/21111 

INV# 6027873-02 7/27111 

INV# 6027834-01 7/21111 

INV# 6027834-01 7/21111 

INV# 6027834-017/21111 

INV# 6027834-01 7/21111 

CUrI'ent Time: 15:44:36 


Current Date: ORII 0/20 I 


Object Descriution 

Page 29 

Check Amount 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Ot1ice Expense & Supplies 
Otlice Expense & Supplies 

Oftlce Expense & Supplies 

Otlice Expense & Supplies 

Otlice & Supplies 

114.25 

641.8 
409.68 

39.88 

338.76 

293.87 

Check Total 23.36 

Clinical & flygenic Supplies 28.79 

Clinical & Ilygenic Supplies 37.47 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 19.99 

Commissary Supplies 23.59 

Commissary Supplies 75.92 

Commissary Supplies 160.99 

Commissary Supplies 34.47 

Commissary Supplies 29.97 

Commissary Supplies 11.49 

Commissary Supplies 219.80 

Commissary Supplies 32.29 

Commissary Supplies 46.99 
Commissary Supplies 41.96 

CommissalY Supplies 62.98 

Commissary Supplies 31.16 

Commissary Supplies 79.92 

Commissary Supplies 34.32 

CommissUlY Supplics 8.79 

Commissary Supplies 26.00 

Commissary Supplies 37.69 

Commissary Supplit:s 78.95 

Freight 5.89 

Freight 3.44 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 28.79 

Clinical & Hygenie Supplies 12.49 

Clinical & Supplies 19.99 

Report Date: 08119120 I I 

DIV 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 
PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

Dept 

0444 
0444 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 
0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 
0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0444 

0444 

0444 

Object 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7438 

7438 

7438 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 
7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7450 

7450 

7438 

7438 

7438 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:44:36Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CeR NUC 

Check# Check ))t 

00638073 08/19/2011 

00638074 08119/2011 

00638075 08119/2011 

00638076 08119/2011 

00638077 08119/2011 

Payee Name Descriution 

Ear plugs 

INV# 6027834-01 7121111 

INV# 6027834-01 7/21111 

TNV# 6027834-01 7/21111 

lNV# 6027834-017/21111 

INV# 6027834-01 7/21111 

TNV# 6027834-017/21111 

TNV# 6027873-01 7/25111 

INV# 6027834-01 7/21/11 

INV# 6027834-01 7/2111 I 

INV# 6027834-01 7/21111 

INV# 6027834-01 7/21111 

INV# 6027834-01 7/21111 

INV# 6027834-01 7/21111 

INV# 6027873-027/2711 I 

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 

TNV# 105849 8/3111 

LAVERS, THOMAS E 

RESIDENTIAL DIRECTOR'S MTG

NEXTELPARTNERSINC 

INV# 104672988-036 7/2711 I 
INV# 104672988-0367/2711 I 

rNV# 104672988-0367/27/11 

INV# 104672988-0367/2711 1 

OFFICE DEPOT 

INV# 568404929002 7129111 

ROGERS PHD, SHARON L 

INV DATE 8/4111 

Report ))ate: 08/19/20 I I 
CUITent Date: 0811 0120 11 

Page 30 

DlV Dept Ohject Object Description Check Amollnt 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissury Supplies 31.49 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 19.98 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 9.99 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 37.69 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissury Supplies 23.59 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 54.95 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 15.79 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissaty Supplies 7.79 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 26.00 

PRO 0444 7447 C0l11111issury Supplies 8.58 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 18.98 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 10.49 

PRO 0444 7447 Comm issary Supplies 11.49 

PRO 0444 7450 Freight 0.81 

PRO 0444 7450 Freight 1.38 

Check Total 1,473.13 

PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Mise Supulies 181.79 

Check Total 181.79 

PRO 0440 7025 PCI' Diem 84.00 

Check Tohll 84.00 

PRO 0402 7562 Mobil Phone Systems 583.27 
PRO 0405 7562 Mobil Phone Systems 57.00 

PRO 0412 7562 Mobil Phone Systems 20.43 

PRO 0440 7562 Mobil Phon!;! Systems 226.65 

Check Total 887.35 

PRO 0421 7421 Oflice Expense & Supplies 39.98 

Check Total 39.98 

PRO 0402 7230 Dr. Fricke 310.00 



--

~!:.!-J!.!£t. R ebec c a ~~~...L!.!!.!.!W. 15:44:36Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 0811912011 

DIV Object Desc.-iptioll 

Current Date: aXil 0/20 I 

Page 3 

Check Amount 

INV DATE 8/4/1 I 

INV DATE 8/4111 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 

0402 

7230 

7230 

Dr. Fricke 

Dr. Fricke 

310.00 

310.00 

930.0() 

00638078 08119/2011 TIME WARNER COMMUNICATIONS 

Brodadband services PRO 0402 7523 Cablt: Television Service 313.65 

Check Total 313.65 

00638079 08119/2011 WALMART 

INV# 15048/1 /I I 

INV# 3645 7/27111 

Standing PO $4.00 Rx 

INV# 54798/3/11 

INV# 3644 7/2711 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0444 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissmy 

Check Total 

18.71 

8.7-1 

4.00 

6.68 

4.00 

00638080 08119/2011 WWW.TOUCHBOARDS.COM 

INV# 0164239-IN 8/2/1 PRO 0402 7558 Datu Mise 

Check Total 

00638081 08119/2011 BARRERA, DIANA T 

Food & TRV 1190 5542 Food & 95.39 

Check Total 

00638082 08119/2011 BEN A VIDES, T ALMA 

Travel. Food & Lodging TRV 6210 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 449.90 

Check Total 449.90 

00638083 08119/2011 CANALES, RAMIRO R 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1200 5541 Travel, Food & Lodging 35.37 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1200 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 83.60 

Check Total 118.97 

00638084 08119/2011 DESAI PE, DlPAK V 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 0121 5542 Travd, Food & 406.79 

Check Total 406.79 

00638085 08119/20 GLEIMER LOEB, GAIL 

Travel, Food & TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Il.OO 

Check Total 12.00 

99.99 



USCI' ID: Rebecca Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Register 
RCPOI,t Name: AI' CCR NUC Report Datc: 011/1911011 

Pa~c ~') 
-~"-

Check# Check Dt Payee NlIllle Description DIV Obiect Description Check Amount 

00638086 0811912011 GOMEZ, ELVA 

00638087 08119/2011 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

HILL, DEBORAH 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

TRV 

TRV 

1250 

1190 

5541 

5542 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Chcck Tohll 

Check Total 

170.00 

170.()O 

73.39 

73.39 

00638088 08119/20 II HORAK, HARRY LOUIS 

Travel, Food & TRV 1190 5541 Travel, Food & 

Check Total 

18.80 

211.80 

00638089 08/19/2011 LOCKWOOD, ELAINE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1240 5542 Travel, Food & 

Chcck Total 

21().21 

219.21 

00638090 08119/2011 ROSENKILD, JAMES D 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

TRV 

TRV 

3520 

3520 

5542 

5542 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

374.64 

12.00 

386,64 

00638091 08119/2011 SAGUINSIN, CHAUNCY MA YNARD 

Food & Lodging TRV 1190 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

28.80 

18.80 

00638092 08/1 9/2011 SKURKA, MARK E 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

55.56 

00638093 08119/20 II AMBIT ENERGY LP 

R1233012738B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Check Total 

00638094 08/1 9/2011 ANGELES DE DIOS DBA DUNCAN CEM 

RI232679793B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expl:l1se 

Check Total 

560.00 

00638095 08119/2011 BRIGHT, ZILMAN R 

R 123268 9798B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 

00638096 08/19/2011 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County ConsoHdated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 08119/20 I I -'='-""-'-''-'-'-'--'''-'''"''''-' OS!] 0!20 I 1 

P..~c "".'J 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Description Check Amount 

RI232719815B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Othcr 88.00 

Check Total 

00638097 08119/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

R123279 WEL 4120 5237 Utilitics Welfare Assistance 370.00 

RI23306 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Wc1fnrc Assistnncc 220.00 

Check Total 590.00 

00638098 08119/2011 CTTY OF ROBSTOWN 

RI22674989151 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistnncc 100.00 

Check Tot:.1 100.00 

00638099 08/19/2011 CPL RETAIL ENERGY 

RI23302 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 140.00 

R 122609 989795 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Weltlnc Assistance 70.00 

R122673987755 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

R 122727989589 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

R123277 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 191.94 

Check Total 521.94 

00638100 08119/2011 FIRST CHOICE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

RI23303 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 140.00 

RI23278 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welthre Assistance 285.64 

Check Total 425.64 

00638101 08119/20 II GARZA, JOSEPHINE S 

R1232709708B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 170.00 

Check Total 170.00 

00638102 08119/2011 GONZALES, ANTONIA 1. 

R 123299 98228 WEL 4120 5464 Wcl rare Asssistance-Other 130.00 

Check Total 130.00 

00638103 08119/20 II GUARDIAN CREMATION & FUNERAL S 

RI232659800B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expcnse 600.00 

600.00 

00638104 08/19/20 II HE B GROCERY COMPANY 

RI23479 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 750.52 

RI23298 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 1,392.88 



User ID: Rebecca CUlTe"t Time: 15:44:36 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AI' 

Check# Check Dt 

00638105 08/19/2011 

00638106 08/19/20 II 

00638107 08/19/2011 

00638108 08/19/20 II 

00638109 08119/2011 

00638110 08/19/2011 

00638111 08119/20 II 

00638112 08/19/2011 

00638113 08119/2011 

RepOI·t Date: OS/l9/20 II 

Pllyee Name Description DlV 

HA YES, JAMES 

R 1232933499 

R 123294 51 16 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

HOLLY MANOR APARTMENTS 

R123292 25428 WEL 4120 

JUST ENERGY 

RI23305 

RI232749768B 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

LUNA, ALICIA 

RI232699803B WEL 4120 

MAXWELL P DUNNE FUNERAL 

RI232669793B WEL 4120 

REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION 

RI23340 RTA WEEKLY BUS PASSES WEL 4120 

RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

Rl23276 WEL 4120 

TEXAS POWER LP 

R 123275 9227B WEL 4120 

TXUENERGY 

R12330763-1444 

R 123308 63-1445 

R12328063-1443 

R12330963-1447 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

Object 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5464 

5449 

5459 

5237 

5237 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

Current D:Jte: OS/] 0120 

Pa~e 34 

Object Descriotion Check Amount 

Check Tot:ll 2.143.40 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 170.00 

Welfare Asssistallce-Other 21 Cl.OO 

Check Total 3S0.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Checl{ Total 180.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 220.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Check Total 300.00 

Welfan: Asssistancc-Othcr 210.00 

Check Total 210.00 

Pauper Burial GOO.OO 

Check Total GOO.OO 

Transportation of Persons 

Check Total 1,005.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 146.42 

Check TotuI 146.42 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Check Total 70.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 

150.00 

50.00 

141.84 

150.00 



Current Time: 15:44:36User ID: Rebecca Nueces County ConsoJidnted Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 0811 0/20 II Report Date: 08/1912011 

P~l~e 35 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Obje~ Object Description Check Amount 

R 123310 63-1448 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 150.00 

Check Tohll ___..;....:...:..:.;;;..:. 

00638114 08119/2011 WATERWORKSOFTEXAS 

R 123300 9848B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 34.67 

Check Total 34.()7 

00638115 08/19/2011 WILKINSON INVESTMENTS 

R123272 6512B WEL 4120 5464 Wdfare Asssistance-Other ISO.OO 

Check Total 180.00 

LA Check Stock Tohll 257353.74 

Grand Total 289,226.92 

http:289,226.92
http:257353.74




lIseJ' ID: R..:beee<l Current Time: 15:54:32Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name;. AP_CCR_NUC fuJ)ort Date: 08/2612011 

Currcnt Date: OSI! 7/20! I 

Page 

Check# Check Dt ~eeName Description DIV Dept Object Qbie~t D~scdption Check Amount 

00022297 08/26/20 II A GONZALEZ LA W FIRM PLLC 

MARTINEZ CLARISSA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

RIOS, ISABEL GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

MARTINEZ, CLARISSA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 1.100.00 

00022298 08/26/2011 BATEK, JERRY 

LOPEZ MANUEL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

TRAHAN, MICHAEL GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1.100.00 

VALDEZ, JONATHAN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 100.00 

PENA, ANTONIO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 570.00 

GARZA, LARRY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 675.00 

Check Total 2.7-15.00 

00022299 08/26/2011 BERG. ROBERT A 

ZAMORA, JUAN GEN 3350 53-12 Appoink:d Atlny Fees 570.00 

GADDY, RALPII GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1.1 10.00 

GUERRERO, JUAN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

GUERRERO, JUAN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 150.00 

GONZALES, JOHN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 526.94 

Check Total 2.706.94 

00022300 OS/26/2011 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

READ, CHRIS GEN 3 I I () 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00022301 OS/26/20 II BONILLA, JOlIN E 

GONZALES, JAYLYNN GEN 31 10 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

GONZALES, JAYLYNN GEN 3110 S342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

POWERS, GILBERT GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 8SD.OO 

00022302 OS126/20 1 I BROWNE, LlNDSAY M 

HOITINGA. EILEEN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 500.00 

Check Total SOO.OO 

00022303 DS/26/20 II CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

CAMPOS FELIX GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 



User ID: Rebecca ClIlTent Time: 15:54:32Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: OSn6/20 II CmTent Date: mVI7/20 I 

Page 2 
Check# Check J>t r.llyee N~lme Description ()JV Dept Object Omccl DC!lniptioll Check Amollnt 

00022304 08/26/20 II CASTRO, FRANK 

VASQUEZ JONATHON GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
LUGO, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 
MOORE, ALONZO GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 790.00 
VASQUEZ, JONA THAN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
VASQUEZ, JONATHAN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Tohll 2,440.00 

00022305 Ofl/26/20 11 CHOPIN, CATHERINE 

BELL, EDWARD GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
WABBINGTON, MACK GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
DUNA WAY, GEORGE GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Tollll 1.200.00 

00022306 08/26/2011 DEL TORO, HECTOR 

GONZALEZ JUAN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
GONZALEZ, JUAN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Tohll 200.00 

00022307 08/26/2011 DODSON, RICK 

HODGES, LEONARD GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
Check Total 350.00 

00022308 08/26/2011 DORSEY, JERRY 

GONZALEZ/SOLTZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed AttllY Fees 260.00 
SALINAS, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 260.00 
CORKILL, MARY ANN GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co erts 150.00 
BORDEN, JOHNATHAN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
TORRES, ARTURO GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 1,420.00 

00022309 08/26/20 II DORSEY, LA W OFICE OF JENNY P 

GRAHAM/MORENO, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 340.00 
PENA, RANDALL GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Tohll 740.00 

00022310 08/26/2011 EDWARDS, DONALD B 

DUNN, BRANDON GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
RAMON, ARMANDO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 



User 1D: Rebecca 

RepOJ·t Name: AP_CCR_NUC 
Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 

Report Date: 08/26/20 I I 

Current Time: 15 :54:32 

Current Date: 08/17/20 

Page 1 
" 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Desc.-iption DIV Dept Object Object Descrilltion Check Amount 

GONZALEZ, CLARA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fe~s 75.00 

ZAMORA, JOE GEN 3 110 5342 Appointed AttllY Fees 100.00 

DUNN BRANDON (lEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.()0 

CARRIZALES, JOIlNNY GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fe~s 400.00 

LEAL, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 200.00 

Check Total UOO.OO 

000223 II 08/26/20 I I FLORES, ERIC 

PLEXICO, JAMES (lEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attlly Fees 450.00 

HERNANDEZ, EMMA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.()O 

Check Total 850.00 

00022312 08/26/2011 FLORES, JOE A 

ROBINSON, MOTIIER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 204.00 

ROBINSON, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Ft:es 372.00 

Check Total 576.00 

00022313 08/26/20 II FLYNN, ROBERT 

VENTURA,ANTHONY (lEN 3 I 1 () 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 350.00 

MENDEZ JOE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed A!tny Fees 225.00 

WILLIAMS KELLY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed AllllY Fees 300,00 

WILLIAMS KELLY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

JAMES, KEVIN GEN 33S0 5342 Appointed AlIny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 1.725.00 

00022314 08/26/201 I GALVAN,DEEANNESVOBODA 

DICKERSON TOMMY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attlly Fees 50.00 

VILLANUEVA, CHlLDlU:N GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 335.00 

Check Total 385.00 

00022315 OS/26/20 II GARCIA. AMADOR C 

MENGIA, MOISES LOZANO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 260.00 
GARZA,L1SA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 140.00 

LOPEZ, SALVADOR GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

ANDREWS, ERICKA GEN 3320 5342 Appointed AttllY Fees 450.00 

Check Total 1,200.00 

00022316 08/26/2011 GARCIA, LUIS PRUNEDA 

PUEBLA LISA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 300.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:54:3:!Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Renort Date: 08/261201 1 Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pllyee N:lJne Description 

GONZALEZ EDGAR 

PUEBLA LISA 

VIERA, OSCAR L 

MCFADDEN, GWENDOL YN 

MOLINA, STEPHANIE 

00022317 08/26/20 II GARZA LA W FlRlvl 

GUIDRY, CHRISTOPHER 

00022318 08/26120 11 GIOVANNINI, STEPHEN A 

GARCIA, NESTOR 

GARCIA, NESTOR 

00022319 08/26/2011 GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

COMBS, AARON 

GARZA, KRISTA 

LEAL, JARED 

ZERTUCHE JR, CARLOS M 

00022320 08/26/20 II GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

GONZALES MELISA 

RODRIGUEZ RODNEY 

MARTINEZ, YVONNE 

NUNLEY, TREY 

CASTILLO, REYNALDO 
ORTIZ, JOEL 

RODRIGUEZ, RODNEY 

00022321 08/26/2011 GREENBERG, LISA 

ECHOLS CHARLES 

TEMPLE, REBECCA 

DlV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

Dept 

3130 

3130 

3360 

3360 

3360 

3350 

3380 

3380 

3110 

3150 

3150 

3370 

3130 

3130 

33:!0 

3340 

3340 
3360 

3380 

3120 

3320 

Qhlect 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Object Descriptioll 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Af)!lOinted Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fces 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current D:lte: 08117/2011 

Page 4 

Check Amollnt 

Check Tot:11 

100.00 

300.00 

580.00 

730.00 

550.00 

2.560.00 

Check Total 

275.00 

275.00 

Check Total 

350.00 

150.00 

500.00 

350.00 

75.00 

75.00 

ApDointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 50.00 

Check Total 650.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 100,00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 5.870.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 490.00 

Appointed Altny Fees 3.260,()O 

Chec/{ Total 10,620.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00022322 08/26/20 II GUTIERREZ, LUIS OCTAVIO 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:54:32Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description 

MATA ANGELITA 

RIOS, RUDY 

ARELLANO, CHILDREN 

LEWIS. KERRI 

FELLOWS, JOHN 

RUIZ, JEREMY 

ALANIZ, MICHAEL 

00022323 08/26120 II HALL, GARY A 

MILLER, FATHER 

SIMPSON, PARENTS 

LOWE, CHILD 

LUGO, FATHER 

00022324 Og/26/20 II HElL LAW FIRM 

BAUTISTA,1. 

CRAIG, CHILDREN 

BAUTISTA,1. 

TALAMANDEZ, GABRIEL 

BENA VIDEZ, GABRIEL 

YSASSI, CHILD 

BAUTISTA, JUAN 
GARCIA, RUEMINA 

DOSS, IRA 

SANDOVAL, JESSICA 

00022325 08/26/2011 HElL. LAW OFFICE OF JACYR 


HUEY, MOTHER 


00022326 08/26/20 II HENKEL, LA W OFFICE OF KATHARIN 

GUARDIOLA, CHILDREN 

00022327 08/26/2011 HINKLE, R KYLE 

Report Date: 08/26/20 I I 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 
(lEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

(lEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GFN 

GEN 

(:lEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3120 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3320 
3370 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 
3150 

3370 

3370 

3150 

3150 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Object Desniption 

Appoint.:d Allny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appoint.:d Allny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appoint.:d Attny F.:es 

Appointed Attny ft'es 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointt:d Attny Ft:t:s 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appoint.:d Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appoinkd Attny Fe.:s 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

CUI'rent Date: 08117/2011 

Palle 5 

Check Amount 

250,00 

300.00 
..Hl.OO 

40.00 

132.00 

100.00 

350.00 

Check Totlll 1,212.00 

242.00 

72.00 

408.00 

242.0() 

Check Tohll 964.00 

296.00 

780.00 

218.00 

140.00 

140.00 

354.00 

230.00 
140.00 

2,000.00 

lOO.OO 

Check Total 4,498.00 

140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

Clleck Towl 490.00 

490.00 

http:4,498.00
http:2,000.00
http:1,212.00


User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 15 :54:32Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Register 
Renort Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: OSI26120 1 1 

Current Dllte: OSII7/20 11 

P,lge 6 

Check# Check Dt PllVee Name Descl"iption DlV Dept Object Obiect Descl'iption Check Amount 

HARVEY KELDRICK GEN 3130 5342 ADDoint<:d Attnv Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00022328 08/26/20 II JONES, GRANT 

LOPEZ JOHNNY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed AttllY Fees 250.00 

SALAZAR, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 

STEWART, KENNETH GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 2,928.00 

Check Total 3.338.00 

00022329 08/26/2011 KLEIN, DAVlD 

PUENTE, ARNOLD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 490.00 

CUELLAR, LEONARDO GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 
DINN, JOSEPH GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 
GUTIERREZ, JIMMY GEN 33~W 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Tohll 1.940.00 

00022330 08/26/201 I L CHRIS ILES PC 

BURGESS, MOLLY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 100.00 
DAVIS, JOHNNY GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 432.00 

GOMEZ, MARIO GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 100.00 
EPPS, CHARLES GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total LJ82.00 

00022331 08/26/20 II LAUREL, RICARDO 

AUSTIN, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

00022332 08/26/2011 LAW OFFICE OF REYNALDO A. PENA 

PENA-ESCOBAR, BROOKLYN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 115.00 

Checl< Total J 15.00 

00022333 08/26/2011 LEE, LAW OFFICE OF ALLEN C 

CANTU, MICHAEL GEN 3380 5342 Appoinkd Altny Fees 350.00 

CANTU, MICHAEL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Totlll 700.00 

00022334 08/26/2011 LEMANSKI, SCOTT F 

GARZA, JOSE GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 



Usel' ID: Rehecca Current Time: 15:54:32Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC CutTent Date: 08117/2011

Rellol·t Date: 081261201 1 
Page 7 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00022335 08/26120 J 1 LERMA JR, RUBEN 

HERNANDEZ FERNANDO LLAMAS GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

BENA VIDEZ QUIMBY GEN 3130 5342 Appoinlcd Atlny Fecs 300.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00022336 08/26/2011 LOPEZ, CELINA 

STINSON L GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

FERNANDEZ, JOlIN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fet!s 75.00 

VILLANUEVA, CRLOS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

PEREZ. ERIC GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

SANCHEZ, JORDAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

SMITH, GEORGE GEN 3150 5342 Appoinlt!d Attny Fees 75.00 

P A TTON/LOPEZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

SOLIS. TABITHA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 1,075.00 

00022337 08/2612011 LUEDICKE, CONSTANCE 

YBARRA, CARLOS GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

YBARRA, CARLOS GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

MORENO, ABEL GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00022338 08/26/20 II MCMAINS, STEPHEN C 

BANKS JOHN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Pt:;:s 250.00 

SPINTS SHAUN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 50U.OO 

00022339 08/26/20 I I MORGAN, GORDON B 

MARTINEZ JONATHAN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

STAPLES, RONALD GEN 3320 5342 Appoint.:d Allny F':':8 100.00 

Check Totlll 250.00 

00022340 08/26/201 I MOTAL, CYNTHIA 

SOT VS B CORONADO 02CRl289D GEN 3330 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 595.50 

sot vs garron can'i;:r I OCR2909H GEN 3520 5343 Transcripts & Inkrpreters 105.00 

sol vs a I rodriguez II CR 1709H GEN 3520 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 55.50 

so( vs jesse herbert J I CR I 407E GEN 3520 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 96.()O 

Check Totlll 852.00 

http:1,075.00


lJser ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:54:32Nueces Countl: Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 08126/20 I I 

Check# Check Dt fllyee Name Descl'iption DIV Dept 

00022341 08/26/2011 NELSON, L GAYLE 

BOONE, MINDY GEN 3380 

00022342 08/26/2011 O'HARE, T'A TRICK J 

GASKINS, TAYLOR GEN 3110 

PEREZ, ENRIQUE GEN 3110 

PATINA, MARTIN GEN 3320 

DAVILA, PRISCILLA GEN 3320 

V ALLES, PEDRO GEN 3320 

V[LLALOBOS, RAUL GEN 3320 

UTNA, JOSE GEN 3330 

LUNA, JOSE GEN 3330 

00022343 08/26/2011 OBALLE-AGUILAR, OLIVIA 

SOT V VANESSA ZUNIGA 09CR0904B GEN 3340 

sot vs velma valdez 09CR279lB GEN 3520 

00022344 08/26/20! 1 PALACIOS, ANDREW 

GARCIA, DIONICIO GEN 3320 

00022345 08/26/20 II 1'INEDA, ISTDORO CHRISTIAN 

TORRES, VICTOR GEN 3360 

00022346 OS/26/20! I PURNELL, SIMON B 

VILLALOBOS, ALBERT GEN 3110 

DARTS, JAMES GEN 3150 

VILLALOBOS JR, ALBERT GEN 3370 

VILLALOBOS JR, ALBERT GEN 3370 

00022347 08/26/20 II RANDALL E PRETZER PLLC 

FRANCO, JOSE A GEN 3320 

VALLEJO, RICKEY GEN 3320 

MORALES, RICARDO NOE GEN 3320 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5343 

5343 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5341 

5341 

Object Descrilltion 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appoinkd Atlny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Altny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appoinkd Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Tr'1I1seripts & Interpreters 

Tmnscripts & Interpreters 

Appointed Altny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

CUlTent Date: 081I7/20 

Page 8 

Check Amount 

100,00 

Check Total 100,00 

350.00 

375.00 

965.00 

350.00 

400.00 

2.265.00 

100.00 

420.00 

Check Total 5,225.00 

7,716.50 

45.00 

Check Total 7.761.50 

450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

100.00 

30S.00 

750.00 

750.00 

Check Total 1.908.00 

Appointed Altny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Altny Fees - Co erts 150.00 

http:1.908.00
http:7.761.50
http:7,716.50
http:5,225.00
http:2.265.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:54:32Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 08117/20

Renort Date: 08126/20 I 

Check# Check Dt fn~ N<lm~ Descrhtlion DlV Dept Object Obiect DescriDtion 

Pal:e 9 
Check Amount 

PRATHER, RICHARD LEROY 

MARTINEZ, JOEY 

CANTU, JUAN JOSE 

HINOJOSA, JUVENCIO 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3360 
3370 
3370 
3370 

5341 
5341 
5341 
5342 

Appointed Atlny Fees Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointl.'!d Attny Fl.'!l.'!s - Co erts 

Appointl.'!d Attny Fees 

Check Total 

150.00 
150.00 
150.00 
350.00 

1,250.00 

00022348 08/26/2011 REYNA III, ARMANDO LUIS 

MORENO EMMANUEL 

MORENO EMMANUEL 

CARTER/LEWIS, CHILDREN 

SANCHEZ.OJILVE 

LERMA, NICK 

LERMA, NICK 

GARCIA, MIGUEL 

ALEMAN, LISA 

FIELDS, DONALD 

OCHOA, DANIEL 

MATHISEN, DALANIE 

LUCIO, CORNELIUS 

LUCIO, CORNELIUS 

MARTINEZ, VALERl 
FLORES, RUBEN 

MENDOZA, RAMON 

JACKSON, MATTHEW 

BACA, JULIO 

JENKINS, JOYCE 

REYES, JESSICA 

ISBELL, JAMES 

ABDALLA, ELIAS 

WILKERSON, CYNTHIA 

SANFORD, BEAU 

TREVINO, ANN MARIE 

AMAYA,ALVARO 

GUZMAN, VICTOR 

VELA, MARY JANE 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3130 
3130 
3150 
3360 

3360 
3360 
3360 
3360 

3360 
3360 
3360 
3360 

3360 
3360 
3360 

3360 
3360 
3360 
3360 

3360 
3360 
3360 
3360 

3360 
3360 
3360 
3360 

3360 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Altny Fel.'!s 

Appointed Attny Fl.'!es 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fel.'!s 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Atlny Fees 

Appointl.'!d Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed ArtilY Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attlly Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fl.'!es 

Appointed Altny Fees 

Appointed Attny Pees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

300.00 
300.00 

1,OOn.Oo 

69.23 

69.23 
69.23 
69.23 
69.23 

69.23 
69.23 
69.23 
69.23 

69.23 
69.23 
69.23 

69.23 
69.23 
69.23 
69.23 

69.23 
69.23 
69.23 
69.23 

69.23 
69.23 
69.23 
69.23 

69.23 



Usel' ID: Rebeccll 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name 

Current Time: 15:54:32Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
RelJOI't Dat~l 08/26/2011 

Description DlV Dept Object 

HINOJOSA, LEO GEN 3360 5342 


DANSFIELL, KlRA GEN 3360 5342 


SOTO, JOSEPH GEN 3360 5342 


LONGORIA, JOE GEN 3360 5342 


PENNY, ALYSE GEN 3360 5342 


PENNY, AL YSE GEN 3360 5342 


GONZALEZ, VALERIE GEN 3360 5342 


BILLS, SHANIEKA GEN 3360 5342 


CHAPA, NORBERTO GEN 3360 5342 


ZUNIGA, JUAN GEN 3360 5342 


RIOS, JOE GEN 3360 5342 


BARNES, DAKOTA GEN 3360 5342 


JAMESON, BRENDA GEN 3360 5342 


GONZALES, ALBERT GEN 3360 5342 


CHAPA, PETRA GEN 3360 5342 


RIOJAS, MARCUS GEN 3360 5342 


PEREZ, JORDAN GEN 3360 5342 


GUERRERO, JOHNNY GEN 3360 5342 

FISHER, JENNIFER GEN 3360 5342 


BEVL Y, JEN"NIFER GEN 3360 5342 


MARTINEZ, DANIEL GEN 3360 5342 


CAMPOS, CARLOS GEN 3360 5342 


LAURELES, ARLENE GEN 3360 5342 


AYALA, ALYSSA DEAN"N GEN 3360 5342 


GOMEZ, VICTOR GEN 3360 5342 


RENEAU, TRAVIS GEN 3360 5342 


MONTALVO, PRISCILLA GEN 3360 5342 


COOK, TROY GEN 3360 5342 


STEWART, NICHOLAS GEN 3360 5342 


DUENES, MAXINE GEN 3360 5342 


VANNIEUWENHUYZE, JUSTIN GEN 3360 5342 


EDWARDS, JOSEPI-I GEN 3360 5342 


MUSICH, JEREMY GEN 3360 5342 


LARSON, JACOB GEN 3360 5342 


MCJUNKIN, DANE GEN 3360 5342 


Obiect Description 

Appointed Atlny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appoinh:d Allny Fees 


Appointed Allny Fees 


Appointed AlIny Fees 


Appointed Altny Fees 


Appointed Atlny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fe<.:s 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fecs 


Appointed Attlly Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Allny Fees 


Appointed Attlly Fees 


Appointed Atlny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Artny Fees 


Appointed Altny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed AtlllY Fees 


Current Date: 08117/2011 


Page 10 


Check Amount 


69.23 
69.23 
69.23 
69,23 

69.23 
69.23 
69.23 
69.23 

69.23 
69.23 
69.23 
69.23 

69.23 
69.23 
69.23 
69.23 

69.23 
69.23 
69.23 

69.23 
69.23 
69.23 
69.23 

69.23 
69.23 
69.23 
69.23 

69.23 
69.23 
69.23 
69.24 

69.24 
69.24 
69.24 
69.24 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15 :54:32Nueces Countx Consolidated Check Register 
ReDortName: AP_CCR_NUC Report D:lte: 08/26120 I I 

CII rrent Date: 08117120 

Page I I 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

CHAPA, JOSHUA GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 69.23 

OLIVO, RICHARD GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 69.23 

OLIVO, RICHARD GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny fccs 69.23 

DELEON, RICARDO GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 69.23 

DUGAN, RANDY GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 69.23 

Check Total 6,100.00 

00022349 08/26/20 I I ROBINSON, TODD 

BARRIENTOS, ADRIAN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

SOLIZ, VICTORIA GEN 3 I 10 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 100.00 

JONES, W ALTER GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00022350 08/26/20 I I RODRIGUEZ, CELSO C 

LUGO CONSTANTINA GEN 3130 5342 Appoin!t::d Attny Fees 350.00 

Check ToJ.;ll 350.00 

00022351 08/26/20 I I ROGEN, GERALD A 

WILSON GWENDOLYN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

SINGLETERRY RICHARD GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00022352 08/26/20 II ROLAND LAW FIRM 

SILGUERO, JULIAN GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,000.00 

Check Total 1.000.00 

00022353 08/26/2011 SALAIS, GABRIEL R 

HUFF, LATOYA GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00022354 08/26/20 I I SANDRA EASTWOOD LAW FIRM 

ACUNA JR, DAVID JOSHUA GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

PEREZ, MICHAEL LEE GEN 3370 534\ Appointed Attny Fees - Co Cfts 150.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00022355 08/26/2011 SAN JINES, IRMA M 

CUELLO, ESTER GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

GUTIERREZ, DANIEL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.()0 

PEDRAZA, RAMON GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 



llser ID: Rebecca Current Time: J 5:54:32Nueces Count}: Conso1idated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 08126/2011 

Current Date: 08!17/20 

Pllge 12 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obied De~cription Check Amount 

Check Total 625.00 

00022356 08/26/2011 SCI--IAUER, LINDA RHODES 

PERSONAL SERVICES CONTRACT, AP GEN 3250 5185 Contrad Personnel 3,333.33 

Check Total 

00022357 08/26/2011 SKROBARCEK, JAMES A 

BOCANEGRA,HECTOR GEN 3320 5342 Appoinkd Attny Fees 450.00 

Checl, Total 450.00 

00022358 08/26/2011 STARCHER LAW FIRM 

WYATT, DONALD GEN 31 J 0 5342 Appoinkd Attny Fees 350.00 
DA VILA, LAIZA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

WYATT,DON GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 
TUNCHEZ, MARCUS GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 
HINOJOSA, MICHAEL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Altny Fecs I 00.00 
HINOJOSA, MICHAEL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 2.300.00 

00022359 08/26/2011 STITH, DAVlD V 

MORIN, JESUS GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
VURNS, ELIZABETH GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
LEAL, ADRIAN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 3,646.00 

Check Totnl 4,346.00 

00022360 08/26/20 J 1 STOLLEY, MARK W 

SMITH NORMAN W GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 300.00 

LOPEZ MARISSA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
GARCIA, ROCKY GEN 3370 5342 Appointt:d Attny Fees 400.00 
CRUZ, BERNARDO GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00022361 08/26/20 II STORY LAW FII{..\1 PC 

FONTENOT TERRELL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

FONTENOT TERRELL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Ft:t:s 100.00 
VASQUEZ NORMA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 300.00 

Check Totnl 500.00 

00022362 08/26/2011 STUCKENBERG, LA W OFFICE OF SAR 

LONGBlNE, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 3-10.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:54:32Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 08117/201

Report Date: 08/26/20 II 
Page 13 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Descl'iption Check Amount 

Check Total 340.00 

00022363 08/26/2011 TORRES, DEEANN 

DE LEON, HECTOR GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 200.00 
DE LEON, HECTOR GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 
GARZA ARTURO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
GARZA, ARTURO GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 200.00 

JOHNSON, PAUL GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Allny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 1.350.00 

00022364 08/26/201 I TREVINO, LA W OFFICE OF JANIE 

BULLARD, JESSE RA Y GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 410.00 
BULLARD, JESSE RA Y GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 760.00 

00022365 08/26/2011 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICI fELE 

MANCILLAS, RAY GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

GOMEZ, DANIEL GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 670.00 

Check Total 1,070.00 

00022366 08/26/2011 WALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

BARRIENTEZ, ASIILl~Y GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Allny Fees 350.()0 

LOPEZ, PARENTS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 130.00 
HUFF, LINDA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

HUFF, LINDA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
SARACENE, ANTHONY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 1.580.00 

00022367 08/26/20 II WOERNER, MARK II 

WALTON, ROBERT GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.DO 
MIRANDA, MICHAEL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

MIRANDA, MICHAEL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 
Check Total 800.00 

00022368 08/26/2011 YBARRA, ERASMO 

Transportation of Persons: GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 12.00 

Check Total 12.00 

00022369 08126/2011 ZAHN, MONICA FUENTES 

PERSONAL SERVICES CONTRACT, GEN 3250 5185 Contraet Personnel 3,,333.33 

http:3,,333.33
http:1.580.00
http:1,070.00
http:1.350.00


User ID: Rebecca Cunent Time: 15:54:32Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC CIIlTent Date: 08/17/20 IIReport Date: 08/26/201 

Palle 14 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object DesCI"iption Check Amount 

Check Total __...:...:.:~..=.;;;. 

00022370 08/26/2011 ZAMORA, LAW OFFICE OF ROBERT 

DIAZ, DAVID GEN 33S0 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 914.00 
DIAZ, DAVID GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fccs 2.991.45 

Check Total 3.905.45 

00022371 08/26/20 II ZAPATA, RICHARD D 

STUMP BOBBY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
BISHOP RICHARD GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

EVERHART JR, JOE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
RAMIREZ, ERASMO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed AUny Fees 350.00 

Check Total LJ25.00 

EP Check Stock Total 107.778.55 

00638146 08/26/2011 A & M ELECTRIC 

ROBSTOWN COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1760 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 443.35 

Check Total 443.35 

00638147 08/26/2011 ACCUSTAT MEDICAL TRANSCRIPTION 

transcription services GEN 3890 5307 County Legal Expense (Otller) 41.05 

Check Total ]41.05 

00638148 08/26/2011 ACETYLENE OXYGEN COMPANY 

Monthly service for wclding ga GEN 0180 5438 General Operating Supplies 86.98 

Check Total 86.98 

00638149 08/26/20 II ADVANCED TEMPORARIES INC 

CONTRACT PERSONNEL TO COVER GEN 1270 5185 Contract Personnel 106.67 
CONTRACT PERSONNEL TO PERFORM GEN 1500 5185 Contract Personnel 99.04 

Check Total 205.71 

00638150 08/26/20 II AIR CYCLE CORPORATION 

SHIPPING GEN 1500 5268 1'a11s, Supplics & Misc 66.00 

EASY PAK 4FT JUMBO LAMP GEN 1500 5268 P(lrts. Supplies & Mise 1,508.40 

Check Total 1.574.40 

00638151 08/26/2011 ALLIEDWASTESERVICES 

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION & DISPO GEN 0120 5239 Tipping & Dump Ft"t"s 51.37 
SOLID WASTE COLLECTION & DISPO GEN 0120 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 151.37 



User ID: Rebecca 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 
Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 

Report Date: 08/26/20 I 1 

Current Time: 15:54:32 

Current Date: 08/17/2011 

Page 15 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Descl'jption Check Amount 

STANDING P.O. FY '\0·'\\ GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 169.95 

DISPOSAL/RECYCLING GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 143.21 

STANDING P.O. FY '10·'11 GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 1 lIS.02 

GENERATION FEE GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 93.59 

SOLID WASTE GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 68.59 

STANDING PO FY '10·'11 GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 287.93 

GENERATION FEE 92 CENTS YD. GEN 0170 5:239 Tipping & Dump Fees 34.29 

STANDING PO FROM 01-09' 2011 GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 14..J..45 

STANDING P.O. FY '10·'11 GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 257.m: 

Monthly Trash Services @ Bob H GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 307.54 

Monthly Trash Services @ Padre GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 716.52 

4YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1440 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 118.50 

6YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1460 5:239 Tipping & Dump Fees 410.2:2 

PAPER SHREDDER AND ON .. CALL SER GEN 1460 5239 Tipping & Dump Feo.::s 232,73 

6YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1460 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 41 :2.14 

6YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1490 5:239 Tipping & Dump Fees 151.37 

4YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1545 5239 Tipping & Dump Fo.::o.::s 113.80 

8YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1550 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 169.39 

6YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1565 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 15l.37 

8YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1740 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 913.36 

Check Totul 5.386.79 

00638153 08/26/2011 AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOORMATS E GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 29.59 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATSI GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 23.13 

LINENS!SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS! GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 23.13 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS/ GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 3.80 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS/ GBN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 23.13 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOORMATS E GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 29.59 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOORMA TS E GBN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels.ete 29.59 

LINENS!SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS/ GEN 0120 5445 Linens, TO\vels,etc 24.63 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS/ GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 3.::10 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOORMATS E GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 29.59 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS/ GEN 01:20 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 3.XO 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATSI GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 3.80 



Current Time: 15:54:32User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Current Date: 08!l7/20 11Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 08/26/20 II 
P~lgc 16 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 78.25 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 69.58 

CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM SERVICE OEN 0120 5-1-63 Wearing Apparel 60.02 

CENTRAL GARAGE lJNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 60.02 

CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 WellJ'ing Apparel 60.02 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN OW) 5-1-63 Wearing Apparel 69.58 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 69.58 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFH GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 69.58 

ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 78.25 

CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 72.02 

ROBSTO\VN YARD UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 111.37 

ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 78.25 

ENGINEERING UNIFORM SERVICE IF GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.77 

ENGINEERING UNIFORM SERVICE IF GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.77 

ENGINEERING UNIFORM SERVICE IF GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.77 

ENGINEERING UNIFOlUvf SERVICE IF GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.77 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towcls,de 10.56 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,ete :15.04 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 45.58 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 36.66 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 47.82 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN OIRO 5-1-45 Li nens, Towe Is,etc 45.04 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 45.04 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens,ToweIs,etc iSO.66 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,ctc 36.66 

Uniform services for Padre Ral GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 35.04 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN OlgO 5445 Lincns,Towcls,ctc 45.58 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linells,Towels,etc 20.56 

Linen services for Padre Ralli GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 80.66 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,ctc 45.58 

Unit()rm services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Lincns,Towcls,etc 10.56 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Lincns,Toweis,etc 10.56 

RENTAL l.JNIFORMS - STANDING PO GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.52 

VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.56 

VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Appurcl 10.56 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:54:32Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC RepOl·t Date: 08/2612011 

Current Date: 08/17/2011 

Pllge 17 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Desuintioll Check Amount 

VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Appan.:1 10.56 

VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.56 

Check Tohtl 1,853.54 

00638154 08/26/2011 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

'STANDING PO' FOR COURTHOUSE GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 2,464.48 

Contract Security Services J (lEN 2821 5185 Contract Personnel 842.80 

Se.:urity Service for Keach GEN 6310 5185 Contractl'ersonneJ 303.68 

Check Total 3,610.96 

00638155 08126/2011 ANNAVILLE AIR CONDITIONING INC 

ANNA VILLE AIC GEN 1760 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1.776.00 

Check Total 1.776.00 

00638156 08/26/2011 ARAGE JR, MAURICE J 

REIMBURSEMENT ON OUT OF POCKET GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00638157 08/26/2011 ARAMARK 

'STANDING PO'FOR OFFICERS AND GEN 3720 5128 Contra.:t Meals 25.595.39 

'ST ANDING PO'FOR OFFICERS AND GEN 3720 5128 Contract Meals 188.82 

Check Total 15.784.21 

00638158 08/26/2011 ARCADIS US INC 

Monthly Vapor Monitoring and GEN 0120 5266 Contrm;t Services-Buildings 330.00 

Monthly Vapor Monitoring and GEN 0160 5166 Contract Services-Buildings 55.00 

Monthly Vapor Monitoring and GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 165.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00638159 08/26/2011 ARELLANO, VELMA A 

SOT VS CHARLES ORR, 08CR2738E GEN 3350 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 4.251.50 

Check Totlll 4.252.50 

00638160 08126/2011 BAKER & TAYLOR INC 

Standing book order GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 32.51 

Standing book order GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 811.50 

Standing book order GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions InventOlY 61.56 

Standing book order GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 173.44 
Standing book order GEN 1401 5414 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 33.42 

Standing book order GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 5.11 



User ID: Rehecca Current Time: 15:5'+:32Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Report Dute: OR126/20 II 

Current Date: ORI 17120 I 

Page 18 

Check# Check Dt Puyee Nume Descdption DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Standing houk order GEN 1401 5.+24 B()oks & 6.82 

Check Total 1.125.37 

00638161 08/26/20 II BEXAR COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

sot vs daniel vargas GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 60.00 

Check Total 60.00 

00638162 08/26/2011 BLUE STREAK 

Aluminum Gate for Horace GEN 0180 5268 Parts. Supplies & Mise 425.00 

Repair (2)Beach Whed Chairs GEN 0180 5268 Parls. Supplies & Mise 120.00 

Aluminum Gate Frame for Horace GEN 0180 5268 Purts. Supplies & Misc 325.00 

Check Total 870.00 

00638163 08/26/2011 BRANCHING OUT 

WEEKLY WATERING. FERTILIZATION GEN 1500 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00638164 08/26/2011 BURKETT, NATHAN 

DRAKE, AL YSA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00638165 08/26/201 ICC BAR ASSOCIATION 

Pictorial Directory Member GEN 3300 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 1,639.39 

Check Total 1.639.39 

00638166 08/26/20 II CAPITAL KLEEN-AIR, INC 

INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE ON GEN 1400 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 177.60 

Check Total 177.60 

00638167 08/2612011 CDW COMPUTER CENTERS INC 

PRINTERICOPIER/FAX-HP LASERJET GEN 1324 5641 Equipment & Furniture 5.075.28 

HP OFFICEJET PRO 8000 GEN 3700 5680 Fixed Assets less than S1000 '+00.77 

BELKIN/CDW 10"USB 2.0 AlB GEN 3700 5680 Fixed Assets less than SI 000 6.99 

PER QUOTE CGKS875 GEN 3720 5680 Fixed Assets less thun S 1 oon 4.66 
HP OFFICEJET PRO 8000 GEN 3720 5680 Fixed Assets less than S I 000 267.18 

Check Total 5.754.88 

00638168 08/26/2011 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

FREDER lCK CHAS GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 300.00 

CRUZ, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 430.00 



User JD: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Report Date: 08/26/2011 

Check# Check Dt Pane Name .Description 

BARETT, SEAN 

DlV 

GEN 

Dept 

3370 

Object 

5341 

00638169 08/2612011 CISNEROS, TERESA 

COURT REPORTING SVCS PROVIDED GEN 3130 5343 

00638170 08/26/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

JULY 20 I 0 CitylCounty MOU-Appr 

JUNE 2011 Assistant Director-I 

JUNE 20 II 26periods=$1 05450.02 

JUNE 20 II Director - Insurance 

JUNE 2011 Assistant Director 

GEN 

<lEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

2600 

3091 

3091 

3091 

3091 

1462 

5188 

5188 

5188 

5188 

00638171 08/26/2011 CLK ARClJITECTS & ASSOCIATES 

ARCIIlTECHTURAL SERVICES GEN 1570 5309 

00638172 08/26/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI AREA COUNCIL FO 

Interpreting services for the GEN 3300 5343 

D0638173 08/26/20 II CORPUS CHRISTI MORTUARY SERVIC 

body transport to llcme morgue 

body transport to NCME morgue 

GEN 

GEN 

3890 

3890 

5459 

5459 

00638174 08126/2011 CPR FIRST' 

CPR/AED AND FIRST AID CLASS 

CPR/AED AND FIRST AID CLASS 

GEN 

GEN 

4190 

4190 

5317 

5317 

00638175 08126/2011 CUDDLES & CRITTERS 

Summcr Rcading Program GEN 1391 5428 

00638176 08/26/20 II CUELLAR. ALICIA 

SAUNDERS, BLAINE T 

RIVERA, ADAM 

GEN 

GEN 

3320 

3380 

5342 

5342 

Current Time: 15:54:32 

Current Date: 08117/2011 

Pal:e 19 

Obiect Descriution Check Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 880.00 

Transcripts & Interpreters 562.50 

Check Total 562.50 

CitylCo I 11th Dpt MOU Prepaid 1,425.28 

I nli:r-(Jovernmnt Personnel 92.79 

I nter-Govcrnmnt Personnel 3.827.66 

Inter-Governmnt Personnel 356.01 

Inter-Govel'llmnt Personnel 3,363.23 

Check Total 9.064.97 

Architects 960.00 

Check Total 960.00 

Transcripts & Interpreters 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

Training Costs-in House 

Training Costs-in House 

Transportation of Persons 

Transportation of Persons 

Check Total 

1.240.00 

1.140.00 

2.380.00 

Check Total 

50.00 

450.00 

SOO.DO 

Contract Services-Other 

Check Total 

2.060.00 

2.060.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 


Appointed Attny Fecs 350.0() 


http:9.064.97
http:3,363.23
http:3.827.66
http:1,425.28


Usel'ID: Rebecca CutTent Time: 15:54:32Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Repol't Name: AP _CCR_NUC Cu ....ent Date: 08/17/20RepOI't Dllte: 08/26/2011 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Ohject Object DesCl"iption 

Page 20 

Check Amollnt 

Check Total 700.00 

00638177 

00638178 

08/26/2011 

08/26/20 II 

CULLIGAN WATER 

FUEL CHARGE 

STANDING PO FY '10-'J J 

DAILEY & WELLS COMMUNICATlONS 

D-RINGPnOO 

GEN 

GBN 

GEN 

4190 

4190 

3150 

5438 

5438 

5258 

General Opernting 

General Operating Supplies 

Check Total 

Radios & Camera Main! & Repair 

Check Total 

2.50 

11.50 

14.00 

8.50 

8.50 

00638179 08/26/2011 DARPRO COMMERCIAL 

& PAINT. RESET & REMOVE GEN 1324 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 

Check Total 

,971.00 

1.971.00 

00638180 

00638181 

08/26/20 II 

08/26/2011 

DA VIS, ZACHARY A 

BUSINESS MILES TRAVELED IN 

DELL MARKETlNG CORP 

SOFTWARE-VLA OFFICE PRO PLUS 

SOFTWARE VLA WINDOWS SERVER 

WORKSTAnON COMPUTER-DELL 

SOFTWARE-VLAEXCHANGESTD 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

6110 

0121 

0121 

0121 

0121 

554J 

5643 

5643 

5643 

5643 

Mileage - Local 

Data Processing 

Data Processing 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

Check Total 

Check Total 

375.34 

375.34 

327.18 

18.86 

1.932.00 

43.46 

2.321.50 

00638182 

00638183 

08126/2011 

08/26/2011 

DUBOIS PSYCHOLOGICAL CLINIC 

Cost for Psychological Evals. 

Employment Background 

Employment Background 

Employment Background 

Employment Background 

ETHERTON,PATRICK 

LEWIS, FLOYD 

LEWIS, FLOYD 

LEWIS, FLOYD 
WASHINGTON TROY 

RHEA, SHANNON 

GEN 

GEN 

GBN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

2821 

3492 

3492 

3492 

3492 

3110 

311 () 

3110 
3130 

3320 

5303 

5306 

5306 

5306 

5306 

5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 

Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 

Empl Ryals/Med/EAP 

Empl Evals/Med/EAP 

Empl Eyals/Med/EAP 

Empl Eyals/Med/EAP 

Check Total 

Appointed Atlny Fees 

Appointed Altny Fl!cS 

Appointl!d Altny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointl!d Attny Fees 

310.00 

3 \0.00 

310.00 

3 J 0.00 

310.00 

1,550.00 

Joo.no 
100.00 

350.00 
300.00 

350.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:54:32Nueces County Consolidated Check Re::ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 08/17/20 II

Report Date: 08116/2011 
Page 21 

Check# Check Dt P:lyee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

DOMBCHlC, JONATIION GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 600.00 

Check Total 1,800.00 

00638184 08/26/2011 FAST, DAVID 

MAHAFFEY, ROBERT GEN 3110 5342 Appointcd Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00638185 08/26/2011 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

to veronica rivas willS GEN 3520 5217 Postage & Fed Express 43.83 

pen packs from huntsville tx GEN 3520 5217 Postage & Fed Express 49.7:2 

'STANDING PO' FOR OUTGOING GEN 3720 5217 Post::lge & Fed Express 130.71 

Check Total 224.26 

00638186 08126/20 FIRETROL PROTECTION SYSTEMS IN 

CHARGES FOR RECIIARGING ONE GEN 1760 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 68.95 

Check Tot:11 6».95 

00638187 08/26/2011 FIRST GROWTH CAPITAL AND NORTH 

TRANSPORTATION OF INMATE FROM GEN 3700 5459 Transport::ltion of Persons 347.60 

FROM WARREN P A TO CC TX GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons »30.00 

Check Total Ll77.60 

00638188 08/26/2011 FLEDDERMAN,ROBERT 

FY2010-11 CCT MEETINGS/DVD REt' GEN 1285 5462 Video & Recording Expense 405.00 

Check Tohll 405.00 

00638189 08/2612011 FRAME UP, THE 

PORfRAIT WITH ENGRAVED PLATE GEN 3300 5455 Services - Other 107.32 

Check Total 107.32 

00638190 08/26/20 II GARCIA, GENE A 

RUIZ, ERICA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

RUIZ, ERICA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

RUIZ, ERICA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Totlll 900.00 

00638191 08/26/20 J 1 GATHERINGS 

hot check restitution (lEN 3621 2474 Restitution P::lyable 172.82 

Check Total 172.82 

00638192 08/26/20 II GEBERT, ARACELT S 



User ID: Rl.'becca Current Time: 15:54:32Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 08/26120 IIReport Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pavel" Name Desc ription 

Trial in thl.' 3 19th District 

00638193 08/26/2011 GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

NASH KRISTEN 

ALVAREZ, MOTHER 

FARRAR, PARENTS 

00638194 08/26120 I I GLEN MILLS SCHOOLS, TIlE 

Residential Services for 

00638195 08/26/2011 GLOBAL CONNECT 

Monthly billing for Collection 

00638196 08/26/2011 GONZALEZ, BRIGJDA 

07/05-07/29 

00638197 08/26/2011 GONZALEZ, HECTOR R 

HASSELL, COURTNEY 

SANCHEZ JOSE LUIS 

PANTOJA FRANCISCO 

VILLARREAL, ERIC 

00638198 08/26/2011 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

MUNGUIA DA VID 

GUARDIOLA, FATHER 

DE LA GARZA. MARCO 

MITNGUTA, DAVID 

AGUILAR, KATHERINE 

MUNGUIA, DAVID 
MUNGUIA, DAVID 

MUNGUIA, DAVID 

00638199 08/26/20 II GONZALEZ, RAY A 

DlV 

GEN 

(fEN 

GEN 
(fEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

llipl 

3300 

3120 

3150 

3150 

1317 

1180 

0370 

3110 

3130 

3130 

3380 

3130 

3150 

3370 

3370 

3370 

3370 
3370 

3370 

Object 

5343 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5423 

5311 

5541 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 

Current Date: O1'lll7/20 11 

Page 22 

Object Description Check Amount 

Transcripts & Intcrprdcl's 160,()O 

Check Total 160,00 

Appointed Attny Fecs 250.00 

Appointed Attny Fees USO.OO 
Appointed Attny Fccs 472.()O 

Check Total 2A72.00 

Boarding Costs,luv.Foster,lail 14.930.34 

Check Total 14.930.34 

Computer Software Serv & Maint 

Check Total 

101.1 

101.11 

Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

84.28 

84.28 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appoinkd Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

500.00 

180.00 

U80.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Appointed Allny Fees 280.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co erts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Appointed Altny Fees 350.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 
Appointed Altny Fees 350.00 

Check Toil11 2.730.00 

http:14.930.34
http:14.930.34


User 1D: Rebecca Current Time: 15:54:32Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 08/171'20

Report Date: 08/26/201 1 
Page 23 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept ObjecJ Obiect Description Check Amount 

REYES JOE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

REYES JOE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GARZA RA YMOND GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Allny Fees 300.00 

GARCIA, GILBERT GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 790.00 

TREVINO, JUAN GEN 3320 5342 Appointed AlIny Fees 450.00 

REYES, JOSE GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 345.00 

Check Total 2,235.00 

00638200 08/26/2011 GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

PEREZ, ERIC GEN 3150 5342 Appointed AUny Fees 75.00 

DIAZ, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 266.22 

SANCHEZ, EZEKIEL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

PINON, RAUL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Cheek Total 616.22 

00638201 08/26/20 II GUERNSEY, PATRICIA 

PO for meal reimbursements GEN 3480 5459 Tn.ll1sportation of Persons 60.84 

Check Totlll 60.84 

00638202 08/26/2011 HAMMONS EDUCAnON LEADERSHIP P 

Phase 2 Mentoring: GEN 2831 5317 Truining Costs-in I louse 500.00 

Phase 2: Career mentoring GEN 2831 5317 Training Costs-in HOllse 2500.00 

Party Supplies: Pitchers of GEN 2831 5317 Training Costs-in HOllse 80.00 

Check Total 3,080.00 

00638203 08/26/2011 HANEY, MYRA G 

SOT VS JASON CLARK, 05CR0275H GEN 3380 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 58.50 

Check Total 58.50 

00638204 08/26/2011 HERNANDEZ, ANGELICA 

Reimbursement for portrait GEN 3300 5455 Services - Other 194.85 

Check Total 194.85 

00638205 08/26/20 II HOSEK, KORI LUCKENBACH 

SOT VS JACOB CIBRIAN IOCR0978D GEN 3330 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 211.00 

Check Total 211.00 

00638206 08/26/2011 IMPERIAL MILL & FIXTURES INC 

FURNISH AND INSTALL CUSTOM GEN 1500 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 1,440.00 

FURNISH AND INSTALL CUSTOM GEN 1540 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 1,414.00 

http:1,414.00
http:1,440.00
http:3,080.00
http:2,235.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:54:32Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 08/26120 I I 

Current Datc: 08117/2011 

P<lge 24 

Check# Check Dt Payee N<lme DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 2,854,00 

00638207 08/26/2011 IRA Z MILLER ATTORNEY AT LA W 

CLA WSON, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3110 5342 Appointed AUny Fees 950.00 
FLEMON, LARRY GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550,00 

RICO, MANUEL GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

FLORES. SAUL GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 2,300.00 

00638208 081:26/2011 IRON MOUNTAIN 

Monthly billing on Acel #AX067 GEN 1315 5422 Bldg & Spaee Rent ,.07,46 

Check Total 1,107,46 

00638209 08/26/2011 J C TRONICS 

CL 60156-15 MM LENS GEN 1330 5680 Fixed Asscts less than $1000 65.00 

INST ALL (ONE YEAR WARRANTY ON GEN 1330 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 390.00 
I-lOUSING AND MOUNT GEN 1330 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 35,00 

CABLE AND CONNECTORS GEN 1330 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 35.00 
CC2900 WDR 550 TVL GEN 1330 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 258,00 

CC950 WDR DOME CAMERA W IIRs GEN 1330 5680 Fixed Asscts less than $1000 285.00 

Check Total 1,068.00 

00638210 08/26/20 II JIMENEZ, FRED 

JIMENEZ RICARDO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Tohtl 100.00 

00638211 08/26/2011 JMJ BUSINESS EQUIPMENT COMP 

CLEANED PRINTER GEN 1030 5251 OfJice Equip Maint & Repairs 59.95 

hp Ij 8100 printer #usdd028376 GEN 3520 5251 Office Equip Maint & Repairs 294,95 

SERVICE CALL TO REPLACE AUTO GEN 3700 5251 Office Equip Maint & Repairs 143,50 

SERVICE CALL TO REPLACE TOP GEN 3700 5251 Oftice Eouin Main! & Repairs 201,00 

Check Total 699.40 

00638212 08/26/2011 JONES & COOK 

HON-1522N ANGLED CENTER DRAWER GEN 0120 5680 Fixed Assets less than S1 000 63.10 
HON-I0534NN 10500 STACK ON GEN 0120 5680 Fixed Assets less than S1000 691.50 

HON-I0570NN 10500 BRIDGE 47" W GEN 0120 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 253,60 

SAF-6302 BL SAFECO GUEST CHAIR GEN 0120 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 298,60 

HON-l1534AXN'N VALIDO STACK ON GEN 0120 5680 Fixed Assets less than S loon 415,46 



User ID: Rebecca Current TimE.': 15:54:32Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Rel}ort Dllte: 08/26/201 I 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept 

HON-2072BWI9T 2070 SERrES GEN 0120 

HON-10583R1\'N 10500 RIGHT 3/4 GEN 0120 

HON-10546LNN 10500 PEDESTAL GEN 0120 

HON- J I 586LAFNN V ALIDO LEFT GEN 0120 

HON-11545RAENN RIGHT PEDESTAL, GEN 0120 

HON-11570AXNN VALIDO BRIDGE GEN 0120 

00638213 08/26/2011 JONES REFRIGERATION 

ROBSTOWN COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1760 

00638214 08/26120 I 1 KENDALL AND SON LTD 

PP-809 200 CT -EL TORO HD GEN 1324 

'STANDING PO'-PP-826 400 CT GEN 1324 

PP-809 200 CT -EL TORO lTD GEN 1324 

rREIGHT CHARGES GEN 1324 

'STANDlNG PO'-PP-826 400 CT GEN 1324 

FREIGHT CHARGES GEN 1324 

00638215 08/26/2011 KLAAS PH D, CHRISTOPHER L 

C os! of Psychological or GEN 2X21 

Cost of Psychological or GEN 2fi:! I 

Cost of Psychological or GEN 2821 

Cost for Psychological Evals. GEN 2821 

00638216 08/26120 I I KLINGAMAN & ASSOCIATES 

court reporters services; GEN 3520 

00638217 08/26/2011 LAW OFFICE OF TERRY SHAMSIE 

GARCIA, JESSE JOE GEN 3150 

JIMENEZ, CYNTHIA GEN 3360 

00638218 08/2612011 LEXISNEXIS 

billing 01- june 11 thn130 GEN 3520 

Object 

5680 

5680 

5680 

5680 

5680 

5680 

5265 

5262 

5262 

5262 

5262 

5262 

5262 

5303 

5303 

5303 

5303 

5349 

5342 

5342 

5236 

Object Descriution 

Fixed Assets less than $1000 

Fixed Assets less than S I 000 

Fixed Assets less than $1000 

Fixed Assets less than S I 000 

Fixed Assets less than S 1 000 

Fixed Assets less than S 1 000 

Cu rrent Date: 08117/20 I I 

Page 25 

Check Amount 

175.79 
725,66 

716.00 

491.66 

449.57 

161.25 

Check Total 4,442.19 

Mechanical System Repairs 65.00 

Check Total 65.00 

Janitorial & Misc Supplies 1,560.00 

Janitori'll & Mise Supplies 1,440,00 

Janitorial & Mise Supplies I,S60.()O 

Janitorial & Mise Supplies 74.40 

Janitorial & Mise Supplies 1,440.00 

Janitorial & Mise Supplies 73.48 

Check Total 6.147.88 

Mcdiutl, Dental, 1105pilal, Lab 700.00 

Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 55.00 

Medical, Dental. Ilospital, Lab 700.0() 

Medical, Dental. Hospital, Lab 320.00 

Check Total 1,775.00 

Prosecution Costs - Other 

Check Total 

75,00 

75.00 

Appointed Attny rees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

J92.00 

265.00 

457.00 

InterNet Fees 8 J.00 

http:4,442.19


Current Time: 15 :54:32User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 08/17/20 II

Report Date: 08/26/20 II 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00638219 

00638220 

00638221 

08/26120 II 

08/26/2011 

08/26/20 II 

LEXISNEXIS RISK & INFORMATION 

Monthly billiing for 2 license 

Monthly billiing for 2 license 

LEXISNEXIS RISK & INFORMATION 

ACCURINT FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT P 

LONE STAR PRODUCTS & EQUIPMENT 

FEDERAL SIGNAL ILS, FRONT 

SETINA SUV PARTITION, SLIDING 

SOUNDOFF ULTRALITE EXTERIOR 

TROY PRODUCTS LIFT GA TE WINDOW 

FEDERAL SIGNAL PA640 SIREN 

SPEAKER, 100 WATT 

FEDERAL SIGNAL DYNAMAX 

STANDARD INSTALLATION OF 

TROY PRODUCTS PASSENGER 

TROY PRODUCTS DRIVER SIDE-REAR 

SOUNDOFF CHEVROLET T AIIOE 2007 

TROY PRODUCTS DRIVER SIDE 

PREDATOR 2 SPLIT LED SINGLE 

PREDATOR 2 SPLIT LED SINGLE 

SETINA PB450L D,rTEGRATED LED 
TROY PRODUCTS TAHOE SPECIFIC 

LAGUNA 3P REAR PRISONER SEAT & 

TROY PRODUCTS DRIVER SIDE 

TROY PRODUCTS FACE PLATE, 3 DC 

DC OUTLET ASSEMBLY 

RAM MOUNTS LAPTOP MOUNT, CHEVY 

SOUNDOFF HEADLIGHT FLASHER 

SOUNDOFF HEADLIGHGT FLASHER 

SOUNDOFF HEADLIGHT FLASHER 

SETINA PUSH BUMPER 

Page 26 

DIY Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 81.00 

GEN 1180 5311 Computer Soliware Serv & Maint 330.00 

GEN 1180 531 J Computer Softwan: Serv & Maint 339.90 

Check Total 669.90 

GEN 5220 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 154.50 

Check Total 154.50 

GEN 1335 5248 Car Accl!ssoril!s 595.00 

GEN 1335 5248 Car Accessories 471.20 

GEN 1335 5248 Car Accessories 335.00 

GEN 1335 5248 Car Aecessoril!s 65.55 

GEN 1335 5248 Car Accl!ssories 315.25 

GEN 1335 5248 Car Accessories 1-10.40 

GEN 1335 5248 Car Accessories 0.92 

GEN 1335 5248 Car Accessories 750.00 

GEN 1335 5248 Car Acel!ssorics 65.55 

GEN 1335 5248 Car Accessories 65.55 

GEN 1335 5248 Car Aecl!ssories 51.48 

GEN 1335 5248 Car Accessories 64.00 

GEN 1335 5248 Car Accessories 94.05 

GEN 1335 5248 Car Accessories 94.05 

GEN 1335 5248 Car Accessoril!s 383.20 
GEN 1335 5248 Car Accessoril!s 251.85 

GEN 1335 5248 Car Accessories 899.00 

GEN 1335 5248 Car Accessories 64.00 

GEN 1335 5248 Car Accessories 17.25 

GEN 1335 5248 Car Accessories 18.00 

GEN 1335 5248 Car Accessories 253.65 

GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 51.48 

GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 51.48 

GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 51.48 

GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 183.20 



Cu....ent Time: 15:54:32User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Cunent Date: 08117/2011

Repo ..t Date: 08/26/20 II 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Descdption 

Palj!e 27 

Check Amount 

Check Totlll 5,342.59 

00638222 08/26/201 I LONE STAR UNIFORMS 

PACA BLUE STEEL LEVEL II 

BLANTON W KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE 

GEN 

GEN 

2390 

3720 

5444 

5463 

Law EnftJr\;ement Supplies 

Wearing Apparel 

Check Total 

1.980.00 

96.00 

2,076.00 

00638223 08/26/2011 MARTINEZ, DR TROY CHARLES 

SOT VS ISAAC CHAPA, IlAR210lA GEN 3310 5348 Defense Costs Olher 

Check Total 

750.00 

750.00 

00638224 08/26/2011 MEDINA, BIANCA 

SOTELO LUIS 

BENAVIDES, BERNADETTE 

GUNN, JAMES 

CANTU, ROBERT 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3120 

3360 

3370 

3380 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Atlny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

225.00 

400.00 

150.00 

200.00 

975.00 

00638225 08/26/2011 MELTON, MARY 

Trial in the 94th District GEN 3300 5343 Tnll1s<.:ripts & Interpreters 

Check Total 

60.00 

160.00 

00638226 08/26/2011 MENTAL HEALTH MENTAL RETARDATI 

Cost for interviewing GEN 2821 5303 Medical, Dental, iIospital, Lab 

Check Total 

1.845.00 

U~45.00 

00638227 08/26/20 II MIDWEST TAPE LLC 

Standing order for GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Check Total 

109.94 

109.94 

00638228 08/26/20 II MOORE MEDICAL CORP 

Item 51 068-Cough Supprsnt Drop GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Ilygieni(.; Suppli(.;s 

Check Totlll 

62.36 

62.36 

00638229 08/26/20J J MUSTANG ISLAND ICE COMPANY 

Bugs of1<.:e GEN 0180 4824 Cost of Sales 

Check Totul 

640.00 

640.00 

00638230 08/26/2011 NAISMITH ENGINEERING INC 

ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR THE GEN 1917 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 

Check Total 

2,150.00 

2,150.00 



Usel' 10: Rebecca Current Time: 15:54:32Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 08126/20 I I CUrI'ent Date: 08/17/20 II 

Pal:C 28 

Check# Check Dt Payee N"me Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00638231 08/26/201 I NAISMITH ENGINEERING INC 

ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR THE GEN 1917 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 2,800.00 

Check Tot,,1 2,800.00 

00638232 08/26/20 I I NATIONAL CONSUMER LA W CENTER 

WEBSITE GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 55.00 

Check Total 55,00 

00638233 08/26/20 II ORSAK, HELEN 

BUSINESS MILES TRAVELED IN GEN 6110 5541 Mileage - Local 38.71 

Chcck Tot,,) 

00638234 08/26/201 J PADRE TIRE & AUTOMOTIVE 

200 I ford ern vic unit # 3902 GEN 3520 5249 Car Repairs. Supplies & Srvcs 28.49 

Check Total 

00638235 08/26/2011 PATON, VANCE D 

RIVERA, GILBERT GEN 3110 5342 Appointed AHny Fees 350.00 

ZEPEDA JOSHUA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GRAHAM/MORENO, PARENTS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Altny fees 424.00 

HYSAW/HUEY, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 190,00 

Check Tot,,1 1.064.00 

00638236 08/26/2011 PFG - VICTORIA 

PERFORMANCE FOOD GROUP GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 1,586.03 

PFG INV. # 98690467-27- I I GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 606,66 

Check Total 2.192,69 

00638237 08/26/2011 POKlE'S PLUMBING 

DRISCOLL COMMUNITY BUILDING GEN 1770 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 265,00 

Check Tot,,1 265.00 

00638238 08/26/2011 PRO TECH MECHANICAL INC 

PERFORM FULL MAINTENANCE GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2A84,2R 

LABOR AND MATERIALS TO GEN 1740 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 1,346,61 

Check Total 3,83(),89 

00638239 08/26/2011 PROFIRE PROTECTION, INC 

POLSTON BUILDING GEN 1440 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 25.()0 

CSCD/TROJAN DRIVE GEN 1490 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 25.00 



Oser JD: Rehecea Current Time: 15:54:32Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AI' _CCR_NUC Current Date: 08117/20 II

RepOI't Date: 08/26/20 I I 
Paf,!e 29 

Check# Check Dt Payee Nllme Description DlV Dept Object Object Descxiptioll Check Amount 

PORT ARANSAS GEN 1530 5266 Contrm:t Services-Buildings 80.50 

Check Totlll 130.50 

00638240 08/26120 II PROPERTY INFO CORl) 

Monthly for OPR's, Mar GEN 1315 5515 Contract Lease Pvmts 8,005.98 

Check Total 8,005.98 

00638241 08/26/2011 R & R PETRO SERVICES INC 

INSTALL 61 SO-OVERFILL DEVICE GEN 0120 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise -717.80 

INSTALL 61 SO-OVERFILL DEVICE GEN 0120 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 1.625.60 

INSTALL 6IS0-0VERFILL DEVICE GEN 0120 5268 Purts, Supplies & Mise 1.097.96 

Check Total 2,005.76 

00638242 08/26/2011 RAMOS JR, J E 

VILLAFRANCO, RAMON GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00638243 08/26/20 II RHODES, NATE 

BIELKE, CARL GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 

00638244 08/26/2011 RIVERA, SARA ESCOBEDO 

sot vs jan guston 09CR 181 OB GEN 3520 5343 TranseriDts & Interpreters 213.50 

Check Total 213.50 

00638245 08/26/20 II RODRIGUE, ADAM P 

GAL V AN PRISCILLA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 705.00 

Check Total 705.00 

00638246 08/26/2011 ROGERS PHD, SHARON L 

Psychological Assessment done GEN 2821 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

Psychological Assessment done GEN 2821 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

Psychological Assessment done GEN 2821 5303 Medical, Dcntal, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

Psychological Assessments tor GEN 3490 5306 Empl E\'als/Med/EAP 310.00 

Psychological Assessments for GEN 3490 5306 Empl Enlls/Med/EAP 310.00 

Psychological Assessments for GEN 3490 5306 Empl E\uls/Mcd/EAP 31 D.OO 

Psychological Assessments fl)r GEN 3492 5306 Empl Evals/Med/EAP 310.00 

Check Total 2.170.00 

00638247 08/26/2011 SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC, THE 



User [0: Rebecca Current Time: 15:54:32Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 08117120 II

Report Date: 08126120 
Pa~c 30 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

MAINTENANCE AND MONITORING FOR GEN 1490 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 50.00 
MAINTENANCE AND MONITORING OF GEN 1565 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 50.00 
MONITORING AND OPENING/CLOSING GEN 1600 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 27.00 

Check Total 127.00 

00638248 08/26/20 II SAFETY -KLEEN CORP 

CLEANING PARTS WASHER GEN 0120 5255 Tools & Supplies 149.36 

CLEANING PARTS WASHER GEN 0120 5255 Tools & Supplics 157.76 

Check Total 307.12 

00638249 08/26/2011 SCHIWETZ, STEVE H 

NISWONGER, AARON GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
MERINO, GILBERT GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00638250 08/26/2011 SERNA, (HILlA 

sot vs mark vargas IOCR57572 GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs Other 93.00 

Check Totlll 93.00 

00638251 08/26/20 II SKlD0 KAN CO 

'STANDING PO' FOR MONTHLY TANK GEN 3720 5455 Services - Other 206.00 

Check Total 206.00 

00638252 08/26/2011 SPRINT 

ERT GO KIT 7/02111 - 8/01111 GEN 1190 5235 Pagers 460.80 

Check Total 460.80 

00638253 08/26/2011 ST ATE CHEMICAL MFG CO, THE 

'STANDING PO'·MAINTENANCE AGRE GEN 3720 5266 Contract Sen' ices-Flui Idings 2,964.75 

Check Total 2,964.75 

00638254 08/26120 II STEPHENSON, PHYLLIS P 

CAMPOS, JOSE GFN 3150 5342 Appointed Allny Fees 40.00 

CAMPOS, JOSE (lEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 180.00 

Check Total 220.00 

00638255 08/2612011 STEWART & STEVENSON LLC 

ASCO SERIES 300 SERVICE GEN 1565 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 7,795.00 

Check Total 7,795.00 

00638256 08/26/2011 SUSSER PETROLEUM COMPANY 



User 10; Rebecca Cu ....ent Time: 15:54:32Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Repol"t Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 08117/20 II

RepOI-t Date: 08126/2011 

Check# Check Dt Pav~e Name D~scription DIY Dept Object Object Description 

PlIge 31 

Check Amount 

ON ROAD DIESEL DELIVERED AT 

ON ROAD DIESEL DELIVERED FOUR 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

0120 

5241 

5241 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 

Check Total 

17.105.08 

17.057.64 

34,16:::.72 

00638257 08/26/2011 TAYLOR, THEClA ANNE 

SINGLETERREY, EFRAIN GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

00638258 08/26/201 I TERMINIX INTERNATIONAL LP 

MONTHLY PEST CONTROL SERVICE (lEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 

Check Total 

75.00 

75.00 

00638259 08/26/2011 TEXAS ADOLESCENT TREATMENT CTR 

Residential Servs. for GEN 1317 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 

Check Total 

242.85 

242.85 

00638260 08/26/20] I TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 

Monthly billing October 201 O-S GEN 1315 5437 Fees & Permits 

Check Total 

519.72 

519.72 

00638261 08/26/20 II TEXAS LEHIGH CEMENT COMPANY LP 

PALLETS OF PORTLAND CEMENT GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 

Check Total 

938.80 

938.80 

00638262 08/26/2011 TEXAS THRONE, LLC 

VACUUM PUMP OUT FEE FOR GEN 0170 5255 Tools & Supplies 

Check Total 

325.00 

325.00 

00638263 08/26/2011 UNITES STATES TREASURY 

BROWN, QUETIN 

GONZALEZ, MIRIAM 

RODRIGUEZ, ASIILEY 

RODRIGUEZ, ASHLEY 

GARCIA, RUEMINA 

GUAJARDO, ROY 

RAYOS, TRINIDAD 

GUARDADO, ROY 

PADILLA, GILBERT 
FRANK, JAMES 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

3120 

3130 

3150 

3150 

3]50 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3320 
3360 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 
534~ 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Altny Fees 

Appointed Allny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Atlny Fees 

Appointed Atlny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

225.00 

300.00 

75.00 

75.00 

75.00 

75.00 

75.00 

75.00 

550.00 

550.00 



Current Time: 15:54:32User ID: Rehecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
!=urrent Date: O:-l1l7/20Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Reuol't Date: OX/26/20 11 
Page J

Vl 
.. 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 2.(l75.00 

00638264 08/26/2011 WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

Judges Aeet I 000S051 03 GEN 1121 5316 Westlnw Internet Services 63.00 

Acet 1003 I 73316 GRN 1130 5316 Westlu.,,\' Internet Services 117.00 

Acct 1000647642 GEN 1130 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 351.00 

Judges Acc! 1000805103 GEN 3110 5316 Westluw Internct Services 117.00 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3130 5316 Wcstlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Acet 1003173344 GEN 3140 5316 Westlaw Internct Services 17.00 

Judges Acc! 1000647642 GEN 3150 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Judges Aect J 0008051 03 GEN 3305 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 63.00 

Judges Acc! JOO0805103 GEN 3310 5316 Westlu\\' Internet Services 117.00 

Judges Aect J 0008051 03 GEN 3320 5316 Westin\\, Internet Services 117.00 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3330 5316 Westlnw Internet Services 117.00 

Judges Acct I 000S051 03 GEN 3340 5316 Westlnw Internet Services 117.00 

Judges Acct 1 000S051 03 GEN 3350 5316 Westluw Intt:rm:t Servit:t:s 117.00 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3360 5316 Westlnw In!ernet Services 117.00 

Judges Aect 1OOO:-l051 03 GEN 3370 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Judges Acc! 1000805103 GEN 3380 5316 Westla\\' Jnternet Services 117.00 

subscription. tx cases 3d GEN 3520 521X Books. Mngzs & Subscriptions :26:2.00 

Acct 1000805103 GEN 3520 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Acct 1000647637 GEN 3520 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 819.00 

Acct 1003173316 GEN 3520 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Acct 1000647642 GEN 3520 531() Westlnw Internet Services 17.00 

Check Total 3,430.00 

00638265 08/26/2011 WHITE,JOHN 

Attendance for the following GEN 0180 5332 Park Commissioners 300.00 

Check Total 300,00 

00638266 08/26/2011 WILLIAMS, ANNE 

FOOD PURCHASE FOR CWPP MEETING GEN 2729 5221 Food & Edihle Items 152.04 

Check Total 152.04 

00638267 08/26/2011 WORK BOOT, THE 

JOHN SIMMONS AUGUST 'I I. GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

STEEL-TOED SAFETY BOOTS FOR EM GEN 1570 5463 Wearing 89.95 

http:3,430.00
http:2.(l75.00


Usel' 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
RepOJ't Name: AP_CCR_NUC Repol't Date: 08/26/20 II 


Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object 

0063826R 08/26/2011 WORKPLACE RESOURCE, LLC 


Wk Chr. Aeroll, Std-H.t Pneu., GEN 3340 5680 


00638269 08/26/2011 WORTH HYDROCHEM OF C C 


CHEMICALLY TREAT CONDESNSER. C GEN 1460 5266 


CHEMICALLY TREAT CONDENSER AND GEN 1740 5266 


00638270 08/26/2011 X-RAYON WHEELS INC 


Cost for X-Rays done on GEN 2821 5303 


00638271 08/26/2011 YBARRA, EVELYN M 


sot \'s christopher taylor (lEN 3520 5343 


00638272 08/26/20 II ADVANCED TEMPORARIES INC 


INV# ATlOJ0000071313 8/5/11 PRO 0402 5126 


INV# ATTO I 0000071315 8/5/11 PRO 0412 5126 


INV# ATIO 10000071314 8/5111 PRO 0440 5126 


INV# ATIO I0000071314 8/511 I PRO 0444 5126 


00638273 08/26/20 II ALLIED WASTE SERV ICES 


Basie Service & Solid Waste PRO 0440 7556 


Basic Service & Solid Waste PRO 0444 7556 


00638274 08/26/2011 ANDWIN SCIENTIFIC CORPORATION 


INV# 0029892-IN 8/3111 PRO 0405 7438 


TNV# 0029703-IN 7/26111 PRO 0405 7438 


INV# 002970 I-IN 7/26/) I PRO 0405 7438 


INV# 0029892-IN 8/3/11 PRO 0407 7438 


INV# 0029701-IN 7/26111 PRO 0407 7438 


INV# 0029703-IN 7/26/11 PRO 0407 7438 

INV# 0029892-IN 8/3111 PRO 0410 7438 


INV# 002970 I-IN 7/26111 PRO 0410 7438 


Current Time: 15:54:32 


Curren t Date: 081 17/20 I I 


Pa::e 33 


Object Descl'iption Check Amount 


Check Total 179.95 

Fixed Assets kss than S; I 000 700.21 

Check Total 700.21 

Contract Services-Buildings 340.00 

Contract Services-Buildings 285.()0 

Check Totnl 625.00 

Medi<..:al. Dental. Ilospital. Lub 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

Transcripts & Interpreters 261.00 

Check Toeal 261.()() 

Salaries - Temporury Employees 548.40 

Salaries - TempoTmy Employees 198.08 

Salaries - Tcmponl1Y Employees 519.60 

Salaries - Tcmpormy Employccs 519.60 

Check Tolal 1.785.68 

Dumpster Garbage Services 388.95 

Dumpster Garbage Services 91.24 

{:heck Total 480.19 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 210.00 

Clinical & Hygenic 290.00 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 290.00 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 210.00 

Clinical & Hygcnic Supplies 290.00 

Clinical & Ilygenic Supplies 290.00 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 210.00 

Clinical & Hygenie Supplies 290.00 

http:1.785.68


IJser ID: Rebccca Current Time: 15:54:32Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AI' _CCR_NUC Report Date: 08/26/201 I 

Curren t Date: 08/! 7/20 I 1 

Page 34 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Descl'iption Check Amount 

INV# 0029703-IN 7/26111 PRO 0410 7438 Clillil'al & Ilygcnic Supplies 290.00 

INV# 002970 I-IN 7/26111 PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 290.00 
INV# 0029703-TN 7/26111 PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & tlygenic Supplies 290.00 

INV# 0029892-TN 8/3111 PRO ()440 7438 Clinical & I Tygellic Supplies 210.00 

INV# ()()29892-IN 8/3/1 I PRO 0440 7450 Frcight 184.40 

INV# 0()29701-IN 7/26/11 PRO 0440 7450 Freight 327.80 

INV# 0029703-IN 7/26111 PRO 0440 7450 Freiuht
'" 327.80 

TNV# 0029703-IN 7/26111 PRO 0444 7438 Climcal & Hygcnic Supplies 286.00 

INV# 0029701-IN 7/26/1 I PRO 0444 7438 Clinic,11 & Ilygenic Supplies 286.00 

INV# 002970 I-IN 7/26/11 PRO 0447 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 290.00 
TNV# 0029703-IN 7126111 PRO 0447 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 290.00 

JNV# 0029892-IN 8/3/11 PRO 0447 7438 Clinical & Hygcllic Supplics 210.00 

Check Totlll 

00638275 08/26/2011 ARAMARK 

INV# 3652000397 8/5/11 PRO 0440 7428 Food & Kitl'hen Exp Wei & Pri 2.954.64 

INV# 3652000397 8/5/l1 PRO 0444 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 692.64 

Check Total 3,647.28 

00638276 08/26/20 II CAVAZOS, MARIO 

FYII Q4 MILEAGE (FINAL) PRO 0410 7021 Mileage - Local 72.42 

FYII Q4 MILEAGE (FINAL) PRO 0410 7021 Mileage - Local 62.16 

Check Total 134.58 

00638277 08/26/20 I J CHAMPION TOYOTA CORPUS CHRISTI 

INV# 453261 8/1011 I PRO 0440 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 66.63 

Check Total 66.63 

00638278 08/26/2011 COMPLIANCE CONSORTIUM CORl' 

INV# 110803578/2/11 PRO 0402 7239 Pharchem INC. 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00638279 08/26/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER TIMES 

INV# 359580 7/31 III PRO 0402 7437 Advertise, Lcgal & Pub Notices 348.80 

INV# 359580 7/31/11 PRO 0410 7437 Advenise, Legal & Pub Notices 348.80 
INV# 359580 7/31/11 PRO 0440 7437 Advertise, Legal & Pub Notices 348.80 

INV# 359580 7/31 /J I PRO 0444 7437 Advertise, Legal & Pub Notices 348.80 

Check Total 1.395.20 



lJser ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:54:32Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 08126/20 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept 

00638280 08/26/2011 CYBEREASE LLC 

DATA SERVICES FOR JULY 20 II PRO 0402 

DATA SERVICES FOR JULY 2011 PRO 0444 

00638281 08/26/2011 DOCTOR'S CENTER, THE 

INV# TDC073I I PRO 0402 

00638282 08/26/2011 FMS PRODUCTIONS INC 

INV# 87491 8/1111 PRO 0407 

TNV# 87491 8/1 /I PRO 0407 

00638283 08/26/2011 PRO TECH MONITORING INC 

INV# R-4975 8/1111 PRO 0402 

INV# R-4975 8/1/1 PRO 0403 

00638284 08/26/2011 SAM'S CLUB 

INV# 7843 8/411 1 PRO 0402 

INV# 4598 8/8/11 PRO 0402 

00638285 08/26/20 II SKID 0 KAN CO 

INV# 93797/11111 PRO 0440 

INV# 93797/11111 PRO 0444 

00638286 08/26/2011 TEXAS COMMISSION ON LAw\ENFORC 

FEES FOR WEAPONS (OMITTED FROM PRO 0402 

00638287 08/26/2011 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF STA TE HEAL 

DWl INTERVENTION PROGRAM PRO 0402 

00638288 08/26/2011 WALMART 

Standing PO $4.00 Rx PRO 0440 

INV# 4792 8/S/l1 PRO 0440 

Object Object Descl"iption 

Current Date: 08/17/2011 

Page 35 

Check Amount 

7323 

7323 

Contract Personnel Services 

Contract Personnel Services 

Check Total 

l,333.01 

999.99 

2.]33.00 

7329 Urinalysis - Emp. Drug Testing 

Check Total 

40.00 

40.00 

7439 

7450 

Educational & Demo Material 

Freight 

Check Total 

285.00 

15.00 

300.00 

7222 

7222 

Elect Mont - Vorce Leusing 

Elcct Mont - Vorcc Leasing 

Check Total 

6,246.47 

3,000.03 

9,246.50 

7421 

7421 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Check Tot:ll 

17.96 

25.74 

43.70 

7529 

7529 

Equipment - Other Rental 

Equipment - Other Rental 

Chec\{ Total 

243.00 

57.00 

30n.00 

7327 Educutiollul-Rcgistrarioll Fee 

Check Total 

25.00 

2S.nO 

7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 

Check Totul 

225.00 

225.00 

7447 

7447 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

4.00 

1.88 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: J5:54:32Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AI' CCR NUC Report Date: 08/26/2011 

CUiTent Date: 08/17/20 I I 

Page 36 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect DesCI"iption Check Amount 

INV# 43998/4111 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 26.32 

Check Totlll 32.20 

00638289 08/26/2011 DAVIS, ZACHARY A 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 6110 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 24.00 

Check Total 24.00 

00638290 m;;26/2011 LANGMAN, NICOLE ELYSS 

Travd, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel. Food & Lodging 89.67 

Checl{ Total 

00638291 08/26/2011 LIMON, ROC! lELLE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1190 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 28.80 

Check Totlll 28.80 

00638292 08/26/20 II ORTIZ, OSCAR 

Trawl, Food & Lodging TRV 1030 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 108.00 

Check Total 108.00 

00638293 08/26/2011 SAENZ Ill, SIMON 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1190 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 73.39 

Ched: Total 

00638294 08/26/2011 STAPPER, JEFFREY R 

Edlll.;atiol1 Registration Fees TRV 6110 5302 Educalion Registration Fees -250.00 
Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 6110 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 1,130.76 

Check Total 880.76 

00638295 08/26/20 II TEXAS CENTER FOR THE 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3130 5302 Education Registration Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00638296 08/26/2011 TEXAS DISTRICT COURT ALLIANCE 

Education Registration fees TRV 3530 5302 Education Registration Fees 30.00 

Check Total 30.00 

00638297 08/26/2011 AARTRON PROPERTIES 

R123521 5648B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistancr;:-Other 170.00 

Checl{ Total 170.00 

00638298 08/26/2011 ADVANCED HOUSING ALTERNATIVES 

RI233589713B WEL 4120 5464 Welfhre Asssistant.:r;:-Other 170.00 



Use)' ]0: Rebecca Current Time: 15:54:32Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Cunent Date: 08/17/20

RellO)'t Date: 08/26/2011 

Check# Check Dt P;tyeeName Descrintion DrV Dept Object Object Description 

Page 37 

Check Amount 

Check Total 170.00 

00638299 08/26/2011 ALMOS, LUPE 

RI235199113 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistanc.:-Oth.:r 

Check Total 

210,00 

210.00 

00638300 08/26/20 II ALVA, SUSAN LESLIE 

RI235179826B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

130.00 

130.00 

00638301 08/26/2011 AMBIT ENERGY LP 

R1233889720B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities W.:ltare Assistance 

£heck Total 

70.00 

70.00 

00638302 08/26/2011 AMIGO ENERGY 

R1234199777B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Check Total 

70.00 

70.00 

00638303 08/26/2011 ANGELES DE mos DBA DUNCAN CEM 

RI233529736B 

R 123354 9328B 

R 1235249731 B 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

4120 

5449 

5449 

5449 

Pauper Rurial Expense 

Paup.:r Burial Expense 

Pauper Burial Exp.:nse 

Check Total 

560.00 

495.00 

560.00 

1,615.00 

0063S304 08/26/20 II APT INVESTMENTS LLC 

R 123456986413 WEL 4120 5464 Wcll~1n; Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

210.00 

210.00 

00638305 08/26/20 II AUTUMN SUNRISE APARTMENTS 

R1235222029 WEL 4120 5464 Wellare Asssistance-Otber 

Check Total 

230.00 

230.00 

00638306 08/26/2011 BLACK,BETTY 

RI233829847B WEL 4120 5464 Welf'ar.: Asssistancc-Other 130.00 

Check Total 130.00 

00638307 08/26/2011 BLUFF MANOR APTS 

R 123366 9720B WEL 4120 5464 Wel111re Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

130.00 

130.00 

00638308 08/26/2011 BRfARCROFT APTS 

R1234616755B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistal1ce-Other 230.00 



Usel' ID: Rcbeec<l Current Time: 15:54:32Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Repol't Date: 08126/2011 Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pavel' Name Description 

00638309 08/26/2011 BRODHAG, DANIEL 

R123361 9838B 

00638310 08/2612011 BUCCANEER APARTMENTS 

R1233779851B 

00638311 08/26/2011 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R1235209846B 

00638312 08/26/2011 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R1234699677B 

00638313 08/26/2011 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R 123369 9797B 

00638314 08126/2011 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R1235146217B 

R1233634515B 

R 123385 9307B 

00638315 08/26/2011 CANDLEWOOD APARTMENTS 

R1234559810B 

R1234549799B 

00638316 08/26/2011 CASA DE MANANA APARTMENTS LP 

R 123453 2827 

00638317 08/26/2011 CITY OF AGUA DULCE 

R 122832988800 

00638318 08/26/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

Current Date: 08117/201 

Pa~e 38 

Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 230.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 280.00 

Check Total 280.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Othcr 102.00 

Check Total 102.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 137.00 

Check Total 137.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 123.00 

Check Total 123.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

5464 We !fare Asssistance-Other 15.00 
5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 163.00 
5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 15.00 

Check Total 193.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 130.00 
5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 310.00 

5464 'Jy'd fare Asssistance-Other 79.00 

Check Total 79.00 

5237 Utilities Wei f.lre Assistance 80.00 

Check Total 80.00 

DIY 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 



Current Time: 15:54:32Use .. ID: Rebel:l:a Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AI'_CCR_NUC Report Date: 08/26/2011 

CUlTent Date: 08117/2011 

Page 39 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Desuiption Check Amount 

R 123420 9826B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Wl:lfarc Assistancl: 70.00 

R122836989791 \VEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 36.48 

R123392 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Wl:lfan: Assistancl: 405.54 

R123477 WEL 4120 5237 Utilitics Wclfare Assistance 209.34 

RI23533 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 175.99 

Check Total 897.35 

00638319 08/26/2011 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

R122834 \VEL 4120 5237 Utilitics Wclfarc Assistance 580.00 

Check Total 580.00 

00638320 08/26/2011 CLIFF MAUS VILLAGE TRUST 

RI235139837B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistanee-Other 230.00 

Check Total 230.00 

00638321 08/26/2011 COLONY APTS 

RI235604154B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistanl:e-Other 230.00 

R1235909784B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 170.00 

RI235899881B WEL 4120 5464 Wdfare Asssistanec-Other 170.00 

R1235169816B WEL 4120 5464 Wdfare Asssistanee-Other 57.09 

Check Total 627.09 

00638322 08/26/20 II COMMODORE ARMS APARTMENTS 

R1233756621B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 170.00 

Check Total 170.00 

00638323 08/26/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI FUNERAL HOME 

RI235919833 WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expl:l1sl: 235.00 

R 123526 9806B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

Check Total 885.00 

00638324 08/26/2011 CORPUS CIIRISTI WILBERT LP 

R 123467 9736B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 309.00 

R1234499812B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 309.00 

R 123554 9622B \VEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expcnsl: 357.00 

R123592 5871 WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 309.00 

R 123525 973 I B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 309.00 

Check Total 1,593.00 

00638325 08/26/2011 COSTA TARRAGONA 



Usel"ID: Rebecca ~~c!!.L.!..!.!.!.!£.!.15 :54:32Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 08/26/20 II 

Current Date: 08/17/2011 

Page 40 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriptioo DlV Dept Obiect Desc\'iption Check Amount 

R1234163200 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 57.00 

Check Total 

00638326 08/26/2011 CPL RET AIL ENERGY 

R12337861-49523 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Weltare Assistance 80.00 

RI23532 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 160.00 

RI23389 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 150.00 

R 122817 989771 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

R 122832 988800 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welt~He Assistance 80.00 

Check Total 540.00 

00638327 08/26/2011 DOLPHINS LANDING 

R 123523 9871B WEL 4120 5464 Wclfan: Asssistance-Other 170.00 

170.00 

00638328 08/26/2011 F S I SUNCI-IASE ASSOCIA TES LP 

R 123559 5453B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 170.00 

Check Total 170.00 

00638329 08/26/2011 FIRST CHOICE POWER SPEClAL PUR 

R123391 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 230.00 

R 123474 5648B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00638330 08/26/2011 FOUNTAINS, THE 

R 12346094758 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 170.00 

R 123588 9880B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 170.00 

.check Total 340.00 

00638331 08/26/2011 GARCIA, SALLY M 

R1234129818B WEL 4120 5464 Welhlre Asssistam:e-Other 230.00 

Check Total 230.00 

00638332 08/26/20 I I GARZA RENTALS 

R 123413 9844B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 130.00 

Check Total 130.00 

00638333 08/26/2011 GONZALES, EMILIA J 

R1234158472B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Oth.:r 130.00 

Check Total 130.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:54:32Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Reoort Name: 0812612011 

Current Date: 08117/20 I 

Page 4 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description mv Dept Object Object Description Check Amouut 

00638334 08/26/2011 GREEN MOUNTAIN ENERGY COMPANY 

R1234739873B WEL -lI20 5237 Utilities Weltare Assistance 70.00 

Check Total 70.00 

00638335 08/26/2011 GUARDIAN CREMATION & FUNERAL S 

R 123527 9584B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

R 123353 9794B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense GOO.OO 

1.250.00 

00638336 08/26/20 II HE B GROCERY COMPANY 

RI23695 HEB WEI. 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 454.72 

R123481 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edibk Items 785.69 

Check Total U40.41 

00638337 08/26/2011 HARPER, KEVIN E. 

R1235189624B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

180.00 

00638338 08/26/2011 HATCH R V PARK 

RI233707090B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 170.00 

Check Total 170.00 

00638339 08/26/2011 HAYES, JAMES 

R 123595 4355B WEL 4120 5464 Wellare Asssistance-Other 190.00 

RI233769750B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 210.00 

Check Total 

00638340 08/26/20 II JUST ENERGY 

R 123472 5440 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistanel: 70.00 

R1233869833B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 79.54 

Check Total 149.54 

00638341 08/26/2011 LAMB, KATHALEEN 

RI235286610B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistunce-Other 210.00 

Check Totlll 210.00 

00638342 08/26/2011 LICHTENSTEIN APTS 

RI235114912 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistancc-Other 210.00 

Check Total 21 0.00 

00638343 08/26/2011 LIVING STEWARD PROPERTIES LTD 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:54:32 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 08126120 IIReDol·t Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

RI234523130B 

00638344 08/2612011 LIVING STEWARD PROPERTIES LTD 

RI234176623B 

RI23555 11 09B 

RI235566623B 

00638345 08/26/20 II LONE STAR CEMETARY SERVICES 

RI234509793B 

R 123451 97948 

00638346 08/26/2011 LONGORIA, JOE M 

RI233595959B 

00638347 08/26/2011 LONGORIA, RICHARD 

WATER INCLUDED 

00638348 08/26/2011 LULAC VILLAGE 

RI23561 30168 

R12351598888 

00638349 08/26/2011 MARYLAND APTS 

R 123596 9906B 

00638350 08/26/2011 MAXWELL P DUNNE FUNERAL 

R 123593 9760B 

RI2359497378 

00638351 08/26/2011 NIETO, MARIA 

R123360 80618 

00638352 08/26/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

Object 

5464 

Current Date: 08/17/20 I 

Page 42 

Object Description Check Amount 

Wei fare Asssistallce-Other 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

5237 
5464 

5464 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Wdtare Asssistallee-Other 

Welfare Asssistal1cc-Other 

Check Total 

80.00 

170.00 

180.00 

430.00 

5449 

5449 
Pauper Burial Expense 

Pauper Burial Expense 

Check Total 

300.00 
300.00 

600.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistallce-Other 

Check Total 

210.00 

210.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

230.00 

230.00 

5464 

5464 

Wclhlre Asssistance-Other 

Wdfan: Asssistul1ct:-Other 

210.00 

90.00 

300.00 

5464 Wei tine Asssist,mcc-Other 

Check Total 

170.00 

170.00 

5449 

5449 

Pauper Burial Expense 

PatineI' Burial Exnense 

Check Total 

650.00 

650.00 

5464 Wettare Asssistance-Othcr 

Check Total 

] 80.00 

DIV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 
WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 
4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 



Use.' ID; Rebecca Cu....ent Time: 15:54:32Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Cbeck# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

R 122840 989789 

RI23531 9849B 

00638353 08/26/2011 PARADISE BA Y APTS LP 

RI235584211 

00638354 08/26/20 II PREIS PROPERTIES, INC 

R 123557 97028 

R1233649702B 

00638355 08/26/2011 PROPERTY SATURDAY LLC 

RI234709105B 

00638356 08/26/2011 RELIANT El'ERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

RI23390 

R 122841 988544 

RI23534 

R 123422 5822B 

RI23476 

00638357 08/2612011 SAMUEL PLACE APARTMENTS 

RI235632884 

00638358 08/26/2011 SEA BREEZE SENIOR APTS 

R 123384 9840B 

00638359 08/26/2011 SEA MTSTMHC 

RI235299887B 

00638360 08126/2011 SOUTH POINTE APARTMENTS 

R 123562 648\ 

R 123457 9841 

Report Date: 08/26/20 I 1 

DlV Dept 

WEL 4120 

WEL 4120 

WEL 4120 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

WEL 4120 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

WEL 4120 

WEL 4120 

WEL 4120 

WEL 4120 

WEL 4120 

5237 

5237 

5464 

5237 

5464 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

Current Date: 08/17/201 

Object Descrjption 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Page 43 

Check Amount 

70.00 

80.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 77.00 

Check Total 

Utilities WdJ~\re Assistancc 48.31 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 170.00 

Check Total I 

WcI rare Asssistance-Other 50.00 

Check Total 

Utilities We!ti.1re Assistance 150.00 

Utilities Weltim:: Assistance 70.00 

Utilities Welfarc Assistanc\:' 310.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 139.27 

Check Total 

Weltare Asssistance-Other 179.00 

Check Total 179.00 

Welfare Asssistanee-Other 160.00 

Check Tohtl 160.00 

We1f~lre Asssistance-Other 230.00 

Check Total 230.00 

Wdrarc Asssis1ancc-Other 170.00 

Weltan: Asssistanee-Othcr 230.00 



User ID: Rebecca CUI'rent Time: 15:54:32Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report N:lme: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 08/17/20 I 1 

ReIlO.'t Date: 08/26/2011 
44 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

R1233579651B WEL 4120 5464 Wdl~uc Asssistancc-Other 130.00 

Check Total 530.00 

00638361 08/26/20 II STREAM ENERGY 

RI23475 

R1233876721N 

R 123480 9824B 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

4120 

5237 

5237 

5237 

Utilities Wclf~lrc Assistance 

Utilities Weltllre Assistance 

Utilities Welthrc Assistance 

Check Tohtl 

125.59 

70.00 

74.0 I 

269.60 

00638362 08/26/2011 TXU ENERGY 

R12353663-1454 

R12353563-1453 

R12353763-1455 

R12347863-1452 

R12337963-1450 

R 123423 63-1451 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 

Utilities Assistance 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 

150.00 

150.00 

150.00 

127.55 

150.00 

150.00 

877.55 

00638363 08/26/2011 WALNUT RIDGE CORPUS CHRISTI AP 

R1234189777B WEL 4120 5464 W d fare Asssistallce-Other 153.41 

Check Total 153.41 

00638364 08/26/2011 WATERWORKS OF TEXAS 

RI234219787B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 58.37 

Check Total 58.37 

00638365 08126/2011 WELLS FARGO HOME MORTGAGE 

R1234115440 WEL 4120 5464 W cllhrc Asssistancc-Othcr 130.00 

Check Tohd 130.00 

00638366 08/26/2011 WHARF APARTMENT HOMES, THE 

R123355972IB WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 170.00 

Check Total 170.00 

00638367 08/26/20 II WILLIAMS. JUDY M 

R 123459 6915B WEL 4120 5464 Wdlarc Asssislunee-Olhcr 130.00 

Check Total 130.00 

00638368 08/26/2011 WILLOWICK APTS 

R 123530 9875B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Othcr 214.00 



User lD; Rebecca CUlTcnt Time: 15:54:32Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name 

Report Date: 08/2612011 

DlV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 08117/2011 

Page 45 

Check Amount 

Check Total 214.00 

00638369 08/26/20 II WOODLAWN APARTMENTS 

R1233682738B WEL 4120 5464 Wdfim: J\sssistam;e-Other 

Check Toll.1 

70.00 

170.00 

00638370 

00638371 

08/26/2011 

08/26/2011 

WOOLDRIDGE APARTMENTS 

R1234147167 

YUNKER, JOHN 

Rl23468 1.554 

Rl235126987 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

4120 

5464 

5464 

5464 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

We1tilre J\sssistunce-Other 

Wdfim: Asssistance-Othc:r 

230.00 

Check Total ___..;;;.;;....;;..;..;;..;.. 

Check Tohtl 

230.00 

210.00 

---,;..:.;;;.;..;;..;;. 

LA Chcl'k Stock Total 

Grand Total 389,989.36 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. C.           

Meeting Date: 08/31/2011  

Payment of Group Health Ins. Claims

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims and fees on TPA Check register dated August 1, 2011

to August 12, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

boon chapman



1 Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of August 01, 2011 through August 12, 2011 


ICheck No·1 Payee CheckAmt ICheck Date I 
20565 Quest Diagnostics Inc 1,128.69 08/02/11 
20566 Upmanyu M 0, Marilyn J 146.26 08/02/11 
20567 Humpal Physical Therapy PC 151.67 08/02/11 
20568 Ambulatory Adult Neurology P A 197.96 08/02/11 
20569 Robert Fordtran MD 54.00 08/02/11 
20570 Salvador Zamora MD. 243.77 08/02/11 
20571 Gulf Shore Anesthesia Associates 356.40 08/02/11 
20572 o G Gyn Associates Of Corpus Christi 47.50 08/02/11 
20573 Radiology Associates, L L P 198.24 08/02/11 
20574 Corpus Christi Urology Group 22.12 08/02/11 
20575 Corpus Christi Medical Center 52,677.50 08/02/11 
20576 Juan F Caceres M 0 111.77 08/02/11 
20577 Covarrubias M 0, Baldemar 47.50 08/02/11 
20578 RIST 17.77 08/02/11 
20579 Humpal Physical Therapy PC 461.08 08/02/11 
20580 Humpal Physical Therapy 328.53 08/02/11 
20581 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 87.58 08/02/11 
20582 The Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 2,106.23 08/02/11 
20583 Blanca Gray M 0 87.58 08/02/11 
20584 Memorial - Christus Spohn Hosp 2,881.49 08/02/11 
20585 Catherine Dulak MD 22.12 08/02/11 
20586 Radiology Imaging of South Texas LLP 52.65 08/02/11 
20587 Suresh Kulkarni, MD 426.64 08/02/11 
20588 Comp Care Medical Center 60.00 08/02/11 
20589 Theriot M 0, Eugene 653.40 08/02/11 
20590 Primary & Diagnostics Med Ctr of Tx 163.48 08/02/11 
20591 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 268.56 08/02/11 
20592 Endoscopy Center 594.00 08/02/11 
20593 South Texas Eye Consultants 98.50 08/02/11 
20594 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 36.05 08/02/11 
20595 CalAlien Orthopedics 47.87 08/02/11 
20596 Padre Island F H C 60.00 08/02/11 
20597 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 72.71 08/02/11 
20598 Francisco A Acebo MD PLLC 60.00 08/02/11 
20599 Jackson C Chen M D 87.58 08/03/11 
20600 Lab Corp of America Holdings 194.90 08/03/11 
20601 Coastal Bend Cancer Center 1,540.52 08/03/11 
20602 Charles D Eubank M D 90.65 08/03/11 
20603 Coastal Childrens Clinic 60.00 08/03/11 
20604 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas LLP 109.17 08/03/11 
20605 Coastal Bend Family Medicine P A 60.00 08/03/11 
20606 Coastal Bend Family Medicne 22.12 08/03/11 
20607 HealthSmart Preffered Care 877.08 08/03/11 
20608 Primary and Diagnostic Medical Center TX 728.24 08/03/11 
20609 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 11.93 08/03/11 
20610 Neurology P A 189.43 08/03/11 
20611 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 87.58 08/03/11 
20612 Corpus Christi Hospitalists PC 97.20 08/03/11 
20613 Radiology Associates, L L P 11.93 08/03/11 
20614 The Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 206.97 08/03/11 
20615 o B Gyn Associates of Corpus Christi 207.53 08/03/11 
20616 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 87.58 08/03/11 
20617 Driscoll Childrens Hospital 802.87 08/03/11 
20618 Citizens Medical Center 26,218.73 08/03/11 
20619 Mark A Dodson M D 35.06 08/03/11 
20620 RIST 201.17 08/03/11 
20621 Memorial - Christus Spohn Hosp 5,108.40 08/03/11 

1 

http:5,108.40
http:26,218.73
http:1,540.52
http:2,881.49
http:2,106.23
http:52,677.50
http:1,128.69


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of August 01, 2011 through August 12, 2011 


I Check No·1 Payee CheckAmt I Check Date I 
20622 Corpus Christi Urology Group L L P 27.09 08/03/11 
20623 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 1,539.17 08/03/11 
20624 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr P A 49.30 08/03/11 
20625 Torres M D Pedro P 86.26 08/03/11 
20626 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 47.50 08/03/11 
20627 Corpus Christi Nuerology 5.78 08/03/11 
20628 Eye Institute of Corpus Christi 127.43 08/03/11 
20629 Ear, Nose & Throat Associates 268.59 08/03/11 
20630 Quest Diagnostics Inc 83.29 08/03/11 
20631 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 87.58 08/03/11 
20632 Southside Womens Center 256.80 08/03/11 
20633 Script Care Ltd 78,229.78 08/04/11 
20634 Sparkling Sea Emerg Physicians 229.05 08/04/11 
20635 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 1,702.80 08/04/11 
20636 Primary and Diagnostic Medical Center TX 60.77 08/04/11 
20637 Internal Medicine Associates 41.20 08/05/11 
20638 Ann M Aleman-Weinmann M D P A 87.58 08/05/11 
20639 William Dennis M D 208.27 08/05/11 
20640 Dinkens Chiropractic 16.33 08/05/11 
20641 Coastal Cardiology Association 109.34 08/05/11 
20642 Quest Diagnostics Inc 389.22 08/05/11 
20643 Coastal Childrens Clinic 60.00 08/05/11 
20644 Francisco A Acebo MD PLLC 60.00 08/05/11 
20645 Bayside Medical Center 86.69 08/05/11 
20646 Coastal Bend Womens Center 80.31 08/05/11 
20647 Cardiology Assoc of C C 237.39 08/05/11 
20648 Radiology Associates L L P 48.11 08/05/11 
20649 South Texas Eye Consultants 473.20 08/05/11 
20650 Boriack M D, Leroy A 87.58 08/05/11 
20651 Ronald Woodson M D 80.31 08/05/11 
20652 Roger M Sifuentes M D, P A 140.00 08/05/11 
20653 Efrain O. Dickson MD. 60.00 08/05/11 
20654 McCullough M D, John M 47.50 08/05/11 
20655 Quest Diagnostic 113.94 08/05/11 
20656 Silverman M D Gregg 237.39 08/05/11 
20657 Cole Chiropractic Center 16.33 08/05/11 
20658 Abdominal Specialists of S Texas 559.37 08/05/11 
20659 Eye Institute of Corpus Christi 1,149.49 08/05/11 
20660 Sparkling Sea Emerg Physicians 254.50 08/05/11 
20661 Salvador Zamora MD. 22.12 08/05/11 
20662 Clinical Pathology Laboratories 68.02 08/05/11 
20663 Walter A Del Gallo M D P A 100.29 08/05/11 
20664 Radiology Associates, L L P 127.76 08/05/11 
20665 Quest Diagnostics Inc 1,385.76 08/08/11 
20666 Espina M D, Eisen J 262.74 08/08/11 
20667 The Doctors Center 86.69 08/08/11 
20668 Corpus Christi Allergy & Dermatology 300.00 08/08/11 
20669 Mangla M D, Narain 9.23 08/08/11 
20670 Jesse G Garcia MD 60.01 08/08/11 
20671 Radiology Imaging of South Texas LLP 32.40 08/08/11 
20672 Belinda Gonzalez M D P A 358.86 08/08/11 
20673 Endoscopy Center 556.88 08/08/11 
20674 Abdominal Specialists of S Texas 322.71 08/08/11 
20675 William Dennis M D 60.00 08/08/11 
20676 Charles J Rodman M D P A 2,050.98 08/08/11 
20677 C C Doctors Center South 102.56 08/08/11 
20678 Catherine Dulak MD 125.36 08/08/11 

2 

http:2,050.98
http:1,385.76
http:1,149.49
http:1,702.80
http:78,229.78
http:1,539.17


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of August 01, 2011 through August 12, 2011 


ICheck No. I Payee Check Amt I Check Date I 
20679 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports Medicine As 
20680 Haun DOE Stan 
20681 Psychiatric Consulting Service 
20682 Fuentes M D, Randy A 
20683 Christian M Dickson D P M 
20684 Cole-Perez M D, Mary Cathleen 
20685 Adriana Pop-Moody M D Clinic P A 

20686 RIST 
20687 Humpal Physical Therapy 
20688 Corpus Christi Urology Group L L P 
20689 Orthopaedi Associates Of Corpus Chrisit 
20690 Gulf Shore Anesthesia Associates 
20691 Corpus Christi Urology Group, L L P 
20692 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 
20693 David E Pearce M D P A 
20694 Oroth Surg & Sports Med Assoc., LLP 
20695 Coastal Cardiology Association 
20696 Quest Diagnostics Inc 
20697 Corpus Christi Podiatry 
20698 ABC Pediatrics 
20699 Memorial-Christus Spohn Hospital 
20700 Cohn M 0, Jacqueline 
20701 OB/GYN Associates of Corpus Christi 
20702 0 B Gyn Associates of Corpus Christi 
20703 OB/GYN ASSOC. OF CC 
20704 C C Allergy & Asthma Center 
20705 Patel M D, Ashvinkumar 
20706 Clinical Partners PA Corpus 
20707 Bayside Urology Group 
20708 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 
20709 Wayne A Fagan M D 
20710 Toribio R Garcia M D 
20711 Dr Nestor Pacheco 
20712 Robert S Williams M D P A 
20713 Ancillary Care Services Inc. 
20714 Doctors Mcintyre and Garza 
20715 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 
20716 Chitrit M D, Isaac 
20717 Alan T Fisher PHD 
20718 Fuentes M D, Randy A 
20719 Radiology Associates 
20720 Neurosurgery Institute of STexas, P A 
20721 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 
20722 Ear, Nose & Throat Associates 
20723 Flores M D, William C 
20724 Comprehensive Pain Management P A 
20725 Radiology & Imaging of STexas LLP 
20726 Clinical Pathology Laboratories 
20727 William G Curtis M D 
20728 Radiology & Imaging of STexas L L P 
20729 Neurology P A 
20730 Juan F Caceres M D 
20731 Radiology Associates L L P 
20732 Woodbridge SA Services Inc. 
20733 Coastal Childrens Clinic 
20734 THOMAS SPANN CLINIC P A 
20735 Bowen DO, Ronald W 

60.00 08/08/11 
60.00 08/08/11 
43.28 08/08/11 
58.03 08/08/11 
60.00 08/08/11 

284.80 08/08/11 
87.58 08/08/11 

32.40 08/08/11 
96.53 08/08/11 
73.33 08/08/11 

2,959.59 08/08/11 
1,393.20 08/08/11 

143.09 08/08/11 
26.02 08/08/11 

849.71 08/08/11 
60.00 08/08/11 

109.34 08/08/11 
127.30 08/08/11 
43.00 08/08/11 

175.86 08/08/11 
9,415.80 08/08/11 

311.78 08/08/11 
60.00 08/08/11 
63.94 08/08/11 

1,782.00 08/08/11 
60.00 08/08/11 
22.12 08/08/11 

325.73 08/08/11 
526.92 08/08/11 

3,952.25 08/08/11 
438.61 08/09/11 

52.00 08/09/11 
60.00 08/09/11 

130.02 08/09/11 
1,486.80 08/09/11 

51.43 08/09/11 
18.46 08/09/11 
60.00 08/09/11 

234.59 08/09/11 
61.90 08/09/11 

216.25 08/09/11 
29.51 08/09/11 
87.58 08/09/11 

237.60 08/09/11 
43.00 08/09/11 
48.00 08/09/11 
29.30 08/09/11 
53.67 08/09/11 

472.86 08/09/11 
700.00 08/09/11 
60.00 08/09/11 

102.87 08/09/11 
64.34 08/09/11 

248.66 08/09/11 
139.98 08/09/11 

52.00 08/09/11 
71.77 08/09/11 

3 

http:1,486.80
http:3,952.25
http:1,782.00
http:9,415.80
http:1,393.20
http:2,959.59


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of August 01, 2011 through August 12, 2011 


ICheck No. I Payee Check Amt ICheck Date I 
20736 Adriana Pop-Moody M D Clinic P A 
20737 Radiology Associates, L L P 
20738 Coastal Bend Womens Center 
20739 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 
20740 Potter M D, Ryan N 
20741 Woodbridge SA Services 
20742 Abimael Perez M D 
20743 KINZEL PHD, MACY 
20744 Quest Diagnostics Inc 
20745 Ear, Nose & Throat Associates 
20746 OB Gyn Associates of Corpus Chisti 
20747 Diaz M 0 Pedro S 
20748 Comp Care Medical Center 
20749 Ruben J. Almanza MD. 
20750 Radiology & Imaging of STexas L L P 
20751 Primary and Diagnostic Medical Center TX 
20752 Corpus Christi Urology Group 
20753 Calallen Minor Emergency Cntr 
20754 Danieala Badea-Mic M D,P A 
20755 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 
20756 Sleeprite Center LP 
20757 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 
20758 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 
20759 Childrens Physician Services of STexas 
20760 Driscoll Childrens Hospital 
20761 Ellis G Main D 0 P A 
20762 Abdominal Specialists of STexas 
20763 Primary & Diagnostics Med Ctr ofTx 
20764 Corpus Christi Oral & Max Surgeons PC 
20765 ABC Pediatrics 
20766 Albarado DO, Bill J 
20767 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports Medicine As 
20768 Terry R Groff M D 
20769 Cohn M D, Jacqueline 
20770 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 
20771 Lab Corp of America Holdings 
20772 Coastal Childrens Clinic 
20773 Flores M OJ William C 
20774 South Texas Clinical Laboratory 
20775 ABC Pediatrics P A 
20776 Heart Center Associates 
20777 Quest Diagnostics Inc 
20778 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 
20779 Coastal Bend Family Medicine P A 
20780 The Doctors Center 
20781 South Padre Island Pediatric Center 
20782 Luisa Lira M D, P A 
20783 Humpal Physical Therapy PC 
20784 Abimael Perez M D 
20785 The Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 
20786 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 
20787 0 G Gyn Associates Of Corpus Christi 
20788 Radiology Associates 
20789 Kids Clinic P A 
20790 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 
20791 Corpus Christi Neurology 
20792 New Stride Physical Therapy 

4 

87.58 08/09/11 
457.78 08/09/11 
111.96 08/09/11 
87.58 08/09/11 

425.12 08/09/11 
590.87 08/09/11 
123.07 08/09/11 
97.20 08/09/11 

1,638.80 08/09/11 
60.00 08/09/11 

140.40 08/09/11 
60.00 08/09/11 
98.38 08/09/11 
43.90 08/09/11 

1,154.43 08/09/11 
278.24 08/09/11 
109.22 08/09/11 

90.35 08/09/11 
90.00 08/09/11 

3,252.31 08/09/11 
728.24 08/09/11 
87.58 08/09/11 
9.23 08/09/11 

90.12 08/09/11 
815.49 08/09/11 

22.12 08/09/11 
962.06 08/09/11 
130.27 08/09/11 
52.00 08/09/11 
69.32 08/09/11 
43.00 08/09/11 
73.49 08/09/11 

2,288.81 08/09/11 
43.90 08/09/11 
87.58 08/10/11 
30.63 08/10/11 

300.00 08/10/11 
130.58 08/10/11 

70.49 08/10/11 
65.50 08/10/11 
80.96 08/10/11 

532.37 08/10/11 
87.58 08/10/11 
60.00 08/10/11 
52.00 08/10/11 
60.38 08/10/11 
70.39 08/10/11 

515.07 08/10/11 
119.50 08/10/11 
109.34 08/10/11 

to.65 08/10/11 
139.39 08/10/11 
40.60 08/10/11 

212.36 08/10/11 
18.46 08/10/11 
87.58 08/10/11 

496.92 08/11/11 

http:2,288.81
http:3,252.31
http:1,154.43
http:1,638.80


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of August 01, 2011 through August 12, 2011 


ICheck No. I Payee Check Amt I Check Date I 
20793 J J Carr M D P A 
20794 Dan Adams L P C 
20795 Steven Nowotny D 0 

20796 Flores M D, William C 
20797 Kids Clinic P A 
20798 The Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 
20799 Upmanyu M D, Marilyn J 
20800 Lovoi M D, Michael S 
20801 Surgical Associates 
20802 Radiology Imaging of South Texas LLP 
20803 Adriana Pop-Moody M D Clinic P A 
20804 Christus Medical Group 
20805 Memorial-Christus Spohn Hospital 
20806 Colon & Rectal Assoc of S TX 
20807 Christus Medical Group 
20808 Jackson C Chen M D 
20809 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Chr 
20810 Surgical Consultants 
20811 Gulf Shore Anesthesia 

20812 Dugan Eye Institute 
20813 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 
20814 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 
20815 Cardiology Assoc of C C 
20816 Haun DOE Stan 
20817 Corpus Christi Gastroenterology 
20818 Abimael Perez M D 
20819 Carreno M D, Fernando 
20820 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 
20821 Ellis G Main DO P A 
20822 Histopath Inc 
20823 Quest Diagnostic 
20824 Ear, Nose & Throat Associates 
20825 Frank E Martinez M D 
20826 Radiology Associates L L P 
20827 Michael Karagas M D 
20828 William Dennis M D 
20829 Corpus Christi Tots & Teens P A 

20830 Coastal Cardiology Association 
20831 Theriot M D, Eugene 
20832 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports Medicine As 
20833 Corpus Christi Urology Group L L P 
20834 Radiology & Imaging of STexas LLP 

20835 Torres M D Pedro P 
20836 Quest Diagnostics Inc 
20837 Radiology & Imaging of STexas L L P 
20838 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 

20839 Doctors Mcintyre and Garza 
20840 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 
20841 ABC Pediatrics 
20842 Doctors Mcintyre, Garza & Avila 
20843 Six Point Physical Therapy Inc 
20844 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports Medicine 
20845 Terry R Groff M D 
20846 Catalina Avila 
20847 John E Bishop M D 
20848 Tompkins M D, Kent E 

70.00 08/11/11 
153.66 08/12/11 
146.26 08/12/11 
86.00 08/12/11 

247.59 08/12/11 
250.63 08/12/11 

60.00 08/12/11 
87.58 08/12/11 
60.00 08/12/11 
61.62 08/12/11 
87.58 08/12/11 
71.86 08/12/11 

1,468.52 08/12/11 
432.93 08/12/11 
230.40 08/12/11 
47.50 08/12/11 

237.39 08/12/11 
60.00 08/12/11 

594.00 08/12/11 

157.52 08/12/11 
808.85 08/12/11 
80.96 08/12/11 

237.39 08/12/11 
87.00 08/12/11 

120.00 08/12/11 
60.00 08/12/11 
87.58 08/12/11 
33.91 08/12/11 

279.41 08/12/11 
95.21 08/12/11 

125.91 08/12/11 
87.58 08/12/11 
31.44 08/12/11 

218.34 08/12/11 
89.40 08/12/11 

324.15 08/12/11 
87.58 08/12/11 

109.34 08/12/11 
653.40 08/12/11 
86.31 08/12/11 

912.07 08/12/11 
11.93 08/12/11 

87.58 08/12/11 
1,177.97 08/12/11 

43.84 08/12/11 
15,589.91 08/12/11 

51.43 08/12/11 
223.75 08/12/11 

43.00 08/12/11 
51.43 08/12/11 

598.59 08/12/11 
178.62 08/12/11 
38.50 08/12/11 
66.99 08/12/11 

101.07 08/12/11 
43.00 08/12/11 

268,324.30 

5 

http:268,324.30
http:15,589.91
http:1,177.97
http:1,468.52


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. D.           

Meeting Date: 08/31/2011  

Special Motions 

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated August 31, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

special motions list

special motions backup



Special Motions 

Commissioners Court on August 31, 2011 


Nueces County, Texas 


1. 	 $4,000.00 to Ca1allen ISO to promote student diabetes awareness and educational opportunities 
regarding the disease. 
5110-1410/511001-5443 $4,000.00 Outside Agency 

2. 	 $2,000.00 to Mission of Mercy to promote awareness and prevention of diabetes for Nueces 
County residents. 
5110-1410/511001-5443 $2,000.00 Outside Agency 

3. 	 $1,250.00 to South Texas Lighthouse for the Blind to promote awareness and prevention of 
diabetes for Nueces County residents 
5110-1410/511001-5443 $1,250.00 Outside Agency 

4. 	 $4,000.00 to Tuloso-Midway Independent School District to promote diabetes awareness and 
educate students, parents and the community about healthy lifestyles. 
5110-1410/511001-5443 $4,000.00 Outside Agency 

5. 	 $18,913.21 to Canales & Simonson, P.C. forprofessional1egal services related to Christina 
Campos, as representative of the Estate of Roberto Roland Garcia, and Angelita Solis Tones 
vs. Nueces County, Texas. 
1285-5301 $18,913.21 

6. 	 $6,986.38 to Denton Navano, Rocha & Bernal for professiona1legal services related to the 
following cases: 
1285-5301 $6,329.94 Nueces County Sheriffs & Constables Collective Bargaining 
1285-5301 656.44 Nueces County vs NCSOA, No.DCY-607-B 

$6,986.38 

7. 	 $1,400.00 to International Consultant Group for professional engineering and design services 
related to the Amistad Park Improvements Project in Bishop, Texas 
1915-5310119153319-5310 $1,400.00 FINAL PAYMENT 

8. 	 $33,630.00 to Elite General Contractors, LLC for construction services related to the Caleron 
Building JP Office Renovation project. 
1901-5312/190126-5312 $33,630.00 

9. 	 $220,976.00 to Nueces County Appraisal District for Fourth Quarter 2011 Budget Allocation. 
1285-5491 $218,300.00 Nucces County 
0120-5491 ~676.00 Fann to Market 

$220,976.00 

http:220,976.00
http:218,300.00
http:220,976.00
http:33,630.00
http:33,630.00
http:1,400.00
http:1,400.00
http:6,986.38
http:6,329.94
http:6,986.38
http:18,913.21
http:18,913.21
http:4,000.00
http:4,000.00
http:1,250.00
http:1,250.00
http:2,000.00
http:2,000.00
http:4,000.00
http:4,000.00


Continuation Special Motion for August 3 t, 2011 

10. $6,000.00 to Coastal Bend Bays & Estuaries Program, Inc. to provide solutions to protect and 
restore the bays and estuaries as it relates to public health issues, water quality and sanitation. 
1285-5478 $6,000.00 Outside Agency 

11. $556,229 to Johnson Controls for professional engineering services related to the "SECO State 
Energy Conservation Oftlce" Building Efficiency & Retrofit Project 


1918-5312/191810-5312 10,610.00 

1918-53121191860-5312 265,354.00 

1918-53121191870-5312 66,486.00 

1918-53121191880-5312 213,779.00 


$556,229.00 

12. $5,000.00 to Palmer Drug Abuse Program to provide education, intervention, counseling, and 
other services designed to aid citizens ofNueces County who are chemically dependent. 
4300-5485 $5,000.00 Outside Agency 

13. $623.64 to Beirne, Maynard & Parsons, L.L.P. for professional services related to 
"Redistricting Plan for Nueces County" 
1285-5305 $623.64 

14. $16,500.00 to Naismith Engineering, Inc. for professional services related to Bob Hall Pier 
Hurricane Ike repairs, FEMA project. 
0104-5209/510604-5309 4,125.00 #8511-2 
0104-5209/510604-5309 12,375.00 #8511-1 

$16,500.00 

15. $43,589.80 to Haeber Roofing Company for construction services related to the Nueces County 
McKinzie Jail Annex Roof Replacement project. 
1917-5312119174007-5312 $43,589.80 

16. $674.00 International Consultant Group for professional engineering services related to the 
Road Rehabilitation project in Driscoll, Texas. 


0127-5310 $674.00 Inv#208 


17. $39,652.962 to Tyler Technologies, Inc. for project management, configuration and consulting 
services related to the Case Management System. 
1917-5443119178001-5443 $68,775.00 #185629 
1917-5443119178001-5443 .10,877.96 #187707 

$139,652.96 

2 


http:139,652.96
http:68,775.00
http:43,589.80
http:43,589.80
http:16,500.00
http:12,375.00
http:4,125.00
http:16,500.00
http:5,000.00
http:5,000.00
http:556,229.00
http:213,779.00
http:66,486.00
http:265,354.00
http:10,610.00
http:6,000.00
http:6,000.00


Continuation - Special Motion for August 31, 20 II 

18. $65,379.45 Payment No. 13 to SafeNet Services, LLC for construction services related to the 
Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds Improvements Package No.2 

] 917-5312119172002-5312 4,] 31.40 
1917-5312119172005-5312 12,838.72 
1917-5312/19172008-5312 27,769.90 
1917-5312119172011-5312 8,672.04 
1917-5312119172018-5312_~lL2<iI,39 

$65,379.45 

19. $1,312.50 to David Klein, Attorney At Law for professional legal services related to Christina 
Campos, et al vs. Nueces County, Texas, et al Cause No. 2:08-CV-288 
1285-5301 $1,312.50 

20. $47,245.77 to SafeNet Services, LLC for construction services related to the Banquete Park 
Phase II project 
2709-5312 $47,245.77 

21. $200.00 to Wood, Boykin & Wolter for professional legal services related to Lorenzo Forge. 
1285-5301 $200.00 

22. $101.25 to LNV, Inc. for professional engineering and testing services related to the 1914 
Nueces County Courthouse, Phase II project 
]9]5-5310119]5] 122-5310 $101.25 

23. $1,056.00 to LNV, Inc. for professional engineering and testing services related to the Old 
Nueces County Courthouse Assessment project 
1915-5310119151122-5310 $1,056.00 

24. $2,500.00 to Corpus Christi Beach Association to educate citizens ofNueces County in the 
prevention of diabetes. 
5110-1410/511001-5443 $2,500.00 Outside Agency 

3 


http:2,500.00
http:2,500.00
http:1,056.00
http:1,056.00
http:47,245.77
http:47,245.77
http:1,312.50
http:1,312.50
http:65,379.45
http:65,379.45


MIKE PUSLEY 
COUNTY COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT 1 
NUECES COUNTY COURTHOUSE 

JENNIFER DRAGOO 

EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT 

MEMORANDUM 


To: Margaret Hayes 
County Auditor 

From: Mike Pusley 
Nueces County Commissioner 
Precinct One 

Date: July 26,2011 

Re: Special Motion for August 10, 2011 

Please place the attached funding request from Calallen ISO on the agenda for approval by the Commissioners Court 

on August 10,2011. " 


Thank you. 


JMP/jld 


901 LEOPARD STREET, ROOM 303.05 • CORPUS CHRISTl, TEXAS 78401-3602 • (361) 888-0245· FAX: (361) 888-0284 



Calallen Independent School District 
4205 Wildcat Drive· Corpus Christi, Texas 78410· (361) 242-5600 


FAX (361) 242-5619 Business Office· FAX (361) 242·5608 Curriculum 

FAX (361) 242-7552 Personnel- (361) 242·5972 Special Programs - FAX (361) 242-5620 Superintendent 


Arturo Almendarez, Ed.D. 
Superintendent of Schools 

Commissioner Mike Pusley 

Nueces County Commissioner Precinct One 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 303.05 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 


Re: Additional Diabetes Funding 


Dear Commissioner Pusley: 


Thank you for informing Calallen ISD that additional money for Diabetes Awareness and 


Prevention has become available. Cal allen ISD remains committed to ensuring the health 


and education of our students and community given the present day diabetes crisis in our 


region. Please release the additional funds so that we may continue to extend our existing 


programs in the area of diabetes awareness and prevention. We thank you for amending 


our contract to include these additional monies. 


Sincerely, 

D..Ld~ 
Arturo Almendarez, Ed.D. a
Superintendent of Schools 

Calallen ISD 




MIKEPUSLEY 
COUNTY COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT 1 
NUECES COUNTY COURTHOUSE 

JENNIFER DRAGOO 

EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT 

MEMORANDUM 

To: 	 Margaret Hayes, County Auditor 

From: 	 Mike Pusley 
Nueces County Commissioner 
Precinct One 

Date: 	 July 25,2011 

Re: 	 Special Motions for August 10, 2011 

Please place the following/attached items on the August to, 2011 agenda for approval by the Nueces County 
Commissioners Court. 

1. Contract Amendment for Mission of Mercy Funding 
2. Contract Amendment for South Texas Lighthouse for the Blind Funding 

JMP/jld 

901 LEOPARD STREET. ROOM 303.05 • CORPUS CHRISTI. TEXAS 78401-3602 • (361) 88&0245· FAX: (361) 88&0284 



MISSIOilcf 
MI1I"~'~--P~ 
Coasta{(}3ena 

Leadersliip Counci{ 
Suzanne Anthony 
Leo Barrera 
Bob Becquet 
Paul Cameron, CPA, CFE 
Larry Elizondo 
Rev. Gloria Lear 
Gloria Hicks - Advisory 
Ben McDonald 
John Navar, M.D. 
Nancy Roberts 
Paulette Shaw 
Ken Trevino 
Steve Woerner 
Paul Zanetti, MD 

(}3oanfof<Directors 
Gianna Talone-SuIlivan 

Pharm D. & Foundress 
Henry W. Konerko, PhD. 

CEO 
Joseph Gallina, PharmD. 

Chairman 
Paul Rock, CPA 

Vice Chairman 
Nona T. Perez. CPA 

Treasurer 
J. Patrick Heelen, Esq. 

Secretary 
William A. Blattner, MD 
Todd Brown, CPA 
Paul Cameron, CPA CFE 
Donald D. Douglas, MD 
Thomas K. Fitzsimmons 
Michael L. Oster 
Robert R. Redfield, MD 
Nancy Roberts 
David J. Salinger, MD 

Co-<Directors 
Pliysician Services 
John A. Navar, MD 
Richard Porter. MD 
Kent Tompkins. MD 

C£x.pcutive <Director 
Patty Clark 
P.O. Box 8341 78468 
Administrative Office: 
719 S. Shoreline, Suite 103 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 
361.883-5500 ' \ 'In 
www.aMissionoiMercy .org 
Tax 1.0. 86-0704883 
E('lark'ivarv1issioll.Q1M~r:n".QIg 

July 21, 2011 

The Honorable Mike Pusley 
County Commissioner 
Nueces County Precinct 1 
901 Leopard Street, Suite 303.05 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 

Re: Donation to Mission of Mercy 

Dear Commissioner Pusley, 

On behalf of the patients and f s d by Mission of Mercy, 
Thank You for the addition 2,000,00 do ation. This donation 
will be used to provide ong awareness and 
prevention as delivered through our program's regular and 
consistent healthcare services. 

Mission of Mercy Texas has found that patients who embrace our 
model of quality and consistent healthcare become empowered in 
their lives. This ripple effect moves through their immediate 
families and into the community at large. Your interest in our work 
and financial support will have long term positive effects. 

Two originals of the Agreement are included with this letter. As 
soon as the Agreement between Nueces County and Mission of 
Mercy has been approved by the Court, please disburse the 
donation of $2,000.00 and mail same to 719 S. Shoreline, Suite 
103, Corpus Christi, Texas, 78401. 

Again, thank you for this donation and all that you do to make 
Corpus Christi a healthier and stronger community. 

Warm Regards, 

f~/(!jlavLI 

Patty CI rk 
Execut e Director 

'~E APPROVAL 

43·. 


http:2,000.00
www.aMissionoiMercy


July 22, 2011 

Mr. Mike Pusley 
County Commissioner Precinct 1 
Nueces County Commissioners Court 
901 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Dear Commissioner Pusley: 

South Texas Lighthouse for the Blind is requesting the disburse men 
from Nueces County for our diabetes prevention and awareness e As in t past, these funds 
will be used to assist us to help members of the community to become better educated regarding 
diabetes management and prevention. 

On a regular basis, South Texas Lighthouse for the Blind hosts "Diabetes Awareness Days" for our 
employees in our Corpus Christi location, located at 4421 Agnes Street. These events feature health 
screenings for our employees, including blood glucose testing, blood pressure checks, BMI 
assessments and neuropathy checks for the feet. We serve up to 100 persons at these events. 

In addition to these health screenings, we provided a healthy lunch for all of our employees during 
which time a presentation on about healthy nutrition habits and exercise is presented. Each 
participating employee also received various pamphlets regarding diabetes risk factors and 
management. All employees were eligible for door prizes including a talking scale, gift certificates 
gym membership, and local grocery stores. 

These events are very well received by our employees, and they are very appreciative of the 
opportunity to have these important tests done here at our facility. In addition, we also provide 
healthy, diabetes friendly recipes in our bi-monthly employee newsletter to encourage a healthy 
diet. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me via e-mail at alanam@stlb.net or by 
phone at 361.883.6553, ext. 183. On behalf of the employees of South Texas Lighthouse for the 
Blind, thank you for your support and the opportunity to make a difference in the lives of others 
when it comes to diabetes prevention and management. 

Sincerely, 

Alana Manrow 
Director of Public Affairs &Development 

We don't Just offer opportunities 

We offer 0 portunltles designed to chan e lives. 


mailto:alanam@stlb.net


MIKE PUSLEY 
COUNTY COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT 1 
NUECES COUNTY COURTHOUSE 

JENNIFER DRAGOO 

EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT 

MEMORANDUM 


To: Margaret Hayes 
County Auditor 

From: Mike Pusley 
Nueces County Commissioner 
Precinct One 

Date: July 28, 2011 

Re: Special Motion for August 10, 2011 

Please place the attached funding request from Tuloso Midway ISD on the agenda for approval by the Commissioners 
Court on August 10, 2011. 

Thank you. 

JMP/jld 

: ;.I . 

901 LEOPARD STREET, ROOM 303.05 • CORPUS CHRISTI. TEXAS 78401-3602 • (361) 888<)245 • FAX: (361) 888<)284 



TULoso-MIDWAY INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Dr. Suzanne J. Nelson, Interim 

July 26,2011 

Commissioner Mike Pusley 
County of Nueces 
901 Leopard St., Suite 303.05 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Dear Mr. Pusley, 

On behalf of the Tuloso-Midway Independent School District Health Services, we would like 
to thank you for your support and opportunities that your financial support has aided us in 
educating the many students, parents, staff and members of our community about diabetes and 
the importance of a healthy lifestyle. 

As we begin our 2011-2012 school year, we would once again like to request your financial 
support to help us promote diabetes awareness and to continue educating our students, 
parents, staff and members of our community for a healthy lifestyle. 

The County of Nueces and Tuloso-Midway Independent School District entered into a 
contract on February 9, 2011 f~iabetes awareness and prevention and with the additional 
monies,~roximately $4,000, t,hat have now become available, we would like to request 
your consideration in making those monies available to the Tuloso-Midway Independent 
School District for the continued education ofprevention and awareness ofdiabetes. 

Once again, we thank you for your continued support of education and we look forward to 
working with you in this new school year. 

Sincerely, 

~~().~ 
Suzanne J. Nelson, Ed.D 
Superintendent 

xc: Janet Lange, Curriculum Coordinator 

~, .1" ," ~ 

P.O. Box 10900 • 9760 LABRANCH • CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS. 78460-0900 • 361-903-6402 • FAX 361-241-5836 

DISTRICT WEB ADDRESS. www.tmisd.esc2.net 


http:www.tmisd.esc2.net


CANALES &SIMONSON, P.C. 

ATTORNEYS AT LAW 


P.O. BOX 5624 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78465·5624 


July 15, 2011 

Invoice Number 
2856 

Nueces County Courthouse 
ATTN: laura Garza Jimenez, 

County Attorney 
901 leopard, Room 207 
CORPUS CHRISTI" TX 78401-3680 

In Reference To: CIVil ACTION NO. 2:08-cv-00288 
CHRISTINA CAMPOS, as Representative of the ESTATE OF ROBERTO ROLAND GARCIA, and 
ANGELITA SOLIS TORRES 
vs. 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, ET Al 

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS, 
CORPUS CHRISTI DIVISION 

Professional Services 

6/6/2011 NMS 	 Review Motion Dismissing Individual Defendant 

RC 	 Scan and update computer database with the following document: 
Plaintiffs' Unopposed Stipulation of Dismissal of Claims Against 
Defendants Cavazos, Guzman, Cano, Nunez, Bailey, Deleon, 
Gonzalez, Rushing and Gomez 

6/9/2011 RC 	 Scan and update computer database with the following documents: 
Order Granting Plaintiffs' Unopposed Stipulation of Dismissal of 
Claims Against Defendants Cavazos, Guzman, Cano, Nunez, 
Bailey, Deleon, Gonzalez, Rushing and Gomez; Order Granting 
Plaintiffs' Unopposed Stipulation of Dismissal of Claims Against 
John Martinez 

6/15/2011 NMS 	 Instructions to Paralegal Ori Salinas to obtain Probate documents; 
various emaits regarding status of Probate; review Probate file; 
Telephone conference with Alyssa Adkins 

OS 	 Receive Instructions from Nancy Simonson to obtain Probate 
documents; go to Courthouse and pick up Probate do.cuments . ,. : ~ .. 

Hrs/Rate Amount 

0.50 162.50 
325.00/hr 

0.20 20.00 
100.00/hr 

0.10 10.00 
100.00/hr 

2.25 731.25 
325.00/hr 

1.00 100.00 
100.00/hr 



2 Nueces County Courthouse 	 Page 

HrslRate Amount 

6/21/2011 NMS Emails regarding Letters Testimentary 0.30 97.50 
325.00/hr 

6/22/2011 NMS Various em ails regarding Letters Testamentary 0.60 195.00 
325.00/hr 

6/23/2011 NMS 	 Various emails; meet with Chris Gale and Tony Canales regarding 2.00 650.00 
Probate Issue 325.00/hr 

JAC 	 Meet with Chris Gale and Nancy Simonson regarding Probate Issue 1.20 390.00 
325.00/hr 

6/24/2011 NMS 	 legal research - Limitations; confer with Tony Canales; various 1.50 487.50 
emails 325.00/hr 

JAC 	 Confer with Nancy Simonson regarding limitations; review emails 0.50 162.50 
325.00/hr 

6/27/2011 NMS Emails regarding Probate; legal research 1.20 390.00 
325.00/hr 

JR Assist Nancy Simonson with Request for Production; make revisions 2.00 200.00 
100.00/hr 

6/28/2011 NMS 	 Various emails on Probate/Mediation Issue; research Disclosure and 1.75 568.75 
Wrongful Death Damages; confer with Tony Canales 325.00/hr 

JAC Confer with Nancy Simonson; respond to email 0.50 162.50 
325.00/hr 

6/29/2011 RC 	 Send email to Chris Gale, Andrew Lehman, Laura Jimenez and 0.15 15.00 
Alissa Atkins regarding request for Chris Gale to provide Letters 100.00/hr 
Testamentary 

NMS 	 Various phone calls & emails regarding Mediation and need for 3.00 975.00 
letters; draft Request for Production; prepare for Telephone Hearing; 325.00/hr 
legal research 

6/30/2011 J R Complete & mail out Request for Production to Plaintiffs 2.00 200.00 
100.00/hr 

JAC 	 Meeting with Laura Jimenez, Alissa Atkins and Nancy Simonson 2.30 747.50 
regarding preparation for Telephone Status Conference Hearing with 325.00/hr 
Judge Rainey; Participate in Telephone Status Conference Hearing 
with Judge Rainey 

NMS 	 Meet with Tony Canales, Laura Jiminez & Alissa Atkins; participate 4.50 1,462.50 
in Telephone Conference with Court; update research on Tort 325.00/hr 
Claims/Suicide 

7/1/2011 NMS Review Ord~rs 0.30 97.50 
325.00/hr 

http:1,462.50


3 Nueces County Courthouse 	 Page 

Hrs/Rate 	 Amount 

7/5/2011 RC 	 Review emails received from Pacer and download documents; scan 0.30 30.00 
and update computer database with the following documents: 100.00/hr 
Advice to Court and Unopposed Re-Submission of Agreed Order; 
Order Granting Plaintiffs' Unopposed Stipulation of Dismissal of 
Claims Against Lorenzo Forge 

NMS 	 Work on Motion to Dismiss State Claims; review pleadings; update 3.25 1,056.25 
research 325.00/hr 

717/2011 JR Prepare case law notebook for Nancy Simonson 1.00 100.00 
100.00/hr 

JAC 	 listen to audio statements and 911 telephone conversations; review 4.25 1,381.25 
documents and medical records; confer with Nancy Simonson and 325.00/hr 
Paralegals 

NMS 	 Confer with Tony Canales and Paralegals; review audio tapes of 2.75 893.75 
Plaintiff 325.00/hr 

RO 	 Meeting with Tony Canales, Nancy Simonson &Oiram Salinas, 4.00 400.00 
Paralegal to review 911 tapes, statements, and medical records 100.00/hr 

OS 	 Meeting with Tony Canales, Nancy Simonson &Roy Ornelas, 4.00 400.00 
Paralegal to review 911 tapes, statements, and medical records 100.00/hr 

7/8/2011 NMS Work on Motion to Dismiss Texas Tort Claims Act Cause of Action 3.50 1,137.50 
325.00/hr 

OS 	 Review and organize medical records as per Tony Canales' 6.00 600.00 
instruction 100.00/hr 

7/11/2011 NMS 	 Email to Chris Gale regarding schedule; receive and circulate draft 0.50 162.50 
schedule 325.00/hr 

OS 	 Continue reviewing medical records; case works notes; admission to 7.00 700.00 
MHMR; Nueces County Jail medical records 100.00/hr 

7/1212011 OS Create timeline of events regarding Roberto Garcia's medical history 5.00 500.00 
100.00/hr 

JR 	 Confer with Nancy Simonson regarding scanning documents to 1.80 180.00 
Chris Gale; review emails; revise documents; update computer 100.00/hr 
database with said documents 

7/13/2011 OS 	 Continue Creating timeline of events regarding Roberto Garcia's 7.00 700.00 
medical history 100.00/hr 

NMS 	 Various emails regarding Scheduling Order; forward to Co-Counsel; 0.75 243.75 
instructions to Jennifer Rodriguez, Paralegal 325.00/hr 

JR Per Nancy Simonson's instructions revise and send Order 1.00 100.00 
100.001hr 

,

http:1,137.50
http:1,381.25
http:1,056.25


----

CO ATTORNEY 

PR# ~\~3\C1.'f 
PO# ~(p%~ 

V~I]\~yV# 
DEPT· \?-'l>~- ':)30\CODING 

RECEIVING ~ - \-- \\ 
.----

Nueces County Courthouse 

Hrs/Rate 

7/13/2011 JR Review emails, print out documents for Nancy Simonson to review, 
scan and email, make any and all corrections to scheduling order 

2.00 
100.00/hr 

7/14/2011 OS Continue Creating timeline of events regarding Roberto Garcia's 
medical history 

6.00 
100.00/hr 

NMS Various em ails regarding Schedule; Telephone conference with 
AJessa Adkins; confer with Paralegal 

0.50 
325.00/hr 

JR Review em ails between Alissa Atkins, Laura Jimnez, Chris Gale and 
Linda Cook regarding Scheduling order, make suggested changes 
to order, review with team, scan and update file 

2.00 
100.00/hr 

7/15/2011 OS Continue Creating timeline of events regarding Roberto Garcia's 
medical history 

6.00 
100.00/hr 

For professional services rendered 96.45 

Additional Expenses: 

6/15/2011 Patsy Perez, Nueces County District Clerk - copies of Probate Records of Roberto 
Rolando Garcia 

6/30/2011 LexisNexis Research 

7/1/2011 Andrew J. Lehrman, Mediator - Full Day Mediation Cancellation Fee (per Party) 
)) 


Total costs 

1.; \ S/~J~C"P'V 
Total amount of this bill kfP{ 

lr.r'NJ~Attorney Summary 
Name ~ Rate 
TONY CANALES, ATTORNEY 8.75 325.00 
NANCY M.SIMONSON, ATTORNEY 29.15 325.00 
JENNIFER RODRIGUEZ, PARALEGAL 11.80 100.00 
OIRAM SALINAS, PARALEGAL 42.00 100.00 
ROMIE CANSECO, SR. PARALEGAL 0.75 100.00 
ROY ORNELAS, PARALEGAL 4.00 100.00 

Page 4 

Amount 

200.00 

600.00 

162.50 

200.00 

600.00 

$18,172.5~ 

15.00 

125.71 

600.00 

Amoun
$2,843.7~v / 
$9,473.7V/ 
$1,180.0~./ 
$4,200.0V/ 

$75.0tY'~ 
$400.09/ 

http:4,200.0V
http:9,473.7V


CANALES &SIMONSON, P .C. 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 


P.O. BOX 5624 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78465-5624 


(361) 883-0601 

July 15, 2011 

Invoice Number 
2856 

Nueces County Courthouse 
ATTN: Laura Garza Jimenez, 

County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 
CORPUS CHRISTI" TX 78401-3680 

Re: 	 CNIL ACTION NO. 2:08-cv-00288 
CHRISTINA CAMPOS, as Representative of the ESTATE OF ROBERTO ROLAND GARCIA, and 
ANGELITA SOLIS TORRES 
vs. 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, ET AL 

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS, 
CORPUS CHRISTI DNISION 
Office File # 09-0021 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED: 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: 	 $18,913.21 

~. .". 	 ~.. 

http:18,913.21


A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

ATTORNEYS & COUNSELORS 
RIO GRANDE VALLEY OFFICE 
701 EAST HARRISON, SUITE 100 

HARLINGEN, TX 78550-9151 
(956) 421-4904 FAX (956) 421-3621 

www.rampagelaw.com 

July 22, 2011 
Invoice # 16905 

ATTORNEY - CLIENT COMMUNICATION 
PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 

Laura Jimenez 
County Attorney \
901 Leopard St., Rm. 207 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401 

RE: 2011 Nueces County Sheriffs and Constables Collective Bargaining 

Professional services 

06/01/11 NGD 

RJN 

RJN 

06/06/11 RJN 

Telephone conference with Union 
Representative Hyden 
regarding status of next 
negotiation meeting; propose 
meeting dates of 6/27/2011, 
6/28/2011 or 7/1/2011; confer with 
Steve Waterman and Laura Jimenez 
regarding proposed dates 

Various E-mail communication to 
and from bargaining team members 
related to scheduling; 
instructions to Norma Delgado 
regarding same 

Begin working on draft of 
settlement documents in dec action 
related to NCSOA/Cox Grievance as 
a term of getting closure on 
existing bargaining negotiations 

Prepare draft of a 174.152 
bargaining extension agreement; 
forward to opposing negotiator for 
review; calendar new impass~e;;,' 
deadline; reques'tFrevised proposal 

Hours Amount 

0.30 27.00 

0.50 NO CHARGE 

0.90 225.00 

0.40 100.00 


http:www.rampagelaw.com


2 

2011 Nueces County Sheriffs and Constab~es ATTORNEY - CLIENT COMMUNICATION 
Collective Barga~ning PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 

Page 

Hours Amount 

06/07/11 RJN 	 E-mail communication to Perry 0.90 225.00 
Hyden inquiring about status of 
revised proposal; telephone 
conference with Steven Waterman 
regarding expectations for meeting 
next week; further evaluation of 
County's position given status of 
negotiations 

06/13/11 RJN 	 Travel to Corpus Christi to attend 12.00 3,000.00 
bargaining session scheduled for 
6/13/2011; lead session; advise 
thorough caucuses throughout day; 
reach tentative agreement on all 
outstanding articles; debrief with 
team 

06/14/11 RJN 	 Receive and review draft 0.50 125.00 
resolution authorizing back pay; 
E-mail communication to and from 
County Attorney Laura Jimenez with 
revisions; forward latest revision 
to Ron DeLord for review and 
comment 

RJN 	 Further work drafting and editing 1. 70 425.00 
CBA and Pay Table to prepare 
document for a vote by the 
parties; forward drafts to team 
contacts; request review and 
updated figures for pay table 

06/16/11 RJN 	 Telephone conference with County 1. 40 350.00 
Attorney Laura Jimenez regarding 
scope of back pay resolution; 
discussion of Association's 
recently stated position; make 
edits and changes to proposed 
resolution and forward for review 
and comment: recommend that 
resolution be submitted for 
approval at same 	 time as CBA; 
request feedback on documents 
resolving lawsuit 

RJN 	 Publish clean copy of CBA and Pay 0.50 125.00 
Table showing edits for use in 
vote approval: forward copy t'o.' 
As sociation rep:r:e,sentatives" and to. 
client 	representatives 

http:3,000.00


3 

'. 

201 Nueces County Sheriffs and Constables ATTORNEY - CLIENT COMMUNICATION 
Collective Bargaining PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 

06/17/11 RJN 

06/23/11 RJN 

RJN 

06/24/11 RJN 

06/29/11 RJN 

E-mail communication to and from 
Association regarding back pay 
resolution and handling of 
terminations; telephone conference 
with County Attorney Laura Jimenez 
regarding same; request data o~ 
how long it takes to resolve 
terminations at Civil Service 
Commission 

E-mail communication to 
Association's reps inquiring about 
status of draft documents for vote 
other than the back pay 
resolution; request feedback and 
approval on non-controverted 
items; resend draft documents 

Telephone conference with County 
Attorney Laura Jimenez and 
Administrator Steven Waterman 
regarding status of CBA approval 
and related issues; particular 
discussion regarding dispute over 
scope of back pay resolution; 
provide advice and counsel 
regarding same; follow up review 
of draft order to be submitted for 
approval 

E-mail communication to NCSOA 
negotiators advising of County's 
position on back pay authorization 
issue; continue to decline to 
extend authorization to 
terminations 

E-mail communication to 
Administrator Steven Waterman 
regarding status of back pay 
resolution set for consideration 
6/29/2011; receive and review 
signed copy of back pay resolution 
approved 6/29/2011; follow up 
telephone conference with County 
Attorney Laura Jimenez regarding 
same; prepare and forward to Union 
reps; E-mail commun,ication to ;phem 
forwarding resolut.J.on: 'explaining 
limits of authorization that the 
Court was willing to approve, and 
requesting that the NCSOA members 

Page 

Hours Amount 

0.40 100.00 


0.50 125.00 

1. 30 325.00 

0.80 200.00 

1.10 275.00 

http:resolut.J.on


2011 Nueces County Sheriffs and Constables ATTORNEY - CLIENT COMMUNICATION 
Collective Bargaining PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 

06/30/11 RJN 

RJN 

RJN 

RJN 

either approve the CBA by 
7/13/2011 or advise otherwise 

Telephone call from Administrator 
Steven Waterman regarding 
communications from Ron OeLord to 
him; also, discussion of some 
feedback relating to County's 
position on limited back pay 
authorization; also, discussion 
regarding effect of a new 
time-keeping system on bargaining 
obligations, if any; provide 
advice and counsel regarding same 

Receive and review E-mail 
communication from Ron OeLord 
regarding County's passage of 
limited back pay resolution; 
respond to email restating 
County's position 

Various E-mail communication to 
and from Union reps and County 
reps relating to continued 
discussions about scope of back 
pay authorization; discussions 
moving to issue of whether to 
allow Union to address 
Commissioner Court directly 

Telephone conference with County 
Attorney Laura Jimenez and 
Administrator Steven Waterman 
regarding Ron OeLord's request for 
direct access to Commissioner 
Court in connection with back pay 
authorization; provide advice and 
counsel regarding same 

Hours 

0.30 

0.50 

0.70 

0.80 

Page 4 

Amount 

75.00 

125.00 

175. 00 

200.00 

For professional services rendered 25.50 $6,202.00 



5 

2011 Nueces Sheriffs and Constables ATTORNEY -	 CLIENT COMMUNICATION 
Collective PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 

Additional charges: 

Amount 

6/12/2011 	 Ric Navarro hotel charge regarding Corpus Christi NO CHARGE 
travel to attend bargaining session scheduled for 
6/13/2011 ($131.10) 

6/13/2011 Round mileage to Corpus Christi to attend 127.50 
ining session scheduled for 6/13/2011 

s: June 1 - 30, 2011 	 0.446/30/2011 	 Pos 

Total costs 

Total amount of this bill 

balance 

7/11/2011 thank you! Nueces County 	 ($8,766.80) 

Total and adjustments 	 ($8,766.80) 

Balance due 	 $14,546.38 

Timekeeper Summary 
Hours 

J. Navarro 24.70 
Norma G. Delgado 0.30 90.00 

Thank you! 

co ATIORNEY1C~~~y 

PR# ~\~3V1.S 

DENTON, NAVARRO, R~:~..~~~..1E1~ek ~ \~ 2>"t\A Professional Corporation 
V 31 -:5'1-:!:JV# 

TAX ID NUMBER: 74-2593927 DEPT
CODING \ ;l, g5· 5.30 J 

I' RECEIVING.. , ~ -l ... \ \ 

NOTE: QUESTIONS REGARDING SUBSTANTIVE LEGAL WORK MAY BE DIRECTED TO RIC NAVARRO 
(PARTNER) OR NORMA DELGADO (LEGAL ASSISTANT); BILLING QUESTIONS MAY BE DIRECTED TO 
DONNA NAVARRO (COMPTROLLER) AT (956) 421-4904 

http:14,546.38
http:8,766.80
http:8,766.80


DENTON, NAVARRO, ROCHA & BERNAL 

A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

ATTORNEYS & COUNSELORS 
RIO GRANDE VALLEY OFFICE 
701 EAST HARRISON, SUITE 100 

HARLINGEN, TX 78550-9151 
956.421.4904 

July 22, 2011 

MONTHLY STATEMENT 

Laura Jimenez 

County Attorney 
901 Leopard St., Rm. 207 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401 

In Reference To: 2011 Nueces County Sheriffs and Constables Collective Bargaining 

Date 

6/24/2011 
7/22/2011 

Description 

Invoice #16872 
Invoice #16905 

Ending Balance 

Amount Due 

Amount _---'=B=a=lan:..:.::c~e 

8,216.44 
6,329.94 

8,216.44 
14,546.38 

14,546.38 

14,546.38 

Current 

14,546.38 

30 Days 

0.00 

60 Days 

0.00 

90 Days 120+ Days 

0.00 0.00 

. ~ 

-,,1 ,.' 



DENTON, NAVARRO, ROCHA & BERNAL /
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORA nON 

ATTORNEYS & COUNSELORS 
RIO GRANDE VALLEY OFFICE 

701 EAST HARRISON, SUITE 100 
HARLINGEN, TX 78550-9151 

(956) 421-4904 FAX (956) 421-3621 

www.rarnpagelaw.com 

July 22, 2011 
Invoice # 16907 

ATTORNEY - CLIENT COMMUNICATION 
PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 

Laura Jimenez 
County Attorney 
901 Leopard St., Rm. 207 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401 

RE: 	 Nueces County vs NCSOA, et al. 
Cause No. 2011-DCV-0607-B 

Professional services 

06/14/11 RJN 

06/16/11 RJN 

06/27/11 NGD 

06/29/11 RJN 

Further drafting of settlement 
paperwork in the Nueces County v 
NCSOA grievance lawsuit; prepare 
joint motion to enter agreed 
judgment and agreed judgment; 
forward to County Attorney Laura 
Jimenez for review and comment 
before sending to counsel for the 
Association 

Further work drafting and editing 
joint motion and proposed agreed 
judgment; incorporate suggested 
changes and edits from Attorney 
Adkins; forward to Associations 
attorneys for review and comment 

Receive and calendar Court's 
notice of Docket Control 
Conference and Status Conference 
for 7/7/2011 per Judge Murray 
Notice 

E-mail communication from County',~: \.,T 
Attorney Jimenez rega+din'g , 
possibility of holdiA~ ~tatus 
conference telephonically; 
instructions to Norma Delgado to 

Hours 

1. 20 300.00 

0.90 225.00 

0.20 18.00 

0.20 50.00 


http:www.rarnpagelaw.com


Nueces County vs NCSOA, et:. al. ATTORNEY - CLIENT COMMUNICATION 
Cause No. 2011-DCV-0607-B PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 

06/29/11 

06/30/11 

NGD 

NGD 

inquire into logistics given 
assignment of case to Judge 

Telephone conference with 117th 
District Court Manager Lilia 
Gutierrez ng hearing set 
for 7/7/2011and parties request 
conduct telephonically; 
Ms Gutierrez advises that Court 
mandates all lead and associate 
counsel to set matter for final 
hearing 

Prepare draft of Plaintiff's 
Motion for Continuance and 
proposed Order; forward to 
attorney 

to 

6/30/2011 

For professional services 

Additional charges: 

Postage Charges: June 1 -

rendered 

30, 2011 

2 

Hours Amount 

0.30 27.00 

0.40 36.00 

3.20 $656.00 

0.44 

Total costs 

Total amount of this bill 

Previous balance 

Balance due 

Time 

Norma G. Delgado 

PR# 

Thank you! ....... ;""\ 't 

f," PO# 

V# 

$0.44 

~g 
$317.10 

$973.54 

\ 
-r"--:~--------1 

~"-\--\\ 



3 

~ueces County vs NCSOA, et al. ATTORNEY - CLIENT COMMUNICATION 
Cause No. 2011-DCV-0607-B PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 

Page 

DENTON, NAVARRO, ROCHA & BERNAL 
A Professional Corporation ,1 

TAX ID NUMBER: 74-2593927 

NOTE: QUESTIONS REGARDING SUBSTANTIVE LEGAL WORK MAY BE DIRECTED TO RIC NAVARRO 
(PARTNER) OR NORMA DELGADO (LEGAL ASSISTANT): BILLING QUESTIONS MAY BE DIRECTED TO 
DONNA NAVARRO (COMPTROLLER) AT (956) 421-4904 



DENTON, NAVARRO, ROCHA & BERNAL 

A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

ATTORNEYS & COUNSELORS 
RIO GRANDE VALLEY OFFICE 
701 EAST HARRISON, SUITE 100 

HARLINGEN, TX 78550-9151 
956.421.4904 

July 22, 2011 

MONTHLY STATEMENT 

Laura Jimenez 

County Attorney 
901 Leopard St., Rm. 207 
CORPUS CHRISTI. TX 78401 

In Reference To: Nueces County vs NCSOA. et a!. 
Cause No. 2011-DCV-0607-B 

Date Description 

6/20/2011 Invoice #16826 
7/22/2011 Invoice #16907 

Ending Balance 

Amount Due 

Amount _--=B=a=la=nc=e 

317.10 
656.44 

317.10 
973.54 

973.54 

973.54 

Current 

656.44 

30 Days 

317.10 

60 Days 

0.00 

90 Days 120+ Days 

0.00 0.00 

. . . 
~ ~ - "', r.:..· , 

~ ~ { ... ' 



County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
County Roads and Bridges Director of Public Works 
Engineering Services Nueces County Engineer 
Environmental Enforcement 

Facilities Management 

9*1*1 Addressing Program 


DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

August 2, 2011 


Margaret Hayes 

County Auditor 


Glen R. Sulliva~~ ~A'~ 

Director of PUb~ 


Special Motion Payment Request (Final Invoice) 


Please authorize your staff to place the following Final Invoice 206 from International 
Consultant Group on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for 
payment. 

This payment request is for the engineering and design services relating to the Amistad 
Park Improvements Project in Bishop, Texas. This contract was awarded in 
Commissioners' Court September 22, 2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street. Suite 103 Corpus Christl. Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 



~ .. .. . ~ 
International Consultant Group F/na I InvoiceP.o. Box 624 $-2-/ / ,..-_-,--_..-,
Corpus Christi, TX 78403 

Date Invoice # 

712912011 206 

Bill To 

Nueces County 
Purchasing Department 
901 Leopard St. 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Description 

BISHOP - AMISTAD PARK IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 
CONTRACT NO. 20100192 

P.O. No. Terms 

Amount 

FINAL CONSTRUCTION INSPECTIONS BALANCE - PROJECT CONSTRUCTION COMPLETED 1,400.00 

PRj 

PO# 

v~ 

DEPT
CODING 

RECEIVII~ 

fll~"53/0111/5J3/9- KJ 

Total 

NUECES COUNTY 

PUBLIC WORKS 

REC 29 JUL l1PMlt2 1 

$1,400.00 

.Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due 




County ofNueces 


Department ofPublic Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 

Facilities Management 

Environmental Enforcement 

9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: August 10, 2011 

TO: Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. DirectoY7C 
Nueces County Departm~~lic Works 

SUBJECT: Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Application for Payment No.2 from Elite 
General Contractors LLC on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court. 

This payment request is for the Calderon Building Justice of the Peace Office Renovations 
Project that was approved in commissioners' court on May 25, 2011. 

Attachments 

I- ;)(0 :!)/;zjIf 
I/tj{Jf/fL JJ/311J 

P)L901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 



By; .1..l: ~:.J~ .....,; Date: -.~. he! '4 
,. . I I 

THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS. 1735 NEW YORK AVE.. 

-631;)./l5UlJ6-,93/d-

APPLrICA TION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT AlA DOCUMENT G702 PAGE ONE OF PAGES 1 

TO OWNER Nueces County Department of PROJECT: Calderon Building APPLICAnON NO: 2 Distribution to: 

Public Works 

Attn. Glen Sullivan 

J.P. Office Renovations 

Project No. IFB No. 2881 ~ II 

c=JOWNER 

c=JARCHITECT 

PERIOD TO: .August 4,2011 c=:JCONTRACTOR 

FROM CONTRACTOR: VIA ARCHITECT: Naismith Engineering, Inc INVOICE # 2 c=JBANK 

Elite General Contractors LLC 450 I Gollihar Rd. [}[]ENGINEER 

23 Great Lakes Dr. C. C. TX 78413 Corpus Christi, TX 78411 PROJECT NOS: 

CONTRACT FOR: Nueces County Johnny S. Calderon 	 CONTRACT DATE: .June 2, 2011 

C EIfSUMMARY 
Total changes approved 
in previous months by Owner 

ADDITrONS DEDUCtION 

Total aoproved this Month 

TOTALS $0.00 $0.00 

NET CHANGES by Change Order $0.00 

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT 
Application is made for payment, as shown below, in connection with the Contract. 
Continuation Sheet, AlA Document G703, is attached. 

I. 	ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM 
2. 	 Net change by Change Orders 
3. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line I 2) 
4. 	TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO 

DATE (Column G on G703) 
5. 	 RETAIN AGE: 

a. 	 5 % of Completed Work 
(Column D + E on G703) 

b. 	 5 % of Stored Material 
(Column F on G703) 

Total Retainage (Lines 5a + 5b or 


Total in Column rofG703) 
6. 	 TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAlNAGE 

(Line 4 Less Line 5 Total) 
7. 	 LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR 

PAYMENT (Line 6 from prior Certificate) 
8. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE 
9. BALANCE TO FINISH, INCLUDING RET AlNAGE 

(Line 3 less Line 4) --- 

A.IA DOCUMENT G702 APPUCA TlON AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT 1992 EDITION· AlA 1C1992 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

194,800.00 
0.00 

194,800.00 
71,506.00 I 

$ _____'-'--'--' 

$ 
------- 

$ 3,575.30 
$ 67,930.70 v 

$ 34,300.70.1 
$ 33,630.00 

$ --rz:;:::r,z;·7"r.VV 

,q /~~) S~,!, 80 

The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of the Contractor's knowledge, 
information and belief the Work covered by this Application for Payment has been 
completed in accordance with the Contract Documents, that all amowlts have been paid by 
the Contractor for Work for which previous Certificates for Payment were issued and 
payments received from the Owner, and that current payment shown herein is now due. 

I, 	 ...,\~~!·!.'~/,.... "'! 

CONTRACTOR: 

By: Epitacio Elizondo ~~ Date: .August 4~-2OTI 


State of '72:'t:...~ 

Subscribed and sworn to before me this ~ 

Notary Public: 

My Commission expires: 


ARCHIT 
In accordance with the Contract Documents, based on on-site observations and the data 
comprising the application, the Architect certifies to the Owner that to the best of the 
Architect's knowledge, information and belief the Work has progressed as indicated, 

the quality of the Work is in accordance with the Contract Documents, and the Contractor 
is entitled to payment of the AMOUNT CEJUIFHID. .~.•.') 

AMOUNT CERTIFIED ..........433« Ie, '3 D.0 () /1/ 1.,,// 


(Attach explanation ifamount certifi~am the arrwultt<fppi;ed Initial all figures on this 
Application and onthe Continuation Sheet that are changed to conform with the amount certified.) 
ARCHITECT: 

Users may obtain validation of this document by requesting a completed AlA Document 0401 - Certification of Document's Authenticity f~ 

/ 10/ 

http:rz:;:::r,z;�7"r.VV
http:33,630.00
http:67,930.70
http:3,575.30


PAGE OF PAGESCONTINUATION SHEET AlA DOCUMENT G703 
AlA Document G702, APPLlCA TlON AND CERTlFICA TlON FOR PAYMENT, containing APPLICATION NO: TWO 
Contractors signed certification IS attached APPLICATION DATE: .August 4, 2011 
In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. PERIOD TO: .August 4, 2011 
Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: IFB No. 2881-11 

CALDERON BUILDING JP OFFICE RENOVATIONS 

A 

ITEM 
NO. 

B 
---DESCR.IPTION OF WORK 

C 
SCHEDULED 

VALUE 

D E 
W RK COMPLETED 

FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD 
APPLICATION 

(D+ E) 

F 
MATERIALS 
PRESENTLY 

STORED 
(NOT IN 
DORE) 

G 
TOTAL 

COMPLETED 
AND STORED 

TO DATE 
(D+E+F) 

% 
(G +C) 

ij 
BALANCE 
TO FINISH 

(C -G) 

I 
RETAINAGE 

(IF VARIABLE 
RATE) 

I 

I 

2 

3 

General Requirements 

Bond 

Demolition Interior 

$6,828.00 

$4,656.00 

$15,500.00 

$6,20000 

$4,656.00 

$7,250.00 

$6,200.00 

$4,656.00 

$7,250.00 

90.80% 

100.00% 

46.77% 

$628.00 

$8,250.00 

$310.00 

$232.80 

$36250 

4 Metal frame $13,700.00 $7,000.00 $7,000.00 5109% $6,700.00 $350.00 

5 Electrical Rough $16,000.00 $8,000.00 $8,000.00 50.00% $8,000.00 $400.00 

6 

7 

8 

I-IVAC Rough 

Plumbing Rough 

Phone & Data Reugh 

$12,000.00 

$6,000.00 
$12,000.00 

$3,000,00 

$6,000.00 

$6,000,00 

$6,000.00 

$3,00000 

$6,000.00 

50.00% 

50.00% 

50.00% 

$6,000.00 

$3,000.00 

$6,000,00 

$300.00 

$150.00 

$300,00 

9 Windows, Glass & Glazing $14,700,00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 68.03% $4,700.00 $500.00 

10 Inside Doors & Hollow Metal Frames $8,000.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 50.00% $4,00000 $200.00 

II 
12 

Gypsum Drywall, Tape, Float & Texture 

Insulation 

$6,516.00 

$800.00 

$3,000.00 

$400.00 

$3,000,00 

$400.00 

4604% 

50.00% 

$3,516.00 

$400.00 

$150.00 

$20,00 

13 Fire Alarm $8,500.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 35.29% $5,500.00 $150.00 

14 

15 

16 

17 

Ceilings 

Millwork Cabinets 
. .. 

Painting .. 
Electrical Trim out 

$3,400.00 

$13,500.00 

$13,00000 

$7,600.00 

$3,400.00 

$13,500,00 

$\3,000.00 

$7,600.00 

18 HYAC Trim out $3,700.00 $3,700,00 

19 

20 

Plumbing Trim out 

Phone & Data Trim out 
$4,400.00 

$4,500.00 
$4,400.00 

$4,500.00 

21 IFinish Flooring & VCT 

22 Wall Ceramic Tile 
23 ISite Cleaning 

24 

I 

I 

$8,900.00 

$2,600.00 
$8,000.00 $3,000.00 $3,000,00 37.50% 

$8,90000 

$2,600.00 

$5,000.00 $150.00 

25 

26 

27 

28 
29 

30 

31 

GRAND TOTALS $194,800.00 $36,106,00 $35,400.00 $0.00 $71,506.00 36.71% $123,2940(} $3,575.30 I 

AlA DOCUMENT G703' CONTINUATION SHEET FOR G702 . 1992 EDITION· AlA· Cl992 
THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS. 1735 NEW YORK AVENUE, NW. WASHINGTON, D.C. 20006·5232 G103-1992 

L, 



NaismithEngineering,lnc 

ENGINEERING. ENVIRONMENTAL. SURVEYING 

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL 

DATE: August 8, 2011 

TO: Nueces County 
901 Leopard, Rm.l03 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

ATTN: Glen Sullivan, PE 
Director, Public Works 

FROM: J. Eric Rivera, AlA NEI Project No. 8478 

PROJECT: Calderon Building, J.P. Office Renovations 
RE: Application for Payment 002 

We are sending you herewith via [] Mail [] Overnight Express [X] Hand Delivery [ ] Other 

The following: 
[] Letter [] Prints [ ] Brochures 
[ ] Data Sheet [ ] Specifications [] Testing Lab Reports 
[ ] Shop Drawings [ ] Estimates [] Samples 
[] Drawings [] Reports [X] Other-App. For Payment 

Quantity Description 

2 Copies Application for Payment 002 

These items are transmitted: 

[ ] As Requested [X] Approved as submitted [ ] For fabrication [ ] Other 
[X] For Your Use [ ] Approved as noted [ ] For pricing 
[] For Review & Comment [ ] Revise & Resubmit [ ] For coordination purposes 
[ ] For Your Information [ ] Not Approved [ ] For field use 

Remarks: Mr. Sullivan: Enclosed is Elite General Contractor's Application for Payment for the named 
project. It is APPROVED AS SUBMITTED. 

COPIES: Elite General Contractors 

NUECES COUNTY 

PUBUCWORKS 

REC 8 AUG l1PM1:52 

4501 Gollihar Road. Corpus Christi, TX 78411 • 800-677-2831 361-814-9900 Fax 361-814-4401 • naismith-engineering.com 

http:naismith-engineering.com


" 


Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

August 4, 2011 


Peggy Hayes y.

County Auditor 

Loyd Neal 

County JUdf5-'~1 

NUECES COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FYIO/ll Tax Allocation" 
4th Quarter 

901 leopard Street. Room 303. Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697· (361) 888-0444 • (361) 888-0445 FAX 



RECE~'JED 

AUG 04 2011 

},., ,;}'b,-.'" C, ';;' '-vi 1"_'-'l1li0' ",.O,J ~.;!.;.t~'''~J .~, 

Commissi~.:H1i)f'S Court 
Admi~i8trstjtm 

August 1, 2011 

NUECES COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 
2011 BUDGET ALLOCATION 

I N V 0 ICE # 110911 

TAXING UNIT: NUECES COUNTY 

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 10-310-100 

DUE DATE: September 30, 2011 

Payments not received by the due date will be assessed a five (5%) percent penalty on 
the quarterly amount due plus ten (10%)-pefQent interest. 



RECEIVED 
AUG 042011 

Nueccs County 

Commissioners C{mrt 


Administrn!io'1l 


August 1, 2011 

NUECES COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 
2011 BUDGET ALLOCATION 

I N V 0 ICE # 110911 

TAXING UNIT: FARM TO MARKET 


ACCOUNT NUMBER: 10-310-100 


DUE DATE: September 30. 2011 


o FOURTH 
ARTER 


AMOUNT DUE: 
~ 
Un 8/'1/1/ 

Payments not received by the due date will be assessed a five (5%) percent penalty on 
the quarterly amount due plus ten (10%) Percent interest. 



Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 	 August 10, 2011 

TO: 	 Peggy Hayes 

County AUdi%or 

FROM: 	 Loyd Neal/II 
County Judg IP 

9" ~f/ 

SUBJECT: 	 COASTAL BEND BAYS & ESTUARIES PROGRAM, INC. 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FY 10/11 Outside Agency Funding" 
Contract Approved - CCT 8/10/11 

FY 09/10 Report 7/27/11 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697· (361) 888-0444' (361) 888-0445 FAX 



Coastal Bend Bays & Estuaries Program, Inc. 
1305 N. Shoreline, Suite 205, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 .361·885·6202.361-883-7801 (fax) 

RECEIVED 

JUL 25 2011 
INVOICE LOYD NEAL 

County Judge, Nueces County, Texas 

By /YLb'
July 25, 2011 

RECEIVED 
JUl 2 5 2011

The Honorable Samuel Neal Jr. 
Nueces COUlltyNueces County Courthouse 

901 Leopard St, Room 303 Commissioners Court 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3697 Adm;nhtr~ ti~", 

RE: Contract for FY 2010·2011 

Partnering with Nueces County to provide research and development of solutions to protect and 
restore the bays and estuaries as it relates to public health issues, water quality and sanitation. 

Amount of Contract $6,000 

Amount Due: $6,000 

Please contact Alice Sanchez (361-885-6217) if you have any questions regarding this invoice. 

Please make checks payable to: Coastal Bend Bays & Estuaries Program 

Federall.D. # 74-2924909 


fy oq-IO ~o.d" ~eT YJ..7 1/ 
CuM, CT, ADMiNiSTRATIONty 10-11 Con:tMct C1!-T q 10//1 

~... r ' 

f?A# R 
PO# 

Visit our website - www.cbbep.org 

http:www.cbbep.org


Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 	 August 9,2011 

TO: 	 Peggy Hayes 
County Auditor 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 	 JOHNSON CONTROLS 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"SECO State Energy Conservation Office" 
Building Efficiency & Retrofit Project 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697' (361) 888·0444' (361) 888-0445 FAX 



and Stored 

ORIGINAL 

INVOICE 

Direct Inquires To: JOHNSON CONTROLS INCJohnson ~1t'f 
South Region PC Branch 
3021 W Bend DriveControls 

Bill To: NUECES COUNTY COURT HOUSE 
901 LEOPARD STREET 
ROOM 303 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401 

IRVING, TX 75063 
FederallD#: 39·0380010 

Phone: 866656-9681 
Fax: 

Mail Check To: Johnson Controls 
PO Box 730068 
Dallas, TX 75373 

Project Name 1Project Site I Tax Loc Purchase Order 1Date 1Authorized By JCI Project I CO JCt Project Manager 
Nueces County PC·Service Component 

TX7840100 

Signed Contract 
07128110 

Samuel L Neal, Jr. 

9818-0104 
000 

TIPTON. JAMES A 

Period Covered Invoice Number 
07/01/2011 - 07/3112011 00033721972 

jOriginal Contract Amount: $7,930,497 
Approved Change Orders: $0 
New Contract Amount: $7,930,497 

Work Completed To Date: $6,847,914 / 
Less Retention: $0 
Total Less Retention: $6,647,914 / 
Less Invoiced To Date: $6,091,685 

Total Amount Due This Invoice: ~ 
Work Scheduled Previous Stored Total Complete Balance 0% 

Item Description Value Application Material Retention 
F G J 

Power Factor Corrections $104,049 $0 
A B C o 

$0 $0 
Engineering $10,610 $0 $10,610 $0 $10,610 100% $0 SO 

Malerial. $51,140 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% S51,14O $0 

Installation $37,097 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $37,097 $0 

$5,202 $0 $0 $0 0% $0Closeout $5,202./ 
2 Lighting Improvements $948,199 $916,345 $0 $0 $916,3;; / 97% $31,854 $0 

Engineering $126,853 $126,853 $0 $0 $126,853 100% $0 $0 

Materials $451,740 $451,740 $0 so $451,740 100% $0 $0 

Installation 

Courthouse $195,806 $186,938 $0 $0 SI86,938 95% $8,868 so 
New Jan $91,842 $87,250 $0 $0 $87,250 95% $4,592 $0 

Old Jan $66,612 $63,564 $0 $0 95% $3,048 $0 

Closeout $15,346 $0 $0 $0 0% $15,346 / $0 

3 Boiler Plant Upgrades $633,711 $633,711 $0 $0 $::,~:~ / 100% $OV $0 

Engineering $$8,386 $58,386 $0 so $$8,386 100% $0 $0 


Malerlals $406,863 $406,883 $0 $0 $406,883 100% $0 $0 


lnstaliltion $144,162 $144,162 $0 $0 $144,162 100% $0 $0 


Closeout $24,280 $24,280 $0 $0 $24,280 / 100% $0 so 

4 Chiller System Upgrades $431,666 $431,666 $0 $0 $431,666 V 100% $0 $0 


Engineering $29,935 $29,935 $0 $0 $29,935 100'10 $0 $0 

Malerial. $346,960 $346,980 $0 $0 $346,960 100% $0 $0 

Instanation $40,725 $40,725 $0 $0 $40,725 100% $0 $0 

Closeout $14,046 $14,046 $0 $0 100% $0 $0$14,046/ 

5 Non-Chemical Water Treatment $309,695 $11,327 $0 $0 $11,327 4% $298,388 $0 
Engineering $22,654 $11,327 $0 $0 $11,327 50% $11,327 $0 

Materials $182,144 $0 $0 $0 so 0% S182,144 $0 

Installation $88,826 $0 $0 $0 $0 0'10 $88,828 $0 

Closeout $16,071 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $16,071 $0 

6 $1,716,257 $1,322,720 $265,354 $0 $1,588,074 93% $128,183 $0 
Engineering I fA { <{ lJI $0 $0 

Water Conservation Measur.es 1_ 0 /
$143,432 $143,432 $0 $143,432 100% $0 

Material. i - J $805,199 $805,199 $0 $0 $805,199 100%- $0 $0 

Installation 

Please reference our invoice number and amount with your payment. Send only to the address on this invoice. Page 1 of 2 



7 

Courthouse $130,804 $124,503 $0 $0 $124,503 $6,301 $0 

New Jail $262,722 $249,586 $0 $0 $249,586 95% $13,136 $0 

Old Jan $317,712 $0 $265,354 $0 $265,354 84% $52,358 $0 

19 /8-531r2/1'I/8'IO-53/~ 
10.610- +RECEIVED ! 't I «-53/~/118bf):; ?(,k --

265·354- +1q IY-S"3/V/(ft870AUG 0 9 2011 66.486- + 
lOr I r-531;).//1/9;0

Nueces CGunty 213,779- + 

Closeout 

Solar Measures: Solar & PVOEngineering t1 <l 

9 
10 

Totals 

/ 

Malerials ,q \'"0 
Inola"atlon 

Photonllalc System 

Solar Thermal System 

CIo..ou! 

HVAC Improvements 
Mechanical 

Englnearing $66,317 $66,317 $0 $0 $66,317 100% $0 $0 

Materia.. $662.036 $662,036 $0 $0 $662.036 100% $0 $0 

$650,381 $215.261 $110,564 $0 $325,825 50% $324,556 $0In.tanation 

Clo••out $66,371 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $66,371 $0 

Controls 

Engineering· Hardware 

Enginearing. Software 

Material. 

Electricallnstallatlon 

Commisioning 

Closeout 

Engineering Audit Expenses 
Melen & Monitori • Work Phase 

$56,288 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $56,288 / $00 $968,453 $839,942 $66,486 $0 $906,428 / 94% $62,025 V $0 
$96,845 $96,845 $0 $0 $96.845 100% $0 $0 

8452,481 $452,481 $0 $0 $452,481 100% $0 $0 

$205,711 $206,711 $0 $0 $206,711 100% $0 $0 

$157,651 $83,905 $86.486 $0 $150,391 $17,260 $0 

$44,765 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $44,765 / $0 

$2,666,096 $1,798,117 $213,779 $0 $2,011,896 75% $0$654,200 " 

$118,695 $118.695 $0 $0 $118,695 100% $0 $0 

$108,841 $108,641 $0 $0 $108,641 100".. $0 $0 

$550,924 $550,924 $0 $0 $550,924 100% $0 $0 

$334,641 $66,922 $94,563 $0 $151,485 45% $0 

$18,652 $0 $27.973 45% $0 

$0 $0 0% $0 

$0 $137,857 100% $0 
$0 0% 

$6,647,914 84% 

CviJ/ 

?A# 

fJO# 

Iv# 
!·~"E~P~T~.--~-L~~~~4-~ 

;9DIN_G'---f-.:.~..&L.""""'~r.LJ~-I 

o·c 

Commissioners Court 004 
Administr~dil1l!! 556'2291o~1 * 

Please reference our invoice number and amount with your payment. Send only to the address on this invoice, Page 2 of 2 



Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

August 11,2011 

Peggy Hayes ~ 
County Auditor 

Loyd Neal 
County Judge 1/1) I 

'YIp pi 
PALMER DRUG ABUSE PROGRAM 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FY 10/11 Outside Agency Funding" 
Contract Approved - CCT 3/23/1 ] 
FY 09110 Report - CCT 2/9111 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697' (361) 888-0444' (361) 888-0445 FAX 



RECEIVED 
AI~3 1~ 2011 

!"Ueces COUDlY 

Commissionen Court 
Administration PALMER DRUG ABUSE PROGRAM 

3104 S. Alameda 
Corpus Christ, TX 78404 

INVOICE 
August 10, 2011 

TO: 	 Judge Loyd Neal 
Nueces County Commissioners Court 
901 Leopard 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

===============================~================================ 

AMOUNT 

Annual Allocation per contract 

Total Amount: 

Bruce Cooper, LCDC, CCS 
Executive Director 

f;'-H# 

?O#Tax 1.0. # 74-2200058 

Fyoq-IO~ cer.1-Q-I/ 

8//0-11 ~ad (!'Cr .3-~3-fl 



·, 
Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 

Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

August 11, 2011 

Peggy Hayes 

County AUdi~or 

Loyd Neal 
County Judg tt!(

f ,( 
BEIRNE, MAYNARD & PARSONS, L.L.P. 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"Redistricting Plan for Nueces County" 
Approved CCT 2/912011 

L,SJecf 8f5f;J 
i!9 et1dtl, g(~II' / 

BIZ
901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697' (361) 888-0444· (361) 888-0445 FAX 



RECEIVED 

BEIRNE, MAYNARD &: PARSONS, L.L.P. JUL 20 2011P.o. BOX 27457 
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77227-7457 

LOYD NEAL 
TELEPHONE: (713) 623-0887 Y Judge, Nuec(:;s County. Texas 
FACSIMILE: (713) 960-1527 

FEDERAL TAX ID: 76-0208646 

Nueces County, Texas July 1, 2011 
Hon. Loyd Neal, County Judge Invoice No. 237651 
901 Leopard Street Ref. No. 004974.105564 
Room 303 Billing Attorney: MDB 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

RE: Nueces TX/ Redistricting 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION 

The detail in this document is confidential and subject to privileges, 
including the attorney-client and/or work product privilege. 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES rendered 
in connection with the following: 

E109 - Local Travel 
E110 - Out-of-Town Travel 
E111 - Meals 

Total 

Total Invoice 

430.68 
159.39 

33.57 

$623.64 

Calendar year to date fee total $48,099.50 / 

Calendar year to date expense total $5,279.65 V 

Life to date fee total $48,099.50 / 

0VIV1, CT. hDMiNISTAATION 
Life to date expense total $5,279.65 VI ~H# 

20# 

f '/# 
; ~r::::F::::>T::-_---t-~""".IoQ~...I..~--I 

"1'"")'f\!G 
~~~~~~~~-I 

http:5,279.65
http:48,099.50
http:5,279.65
http:48,099.50


0.00 
0.00 

BEIRNE, MAYNARD & PARSONS, L.L.P. 
P.o. BOX 27457 

HOUSTON, TEXAS 77227-7457 
TELEPHONE: (713) 623-0887 

FACSIMILE: (713) 960-1527 

FEDERAL TAX ID: 76-0208646 

Nueces County I Texas July 11 2011 
Hon. Loyd Neal, County Judge Invoice No. 237651 
901 Leopard Street Ref. No. 004974.105564 
Room 303 Billing Attorney: MDB 
Corpus Christi l TX 78401 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION 

REM ITT A N C E COP Y 

RE: Nueces TX/ 	 Redistricting 

Total Expenses $623.64 

Total Invoice 	 $623.64 

OUTSTANDING INVOICES 


Date Invoice No. Amount Credit 


06/01/11 237255 24,004.29 

06/14/11 237500 9,818.65 


TOTAL PRIOR DUE 


TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

http:9,818.65
http:24,004.29


~ Naisl11ithEngineering,lnc
~ ARCHITECTURE_ ENGINEERING _ ENVIRONMENTAL-SURVEYING 

May 02, 2011 
Mr. Scott Cross Invoice No: 8511 - 1 
Nueces County 
Parks & Recreation Department 
PO Box 18608 
Corpus Christi, TX 78480 

Project 8511 Bob Hall Pier Hurricane Ike Repairs 

professional Services through March 20, 2011 
Fee 

Project Contract Percent Comp, Amount Previous Current 
Phase Amount To Date Earned Billing Billing 

Contract Documents 16,500.00 75.00 12,375.00 0.00 12,375.00 
Construction Administration 8,300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Fee 24,800.00 12,375.00 0.00 12,375.00 

Total Fee 12,375,00 

$12,375.00 

RECEIVING 

gll?j/) 


1t9ev..d~ '6;-~11 /I 

]}(C 
Tax 10: 74-2543311 Please Remit to P.O. Box 3099 Corpus Christi. TX 78463-3099 



m:l NaisrnithEngineering,lnc

W.:iI ARCHITECTURE_ENGINEERING - ENVIRONMENTAL-SURVEYING 

July 20, 2011 
Mr. Scott Cross Invoice No: 8511 - 2 
Nueces County 
Parks & Recreation Department 
PO Box 18608 
Corpus Christi, TX 78480 

Project 8511 Bob Hall Pier Hurricane Ike Repairs 

Professional Services throygh July 17. 2011 
Fee 

Project 
Phase 

Contract Percent Compo 
Amount To Date 

Amount Previous 
Earned Billing 

Current 
Billing 

Contract Documents 
Construction Administration 

Total Fee 

16,500.00 

8,300.00 

24,800.00 

100.00 

0.00 

Total Fee 

16,500.00 12,375.00 

0.00 0.00 
16,500.00 12,375.00 

4,125.00 

0.00 

4,125.00 
4,125.00 

Total this Invoice $4,125.00 

N.C. COASTAL PARKS 


LI ,,:ie'C( 91 /''))1/ 
Aqet,dfA gj31!1/ 

btc 
Tax 10: 74·2543311 Please Remit to P.O. Box 3099 Corpus Christi, TX 78463-3099 



County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

County Roads and Bridges Director of Public Works 
Engineering Services Nueces County Engineer 
Facilities Management 
Environmental Enforcement 

9*1 *1 Addressing Program 


DATE: August 3,2011 

TO: Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. Director bL... 
Nueces County Department~Works 

SUBJECT: Estimate for Partial Payment 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Partial Payment NO.6 from 
Haeber Roofing Company on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court. 

This payment request is for the N.C. McKinzie Jail Annex Roof Replacement Project that 
was approved in commissioners' court February 17, 2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street. Suite 103 Corpus Christi. Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 



III "" 

ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: McKinzie Jail Annex Roof Replacement 
Owner: Nueces County 
Project IFB No.: 2834-09 
Contractor: Haeber Roofing Company 
Estimate No.: 6 For the Pay Period: 07/31/11 
Date of Contract Award: 02/17/10 Notice to Proceed: 09/01/10 
Original Contract Amount: $ 568,508.00 Original Contract Days: 180 
Total Change Order Amount: $ - Change in Contract Days: 31 
Less Contingency: $ - Adjusted Contract Days: 211 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $ 568,508.00 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Item No. and Description 
Bid Qty 

Quanity & Units 
Qty 

Complete 
Contract 

Price Amount 

1 Roof Removal & Dry In Material 1 LS 1.00 $230,000.00 $230,000.00 

2 Roof Removal & Dry In Labor 1 LS 1.00 $113,150.00 $113,150.00 

3 Roofing Cap Sheet & Flashing Material 1 LS 0.95 $103,500.00 $98,325.00 

4 Roofing Cap Sheet & Flashing Labor 1 LS 0.95 $39,790.00 $37,800.50 

5 Sheet Metal Materials 1 LS 1.00 $19,550.00 $19,550.00 

6 Sheet Metal Labor 1 LS 1.00 $24,150.00 $24,150.00 

7 Skid o Can 1 LS 0.95 $750.00 $712.50 

8 Pennit 1 LS 1.00 $900.00 $900.00 

9 Roof System Warranty 1 LS 1.00 $4,300.00 $4,300.00 

10 Payment & Perfonnance Bonds 1 LS 1.00 $5,938.00 $5,938.00 

11 Windstonn Engineering Certificate 1 LS 0.00 $375.00 $0.00 

12 Equipment & Consumables 1 LS 0.60 $26,105.00 $15,663.00 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $550,489.00 

1of3 



· ....
ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 

Change Order Numbers Description Amount 

1 Add 31 working days $0.00 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS $0.00 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 

Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 

1 1 124 $126,231.72 

2 2 21 $64,100.78 

3 3 20 $143,388.25 

4 4 14 $93,555.05 

5 5 23 $52,098.95 

6 

TOTAL PAYMENTS PREVIOUSLY AUTHORIZED $479,374.75 /' 
/' 

IContract Balance Remaining $45,543.451Contract Days Remaining 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 


A Adjusted Contract Amount Completed to Date $ 550.489.00 V 
B Materials Stored at Close of Period [Schedule Attached] $ -
C Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract $ 27,524.45 V 
D Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date [A + B + C] $ 522,964.55 

E Total Payments Previously Authorized $ 4.......V-tt;" {q..~ 

F BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT [D • E] $ ( 43,589.80 

V 
V 

,~- .

PR# 

PO# 

VJ., 

DEPT
CODING 

___,..1.L..;Q-l-~~.."::' 

2of3 

RECEIViN 
1 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Partial Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations. and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the"Balance Due This Payment" has been received. 

~ ROOFING COMPANY 

Date: 07/22/11 

CONTRACTOR 
By: GX:Jhil. ;ik./Le,/ 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

Date: 7.~. ~c/I 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
il

approved for payment. 

By. _____________________________ Date: ________ 

NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
COUNTY JUDGE 
SAMUEL L NEAL, JR. i· 

, 
'.,.,., .. 

3 of 3 

Revised 712312009 

i 



county ofNueces 


Department of Public Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
County Roads and Bridges Director of Public Works 
Engineering Services Nueces County Engineer 
Environmental Enforcement 

Facilities Management 

9*1*1 Addressing Program 


DATE: August 3, 2011 

TO: Margaret Hayes 
County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P# 
Director of PUbIiC'iJ& 

SUBJECT: Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Invoice 208 from International Consultant 
Group on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for engineering service relating to the Road Rehabilitation Project 
in Driscoll, Texas, Avenue G and Daisy Lane. This contract was awarded in 
Commissioners' Court October 13,2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street. Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 



International Consultant Group Invoice 
P.O. Box 624 
Corpus Christi, TX 78403 

Date Invoice # 

7/29/2011 208 

Bill To 

Nueces County 
Purchasing Department 
901 Leopard St. 
Corpus Christi, IX 78401 

Item Quantity 

Civil Engineering 

Civil Engineering 
Engineering 
Construction 

0 

0 
1 
0 

Description 

Discoll Avenue G & Daisy Lane - Road Improvement Project 

100 % Pre-Design, Survey, Geotechnical Investigation 
Complete 
100% Complete Engineering and Design 
l~Bidding Assistance 
Construction Inspection 

PR# 

PO# 

f--~~::"'+'-~kfD 
'----+--AI-J..l..--b,L.J.......¥........!.!.-lL.J 

Tenns 

Rate Amount 

Total 

./3,530.00 f'4~ 

.{6,7%.00 ~ 
674.00 

4,248.00 

NUECES COUNPr 
PUBLIC ORKS 

0.00 

0.00 
674.00 

0.00 

REC 1 G llAM9:42 



Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 

. TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

August 11,2011 

Peggy Hayes 

:::::Udt~J .1 
County JUd.Jj,1I 

tt{
TYLER TECHNOLOGIES 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"Case Management System" 
April 2011 

u-ske! ></Ii/fl
Ik(,Jda Ifr/t; 

901 Leopard Street. Room 303, Corpus Christi. Texas 78401-3697· (361) 888-0444· (361) 888-0445 FAX PIC 



,~ti# 

?O# 

I 
, '/# 

INVOICE 
Remittance: 

Tyler Technologies, Inc. (FEIN 75-2303920) 
P.O. Box 678184 
Dallas, TX 75267-8184tyler 

Questions:technologies 05/I 112011 
6500 International Parkway 
Plano, TX 75093 
Phone: 972-713-3770 

SOLD TO SHIP TO 

Nueces County Information Technology Nueces County Infonnation Technology 
Mike Biddle Mike Biddle 
901 Leopard, Room 308 901 Leopard, Room 308 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

SALE AMOUNT 

SALES TAX 

April 2011 Billing 

191.00 Project Management 145.00 EA $ 27,695.00 

42.25 Customization 130.00 EA $ 5,492.50 

86.25 Criminal (CC & DC): Data Conversion 130.00 EA $ 11,212.50 

1.50 Criminal (CC & DC): Interfaces 130.00 EA $ 195.00 

186.00 Criminal (CC & DC): Configuration & Consulting 130.00 EA $ 24,180.00 

ICJI7-5'1l/J/19/7g()0/~t/V3 
GVlv1 GT AD,\t1iNISl RATION RECEIVED 

cJCfi'AUG 1 1 2011 
Nueces Cmmiy 


Commissioners Court 

A(h... ;~i'!h~tjiU1 


{)Cftl si" /11 
COMMENTS: 

ALL payments 
must be sent to the remittance 

All software provided by Tyler Teclmologies, Inc. to the'Customer, including the prncrnms and relaled documentation. are confidential. trade secrets. and the proprielary property of Tyler Teclmologics.lnc. 
Any unauthorized use. examinalion, modiflClllion, replication. rccompilation, transfer, reverse engineering, or disclosure is 5Irictly prohibited. 

http:24,180.00
http:11,212.50
http:5,492.50
http:27,695.00


Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

August 11,201] 

Peggy Hayes \ 
County Auditor }0 
Loyd Neal if y, 
County Judge Oy /

V 
TYLER TECHNOLOGIES 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"Case Management System" 
June 2011 

901 Leopard Street. Room 303. Corpus Christi. Texas 78401-3697· (361) 888-0444' (361) 888-0445 FAX 



INVOICE 
Remittance: 

Tyler Technologies, Inc. (FEIN 75-2303920) 
P.O. Box 678184 
Dallas, TX 75267-8184ty'ler

technologies Questions: 07/1112011 
6500 International Parkway 
Plano, TX 75093 
Phone: 972-713-3770 

SOLD TO SHlPTO 
Nueces County Information Technology Nueces County Information Technology 
Mike Biddle Mike Biddle 
901 Leopard, Room 308 901 Leopard, Room 308 
Corpus Christi, TX 7840 I Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

91.00 

147.75 

154.50 

107.50 

17.00 

Project Management 

Customization 

Criminal (CC & DC): Data Conversion 

Criminal (CC & DC): Conversion 

Justice of the Peace: Data Conversion 

145.00 

130.00 

130.00 

130.00 

130.00 

EA 

EA 

EA 

EA 

EA 

l.00 Travel Expenses CvM CT hiJivilNiSTHAllON 2,205.46 EA 

ALL payments 
must be sent to the remittance 

address shown above. 

SALE AMOUNT 

SALES TAX 

$ 13,195.00 

$ 19,207.50 

$ 20,085.00: 

$ ]3,975.00 

$ 2,210.00 

$ 2,205.46 

$70,877.96 

0.00 

All software provided by Tyler Technologies,lnc. to the Customer, including the programs and related documentalion, are confidential, trade secrets, and the proprietary property of Tyler Teclmologies. Inc. 
Any unauthorized use, examination, modification. replication, recompilation, transfer, reverse engineerinl:, or disclosure is strictly prohibited. 



\./ 

NUECES COUNTY EXPENSE REPORT 
Form VersIon 1.0, last Updated 3/412010 

NamefProJectTltle Bini Nlnan Nueces County, TX Odyssey Implementation 
Home Address c/o Tyler Technologies, 6500 International Parkway Suite 2000, Plano TX 75093 

Dates of Trtp Start DatelTime: 5116/11 5:30 AM End DalelTima: 5/19111 7:00 PM vi 
Reason for Travel Nuecas ICJ • Client Data Review ' 

AIRFARE Southwest Airline 436.30 • 

~~~ v/ 
HOTEL Hampton Inn, 334.65 '" 

[Statement ~uffBd] 

MEALS [per Diem Breakfast =$6.00, Lunch =$10.00, Dinner =$28.ooJ 
SunDa16 B L D Total 

MonDal6 B L Total 

TuesDa16 05116111 B 6.00 L 10.00 D 28.00 Tala! 44.00 

WedDa\e 05117/11 B 6.00 L 10.00 D 28.00 Total 44.00 


Thull! Dale 05/18/11 B 6.00 L '10.00 D 28.00 Tolal 44.00 

FriDale 05119/11 B 6.00 L 10.00 D . 28.00 Tolal 44.00 
Sal Dsle B L 0 Total 

[Recefp/s must be ettached (oreVerything on the expense fBpod EXcePT for mlfeege and meBis. Travelsteri and end Umes determine ellgiblilty (or 
meal expenses on egiven day. M/f&age Rete:: oumml iRS tale per mile. ] 

OTHER 
mlleage,car 
renlal, gaa, 
parking, lairs, 
taxi, Inlernel 

Mileage to/from airport N/A 
Airport Parking , N/A 

Tolls INiA -
Rental Car IN/A .accns, etc. 

Rental Car Gas NlA -
'Baggage Fee ' -
Cab (R.T) 28.00 

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED: .GO 

I CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE EXPENSES WERE INCURRED 
IN REGARD TO THE NUECES COUNTY PROJECT. 

. Jcf!v\ I 
APPROVED FOR PAYMENT BY: ~ \\ l\ 

Date ·5/24/2011 Date --------------------------
AIilIIorfDd Signature 



'" ,. 

MAY 31 2011 
NUECES COUNTY EXPENSE REPORT 

Form Version 1.0, Last Updated 3/412010 

Name/Project TlUe Marsha Edwards Nueces County, TX Odyssey Implementation 

Home Address c/o Tyler Tecllnologies, 6500 International Parkway Suite 2000, Plano TX 75093 

DatesofTrip Start Datemme: 5/16/11 5:30 End DalelTlme: 5/19/11 18:30 

Reason for Travel Nueces Criminal Business Process and Integration Review 

AIRFARE Southwest Airlines 	 436.30 
[Receipt relfUlrad] 

HOTEL Homewood Suites 	 334.65 
[Statement requirSdJ 

MEALS [Per Diem Breakfast =$6.00, Lunoh =$10.00, Dinner =$28.00] 

SlJn Dale B L D TolIIl 


ManDate '5/16/11 B 6,00 L 10.00 D 28.00 Tolal 44.00 

TuesDaIe 05/17/11 B 6.00 L 10.00 D . 28.00 Tolal 44.00 . 


Wed.Date 05/18/11 6.00 L D 28.00 Tolal 34.00 

ThursDale 05/19/11 B 6.00 L 10.00 D 28.00 Tala! 44.00 


FriDaIe 05/20/11 B L D Tolal 


SalDete B L D T01ll1 


{Receipts must be attached for every/hJng on the expense tepott EXCEPT for mReage and meets. Travel start and endUmes detarmlne eI/gibfHty 
for meal expenses on agiven day. MReage Rate =cummt IRS rate per mRe. ] 

orHER Mileage to/from airport (32 miles round trip) 16.32 
mileage; car 

Airport Parkingrenlal, gas, 
parking; lolls, .Tolls
lalCl, Internet 

. ,/
260.74access, elc. Rental Car 

Rental Car Gas 16.50 '1 

TOTAL REIMBUR.SEMENT REQUESTED: 	~ 1,230.51 
'-.. 

I CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE EXPENSES WERE INCURRED 
IN REGARD TO THE NUECES COUNTY PROJECT, APPROVED FOR P~YMENTBY:.1 '1>\ \\\ \\ •.•. 

Date O'5(24/2011 

Authorlzed SIgnsture 

http:1,230.51


, , 

County ofNueces 


Department ofPublic Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
County Roads and Bridges Director of Public Works 
Engineering Services Nueces County Engineer 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Enforcement 

9*1·1 Addressing Program 


DATE: 	 August 16, 2011 

TO: 	 Ms. Margaret Hayes 

Nueces County Auditor 


FROM: 	 Glen R. Sullivan, P,E.:' Di~ 
Nueces County Depa~ic Works 

SUBJECT: 	 Special Motions Payment 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Application for Payment No. 13 from 
SafeNet Services, LLC on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court. 

This payment request is the Improvements Package No.2 relating to the Richard M. 
Borchard Regional Fairgrounds for period to July 31, 2011. This project was approved in 
Commissioners Court 07/14/2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 



~PPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 

o OWNER: Nueces County PROJECT: IFB-2848-10 APPLICATION NO #13 Distribution to: 

90 I Leopard St ~OWNER 
Corpus Christi, TX 7840 I ~ENGINEER 

PERIOD TO: July31,201! ~CONTRACTOR 
ROM CONTRACTOR: VIA ENGINEER: CJ 

SafeNet Services, LLC Naismith Engineering, Inc CJ 
1321 Glenoak Dr 4501 Golihar Rd PROJECT NOS: 
Corpus Chisti, TX 78418 Corpus Christi, TX 78411 SafeNet Project No. IOC 11 1 

'ONTRACT FOR: RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 CONTRACT DATE July 14,2010 

;ONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of the Contractor's knowledge, 
pplication is made for payment, as shown below, in connection with the Contract. information and belief the Work covered by this Application tor Payment has been 
ontinuation Sheet, Document G703, is attached. completed in accordance with the Contract Documents, that all amounts have been paid by 

the Contractor for Work for which previous Certificates tor Payment were issued and 
payments received from the Owner, and that current payment shown herein is now due. 

· ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM $ 4,653,416.00 
· Net change by Change Orders $ 3,764.71 C~TRACTOR: Safe Net Services, LLC 

CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line I 2) $ 4,657,180.71 
· TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO $ 4,579,198.98 

DATE (Column G on G703) Date: August I, 2011 ~y: ~4~ 
RETAINAGE: 

\ ~ € ~"'"'''tlla. 	 5 % of Completed Work $ ------'~~~ County of I- j.(L, . ,~~,~~.' ~!:.,~~ KEN It WIlliAMS 
(Column D + Eon G703) I~ dayof.ll*l' .Jl!t>11 f":~~ Notary Public, State of Texas 

b. 0 % of Stored Material ';i-~.:~i My Commission Expires $_-----
(Column F on G703) ;:..,·~tf.:.~~V' July 05, 2015 
Total Retainage (Lines 5a + 5b or 

Total in Column lofG703) $ 228,959.95 / 
· TOTAL EARNED LESS RET AINAGE $ In accordance with the Contract Documents, based on on-site observations and the data 4,350,239.03 J 

(Line 4 Less Line 5 Total) comprising the application, the Architect certifies to the Owner that to the best of the 
· LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR Architect's knowledge, information and be . . icated, 

PA YMENT (Line 6 from prior Certificate) $ $4,284,859.58 the quality of the Work is in aeeor e with the Contract Documents, and the C j 
· CURRENT PAYMENT DUE $ 65,379.45 is entitled to payment of the A UNT CERTIFIED. 

BALANCE TO FINISH, INCLUDING RETAINAGE $ 306,941.68 
(Line 3 less Line 6) AMOUNT CERTIFIED ..... t~§,511~

J 
(Attach explanalion ifamount cerU Ie ers from Ihe amounl applied lnilia/ ures onlhis 

Continuation Sheet t a 1 wllllhe amount cerlifled ) 
CHANGE ORDElfSUMMARY 

Total changes approved 
in previous months bv Owner 

Total approved this Month 

TOTALS 

NET CHANGES by Change Order 

ADDITIONS 

$33,486.51 

$0.00 

$33,486.51 

$3,764.71 

DEDUCTIONS 

$29,721.80 

$29,721.80 	

Date t6;1. e./, "Zo 1/ 
is Cdfificate is not negotiable. The AMOUNT CERTIFIED is payahle only to the 

Lont~tor named herein. Issuance, payment and acceptance 01 payment are Without 
prejudice to any rights of the Owner or Contractor under this Contract. 

RECEIVED 


AUG 15 2011 


NUtCES COUNTY 

DEPT OF PUBLIC WORKS 


PRf!I 
=.,,,:,,,,-~,- ~ «, I ~ J. L· .; .~_•.c. 

Poti ,3Q80;;\2:'~\~.--",,---.-,.-~ 

V# _3et13.:1__ 
COD!NG j 

~E~~N~!I-~'G-

http:306,941.68
http:65,379.45
http:4,284,859.58
http:4,350,239.03
http:228,959.95
http:4,579,198.98
http:4,657,180.71
http:3,764.71
http:4,653,416.00


DeIC~ 
CurrertWork 

Complelad 
Total Paid III 

Dele 

NoIM: 
1. Une /110m. 1, lA, 2, 3 and 4 allllnc:luded In Impro..,.",enl hckage No 1 (IF. 28_1 Change Order No.4 
2. Une 111m. 11 through 24 and 26 .,. included In Improwment Package No 2 (IF. 28411-10) 

19172001-5312 $0.00 
SiIII Signa. ReleMl $20.000.00 
Marquea Reseove $318,400.00 19172002-5312 $4,348.84· 19172002-5312 $4,131.40 
Rock Engineering Testing Seovi(:Vs $33,464.00 

19172003-5312 $0.00 
Awllab/e Conllengenc:y Funda $"8,621.10 

19172005-5312 ($88,858.71) 	 19172005-5312 $12,838.72 
19172007-5312 $0.00 

19172008-5312 $29,231.47 	 19172008-5312 $27,769.90 
19172009-5312 $0.00 
19172010-5312 $0.00 

19172011-5312 $9,128.46 	 19172011-5312 . $8,672.04 
19172012-5312 $0.00 
19172014-5312 $0.00 

19172017-5312 $3,830.90 19172017-5312 $0.00 
19172018-5312 $12,597.26 $11.967.39 

$0.00 
($29,721.78) $65,379.45 

http:65,379.45
http:29,721.78
http:11.967.39
http:12,597.26
http:3,830.90
http:8,672.04
http:9,128.46
http:27,769.90
http:29,231.47
http:12,838.72
http:88,858.71
http:8,621.10
http:33,464.00
http:4,131.40
http:4,348.84
http:318,400.00
http:20.000.00


------------------- -----------------------

oSafeNet Services, LLC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 
APPLICAliON AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT, containing SAFENET SERVICES, LLC APPLICATION NO: #13 
Contractor's signed certilication is attached. APPLICATION DATE: 8/1/2011 

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. PERIOD TO: 7/31/2011 
Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ARCHITECTS PROJECT NO: 

A B I C I 0 I E F G 
DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED I WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS TOTAL %ITEM I 

NO. I VALUE I FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD PRESENTLY COMPLETED C)
I<GAPPLlCAliON STORED AND STORED 

(0+ E) (NOT IN TO DATE 
DORE) (D+E+F) 

General Conditions 

a 


! 
Bonding $50,295.00 $50,295.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50,295.00 100% 
SWPPPc $2,830.00 $2,830.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,830.00 100% 

d SUpervision $38,098.00 $38,098.00 $0.00 $0.00 $38,098.00 100% 
e Administration $65,671.00 $65,671.00 $0.00 $0.00 $65,671.00 100% 
f Temporary Facilities $4,245.00 $4,245.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,245.00 100% 
g Temporary Electrical NEC $1,633.00 $1,633.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,633.00 100% 

---....... _........ _.._-----General Site Work ---_..._--------...-....--~ _.._--------------------------------- ..-....... 
 ------------------.... 
Silt Fencel RFDs $9,983.00 $9,983.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,983.00 100% 
Fire Line a $126,056.00 $126,056.00 $0.00 $0.00 $126,056.00 100% 

b General Storm water $31,975.00 $31,975.00 $0.00 $0.00 $31,975.00 100% 
Sanitary Sewer c $14,941.00 $14,941.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,941.00 100% 

d NEC Fees $19,695.00 $19,695.00 $0.00 $0.00 $19,695.00 100% 
e Robstown Utilities (Move Pole) $2,700.00 $2,700.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,700.00 100% 
f Repair Existing Ditch $6,226.00 $6,226.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,226.00 100% 
g Construct Berm $8,856.00 $8,856.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,856.00 100% 
h Berm Cuts $8,960.00 $8,960.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,960.00 100% 

Survey $3,775.00 $3,775.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,775.00 100% 
j ISite Grading $9,288.00 $9,288.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,288.00 100% 
k Final Grade $5,466.00 $5,466.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,466.00 100% 

Overlay/Crack Seal N/S Road $48,644.00 $48,644.00 $0.00 $0.00 $48,644.00 100% 
m Cut/Select Fill Sidewalks $3,570.00 $3,570.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,570.00 100% 
n Bollards $14,151.00 $14,151.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,151.00 100% 
0 Temporary Electrical Connection $7,560.00 $7,560.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,560.00 100% 

Trash Disposal $8,164.00 $8,164.00P $0.00 $0.00 $8,164.00 100% 
q Site Concrete $46,785.00 $46,785.00 $0.00 $0.00 $46,785.00 100% 

ReCaulk Windows Ex. Hal! A & B $54,425.00 $54,425.00 $0.00 $0.00 $54,425.00 100% 
s Landscaping $173,324.00 $0.00 $173,324.00 $0.00 $ I 73,324.00 100% 

Fencing ... _-- ------------- --------------..... ----~-J 
a Wood fence $54,305.00 $54,305.00 $0.00 $0.00 $54,305.00 100% 
b Chain link fence $4,930.00 $4,930.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,930.00 100% 
c Loop Road Gate $3,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% 
d Dumpster Fence $3,170.00 $3,170.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,170.00 100% 

H 
BALANCE 
TO FINISH 

(C·G) 

$3,200.00 

RETAINAGE 
(IF VARJABLE 

RATE) 

$2,514.75 
$141.50 

$1,904.90 
$3,283.55 

$212.25 
$81.65 

$499.15 
$6,302.80 
$1,598.75 

$747.05 
$984.75 
$135.00 
$311.30 
$442.80 
$448.00 
$188.75 
$464.40 
$273.30 

$2,432.20 
$178.50 
$707.55 
$378.00 
$408.20 

$2,339.25 
$2,72 I .25 
$8,666.20 

$2,715.25 
$246.50 

$0.00 
$158.50 

http:2,715.25
http:8,666.20
http:2,339.25
http:2,432.20
http:1,598.75
http:6,302.80
http:3,283.55
http:1,904.90
http:2,514.75
http:3,200.00
http:3,170.00
http:3,170.00
http:3,170.00
http:3,200.00
http:4,930.00
http:4,930.00
http:4,930.00
http:54,305.00
http:54,305.00
http:54,305.00
http:73,324.00
http:173,324.00
http:173,324.00
http:54,425.00
http:54,425.00
http:54,425.00
http:46,785.00
http:46,785.00
http:46,785.00
http:8,164.00
http:8,164.00
http:8,164.00
http:7,560.00
http:7,560.00
http:7,560.00
http:14,151.00
http:14,151.00
http:14,151.00
http:3,570.00
http:3,570.00
http:3,570.00
http:48,644.00
http:48,644.00
http:48,644.00
http:5,466.00
http:5,466.00
http:5,466.00
http:9,288.00
http:9,288.00
http:9,288.00
http:3,775.00
http:3,775.00
http:3,775.00
http:8,960.00
http:8,960.00
http:8,960.00
http:8,856.00
http:8,856.00
http:8,856.00
http:6,226.00
http:6,226.00
http:6,226.00
http:2,700.00
http:2,700.00
http:2,700.00
http:19,695.00
http:19,695.00
http:19,695.00
http:14,941.00
http:14,941.00
http:14,941.00
http:31,975.00
http:31,975.00
http:31,975.00
http:126,056.00
http:126,056.00
http:126,056.00
http:9,983.00
http:9,983.00
http:9,983.00
http:1,633.00
http:1,633.00
http:1,633.00
http:4,245.00
http:4,245.00
http:4,245.00
http:65,671.00
http:65,671.00
http:65,671.00
http:38,098.00
http:38,098.00
http:38,098.00
http:2,830.00
http:2,830.00
http:2,830.00
http:50,295.00
http:50,295.00
http:50,295.00


------------------

--

--- ---------------

-------------------- --------

--------

-------------

-------------

-------------

SafeNet Services, LLC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 
APPLICATION AND CERTIFICAnON FOR PA YMENT, containing SAFENET SERVICES, LLC APPLICATION NO: #13 
Contractor's signed certification is attached. APPLICATION DATE: 8/1/2011 

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. PERIOD TO: 7/31/2011 
Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: 

A B C D E F G H I
ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED WORK COMPLETED MATERlALS TOTAL % BALANCE RETAINAOE
NO. VALUE FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD (0 ~C)PRESENTLY COMPLETED TO FINISH (IF VARIABLE 

APPLICATION STORED AND STORED (C -G) RATE) 
(D+E) (NOT IN TO DATE 

DORE) (D+ErF) 
Parking Lots A & B! -------..------------- ...... ----------- .... ------ ---------------_..--_..- ------------ ..---...-- -----_ .._--------- -----... -- ------------~ 

a FiH/Subgrade $59,945.00 $59,945.00 $0.00 $0.00 $59,945.00 100% $2,997.25
b Limestone Base $114,256.00 $114,256.00 $0.00 $0.00 $114,256.00 100% $5,712.80 
c Asphalt $79,439.00 $79,439.00 $0.00 $0.00 $79,439.00 100% $3,971.95
d StripinglWheelstops/Signage $ 10,70 1.00 $10,701.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,701.00 100% $535.05 
e Electrical Rough $41,040.00 $41,040.00 $0.00 $0.00 $41,040.00 100% $2,052.00
f Electrical Final $31,320.00 $31,320.00 $0.00 $0.00 $31,320.00 100% $1,566.00 
g Stormwater $16,124.00 $16,124.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16,124.00 100% $806.20 

Parking Lot G ~ ------------""---- '" --------..----------""-- -----------_.. _- --- ------------------... --... - ---_....-....-- -------- ------- .. ---------- ... --...----~ 
a Demolition $1,651.00 $1,651.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,651.00 100% $82.55 

Fill!Subgradeb $20,552.00 $20,552.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,552.00 100% $1,027.60 
c Limestone Base $27,187.00 $27,187.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27,187.00 100% $1,359.35
d Concrete Paving $47,500.00 $47,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $47,500.00 100% $2,375.00 
e Striping $150.00 $150.00 $0.00 $0.00 $150.00 100% $7.50 

Parking Lots C & D --...-----~-------~ ------.. _--------------- ---- --- -- ------~-~ --,,"---------------_... --- I 
_..----------------

a Fi II/Subgrade $238,275.00 $238,275.00 $0.00 $0.00 $238,275.00 100% $11,913.75
b Limestone Base $3 10,830.00 $310,830.00 $0.00 $0.00 $310,830.00 100% $15,541.50 
c Rough Electric $357,346.00 $357,346.00 $0.00 $0.00 $357,346.00 100% $17,867.30
d Rough Plumbing $64,468.00 $64,468.00 $0.00 $0.00 $64,468.00 100% $3,223.40 
e Asphalt $98,743.00 $98,743.00 $0.00 $0.00 $98,743.00 100% $4,937.15
f Final Electric $276,831.00 $276,831.00 $0.00 $0.00 $276,831.00 100% $13,841.55 
g Final Plumbing $23,167.00 $23,167.00 $0.00 $0.00 $23,167.00 100% $1,158.35
h Stripe $2,377.00 $2,377.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,377.00 100% $118.85 
i Storm water $43,280.00 $43,280.00 $0.00 $0.00 $43,280.00 100% $2,164.00 

Parking Lot E 1 -----------------_.. ---- --..-- ..---------~-- ~------- ---.---_..------ ------------------- -_ .. -- --- ----------
a FiliI Subgrade $63,480.00 $63,480.00 $0.00 $0.00 $63,480.00 100% $3,174.00
b Limestone Base $63,148.00 $63,148.00 $0.00 $0.00 $63,148.00 100% $3,157.40 
c Rough Electric $65,754.00 $65,754.00 $0.00 $0.00 $65,754.00 100% $3,287.70 
d Rough Plumbing $14,786.00 $14,786.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,786.00 100% $739.30 
e Asphalt $45,938.00 $45,938.00 $0.00 $0.00 $45,938.00 100% $2,296.90
f Final Electric $53,649.00 $53,649.00 $0.00 $0.00 $53,649.00 100% $2,682.45 
g Final Plumbing $3,302.00 $3,302.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,302.00 100% $165.10 
h Stripe $399.00 $399.00 $0.00 $0.00 $399.00 100% $19.95 
I Stonnwater $11,588.00 $11,588.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,588.00 100% $579.40 

2 

http:11,588.00
http:11,588.00
http:11,588.00
http:3,302.00
http:3,302.00
http:3,302.00
http:2,682.45
http:53,649.00
http:53,649.00
http:53,649.00
http:2,296.90
http:45,938.00
http:45,938.00
http:45,938.00
http:14,786.00
http:14,786.00
http:14,786.00
http:3,287.70
http:65,754.00
http:65,754.00
http:65,754.00
http:3,157.40
http:63,148.00
http:63,148.00
http:63,148.00
http:3,174.00
http:63,480.00
http:63,480.00
http:63,480.00
http:2,164.00
http:43,280.00
http:43,280.00
http:43,280.00
http:2,377.00
http:2,377.00
http:2,377.00
http:1,158.35
http:23,167.00
http:23,167.00
http:23,167.00
http:13,841.55
http:276,831.00
http:276,831.00
http:276,831.00
http:4,937.15
http:98,743.00
http:98,743.00
http:98,743.00
http:3,223.40
http:64,468.00
http:64,468.00
http:64,468.00
http:17,867.30
http:357,346.00
http:357,346.00
http:357,346.00
http:15,541.50
http:310,830.00
http:310,830.00
http:10,830.00
http:11,913.75
http:238,275.00
http:238,275.00
http:238,275.00
http:2,375.00
http:47,500.00
http:47,500.00
http:47,500.00
http:1,359.35
http:27,187.00
http:27,187.00
http:27,187.00
http:1,027.60
http:20,552.00
http:20,552.00
http:20,552.00
http:1,651.00
http:1,651.00
http:1,651.00
http:16,124.00
http:16,124.00
http:16,124.00
http:1,566.00
http:31,320.00
http:31,320.00
http:31,320.00
http:2,052.00
http:41,040.00
http:41,040.00
http:41,040.00
http:10,701.00
http:10,701.00
http:3,971.95
http:79,439.00
http:79,439.00
http:79,439.00
http:5,712.80
http:114,256.00
http:114,256.00
http:114,256.00
http:2,997.25
http:59,945.00
http:59,945.00
http:59,945.00


, , 

SafeNet Services, LLC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 

APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT, containing SAFENET SERVICES, LLC APPLICATION NO: #13 
Contractor's signed certi fication is attached. APPLICATION DATE: B/1/2011 

In tabulations below, amounts are Slated to the nearest dollar. PERJODTO: 7(31(2011 
Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: 

A B C 
ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED 
NO. VALUE 

~ Arena Ex(!ansion #1 -------...---------
a Demo concrete $1,080.00 
b Cut/Select Fill $9,504.00 
c Concrete Piers $7,400.00 
d Concrete Foundation! Aprons $25,600.00 
e Metal bldg on site $77,832.00 
f Erect metal bldg $31,860.00 

Electrical $11,210.00 
g Install railings $23,685.00 
h Final grade $1,200.00 
i Plumbing $13,103.00 
J Sound System Expansion $13,475.00 

2 Arena EXl!ansion #2 ------_......--------
a Demo concrete $1,080.00 
b Cut/Select Fill $9,504.00 
c Concrete Piers $7,400.00 
d Concrete Foundation! Aprons $25,600.00 
e Metal bldg on site $77,832.00 
f Erect metal bldg $31,860.00 

Electrical $11,210.00 
g Install railings $23,685.00 
h Final grade $1,200.00 
i Plumbing $13,103.00 

10 Announcer's Booth ---_..... _----------
a Structural Steel $27,012.00 
b Wood Decking $985.00 

II Arena Concession Iml!rovements -... _-------------_ ... 

a Demolition $1,216.00 
b Electrical Rough $14,530.00 
c Electrical Final $9,605.00 
d Plumbing $41,245.00 
e Install Exhaust Fans!Hood $14,040.00 
f Deep Frier $9,792.00 
g CMU Work $810.00 
h Doors!Frames/hardware $1,823.00 

-

D E 
WORK COMPLETED 

FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD 
APPLICATION 

(0+ E) 

... --------------------- -------------~---
$1,080.00 $0.00 
$9,504.00 $0.00 
$7,400.00 $0.00 

$25,600.00 $0.00 
$77,832.00 $0.00 
$31,860.00 $0.00 
$11,210.00 $0.00 
$23,685.00 $0.00 

$1,200.00 $0.00 
$13,103.00 $0.00 
$13,475.00 $0.00 

----------_....._------ ------------------
$1,080.00 $0.00 
$9,504.00 $0.00 
$7,400.00 $0.00 

$25,600.00 $0.00 
$77.832.00 $0.00 
$31,860.00 $0.00 
$11,210.00 $0.00 
$23,685.00 $0.00 

$1,200.00 $0.00 
$13,103.00 $0.00 

-------- .. ------------- --------_... _----_.._
$27,012.00 $0.00 

$985.00 $0.00 

-------_ ... ------------- ----- ~------ .....---
$1,216.00 $0.00 

$14,530.00 $0.00 
$9,605.00 $0.00 

$41,245.00 $0.00 
$14,040.00 $0.00 

$9,792.00 $0.00 
$810.00 $0.00 

$1,823.00 $0.00 

F G H 
MATERIALS TOTAL % BALANCE 
PRESENTLY COMPLETED (G C) TO FINISH 

STORED AND STORED (C G) 
(NOT IN TO DATE 
DORE) (D+E+F) 

------------ --""------ ------~----------- -----_... -----------------
$0.00 $1,080.00 100% 
$0.00 $9,504.00 100% 
$0.00 $7,400.00 100% 
$0.00 $25,600.00 100% 
$0.00 $77,832.00 100% 
$0.00 $31,860.00 100% 
$0.00 $11,210.00 100% 
$0.00 $23,685.00 100% 
$0.00 $1,200.00 100% 
$0.00 $13, I 03.00 100% 
$0.00 $13,475.00 100% 

-- ....---------- _.... ---- ---------------_.....- -----... - ------------- ----
$0.00 $1,080.00 100% 
$0.00 $9,504.00 100% 
$0.00 $7,400.00 100% 
$0.00 $25,600.00 100% 
$0.00 $77,832.00 100% 
$0.00 $31,860.00 100% 
$0.00 $11,210.00 100% 
$0.00 $23,685.00 100% 
$0.00 $ 1 ,200.00 100% 
$0.00 $13,103.00 100% 

---- .. ----- ..---------- -~---- --- ---- ------ .....----- --------- ---- -----
$0.00 $27,012.00 100% 
$0.00 $985.00 100% 

..._-------------------- --- --~------------- ------- -----------_ ...... ----
$0.00 $1,216.00 100% 
$0.00 $14,530.00 100% 
$0.00 $9,605.00 100% 
$0.00 $41,245.00 100% 
$0.00 $14,040.00 100% 
$0.00 $9,792.00 100% 
$0.00 $810.00 100% 
$0.00 $1,823.00 100% 

I -
RETAINAGE 

(IF VARIABLE 
RATE) 

---------.... _
$54.00 

$475.20 
$370.00 

$1,280.00 
$3,891.60 
$1,593.00 

$560.50 
$1,184.25 

$60.00 
$655.15 
$673.75 

------------
$54.00 

$475.20 
$370.00 

$1,280.00 
$3,891.60 
$1,593.00 

$560.50 
$1,184.25 

$60.00 
$655.15 

------------
$1.350.60 

$49.25 

--------- ...--
$60.80 

$726.50 
$480.25 

$2.062.25 
$702.00 
$489.60 

$40.50 
$91.15 

3 



·SafeNet Services, LLC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 
APPLICATION AND CERTIFIC ATION FOR PAYMENT, containing SAFENET SERVICES, LLC APPLICATION NO: #13 
Contractor's signed certification is attached. APPLICAnON DATE: 8/1/2011 

In tabulations below, amounts arc stated to the nearest dollar, PERIOD TO: 7/31/2011 
Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply, ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: 

A B C D I E I' G H I 
ITEM 
NO, 

DESCRIPTION Of WORK SCHEDULED 
VALUE 

WORK COMPLETED 
FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD 

MATERJALS 
PRESENTLY 

TOTAL 
COMPLETED 

% 
(G C) 

BALANCE 
TO FINISH 

RETAINAGE 
(IF VARIABLE 

APPLICATION STORED AND STORED (C G) RATE) 
(0+ E) (NOT IN TO DATE 

DORE) (I:rtE+F) 
i New Window $1,296,00 $1,296,00 $0,00 $0,00 $1,296.00 100% $64,80 ! 

j Paint $425,00 $425,00 $0.00 $0,00 $425,00 100% $21.25 

II Dumpster Pad ----------------...  ---- ............_---- ---... __ .. ------------ --- -- ---------------- ----- -------_....__ ..--_...... - ------- - ---------------- ------------
a Grub $800,00 $800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $800,00 100% $40.00 
b Grade $1,200.00 $1,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,200.00 100% $60,00 
c Concrete $1,550.00 $1,550.00 $0,00 $0.00 $1,550,00 100% $77,50 

13 Storage Building ---------------- ---_... _------- .... -------- ----------------- -------------------- ------------------- ------- ----------------- - ------------
a Demolition $18,176.00 $18,176.00 $0.00 $0,00 $18,176.00 100% $908.80 
b Cut/Select Fill $55,210.00 $55,210,00 $0.00 $0.00 10,00 100% $2,760.50 
c Rough plumbing $11,740.00 $11,740.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,740.00 100% $587.00 
d Concrete Piers $12,400.00 $12,400.00 $0.00 $0,00 $12,400,00 100% $620.00 
e Foundation $73,600.00 $73,600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $73,600,00 100% $3,680,00 

Bollards $7,750.00 $7,750,00 $0.00 $0,00 $7,750.00 100% $387.50 
f Metal bldg on site $96,748.00 $96,748,00 $0,00 $0,00 $96,748.00 100% $4,837.40 
g Erect metal bldg $29,864,00 $29,864.00 $0.00 $0.00 $29,864.00 100% $1,493,20 
h eMU Exterior $74,965,00 $74,965,00 $0.00 $0.00 $74,965.00 100% $3,748,25 
I EPDM Roof $15,239.00 $15,239,00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,239.00 100% $761.95 
J Install Overhead Doors $14,150,00 $14,150.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,150.00 100% $707.50 
k Frammg for restrooms $5,250,00 $5,250.00 $0,00 $0.00 $5,250.00 100% $262.50 
I Electrical Rough $42,650,00 $42,650.00 $0,00 $0.00 $42,650.00 100% $2,132.50 

m Top plumbing $11,740,00 $11,740,00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,740.00 100% $587.00 
n Sheetrock $3,852,00 $3,852.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,852.00 100% $192.60 
0 TIFf[ Paint $18,360.00 $18,360.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18,360.00 100% $918.00 
p HVAC $39,918,00 $39,918.00 $0,00 $0.00 $39,918.00 100% $1,995.90 
q Doors/Frames/H ard ware $11,430,00 $11,430.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,430.00 100% $571.50 

Suspended Ceiling $2,825.00 $2,825.00 $0,00 $0,00 $2,825,00 100% $141,25 
r Final electric $28,320.00 $28,320.00 $0.00 $0,00 $28,320.00 100% $1,416,00 

Fire Alarm $5,610.00 $5,610.00 $0,00 $0,00 $5,610.00 100% $280.50 
s Final plumbing $11,740,00 $11,740.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,740.00 100% $587.00 
t Lockers/Benches $2,910.00 $2,910.00 $0,00 $0.00 $2,910.00 100% $145.50 
u Toilet Partitions $1,250,00 $1,250,00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,250.00 100% $62.50 
v Toilet Accessories $2,345.00 $2,345.00 $0,00 $0.00 $2,345.00 100% $117,25 

4 



· SafeNet Services, LLC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 
APPLlCATlON AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT, containing SAFENET SERVICES, LLC APPLICATION NO: #13 
Contractor's signed certification is attached. APPLICATION DATE: 8/ 
In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. PERIOD TO: 7/31/2011 
Use Column [on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: 

A B C D E F 0 H I 
ITEM 
NO. 

14 

DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED 
VALUE 

Locker Room -----------------

WORK COMPLETED 
FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERJOD 

APPLICATION 
(0+ E) 

---------------------- ------------------

MATERIALS 
PRESENTLY 

STORED 
(NOT IN 
DORIO) 

TOTAL 
COMPLETED 
AND STORED 

TO DATE 
(O+E+F) 

% 
(0 C) 

BALANCE 
TO FINISH 

(C G) 

RETAINAOE 
(IF VARIABLE 

RATE) 

--------------------- ---- - ------------ ------- ---------------- - ------------
a Demolition $1,850.00 $1,850.00 $0.00 $0,00 $1,850.00 100% $92.50 
b Cut/Select Fill $22,470.00 $22,470.00 $0.00 $0.00 $22,470.00 100% $1,123.50 
c Rough plumbing $34,199.00 $34,199.00 $0.00 $0.00 $34,199.00 100% $1,709,95 
d Concrete Piers $9,200.00 $9,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,200.00 100% $460.00 
e Foundation $29,300.00 $29,300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $29,300.00 100% $1,465.00 
f Metal bldg on site $40,324.00 $40,324.00 $0.00 $0.00 $40,324,00 100% $2,016.20 
g Erect metal bldg $11,254.00 $11,254.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,254.00 100% $562.70 
h CMU Exterior $37,985.00 $37,985.00 $0.00 $0.00 $37,985.00 100% $1,899.25 
J Electrical Rough $19,450.00 $19,450.00 $0.00 $0.00 $19,450.00 100% $972.50 
J Top plumbing $34,199.00 $34,199.00 $0.00 $0.00 $34,199.00 100% $1,709.95 
k Framing/Sheathing $4,230.00 $4,230.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,230.00 100% $211.50 
I Stucco $3,578.00 $3,578.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,578.00 100% $17R.90 

m Sheetrock $1,945.00 $1,945.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,945.00 100% $97.25 
n T/Frr Paint $20,520.00 $20,520.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,520.00 100% $1,026.00 
0 HVAC $55,122.00 $55,122.00 $0.00 $0.00 $55,122.00 100% $2,756.10 
P Doors/F rameslH ardware $17,143.00 

Ceramic Tile $22,138.00 
Cove Base $2,020.00 
Suspended Ceilings $18,035.00 

$17,143.00 $0.00 
$22,138.00 $0.00 

$2,020.00 $0.00 
$18,035.00 $0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$17,143.00 
$22,138.00 

$2,020.00 
$18,035.00 

100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 

$857.15 
$1,106.90 

$101.00 
$901.75 

q Final electric $14,200.00 
Fire Alarm $3,170.00 

$14,200.00 $0.00 
$3,170.00 $0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$14,200.00 
$3,170.00 

100% 
100% 

$710.00 
$158.50 

r Final plumbing $34,202.00 $34,202.00 $0.00 $0.00 $34,202.00 100% $1,710.10 
s Lockers/Benches $20,310.00 $20,310.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,310.00 100% $1,015.50 
t Toilet Partitions $4,867.00 $4,867.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,867.00 100% $243.35 
u Toilet Accessories $7,450.00 $7,450.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,450.00 100% $372.50 
v Storefronts/Glazing $21,314.00 $21,314.00 $0.00 $0.00 $21,314.00 100% $1,065.70 

15 Mod #1 ... _......... _---------- ---- ..----~ -_.... _- ----- ----- ------------- ---------------------- ---------_ ... -------- ------- ------------------ ------------
a Gas LineC&D $2,848.07 $2,848.07 $0.00 $0.00 $2,848.07 100% $142.40 
b Repair Electrical Duct $5,949.26 $5,949.26 $0.00 $0.00 $5,949,26 100% $297.46 
c Omit Welded Rails at Arena in lieu of Pens ($2,864.37) ($2,864.37) $0.00 $0.00 ($2,864.37) 100% ($143.22)
d Grading/Paving at Arena Expansins $24,663.87 $24,663.87 $0.00 $0.00 $24,663.87 100% $1,233.19 
e Provide 2 add Wall Packs at Arena $2,889.68 $2,889.68 $0.00 $0.00 $2,889.68 100% $144.48 

16 Change Order #4 
a Remove original Landscape scope of work ($173,324.00) $0.00 ($173,324.00) $0.00 ($173,324.00) 100% ($8,666.20)
b Add Revised Landscape Scope of Work $84,465.27 $0.00 $13,514.44 $0.00 $13,514.44 16% $70,950.83 $675.72 

5 



'Saf6N"et Services, LLC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 
APPLICAnON AND CERTIFICA nON FOR PA YMENT, containing SAFENET SERVICES, LLC APPLlCATION NO' #13 

Contractor's signed certitication is attached, APPLICATION DATE: 8/1/2011 

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar, PERlODTO 7/31/2011 

Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply, ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: 

A B C D E F G II I 
, 

ITEM 
NO, 

DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED 
VALUE 

WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS 
PRESENTLY 

STORED 
(NOT IN 
DORE) 

TOTAL 
COMPLETED 
AND STORED 

TO DATE 
(O+E+F) 

% 
(G C) 

BALANCE 
TO FINISH 

(C G) 

RETAINAGE 
(IF VARIABLE 

RATE) 
FROM PREVIOUS 

APPLICATION 
(D+ E) 

THIS PERJOD 

c Mod Steel frame-Equestrian Arena $29,231.47 $0.00 $29,231.47 $0,00 $29,231.47 100% $1,461.57 
d Add trim metal at Overhead Doors $617.92 $0,00 $617.92 $0.00 $617,92 100% $30.90 
e Area Drain Equestrian Arena Concessio $6,395,40 $0.00 $6,395,40 $0,00 $6,395,40 100% $319,77 
f Dedicated Circuits in Storage Building $6,201,86 $0.00 $6,201.86 $0.00 $6,201.86 100% $310.09 
g Generator rental for Transfer Switch Instal $1,093.90 $0.00 $J,093.90 $0.00 $J,093.90 100% $54.70 
h Add 2 Overhead Door Motors $3,830.90 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0,00 0% $3,830.90 $0.00 
I Repair North South Blvd $9,128,46 $0.00 $9, J 28.46 $0.00 $9,128.46 100% $456.42 
j Add 2 Instantaneous Water Heaters $2,637.02 $0.00 $2,637.02 $0.00 $2,637.02 100% $131.85 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $0,00 
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 

GRAND TOTALS $4,657,180.71 $4,510,378.51 $68,820.47 $0.00 $4,579,198.98 98% $77,981.73 $228,959.95 

6 



nr:l NaismithEngineering,lnc

~ ENGINEERING. ENVIRONMENTAL. SURVEYING 

ESTABLISHED 1949 

60 years ofEngineering Excellence 

August 12, 2011 

Attention: Glen Sullivan, P.E. 

Honorable Judge Loyd Neal 
Nueces County Judge 
901 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Re: 	 IFB 2848-10 - Improvements Package No.2 
Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairground 
SafeNet Services, LLC Estimate for Payment No. 13 

Dear Judge Neal: 

Please find enclosed three (3) copies of the Estimate for Payment No. 13 (IFB 2848-10) for 
SafeNet Services, LLC in the amount of $65,379.45. The total value of SafeNet's contract is 
$4,657,180.71 and to date, retainage held (5%) is in the amount of $228,959.95. We have 
reviewed and approved the Application and Certification for Payment along with the attached 
documentation. 

Submit payment and one copy of the Application and Certification for Payment directly to 
SafeNet Services, LLC. Keep one copy for Nueces County files and return one copy to Naismith 
Engineering, Inc. for our records. 

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me directly at 814-9900. 

Sincerely, RECEIVED 

NAISMITH ENGINEERING, INC. AUG 1 5 2011
TBPE No. F-355 


Lew' B. Shrier, P.E. 

Project Manager / Senior Structural Engineer 


Enclosures 


4501 Gollihar Road. Corpus Christi, TX 78411 • 800-677-2831 361-814-9900 Fax 361-814-4401 • naismith-engineering.com 

http:naismith-engineering.com
http:228,959.95
http:4,657,180.71
http:65,379.45


NaismithEngineering,lnc 

ENGINEERING. ENVIRONMENTAL. SURVEYING 

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL 

DATE: August 15, 2011 

TO: Nueces County Department of Public Works 
901 Leopard 
Corpus Christi, Tx 

ATTN: Glen Sullivan, P.E.I Mario Garza, P.E. 

FROM: Lewis B. Shrier, P.E. NEI Project No. 7785 

PROJECT: IFB 2848-10 Improvements Package No.2 Richard M. Borchard Fairgrounds 
RE: Pay Application No. 13 

We are sending you herewith via [] Mail [] Overnight Express [X] Hand Delivery [ ] Other 

The following: 
[] Letter [ ] Prints [ ] Brochures 
[ ] Data Sheet [ ] Specifications [] Testing Lab Reports 
[] Shop Drawings [ ] Estimates [] Samples 
[] Drawings [] Reports [X] Other-Pay Application 

Quantity Description 

3 copies IFB 2848-10 Pay Application No. 13 

These items are transmitted: 

[ ] As Requested [ ] Approved as submitted [ ] For fabrication [ ] Other 
[X] For Your Use ( ] Approved as noted [ ] For pricing 
[ ] For Review & Comment [ ] Revise & Resubmit [ ] For coordination purposes 
[ ] For Your Information (] Not Approved [ ] For field use 

Remarks: 

NUECES COUNTY 


PUBLIC WORKS~ COPIES: 
REC 15 AUG l1At-i9:57 

Project Manager / Senior Structural Engineer 

4501 Gollihar Road. Corpus Christi, TX 78411 • 800-677-2831 361-814-9900 Fax 361-814-4401 • naismith-engineering.com 

http:naismith-engineering.com


DAVID KLEIN NUECES COUNTY ATTORNEY 
ATTORNEY AT LAW 

102 N. STAPLES AUG 10 2011 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401 

(361) 884-9888 RECEIVED 
FAX (361) 882-0803 

RE: 	 Campos, et al. v. Nueces County, Texas, et ai., In the United States 
District Court for the Southern District Court, Corpus Christi 
Division; Cause No. 2:08 

Billing Statement 21 

April 5, 2011 Emails regarding status 0.50 

April 6, 2011 Emails regarding dismissal 0.50 

April 8, 2011 Analyze Dismissal Agreement 0.75 

Emails regarding dismissal 0.50 

April 13,2011 Telephone call client 0.25 

Telephone call client 0.25 

Telephone call client 0.25 

Telephone call client 0.25 

April 14, 2011 Meet client 0.75 

April 15,2011 Meet client 1.00 

Meet client 1.00 

Meet client 1.00 

April 18,2011 Analyze Motion to Dismiss 0.75 

Email regarding dismissal 0.25 

May 31,2011 Analyze Order of Dismissal (Fifth Circuit) 0.75 

02: II WV L' snv II 
::10 L10nv A1 ~r;OJ S3~J \ 

I3D~kl fill/If

HCtf!lldrt g 3dl! 

J )2--



PR# 

Expenses 

$0.00 	 Total Hours 
Hourly Rate 
Expenses 
Previous Balance 
Amount Due (this bill) 
Balance Due 

C ATT RN Y 


8.75 

$150.00 

$0.00 


~·'~~l~/
$1,312S0 . 



NaismithEngineering,lnc 
ENGINEERING. ENVIRONMENTAL. SURVEYING 

LETTER OF TRA~~~'n~'~NjSTRAT!ON 
DATE: August 3, 2011 I pi{; ofIllt(X~=~i 
TO: Edward Herrera ,PDf;'. I S1.3L/c..JS ----1 

901 Leopard Street I' V# IV,3 ~ I 3J _J 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 t g~riiNG 19-f) ~i:-~~._.l 

ATTN: Edward Herrera IRECEIVING ~1UJ1L_..___~ _..J 

FROM: Terry Orf, AlA NEI Project No. 8387 

PROJECT: Banquete Park Phase II 
RE: Pay Application 6 

We are sending you herewith via [] Mail [] Overnight Express [X] Hand Delivery [ ] Other 

The following: 
[] Letter [] Prints [ ] Brochures 
[ ] Data Sheet [ ] Specifications [ ] Testing Lab Reports 
[ ] Shop Drawings [ ] Estimates [] Samples 
[] Drawings [ ] Reports [X] Other-Pay Application 

Quantity Description 

3 Copies Pay Application #6 

These items are transmitted: 

[ ] As Requested [] No Exceptions Taken [ ] For fabrication [ ] Other 
[X] For Your Use [ ] Approved as noted [ ] For pricing 
[] For Review & Comment [ ] Revise & Resubmit [ ] For coordination purposes 
[ ] For Your Information [ ] Not Approved [ ] For field use 

Remarks: 

4501 Goilihar Road. Corpus Christi, TX 78411 • 800-677-2831 361-814-9900 Fax 361-814-4401 • nalsmlth-englneerlng.com 

http:nalsmlth-englneerlng.com


.. " 

APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT Banquette Park Phase 2 

TO OWNER: Nueces County PROJECT: IFB·2848·10 APPLICATION NO #6 Distribution to: 

90 I Leopard St ~OWNER 
Corpus Christi, TX 7840 I I xxx IENGINEER 

PERIOD TO: July 31,201\ ~CONTRACTOR 
FROM CONTRACTOR: VIA ENGINEER: CJ 

SafeNet Services, LLC Naismith Engineering, Inc o 
1321 Glenoak Dr 450 I Golihar Rd PROJECT NOS: NEI: 8387 
Corpus Chisti, TX 78418 Corpus Christi, TX 78411 SafeNet Project No, 11C 1 02 

CONTRACT FOR: Banquette Park Phase 2 CONTRACT DATE February 3, 20 II 

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of the Contractor's knowledge, 
Application is made for payment, as shown below, in connection with the Contract. information and belief the Work covered by this Application for Payment has been 
Continuati.on Sheet, Document G703, is attached. 	 completed in accordance with the Contract Documents, that all amounts have been by 

the Contractor for Work for which previous Certificates for Payment were issued 
payments received from the Owner, and that current payment shown herein is now due, 

L ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM 	 $ 478,257.56 ~/
2. Net change by Change Orders $ 0.00 / 	 CONTRACTOR: SafeNet Services, LLC 
3. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line I 2) 	 $ 478,257.56/ /' 
4. TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO $ 445,532.95 '/ By: ~4~ 


DATE (Column G on G703) Date: QUaMN 1 foVI h 


5. RETAINAGE: 	 i ",uuu'f,1 
a. 5 % of Completed Work 	 $ $22,276.65/ State of: TEXAS .' 0 County of: NUECES 1!~1ii!~·."~~'~~'<. KEN R,' WILLIAMS • 

day 01/4<tr20 II ~~ ; ~ § Notary Publ1?, State of Texas(Column D + Eon G703) 	 Subscribed and s~ym}J be~l'I;,!}'e Ibis I 
h. 	 0 % of Stored Material Notary Public: ;c--;e./.(.. <-«(,--- 11.:~, .. ..,"+~l My Commission Expires $_------ .. ""/f.f':'~~'" JulV OS, 2015(Column Fon G703) 	 ~ Commission expires: 7 -'>--1s: '."': 'riO ........


Total Retainage (Lines 5a + 5b or 

Total in Column I ofG703) 	 $ 22,276,65 V ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT 
6. 	TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAlNAGE $ 423,25630:1"/In accordance with the Contract Documents, based on on-site observations and the data 

(Line 4 Less Line 5 Total) comprising the application, the Architect certifies to the Owner that to the ~~ 
7, LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR Architect's knowledge, information and belief the Work has as 10 

PA YMENT (Line 6 from Certi ficate) $ $376,010.53 ~ the quality of the Work is in accordance with the Cont ocuments, and the Contractor 
8, CURRENT PAYMENT $ 47,245,77 ."'> is entitled to payment of the AMOUNT CERTIFI 
9. 	 BALANCE TO FINISH, INCLUDING RETAINAGE $ 55,00U6 v 

(Line 3 less Line 6) 

By: ~ 	 eI3/'(Date: 

This Certificate is not negotiable. The AMOUNT CERTIFIED is payable 
Contractor named herem. Issuance, payment and acceptance 01 payment are 
prejudice to any rights of the Owner or Contractor under this Contract. 

CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY 

Total ,,:mroved this Month 

TOTAl.S 

NET CHANGES by Change Order 

ADDITIONS 

$0.00 

$0.00 

DEDUCTIONS 

$0.00 

( 
-" 

J709-531D 

http:376,010.53
http:22,276.65
http:445,532.95
http:478,257.56
http:478,257.56
http:Continuati.on


.-' 

SafeNet Services, llC Pay Application 11C102 
1321 Glenoak Dr APPLICATION NO: #6 
Corpus Christi, TX 78418 APPLICATION DATE: 8/1/2011 

Project: Banquette Park Phase 2 PERIOD TO: 7/31/2011 
ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: 8387 

A B C D E r 0 H I 
ITEM DESCRlPTION Of WORK SCHEDULED WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS TOTAL % BALANCE RETAINAOE I 

NO. VALUE FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERlOD PRESENTLY COMPLETED (0 C) TO FINISH (IF V ARlABLE 
APPLICATION STORED AND STORED (C·O) RATE) 

(O+E) (NOT IN TO DATE 
DORE) (D+E+f) 

Part A- Buildings & Structures ----------------- --------------------- ------------------... --------------------- ------------------- -------------- ------------------ ---------------
A1 Pavillion Foundation $21,077.20 $21,077.20 $0.00 $0.00 $21.077.20 100% $1,053.86 
A2 Pavillion Metal Building $22,886.80 $22,886.80 $0.00 $0.00 $22.886.80 100% $1,144.34 
A3 Dugout-Complete-4 total $28.379.40 $17.027.64 $9,932.79 $0.00 $26,960.43 95% $1,418.97 $1,348.02 

Part B-Civil Site Work ---------------- --------------------- ----------------- _.... _----------------- ------------------ -------------- ..---------------- ----------------
B1 Site Clearing & Grading $6,032.00 $6.032.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6.032.00 100% $301.60 
B2 Nature Trail-Complete $4,551.84 $4.096.66 $455.18 $0.00 $4.551.84 100% $227.59 
B3 Multi Purpose Trail Complete $21.170.00 $8,468.00 $12,702.00 $0.00 $21.170.00 100.00% $1,058.50 
B4 Xeriscape Landscaping-Complete $13,920.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $13.920.00 $0.00 
B5 Drip Irrigation $11,600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $11,600.00 $0.00 
B6 SWPPP-Complete $11.066.40 $8.853.12 $1.659.96 $0.00 $10,513.08 95.00% $553.32 $525.65 
B7 Site Fencing-Complete $21.872.96 $21.872.96 $0.00 $0.00 $21.872.96 100.00% $1.093.65 
B8 Girls Softball Field-Complete $19,082.00 $17,173.80 $1.908.20 $0.00 $19,082.00 100.00% $954,10 
B9 Boys Baseball Field-Complete $19,082.00 $18,127.90 $954.10 $0.00 $19.082.00 100.00% $954.10 
B10 6' Outfield fence & gates-Complete $24,739.32 $24,739.32 $0.00 $0.00 $24.739,32 100.00% $1.236.97 
B11 Backstop & Infield fencing- Complete $17,758.44 $13.318.83 $4,439.61 $0.00 $17.758.44 100.00% $887.92 

Part C- Electrical ----------------- --------------------- --------_... --... ----- ---------------------- ------------------- -------------- ------------------ --------------
C1 Site Electrical-Complete $14,684.44 $11.747.55 $2.936.89 $0.00 $14,684.44 100.00% $734.22 
C2 Pavillion Electrical-Complete $10,697.52 $0.00 $8,558.02 $0.00 $8.558.02 80.00% $2,139.50 $427.90 

Part D- Plumbing _......_------------- ---------------------- ------------------ --_... _----------------- ------------------- ------------- ---------------- ---------------
01 Site Plumbing-Complete $12.760.00 $12,760.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12.760.00 100.00% $638.00 

Part E-Add Alternate Bid Restroom Building ---------------------- ------------------ ---------------------- ------------------- -_...----------- ----------------- ---------------
AA1 Restroom Foundation $14.322.52 $14,322.52 $0.00 $0,00 $14.322.52 100.00% $716.13 
AA2 Restroom Structure $39.085.04 $39.085.04 $0.00 $0.00 $39.085.04 100.000/q,I $1,954.25 
AA3 Restroom Electrical $18.511.28 $18,511.28 $0.00 $0.00 $18.511.28 100.00% ' "" $925.56 
AA4 Restroom Plumbing $18.792.00 $18,792.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18.792.00 100.00% $939.60 
AA5 Septic System $22,156.00 $22,156.00 $0.00 $0.00 $22,156.00 100.00% $1.107.80 



--
SafeNet Services, LLC Pay Application 11C102 
1321 Glenoak Dr, APPLICATION NO: #6 
Corpus Christi, TX 78418 APPLICATION DATE: 8/1/2011 

Project: Banquette Park Phase 2 PERIOD TO: 7/31/2011 
ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: 8387 

A B C D E F G H I 
ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS TOTAL % BALANCE RETAINAOE 
NO, VALUE FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD PRESENTLY COMPLETED (0 C) TO FINISH (IF VARIABLE 

APPLICAnON STORED AND STORED (C 0) RATE) 
(D + E) (NOT IN TO DATE 

DORE) (D+E+F) 

Division 1~General Conditions ----------------- --------------_ ...._--- ----------------- ---------------------- -------------------~ -------------- ----------------- ----------------

G1 General Conditions-Base Bid ---------------- ---------------------- ----_ .... _----------- ---------_ .._---------- ------------------- -------------- ------------------ ----------------
Bonding $8,174.00 $8,174.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,174.00 100,00% $408.70 
Mobilization $14,000.00 $14,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,000.00 100.00% $700.00 
Supervision 
Adm inistration 

uKANU I U I AL~ 

$38,980.00 
$22,876.40 

:t>4 I ts,L::> f .:'0 

$33,133.00 
$19,444.94 

:jjj~:',tsUU.:'O 

$3,898.00 

/$2,287.64 

:t>4l:;1,fjL.jl:;l II 

$0.00 $37,031.00 95.00% 
$0,00 ~, 95.00% 

/ 
:t>U.UU /:jj44:',:,jL.l10 (J l:;IjV/o -

$1,949,00 
$1,143.82 

:jjjL,fL4,ol 

$1,851.55 
$1,086.63 

:t>a,L 10.0:' 

-" 



(361) 888·9201 Tax ID # 74-2553476WOOD, BOYKIN & WOLTER 
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

LAWYERS 
615 N. UPPER BROADWAY, SUITE 1100 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401-0748 

July 31, 2011 

lIed through 07/31/2011 

Bill No. 5944 - 00002 - 95146 FJM 

NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
******PERSONAL & CONFIDENTIAL******* 
ATTN: LAURA GARZA JIMENEZ 
NUECES COUNTY ATTORNEY 
901 LEOPARD, ROOM 207 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401 368 

adv. Lorenzo Forge 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 
07/05/2011 FJM Reviewed two notices 

Sent to client; 
from Court of Appeals; 

07/29/2011 FJM 
0.30 hrs 250.00 /hr 

Reviewed Court Notice of submission without 
oral arguments; Prepared letter to clients; 

0.50 hrs 250.00 /hr 

75.00 

125.00 

FEE SUMMARY 
McCutchon, Fred 

Total 

J 

fees for this matter 

0.80 250.00 

$200.00 

$200.00 

TOTAL FEES 0.80 $200.00 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER $200.00 

BALANCE DUE FOR THIS MATTER $200.00 



fW 


LNV 

engineers I architects I contractors 

August 05.2011 
Project No: 110248.000.2 
Invoice No: 9685 

Mr. Mike Pus ley 
County Commissioner Precinct 1 
Nueces County 
County Auditor 
901 Leopard St. Room 304 
Corpus Christi. TX 78401 

Project 110248.000.2 1914 Nueces County Courthouse, Phase II 
Contract No. 20110085 

Professional ServiceS for the period ending July 31.2011 
Fee 

Percent Previous Fee Current Fee 

Billing Phase Fee Complete Earned Billing Billing 


Structural Engineering 2.025.00 100.00 2.025.00 1.923.75 101.25 


Geotechnical Testing 7.500.00 100.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 0.00 


Total Fee 9,525.00 9,525.00 9,423.75 101.25 

Total Fee 101. 

Total this Invoice 

(/')f: Pi 

en --.J 

-0 -<'01::x :P'CJ 
&"- c: 

CJ 
.f:" 
Q 

.. 
:;;fl~ \'Ill(RCJL 

jt: cJ,IJ/1 00tJ5 
COMMISSIONER PRt.CINCT ONE APPROVAL 

PR#· ___~~.,.....,,",,",,!r-=::'-----

POI;: 'Lin?') 6S3~ 
V" VtZJi&$fl= D 
L)EPT CODING: J4I?? 5iI719JS'JI 22
APPROVALJDATE: 

We reserve the right to process checks electronically by 

transmitting the amount of the check, routing number, 

account number and check serial number to your financial institution. 


A-r-'nCltt 8{3(//1 
REMIT TO: 801 NAVIGATION, STE 300' CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78408' P361.883.1984· F361.883.1986 • TERMS: ....DU~~ON RECEIPT 

~JI<-~ 

http:9,423.75
http:9,525.00
http:9,525.00
http:7,500.00
http:7,500.00
http:7.500.00
http:1.923.75
http:2.025.00
http:2.025.00


Pw 


LNV 

engineers I architects I contractors 

August 05, 2011 
Project No: 100076.000.0 
Invoice No: 9676 

Nueces County 
County Auditor 
901 Leopard St. Room 304 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Project 100076.000.0 Old Nueces County Courthouse Assessment 

Nueces County Contract No. 20100086 (Mr. Glenn Sullivan) 

Professional Services for the period ending July 31.2011 
Fee 

Percent Previous Fee Current Fee 
Billing Phase Fee Complete Earned Billing Billing 

Structural Analysis/Phase 1 Report 52,800.00 100.00 52,800.00 51,744.00 1,056.00 

Total~- 52,800.00 52,800.00 51,744.00 1,056.00 

B 
::::J 

c:::<C 

Q 
...:t' ... 
.::r 

Total Fee 

Total this Invoice 

1,056.00 

$1,056.00 
lu'>..
>i 2: a.... 

-
~ 
r· 

g
oq 

~J _ 

• __~J ~ 

-·t~ 

~~VIOOObh 

PO#: __~~~~:-~~~~~_____ 

V#: ____~~~~~~------------__ 
QiPt COOING:_......~...................____ 
~AIJOATE: 

We reserve the right to process checks electronically by 
transmitting the amount or the check, routing number. 
account number and check serial number to your financial institution. 

REMIT TO: 801 NAVIGATION, STE 300· CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78408' P361.883.1984· F361.883.1986 • TERMS: DUtPJ~ktJ f(li/f
!4F11 d(;..b~l;"S' /It 



CORPUS CHRISTI BIACH 
ASSOCIATION 

July 29, 2011 

From: Betty Black, President 
Corpus Christi Beach Association 
PO Box 2361, Corpus Christi, TX 78403 

To County Judge Loyd Neal 

Dear Judge Neal: 

The Corpus Christi Beac CBA), a 501c3 organization, would like to 
request the disburse t of $2,500 to elp educate citizens of Nueces County that 
exercise can help fig t dia e money will be used for educational signage 
along the Corpus Christi Beachwalk. 

Thank you. 

Betty Black 
CCBA President 
361-813-7063 

COMMISSIONER PRECINCT ONE APPROVAL 
PR. II: R. 12..~.sJr[ 
po#: 3170__ 
v II \/83PS::3 
UEPT CODING: , - t.J43 
APPROVAl/DA . 

Corpus Christi Beach Association 
PO Box 2361 . Corpus Christi, TX ·78401 

Encouraging the development and preservation of Corpus Christi Beach 
and working to create a safe and environmentally sound neighborhood (,IS Ii? /' ;Jj;i/ll 

/-k(I?clc:. :21'5lli/) /2,. 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. E.           

Meeting Date: 08/31/2011  

Pcard purchases for July, 2011

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of Pcard purchases for the month of July, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

pcard charges 07-11



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
July 2011 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 
NNA NATL NOTARY ASSN D MICHAEL ROBINSON 18-Jul-11 96,83 102 S942 notary for p resendez ccal3 

NNA NATL NOTARY ASSN D MICHAEL ROBINSON 22-Jul-11 120.51 102 5942 notary for m carrales in county judges office 

FLEETPRIDE 155 D ADAN SAENZ 29-Jun-ll 99.76 120 5252 fan belts for U1l6 CN37950 

FLEETPRIDE 155 D ADAN SAENZ 29-Jun-ll 91.20 120 5252 fan belts for U1l6 CN37950 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST D ADAN SAENZ 29-Jun-ll 48,14 120 5252 vibrator switch for U163 CN49094 

AMERICAN TRAINCO INC D DIPAK DESAI 29-Jun-ll 985,00 120 5302 Generators and Emergency Power Training Course in 

CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE D JOE SANCHEZ 29-Jun-ll 142,50 120 5463 tyvek coveralls 

C. C. BATTERY CO INC D SIMON CISNEROS 29-Jun-ll 184,52 120 5252 batteries for U211 CN45186 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC D SIMON CISNEROS 29-Jun-11 90.71 120 5252 alc line for Unit 444 CN53259 

AUTOZONE #1416 D SIMON CISNEROS 29-Jun-ll 24.99 120 5218 maintenance book for shop at Central 

C. C. BATTERY CO INC D SIMON CISNEROS 29-Jun-ll 77.99 120 5249 batteries for U373 CN52388 

CARQUEST 02052876 C ADAN SAENZ 30-Jun-ll 9.98 120 5252 CREDIT ON oil cap returened for refund for U444 CN 

CARQUEST 02052876 D ADAN SAENZ 30-Jun-ll 51.90 120 5252 fast flush gallon, oil cap and relate for U444 tra 

GRANDE TRUCK CENTER D ARMANDO ALONZO 30-Jun-ll 24,36 120 5252 oil fill cap for U280 CN47443 

HANSON PIPE #4870 D ARTURO MARTlNEZJR 30-Jun-ll 309,28 120 5255 2 18 IN, RCP S, CONCRETE REINFORCED PIPE 

DELUX AUTO PARTS LLC D CIPRIANO ORTIZ 30-Jun-ll 75.00 120 5249 rim for spare tire on Unit 397 CN60336 

OIL PATCH PETROLEUM INC D DOROTHY LOWE 30-Jun-ll 66,06 120 5250 1 35 GAL BUCKET OF 80W90 OIL 

MINITMAN D EDWARD YBARRA 30-Jun-ll 102.55 120 5249 Oil Change Service U383 

US ECOLOGY INC D JERRY GARCIA 30-Jun-ll 925.76 120 5239 disposal of 24 drums of EZ7 oil at landfill 

CARQUEST 02052876 C MAURICE ARAGE 30-Jun-11 22.99 120 5249 starter solenOid CREDIT part returned 

SHAFFERS MUFFLER & AUTOMO D RANDY BATES 30-Jun-ll 373.88 120 5252 EXHAUST REPAIR AND STATE INSPECTION ON UNIT 210 

CARQUEST 02052876 D RANDY BATES 30-Jun-11 24,96 120 5252 ALTERNATOR BELT FOR UNIT 116 

FLEETPRIDE 155 D RANDY BATES 30-Jun-ll l2.64 120 5252 PARKING BRAKE VALVE FOR UNIT 136 

RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE D RANDY BATES 30-Jun-ll 95,00 120 5249 FRONT WHEEL ALIGNMENT ON UNIT 368 

SHEINBERG TOOL CO., INC D RANDY BATES 30-Jun-ll 52.57 120 5249 ANTI SLIP SAFETY GRIT TAPE FOR UNIT 389 

CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT D SIMON CISNEROS 30-Jun-ll 38.78 120 5252 mud flaps for U208 CN62466 

CARQUEST 02052876 D SIMON CISNEROS 30-Jun-ll 59.28 120 5252 sand paper, fiberglass kit for U224 CN51002 

HANSON PIPE #4870 D YOLANDA MORENO 30-Jun-ll 1457.84 120 5273 RCP for Road Project CR61 and CR34 

OREILLY AUTO 00006353 D ARMANDO ALONZO I-Jul-ll 21.98 120 5252 haolgen headlamp for U224 CN51002 

HUSKY TRAILER PARTS D ARMANDO ALONZO I-Jul-ll 19.00 120 5252 d rings chain tie downs weld on type for U213 CN45 

CONTRACTORS BLDG SU D JERRY GARCIA 1-Jul-ll 7,85 120 5249 keys and lock for Unit 397 CN60336 

CONTRACTORS BLDG SU D JERRY GARCIA I-Jul-ll 7.85 120 5249 keys and lock for U398 CN60334 

US ECOLOGY INC D JERRY GARCIA I-Jul-ll 494.59 120 5239 disposal of 4 drums of oil at Landfill 

COPY SHOP D JEVON BOURGEOIS 1-Jul-ll 20.00 120 5211 laminating posters 

GRANDE TRUCK CENTER D RANDY BATES I-Jul-ll 122.59 120 5252 LEFT SIDE DOOR HINGE FOR UNIT 280 

CARQUEST 02052876 D RANDY BATES I-Jul-ll 39.24 120 5252 V BELT FOR UNIT 165 

WOODY'S TRUCK CENTER D RANDY BATES I-Jul-ll 14.18 120 5252 13/4 IN OIL FILLER CAP FOR UNIT 210 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant 	 Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION 

FLEETPRIDE 155 

CARQUEST 02052876 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS 

HARBOR ENGINE & GRINDING 

CREAGER TIRE 

ROADRUNNER TRAFFIC SUPPL 

ROADRUNNER TRAFFIC SUPPL 

US ECOLOGY INC 

MINIT MAN SPID 

RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE 

RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE 

RUBEN'S FlEET SERVICE 

ACCESS FORD LTD 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC 

OIL PATCH PETROLEUM INC 

ACCESS FORD LTD 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST 

FLEETPRIDE 155 

RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE 

IMPACT RECOVERY SY 

C. C. BATTERY CO INC 


HARBOR ENGINE & GRINDING 


FLEETPRIDE 155 


CARQUEST 02052876 


CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE 


CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE 


HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS 


COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION 


COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION 


COASTAL PLAINS EQUIPMENT 


WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR 


EL CENTRO LANDFILL 


ARNOLD OIL CO 


SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 


HELENA CHEM CO 25041 


WILBUR ELLIS TAFT 


CONTRACTORS BLDG SU 


EASY DRIVE STAKE INC 


FLEETPRIDE 155 


D RANDY BATES 

D SIMON CISNEROS 

D ARMANDO ALONZO 

D ARMANDO ALONZO 

D ARMANDO ALONZO 

D ARTURO MARTINEZ JR 

D DOROTHY LOWE 

D DOROTHY LOWE 

D JERRY GARCIA 

D NOE HERNANDEZ 

C RANDY BATES 

D RANDY BATES 

D RANDY BATES 

D RANDY BATES 

D RANDY BATES 

D RANDY BATES 

D RANDY BATES 

D RANDY BATES 

D RANDY BATES 

D RANDY BATES 

D RANDY BATES 

D RANDY BATES 

D DOROTHY LOWE 

D RANDY BATES 

D SIMON CISNEROS 

C ADAN SAENZ 

D ADAN SAENZ 

D JOE SANCHEZ 

D JOE SANCHEZ 

D RANDY BATES 

D RANDY BATES 

D RANDY BATES 

D SIMON CISNEROS 

D SIMON CISNEROS 

D THOMAS LUCIO JR 

D ADAN SAENZ 

D CIPRIANO ORTIZ 

D EDWARD YBARRA 

D EDWARD YBARRA 

D JOE SANCHEZ 

D NOE HERNANDEZ 

D RANDY BATES 

1-Jul-ll 

I-Jul-11 

4-Jul-11 

4-Jul-ll 

4-Jul-11 

4-Jul-11 

4-Jul-11 

4-Jul-ll 

4-Jul-ll 

4-Jul-ll 

4-Jul-11 

4-Jul-11 

4-Jul-11 

4-Jul-ll 

4-Jul-11 

4-Jul-11 

4-Jul-11 

4-Jul-11 

4-Jul-ll 

4-Jul-11 

4-Jul-ll 

4-Jul-ll 

6-Jul-ll 

6-Jul-ll 

6-Jul-ll 

7-Jul-ll 

7-Jul-ll 

7-Jul-ll 

7-Jul-ll 

7-Jul-11 

7-Jul-ll 

7-Jul-ll 

7-Jul-ll 

7-Jul-11 

7-Jul-11 

8-Jul-ll 

8-Jul-ll 

8-Jul-11 

8-Jul-ll 

8-Jul-11 

8-Jul-11 

8-Jul-ll 

54.82 

18.34 

13.56 

12.08 

90.00 

14.50 

408.00 

217.20 

387.26 

64.66 

14.50 

14.50 

164.15 

118.33 

87.26 

879.72 

47.90 

53.18 

18.92 

17.05 

62.00 

168.09 

167.50 

980.48 

10.98 

6.50 

535.50 

20.15 

15.32 

15.32 

148.76 

11.12 

79.93 

357.50 

253.18 

250.00 

68.50 

38.25 

67.00 

50.94 

120 


120 


120 


120 


120 


120 


120 


120 


120 


120 


62.00 	 120 


120 


120 


120 


120 


120 


120 


120 


120 


120 


120 


120 


120 


120 


120 


95.31 	 120 


120 


120 


120 


120 


120 


120 


120 


120 


120 


120 


120 


120 


120 


120 


120 


120 


5249 


5252 


5252 


5249 


5249 


5249 


5276 


5276 


5239 


5249 


5252 


5252 


5252 


5249 


5252 


5252 


5249 


5252 


5252 


5252 


5252 


5252 


5276 


5252 


5249 


5252 


5252 


5463 


5274 


5252 


5249 


5249 


5252 


5249 


5239 


5250 


5252 


5274 


5274 


5274 


5274 


5252 


ENGINE OIL AND FUEL FILTERS FOR UNIT 389 


mud flaps for U273 CN33551 


headlamp light holder for U224 cn51002 


hose connectors for U361 CN47195 


valve test on heads for U347 CN56319 


STATE INSPECTION ON UNIT 394 


4 36 IN. x 36 IN. , HIP, ROAD ENDS 500 FEET SIGNS 


236 X 12, HIP, BISHOP CITY LIMITS SIGNS 24 X 6 


landfill disposal fees but it was wrongfully charg 


Vehicle Oil Change Service U395 


CREDIT FOR COMMERCIAL INSPEC ON UNIT 286 ERROR 


STATE INSPEC FOR UNIT 209 


STATE INSPEC. FOR UNIT 286 


2 GASKET VALVES, 1 BA WIRE ASY, 1 AA WIRE ASSY, AN 


REFRIGERANTCY AND O-RINGS FOR UNIT 444 


AIR FILTER FOR UNIT 209 


F GASKET KIT, PISTON KIT, BEARING CONN, REMAN NOZZ 


AIR FILTER FOR UNIT 208 


2 ND FUEL SPIN ON, FUEL/WATER SEPAR SPIN ON, COOlA 


WATER PUMP GASKETS FOR UNIT 280 


22 1/2 IN CLEARANCE AND SIDE MARKER FOR LED AND 1 


ANNUAL COMMERCIAL INSPEC ON UNIT 286 


612 IN. SIGN STAND MASTS AND 4 UNIVERSAL BRACKETS 


ALTERNATOR FOR UNIT 126 


valve guides, and springs for work on head on Unit 


CREDIT ON FAN BELTS RETURNED FOR UNIT 116 cn37950 


clear silicone seal for U444 CN53259 


had hat cap/shade protection 


traffic cone with reflective collars for use at CR 


REPAIR DAMAGED HYDRAULIC HOSE FOR UNIT 448 


OIL AND AIR FILTERS FOR UNIT 393 


OIL AND AIR FILTERS FOR UNIT 394 


tube, shafting for U449 CN59837 


starter solenoid for U399 CN60382 


FEES FOR ILLEGAL DUMPING BRUSHED RECOVERED FROM RI 


SUVA30 oil for use at shop at Central Garage 


rear axle for U205 CN37208 


Surfactant for Herbicide Use 


Ammonium Sulfate Surfactant for Herbicide Use 


hub stakes and pink glo flaggin for use at CR75/16 


Lath,Flagging Paint for field use 


BRAKE VALVE FOR UNIT 261 


8/18/2011 Prepared by County Auditor 	 2 of 23 




PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

TIPSCO D ROGER CUEVA 8-Jul-ll 158.59 120 5252 ac hose assembly for U165 CN50274 

LONE STAR MACHINERY CO D ROGER CUEVA 8-Jul-ll 368.10 120 5252 reclaimer teeth for use on Unit 154 CN43749 

ARMSTRONG LUMBER D ROGER CUEVA 8-Jul-ll 48.00 120 5255 rope for use at Central Garage shop stock 

KIMBALL MIDWEST D ROGER CUEVA 8-Jul-ll 338.96 120 5250 male elbows, brake lines, brake lines for stock at 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION D ROGER CUEVA 8-Jul-11 29.31 120 5249 oil filter for U391 CN60441 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION D ROGER CUEVA 8-Jul-ll 14.12 120 5249 lube for U391 CN60441 

FEDERAL IRON AND METAL D RUDY RODRIGUEZ 8-Jul-ll 90.00 120 5252 1/8 x 12 flat 20 feet panel for U111 CN37959 

VALLEY VOLVO TRUCK CENT D RANDY BATES ll-Jul-11 140.15 120 5252 WINDSHIELD WIPER SWITCH FOR UNIT 209 

GULF COAST NUT & BOLT SUP D ROGER CUEVA 11-Jul-ll 8.82 120 5255 drill bit 7/16 for shop use at Central Garage 

GULF COAST NUT & BOLT SUP D ROGER CUEVA 11-Jul-11 10.04 120 5252 hex head cap screw zinc plated and yellow valve pa 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS D ROGER CUEVA 11-Jul-11 54.06 120 5252 push on hose and 1/8 male pipe push on fitting for 

VALLEY VOLVO TRUCK CENT D ROGER CUEVA ll-Jul-11 61.44 120 5252 filler cap, gasket for use on Unit210 CN45185 

CRAFCO TEXAS, INC. D ROGER CUEVA ll-Jul-ll 901.89 120 5252 hydraulic oil cooler, cooler bracket, air muffler 

CRAFCO TEXAS, INC. D ROGER CUEVA 11-Jul-ll 561.08 120 5252 heat transfer oil gasl shell for U162 CN62470 

RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE D ROGER CUEVA ll-Jul-11 48.24 120 5252 u bolt for U212 CN61077 

ACCESS FORD LTD D ROGER CUEVA 11-Jul-11 31.66 120 5249 ball, valve rods and gaskets for use on Unit347 CN 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS D ROGER CUEVA ll-Jul-11 49152 120 5252 hydraulic hoses for use on Unit 111 CN37959 

GRANDE TRUCK CENTER C RANDY BATES 12-Jul-11 9.31 120 5252 CREDIT FOR TAX CHARGED IN ERROR FOR UNIT 280 RE IN 

TIPSCO D SIMON CISNEROS 12-Jul-11 32.72 120 5252 water hose for U283 CN51488 

C. C. BATTERY CO INC D SIMON CISNEROS 12-Jul-11 276.78 120 5252 batteries for Unit 206 CN60871 

C. C. BATTERY CO INC D ADAN SAENZ 13-Jul-11 77.99 120 5249 battery for U387 CN57908 

GULF COAST NUT & BOLT SUP D RAN DY BATES 13-Jul-11 4.60 120 5252 BOLT FOR AC ON UNIT 281 

C. C. BATTERY CO INC D RANDY BATES l3-Jul-11 77.99 120 5252 BATTERY AND DISPOSAL FEE FOR UNIT 276 

ACETYLENE OXYGEN CO D RUDY RODRIGUEZ 13-Jul-11 11.61 120 5438 argon cylinder for use at Central Garage 

RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE D RUDY RODRIGUEZ l3-Jul-ll 48.24 120 5252 u bolt for use on unit 212 CN61077 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST D SIMON CISNEROS l3-Jul-11 12.57 120 5252 bolt, seal, seal 0 ring for Ul37 CN47098 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 D SIMON CISNEROS l3-Jul-11 63.07 120 5249 toggle switches and fan clutch for U363 CN47196 

NUECES FARM CENTER D ADAN SAENZ 14-Jul-11 153.45 120 5252 hub for U165 CN50274 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION D ADAN SAENZ 14-Jul-11 155.58 120 5252 oil filters for U110 CN37870 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION D ADAN SAENZ 14-Jul-11 39.77 120 5252 hydraulic filter for U110 CN37870 

MINIT MAN D EDWARD YBARRA 14-Jul-11 123.25 120 5249 Transmission Change Service U383 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 D JOE SANCHEZ 14-Jul-ll 109.55 120 5274 cement, mason line, level for use on CR75 andCR16 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 14-Jul-1l 84.75 120 5211 office supplies 

WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR D MICHAEL SZEPESSY 14-Jul-11 76.42 120 5255 PARTS FOR CHAIN SAW AND FREIGHT 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST D ROGER CUEVA 14-Jul-11 1729.18 120 5252 ball, cap, adapter, capscrews for use on Unit 135 

CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT D SIMON CISNEROS 14-Jul-ll 35.38 120 5252 mud flaps for U203 CN52486 

CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT D SIMON CISNEROS 14-Jul-11 35.38 120 5252 mud flaps for U202 CN52484 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST D SIMON CISNEROS 14-Jul-11 738.34 120 5252 shaft assembly, lug for U135 CN47097 

PBM PENTON BUS BOOKS D YOLANDA MORENO 14-Jul-11 920.00 120 5218 Update the Rental Rate Blue Book for Construction 

GULF COAST NUT & BOLT SUP D ADAN SAENZ 15-Jul-11 11.67 120 5252 cobalt drill bit for use on U281 CN45952 

CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT D ADAN SAENZ 15-Jul-11 24.04 120 5252 isolator for unit 281 CN45952 

GULF COAST NUT & BOLT SUP D ADAN SAENZ 15-Jul-11 24.18 120 5252 thread repair kit for U281 CN45952 

8/18/2011 Prepared by County Auditor 3 of 23 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS D ADAN SAENZ 15-Jul-11 10.48 120 5252 hydraulic 90 degree elbow for use on Unit 111 CN37 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION D ADAN SAENZ 15-Jul-11 19.58 120 5252 air filter for U135 CN47097 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION D ADAN SAENZ 15-Jul-11 62.40 120 5252 lube filters, fuel filters, air filter for use on 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION D ADAN SAENZ 15-Ju/-Il 42.66 120 5252 air filters for U165 CN50274 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST D ADAN SAENZ 1S-Ju/-Il 122.79 120 5252 tire a rings for U135 CN47097 

MINIT MAN SPID D NOE HERNANDEZ 15-Jul-Il 43.10 120 5249 Vehicle Oil Change Service U316 

MINIT MAN SPID D NOE HERNANDEZ 15-Jul-ll 168.15 120 5249 Vehicle Oil Change Service U349 

EZ SEAL LLC D NOE HERNANDEZ 1S-Jul-Il 84.49 120 5255 Squeegee Blade Replacement Part for Crack Sealing 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION D RANDY BATES 15-Jul-Il 15.32 120 5249 LUBE SPIN ON AND AIR ELEMENT FOR UNIT 331 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION D RANDY BATES 1S-Jul-Il 15.32 120 5249 LUBE SPIN ON AND AIR ELEMENT FOR UNIT 311 

SERVICE HYDRAULICS LLC D SIMON CISNEROS 15-Jul-11 643.48 120 5252 motor 2000 series and freight for U165 CN50274 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 D SIMON CISNEROS 15-Jul-ll 34.40 120 5252 fan belts for U203 CN52486 

CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT D ADAN SAENZ 18-Jul-Il 42.34 120 5252 sensor coolant low level for U281 CN45952 

MINIT MAN D JORGE SALINAS 18-Jul-ll 64.66 120 5249 Vehicle Oil Change Service U303 

MINIT MAN SPID D NOE HERNANDEZ 18-Jul-ll 65.65 120 5249 Transmission Change Service U316 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST D RANDY BATES 18-Ju/-Il 251.55 120 5252 BLADE SHIMS AND WEAR PADS FOR UNIT 135 

UNIVAR USA INC D VICTOR HINOJOSA 18-Jul-ll 380.84 120 5438 Mantis Fly Trap for Central Garage 

CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT D ADAN SAENZ 19-Jul-ll 130.24 120 52S2 air brake valve for U281 CN45952 

NUECES FARM CENTER D EDWARD YBARRA 19-Jul-11 114.75 120 5248 Herbicide Chemical Tank Mounted on U383 

SOUTHWEST WHEEL CO 2 D SIMON CISNEROS 19-Jul-ll 5.98 120 5255 stop and taillight for utility trailer used at Ro 

CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT D ADAN SAENZ 20-Jul-ll 46.48 120 5252 air compressor hose for U281 CN45952 

C. C. BATTERY CO INC D ADAN SAENZ 20-Jul-ll 132.00 120 5249 alternator for U310 CN53799 

CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT D ADAN SAENZ 20-Jul-ll 73.18 120 5252 electrical cable and coolant pressur switch for U2 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 D JOE SANCHEZ 20-Jul-Il 47.92 120 5274 flashing used for road crews for ditch work 

C. C. BATTERY CO INC D MAURICE ARAGE 20-Jul-ll 40.60 120 5249 test charging system for U310 CN53799 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS D RANDY BATES 20-Jul-ll 72.10 120 5252 HYDRAULIC HOSE FOR UNIT 119 

TIPSCO D SIMON CISNEROS 20-Jul-ll 36.90 120 5252 hydrauliC hose for U107 CN56321 

CARQUEST 02052876 C ADAN SAENZ 21-Jul-ll 31.19 120 5249 CREDIT, RETURNED U JOINT FOR u349 cn54300 

DOGGETT HM #2 C ADAN SAENZ 21-Jul-ll 50.00 120 5252 CREDIT for core returend for UllO CN37870 

CARQUEST 02052876 D ADAN SAENZ 21-Jul-ll 50.16 120 5249 standard u joints for U349 CN54300 

DOGGETT HM #2 D ADAN SAENZ 21-Jul-ll 559.12 120 5252 gasket, water pump, core, gaskets for uno CN37870 

DOGGETT HM #2 D ADAN SAENZ 21-Jul-ll 103.68 120 5252 swtich for UIlO CN37870 

WELDING HOUSE INC D ARMANDO ALONZO 21-Jul-ll 19.11 120 5255 welding lenses for shop use at Central Garage 

WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR D JOE SANCHEZ 21-Jul-ll 439.99 120 5680 chainisaw for use at 4 yard 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS D MAURICE ARAGE 21-Jul-ll 50.00 120 5265 troubleshoot outside light at shop at Central Gara 

DELEGARD TOOL OF TEXAS D MAURICE ARAGE 21-Jul-ll 284.89 120 5249 fuel pump for U310 CN53799 

CRAFCO TEXAS, INC. D ROGER CUEVA 21-Jul-11 93.40 120 5252 motor mounts for U162 CN62470 

C. C. BATTERY CO INC D SIMON CISNEROS 21-Jul-Il 245.00 120 5252 starter for U107 CN56321 

CARQUEST 02052876 C ADAN SAENZ 22-Jul·ll 251.55 120 5249 brake pads, oxygen sensors CREDIT on unit 384 CN57 

CARQUEST 02052876 D ADAN SAENZ 22-Jul-ll 279.54 120 5249 brake pads, oxygen sensors for U384 CN57888 

FLEETPRIDE 155 D ADAN SAENZ 22-Jul-ll 23.51 120 5252 a/c switch for U135 CN47097 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET D ADAN SAENZ 22-Jul-ll 91.06 120 5249 air bag sensor for U384 CN57888 

Prepared by County Auditor 4 of 23 8/18/2011 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 D CIPRIANO ORTIZ 22-Jul-ll 126.59 120 5252 rear axle tire for U217 CN53297 

SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 D CIPRIANO ORTIZ 22-Jul-ll 126.59 120 5252 rear axle tire for U206 CN60871 

US ECOLOGY INC C JERRY GARCIA 22-Jul-ll 387.26 120 5239 landfill disposal fee, mistakently charged to Jerr 

GULF TRACTOR CO. D JERRY GARCIA 22-Jul-ll 772.00 120 5255 weedeater and chainsaw for use at Central Garage m 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION D MAURICE ARAGE 22-Jul-ll 134.54 120 5252 oil filters for U282 CN49026 

GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 D MAURICE ARAGE 22-Jul-ll 14.50 120 5249 state inspection for U396 CN60974 

SHEINBERG TOOL CO., INC D NOE HERNANDEZ 22-Jul-ll 29.45 120 5255 Broom Handle 5 inch thread and Push Broom 

SHEINBERG TOOL CO., INC D NOE HERNANDEZ 22-Jul-ll 32.07 120 5438 5GL Water Cooler and Spigot for Cooler 

SOUTHWEST WHEEL CO 2 D NOE HERNANDEZ 22-Jul-ll 29.22 120 5255 Drop Ballmount attachment parts for hooking up tra 

ARMSTRONG LUMBER D RANDY BATES 22-Jul-ll 14.00 120 5268 ROPE TO PULL OVERHEAD DOORS 

FEDERAL IRON AND METAL D RUDY RODRIGUEZ 22-Jul-ll 205.75 120 5252 headache rack and fenders for U212 CN61077 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC D SIMON CISNEROS 22-Jul-ll 9.74 120 5255 safety chain for utility trailer at yard 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC D SIMON CISNEROS 22-Jul-ll 21.39 120 5249 ball mount and bent pin for U317 CN51395 

GULF RADIATOR WORKS D SIMON CISNEROS 22-Jul-11 130.00 120 5249 radiator for U363 CN47196 

CARQUEST 02052876 C ADAN SAENZ 25-Jul-ll 27.99 120 5249 brake pad ceramic for U384 CN57888 

CAR QUEST 02052876 C AD AN SAENZ 25-Jul-ll 27.99 120 5249 CREDIT ON ticket wrong charged twice for brake pad 

CARQUEST 02052876 D ADAN SAENZ 25-Jul-ll 27.99 120 5249 brake pad ceramic for U384 CN57888 this ticket wa 

OIL PATCH PETROLEUM INC D ARMANDO ALONZO 25-Jul-11 261.50 120 5250 absorb dry bags for use at Central Garage 

CARQUEST 02052876 D ARMANDO ALONZO 25-Jul-11 399.44 120 5249 brake pads, oxygen sensors for U384 CN57888 

L M INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY LLC D ARMANDO ALONZO 25-Jul-ll 154.99 120 5255 digital inspection camea for use at shop in Centra 

WILBUR ELLIS TAFT D EDWARD YBARRA 25-Jul-ll 239.75 120 5274 Herbicide Surfactant for Herbiciding use 

AIRGAS SOUTHWEST D MAURICE ARAGE 25-Jul-ll 230.78 120 5435 cutting torch bottle rental for shop 

TORRES GARAGE D SIMON CISNEROS 25-Jul-ll 14.50 120 5249 state inspection for U374 CN52387 

ACCESS FORD LTD D SIMON CISNEROS 25-Jul-ll 708.40 120 5249 transmission work done on Unit 383 CN57884 

SIGN XPRESS D SIMON CISNEROS 25-Jul-ll 52.95 120 5255 decals for units used at Central Garage 

LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C D YOLANDA MORENO 25-Jul-11 120.00 120 5265 Unstopped Urinal to the Mens Restroom at Central G 

LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C D YOLANDA MORENO 25-Jul-11 403.75 120 5274 Repair Broken Main at meter between intersections 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST D ARMANDO ALONZO 26-Jul-ll 117.70 120 5252 a/c cover for switches and freight for Unit 135 CN 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION D JOE SANCHEZ 26-Jul-11 14.31 120 5249 alii and air filter for U398 CN60334 

ARNOLD OIL CO D NOE HERNANDEZ 26-Jul-ll 21.08 120 5255 Drum Plug Wrench to open the 55 gallon drums 

TIPSCO D SIMON CISNEROS 26-Jul-11 15.68 120 5252 hydraulic hoses for U1l9 CN12224 

C. C. BATTERY CO INC D RANDY BATES 27-Jul-ll 129.90 120 5252 ALTERNATOR FOR UNIT 157 

ACCESS FORD LTD D CIPRIANO ORTIZ 28-Jul-11 391.92 120 5249 transmission repair for U383 CN57884 

GULF COAST NUT & BOLT SUP D MAURICE ARAGE 28-Jul-ll 9.52 120 5252 bults, hext nuts, flat washers for U216 CN53296 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS D MAURICE ARAGE 28-Jul-ll 181.58 120 5252 nipples, gate valves for U285 CN57328 

WOODY'S TRUCK CENTER D MAURICE ARAGE 28-Jul-11 11.36 120 5252 muffler clamp for U216 CN53296 

C. C. BATTERY CO INC D RANDY BATES 28-Jul-11 82.36 120 5252 BATTERY FOR UNIT 157 

DIESEL ENGINE & INJECTION D YOLANDA MORENO 28-Jul-ll 908.01 120 5249 Engine Repairs to U347 

R & R PETRO SERVICES, D YOLANDA MORENO 28-Jul-ll 122.50 120 5268 Repairs to On Road Diesel to replace motor 

RADIOSHACK COR00180521 D JUAN RIVERA 29-Jun-ll 24.98 121 5211 Case and Memory Card for Camera used for field use 

BNP MEDIA D JUAN RIVERA 8-Jul-ll 186.40 121 5218 Surveying and GPS Land Surveyors Manual Books 

QUALITY SAFETY SERVI D YOLANDA MORENO 8-Jul-ll 195.00 121 5302 Hazwoper Course for Dipak Desai in San Antonio 

8/18/2011 Prepared by County Auditor 5 of 23 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant 	 Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

ARC 

ARC 

FIRESTONE 06787915 

EASY DRIVE STAKE INC 

GUARD MASTER FIRE AND SAF 

WM SUPERCENTER 

WM SUPERCENTER 

WM SUPERCENTER 

WM SUPERCENTER 

WM SUPERCENTER 

SECHRIST HALL COMPANY 

ROBLES TIRE REPAIR 

24 HR SAFETY, LLC 

24 HR SAFETY, LLC 

24 HR SAFETY, LLC 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 

OSBURN MATERIALS 

WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR 

24 HR SAFETY, LLC 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 

ROBLES TIRE REPAIR 

USPS 48766503834809608 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 

LOWES #01825 

PLI 

M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT 

TURF&IRRIGATIONHARD 

ELLIOT LANDFILL 

ACE HARDWARE 

ACE HARDWARE 

BILMORE AND SON 55 

ACE HARDWARE 

ACE HARDWARE 

LOWES #01825 

ISLAND TIRE & AUTOMOTI 

ACE HARDWARE 

GARDEN EQUIPMENT SALES 

ACE HARDWARE 

ACE HARDWARE 

D MICHAEL MOLINA 

D MICHAEL MOLINA 

D YOLANDA MORENO 

D ALBERT RENTERIA 

D TANYA SWAILS 

D TANYA SWAILS 

D TANYA SWAILS 

D TANYA SWAILS 

D TANYA SWAILS 

D TANYA SWAILS 

D ElIZABETH MONTEMAYC 

D ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 

C SYLVESTER STOVALL 

D SYLVESTER STOVALL 

D SYLVESTER STOVALL 

D SYLVESTER STOVALL 

D JUANITA HERNANDEZ 

D ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 

D ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 

D SYLVESTER STOVALL 

D SYLVESTER STOVALL 

D SYLVESTER STOVALL 

D ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 

D ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 

D JUANITA HERNANDEZ 

D SYLVESTER STOVALL 

D ROBERT AGUILAR 

D ALANA SCOTT 

D THOMAS BUCHANAN 

C THOMAS CHAPAJR 

D THOMAS CHAPAJR 

D PABLO GONZALES JR 

D PABLO GONZALES JR 

D PABLO GONZALES JR 

D ROBERT AGUILAR 

D ROBERT AGUILAR 

D PABLO GONZALES JR 

D THOMAS BUCHANAN 

D PABLO GONZALES JR 

D THOMAS BUCHANAN 

D ROBERT AGUILAR 

D ROBERT AGUILAR 

ll-Jul-ll 

20-Jul-11 

22-Jul-ll 

27-Jul-11 

4-Jul-ll 

13-Jul-11 

13-Jul-ll 

13-Jul-ll 

14-Jul-ll 

27-Jul-11 

30-Jun-ll 

30-Jun-11 

30-Jun-ll 

30-Jun-ll 

30-Jun-ll 

1-Jul-U 

4-Jul-ll 

8-Jul-ll 

14-Jul-ll 

14-Jul-ll 

14-Jul-ll 

14-Jul-ll 

18-Jul-ll 

18-Jul-ll 

20-Jul-ll 

21-Jul-ll 

29-Jun-ll 

30-Jun-11 

30-Jun-ll 

30-Jun-ll 

30-Jun-ll 

4-Jul-ll 

4-Jul-ll 

4-Jul-11 

4-Jul-ll 

4-Jul-11 

6-Jul-11 

7-Jul-11 

8-Jul-11 

8-Jul-ll 

11-Jul-11 

ll-Jul-ll 

436.74 

78.90 

89.99 

150.00 

39.00 

40.00 

30.85 

101.45 

59.95 

46.24 

489.72 

60.62 

397.11 

763.35 

51.94 

759.78 

100.09 

280.25 

30.34 

477.75 

211.38 

179.88 

56.67 

5.79 

58.94 

66.25 

365.13 

37.80 

13.52 

37.44 

62.48 

122.99 

10.98 

35.98 

24.34 

12.00 

21.45 

341.71 

17.16 

45.98 

121 

121 

121 

121 

160 

160 

160 

160 

160 

160 

170 

170 

397.11 	 170 

170 

170 

170 

170 

170 

170 

170 

170 

170 

170 

170 

170 

170 

180 

180 

180 

3.73 	 180 

180 

180 

180 

180 

180 

180 

180 

180 

180 

180 

180 

180 

5211 

5211 

5249 

5255 

5268 

5249 

5255 

5268 

5211 

5268 

5264 

5254 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5268 

5264 

5268 

5268 

5265 

5254 

5254 

5250 

5254 

5217 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5239 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5249 

5268 

5254 

5268 

5268 

Twin Lake Waterline Project Plans 

Plans for Hazel Bazemore Park Slope Stabilization 

Vehicle Repair due to Engine Ught On U384 

Bundles of Stake Whiskered for marking, Field use 

FIRE EXTINGUISHES SERVICED AT THE FUEL FARM 

CAR REPAIRS, OIL CHANGE WIPER BLADES 

TOOL SET AND NAIL KIT FOR TERMINAL BUILDING 

TISSUE ROLL HOLDER, INSECT REPElENT, PUSH BROOM, B 

RECORDER FOR BOARD MEETINGS 

DUCK TAPE FOR AIRCRAFT FUELING STAIRS, SPRAY PAINT 

Paller of field marker for the 4th of July State 

Tire repair for tractor. 

Credit for safety items for emloyees. 

Safety items for employees. 

Safety items for employees. 

Lumber for park usage. 

Red infield topping for NW LMK All Star State Kick 

Maintenance supplies for park usage. Mower parts, 

Fire extinguishers for vehicles and 83 Yard. 

Plumbing items for park usage. 

Repairs for John Deere mower. 

John Deere repairs. 

Case of antifreeze for vehicles. 

Flat tire repairs for tractors and gator. 

Certified letter to Inland Parks employee, J. Suar 

Lumber for park usage. 

light bulbs and ball valve 

door key cards 

treated lumber 

credit of tax 

dump fees 

snap bolts, shackle, swivel and rope 

buoy ring and hose mender for Caldwell Pier 

elec cover, outlet box, conduit adapter, pvc plugs 

shower head 

grabber 

screws and lock 

flat repair on pick up truck 

paint and battery 

mower blades, cutter housing and freight 

shower heads 

fire extenguisher 

8/18/2011 Prepared by County Auditor 	 6 of 23 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

WAL-MART D THOMAS BUCHANAN ll-Jul-11 45.73 180 5211 receipt books and money box 

ACE HARDWARE C PABLO GONZALES JR 13-Jul-ll 41.83 180 5268 credit for incorrect charge 

ACE HARDWARE D PABLO GONZALES JR 13-Jul-ll 38.64 180 5268 breaker, light bulbs and hardware 

ACE HARDWARE D PABLO GONZALES JR 13-Jul-ll 41.83 180 5268 incorrect charge 

LARRYS REPAIR & SHARPENIN D PABLO GONZALES JR 14-Jul-ll 240.45 180 5254 starter for mower 

ISLAND TIRE & AUTOMOTI D ROBERT AGUILAR 14-Jul-ll 143.01 180 5249 transmission line replaced on pick up truck 

CORPUS CHRISTI ELEC CO o ROBERT AGUILAR 14-Jul-ll 374.64 180 5268 contactor, fuses and fuse block 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE D PABLO GONZALES JR 1S-Jul-11 45.99 180 5249 oil change and state inspection on pick up truck 

ACE HARDWARE D ROBERT AGUILAR 15-Jul-ll 2.30 180 5268 hardware 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE D THOMAS BUCHANAN 15-Jul-11 204.19 180 5249 transmission filter. service and adjust linkage on 

WAL-MART D THOMAS BUCHANAN 15-Jul-11 91.94 180 5249 battery for pick up truck 

ACE HARDWARE D PABLO GONZALES JR 18-Jul-11 7.98 180 5268 light bulbs 

ACE HARDWARE D PABLO GONZALES JR 19-Jul-11 9.96 180 5268 spray paing 

M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT D THOMAS BUCHANAN 19-Jul-11 23.00 180 5268 treated lumber 

WAL-MART o ALANA SCOTT 20-Jul-ll 30.04 180 4824 ivory soar and frisbees to sell in office 

ACE HARDWARE D ROBERT AGUILAR 20-Jul-11 15.95 180 5268 washer fluid, gum out fluid and wd40 

ACE HARDWARE D ROBERT AGUILAR 20-Jul-11 22.99 180 5268 door know for Bob Hall Pier 

ACE HARDWARE o ROBERT AGUILAR 20-Jul-ll 23.97 180 5268 shower heads 

OOLRTREE 3882 00038828 D ALANA SCOTT 21-Jul-11 36.00 180 4824 kites and beach buckets to sell in office 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE o THOMAS BUCHANAN 21-Jul-11 45.48 180 5249 oil change and flat repair for pick up truck 

PAYPAL GRAPPLERSIN o ALANA SCOTT 22-Jul-ll 431.76 180 5268 trash grabbers 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC o PABLO GONZALES JR 22-Jul-ll 1.52 180 5268 fuse 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 o PABLO GONZALES J R 22·Jul-1l 246.70 180 5268 toilet and spud for Caldwell Pier 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 o PABLO GONZALES JR 22-Jul-11 246.70 180 5268 toilet and spud for Caldwell Pier 

LOWES #01825 D THOMAS BUCHANAN 22-Jul-ll 64.86 180 5268 breakers 

BILMORE AND SON 55 D PABLO GONZALES JR 26-Jul-ll 290.53 180 5268 showerheads, broom, hardware, bulbs, screwdriver, 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST D PABLO GONZALES JR 26-Jul-ll 517.21 180 5455 shims, wear strip 

LOWES #01825 D THOMAS BUCHANAN 26-Jul-ll 43.44 180 5268 light bulbs, wd40 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST o THOMAS CHAPA JR 26-Jul-ll 808.53 180 5455 wear strips, shims for motor grader 

WWGRAINGER o PABLO GONZALES JR 27-Jul-11 49.42 180 5268 v belts 

LOWES #02506 o THOMAS BUCHANAN 27-Jul-ll 76.67 180 5268 light fixture and bulb for Caldwell Pier 

LOWES #01825 o DANIEL CARRIZALES 29-Jun-ll 29.97 370 5261 Velcro Sticky Squares and Wireless Door Chime 

OFFICE DEPOT #70 D DANIEL CARRIZALES 29-Jun-ll 129.99 370 5643 1000 VA Battery Backup 

SPRINT WIRELESS D VILMA JASSO 6-Jul-ll 229.10 370 5232 Cell Phone Monthly Fee 

ATT BUS PHONE PMT o VILMA JASSO 13-Jul-11 439.28 370 5231 Office Desk Phone Monthly Fee 

2CO.COM DREAMTMP8 D DANIEL CARRIZALES 14-Jul-ll 96.00 370 5455 Webstie Template 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE D VILMA JASSO 15-Jul-ll 167.75 370 5236 Internet Monthly Fee 

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS D BRIG IDA GONZALEZ 18-Jul-ll 117.52 370 5542 Lodging for CAMPO/TTI/FHWA Livability Community Wo 

HERTZ RENT-A-CAR D BRIG IDA GONZALEZ 18-Jul-11 178.83 370 5542 Rnetal Car for the CAMPO/TTI/FHWA Livability Works 

PERSONNEL CONCEPTS D SYLVIA WRIGHT 4-Jul-ll 89.70 402 7439 Labor Law, FMLA, HIPPA, and Health Care Reform pos 

PERSONNEL CONCEPTS D SYLVIA WRIGHT 4-Jul-11 8.95 402 7450 Shipping 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 11-Jul-ll 48.24 402 7421 office supplies 

8/18/2011 Prepared by County Auditor 7 of 23 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

INTUIT QB ENTERPRISE o STANLEY SVEHLA ll-Jul-ll 1300.00 402 7436 Yearly Service Plan for Quickbooks 

DOUBLETREE SUITES ASTN o JAVED SYED 18-Jul-ll 417.27 402 7023 Lodging for J Syed 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 18-Jul-ll 349.38 402 7421 office supplies 

OMNI CORPUS CHRISTI D STANLEY SVEHLA 21-Jul-ll 400.20 402 7323 Lodging for R Gingrich Evidence Based Assessment 

FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST D MICHAEL ROBINSON 25-Jul-11 95.00 402 7421 office supplies 

AMER.REDCROSS-SA-COE D STANLEY SVEHLA 25-Jul-ll 253.39 402 7438 Deluxe CPR Instructors Kit 

OMNI CORPUS CHRISTI D STANLEY SVEHLA 25-Jul-ll 8.00 402 7323 Personal Charge for R Gingrich-R Gingrich reduced 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 27-Jul-ll 121.72 402 7421 binders, highlighters for cscd trojan olga 

FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST D MICHAEL ROBINSON 28-Jul-ll 501.76 402 7421 doorhangers 

DOUBLETREE SUITES ASTN D STANLEY SVEHLA 28-Jul-ll 139.09 402 7023 Lodging for R Pharr 

DOUBLETREE SUITES ASTN D STANLEY SVEHLA 28-Jul-ll 119.60 402 7023 Lodging for Y Gusbi 

PERSONNEL CONCEPTS D SYLVIA WRIGHT 4-Jul-11 19.90 410 7439 Labor Law, FMLA, HiPPA, and Health Care Reform pos 

AMAZON.COM D STANLEY SVEHLA 29-Jun-ll 495.86 421 7554 Digital Nikon Camera 

PERSONNEL CONCEPTS o SYLVIA WRIGHT 4-Jul-ll 19.90 440 7439 Labor Law, FMLA, HIPPA, and Health Care Reform pos 

DOUBLETREE SUITES ASTN D SYLVIA WRIGHT 18-Jul-ll 278.18 440 7023 Lodging for E Leal 

HOLIDAY INN-AIRPORT D STANLEY SVEHLA 21-Jul-ll 510.30 440 7327 Room Rental for Residential Training 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 25-Jul-ll 546.15 440 7421 office supplies 

HOLIDAY INN-AIRPORT D STANLEY SVEHLA 21-Jul-ll 119.70 444 7327 Room Rental for Residential Training 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 20-Jul-ll 66.83 1030 5211 office supplies 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS D MICHAEL ROBINSON 4-Jul-ll 101.25 1040 5211 dept stamp 

TAC D JOE MCCOMB 22-Jul-ll 230.00 1040 5302 2011 Post Legislative Conference- registration 

SBOT-TX BAR CLE D TYNER LITTLE 29-Jun-ll 75.00 1121 5302 Wrong class registered for, to be refunded 

SBOT-TX BAR CLE D TYNER LITTLE 29-Jun-ll 495.00 1121 5302 Continuing Legal Education 17.25 hours for Law Lic 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 20-Jul-ll 538.15 1121 5211 office supplies 

SBOT-TX BAR CLE C TYNER LITTLE 25·Jul-ll 75.00 1121 5302 Refund of wrong class that was registered for. 

MOODY GARDENS, INC D TYNER LITTLE 25-Jul-ll 565.80 1121 5542 Lodging for Continuing Legal Education - Galveston 

COUNTY PROGRESS o TYNER LITTLE 27-Jul-ll 17.50 1121 5218 County Progress Magazine Subscription 

OFFICE DEPOT #468 D ROXANA HUNT 15-Jul-ll 111.17 1122 5211 office supplies 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 18-Jul-ll 42.80 1122 5211 office supplies 

USPS 48202004134809947 D ROSE HARRISON 29-Jun-ll 28.72 1130 5217 Ltr to Greg Abbott re Brad Condit PIA request. Lt 

USPS 48202004134809947 D ALISSA ADKINS 30-Jun-ll 28.90 1130 5217 Elizabeth Martin CPS case send documents to Dasan 

USPS 48202004134809947 D ROSE HARRISON 13-Jul-ll 22.36 1130 5217 Ltr to Greg Abbott re PIA John Travis. Ltr to Joh 

USPS 48202004134809947 D ROSE HARRISON 20-Jul·ll 22.92 1130 5217 Ltr to Greg Abbot re PIA request from Kevin Grillo 

USPS 48202004134809947 D PAM ISAACSON 22-Jul-ll 1.28 1130 5217 Mail Agreement to David Conoly 

USPS 48202004134809947 D ROSE HARRISON 25-Jul-ll 11.18 1130 5217 Ltr to Greg Abbott re PIA request from Robert Luke 

USPS 48202004134809947 D ROSE HARRISON 26·Jul-11 5.59 1130 5217 Ltr to Rich Field re his PIA request. 

USPS 48202004134809947 D ROSE HARRISON 28-Jul-11 11.58 1130 5217 Ltr to Greg Abbott re PIA request from Robert Luke 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 20-Jul·11 337.16 1160 5211 office supplies 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS D MICHAEL ROBINSON 28-Jul-11 27.12 1160 5211 72 hour waiver stamp 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 D ROCHELLE LIMON 1-Jul-11 10.00 1180 5249 flat tire repair 

HIS HART INFO SERV D ROCHELLE LIMON 29·Jun·11 127.90 1190 5211 transport and storage case 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 18-Jul-11 22.82 1190 5211 office supplies 

8/18/2011 Prepared by County Auditor 8 of 23 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 29-Jun-ll 23.45 1200 5211 office supplies 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 1-Jul-ll 354.66 1240 5211 ink toners 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE D BRENDA CANALES ll-Jul-ll 106.13 1240 5236 internet service for bishop library 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE D BRENDA CANALES 12-Jul-ll 109.95 1240 5236 internet service for inland parks 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE D BRENDA CANALES 20-Jul-ll 691.39 1240 5236 internet service for keach library 

OFFICE DEPOT 1/468 D MIKE BIDDLE 20-Jul-ll 79.98 1240 5211 flash cards 

ATTM 839432270 NBI D BRENDA CANALES 21-Jul-ll 44.39 1240 5236 internet service for information technology 

WWGRAINGER D GERALD BLANTON 21-Jul-ll 11.60 1240 5211 v belts 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE D BRENDA CANALES 22-Jul-ll 468.48 1240 5236 internet service for juvenile detention 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D GERALD BLANTON 25-Jul-ll 484.45 1240 5211 cordless phone and handset 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE D MICHAEL SCOTT 25-Jul-ll 711.00 1240 5249 remove/install ac manifold and condensor 

FIRESTONE 06787915 D GERALD BLANTON 27-Jul-ll 14.50 1240 5249 state inspection sticker 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE D BRENDA CANALES 28-Jul-ll 192.73 1240 5236 internet service for community services 

WWW.NEWEGG.COM D MICHAEL SCOTT 28-Jul-ll 45.32 1240 5211 flash card 

WM SUPERCENTER D JULIE GUERRA 30-Jun-ll 14.91 1245 5211 Antibacterial Hand Sanitizer for emp. desks 

CORPUS CHRISTI CT CIRC D JOANN BELTRAN 21-Jul-11 84.00 1250 5218 CALLER TIMES SUBSCRIPTION FOR MARGARET HAYES 

EXPEDIA 137994090013 D ELVA GOMEZ 25-Jul-ll 292.06 1250 5542 Lodging for Elva Gomez attending the Post Legislat 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 27-Jul-11 113.04 1250 5211 pentel mechanical pencils 1 dozen at 9.42 each for 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 29-Jun-ll 302.28 1270 1500 supplies for supply room 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 29-Jun-ll 1010.67 1270 1500 supplies for supply room 

CC DISTRIBUTORS D MICHAEL ROBINSON 30-Jun-11 339.72 1270 1500 janitorial supplies 

FA5CLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST D MICHAEL ROBINSON 30-Jun-ll 74.25 1270 1500 paper for supply room 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 30-Jun-ll 20.22 1270 1500 supplies for supply room 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 30-Jun-11 1375.75 1270 1500 supplies for supply room 

WW GRAINGER D MiCHAEL ROBINSON I-Jul-ll 221.03 1270 1500 supplies for supply room 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY D JEVON BOURGEOIS 4-Jul- 11 3172.87 1270 1500 janitorial supplies 

IKON FINANCIAL SERVICES D MICHAEL ROBINSON 4-Jul-ll 22817.69 1270 1466 JUNE 2011 copier lease inv 84928373 

WESTERN-BRW PAPER CO D MICHAEL ROBINSON 7-Jul-11 886.70 1270 1500 paper for supply room 

CC DISTRIBUTORS D JEVON BOURGEOiS 8-Jul-11 700.68 1270 1500 janitorial supplies 

CC DISTRIBUTORS D JEVON BOURGEOIS 8-Jul-11 295.68 1270 1500 janitorial supplies 

CC DISTRIBUTORS D JEVON BOURGEOIS 8-Jul-11 72.75 1270 1500 janitorial supplies 

CC DISTRIBUTORS D MICHAEL ROBINSON 8-Jul-ll 905.07 1270 1500 janitorial supplies 

CC DISTRIBUTORS D MICHAEL ROBINSON 8-Jul-ll 525.36 1270 1500 janitorial supplies 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 8-Jul-ll 377.40 1270 1500 janitorial supplies 

CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER D ANNETTE MENDOZA 11-Jul-ll 318.82 1270 5414 IFB No. 2891-11 Avenue G and Daisy Lane Street 1m 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY D JEVON BOURGEOIS ll-Jul-11 2967.51 1270 1500 janitorial supplies 

CC DISTRIBUTORS D MICHAEL ROBINSON ll-Jul-ll 145.50 1270 1500 janitorial supplies 

CC DISTRIBUTORS D MICHAEL ROBINSON ll-Jul-ll 35.48 1270 1500 janitorial supplies 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 11 -Jul-11 130.76 1270 1500 office supplies 

SPRINT WIRELESS D MICHAEL ROBINSON 11-Jul-ll 9341.38 1270 1458 5/17/11 6/16/11 cell phone svc 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L D MICHAEL ROBINSON I1-Jul-ll 1432.35 1270 1500 office supplies 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON ll-Jul-ll 40.50 1270 1500 supplies for supply room 

8/18/2011 Prepared by County Auditor 9 of 23 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS D MICHAEL ROBINSON 13-Jul-11 87.97 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L D MICHAEL ROBINSON 13-Jul-ll 1208.84 1270 1500 office supplies 

WESTERN-BRW PAPER CO D MICHAEL ROBINSON 14-Jul-ll 250.00 1270 1500 paper for supply room 

WESTERN-BRW PAPER CO D MICHAEL ROBINSON 14-Jul-ll 2680.00 1270 1500 paper for supply room 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 14-Jul-ll 271.80 1270 1500 janitorial supplies 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 14-Jul-ll 66.78 1270 1500 supplies for stock room 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 14-Jul-ll 9.02 1270 5211 office supplies 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 15-Jul-ll 82.25 1270 1500 janitorial supplies 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 18-Jul-ll 3633.11 1270 1500 janitorial supplies 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 18-Jul-ll 20.15 1270 1500 office supplies 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 19-Jul-11 1372.08 1270 1500 office supplies 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 19-Jul-ll 1719.54 1270 1500 office supplies 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 19-Jul-11 180.22 1270 1500 office supplies 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 19-Jul-ll 257.77 1270 1500 office supplies 

WESTERN-BRW PAPER CO D MICHAEL ROBINSON 20-Jul-ll 374.60 1270 1500 paper for supply room 

ZEP SALES AND SERVICE D MICHAEL ROBINSON 20-Jul-11 609.25 1270 1500 janitorial supplies 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L D MICHAEL ROBINSON 20-Jul-ll 600.91 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room 

CC DISTRIBUTORS D MICHAEL ROBINSON 21-Jul-ll 804.51 1270 1500 janitorial supplies 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L D MICHAEL ROBINSON 21-Jul-ll 39.98 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 22-Jul-ll 150.30 1270 1500 janitorial supplies 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 22-Jul-ll 31.44 1270 1500 janitorial supplies 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 22-Jul-ll 178.02 1270 1500 office supplies 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L D MICHAEL ROBINSON 25-Jul-ll 1269.84 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 25-Jul-ll 103806 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES D MICHAEL ROBINSON 25-Jul-ll 16162.06 1270 1466 JULY 2011 COPY CENTER LABOR 

WW GRAINGER D MICHAEL ROBINSON 25-Jul-ll 108.18 1270 5211 supplies 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L D MICHAEL ROBINSON 25-Jul-11 1036.95 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 25-Jul-11 4101.41 1270 1500 janitorial supplies 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 25-Jul-11 1035.12 1270 1500 office supplies 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 25-Jul-ll 310.53 1270 1500 office supples for supply room 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 25-Jul-ll 53.35 1270 1500 office supplies 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 25-Jul-11 383.56 1270 1500 office supplies 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 D RAUL RODRIGUEZ 25-Jul-11 108.83 1270 5249 Purchasing Truck coll58128 Rotate tires oil change 

RHINOTEK COMPUTER PRODU D MICHAEL ROBINSON 27-Jul-11 908.00 1270 1500 cartridges for supply room 

WESTERN-BRW PAPER CO D MICHAEL ROBINSON 28-Jul-ll 952.50 1270 1500 paper for supply room 

WESTERN-BRW PAPER CO D MICHAEL ROBINSON 28-Jul-11 4020.00 1270 1500 paper for supply room 

CC DISTRIBUTORS D MICHAEL ROBINSON 28-Jul-ll 296.88 1270 1500 janitorial supplies 

CORPUS CHRISTI ELEC CO D MICHAEL ROBINSON 28-Jul-ll 269.28 1270 1500 batteries for supply room 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON ll-Jul-11 80.00 1280 5211 office supplies 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 18-Jul-11 74.80 1280 5211 office supplies 

TAC D SAMUEL L NEALJR 8-Jul-11 230.00 1285 5302 2011 Post Legislative Conference- registration 

CONTINENTAL 0052178829466 D SAMUEL L NEAL JR 21-Jul-ll 177.90 1285 5542 2011 Post Legislative Conference- airfare 

Prepared by County Auditor 10 of 23 8/18/2011 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

CONTINENTAL 0052926260373 D SAMUEL L NEAL JR 22-Jul-ll 19.00 1285 5542 2011 Post Legislative Conference- extra legroom 

NEVILL BUSINESS MACHINES D MICHAEL ROBINSON 4-Jul-ll 110.00 1315 5211 roll paper 

WESTIN RIVERWALK D SIMON SAENZ III 4-Jul-ll 177.46 1315 5542 50 percent room deposit. This will be paid by che 

WESTIN RIVERWALK D SIMON SAENZ III 4-Jul-11 177.46 1315 5542 50 percent room deposit. This will be paid by che 

WESTIN RIVERWALK D SIMON SAENZ III 4-Jul-ll 177.46 1315 5542 50 percent room deposit. This will be paid by che 

CONTINENTAL 0052601426921 D SIMON SAENZ III ll-Jul-l1 25.00 1315 5542 Baggage Fees 

ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR D SIMON SAENZ III 18-Jul-11 225.95 1315 5542 Rental Car Accent 4dr GLS 

CONTINENTAL 0052601657919 D SIMON SAENZ 20-Jul-ll 25.00 1315 5542 Baggage Fees 

CARINOS ITAL GRILL #41 D MILES TOREN 25-Jul-11 105.92 1319 5221 Juvenile Board Meeting Luncheon on 07/21/11. 

WM SUPERCENTER D JUAN ARANDA 30-Jun-ll 29.64 1322 5438 spoons forks knives napkins and plates for office 

WM SUPERCENTER D MALCOLM SPEARS 6-Jul-ll 71.41 1324 5440 electric shaver for maximum security inmates use 

GAL GALLS INC D MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 14-Jul-ll 315.89 1324 5440 integrity property evidence bags for inmates use 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 20-Jul-ll 71.50 1324 5211 office supplies 

FLEET MANAGMENT SOLUTI D MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 25-Jul-ll 192.00 1324 5218 iridium network subscription fees for august 2011 

FLEET MANAGMENT SOLUTI D MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 28-Jul-ll 384.00 1324 5218 iridium network subscription fees for june and jul 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE D ROMEO RAMIREZ ll-Jul-ll 919.07 1329 5249 REPLACE MOTOR AND TUNEUP FOR CO# 60786 

DAILY AND WELLS D ROMEO RAMIREZ 15-Jul-ll 145.10 1329 5248 install radio,speaker,miC,pwr wires 

PCC 7124 D MIKE LOWRANCE 4-Jul-ll 62.35 1330 5241 fuel on search warrants for 8 liners investigation 

PCC 7124 D MIKE LOWRANCE 4-Jul-ll 50.86 1330 5241 fuel on search warrants for 8 liners investigation 

WM SUPERCENTER D ERIC WOOD 5-Jul-ll 54.27 1330 5444 fan, water nozzle dust pan and whisk broom for k9 

PENSKE CORPUS CHRISTI D MIKE LOWRANCE 6-Jul-ll 152.99 1330 5455 truck rental to haul evidence on 8 liners investigation 

PETSMART INC 196 D MICHAEL AVILA ll-Jul-ll 7.99 1330 5444 pet shampoo for k9 jasmine grooming 

PETSMART INC 196 D MICHAEL AVILA ll-Jul-ll 49.99 1330 5222 dog food for k9 jasmine 

COLLEGIATE USA D MINERVA GONZALES 7-Jul-ll 112.48 1332 5463 office personnel shirts 

TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 D EDWARD DAY ll-Jul-11 44.97 1335 5222 Food for K9 Dog 

OMNI MANDALAY C CYNTHIA MARTINEZ 4-Jul-11 50.00 1340 5542 credit refund for incidental charge on a hotel res 

DEL MAR COLLEGE D ERIC GONZALEZ ll-Jul-ll 25.00 1340 5437 fees to attend firearms instructor class 

SHELL OIL 57543540306 D JIM KAELIN 19-Jul-ll 32.60 1340 5542 gas charge to attend annual training conference 

HILTON HOTEL AMERICAS D JOHN GALVAN 21-Jul-ll 397.00 1340 5542 hotel stay while attending sheriff annual training 

HILTON HOTEL AMERICAS D JOHN GALVAN 21-Jul-ll 87.75 1340 5542 hotel stay while attending sheriff annual training 

HILTON HOTEL AMERICAS D JIM KAELIN 22-Jul-ll 595.50 1340 5542 hotel stay while at annual training conference 

ORIENTAL TRADING CO D LAURA CHAPA ll-Jul-ll 75.99 1391 5433 craft supplies for children activities 

HOBBY-LOBBY #0066 D LAURA CHAPA ll-Jul-ll 155.86 1391 5433 craft supplies for children activities 

SWIFF TRAIN CO LLC D ALFRED BRADLEY 1-Jul-11 30.49 1400 5255 push button knife, slotted round blades 

FAIRWAY SUPPLY DALLAS D ALFRED BRADLEY 11-Jul-ll 201.01 1400 5268 door closer 

411 BUILD- CORPUS CHRISTI C RUDY MOYA 12-Jul-11 48.64 1400 5268 final corrected price adjustment 

411 BUILD- CORPUS CHRISTI D RUDY MOYA 12-Jul-ll 282.17 1400 5268 screws, spray adhesive, insulation, metal studs, t 

411 BUILD- CORPUS CHRISTI D RUDY MOYA 12-Jul-11 8.54 1400 5268 price adjusted incorrectly on items above 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 D ROGELIO FLORES 14-Jul-ll 60.26 1400 5268 Screws, Lumber, liquid Nail 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC D ALFRED BRADLEY 18-Jul-11 12.26 1400 5268 mesh tape 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC D RUDY MOYA 18-Jul-ll 73.48 1400 5268 wipers, brushes, blue tape 
ASHMORE PAINT CO INC D ALFRED BRADLEY 20-Jul-ll 641.67 1400 5268 paint, brushes, roller covers, primer, roller fram 

8/18/2011 Prepared by County Auditor 11 of 23 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 D RUDY MOYA 20-Jul-ll 70.17 1400 5268 spray adhesive, caulk, bead 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC D ALFRED BRADLEY 22-Jul-ll 51.24 1400 5268 paint 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC D ALFRED BRADLEY 22-Jul-ll 144.30 1400 5268 paint 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC D ALFRED BRADLEY 25-Jul-ll 26.28 1400 5268 caulk 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC C ALFRED BRADLEY 28-Jul-ll 73.23 1400 5268 credited due to incorrect charge on 2 p-cards 

HARTS SERVICE CONTRACTOR D ALFRED BRADLEY 28-Jul-ll 376.50 1400 5265 provide and install grab bar in admin rr at jail, 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC D ALFRED BRADLEY 28-Jul-ll 384.04 1400 5268 paint, joint compound, roller covers 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC D ALFRED BRADLEY 28-Jul-ll 73.23 1400 5268 paint, joint compound, roller covers - credited

HARTS SERVICE CONTRACTOR D ALFRED BRADLEY 28-Jul-ll 270.50 1400 5265 pick up 9ft door jamb for modification and repair 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC D RUDY MOYA 28-Jul-ll 310.81 1400 5268 paint, joint compound, roller covers-credit to com 

AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS D LAURA CHAPA 14-Jul-ll 12.01 1401 5424 patron book requests 

AMAZON.COM D LAURA CHAPA 14-Jul-ll 22.96 1401 5424 patron book requests 

AMAZON.COM D LAURA CHAPA 14-Jul-ll 97.20 1401 5424 patron book requests 

AMAZON.COM D LAURA CHAPA 14-Jul-ll 13.85 1401 5424 patron book requests 

AMAZON.COM D LAURA CHAPA 14-Jul-ll 31.15 1401 5424 patron book requests 

AMAZON.COM D LAURA CHAPA 27-Jul-ll 49.86 1401 5424 patron book requests 

AMAZON.COM D LAURA CHAPA 27-Jul-ll 12.75 1401 5424 patron book requests 

AMAZON COM D LAURA CHAPA 27-Jul-11 31.43 1401 5424 patron book requests 

MCNATT HEATING & COOLING D RONNIE BETO 27-Jul-ll 371.50 1440 5265 ale repair polston bldg 

MCNATT HEATING & COOLING D BILLIE COOPER 19-Jul-ll 395.50 1450 5265 alc repair at bode bldg 

PROFIRE PROTECTION INC. D WILLIAM WEAVER 26-Jul-11 40.22 1450 5266 fire extinguisher inspection - bill bode 

PRO TECH MECHANICAL INC D WILLIAM WEAVER 29-Jun-11 541.84 1460 5265 service call for chiller at juvenile 

A PLUS PLUMBING AND RE D RONNIE BETO 30-Jun-ll 120.00 1460 5265 plumbing repair - juvenile boot camp 

A PLUS PLUMBING AND RE D RONNIE BETO 8-Jul-ll 40.00 1460 5265 plumbing repair - juvenile detention 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE D MARYANN HARTUNG ll-Jul-l1 82.15 1460 5266 Commerical Video, Basic Video, Standard Video for 

MCNATT HEATING & COOLING D BILLIE COOPER 12-Jul-11 450.50 1460 5265 a/c repair at juvenile 

A PLUS PLUMBING AND RE D RONNIE BETO 18-Jul-ll 380.00 1460 5265 plumbing repair at juvenile bootcamp 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS D RONNIE BETO 18-Jul-ll 665.00 1460 5265 install additional outlet for cooler 

S TEXAS RESTAURANOO OF 00 D RONNIE BETO 18-Jul-ll 627.06 1460 5265 install and start up manitowoc ice machine, sin 99 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 D BILLIE COOPER 19-Jul-11 97.34 1460 5268 3 valve kits 

MCNATT HEATING &COOLING D BILLIE COOPER 22-Jul-ll 390.00 1460 5265 a/c repair at juvenile boot camp 

S TEXAS RESTAURANT EQPT. C RONNIE BETO 22-Jul-ll 627.06 1460 5265 credit for double billing - see above 

S TEXAS RESTAURANOO OF 00 D RONNIE BETO 22-Jul-ll 627.06 1460 5265 a/c repair - cscd/trojan - double bill - credited 

PROFIRE PROTECTION INC. D WILLIAM WEAVER 26-Jul-ll 323.61 1460 5266 fire extinguisher inspection - juvenile detention/ 

HARTS SERVICE CONTRACTOR D ALFRED BRADLEY 28-Jul-ll 120.00 1460 5265 repair seal in steel pan roof system 

INTERNATIONAL ELECTRONICS D BILLIE COOPER 28-Jul-ll 2.25 1460 5255 pocket dual screwdriver 

INTERNATIONAL ELECTRONICS D BILLIE COOPER 28-Jul-ll 53.70 1460 5268 pushbutton on/off switch 

PEPSIEVERESTWATERCOFFE D BRENDA CANALES 18-Jul-11 19.41 1470 5455 water service for records warehouse 

REPUBLIC SERVICES TRASH D BRENDA CANALES 18-Jul-ll 149.29 1470 5239 trash pickup for records warehouse 

MCNATT HEATING &COOLING D RONNIE BETO 29-Jun-ll 255.00 1490 5265 a/c repair - csed/trojan 

LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C D RONNIE BETO 7-Jul-ll 120.00 1490 5265 plumbing repair - cscd/trojan 

MCNATT HEATING & COOLING D RONNIE BETO 14-Jul-1l 880.00 1490 5265 a/c repair at cscd/trojan 

Prepared by County Auditor 12 of 23 8/18/2011 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C D RONNIE BETO 21-Jul-11 120.00 1490 5265 plumbing repair - cscd/trojan 

MCNAn HEATING & COOLING D RONNIE BETO 22-Jul-11 675.00 1490 5265 a/c repair - cscd/trojan 

SHEINBERG TOOL CO., INC D ALFRED BRADLEY 29-Jun-ll 91.66 1500 5268 1/2 stainless banding 

RAWSON LP D BOBBY RIOS 29·Jun-11 357.08 1500 5268 pressure switch 

ATLAS SYSTEMS, INC D JOHN SPENCER 29-Jun-11 103.00 1500 5235 phone sets 

FOURPAIR COM D JOHN SPENCER 29-Jun-ll 399.60 1500 5268 cat5 cable for c/h network 

M&D FLOORING D MICHAEL ROBINSON 29-Jun-ll 1287.10 1500 5261 carpet for purchasing 

YOUR SIGN COMPANY, LLC D ALFRED BRADLEY 30-Jun-ll 35.00 1500 5268 vinyl lettering for sign at jp 2-1 

STEWART DEAN BEARING COMP D BOBBY RIOS 30-Jun-ll 16.80 1500 5268 pump seal 

FOUR SEASONS D BOBBY RIOS 30-Jun-ll 12.25 1500 5268 pressure washer tips 

FOURPAIR COM D JOHN SPENCER 30-Jun-ll 216.95 1500 5235 caB cable, punch tool, blade for c/h phone system 

HARTS SERVICE CONTRACTOR D ALFRED BRADLEY 1-Jul-ll 300.00 1500 5265 repair and weld window crank assembly 

LANVANTAGE COM C JOHN SPENCER I-Jul-ll 14.70 1500 5268 credit for back order charged, never shipped 

STEWART DEAN BEARING COMP D BOBBY RIOS 4-Jul-ll 110.32 1500 5268 link belts 

LOWES #01825 D BOBBY RIOS 4-Jul-ll 30.47 1500 5268 spray tank for cleaning coils 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 D BOBBY RIOS 4-Jul-ll 60.26 1500 5268 metal flashing, self tap screws, floor fan 

A PLUS PLUMBING AND RE D BOBBY RIOS 7-Jul-ll 600.00 1500 5265 plumbing repair - jail 

GRAYBAR ELECTRIC D BOBBY RIOS 7-Jul-ll 52.00 1500 5268 night lights 

ALLIED ELECTRONICS INC D JOHN SPENCER 7-Jul-ll 47.37 1500 5235 push button module for jail phone system 

FOURPAIR COM D JOHN SPENCER 8-Jul-ll 38.25 1500 5235 box eliminator, hanging ph plate for c/h phone sys 

GRAYBAR ELECTRIC D BOBBY RIOS ll-Jul-11 52.00 1500 5268 night lights 

JOHNSON CONTROLS, SSNA D BOBBY RIOS ll-Jul-ll 653.36 1500 5265 service call on transducer - found leak in valve 

PLUMBMASTER INC D BOBBY RIOS ll-Jul-l1 476.24 1500 5268 flexer, washer, extension tube, sloan kit, diaphra 

WW GRAINGER D JOHN SPENCER 11-Jul-ll 92.36 1500 5235 mach screw buttons, machine screws, hex nuts for j 

BINSWANGER GLASS #100 D ALFRED BRADLEY 13-Jul-ll 1203.07 1500 5265 replace broken window in cell at jail 

GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY D JAMES GAMEZ 13-Jul-ll 561.98 1500 5268 various electrical supplies for new employee 

WW GRAINGER D JOHN SPENCER 13-Jul-ll 21.09 1500 5235 button tamper screw for jail phone system 

GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY D BOBBY RIOS 14-Jul-ll 29.52 1500 5268 leaking pipe straps 

JOHNSON CONTROLS, SSNA D BOBBY RIOS 15-Jul-ll 486.50 1500 5265 service call to repair program and wiring problems 

JeTRONICS D JOHN SPENCER 15-Jul-ll 137.50 1500 5265 run cat3 and cat5 cable from da to district clerk 

JCTRONICS D JOHN SPENCER 15-Jul-ll 296.25 1500 5235 run cat3 and cat5 cable at purchasing for computer 

MID COAST ELECTRIC SUPPLY D BOBBY RIOS 18-Jul-ll 101.85 1500 5268 replacement lighting lenses 

MID COAST ELECTRIC SUPPLY D BOBBY RIOS 18-Jul-ll 111.58 1500 5268 wire, plugs, round cover plates, square plates, el 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS D JAMES GAMEZ 19-Jul·ll 1244.65 1500 5265 relocate receptacles, relocate switches 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS D WILLIAM WEAVER 19-Jul-ll 298.75 1500 5265 troubleshoot and repair at plumbing chase at jail 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 D WILLIAM WEAVER 20-Jul-l1 22.06 1500 5268 brass bushing 

GRAYBAR ELECTRIC D JAMES GAMEZ 21-Jul-ll 388.59 1500 5268 lamps, ballasts, wire marker, conduit, connectors, 

GRAYBAR ELECTRIC D JAMES GAMEZ 21-Jul-11 112.90 1500 5268 lamps, ballasts, wire marker,conduit, connectors, 

AMERICAN GLASS MASTERS IN D JAMES GAMEZ 22-Jul-ll 321.75 1500 5265 installation and sealing of window at county court 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS D JAMES GAMEZ 22-Jul-ll 150.00 1500 5265 install additional outlet in purchasing 

HOLMAN BOILER WORKS INC D YOLANDA MORENO 22-Jul-11 3604.66 1500 5265 Emergency Repairs to the CH Boilers 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS D JAMES GAMEZ 25-Jul-ll 680.00 1500 5265 install 3 way switches 

8/18/2011 Prepared by County Auditor 13 of 23 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY D JAMES GAMEZ 25-Jul-ll 409.52 1500 5268 lamps, ballasts 

ACETYLENE OXYGEN CO D MARYANN HARTUNG 25-Jul-ll 58.05 1500 5435 welding cylinder rental 

PRO TECH MECHANICAL INC D BOBBY RIOS 26-Jul-ll 260.92 1500 5265 replace pressure switch in domestic hot water syst 

GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY D JAMES GAMEZ 27-Jul-ll 96.93 1500 5268 lamps, hex keys, stripping scissors 

HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 71 D JAMES GAMEZ 27-Jul-11 39.99 1500 5255 infrared thermometer 

ROBERT L HENSLEY CPA D WILBUR STRANDBERG 27-Jul-11 742.00 1500 5265 labor to complete cardholder database transfer 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 D JAMES GAMEZ 28-Jul-ll 2.97 1500 5268 velcro 

ATLAS SYSTEMS, INC D JOHN SPENCER 28-Jul-ll 343.00 1500 5235 telephones for jail phone system 

A PLUS PLUMBING AND RE D RONNIE BETO 30-Jun-ll 305.00 1520 5265 plumbing repair - bishop bldg 

INTERSTATE BATTERIES OF D BILLIE COOPER 25-Jul-ll 38.85 1520 5268 batteries at bishop 

PROF IRE PROTECTION INC. D WILLIAM WEAVER 26-Jul-ll 13.74 1520 5266 fire extinguisher inspection - bishop bldg 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS D RONNIE BETO 12-Jul-ll 705.00 1530 5265 change 4 lamps and 1 ballast at port a bldg 

PROFIRE PROTECTION INC. D WILLIAM WEAVER 26-Jul-ll 13.74 1540 5266 fire extinguisher inspection - calderon 

GULF TRACTOR CO. D MARYANN HARTUNG 28-Jul-ll 126.95 1540 5268 weed-eater string, lawn mower wheel assembly, weed 

CLEAN IT SUPPLE D IDA GARZA 14-Jul-ll 51.64 1545 5262 restroom air freshener refills 

TONNE AIR CONDITIONING D RONNIE BETO 18-Jul-ll 453.24 1565 5265 a/c repair at medical examiner 

RADIOSHACK COR00180521 D RONNIE BETO 18-Jul-ll 35.99 1565 5268 alarm battery 

RADIOSHACK COR00180521 D RONNIE BETO 18-Jul-ll 35.99 1565 5268 alarm battery 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS D YOLANDA MORENO 25-Jul-ll 311.67 1565 5268 Replace Cord on Forklift 

PROFIRE PROTECTION INC. D WILLIAM WEAVER 26-Jul-ll 31.73 1565 5266 fire extinguisher inspection - medical examiner 

STEXAS RESTAURANOO OF 00 D RONNIE BETO 28-Jul-ll 225.00 1565 5265 service call for specimen freezer evaporator 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE D MARYANN HARTUNG 8-Jul-ll 100.10 1570 5266 Commerical Video, Basic Video, Standard Video, Mus 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 D FRANK BAZAN 14-Jul-ll 579.80 1570 5249 4 tires - unit 321, county id 46673 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC D NICK PALACIOS JR 20-Jul-ll 33.86 1570 5268 knit wipers 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 D NICK PALACIOS JR 20-Jul-ll 39.94 1570 5255 nifty nabbers 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE D BILLIE COOPER 25-Jul-ll 896.24 1570 5249 provide and install a/c evaporator, alc drier, alc 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 D MARYANN HARTUNG 27-Jul-ll 595.80 1570 5249 4 tires for unit 378, county id 56175, 2003 chevy 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 D MARYANN HARTUNG 28-Jul-ll 112.23 1570 5249 oil change, air filter, wipers for unit 321, count 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 D ELIZABETH MONTEMAY( 8-Jul-ll 59.92 1590 5264 Yellow paint for striping parking lot 

WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR D ELIZABETH MONTEMAYC 13-Jul-ll 43.94 1590 5254 Sealant for tires on Scag mower and weed eater mix 

WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR D ELIZABETH MONTEMAYC 13-Jul-ll 36.02 1590 5264 yellow srtiping paint for area by playground- hose 

WESTERN AUTO &ACE HDWR D ELIZABETH MONTEMAY( 13-Jul-ll 31.17 1590 5265 Material to repair leaks at Oil belt ball field 

WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR D ELIZABETH MONTEMAY( 13-Jul-ll 26.76 1590 5268 extra keys for Oilbelt restrooms, handicap restroo 

OREILLY AUTO 00007120 D ELIZABETH MONTEMAY( 21-Jul-ll 3.99 1590 5249 Oil filter for F150 truck 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 D ELIZABETH MONTEMAY( 22-Jul-ll 213.64 1590 5268 Paint for BUilding 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 D ELIZABETH MONTEMAY( 27-Jul-ll 106.82 1590 5268 Paint for T-M room 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 D ELIZABETH MONTEMAY( 27-Jul-ll 33.25 1590 5265 electrical outlet covers and receptacle covers 

A PLUS PLUMBING AND RE D RONNIE BETO 30-Jun-ll 120.00 1740 5265 plumbing repair - annex 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC D ALFRED BRADLEY 8-Jul-ll 192.25 1740 5268 thinner, sandpaper, roller frame, paint 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC D ALFRED BRADLEY 8-Jul-ll 58.62 1740 5268 brush, roller cover 

A PLUS PLUMBING AND RE D RONNIE BETO 8-Jul-11 240.00 1740 5265 plumbing repair - annex 

PITTSBURGH PAINTS 9674 D ALFRED BRADLEY ll-Jul-ll 120.24 1740 5268 paint annex bathrooms 

8/18/2011 Prepared by County Auditor 14 of 23 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

CHEMSEARCH o RONNIE BETO 11-Jul-11 311.68 1740 5268 nd-66 sewer/drain cleaning compound 

EMD SERVICES, LLC o RONNIE BETO 12-Jul-11 396.16 1740 5265 sanitize and seal ceiling in storage room and part 

WW GRAINGER o BILLIE COOPER 14-Jul-ll 50.04 1740 5268 1/20hp 3.3in motor 

MID COAST ELECTRIC SUPPLY o RONNIE BETO 18-Jul-11 78.75 1740 5268 insul-tap connector 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 D BILLIE COOPER 19-Jul-11 97.34 1740 5268 3 valve kits 

PITTSBURGH PAINTS 9674 o ALFRED BRADLEY 21-Jul-11 457.83 1740 5268 paint 

LARSON PLUMBING UTIlITY C o BILLIE COOPER 21-Jul-ll 640.00 1740 5265 various plumbing repairs at annex 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 o BILLIE COOPER 21-Jul-ll 52.85 1740 5255 6ft adjustable closet auger 

A PLUS PLUMBING AND RE o BILLIE COOPER 22-Jul-ll 480.00 1740 5265 plumbing service call at annex 

JOHNSTONE SPLY AT CORPUS o BILLIE COOPER 25-Jul-ll 32.15 1740 5268 fan, strap tie down 

A PLUS PLUMBING AND RE D RONNIE BETO 25-Jul-ll 271.88 1740 5265 plumbing repairs - annex 

JOHNSTONE SPLY AT CORPUS o RONNIE BETO 25-Jul-ll 217.56 1740 5268 thermostat, thermostat covers 

FSG LIGHTING D BILLIE COOPER 27-Jul-ll 520.32 1740 5268 lamps, wire nuts 

DAILY AND WELLS D ROMEO RAMIREZ 29-Jun-ll 110.00 1900 5248 remove radio,ant,pwr cable,comp,mobile vision,camera 

DAILY AND WELLS D ROMEO RAMIREZ 4-Jul-ll 378.55 1900 5248 install rad io, ra da r, video, monitor, ca mera,anten nas 

DAILY AND WELLS o ROMEO RAMIREZ 4-Jul-ll 414.50 1900 5248 install radio,video,radar and computer pwr supply 

DAILY AND WELLS o ROMEO RAMIREZ 7-Jul-ll 122.50 1900 5248 install radio,computer pwr supply,speaker,mic,ant 

DAILY AND WELLS D ROMEO RAMIREZ 20-Jul-ll 110,00 1900 5248 remove radio, ant, mobile vision,radar 

JC TRONICS D WILBUR STRANDBERG 1-Jul-ll 365,00 1917 5235 repair work on conduit for time clocks 

MYR MYRON MANUFACTURIN D DEANNA SALDANA 4-Jul-ll 447.46 2821 5211 Purchase of Bellagio and Bel Arte pens with Juveni 

DATASEARCH, INC. D DEANNA SALDANA 4-Jul-ll 1812.25 2821 5303 Medical billing payoff for out-of -state runaway/V 

BEST BUY 00002352 o LYNN MCCAUGHAN 4-Jul-ll 319,98 2831 5680 Two 22" LED monitors for usage in Bootcamp Facility 

GREYHOUND LINES 6855 D MICHAEL FLORES 30-Jun-ll 29.95 3092 5217 Shipping Mosquito Samples to Texas Dept of State H 

TX DEPT AGRICULTURE D MICHAEL FLORES 30-Jun-ll 80.00 3092 5437 License Renewal TDA 

GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 D VICTOR HINOJOSA 30-Jun-ll 14.50 3092 5249 Vehicle State Inspection U386 

MINIT MAN SPID o VICTOR HINOJOSA 1-Jul-ll 35.01 3092 5249 Vehicle Oil Change Service U386 

UNIVAR USA INC o VICTOR HINOJOSA 4-Jul-11 46.56 3092 5248 Pest Control chemical tank equipment holder mounte 

GREYHOUND LINES 6855 D VICTOR HINOJOSA 8-Jul-ll 30.30 3092 5217 Shipping Mosquito Samples to Texas Dept of State H 

UNIVAR USA INC o MICHAEL FLORES ll-Jul-ll 95.26 3092 5438 Contrac Pellets for Rodent Control Use 

UNIVAR USA INC D VICTOR HINOJOSA ll-Jul-ll 297.29 3092 5438 Bifen,Contrac,Niban PT Advance for Rodent, Ant and 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 o MICHAEL FLORES 13-Jul-ll 3.56 3092 5268 Master Keys for front and back shop door 

GREYHOUND LINES 6855 o MICHAEL FLORES 14-Jul-ll 30.30 3092 5217 Shipping Mosquito Samples to Texas Dept of State H 

UNIVAR USA INC D VICTOR HINOJOSA 14-Jul-ll 40.02 3092 5438 PI Aerosol for ant control use 

VIP CAR WASH & LUBE D MICHAEL FLORES 15-Jul-ll 37.90 3092 5249 Vehicle Oil Change Service U385 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 D VICTOR HINOJOSA 18-Jul-ll 17.95 3092 5211 Surge Protector and cord channel 

UNIVAR USA INC D VICTOR HINOJOSA 18-Jul-ll 106,20 3092 5463 Complete Bee Suit 

UNIVAR USA INC o VICTOR HINOJOSA 18-Jul-ll 19.09 3092 5438 Tempo Dust Insecticide for Pest Control Use 

GREYHOUND LINES 6855 o MICHAEL FLORES 21-Jul-ll 29.55 3092 5217 Shipping Mosquito Samples to Texas Dept of State H 

MINITMAN D VICTOR HINOJOSA 21-Jul-ll 39,51 3092 5249 Vehicle Oil Change Service U343 

UNIVAR USA INC D VICTOR HINOJOSA 21-Jul-ll 113.25 3092 5438 Tal Star Insecticde for pest control use 

WW GRAINGER o MICHAEL FLORES 28-Jul-11 48.47 3092 5255 Hand Pump for pest control use on exterior of buB 

UNIVAR USA INC o MICHAEL FLORES 28-Jul-ll 47.75 3092 5438 Termifor for termite control use 

Prepared by County Auditor 15 of 23 8/18/2011 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

GREYHOUND LINES 6855 D VICTOR HINOJOSA 28-Jul-11 29.55 3092 5217 Shipping Mosquito Samples to Tx Dept of State Heal 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS D VICTOR HINOJOSA 28-Jul-ll 24.62 3092 5255 PSI Guauge for Pest Control Sprayer no.3 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON ll-Jul-ll 18.13 3140 5211 office supplies 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON ll-Jul-ll 10.39 3150 5211 office supplies 

A&W OFFICE 5UPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 14-Jul-ll 30.82 3200 5211 office suppl ies 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 29-Jun-11 30.90 3320 5211 office supplies 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 19-Jul-ll 129.56 3340 5211 office supplies 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 27-Jul-11 44.76 3370 5211 office supplies 

PCC 2103 D DEANNA SALDANA 29-Jun-11 38.00 3480 5241 Gasoline for Dept. vehicle/2007-lmpala. P. Oriley 

ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR D DEANNA SALDANA 4-Jul-ll 252.06 3480 5542 Van rental for Montgomery Co. Assess-Training for 

BABCOCK FOOD MART D DEANNA SALDANA ll-Jul-ll 29.01 3480 5241 Gasoline purchase on trip to TJPC Budget Workshop 

EXXONMOBIL 45468428 D DEANNA SALDANA ll-Jul-ll 41.31 3480 5241 Gasoline purchase per D. Saldana on trip to TJPC B 

ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR D DEANNA SALDANA 11-Jul-11 73.00 3480 5542 Vehicle rental to attend TJPC Budget Workshop in 

OMNI AUSTIN SOUTHPARK D DEANNA SALDANA 12-Jul-11 108.10 3480 5542 Lodging for D. Saldana while attending TJPC Budget 

OMNI AUSTIN SOUTH PARK D DEANNA SALDANA 12-Jul-ll 149.50 3480 5542 Requested credit, forthcoming in August billing. 

OMNI AUSTIN SOUTH PARK D HOMER FLORES 12-Jul-ll 324.30 3480 5542 Lodging for Homer Flores/Director TJPCPost Legisla 

DOlLAR DAYS D DEANNA SALDANA 14-Jul-11 353.11 3480 5211 Purchase of 72-backpacks for Juvenile Justice Volu 

TIRE MAX OF NORTH AMERICA D MILES TOREN 14-Jul-ll 31.49 3480 5249 Wheel alignment on Dept. MAP Van/2001 E250 Econoli 

ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR D DEANNA SALDANA l8-Jul-ll 109.50 3480 5542 Vehicle rental for Nicole Langman, Travis Co. Rese 

WYNDHAM AUSTIN & WOODW D HOMER FLORES 18-Jul-ll 239.20 3480 5542 Lodging for Nicole Langman/Research Asst.Training 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 18-Jul-ll 254.58 3480 5211 office supplies 

CONTINENTAL 0052178696303 D PATRICIA GUERNSEY l8-Jul-11 295.90 3480 5542 Purchased airline ticket to Boys Town Facility in 

CORPUS CHRISTI LOCK DOC D HOMER FLORES 20-Jul-ll 134.50 3480 5268 Secured front door exit device lock to Juv.Dept./1 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 25-Jul-ll 374.16 3480 5211 office supplies 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE D HOMER FLORES 27-Jul-ll 10.43 3480 5306 Fingerprint charge for Nicole Langman. 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE D LYNN MCCAUGHAN 27-Jul-ll 10.43 3480 5306 Fingerprint charge for Bootcampcandidate, Elena Na 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE D LYNN MCCAUGHAN 27-Jul-ll 10.43 3480 5306 Fingerprint charge for Bootcamp candidate, Fidenci 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE D LYNN MCCAUGHAN 27-Jul-ll 10.43 3480 5306 Fingerprint charge for Bootcamp candidate, Stacy J 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE D HOMER FLORES 28-Jul-11 10.43 3480 5306 Fingerprint charge for Ron McNary. 

1800GOFEDEX 10010007 D HOMER FLORES 28-Jul-ll 24.50 3480 5217 Federal Express charge for package toYouth Recover 

MINIT MAN SPID D DEANNA SALDANA 29-Jun-ll 34.95 3490 5249 Oil-change done on Dept. vehicle/2007-lmpala. 

WM SUPERCENTER D DAVID GONZALEZ 30-Jun-ll 120.41 3490 5268 School and laundry supplies for Detention Center. 
COpy SHOP D JEVON BOURGEOIS 1-Jul-11 48.00 3490 5211 desktop calendars 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE D DAVID GONZALEZ 4-Jul-11 10.43 3490 5306 Fingerprint charge for Detention Center candidate/ 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE D DAVID GONZALEZ 4-Jul-ll 10.43 3490 5306 Fingerprint charge for Detention Center candidate/ 

WALGREENS #4424 D DAVID GONZALEZ ll-Jul-ll 29.96 3490 5427 Toe-nail clippers and syringes for Dr. Fuentes, us 

JAMES CAP - ALLE2 D LYNN MCCAUGHAN ll-Jul-ll 91.00 3490 5303 Clinical visit fee for Bootcamp cadet. 

OFFICE DEPOT #468 D DAVID GONZALEZ 21-Jul-ll 65.97 3490 5427 Purchase of coin envelopes for dispensing medicati 

WM SUPERCENTER D DAVID GONZALEZ 25-Jul-ll 98.98 3490 5427 Supplies purchased for usage in Detention Center. 

THE SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC D HOMER FLORES 27-Jul-ll 128.50 3490 5258 Installed remote viewer and added DVR in Jay Ravel 

DEL MAR COLLEGE D LYNN MCCAUGHAN 7-Jul-ll 75.00 3492 1472 GED testing fee for B/C cadet,Jordan Magee/Fort Be 

THE HOME DEPOT 526 D DAVID GONZALEZ 8-Jul-11 119.59 3492 5262 Cleaning supplies for toilets a nd shower area in D 

8/18/2011 Prepared by County Auditor 16 of 23 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE D HOMER FLORES 8-Jul-ll 10.43 3492 5306 Finger print charge for John Rodriguez/Bootcamp ca 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE D HOMER FLORES 8-Jul-ll 10.43 3492 5306 Finger print charge for Erica Urrea/Bootcamp candi 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 D LYNN MCCAUGHAN 13-Jul-ll 53.68 3492 5262 Janitorial supplies for usage at Bootcamp Facility 

BONNER ENDODONTIC CENT D DEANNA SALDANA 15-Jul-ll 65.00 3492 5303 Oral evaluation done on Bootcamp cadet, Leonard Ray 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE C HOMER FLORES 18-Jul-ll 9.95 3492 5306 Refund minus $.48 cent processing fee, finger prin 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE D HOMER FLORES 18-Jul-ll 10.43 3492 5306 Finger print charge for Pryce Macon/Bootcamp candi 

DEL MAR COLLEGE D LEONARDO GARCIA 21-Jul-ll 29.00 3492 5437 ACT testing fee for BIC cadet. Juan Calleros. 

DEL MAR COLLEGE D LEONARDO GARCIA 21-Jul-ll 29.00 3492 5437 ACT testing fee for B/C cadet,Justin Kocurek. 

DEL MAR COLLEGE D LEONARDO GARCIA 21-Jul-ll 29.00 3492 5437 ACT testing fee for BIC cadet, Jacob Wright. 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 25-Jul-ll 132.00 3492 5211 office supplies 

OMNI MANDALAY C EVA SILVA 4-Jul-ll 120.75 3520 5542 overcharge credit for tgia seminar joe mike pena a 

OMNI MANDALAY C EVA SILVA 13-Jul-ll 362.25 3520 5542 credit for early departure on tgia seminar joe mik 

TX DISTRICT & COUNTY ATT D EVA SILVA 15-Jul-ll 225.00 3520 5302 $75 registration fee x 3 for kingsville legislativ 

STATE BAR OF TEXAS C EVA SILVA 18-Jul-ll 620.00 3520 5302 credit for doug normans cancelation on the advance 

TX DISTRICT & COUNTY ATT D EVA SILVA 21-Jul-ll 57.96 3520 5218 warrants manual subscription for lee persohn 

WESTIN (WESTIN HOTELS) D EVA SILVA 25-Jul-ll 510.12 3520 5542 reservations for the advanced criminal law course 

WESTIN (WESTIN HOTELS) D EVA SILVA 25-Jul-ll 510.12 3520 5542 reservations for the advanced criminal law course 

WESTIN (WESTIN HOTELS) D EVA SILVA 25-Jul-ll 510.12 3520 5542 reservations for the advanced criminal law course 

WESTIN (WESTIN HOTELS) D EVA SILVA 25-Jul-ll 548.01 3520 5542 reservations for the advanced criminal law course 

WESTIN (WESTIN HOTELS) D EVA SILVA 25-JuHl 510.12 3520 5542 reservations for the advanced criminal law course 

RADISSON HOTELS & SUITES D EVA SILVA 25-Jul-ll 511.75 3520 5542 courtney hansen reservation for prosecutor trial s 

RADISSON HOTELS & SUITES D EVA SILVA 25-Jul-ll 511.75 3520 5542 jacqueline rae reservationfor prosecutor trial ski 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS D MICHAEL ROBINSON 4-Jul-ll 19.25 3530 5211 name stamps 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS D MICHAEL ROBINSON 25-Jul-ll 18.35 3530 5211 stamps 

ACADEMIC CHURCH & CHOIR G D JEVON BOURGEOIS 30-Jun-ll 264.00 3600 5463 Judges robe 

GULF BUSINESS PRINTING D JEVON BOURGEOIS 8-Jul-ll 1066.00 3600 5211 case binders for JP 1-1 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 18-Jul-11 358.81 3600 5211 office supplies 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 4-Jul-ll 20.40 3613 5211 office supplies 

OFFICE DEPOT #70 D MICHAEL ROBINSON 25-Jul-l1 142.54 3621 5211 office supplies 

OFFICE DEPOT #70 D MICHAEL ROBINSON 25-Jul-ll 142.54 3621 5211 office supplies 

INTERSTATE BATTERIES OF D BOBBY PULLIN 29-Jun-ll 119.90 3700 5249 replace battery on unit 525 

OFFICE DEPOT #468 D DANA RICHARDSON 29-Jun-ll 40.48 3700 5211 catridge ink for printer and label maker for cid 0 

LULU'S CAFE D MIGUEL YBANEZ 29-Jun-ll 17.96 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

BURGER KING 115231 D DANIEL GARZA 30-Jun-ll IS.76 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

CHILI'S GR!72400007245 D DANIEL GARZA I-Jul-ll 14.33 3700 5459 dinner meals for two officers while transporting 

WHATABURGER 919 Q26 D DANIEL GARZA 1-Jul-ll 15.81 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

MCDONALD'S F7838 D MELISSA BURNS 1-Jul-ll 7.19 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers and one inmate while 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE D ROBERTO MEZA 1-Jul-11 245.99 3700 5249 remove and install power steering pump on unit 210 
BANDERA GRILL & BAR D SANJUANITA HERNANDE I-Jul-ll 25.25 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE D JAMES HICKEY 4-Jul-ll 245.98 3700 5249 install rear pads air filter and diagnostics for u 

HOBBY-LOBBY 110066 D JIM KAELIN 4-Jul-ll 36.72 3700 5211 certificate frames for awards and appreciation 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 D JOE ESCOBAR 4-Jul-11 292.90 3700 5249 remove and replace 2 tires on unit 506 

8/18/2011 Prepared by County Auditor 17 of 23 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 D LOUIS FORTE 4-Jul-ll 10.00 3700 5249 repair flat tire on unit 236 

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS C MELISSA BURNS 4-Jul-ll 8.75 3700 5459 city tax refund for hotel stay while on trip to be 

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS C MELISSA BURNS 4-Jul-ll 16.25 3700 5459 sales and city tax refund for hotel stay while on 

CHICK-FIL-A #02102 D MELISSA BURNS 4-Jul-ll 20.71 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers and one inmate while 

HOliDAY INN EXPRESS D MELISSA BURNS 4-Jul-ll 141.25 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates to bexar co 

HOliDAY INN EXPRESS D MELISSA BURNS 4-Jul-ll 133.75 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates to bexar co 

CHINA BO SAUNDERS D MIGUEL YBANEZ 4-Jul-ll 1S.48 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

CHICKEN EXPRESS BURNET D SANJUANITA HERNANDE 4-Jul-ll 22.89 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

WHATABURGER 947 Q26 D DANIEL GARZA 6-Jul-ll 6.92 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

HAMPTON INN C CYNTHIA MARTINEZ 7-Jul-11 92.43 3700 5542 credit refund on a disputed charge 

CHURCHSCHICKFALFURRIAS D DANIEL GARZA 7-Jul-ll 12.57 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

RADIOSHACK COR00182204 D ERNEST MORENO 7-Jul-ll 37.49 3700 5255 power inverter for charging batteries use by emplo 

BEST BUY 00008599 D JIM KAELIN 7-Jul-ll 3463 3700 5438 leather phone case for sheriff use 

DAIRY QUEEN #13919 D SANJUANITA HERNANDE 7-Jul-l1 14.78 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

WHATABURGER 705 Q26 D SANJUANITA HERNANDE 7-Jul-ll 22.51 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers and one inmate while 

RANDY'S BBQ D SANJUANITA HERNANDE 7-Jul-ll 18.76 3700 5459 dinner meals for two officers while transporting 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET D THOMAS BURNSIDE 7-Jul-ll 14.88 3700 5249 oil and filter change on unit 236 

DAILY AND WELLS D DAVID GARCIA 8-Jul-ll 67.50 3700 5248 install power inverter in trunk on unit 248 

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS & D SANJUAN ITA HERNANDE 8-Jul-ll 82.39 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates to dayton an 

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS & D SANJUANITA HERNANDE 8-Jul-ll 82.39 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates to dayton an 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 D TARA MARTIN 8-Jul-ll 368.00 3700 5249 replace cv shafts on unit 233 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET C THOMAS BURNSIDE 8-Jul-ll 102.68 3700 5249 refund for unit 235 repair 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET D THOMAS BURNSIDE 8-Jul-ll 14.88 3700 5249 oil and filter change on unit 501 
ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET D THOMAS BURNSIDE 8-Jul-ll 231.20 3700 5249 replace idler pulley on unit 235 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE D ARLIS YOUNG 11-Jul-ll 244.00 3700 5249 remove and install alternator on unit 224 

MCDONALD'S F2043 D DANIEL GARZA ll-Jul-ll 11.37 3700 5459 breakfast meals for two officers while transportin 

MCDONALD'S F31977 D DANIEL GARZA ll-Jul-ll 19.80 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers and 3 inmates while 0 

RED LOBSTER US00008847 D DANIEL GARZA 11-Jul-ll 36.79 3700 5459 dinner meals for two officers while transporting i 

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS D DANIEL GARZA ll-Jul-11 99.99 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates to dallas ta 

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS D DANIEL GARZA ll-Jul-11 99.99 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 D ERNEST MORENO ll-Jul-11 182.22 3700 5249 replace new tires on unit 248 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 D LOUIS FORTE 11-Jul-ll 96.41 3700 5249 remove and replace one new tire on unit 233 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON ll-Jul-ll 74.90 3700 5211 office supplies 

PICO DE GALLO D MIGUEL YBANEZ ll-Jul-ll 25.19 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

THE NEW RODEO RESTAUQ69 D SANJUANITA HERNAN DE ll-Jul-11 7.72 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

TAQUERIAS LOS ALTOS D SANJUANITA HERNANDE ll-Jul-ll 31.87 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 D THOMAS BURNSIDE ll-Jul-ll 14.99 3700 5249 refill coolant on unit 233 

WM SUPERCENTER D JUAN ARANDA 12-Jul-11 35.65 3700 5262 steel wool and coil rake for janitorial use 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET D THOMAS BURNSIDE 12-Jul-11 24.95 3700 5249 oil and filter change on unit 503 

COTTON PICKER TOWING D THOMAS BURNSIDE 12-Jul-ll 125.00 3700 5249 towing charges onunit 233 

COTTON PICKER TOWING D THOMAS BURNSIDE 12-Jul-ll 125.00 3700 5249 towing charges on unit 253 

WOODY'S TRUCK CENTER C BOBBY PULLIN 13-Jul-ll 7.75 3700 5249 refund on sales tax charged for complete maintenan 

Prepared by County Auditor 18 of 23 8/18/2011 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

CHICK-FIL-A #02102 D DON MANUEL 13-Jul-11 13.59 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers and one inmate while 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 D JOE ESCOBAR 13-Jul-ll 293.00 3700 5249 remove and replace 2 tires on unit 223 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY D JUAN ARANDA 13-Jul-ll 114.71 3700 5262 palmolive detergent foamy washroom cleaner johnson 

DENNY'S INC D MELISSA BURNS 13-Jul-11 15.46 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

ABSOLUTE WRECKER D THOMAS BURNSIDE 13-Jul-11 65.00 3700 5249 towing charges on unit 233 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE D THOMAS BURNSIDE 13-Jul-11 182.57 3700 5249 remove and install fan belt on unit 233 

TAQUERIA GUADALAJARA D DON MANUEL 14-Jul-11 6.56 3700 5459 breakfast meals for two officers while transportin 

DAYTON SEAFOOD & STEAKHOU D DON MANUEl 14-Jul-11 35.94 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

WAL-MART D JUAN ARANDA 14-Jul-11 76.90 3700 5262 resolve powder picture hanger seam ripper and pots 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 14-Jul-ll 331.03 3700 5211 office supplies 

GARDNER AUTOMOTIVE D PATRICIA GAMEZ 14-Jul-11 491.60 3700 5249 tune up replace spark plugs cluster solonoid dust 

ZDANSKY MAPSTORE D THOMAS BURNSIDE 14-Jul-11 31.80 3700 5211 county map for office and employees use 

AUTOZONE #1332 D DAVID GARCIA 15-Jul-ll 29.99 3700 5248 heavy duty rubber floor mats for unit 216 

TAQUERIA ELJALICI D DON MANUEL 15-Jul-ll 15.96 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

RANCHERS STEAKHOUSE AND G D DON MANUEL 15-Jul-11 28.55 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

GARDNER AUTOMOTIVE D MALCOLM SPEARS 15-Jul-11 54.79 3700 5249 diagnostic test for unit 245 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 D PEDRO HINOJOSAJR 15-Jul-11 120.00 3700 5249 replace brakes and rotors on unit 503 

GOODYEAR A.S.C. #4738 D JAMES HICKEY 18-Jul-11 205.32 3700 5249 replace two new tires on unit 217 

TINTWORKS D JUAN ARANDA 18-Jul-11 35.00 3700 5248 glass tint for unit 211 

CORPUS CHRISTI LOCK DOC D JUAN ARANDA 18-Jul-11 19.95 3700 5255 extra copy of keys for filing cabinets at training 

COTTON PICKER TOWING D LOUIS FORTE 18-Jul-11 125.00 3700 5249 towing charges on unit 234 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 D lOUIS FORTE 18-Jul-11 110.95 3700 5249 replace new tire on unit 233 

UNCLE BARNEYS HUNGRY FARM D MIGUEL YBANEZ 18-Jul-11 28.38 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE D ROBERT BALDERAS JR 18-Jul-11 248.99 3700 5249 remove and replace right front hub on unit 217 

MO GLASS D DAVID ALANIZ 19-Jul-11 14.50 3700 5249 state inspection on unit 159 

WHATABURGER 178 Q26 D DON MANUEL 19-Jul-ll 14.05 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

DAILY AND WELLS D DONALD HATCH 20-Jul-11 34.00 3700 5258 replaced antenna for the portable radio 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE D ERNEST MORENO 20-Jul-ll 249.99 3700 5249 remove and install right front radiator fan motor 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY D JUAN ARANDA 20-Jul-11 70.24 3700 5262 chrome tissue dispenser for janitorial use 

WM SUPERCENTER C MARIO BEDIA 20-Jul-11 8.36 3700 5211 refund for photo copies 

WM SUPERCENTER D MARIO BEDIA 20-Jul-11 8.36 3700 5211 photo copies for aggravated assault case 11004193 

WM SUPERCENTER D MARIO BEDIA 20-Jul-11 7.72 3700 5211 photocopies for aggravated assault case 11004193 f 

WHATABURGER 445 Q26 D MELISSA BURNS 20-Jul-11 11.99 3700 5459 breakfast meals for two officers while transportin 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE D THOMAS BURNSIDE 20-Jul-11 75.00 3700 5248 install kill switch on unit 206 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE D THOMAS BURNSIDE 20-Jul-11 249.00 3700 5249 radiator flush for unit 234 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE D THOMAS BURNSIDE 20-Jul-11 75.00 3700 5248 install kill switch on unit 205 

INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATI D THOMAS BURNSIDE 20-JuI-11 74.50 3700 5248 reconnect wires to install video recorder on unit 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET D THOMAS BURNSIDE 20-Jul-11 24.95 3700 5249 oil and filter change on unit 236 

BURGER KING #8601 D DON MANUEL 21-Jul-11 11.07 3700 5459 breakfast meals for two officers and one inmate wh 

KFC #2550002 25500026 D DON MANUEL 21-Jul-11 20.41 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

GARDNER AUTOMOTIVE D MALCOLM SPEARS 21-Jul-11 275.59 3700 5249 recharge ac system and add freon on unit 250 

KENEDY/DAIRY QUEEN D MELISSA BURNS 21-Jul-11 18.86 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

8/18/2011 Prepared by County Auditor 19 of 23 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE D THOMAS BURNSIDE 21-Jul-ll 170.66 3700 5249 remove and install sensor coolant on unit 234 

SUBWAY 00154922 D DON MANUEL 22-Jul-ll 14.39 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE D JAMES HICKEY 22-Jul-11 130.00 3700 5249 catalyctic inspection on unit 217 

BUD JONES RESTAURA D MIGUEL YBANEZ 22-Jul-ll 23.48 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

SAMS RESTAURANT D SANJUAN ITA HERNANDE 22-Jul-ll 22.57 3700 5459 dinner meals for two officers while transporting i 

AUNT JOS BBQ D SANJUANITA HERNAN DE 22-Jul-11 37.38 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

PAYPAl SKCOMMUNICA D TARA MARTIN 22-Jul-11 19246 3700 5444 duty holster and magazine pouch for new sergeant 

BELLA SERA OF MARBLE FALL D DON MANUEL 25-Jul-11 20.00 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

CHILI'S GRI60600006064 D JOE ESCOBAR 25-Jul-11 22.29 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 D PEDRO HINOJOSA JR 25-Jul-ll 96.41 3700 5249 replace one new tire on unit 233 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 D PEDRO HINOJOSA JR 25-Jul-11 129.95 3700 5249 replace brakes and rotors on unit 232 

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS D SANJUAN ITA HERNAN DE 25-Jul-11 95.00 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates to vernon an 

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS D SANJUANITA HERNAN DE 25-Jul-ll 95.00 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates to vernon an 

TAQUERIA JALISCO D DON MANUEL 26-Jul-ll 16.76 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

GARDNER AUTOMOTIVE C DANIEL GARZA 27-Jul-11 3.22 3700 5249 refund on sales tax charged to unit 506 

lULU'S CAFE D DANIEL GARZA 27-Jul-11 25.75 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

KFC#24081 D DON MANUEL 27-Jul-l1 15.00 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers and one inmate while 
US 31526 05515267 D DON MANUEL 27-Jul-ll 15.95 3700 5459 dinner meals for two officers while transporting i 
CHICK-Fll-A #01899 D SANJUANITA HERNANDE 27-Jul-ll 8.62 3700 5459 breakfast meals for two officers while transportin 

INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATI D TARA MARTIN 27-Jul-ll 121.50 3700 5268 repair data port at patrol office 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 D THOMAS BURNSIDE 27-Jul-11 99.66 3700 5249 replace one new tire on unit 236 

ELIJAHS CAFE D DANIEL GARZA 28-Jul-ll 26.54 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

WHATABURGER 919 Q26 D DON MANUEL 28-Jul-ll 9.47 3700 5459 dinner meals for two officers while transporting 
ANDREA'S MEXICAN RESTAUR D DON MANUEL 28-Jul-11 17.87 3700 5459 breakfast for two officers while transporting inma 

BEST BUY 00002352 C JIM KAElIN 28-Jul-11 2.64 3700 5438 refund for sales tax charged to leather phone case 

STRICKLANDS RESTAURANT D JOE ESCOBAR 28-Jut-ll 26.90 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 
HOMEDEPOT.COM D JUAN ARANDA 28-Jul-ll 149.32 3700 5262 floor mats for janitorial use 

WHATABURGER 323 Q26 D MELISSA BURNS 28-Jul-11 23.13 3700 5459 dinner meals for two officers and two inmates whil 
HOLIDAY INNS-AMARILLO D SANJUAN ITA HERNANDE 28-Jut-11 77.00 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates to amarillo 
HOLIDAY INNS-AMARILLO D SANJUAN ITA HERNANDE 28-Jul-ll 77.00 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates to amarilto 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 4-Jul-ll 168.58 3720 5211 office supplies 

AMAZON MKTPlACE PMTS D MICHAEL ROBINSON 4-Jul-ll 29.00 3720 5211 office supplies 

ELLIOT LANDFilL D ARLIS YOUNG 7-Jul-ll 107.86 3720 5239 landfill fees for trash from the annex backyard to 
STEXAS RESTAURANOO OF 00 D PATRICIA GAMEZ 7-Jul-ll 117.86 3720 5254 replace dryer belts on speed queen dryer at main j 
S TEXAS RESTAURANOO OF 00 D PATRICIA GAMEZ 7-Jul-ll 75.00 3720 5254 repair loose wire on speed queen dryer at main jai 
INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATI D TARA MARTIN 8-Jul-ll 246.00 3720 5250 replacement batteries for wireless microphones for 
ELLIOT LANDFill D ARLIS YOUNG ll-Jul-ll 20.60 3720 5239 landfill fees for old mattresses from annex to la 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON ll-Jul-ll 445.90 3720 5211 office supplies 

WWGRAINGER D W WILLOUGHBY ll-Jul-ll 46.26 3720 5255 safety glasses and gloves use by employees for sma 
WWGRAINGER D W WilLOUGHBY 11-Jul-ll 228.52 3720 5255 infrared thermometer with laser sighting and wrist 
SKID-O-KAN COMPANY D W WILLOUGHBY 12-Jul-ll 300.00 3720 5455 portable units set up during the water shut off at 
INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATI D TARA MARTIN 13-Jul-ll 210.00 3720 5250 replacement batteries for wireless microphones for 

8/18/2011 Prepared by County Auditor 20 of 23 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

ARNOLD Oil CO D BOBBY PULLIN 14-Jul-ll 459.46 3720 5250 synthetic blend 10w30 motor oil for supplies use 

INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATI D TARA MARTIN 18-Jul-ll 235.00 3720 5250 replacement camera cable for dp2 mobile video syst 

INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATI D TARA MARTIN 18-Jul-ll 74.50 3720 5250 replacement camera cable for dp2 mobile video syst 

INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATI D TARA MARTIN 20-Jul-11 232.38 3720 5250 replacement antenna for wifi and wireless micropho 

SALSBURY INDUSTRIES D MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 22-Jul-ll 408.56 3720 5438 aluminum data distribution and suggestion box for 

DEAF & HARD OF HEARING D MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 26-Jul-11 90.00 3720 5455 interpreting services for deaf and hard of hearing 

ELLIOT LANDFILL D ARLIS YOUNG 27-Jul-ll 10.30 3720 5239 landfill fees for old mattresses from main jail to 

INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATI D TARA MARTIN 27-Jul-ll 235.00 3720 5250 replacement camera cable for mobile video system f 

STEXAS RESTAURANOO OF 00 D PATRICIA GAMEZ 28-Jul-ll 121.80 3720 5254 service call to replace chemical hose on unimac wa 

ARMORALL EXPRESS DETAIL D STEPHEN ROSAS 30-Jun-ll 20.00 3810 5247 Carwash unit 07 

H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO D STEPHEN ROSAS 6-Jul-ll 147.10 3810 5249 Ignition coil unit 05 

GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 D STEPHEN ROSAS 6-Jul-ll 199.54 3810 5249 installation of 2 tires unit 14 

ART'S AUTO TECH CENTER D ELI TAMEZ 13-Jul-ll 14.50 3810 5249 State inspection unit 03 

CAR WASH AMERICA D Ell TAMEZ 13-Jul-ll 12.95 3810 5247 Carwash unit 03 

H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO D ELI TAMEZ 13-Jul-ll 263.22 3810 5249 Water pump and belt unit 03 

H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO D Ell TAMEZ 18-Jul-ll 380.14 3810 5249 Oil change oxygen sensors unit 03 

CAR WASH AMERICA D ELI TAMEZ 19-Jul-ll 13.95 3810 5247 carwash unit 04 

CAR WASH AMERICA D ELI TAMEZ 19-Jul-ll 13.95 3810 5247 carwash unit 18 

CAR WASH AMERICA D ELI TAMEZ 19-Jul-ll 13.95 3810 5247 carwash unit 20 

TEXAS WRECKER SERVICE D Ell TAMEZ 20-Jul-ll 65.00 3810 5249 wrecker service unit 20 

DAILY AND WELLS D STEPHEN ROSAS 20-Jul-11 200.00 3810 5249 Install equipment unit 05 

H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO D STEPHEN ROSAS 20-Jul-11 202.06 3810 5249 fan belt coil unit 05 

ABSOLUTE WRECKER D STEPHEN ROSAS 2I-Jul-11 45.00 3810 5249 Wrecker service unit 05 

H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO D STEPHEN ROSAS 22-Jul-ll 122.75 3810 5249 Wiring assembly unit 05 

H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO D Ell TAMEZ 25-Jul-11 150.55 3810 5249 Trany return line fitting unit 03 

LARRY HAAS/ TIRE & LUB D Ell TAMEZ 25-Jul-ll 34.99 3810 5249 Oil change unit 20 

CAR WASH AMERICA D ROBERT CISNEROS 25-Jul-ll 12.95 3810 5247 Carwash unit 08 

H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO D ELI TAMEZ 26-Jul-ll 393.01 3810 5249 front brakes and rotors unit 20 

GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 D Ell TAMEZ 26-Jul-11 228.64 3810 5249 2 tires unit 20 

H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO D STEPHEN ROSAS 26-Jul-ll 39.95 3810 5249 alternator test unit 07 

ARMORALL EXPRESS DETAIL D STEPHEN ROSAS 28-Jul-ll 20.00 3810 5247 Carwash unit 05 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE D FELIPE MARTINEZ 29-Jun-ll 42.99 3820 5249 state inspection and oil change UNIT 02 ID 60790 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE D JAMES HILL 13-Jul-ll 112.98 3820 5249 replaced battery and oil change unit 29 id59699 

USPS 48202104134810754 D MINERVA GONZALES 14-Jul-ll 132.00 3820 5217 3 rolls of postage stamps 

THE SHARP SHOOTER D JERRY BOUCHER 18-Jul-ll 143.00 3820 5317 mandatory gun qualifications 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE D MARCIAL MARTINEZ 22-Jul-11 28.49 3820 5249 oil change unit 24 id57926 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE D FELIPE MARTINEZ 26-Jul-ll 87.99 3820 5249 replace and balance tire unit 02 id 60790 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE D JAMES ROBERTSON 26-Jul-ll 28.49 3820 5249 oil change unit 04 id 57996 

MOBILE VISION D JOSEPH WHITMORE 26-Jul-ll 91.80 3820 5249 camera coil cord for unit 01 

STANLEY BRYAN OlDSMOBI D FRANK FLORES III 30-Jun-ll 24.50 3830 5249 oil and filter change plus labor for unit 143 Pct 

STANLEY BRYAN OLDSMOBI D FRANK FLORES III 30-Jun-11 34.10 3830 5249 oil and filter change plus labor for unit 147 Pct 

BYPASS TIRE D FRANK FLORES III ll-Jul-11 0.10 3830 5249 tire repair for unit 143 Pct 3 

Prepared by County Auditor 21 of 23 8/18/2011 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET D MICHAEL ROBINSON 18-Jul-ll 110.00 3840 5249 towing charges for const pct 4 wrecked vehicle en6 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 21-Jul-l1 143.98 3840 5211 office supplies 

DAILY AND WELLS D EDWARD DAY I-Jul-11 275.99 3850 5249 Repair loose wiring on brand new unit 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO D MARIA SIGUR 4-Jul-ll 196.07 3850 5249 Oil and lube trans fluid change unit 

USPS 48766503834809608 D OSCAR MENDOZA 6-Jul-ll 13.68 3850 5217 ostage for sending training paperwork to LRGVOC Po 

BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS D EDWARD DAY 8-Jul-ll 158.95 3850 5463 Safety Vests for traffic control and Sgt Chevron 

STANLEY BRYAN OLDSMOBI D DIONICIO YSASSI 13-Jul-ll 717.90 3850 5249 unit 5505 harness damage wire melted to harness an 

STANLEY BRYAN OLDSMOBI D OIONIClO YSASSI 13-Jul-ll 1670.15 3850 5249 unit 5503 trans slipping gears warranty paid half 

STANLEY BRYAN OLDSMOBI D MARIA SIGUR 13-Jul-ll 1459.66 3850 5249 unit 1505 Replaced complete engine harness 

THE SHARP SHOOTER D OSCAR MENDOZA 15-Jul-ll 334.37 3850 5444 Ammunition for recertifying for department 3850 

GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 D OSCAR MENDOZA 15-Jul-11 306.00 3850 5249 tires for unit 5507 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO o OSCAR MENDOZA 18-Jul-11 35.11 3850 5249 Oil and Lube unit 5502 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO D OSCAR MENDOZA 18-Jul-ll 50.83 3850 5249 Oil and lube and vehicle inspection 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO o OSCAR MENDOZA 18-Jul-ll 72.94 3850 5249 unit 5509 purchased battery for unit 

DAILY AND WELLS o EDWARD DAY 20-Jul-11 275.99 3850 5249 Invoice double billed in error, credit in 08/01/2011 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY o MICHAEL ROBINSON 20-Jul-ll 30.00 3850 5211 office supplies 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO D MARIA SIGUR 28-Jul-ll 35.16 3850 5249 unit 5502 oil and lube 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO D MARIA SIGUR 28-Jul-ll 170.12 3850 5249 unit 5504 replaced battery 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO o MARIA SIGUR 28-Jul-11 426.74 3850 5249 unit 5509 replaced power steering pump 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY o MICHAEL ROBINSON 29-Jun-ll 65.44 3890 5211 office supplies 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS o MICHAEL ROBINSON 21-Jul-ll 53.00 3890 5211 stamps 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO o MARCELINA SANTOS 15-Jul-ll 42.27 4190 5249 oil and lube change for unit 78 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO o MARCELINA SANTOS 15-Jul-ll 165.01 4190 5249 oil lube and filter and wipers for unit 74 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY o MICHAEL ROBINSON 21-Jul-ll 21.64 4190 5211 office supplies 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY o MICHAEL ROBINSON 27-Jul-ll 43.60 4190 5211 HP C9385AN printer cartridges for agua dulce 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY o MICHAEL ROBINSON 27-Jul-ll 20.42 4190 5211 desk organizer for edward herrera comm svc 

AMER.REDCROSS-SA-COE o ELIZABETH MONTEMAY( 4-Jul-ll 29.90 4195 5211 1st Aid Mask and CPR keychain mask for staff 

USPS 48202004134809947 o ROBERT LUGO 30-Jun-ll 5.59 5220 5217 First Class Letter, Return and Certified Receipt 

USPS 48202004134809947 D ROBERT LUGO 30-Jun-11 11.18 5220 5217 First Class Letter, Return and Certified Receipt 

EL CENTRO LANDFILL D NOE HERNANDEZ 4-Jul-ll 114.01 5220 5239 dispose illegal dumping of horse CR45 & CR95 

CARISMA WASH D ROBERT LUGO 4-Jul-ll 38.90 5220 5249 Vehicle Oil Change U319 

USPS 48202004134809947 D ROBERT LUGO 19-Jul-ll 11.18 5220 5217 First Class Letter, Return and Certified Receipt 

USPS 48202004134809947 D ROBERT LUGO 20-Jul-ll 5.59 5220 5217 First Class Letter, Return and Certified Receipt 

USPS 48202004134809947 D ROBERT LUGO 27-Jul-ll 11.18 5220 5217 First Class Letter, Return and Certified Receipt 

USPS 48202004134809947 o ROBERT LUGO 27-Jul-ll 11.18 5220 5217 First Class Letter, Return and Certified Receipt 

LAWLEYS GARDEN CORNER FEE D JUAN RAMIREZ 30-Jun-ll 47.00 5330 5438 miscellaneous supplies for kennel operations-seven 

ACCESS FORD LTD o JUAN RAMIREZ 4-Jul-ll 14.50 5330 5249 yearly state inspection for county vehicle 3104 

WM SUPERCENTER D JUAN RAMIREZ 4-Jul-11 49.90 5330 5222 food for animals 

ACCESS FORD LTO D RAMON HERRERA III 4-Jul-ll 14.50 5330 5249 yearly state inspection for county unit 3103 

GREYHOUND LINES 6855 D RAMON HERRERA III 4-Jul-ll 21.60 5330 5217 Shipment of head to lab for Rabies testing 

WM SUPERCENTER D JUAN RAMIREZ 5-Jul-ll 58.35 5330 5438 miscellaneous supplies for kennel operations-seven 

WM SUPERCENTER o JUAN RAMIREZ 13-Jul-11 12.00 5330 5438 miscellaneous supplies for kennel operations-repla 

8/18/2011 Prepared by County Auditor 22 of 23 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 D JUAN RAMIREZ 14-Jul-11 169.90 5330 5438 miscellaneous supplies for kennel operations-stain 

WM SUPERCENTER D JUAN RAMIREZ 18-Jul-11 47.91 5330 5222 food for animals 

ROBLES TIRE REPAIR D JUAN RAMIREZ 18-Jul-11 20.00 5330 5249 fix and/or repair tires on county vehicle 3101 

MOORE MEDICAL LLC WEB D MICHAEL ROBINSON 18-Jul-11 120.00 5330 5211 sharps containers 

GREYHOUND LINES 6855 D JUAN RAMIREZ 20-Jul-11 34.00 5330 5217 shipment of head to lab for rabies testing 

OREILLY AUTO 00014415 D JUAN RAMIREZ 22-Jul-11 31.97 5330 5249 replacement air filter and wiper blades for county 

OREILLY AUTO 00014415 D JUAN RAMIREZ 22-Jul-11 27.98 5330 5249 replacement air filter and fuel treatment for coun 

OREillY AUTO 00014415 D JUAN RAMIREZ 22-Jul-11 10.49 5330 5249 replacement air filter for county unit 3104 

VIP CAR WASH & LUBE D JUAN RAMIREZ 25-Jul-11 44.85 5330 5249 oil change and maintenance to county unit 3101 

VIP CAR WASH & LUBE D JUAN RAMIREZ 25-Jul-11 44.85 5330 5249 oil change and maintenance to county unit 3102 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY D RAMON HERRERA III 25-Jul-11 33.32 5330 5438 miscellaneous supplies for kennel operations-dispo 

HEB #022 D ZACHARY DAVIS 14-Jul-11 6.82 6110 5221 Program supplies for Quality Counts Food Safety Ed 

ACCESS FORD LTO D ZACHARY DAVIS 18-Jul-ll 220.31 6110 5249 Battery connection repair, new battery 

CORPUS CHRISTI CT CIRC D TALMA BENAVIDES 29-Jun-ll 286.00 6210 5218 Corpus Christi Caller Times subscription 

THE ORGAN WISE GUYS INCOR D TALMA BENAVIDES 15-Ju/-11 126.50 6210 5433 Organwise Tools for Health Education 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY D MICHAEL ROBINSON 18-Ju/-11 116.78 6210 5211 office supplies 

WM SUPERCENTER D TALMA BENAVIDES 18-Jul-ll 23.71 6210 5225 Toaster for FCS Lab 

HILTON HOTELS D IDA GARZA 30-Jun-ll 1365.85 6310 5542 ALA annual conference Hotel fees 

XEROX CORPORATION-CREDIT D IDA GARZA 30-Jun-ll 300.00 6310 5515 FaxCentre 2218 - Maintenance agreement support to 

A SIMPLER TIME C IDA GARZA 6-Jul-11 50.00 6310 5211 CREDIT refund for item that arrived slightly damaged. No 

SCHOOL OUTFITIERS D IDA GARZA 15-Ju/-ll 700.61 6310 5211 Library supplies for storage 

DMI DELL K-12/GOVT D IDA GARZA 20-Jul-ll 825.00 6310 5311 Dell Warranty for two Vostro Laptops Tag numbers 3 

HAYNEEDLE INC D IDA GARZA 21-Jul-11 619.97 6310 5264 exterior umbrella and base for library patio area 

GAYLORD BROS INC D LAURA CHAPA 21-Jul-11 120.89 6310 5211 office supplies for cataloguing: labels 

EB 2011 LITERACY TEXA D IDA GARZA 25-Jul-11 325.00 6310 5302 literacy Conference Registration Fees Austin Texas 

MERDICAL FIRST AID KIT D IDA GARZA 25-Jul-ll 185.50 6310 5427 First Aid Kit Supplies Library 

GAYLORD BROS INC D LAURA CHAPA 25-Jul-11 155.81 6310 5211 office supplies for cataloguing: book pockets 

HAYNEEDLE INC D IDA GARZA 28-Jul-ll 249.99 6310 5264 Supplies for KFL patio area - Base for umbrella 

Total Charges I Credits 239,404.03 3,711.90 

Less: Jun 2011 Charges on Download (19,216.12) (433.81) 

Add: Jul 2011 Charges not on Download 7,524.10 447.81 

227,712.01 3,725.90 = 1223,986.11 !Reconciled with Bank Statement 

/~tV 
8/18/2011 Prepared by County Auditor 23 of 23 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. F.           

Meeting Date: 08/31/2011  

Revenue Reports

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the monthly revenue reports in accordance with LGC 114.044 for June, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Revenue Report 



NUECES COUNTY 
SUMMARY OF REVENUE REPORTS 

For revenue reports received for June 2011 

as of August 19,2011 

For Commissioners Court Meeting date August 31, 2011 

The monthly revenue reports have been received and proofed by the County Auditor's Office, where they are on file for inspection. The 
monthly revenue reports are respectfully presented to the Commissioners Court for approval, in accordance with LGC 114.002, 
114.043, and 114.044. 

-:zJ~t& .CkAtbv ~/zJII

Margaret L H s Date I 1 J 

Nueces County Auditor 

REPORT LAST 
DEPT. REPORT STATUS REPORT 
CODE DEPARTMENT MONTH SUBMTTED 

,/0150 Law Library Jun-11 

0160 Airport Fund Jun-11 ,/ 

,/0180 Coastal Management Jun-11 

1160 CountyClerk Fee Account Jun-11 ,/ 

1180 County Clerk Collections Jun-11 ,/ 

,/1324 County Sheriff Inmate Benefit Jun-11 

1326 Hot Check District Attomey 2 Jun-11 ,/ 

1327 Hot Check District Attorney 1 Jun-11 ,/ 

,/ 

1356 Hilltop Community Center Jun-11 ,/ 

1359 Robstown & Sanjuan Parks Jun-11 

1329 County Sheriff-Federal Narcotics Jun-11 

,/ 

,/1710 Animal Control Jun-11 
,/3021 CountyClerk School Fund Jun-11 
,/3480 Juvenile Probation Jun-11 

3530 District Clerk Fee Account Jun-11 Not yet received Jul-10 

3530 District Clerk-Trust Account Jun-11 Late - 8/12/2011 

3530 District Clerk-Trust Account #2 Jun-11 Late - 8112/2011 

3530 District Clerk-Trust-Non-Interest Jun-11 Late 7/25/2011 

3530 District Clerk-Minor Trust Accounts Jun-11 Not yet received Sep-10 

3530 District Clerk-Minor Trust II Jun-11 Not yet received Sep-10 

3530 District Clerk- Child Support Jun-11 ,/ 

3700 County Sheriff - Civil Account Jun-11 ,/ 

3700 County Sheriff - Bond Account Jun-11 ,/ 

3720 County Sheriff - Inmate Trust Account Jun-11 ,/ 

,/ 

4190 Senior Community Services Jun-11 ,/ 

3890 Medical Examiner Jun-11 

Page 1 of 2 



NUECES COUNTY 
SUMMARY OF REVENUE REPORTS 

For revenue reports received for June 2011 

as of August 19, 2011 

For Commissioners Court Meeting date August 31, 2011 

REPORT LAST 
REPORT STATUS REPORT 

CODE DEPARTMENT MONTH SUBMTTED 

Tax Assessor-Collector 


1200 Proration Account Jun-11 vi' 


1200 Monthly Collected Taxes Jun-11 vi' 


1200 Gen. Services Account Jun-11 vi' 


1200 Motor Vehicle Account (2) Jun-11 vi' 


1200 Property Tax Acct Jun-11 vi' 


1200 V I T Escrow Jun-11 vi' 


1200 IRP Funds Jun-11 vi' 


JUSTICES OF THE PEACE 


3600 Precinct 1, Place 1 Jun-11 vi' 


3610 Precinct 1, Place 2 Jun-11 vi' 


3613 Precinct 1, Place 3 Jun-11 vi' 


3621 Precinct 2, Place 1 Jun-11 vi' 


3622 Precinct 2, Place 2 Jun-11 vi' 


3630 Precinct 3 Jun-11 vi' 


3640 Precinct 4 Jun-11 vi' 


3650 Precinct 5-1 Jun-11 vi' 


3655 Precinct 5-2 Jun-11 vi' 

CONSTABLES 


3810 Precinct 1 Jun-11 vi' 


3820 Precinct 2 Jun-11 vi' 


3830 Precinct 3 Jun-11 vi' 


3840 Precinct 4 Jun-11 vi' 


3850 Precinct 5 Jun-11 vi' 


Page 2 of 2 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. G.           

Meeting Date: 08/31/2011  

Approve the following "Outside Agency" contracts:

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the following "Outside Agency" contracts:

1. Corpus Christi Beach Association.

2. Mission of Mercy.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

CC Beach Association

Mission of Mercy



County of Nueces 


MIKE PUSLEY 
County Commissioner 
Precinct 1 

JOE A. GONZALEZ 
9~ar~ 

OSCARO. ORTIZ 
County Commissioner 
Precinct 3 

JOE MCCOMB 
County Commissioner County Commissioner 
Precinct 2 SAMUEL LOYD NEAL, JR. Precinct 4 

County Judge 
Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 

901 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

AGREEMENT 

Nueces County and Corpus Christi Beach Association, Inc. 

This agreement entered into on , as set forth below by and between Nueces 
County, hereinafter called "County," and Corpus Christi Beach Association, Inc., hereinafter called 
"CCBA," a non-profit organization with the purpose to further the civic, cultural, and aesthetic appeal 
and beautification of the Corpus Christi beach area north of the Harbor Bridge and south of the city 
of Portland, Texas that will produce a free map to be given out to tourists. 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, 	 to stimulate business and commercial activity in Nueces County, the 
Commissioners Court is authorized by § 381.004 (b) of the Texas Local 
Government Code to develop and administer a program to stimulate, encourage, 
and develop business location and commercial activity in the county; to promote 
or advertise the county and its vicinity or conduct a solicitation program to attract 
conventions, visitors, and businesses; and for local economic development; and, 

WHEREAS, 	 the Nueces County Commissioners Court has created a program by resolution 
adopted on November 12, 2008, designed to promote business activity, provide 
direction, and organize efforts for the economic benefit of Nueces County and 
surrounding areas; and, 

WHEREAS, 	 the Commissioners Court is authorized to contract with a private corporation such 
as CCBA pursuant to § 381.004 (c) of the Texas Local Government Code and 
Texas Attorney General Opinion No. JM-516 (1986) for the administration of such 
a program; 

THEREFORE, LET IT BE RESOLVED, for and in consideration and exchange of mutual covenants 
and conditions contained herein, the County and CCBA, agree to the following: 

I. 	 CCBA agrees to administer the County's program for local economic development as 
follows: CCBA will produce and have printed a free map to be given out to tourists by 
area businesses and visitor centers. The map will include "The Beachwalk Loop" which 
takes motorists on a scenic tour around Corpus Christi Bay via the JFK Causeway, Padre 

-1 



------------------

---------------------

Island, the Gulf beaches, Padre Bali Park, Padre Island National Seashore, Packery 
Channel, Mustang Island State Park, Mustang Island, Port Aransas, Horace Caldwell 
Pier, the Port Aransas ferry and other attractions along the route. 

II. 	 CCBA will submit a written report to the County indicating activities by CCBA in 
performance of its obligations pursuant to this agreement. CCBA shall include in its 
report a detailed accounting of expenditures of County funds. Such report shall be 
presented to the County Commissioners' Court at a noticed meeting. 

III. 	 As payment for these services to be rendered in the County's fiscal year 2010-2011, the 
County will provide five hundred dollars ($500.00), subject to appropriations for the 
administration of the program pursuant to the 2010-2011 County Budget. 

IV. 	 CCBA will cause this funding to be segregated from other funds used for activities 

unrelated to the purposes of this agreement. 


V. 	 This agreement shall continue in force and effect until September 30, 2011. In the event 
the CCBA terminates its activities prior to the expiration of this agreement, the balance of 
any remaining funds shall be returned to the County in the same proportion that County 
funds bear to the total funds received or in the possession by the CCBA to conduct 
activities related to this agreement. 

Approved, this day, the ___day 0'______--', 2011. 

Nueces County 	 Corpus Christi Beach Association, Inc. 

BY: -------------------
Samuel L. Neal, Jr., County Judge 

ATTEST: 

BY: 
Diana Barrera, County Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

BY: 
Laura Garza Jimenez 
County Attorney 

- 2 



County of Nueces 


MIKE PUSLEY 
County Commissioner 
Precinct 1 

JOE A. GONZALEZ 
County Commissioner 
Precinct 2 SAMUEL LOYD NEAL, JR. 


County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 


901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 


AGREEMENT 

Nueces County and Mission of Mercy 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
County Commissioner 
Precinct 3 

JOE MCCOMB 
County Commissioner 
Precinct 4 

This Agreement entered into on 7f}J,t:lv /'fdOJ I , as set forth below by and between 

Nueces County, hereinafter called "County," and Mission of Mercy, hereinafter called "M.O.M.," a 

non-profit organization that provides free medical and dental services to the poor, homeless, 

uninsured, and underinsured in Nueces County. 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

WITNESSETH: 

Commissioners Court finds that diabetes constitutes a public health problem in 
Nueces County; and 

the community has recognized the need for endeavors designed to promote 
diabetes prevention and awareness that will benefit Nueces County; and 

Diabetes is a chronic, incurable disease and is the fifth leading cause of death in 
the United States. Over 18.2 million people in the United States, or 6.3% of the 
population, have been diagnosed with diabetes and approximately 5.2 million 
people are unaware that they have the disease; and 

On average Mexican Americans are 1.7 times as likely to have diabetes as non
Hispanic whites of similar age; and 

Although the cause of diabetes continues to be a mystery, both genetics and 
environmental factors such as obesity, eating habits, and lack of exercise, appear 
to play key roles as risk factors for developing the disease; and 

It has been proven that early detection of people at high risk of developing Type 
2 diabetes, combined with a program to support healthy eating, physical activity, 
and achievable weight loss, can prevent up to 58% of expected diabetes; and 

- 1 



WHEREAS, 	 The Commissioners Court finds the need to promote health services providing 
diabetes awareness and prevention for the residents of Nueces County; and 

WHEREAS, 	 In an effort to promote diabetes awareness and prevention, Nueces County will 
partner with M.O.M. to provide diabetes prevention and awareness, as well as to 
provide public access to information for early detection, proper treatment, 
exercise and nutrition options related to prevention of diabetes; and 

WHEREAS, 	 The Commissioners Court is authorized to appropriate and spend money from 
the county general revenues for public health and sanitation in the county 
pursuant to §122.001 of the Texas Health and Safety Code and the 
determinations of Texas Attorney General Opinion Nos. JM-158 (1984) and JM
103 (1983): 

THEREFORE, LET IT BE RESOLVED, for and in consideration and exchange of mutual covenants 
and conditions contained herein, the County and M.O.M., agree to the following: 

I. 	 M.O.M. will diligently use its resources to provide diabetes awareness and prevention to 
the residents of Nueces County. 

II. 	 M.O.M. will submit a written report to the County indicating activities by M.O.M. in 
performance of its obligations pursuant to this agreement. M.O.M. shall include in its 
report a detailed accounting of expenditures of County funds. Such report should be 
presented to the County Commissioners' Court at a noticed meeting. 

III. 	 As payment for these services to be rendered in the County's fiscal year 2010-2011, the 
County will provide one thousand dollars ($1,000), subject to appropriations, for the 
continuation of M.O.M.'s diabetes prevention activities pursuant to the 2010-2011 County 
budget. 

IV. 	 M.O.M. will cause this funding to be segregated from other funds used for activities of 
M.O.M. unrelated to the purposes of this agreement. 

V. 	 This agreement shall continue in force and effect until September 30, 2011. In the event 
M.O.M. terminates its activities prior to the expiration of this agreement, the balance of 
any remaining funds shall be returned to the County in the same proportion that County 
funds bear to the total funds received or in the possession by M.O.M. to conduct activities 
related to this agreement. 

Approved, this day, the ___ day of_____ 

NUECES COUNTY MISSI 

BY: -------------------- BY: ~~~~~~~---
Samuel L. Neal, Jr. Patty C rk 
County Judge Execut e Director 

·2· 



--------------------

ATTEST: 

BY: 
Diana T. Barrera 
County Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

BY: 
----~--------------
Laura Garza Jimenez 

County Attorney 


·3



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. H.           

Meeting Date: 08/31/2011  

Diabetes Funding

Submitted For: Commissioner JAG, Pct 2 Submitted By: Sandra Santos,

Commissioner Pct 2

Department: Commissioner Pct 2

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the following Diabetes Contracts:

1. Food Bank of Corpus Christi, Inc.  

2. Catholic Charities of Corpus Christi, Inc.

3. American Diabetes Association.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1: 511002

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact

Source of Funds:

Amount Requested:

Fiscal Year:

Budgeted Y/N:

Fiscal Impact:

Commissioner Pct 2 Funds

American Diabetes Association - $5,000

County Judge Funds

5110-1410/511005-5443

Attachments

Food Bank of CC Contract

Catholic Charities Amended Contract 

American Diabetes Association









County of Nueces 


MIKE PUSLEY OSCAR ORTIZ 
County Commissioner County Commissioner 
Precinct 1 Precinct 3 9
~ar~JOE A. GONZALEZ 	 JOE MCCOMB 
County Commissioner 
Precinct 2 SAMUEL LOYD NEAL, JR. 

County Commissioner 
Precinct 4 

County Judge 
Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 

901 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

CONTRACT 

Nueces County and American Diabetes Association 

This agreement entered into on , 2011, as set forth below by and between 
Nueces County, hereinafter called "County," and American Diabetes Association, a non-profit 
organization working to prevent, treat and cure diabetes and providing a major community event 
called Step Out to Stop Diabetes. 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, 	 Commissioners Court finds that diabetes constitutes a public health problem in 
Nueces County; and 

WHEREAS, 	 the community has recognized the need for endeavors designed to promote 
diabetes prevention and awareness that will benefit Nueces County; and 

WHEREAS, 	 Diabetes is a chronic, incurable disease and is the fifth leading cause of death in 
the United States. Over 18.2 million people in the United States, or 6.3% of the 
population, have been diagnosed with diabetes and approximately 5.2 million 
people are unaware that they have the disease; and 

WHEREAS, 	 Although the cause of diabetes continues to be a mystery, both genetics and 
environmental factors such as obesity, eating habits, and lack of exercise, appear 
to play key roles as risk factors for developing the disease; and 

WHEREAS, 	 It has been proven that early detection of people at high risk of developing Type 
2 diabetes, combined with a program to support healthy eating, physical activity, 
and achievable weight loss, can prevent up to 58% of expected diabetes; and 

WHEREAS, 	 The Commissioners Court finds the need to promote health services providing 
diabetes awareness and prevention for the residents of Nueces County; and 

WHEREAS, 	 In an effort to promote diabetes prevention, Nueces County will partner with 
American Diabetes Association to bring about its community event called Step 
Out to Stop Diabetes; and 

WHEREAS, 	 The Commissioners Court is authorized to appropriate and spend money from 

-1 



------------------- -----------------

the county general revenues for public health and sanitation in the county 
pursuant to §122.001 of the Texas Health and Safety Code and the 
determinations of Texas Attorney General Opinion Nos. JM-158 (1984) and JM
103 (1983): 

THEREFORE, LET IT BE RESOLVED, for and in consideration and exchange of mutual covenants 
and conditions contained herein, the County and American Diabetes Association agree to the 
following: 

I. American Diabetes Association will diligently use its resources to provide diabetes testing 
supplies for the annual Step Out to Stop Diabetes a major community event for the 
residents of Nueces County. 

II. American Diabetes Association will submit a written report to the County indicating 
activities by American Diabetes Association in performance of its obligations pursuant to 
this agreement. American Diabetes Association shall include in its report a detailed 
accounting of expenditures of County funds. Such report should be presented to the 
County Commissioners' Court at a noticed meeting. 

III. As payment for these services, the County will provide five thousand dollars ($5,000.00), 
subject to appropriations, for the provision of diabetes testing supplies for the American 
Diabetes Association's annual Step Out to Stop Diabetes community event pursuant to 
the 2010-2011 County budget. 

IV. American Diabetes Association will cause this funding to be segregated from other funds 
used for activities of American Diabetes Association unrelated to the purposes of this 
agreement. 

V. This agreement shall continue in force and effect until November 30, 2011. In the event 
American Diabetes Association terminates its activities prior to the expiration of this 
agreement, the balance of any remaining funds shall be returned to the County in the 
same proportion that County funds bear to the total funds received or in the possession 
by American Diabetes Association to conduct activities related to this agreement. 

Approved, this day, the __ day 0'______ 2011. 


Nueces County American Diabetes Association 


BY: BY: 

County Judge 

ATTEST: 

BY: 
----~--------------County Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

BY: 
----~-------------Laura Garza Jimenez 

County Attorney 


- 2



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. I.           

Meeting Date: 08/31/2011  

Application procedure for the following Nueces County Advisory Boards:

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Application procedure for the following Nueces County Advisory Boards:

1. Nueces County Airport Advisory Board.

2. Nueces County Rural Rail Transportation District.

3. Regional Health Awareness Board.

BACKGROUND

1. The four Commissioner-appointed positions for two-year terms on the Nueces County Airport Advisory Board

will expire October 1, 2011. Currently there are only three positions filled.

2. Five positions for two-year terms on the Nueces County Rural Rail Transportation District expire in October.

3. Nueces County's Place 1 position expires on the Regional Health Awareness Board in October, 2011.

DISCUSSION

Recommend opening these three boards for applications today, August 31, 2011, closing September 21, 2011 at 5

p.m. Appoint/reappoint replacements at the September 28, 2011 Commissioners Court.

Attachments

Airport Advisory Board

Rural Rail Transportation District

Regional Health Awareness Board









   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. J.           

Meeting Date: 08/31/2011  

FY2012 VINE Grant Agreements 

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department

RECOMMENDATION

Ratify/approve execution of FY12 SAVNS Maintenance Grant Contract and R-08 Service Agreement Renewal

Notice related to the Texas VINE Program.

BACKGROUND

The purpose of the OAG SAVNS grant program is to maintain Texas counties in a statewide system that will

provide relevant offender release information, notification of relevant court settings or events, promote public safety

and support the rights of crime victims. 

Texas VINE is a free and anonymous telephone service that provides victims of crime, information and notification

regarding offenders in the county jail.

The Texas VINE: 

*Provides basic information on jailed suspects/offenders and their scheduled court events;

*Notifies registered users of changes in jail status and court events;

*Free service for crime victims and other concerned citizens;

*Information is available in English or Spanish 24 hours a day, 365 days a year;

*A live operator is also available 24 hours a day to assist callers.

DISCUSSION

To accomplish the public purpose, the OAG will reimburse Nueces County for certain expenses incurred in the

implementation and operation of the Texas VINE (Victim Information and Notification Everyday) program. The

OAG’s reimbursement of $26,333 will cover the cost for Appriss to provide the services outlined in the SAVNS

Maintenance Grant Contract between the OAG and Nueces County. 

Therefore, the County must first execute the SAVNS Maintenance Grant Contract with OAG and then execute the

R-08 Service Agreement Renewal Notice with Appriss.

Attachments

OAG Maintenance Grant Contract

Appriss Service Agreement











































   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. K.           

Meeting Date: 08/31/2011  

DSHS providing for Local Public Health Preparedness for FY11-12

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health District entering into a contract with the Department of

State Health Services (DSHS) to provide for Local Public Health Preparedness FY 2011-2012 in the amount of

$231,870; Authorize Annette Rodriguez, MPH, Director of the Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health

District, to sign on behalf of Nueces County.

BACKGROUND

The Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health District has received funding from the Department of State

Health Services (DSHS) to upgrade local health jurisdictions' preparedness, outbreaks of infectious diseases and

other public health threats and emergencies. The FY 2011-2012 grant will be for the period of August 1, 2011 to

July 31, 2012.

DISCUSSION

The Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health District is in receipt of Contract No. 2011-038938 with DSHS to

provide Local Public Health Preparedness threats and emergencies through July 31, 2012, including personnel,

fringe benefits, travel, supplies and other miscellaneous expenses.

No fiscal impact to the General Fund; no match funding required.

Attachments

PHEP signature page

PHEP Budget

PHEP lobbying certificate

PHEP attachment 1

PHEP Exhibit A

General Provisions



92648-1 

DEPARTMENT OF STATE HEALTH SERVICES 

 

 
 
This contract, number  2011-038938  (Contract), is entered into by and between the Department 
of State Health Services (DSHS or the Department), an agency of the State of Texas, and   
CORPUS CHRISTI-NUECES COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT (COUNTY)  
(Contractor), a Government Entity, (collectively, the Parties). 
 
1.  Purpose of the Contract.  DSHS agrees to purchase, and Contractor agrees to provide, 
services or goods to the eligible populations as described in the Program Attachments. 
 
2.  Total Amount of the Contract and Payment Method(s).  The total amount of this Contract 
is $231,870.00, and the payment method(s) shall be as specified in the Program Attachments. 
 
3.  Funding Obligation.  This Contract is contingent upon the continued availability of funding.  
If funds become unavailable through lack of appropriations, budget cuts, transfer of funds 
between programs or health and human services agencies, amendment to the Appropriations Act, 
health and human services agency consolidation, or any other disruptions of current appropriated 
funding for this Contract, DSHS may restrict, reduce, or terminate funding under this Contract. 
 
4.  Term of the Contract.   This Contract begins on 08/01/2011 and ends on 07/31/2012.  DSHS 
has the option, in its sole discretion, to renew the Contract as provided in each Program 
Attachment.  DSHS is not responsible for payment under this Contract before both parties have 
signed the Contract or before the start date of the Contract, whichever is later. 
 
5.  Authority.  DSHS enters into this Contract under the authority of Health and Safety Code, 
Chapter 1001. 
 
6.  Documents Forming Contract.  The Contract consists of the following: 
 
 a. Core Contract (this document) 
 b. Program Attachments: 
 
  2011-038938-001  Public Health Emergency Preparedness (PHEP) 
 
 c. General Provisions  (Sub-recipient) 
 d. Solicitation Document(s) (Not Applicable), and 
 e. Contractor’s response(s) to the Solicitation Document(s) (Not Applicable). 
 f. Exhibits 
 
Any changes made to the Contract, whether by edit or attachment, do not form part of the 
Contract unless expressly agreed to in writing by DSHS and Contractor and incorporated herein. 



92648-1 

7.   Conflicting Terms.  In the event of conflicting terms among the documents forming this 
Contract, the order of control is first the Core Contract, then the Program Attachment(s), then the 
General Provisions, then the Solicitation Document, if any, and then Contractor’s response to the 
Solicitation Document, if any. 
 
8.   Payee.  The Parties agree that the following payee is entitled to receive payment for services 
rendered by Contractor or goods received under this Contract: 
 
 Name: NUECES COUNTY 
 Address: 901 LEOPARD ST RM 304 
  CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401-3602 
 Vendor Identification Number:  17460005857003 
  
9.   Entire Agreement.  The Parties acknowledge that this Contract is the entire agreement of 
the Parties and that there are no agreements or understandings, written or oral, between them 
with respect to the subject matter of this Contract, other than as set forth in this Contract.  
 
By signing below, the Parties acknowledge that they have read the Contract and agree to its 
terms, and that the persons whose signatures appear below have the requisite authority to execute 
this Contract on behalf of the named party. 
 
  
 
DEPARTMENT OF STATE HEALTH SERVICES CORPUS CHRISTI-NUECES COUNTY PUBLIC 

HEALTH DISTRICT (COUNTY) 

 
By:__________________________ 
Signature of Authorized Official 

 
By:___________________________ 
Signature 

 
____________________________ 
Date 

 
_____________________________ 
Date 

 
Bob Burnette, C.P.M., CTPM 

 
______________________________ 
Printed Name and Title  

 
Director, Client Services Contracting Unit 

 
______________________________ 
Address 

 
1100 WEST 49TH STREET 
AUSTIN, TEXAS   78756 

 
______________________________ 
City, State, Zip 

 
(512) 458-7470 

 
______________________________ 
Telephone Number 

 
Bob.Burnette@dshs.state.tx.us 

 
______________________________ 
E-mail Address for Official Correspondence 

 



EXHIBIT A - Page 1 

DSHS DOC. NO.   2011-038938-001 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT A 

 

 

 

Public Health Emergency Preparedness Work Plan  

For  

Local Health Departments  

PPCPS/HAZARDS 

 

 

 

Budget Period 11  

(August 2011 through July 2012) 

 



EXHIBIT A - Page 2 

Introduction 

 
DSHS developed this work plan in support of the Public Health Emergency Preparedness 
Cooperative Agreement (Funding Opportunity Number CDC-RFA-TP11-1101) from the 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC). CDC’s new five-year Public Health 
Emergency Preparedness (PHEP) Cooperative Agreement seeks to advance public health 
preparedness as noted in Section I. Statement of Work of the Program Attachment. 
 
DSHS also developed this work plan in the spirit of flexibility and continuous quality 
improvement providing local health departments the ability to accomplish the intent of 
the PHEP Cooperative Agreement with as much latitude as possible while adhering to the 
guidance of the funding opportunity announcement. 
 
The work plan consists of the following sections that describe the activities and 
deliverables for PHEP 2011 to 2012, Budget Period 11 (August 1, 2011 to July 31, 2012): 
 
I. Public Health Preparedness Capabilities 
II. Annual Requirements 
III. CDC-Defined Performance Measures 
IV. Evidence-based Benchmarks and Objective Standards and Pandemic Influenza 
Plans (PAHPA Benchmarks) 

 
 

I.  Public Health Preparedness Capabilities 
 
Public health departments continue to face multiple challenges, including an ever-
evolving list of public health threats.  The Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 
(CDC) developed fifteen (15) capabilities to assist health departments with assessing 
preparedness capacity as well as developing strategic plans. The CDC’s Public Health 

Preparedness Capabilities: National Standards for State and Local Planning is a 
published document found at the following link:  
http://www.cdc.gov/phpr/capabilities/Capabilities_March_2011.pdf 
 
The activities associated with this work plan link directly to the standardized capabilities 
briefly outlined in Section I. Statement of Work of the Program Attachment and found in 
full detail in the PDF document referenced above. 
 
CDC developed a Public Health Capabilities Planning Model that describes a high-level 
planning process public health departments may wish to follow. The planning model 
consists of a three phase process to assist public health departments in using the public 
health preparedness capabilities to determine preparedness priorities, plan appropriate 
preparedness activities, and demonstrate and evaluate achievement of capabilities. 
 
To develop a complete assessment of Texas state preparedness, the Texas Department of 
State Health Services (DSHS) with consultation from the CDC has determined the benefit 
of local health departments using the CDC Public Health Preparedness Capabilities 



EXHIBIT A - Page 3 

Planning Model for conducting assessments of capacities related to the fifteen (15) public 
health capabilities.   
 
Appendix 3 of Exhibit A is a set of instructions on how to complete the capability 
assessment worksheets to assist Contractors in assessing preparedness capacity of the 
fifteen (15) capabilities. The worksheets and instructions provide Contractors with a tool 
to organize planning activities, determine priorities, and select which capabilities health 
departments have the resources to build or sustain.  The worksheets will be provided to 
Contractor by DSHS at a later date. 
 
This assessment includes a three (3) phase process for year one of the new project period.  
Contractors may conduct Phases I and II concurrently. 
 

Phase 1:  Perform a Capabilities Assessment 

 

The CDC public health preparedness capabilities evaluation process provides a tool for 
Contractors to: 
 
A) Assess their current preparedness state, including organizational roles and 

responsibilities.  
 
B) Determine the extent to which the priority and recommended resource elements for 

each capability function exist in the jurisdiction. Contractors are encouraged to first 
self-assess their ability to address the priority resource elements of each capability 
followed by their ability to demonstrate the functions and tasks within each 
capability. 

Note: Contractors are not expected to “own” each resource element. Contractors 
are encouraged to partner with both internal and external jurisdictional partners to 
have or have access to resources as needed (e.g. DSHS Regions or DSHS Central 
Office). 
 

C) Determine performance of each capability and function and whether or not it meets 
the jurisdiction’s needs. 

 
Due Date: Due to DSHS by January 31, 2012.  
 
Phase 2:  Perform a Jurisdictional Risk Assessment 

 

Phase two of the Public Health Preparedness Capability Model consists of a jurisdictional 
risk assessment performed by the Contractor to determine vulnerabilities and hazards 
unique to each jurisdiction.  Contractors may use the Hazard Risk Assessment Instrument 
from the University of California, Los Angeles UCLA Center for Public Health and 
Disasters (http://www.cphd.ucla.edu/npdfs/HRAI_Workbook.pdf) to conduct this assessment. 
The UCLA tool is recommended by CDC because the tool includes an assessment of the 
impact to public health and medical needs of communities/jurisdictions. The 
jurisdictional risk assessment is a tool for Contractors to: 
 



EXHIBIT A - Page 4 

A) Determine goals by identifying needs and gaps using jurisdictional inputs such as 
hazards and vulnerability analyses, emergency management plans, after-action 
reports/improvement plans, and previous performance measurement results.  

 
B) Prioritize capabilities and functions and develop plans. The capability definitions are 

broad.  No Contractor is expected to be able to address all issues, gaps, and needs 
across all capabilities in the immediate short term.  

 
C) Review jurisdictional inputs, analyze priorities, and determine both short-term (one 

year) and long-term goals (two years to five years). 
 
Due Date: Due to DSHS by January 31, 2012.   
 
Phase 3:  Develop or Revise Plans  

 
The final phase of the Public Health Capabilities Planning Model is plan development. 
   
A)  Contractors will revise existing plans or develop additional plans by engaging in 

concrete initiative planning, particularly for the short-term goals. 
 

B)  For each capability and function, Contractors generally will either build, sustain, or, 
perhaps, scale back the capability and/or function, depending on the needs, gaps, 
priorities, and goals that have been identified. 

 

C)  For “build” and “sustain” scenarios, Contractors are encouraged to pursue 
partnerships, through memoranda of understanding with other agencies, partners, and 
jurisdictions.  

 

D)  For “scale back” scenarios, Contractors should identify the challenges and barriers 
causing them to scale back their efforts.   

 
E)  Develop plans for demonstrating and evaluating the capabilities and functions, 

especially those that have been newly developed. Demonstrations of capabilities can 
be through many different means such as exercises, planned events, and real 
incidents. Contractors are strongly encouraged to use routine public health activities 
to demonstrate and evaluate their capabilities. Documentation of the exercise, event, 
or incident, and the use of quality improvement-focused After Action 
Reports/Improvement Plans is a vital part of this process. 

 
F)  For those capabilities and functions where CDC-defined performance measures have 

been developed, Contractors will collect data for those measures.  
 
Due Date:  Contractors will provide demonstrations of methods for evaluating 
capabilities and functions as described above to DSHS by August 15, 2012 in a format 
provided by DSHS.   
 
 



EXHIBIT A - Page 5 

Additional Resources: 

In addition to the CDC Public Health Preparedness Capabilities Planning Model, the 
DSHS Community Preparedness Section developed additional resources to assist 
Contractors with adopting the capability model and developing preparedness plans which 
will be provided to Contractor either electronically or hard copy within 60 days of the 
beginning of the contract term: 
 

o Texas Public Health and Medical Emergency Management 5-Year Strategic Plan 
2012 to 2016:  a guide for planning throughout the five year project period.    

  
o Tactical Guide:  a companion document to the Texas Public Health and Medical 

Emergency Management 5-Year Strategic Plan 2012-2016 outlining specific 
tactics, activities, and tasks for implementing the goals outlined in the strategic 
plan associated with each of the fifteen (15) capabilities.  

 
o Strategic Planning Document from CDC:  

http://www.cdc.gov/phpr/capabilities/usingthisdocument.pdf 
 
Year One Priority Goals:  DSHS consulted with public health and community leaders 
responsible for public health and emergency preparedness activities to select the three 
capabilities for Texas to address in the first year of the new project period.  These 
capabilities include: 1) Public Health Surveillance and Epidemiological Investigation, 2) 
Community Preparedness and 3) Community Recovery.  DSHS acknowledges that local 
and regional jurisdictional needs and preferences may lead to the selection of other 
capabilities. DSHS also acknowledges the existence of cross-over functions, tasks, and 
resources between and among the capabilities.   
 
If a Contractor chooses capabilities different than those listed above, the Contractor must 
provide justification for this decision based on the capability and jurisdictional risk 
assessments to DSHS as notification of completion of the capabilities assessment and 
jurisdictional risk assessment. 

 
 

II. Annual Requirements 

 

Contractors are required to submit plans, status reports, and program and financial data, 
including progress in achieving evidence-based benchmarks and objective standards and 
the outcomes of annual preparedness exercises including strengths, weaknesses and 
associated corrective actions. Reports must describe the preparedness activities that were 
conducted with PHEP funds, the purposes for which PHEP funds were spent and the 
recipients of the funds; describe the extent to which the Contractor has met stated goals 
and objectives; and describe the extent to which funds were expended consistent with the 
contractor’s funding application.  DSHS will provide a template for planning and 
reporting to assist Contractors.   
 
Following is a summary of the PHEP annual planning/reporting program requirements 



EXHIBIT A - Page 6 

for 2011-2012: 
 
A) Submit status reports on how the Contractor will address the following elements:  
 

1)  Administrative Preparedness Strategies (Capability 1. Community 
Preparedness): Describe administrative processes and approaches to receive 
and use emergency funds to respond to emergency situations in a timely 
manner and actions to overcome challenges and barriers. Capability 1:  
Community Preparedness. 

 
2)   Volunteer Recruitment and Management (Capability 15, Volunteer   

Management): Document efforts for volunteer recruitment and management 
such as development of a Medical Reserve Corps or community equivalent 
and use of the Texas Disaster Volunteer Registry.  Contractors will provide 
volunteer recruitment data to DSHS and indicate whether this number is 
increasing, declining or remaining level.   

 
3)   Stakeholder Engagement (Capability 1, Community Preparedness and 

Capability 2, Community Recovery): Identify the appropriate jurisdictional 
partner to address the emergency preparedness, response, and recovery needs 
of the elderly regarding public health, medical and mental health behavioral 
needs including planned improvements and accomplishments to meet these 
needs. 

 
4)   Public Comment Solicitation on Emergency Preparedness Plans (Capability 1, 

Community Preparedness): Describe processes for solicitation of public 
comment on emergency preparedness plans and their implementation such as 
the establishment of an advisory committee or similar mechanism to ensure 
ongoing public comment. Include a description for performance measures for 
public comment solicitation.  

 
5)   National Incident Management System (NIMS) (Capability 3, Emergency 

Operations Centers): Meet NIMS compliance requirements. 
 
6)   Public Health and Medical Needs of At-risk Individuals (Capability 1, 

Community Preparedness; Capability 2, Community Recovery; Capability 4, 
Emergency Public Information and Warning; Capability 7, Mass Care; 
Capability 10, Medical Surge; and Capability 13, Public Health Surveillance 
and Epidemiological Investigation): Describe plans to address the public 
health and medical needs of at-risk individuals in the event of a public health 
emergency.  

 
7)   Hospital Preparedness Program Coordination (Capability 10m Medical 

Surge): Provide current status of coordination with the local Hospital 
Preparedness Program representatives to inform and educate hospital staff on 
their roles in public health emergency preparedness and response and describe 



EXHIBIT A - Page 7 

improvement. 
 
8)   Pandemic Influenza Plan Updates: Submit Pandemic Influenza Plan Updates 

annually to DSHS per the Evidence-based Benchmarks and Objective 
Standards and Pandemic Influenza Plans Section 319C of the Public Health 
Service (PHS) Act as amended by the Pandemic and All-Hazards 
Preparedness Act (PAHPA) of 2006 requiring that CDC’s PHEP cooperative 
agreement meet evidence-based benchmarks and objective standards. 

 
B)  Contractors will have in place fiscal and programmatic systems to document 

accountability and improvement.  
 
C) Contractors will conduct at least one (1) preparedness exercise annually according to 

the Contractor’s exercise plan and developed in accordance with Homeland Security 
Exercise and Evaluation Program (HSEEP) standards.  Submit to DSHS within 60 
days of the exercise a final After Action Review/Improvement Plan. 

 
D)  Contactors will provide DSHS with situational awareness data generated through 

interoperable networks of electronic data systems. (Capability 6, Information 
Sharing) 

 
 

III. CDC-Defined Performance Measures 

 

DSHS with consultation from the CDC has determined the benefit of Contractors 
reporting on these capability-based performance measures. While Contractors will not 
have to report on all performance measures every year, Contractors will be required to 
collect and report select performance measure data annually on the following public 
health preparedness capabilities: 
 
A) Community Preparedness  
B) Emergency Operations Coordination 
C) Medical Countermeasures Dispensing 
D) Medical Material Management and Distribution 
E) Public Health Surveillance and Epidemiological Investigation 
 
Performance measures, associated parameters, and data requirements for these 
capabilities are under development by CDC and will be provided to Contractors at a later 
date. 
 
Contractors may be required to collect and report performance measure data for other 
public health preparedness capabilities. The list and requirements for reporting annual 
and other performance measures may change as performance measures are developed and 
refined. Further detail on performance measures and reporting requirements for 2011-
2012 will be provided to DSHS by the CDC in the future, and DSHS will share this 
information with Contractors.  



EXHIBIT A - Page 8 

 

 

III. Evidence-based Benchmarks and Objective Standards and 

Pandemic Influenza Plans (PAHPA Benchmarks) 

 
DSHS and CDC expect all Contractors to achieve, maintain, and report benchmarks 
throughout the five-year project period. CDC and DSHS reserve the right to modify 
benchmarks annually as needed and in accordance with CDC goals, objectives, and 
directives. Contractors shall maintain all documentation that substantiates achievement of 
benchmarks and make those documents available to DSHS staff as requested during site 
visits or through other requests.  
 
DSHS has identified the following CDC benchmarks for year one. Contractors that fail to 
“substantially meet” the benchmarks are subject to withholding of funds with penalties to 
be applied the following fiscal year. Contractors that demonstrate achievement of these 
requirements are not subject to withholding of funds.  
 

Contractors will meet all performance measures noted in Section II: Statement of Work 
Performance Measures of the Program Attachment. 
 
Supplemental information for the benchmarks referenced in the Statement of Work 
follows: 
 
Staff Assembly: 
Contractors are strongly encouraged to report data from multiple exercises and/or real 
incidents; however, Contractors are required at a minimum to report data on the quickest 
staff assembly demonstration that occurs during the first six months of year one. The 
demonstration must occur during one of the following:  

1) Drill 
2) Functional exercise 
3) Full-scale exercise 
4) Real incident (preferable, if possible) 

 
Receiving, Staging, Storing, Distributing, and Dispensing Medical Countermeasures: 
Non-Cities Readiness Initiative (CRI) Contractors must meet a minimum overall Medical 
Countermeasure Distribution and Dispensing (MCMDD) composite score of 43 for 
budget period year one. The overall composite score will be derived from: 
 

1)  Contractors will conduct a minimum of three (3) different drills (not the same drill 
performed three times) conducted within each planning/local jurisdiction during 
year one. The range in scope of available drills provides Contractors with 
flexibility in meeting the annual drill requirements. The three (3) required drills 
may be chosen from any of the eight (8) available drills as indicated on the 
Division of Strategic National Stockpile (DSNS) Extranet website. Drill data 
and/or Homeland Security Exercise and Evaluation Program (HSEEP) After 



EXHIBIT A - Page 9 

Action Reports/Improvement Plans for drills (as indicated) must be submitted to 
DSHS by a date to be determined by DSHS.  

 
2)  Contractors must conduct one (1) full-scale exercise performed during any one of 

the five budget periods of the new PHEP cooperative agreement that tests and 
validates medical supplies distribution and dispensing plans and submit results 
and documentation to DSNS. Results and documentation of medical 
countermeasure distribution and dispensing full-scale exercise(s) must be 
developed in accordance with HSEEP standards and can be performed during any 
one of the five budget periods of the new PHEP project period. Each Contractor 
will be required to participate in one (1) exercise that demonstrates capabilities for 
medical countermeasure dispensing operations. Contractors are encouraged to 
work with other emergency response agencies or hospital preparedness programs 
to develop or leverage existing activities to meet the medical countermeasure 
distribution and dispensing exercise objectives. Details on the scope and format 
for reporting these exercise requirements will be provided by DSHS through 
subsequent guidance at a later date. 

 
3)  Contractors will demonstrate compliance with established medical 

countermeasure distribution and dispensing standards. Target measures and 
required data submission will be detailed in supplemental guidance at a later date.    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



EXHIBIT A - Page 10 

Appendix 1 

 

Definitions 

 

All Hazards Response Planning refers to the systems used to respond and recover 
from Chemical, Biological, Radiological, Nuclear, Explosive (CBRNE) events, as well 
as natural disasters. In the case of the CDC Cooperative Agreement, standard operating 
procedures (SOP) or guidelines (SOG) (formally referred to as “all-hazards plans”) 
developed by local heath departments (LHD) and DSHS health service regions (HSR) 
to respond to all public health emergencies.   
 
First Responders are personnel who would be critical in the first phase of response 
efforts. 
  
The Implementation process includes all steps necessary to complete the tasks; 
installation, training, and technical assistance. 

 
The tracking of Long-Term health consequences identifies trends in physical or 
mental health resulting from the exposure to Chemical, Biological, Radiological, 
Nuclear, Explosive (CBRNE) elements during an all-hazards event. The length of 
tracking would be dependent upon the type of event. 
 
Public health is the effort to protect, promote, maintain and restore a population’s 
health. 
 
A Public Health Emergency is an immediate threat from a naturally occurring or 
intentional event 1) that poses a high risk of fatalities or serious long-term disability to 
large numbers of people, and/or 2) where there is substantial risk of public exposure 
because of a high level of contagion and the particular means of transmission of the 
infectious agent.  
 
The Public Health Information Network (PHIN) is an interoperable information 
system for public health. The PHIN is a national initiative to implement a multi-
organizational business and technical architecture for public health information systems 
which includes web-based and radio based communications with multiple levels of 
redundancy.  
 

Public Health Preparedness is the capacity of public health jurisdictions to respond to 
a public health emergency. The CDC Cooperative Agreement enables public health 
jurisdictions to upgrade their preparedness and response capacity.  
 

Public Health First Responders (PHFRs) are health department personnel who are 
required to deploy in the wake of a public health emergency. Hospital personnel may 
be considered PHFRs if their activities are aligned to support public health response 
efforts. Emergency Medical Service (EMS) Responders are mostly covered through 
Department of Homeland Security (DHS).  



EXHIBIT A - Page 11 

 
Standard Operating Guidelines (SOG)/Standard Operating Procedures (SOP) are 
approved methods for accomplishing a task or set of tasks and are typically prepared at 
the department or agency level.   
 
A Project Plan is a narrative of activities for the year, describing program 
activities/goals, how activities/goals will be accomplished, who will carry out 
activities/goals, when activities/goals will be accomplished.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



EXHIBIT A - Page 12 

Appendix 2 
 

 

Overview:  CDC Public Health Capability Planning Model  

Contractors are encouraged to use the CDC Public Health Preparedness Capabilities 
Planning Model to assess preparedness capacities.  The CDC Public Health Preparedness 
Capabilities are numbered and presented alphabetically. Each of the fifteen (15) 
capabilities includes a definition of the capability and list of the associated functions, 
performance measures, tasks, and resource considerations.  
 
A) The Capability Definition defines the capability as it applies to state, local, tribal, 

and territorial public health. 
 

B) The Function describes the critical elements that need to occur to achieve the 
capability.   

 
C) The Performance Measure(s) section lists the CDC-defined performance measures, 

if any, associated with a function. 
 
D) The Tasks section describes the steps that need to occur to complete the functions.  
 
E) The Resource Elements section lists resources, including priority items and other 

considerations, needed to build and maintain the ability to perform the function and its 
associated tasks. These resource elements are organized as follows:  

 
1) Planning: standard operating procedures or emergency operations guidance, 

including considerations for legal authorities and at-risk populations, for a 
Contractor’s plans for delivering the capability.  

 
2) Skills and Training: baseline competencies and skills personnel and teams should 

possess or have access to when delivering a capability.  
 

3) Equipment and Technology: equipment Contractors should have or have access to 
in jurisdictionally defined quantities sufficient to achieve the capability.  

 
4) Note: Certain resource elements have been identified as priority resource 

elements.  Contractors may not require all resource elements to fully achieve all 
of the functions within a capability, but they must have or have access to the 
priority resource elements. Remaining resource elements are recommended for 
consideration by Contractors.  

 
The public health preparedness capabilities are listed below in their corresponding 
domains.  These domains are intended to convey the significant dependencies between 
certain capabilities: 

 
 



EXHIBIT A - Page 13 

Biosurveillance 

- Public Health Laboratory Testing 
- Public Health Surveillance/Epidemiological Investigation  
 
Community Resilience 

- Community Preparedness  
- Community Recovery  
 
Countermeasures and Mitigation 

- Medical Countermeasure Dispensing 
- Medical Material Management and Distribution  
- Non-pharmaceutical Interventions 
- Responder Safety and Health  
 
Incident Management 

- Emergency Operations Coordination  
 
Information Management 

- Emergency Public Information and Warning  
- Information Sharing  
 
Surge Management 

- Fatality Management  
- Mass Care  
- Medical Surge  
- Volunteer Management  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



EXHIBIT A - Page 14 

Appendix 3   
 

Worksheet Instructions:  How to complete the Capability worksheets 
The following section provides instructions on how to complete the fifteen (15) 
Capability Worksheets associated with the CDC Public Health Preparedness Capability 
Model. 
 
Functions 

 

General instructions for completing the Capability Worksheets 

Submit an entry for every function for every capability.  Each function entry must include the 
following data items:  

 
(1) Function Current Status  

(2) Function Current Status Narrative  

(3) Function Goal  

(4) Function Goal Narrative (or Planned Activity)  

(5) Function Funding Type  

(6) Function Other Funding Sources Funding Type  
 
A)  Function Current Status  

 
Select a current status option in the table below that best reflects the current status of this 
function across the jurisdiction. 

 

Option  Description  

Infrastructure Fully in Place - Fully Evaluated 

and Demonstrated  
Select this option only if all the following 

conditions are met:  
1. All priority resource elements are fully in 

place and/or accessible via MOU or other 
written agreement.  

2. Any other resource elements or other 
infrastructure that the Contractor has 
identified as required to meet jurisdictionally 
defined needs are fully in place and/or 
accessible via MOU or other written 
agreements.  

3. Contractor has fully evaluated and 
demonstrated performance of this function 
within the past 24 months (August 2009 or 
later) and found that it meets jurisdictionally 
defined needs.  

Infrastructure Fully in Place - Not Fully 

Evaluated and Demonstrated  
Select this option if all of the following 
conditions are met:  
1. All priority resource elements are fully in 

place and/or accessible via MOU or other 
written agreement.  



EXHIBIT A - Page 15 

2. Any other resource elements or other 
infrastructure that the Contractor has 
identified as required to meet jurisdictionally 
defined needs are fully in place and/or 
accessible via MOU or other written 
agreement.  

3. Contractor has not attempted demonstration 
of this function, the demonstration was more 
than 24 months ago (before August 2009), 
or contractor has evaluated and 
demonstrated this function but found that it 
did not meet jurisdictionally defined needs.  

Infrastructure Not Fully in Place  Select this option only if any priority resource 
elements and any other resource elements or 
other infrastructure that the Contractor has 
identified as required to meet jurisdictionally 
defined needs are not fully in place.  

No Infrastructure in Place  Select this option only if the Contractor has no 
resource elements or any other infrastructure 
in place to perform this function.  

 
 
B)  Function Current Status Narrative:  
 

Provide a function current status narrative.  
 

Option  Description  

Infrastructure Fully in Place - Fully Evaluated 

and Demonstrated  
The narrative should include the following:  
1. Date of demonstration (must be in past 24 

months)  
2. Type of demonstration (exercise, planned 

event, real incident, or routine activity)  
3. Outcome (result) of demonstration  
4. Evidence that the demonstration aligns to 

the function’s definition.  

Infrastructure Fully in Place - Not Fully 

Evaluated and Demonstrated  
The current status narrative should include the 
following:  
1. If the function was partially demonstrated, 

succinctly describe what has been 
demonstrated, how it was demonstrated, 
and what has not been demonstrated.  

2. If the function was demonstrated but 
issues were identified, succinctly describe 
the issues that were identified.  

3. If the function has not been demonstrated, 
describe what, if any, are the barriers / 
challenges to demonstrating this function.  

4. If the function is to be demonstrated in a 



EXHIBIT A - Page 16 

future budget period, identify the projected 
timeframe for demonstration.  

Infrastructure Not Fully in Place  The narrative should include a succinct 
description of any missing resource elements 
or other infrastructure and any related barriers 
that are not described in the Resource Element 
section.  

No Infrastructure in Place  The narrative should include a succinct 
description of any barriers to having the 
infrastructure fully in place that are not 
described in the Resource Element section.  

No Information Available at this time If any of the specific information requested is 
not available at the time of application, enter 
“information not available at this time” or 
similar language and indicate when this 
information will be available. 

 
 

C) Function Goal 

 
Select the function goal from the list below that most closely represents the result or 
achievement toward which the effort is being directed across the jurisdiction for the 
budget period. 

 

Option  Description  

Build  Contractor plans to increase the level of 
resource elements and/or performance for this 
function. This could be via any or all of the 
following (not intended to be an exhaustive 
list):  
1. Resource element(s) will be developed/ 

purchased/assured via MOU or other 
written agreement. 

2. Performance improvement steps are to be 
implemented.  

Sustain  Contractor plans to maintain the current state/ 
status/level of resource elements for this 
function.  
Sustain may or may not require related 
activities, resources, and funding.  

Note: “Sustain” is not an available option 
if current state is “no infrastructure.”  

Scale Back  Contractor plans to reduce, downsize, remove, 
or downgrade the resource elements within a 
function.  

Note: The “scale back” option is not 
intended to include situations where 
reducing resource elements results in no or 



EXHIBIT A - Page 17 

minimal impact to overall performance. 
For example, scaling back may include 
situations where excess capacity is 
purposely reduced. In those cases, 
“sustain” may be a more accurate 
selection. “Scale back” is intended to 
denote situations where needed capacity 
and/or performance is being lost or 
reduced in some way.  
Note: “Scale back” is not an available 
option if current state is “no 
infrastructure.”  

No Goal  Contractor has no current infrastructure and no 
plans to develop any infrastructure this year.  

Note: “No goal” is an option only if 
Contractor selects “no infrastructure” in 
current status. If current status is ”fully in 
place” or “partially in place,” then goal 
must be either “build,” “sustain,.” or 
”scale back.”  

 

D)  Function Goal Narrative  
 

Submit a function goal narrative.  
Note: In the function goal narrative, the contractor should provide information about 
the function goal (or planned activities) that cannot be captured in the resource 
element goal narrative. If any requested information below is present in a resource 
element goal narrative, then do not repeat it.  

 

Option  Description  

Build or Sustain The narrative should include a brief 
description of what is intended to be built or 
sustained and how this is intended to be 
achieved.  

Function current status is “fully in place –

fully evaluated and demonstrated” and the 

function goal is “Build” 

Explain why the Contractor is continuing to 
build.  

Function current status is “not fully in place 

– fully evaluated and demonstrated,” and 

function goal is “sustain”. 

Provide a brief description of why there are no 
plans to fully build and/or demonstrate this 
function.  

Scale Back  Provide a brief description of what is being 
scaled back and why.  

No Goal  Provide a brief description of why there is no 
goal.  Include a brief description of how this 
function is planned to be implemented. 

 
 



EXHIBIT A - Page 18 

D) Function Funding Type  

 
Select the types of funding that will be used to fund that function from the options 
defined below. 

 

Option  Description  

PHEP  The function is entirely funded by the 
PHEP cooperative agreement (includes 
match)  

Partial PHEP  The function is funded by PHEP and by 
other funding source(s).  

Other Funding Sources  The function is funded by sources other 

than PHEP.  

No Funding  There is no funding for the function.  

 
E) Other Funding Sources  
 

If the funding type is “partial PHEP” or “other funding sources,” select one or more 
“other funding sources” to provide additional information about funding. The options are: 

 

Option 

State Funds  

Local Funds  

Hospital Preparedness Program (HPP) 

Funds  

Epi/Lab Capacity (ELC) Funds  

DHS Funds  

In-Kind/Partner Funds  

Other (please specify)  

 
 

Resource Elements 

 
General Instructions:  

• Priority Resource Elements  
Submit an entry for all priority resource elements for all functions for all capabilities.  

 

• Recommended Resource Elements  
Submit an entry for any recommended resource element that has planned activities 
for this budget period to either build or sustain the element.  

 

• Contractor-Defined Resource Elements  
Submit an entry for any contractor-defined resource element that has planned 
activities for this budget period to either build or sustain the element. It is not 
necessary to provide contractor-defined resource elements.  This task is optional. 

 
Contractor-defined resource elements must be categorized as either “planning,” 
“skills and training,” or “equipment and technology.”  



EXHIBIT A - Page 19 

 
Contractor-defined resource elements must be within scope of the associated function 
and must directly contribute to the Contractor’s ability to carry out the associated 
capability, function, and/or task.  

 
Resource Element Entry 

Each resource element entry submitted according to the instructions defined above must 
consist of the following data items:  
 

• Resource Element Current Status  

• Resource Element Current Status Narrative  

• Resource Element Goal  

• Resource Element Goal Narrative  
 
Instructions for each of these data items are described below.  
 

A) Resource Element Current Status  

 
Select the resource element’s current status option below that most appropriately reflects 
the current status of the resource element across their jurisdiction. 

 

Option  Description  

Fully in Place  All items identified in the resource element 
definition* are in place.  

Partially in Place  Some items identified in the resource 
element definition* are in place.  

Not in Place  No items identified in the resource element 
definition* are in place.  

 
*As defined in Public Health Preparedness Capabilities: National Standards for State and Local 

Planning.  

 
Contractors should use their own judgment for contractor-defined resource elements as to 
whether these are fully in place, partially in place, or not in place.  

 
B) Resource Element Current Status Narrative  
 

Submit a resource element current status narrative.  
Note: The information requested for the narrative will depend on the resource 
element’s current status. See instructions below for more details.  

 
1) If the resource element’s current status is “fully in place” or “partially in place,” then 

the narrative must include the following:  
 

i) Indication whether the resource element is via MOU or other written agreements.  

 

ii) If applicable, brief description of any aspects of this resource element that are 
above and beyond the resource element description as described in the Public 



EXHIBIT A - Page 20 

Health Preparedness Capabilities: National Standards for State and Local 

Planning.  

 

iii) For a contractor-defined resource element, a brief description of what is in place.  

 

iv) If the current status is “partially in place,” identify the parts of the resource 
elements that are in place and those that are not in place. 

 

v) A brief description of how this resource element is being implemented.  

 

vi) If the resource element is in place in some parts of the jurisdiction but not others, 
please explain.  

 
2) If the current status is “not in place,” the narrative should include a brief description 

of why this resource element is not in place.  
 
3) If the specific information is not available at the time of application, state 

“information not available at this time” and indicate when this information will be 
available.  

 

C) Resource Element Goal  
 

Select the most appropriate match for the resource element goal for the current budget 
period as described in the table below that refers to their entire jurisdiction. 

 

Option  Description  

Fully in Place  All items identified in the resource element 
definition* will be in place  

Partially in Place  Some items identified in the resource element 
definition* will be in place  

Not in Place  No items identified in the resource element 
definition* will be in place  

 
*As defined in the Public Health Preparedness Capabilities: National Standards for State and Local 

Planning. 

 
Contractors should use their own judgment for contractor-defined resource elements as to 
whether these are planned to be fully, partially or not in place.  

 
D) Resource Element Goal Narrative  

 
1)   Submit a resource element goal narrative that includes a description of any planned 

activities related to this resource element, including the following:  
 

i) A description of resource element aspects that will be built and/or sustained 
during the upcoming budget period.  

 

ii) The responsible/lead person or role for this activity.  



EXHIBIT A - Page 21 

 

iii) A description of how this resource element is going to be built and/or sustained 
(or via MOU or other written agreements) this upcoming budget period.  

 

iv) Who will be involved in these activities, e.g., internal, contracts, partnerships.  

 

v) Milestones and defined deliverables/outputs. Milestones should be specific, 
measureable, achievable, realistic, and refer to what is being built/sustained. At a 
minimum, milestones should be established prior to and after the mid-year period.  

 

vi) For contractor-defined resource elements or when going “above and beyond” the 
resource element description, succinctly describe why the element or an excess 
are necessary.  

 
2) For resource elements that have a resource element goal of “partially in place” or “not 

in place,” include a brief description of the barriers to having this resource element 
fully in place across the jurisdiction.  

 

3) For resource elements that have a resource element goal of “fully in place or 
“partially in place,” contractors should include a brief description of how this 
resource element will be implemented. 

 
 

 

 



2011-038938-001 
 

Categorical Budget: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

 

   

   

   

 

  

Total reimbursements will not exceed $231,870.00 

 

 

Financial status reports are due:  11/30/2011, 03/01/2012, 05/30/2012, 10/01/2012 
 

  
 
The budgeted indirect cost amount is based on an indirect cost rate proposal prepared in accordance 

with OMB Circular A-87.  A copy of the indirect cost rate proposal and supporting documents is on file in 
the contractors office and is subject to review by DSHS staff, or any of its duly authorized 
representatives.  A copy of the current rate certification is on file at DSHS. 
 

PERSONNEL $132,228.00 

FRINGE BENEFITS $35,702.00 

TRAVEL $5,745.00 

EQUIPMENT $0.00 

SUPPLIES $7,500.00 

CONTRACTUAL $0.00 

OTHER $50,695.00 

TOTAL DIRECT CHARGES $231,870.00 

INDIRECT CHARGES $23,187.00 

TOTAL $255,057.00 

DSHS SHARE $231,870.00 

CONTRACTOR SHARE $23,187.00 

OTHER MATCH $23,187.00 



 ATTACHMENT  Page – 1 

DOCUMENT NO.   2011-038938 
PROGRAM ATTACHMENT NO. 001 
PURCHASE ORDER NO. 0000376332 

 
 

CONTRACTOR:  CORPUS CHRISTI-NUECES COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT 
(COUNTY) 

 
DSHS PROGRAM:  Public Health Emergency Preparedness (PHEP)  
 
TERM: 08/01/2011  THRU: 07/31/2012 
 
 
SECTION I.  STATEMENT OF WORK: 
 
Contractor shall perform activities in support of the Public Health Emergency Preparedness 
Cooperative Agreement (Funding Opportunity Number CDC-RFA-TP11-1101) from the Centers 
for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC). CDC’s new five-year Public Health Emergency 
Preparedness (PHEP) Cooperative Agreement seeks to advance public health preparedness by:  
 

A.  Establishing a prioritized and consistent set of public health preparedness capabilities; 
B. Encouraging Contractor to measure abilities to achieve the public health preparedness 

capabilities and report how PHEP funds are used to achieve these capabilities; 
C. Addressing lessons learned during the H1N1 influenza pandemic regarding the 

administrative preparedness necessary at the state and local levels for effective 
response as well as provide an improved mechanism for awarding response funding; 

D. Accelerating public health emergency response funding by including a second funding 
authority provision for contingent emergency response funding; 

E. Funding a limited number of higher population metropolitan statistical areas to 
develop all-hazards public health reduction strategies; and 

F.  Quantifying the return on investment of public funds for preparedness. 
 

Contractor shall address the following CDC PHEP Capabilities by prioritizing the order of the 
fifteen (15) public health preparedness capabilities in which the Contractor intends to invest 
based upon: 
 

A. A jurisdictional risk assessment; 
B. An assessment of current capabilities and gaps using CDC’s Public Health 

Preparedness Capabilities:  National Standards for State and Local Planning; and 
C. CDC’s recommended tiered strategy for capabilities as listed below in order of 

importance according to the CDC (not numerical order).  Each capability is also 
defined further below. 

 
 

Tier 1 Capabilities 

 



 ATTACHMENT  Page – 2 

Capability 12:   Public Health Laboratory Testing 
Capability 13:   Public Health Surveillance and Epidemiological Investigations 
Capability  1:    Community Preparedness 
Capability  8:    Medical Countermeasure Dispensing   
Capability  9:    Medical Material Management and Distribution 
Capability 14:   Responder Safety and Health 
Capability   3:   Emergency Operations Coordination 
Capability   4:   Emergency Public Information and Warning 
Capability   6:   Information Sharing 
 

Tier 2 Capabilities 

 

Capability 11:   Non-Pharmaceutical Intervention 
Capability 10:   Medical Surge 
Capability 15:   Volunteer Management 
Capability   2:   Community Recovery 
Capability   5:   Fatality Management 
Capability   7:   Mass Care   
 
      Capability 1 – Community Preparedness:   

 
Definition:  Community Preparedness is the ability of communities to prepare for, withstand, 
and recover – in both the short and long terms – from public health incidents. 

 

Capability 2 – Community Recovery: 

 
Definition:  Community Recovery is the ability to collaborate with community partners, e.g., 
healthcare organizations, business, education, and emergency management) to plan and 
advocate for the rebuilding of public health, medical, and mental/behavioral health systems 
to at least a level of functioning comparable to pre-incident levels and improved levels where 
possible. 

  
Capability 3 – Emergency Operations Center Coordination: 
 
Definition:  Emergency Operations coordination is the ability to direct and support an event 
or incident with public health or medical implications by establishing a standardized, scalable 
system of oversight, organization, and supervision consistent with jurisdictional standards 
and practices with the National Incident Management System. 
 
Capability 4 – Emergency Public Information and Warning:  

 

Definition:  Emergency public information and warning is the ability to develop, coordinate, 
and disseminate information, alerts, warnings, and notifications to the  public and incident 
management responders. 

 

Capability 5 – Fatality Management: 



 ATTACHMENT  Page – 3 

 
Definition:  Fatality management is the ability to coordinate with other organizations (e.g., 
law enforcement, healthcare, emergency management, and medical examiner/coroner) to 
ensure the proper recovery, handling, identification, transportation, tracking, storage, and 
disposal of human remains and personal  effects; certify cause of death, and facilitate access 
to mental/behavioral health services to the family members, responders, and survivors of an 
incident. 
 
Capability 6 – Information Sharing: 

 
Definition:  Information sharing is the ability to conduct multijurisdictional, 
multidisciplinary exchange of health-related information and situational awareness data 
among federal, state, local, territorial, and tribal levels of government, and the private sector. 
This capability includes the routine sharing of information as well as issuing of public health 
alerts to federal, state, local, territorial, and tribal levels of government and the private sector 
in preparation for and in response to events or incidents of public health significance.  
 
Capability 7 – Mass Care: 

 

Definition:  Mass Care is the ability to coordinate with partner agencies to address the public 
health, medical, and mental/behavioral health needs of those impacted by an incident at a 
congregate location.  This capability includes the coordination of ongoing surveillance and 
assessment to ensure that local health needs to continue to me met as the incident evolves. 
 
Capability 8 – Medical Countermeasure Dispensing: 

 
Definition:  Medical countermeasure dispensing is the ability to provide medical 
countermeasures (including vaccines, antiviral drugs, antibiotics, antitoxin, etc.) in support of 
treatment or prophylaxis (oral or vaccination) to the identified  population in accordance 
with public health guidelines and/or recommendations. 

 
      Capability 9 – Medical Material Management and Distribution: 

 

Definition:  Medical material management and distribution is the ability to acquire, maintain 
(e.g., cold chain storage or other storage protocol), transport  distribute, and track medical 
material (e.g., pharmaceuticals, gloves, masks, and ventilators) during an incident and to 
recover and account for unused medical material, as necessary, after an incident. 

  
     Capability 10 – Medical Surge: 

 

Definition:  Medical surge is the ability to provide adequate medical evaluation and care 
during events that exceed the limits of the normal medical infrastructure of an affected 
community. It encompasses the ability of the healthcare system to survive a hazard impact 
and maintain or rapidly recover operations that were compromised. 

 
     Capability 11 – Non-Pharmaceutical Interventions: 



 ATTACHMENT  Page – 4 

 

Definition:  Non-pharmaceutical interventions are the ability to recommend to the applicable 
lead agency (if not public health) and implement, if applicable,  strategies for disease, injury, 
and exposure control. Strategies include the following:  isolation and quarantine; restrictions 
on movement and travel advisory/warnings; social distancing; external decontamination; 
hygiene; and precautionary behaviors. 

 
Capability 12 – Public Health Laboratory Testing: 

 

Definition:  Public health laboratory testing is the ability to conduct rapid and conventional 
detection, characterization, confirmatory testing, data reporting, investigative support, and 
laboratory networking to address actual or potential exposure to all-hazards. Hazards include 
chemical, radiological, and biological, and biological agents in multiple matrices that may 
include clinical samples, food, and environmental samples (e.g., water, air, and soil). This 
capability supports routine surveillance, including pre-event incident and post-exposure 
activities. 

 
Capability 13 – Public Health Surveillance and Epidemiological Investigations: 

 

Definition:  Public health surveillance and epidemiological investigation is the ability to 
create, maintain, support, and strengthen routine surveillance and detection systems and 
epidemiological investigation processes, as well as to expand these systems and processes in 
response to incidents of public health significance. 

 
Capability 14 – Responder Safety and Health: 

 

Definition:  The responder safety and health capability describes the ability to protect public 
health agency staff responding to an incident and the ability to support the health and safety 
needs of hospital and medical facility personnel, if requested. 

 
 

Capability 15 – Volunteer Management:  

 

Definition:  Volunteer management is the ability to coordinate the identification, 
recruitment, registration, credential verification, training, and engagement of volunteers to 
support the jurisdictional public health agency’s response to incidents of public health 
significance. 

 
DSHS encourages partnership and collaboration within, between, and among jurisdictions in the 
State of Texas related to preparedness activities.  Partnership opportunities may include, but are 
not limited to, planning activities, exercises, training, and responding to incidents, events, or 
emergencies.   
 
Contractor shall comply with all applicable federal and state laws, rules, and regulations 
including, but not limited to, the following: 



 ATTACHMENT  Page – 5 

• Public Law 107-188, Public Health Security and Bioterrorism Preparedness and 
Response Act of 2002;  

• Public Law 109-417, Pandemic and All Hazards Preparedness Act of 2006; and 

• Chapter 81, Texas Health and Safety Code. 
 
Contractor shall comply with all applicable regulations, standards and guidelines in effect on the 
beginning date of this Program Attachment.  This is an inter-local agreement under Chapter 791 
of the Government Code. 
 
Through this Program Attachment DSHS and Contractor are furnishing a service related to 
homeland security and under the authority of Texas Government Code § 421.062, neither agency 
is responsible for any civil liability that may arise from furnishing any service under this 
Program Attachment. 
 
The following documents and resources are incorporated by reference and made a part of this 
Program Attachment: 
 

• Department of Health and Human Services, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 
(CDC), Public Health Emergency Preparedness Cooperative Agreement, Funding 
Opportunity Number:  CDC-RFA-TP11-1101:          
http://www.grants.gov/search/search.do;jsessionid=7JnBNtWJ9LQLVKh8hD5PjQLLP5kl
dCdN5k2yVcpQZG7L80dL7pVf!-241849593?oppId=88673&mode=VIEW; 

• Public Health Preparedness Capabilities:  National Standards for State and Local 

Planning, March 2011: 

         http://www.cdc.gov/phpr/capabilities/Capabilities_March_2011.pdf; 

• Presidential Policy Directive 8/PPD-8, March 30, 2011: 
http://www.hlswatch.com/wp-content/uploads/2011/04/PPD-8-Preparedness.pdf; 

• Hazard Risk Assessment Instrument from the University of California, Los Angeles Center 
for Public Health and Disasters: 
http://www.cphd.ucla.edu/npdfs/HRAI_Workbook.pdf; 

• Project Period Public Health Emergency Preparedness Work Plan for Local Health 
Departments (Aug. 2011 through July 2012), attached as Exhibit A; 

• Contractor’s FY12 Applicant Information and Budget Detail for FY12 base cooperative 
agreement; 

• Texas Public Health and Medical Emergency Management 5-Year Strategic Plan; 

• Tactical Guide, Companion Document to the Texas Public Health and Medical Emergency 
Management 5-Year Strategic Plan 2012 to 2016; 

• Homeland Security Exercise and Evaluation Plan (HSEEP) Documents: 
https://hseep.dhs.gov/pages/1001_HSEEP7.aspx; 

• Ready or Not? Have a Plan; Surviving Disaster: How Texans Prepare (videos): 
      http://www.texasprepares.org/survivingdisaster.htm; and 

• Preparedness Program Guidance(s) as provided by DSHS and CDC. 
 
The CDC PHEP Budget Period 11 (Aug. 2011 through July 2012) funds awarded herewith must 
be matched by costs or third party contributions that are not paid by the Federal Government 
under another award, except where authorized by Federal statute to be used for cost sharing or 



 ATTACHMENT  Page – 6 

matching.  The non-federal contributions (match) may be provided directly or through donations 
from public or private entities and may be in cash or in-kind donations, fairly evaluated, 
including plant, equipment, or services.  The costs that the Contractor incurs in fulfilling the 
matching or cost-sharing requirement are subject to the same requirements, including the cost 
principles, that are applicable to the use of Federal funds, including prior approval requirements 
and other rules for allowable costs as described in 45 CFR 74.23 and 45 CFR 92.24. 
 
The Contractor is required to provide matching funds for PHEP Budget Period 11 (Aug. 2011 
through July 2012) of the Funding Opportunity Number CDC-RFA-TP11-1101 not less than 
10% of total costs. Refer to the DSHS Contractor’s Financial Procedures Manual, Chapter 9 
(http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/contracts/cfpm.shtm) for additional guidance on match 
requirements, including descriptions of acceptable match resources. Documentation of match, 
including methods and sources, must be included in the Contractor’s contract budget, and 
Contractor must follow procedures for generally accepted accounting practices as well as meet 
audit requirements. 
  
Contractor shall coordinate activities and response plans within the jurisdiction, with  state, 
regional, other local jurisdictions, and tribal entities (where appropriate), with local agencies, 
with hospitals and major health care entities, jurisdictional Metropolitan Medical Response 
Systems, and Councils of Government. 
 
If Contractor agrees to perform public health preparedness services for another county in 
exchange for all or a portion of the other county’s funding allocation, Contractor shall submit to 
DSHS a signed Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) between Contractor and the other county. 
The MOA shall outline services, timelines, deliverables and the amount of funds agreed upon by 
both parties. 
 
Contractor shall notify DSHS in advance of Contractor’s plans to participate in or conduct local 
exercises, in a format specified by DSHS.  Contractor shall participate in statewide exercises 
planned by DSHS as needed to assess the capacity of Contractor to respond to bioterrorism, 
outbreaks of infectious disease, and other public health threats and emergencies.  Contractor 
shall prepare and submit to DSHS After-Action Reports (AARs), documenting and correcting 
any identified gaps or weaknesses in preparedness plans identified during exercises in a format 
specified by DSHS and in compliance with Homeland Security Exercise and Evaluation Plan 
(HSEEP) standards. 
 
Contractor shall cooperate with DSHS to coordinate all planning, training and exercises 
performed under this Program Attachment with the State of Texas, Governor's Division of 
Emergency Management of the State of Texas, or other points of contact at the discretion of the 
division, to ensure consistency and coordination of requirements at the local level and eliminate 
duplication of effort between the various domestic preparedness funding sources in the state. 
 
Contractor shall participate in the Texas Disease Reporting Program described in Chapter 81, 
Texas Health and Safety Code by: 
       



 ATTACHMENT  Page – 7 

A.  Educating, training and providing technical assistance to local providers and hospitals 
on Texas reportable disease requirements; 

B. Monitoring participation by local providers and hospitals in appropriately reporting 
notifiable conditions; 

C. Conducting disease surveillance and reporting notifiable conditions to the appropriate 
DSHS regional office; 

D. Coordinating with DSHS regional Epidemiology Response Team members to build an 
effective statewide system for rapid detection of unusual outbreaks of illness through 
notifiable disease and syndromic or other enhanced surveillance; and 

E. Reporting immediately all illnesses resulting from bioterrorism, chemical emergencies, 
radiological emergencies, or other unusual events and data aberrations as compared to 
background surveillance data to the jurisdiction’s respective DSHS Health Service 
Region (HSR) regional office or to DSHS. 

 
Contractor shall coordinate all risk communication activities with the DSHS Communications 
Unit by using DSHS’s core messages posted on DSHS’s website, and submitting copies of draft 
risk communication materials to DSHS for coordination prior to dissemination.  
 
In the event of a public health emergency involving a portion of the state, Contractor shall 
mobilize and dispatch staff or equipment purchased with funds from the previous PHEP 
cooperative agreement and that are not performing critical duties in the jurisdiction served to the 
affected area of the state upon receipt of a written request from DSHS. 
 
Contractor shall inform DSHS in writing if Contractor shall not continue performance under this 
Program Attachment within thirty (30) days of receipt of an amended standard(s) or guideline(s). 
DSHS may terminate the Program Attachment immediately or within a reasonable period of time 
as determined by DSHS. 
 
Contractor shall develop, implement, and maintain a timekeeping system for accurately 
documenting staff time and salary expenditures for all staff funded through this Program 
Attachment, including partial FTEs and temporary staff. 
 
DSHS reserves the right, where allowed by legal authority, to redirect funds in the event of 
financial shortfalls.  DSHS will monitor Contractor’s expenditures on a quarterly basis.  If 
expenditures are below that projected in Contractor’s total Contract amount, Contractor’s budget 
may be subject to a decrease for the remainder of the Contract term.  Vacant positions existing 
after ninety (90) days may result in a decrease in funds. 
 
SECTION II.  PERFORMANCE MEASURES: 
 

Contractor must complete performance measures and benchmarks as outlined in the attached 
Exhibit A, Public Health Emergency Preparedness Work Plan for Local Health Departments 
Budget Period 11 (August 2011 to July 2012), and as noted below:  
 

A. Demonstrated capability to rapidly assemble public health staff with lead incident 
management roles; 



 ATTACHMENT  Page – 8 

B. Demonstrated adherence to PHEP reporting deadlines; 
C. Demonstrated capability to receive, stage, store, distribute, and dispense material 

during a public health emergency; and 
D. Submit H1N1 After-Action Report Improvement Plan Status Reports.   

 
Failure to meet these performance measures may result in withholding a portion of the fiscal year 
2012 PHEP base award.   
 

Contractor shall document the following Evidence-based Benchmarks and Objective Standards 
and Pandemic Influenza Plans: 
 

A. Demonstrated capability to rapidly assemble public health staff with lead incident 
management roles. 

 
1. To meet this benchmark, Contractors must demonstrate the capability for pre-

identified staff covering activated public health agency incident management 
lead roles (or equivalent lead roles) to report for duty within 60 minutes or less. 
Staff assembly must be unannounced. To ensure a timely and effective response 
to an incident, Contractors must demonstrate the capability to immediately 
assemble public health staff with lead incident management roles. In recognition 
that an effective response will not occur if the necessary staff are not available, 
the ability to assemble lead incident management staff to initiate response 
actions in a timely manner has been deemed a top priority for CDC and the U.S. 
Department of Health and Human Services (HHS), and has been identified as an 
HHS Priority Goal for the fifty (50) states. 

 
B. Demonstrated adherence to PHEP reporting deadlines. 
 

1. PHEP mid-year progress report, due to DSHS on or before January 27, 2012, 
including a status update on work plan activities, Pandemic and All-
Hazards Preparedness Act (PAHPA) benchmarks, performance 
measurement and demonstration plan activities, a five-year timeline for 
addressing the public health preparedness capabilities, and risk-based 
funding activities (if applicable). 

 
2. End-of-year progress report, due to DSHS on or before August 15, 2012, 

including an update on work plan activities, risk-based funding activities 
(if applicable), a budget expenditure report, performance measurement, and 
demonstration plan activities.  

 
C. Demonstrated capability to receive, stage, store, distribute, and dispense material 

during a public health emergency. 
 

1. As part of their responses to public health emergencies, Contractor must be able 
to provide countermeasures to 100% of their identified population within 
48 hours after the decision to do so. To achieve this standard, Contractor 



 ATTACHMENT  Page – 9 

must maintain the capability to plan and execute the receipt, staging, 
storage, distribution, and dispensing of material during a public health 
emergency.  

 
2. Building on the framework and tools already established to assess capabilities to 

receive, distribute and dispense medical countermeasures, CDC has developed a 
composite measure to more fully represent preparedness activities and the 
collective gains of each of the sixty-two (62) PHEP-funded jurisdictions.  

 
3.  The medical countermeasure distribution and dispensing (MCMDD) composite 

score will serve as a collective indicator of preparedness and operational 
capability within local/planning jurisdictions, Cities Readiness Initiative (CRI) 
areas, states, directly funded cities, territories, and freely associated states. CDC 
will continue to conduct annual technical assistance reviews (TARs) of all sixty-
two (62) PHEP awardees.  Local, city, state, and territorial preparedness will be 
subsequently defined as a composite measure derived from results of TARs, 
drill submissions, full-scale exercise, and compliance with programmatic 
standards. 

 
4. Using the individual composite scores to represent local jurisdiction 

preparedness, CDC will compute an overall MCMDD composite score for each 
of the sixty-two (62) jurisdictions. During the progression of the 2011-2016 
PHEP cooperative agreement cycles, jurisdictions will be required to perform 
and/or submit documentation for a series of composite requirements to meet the 
advancing MCMDD composite benchmark. With the exception of the annual 
TAR and drill submission requirements, jurisdictions will have substantial 
flexibility in determining the order in which they perform or demonstrate 
capability to meet the composite measure. CDC will provide additional details 
and guidance on the MCMDD composite measure requirements at a subsequent 
date.   

 
D. Submit H1N1 After-Action Report Improvement Plan Status Reports. 

 
1. Contractors shall submit H1N1 AAR Improvement Plan Status Reports to 

DSHS by October 31, 2011 in a format to be determined by DSHS. 
Submission of the H1N1 After-action Report (AAR) Improvement Plan 
Status Report for 2011 is intended to provide summary status updates of the 
key improvement plan items from H1N1 AAR and Improvement Plans 
following the 2009-2010 H1N1 influenza pandemic response. Submission of 
these reports fulfills the pandemic influenza plan submission requirement.   

 
Contractor shall provide services in the following county(ies)/area: Nueces 
 
SECTION III. SOLICITATION DOCUMENT: 
 
Exempt - Governmental Entity 



 ATTACHMENT  Page – 10 

 
SECTION IV. RENEWALS:     
 
DSHS may renew the Program Attachment for up to four (4) additional one-year terms at 
DSHS’s sole discretion.  
 
SECTION V. PAYMENT METHOD:   
 
Cost Reimbursement. 
 
Funding is further detailed in the attached Categorical Budget and, if applicable, Equipment List.  
 
SECTION VI. BILLING INSTRUCTIONS:    

 

Contractor shall request payment using the State of Texas Purchase Voucher (Form B-13) on a 
monthly basis and acceptable supporting documentation for reimbursement of the required 
services/deliverables.  Additionally, the Contractor shall submit the Match/Reimbursement 
Certification (Form B-13A) and the Financial Status Report (FSR-269A) on a quarterly basis.  
Vouchers and supporting documentation should be mailed or submitted by fax or electronic mail 
to the addresses/number below. 
 
Claims Processing Unit, MC1940 
Texas Department of State Health Services 
1100 West 49th Street 
PO Box 149347 
Austin, TX  78714-9347 
 
The fax number for submitting State of Texas Purchase Voucher (Form B-13), 
Match/Reimbursement Certification Form (Form B-13A), and Financial Status Report to the 
Claims Processing Unit is (512) 458-7442.  The email address is invoices@dshs.state.tx.us. 
 
The email address for submitting mid- and end-of-year reports, plus any additional programmatic 
reports is PHEP@dshs.state.tx.us.  
 

SECTION VII. BUDGET: 

 
SOURCE OF FUNDS:  CFDA # 93.069 

 
SECTION VIII. SPECIAL PROVISIONS: 
 
General Provisions, Compliance and Reporting Article, is revised to include: 
  

Contractor shall submit programmatic reports as directed by DSHS in a format specified 
by DSHS.  Contractor shall provide DSHS other reports, including financial reports, and 
any other reports that DSHS determines necessary to accomplish the objectives of this 



 ATTACHMENT  Page – 11 

contract and to monitor compliance.  If Contractor is legally prohibited from providing 
such reports, Contractor shall immediately notify DSHS in writing. 

 
Contractor shall provide reports as requested by DSHS to satisfy information-sharing 
Requirements set forth in Texas Government Code, Sections 421.071 and 421.072 (b) 
and (c). 

 
General Provisions, Terms and Conditions of Payment Article, is revised to include:  
 

DSHS will monitor Contractor’s billing activity and expenditure reporting on a quarterly 
basis.  Based on these reviews, DSHS may reallocate funding between contracts to 
maximize use of available funding. 
 

General Provisions, Allowable Costs and Audit Requirements Article, is amended to include 
the following: 
 

For the purposes of this Program Attachment, funds may not be used for: research; 
reimbursement of pre-award costs; clinical care; the purchase of vehicles of any kind, 
new construction, or the purchase of incentive items. 

   
General Provisions, General Terms Article, Amendment Section, is amended to include the 
following: 
 

Contractor must submit all amendment and revision requests in writing to the Division 
Contract Management Unit at least 90 days prior to the end of the term of this Program 
Attachment. 
 

General Provisions, General Terms Article, Contractor's Request for Revision of Certain 

Contract Provisions Section, subsection a) is revised to read as follows: 
 

a)   provided that the total budget amount is unchanged: (1) cumulative budget transfers 
among direct cost categories, other than equipment, that exceed 10% of Program 
Attachments of $100,000 or more, and (2) cumulative transfers from or to the 
equipment category under 10% of any Program Attachment (cumulative transfers 
from or to the equipment category that equal or exceed 10% of any Program 
Attachment require an amendment to this Contract);  

 

General Provisions, General Terms Article, Contractor's Request for Revision of Certain 

Contract Provisions Section, subsection e) is revised to read as follows: 
 

e)   changes in the equipment category of a previously approved equipment budget;  
 

 



EXHIBIT A - Page 1 

DSHS DOC. NO.   2011-038938-001 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT A 

 

 

 

Public Health Emergency Preparedness Work Plan  

For  

Local Health Departments  

PPCPS/HAZARDS 

 

 

 

Budget Period 11  

(August 2011 through July 2012) 

 



EXHIBIT A - Page 2 

Introduction 

 
DSHS developed this work plan in support of the Public Health Emergency Preparedness 
Cooperative Agreement (Funding Opportunity Number CDC-RFA-TP11-1101) from the 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC). CDC’s new five-year Public Health 
Emergency Preparedness (PHEP) Cooperative Agreement seeks to advance public health 
preparedness as noted in Section I. Statement of Work of the Program Attachment. 
 
DSHS also developed this work plan in the spirit of flexibility and continuous quality 
improvement providing local health departments the ability to accomplish the intent of 
the PHEP Cooperative Agreement with as much latitude as possible while adhering to the 
guidance of the funding opportunity announcement. 
 
The work plan consists of the following sections that describe the activities and 
deliverables for PHEP 2011 to 2012, Budget Period 11 (August 1, 2011 to July 31, 2012): 
 
I. Public Health Preparedness Capabilities 
II. Annual Requirements 
III. CDC-Defined Performance Measures 
IV. Evidence-based Benchmarks and Objective Standards and Pandemic Influenza 
Plans (PAHPA Benchmarks) 

 
 

I.  Public Health Preparedness Capabilities 
 
Public health departments continue to face multiple challenges, including an ever-
evolving list of public health threats.  The Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 
(CDC) developed fifteen (15) capabilities to assist health departments with assessing 
preparedness capacity as well as developing strategic plans. The CDC’s Public Health 

Preparedness Capabilities: National Standards for State and Local Planning is a 
published document found at the following link:  
http://www.cdc.gov/phpr/capabilities/Capabilities_March_2011.pdf 
 
The activities associated with this work plan link directly to the standardized capabilities 
briefly outlined in Section I. Statement of Work of the Program Attachment and found in 
full detail in the PDF document referenced above. 
 
CDC developed a Public Health Capabilities Planning Model that describes a high-level 
planning process public health departments may wish to follow. The planning model 
consists of a three phase process to assist public health departments in using the public 
health preparedness capabilities to determine preparedness priorities, plan appropriate 
preparedness activities, and demonstrate and evaluate achievement of capabilities. 
 
To develop a complete assessment of Texas state preparedness, the Texas Department of 
State Health Services (DSHS) with consultation from the CDC has determined the benefit 
of local health departments using the CDC Public Health Preparedness Capabilities 



EXHIBIT A - Page 3 

Planning Model for conducting assessments of capacities related to the fifteen (15) public 
health capabilities.   
 
Appendix 3 of Exhibit A is a set of instructions on how to complete the capability 
assessment worksheets to assist Contractors in assessing preparedness capacity of the 
fifteen (15) capabilities. The worksheets and instructions provide Contractors with a tool 
to organize planning activities, determine priorities, and select which capabilities health 
departments have the resources to build or sustain.  The worksheets will be provided to 
Contractor by DSHS at a later date. 
 
This assessment includes a three (3) phase process for year one of the new project period.  
Contractors may conduct Phases I and II concurrently. 
 

Phase 1:  Perform a Capabilities Assessment 

 

The CDC public health preparedness capabilities evaluation process provides a tool for 
Contractors to: 
 
A) Assess their current preparedness state, including organizational roles and 

responsibilities.  
 
B) Determine the extent to which the priority and recommended resource elements for 

each capability function exist in the jurisdiction. Contractors are encouraged to first 
self-assess their ability to address the priority resource elements of each capability 
followed by their ability to demonstrate the functions and tasks within each 
capability. 

Note: Contractors are not expected to “own” each resource element. Contractors 
are encouraged to partner with both internal and external jurisdictional partners to 
have or have access to resources as needed (e.g. DSHS Regions or DSHS Central 
Office). 
 

C) Determine performance of each capability and function and whether or not it meets 
the jurisdiction’s needs. 

 
Due Date: Due to DSHS by January 31, 2012.  
 
Phase 2:  Perform a Jurisdictional Risk Assessment 

 

Phase two of the Public Health Preparedness Capability Model consists of a jurisdictional 
risk assessment performed by the Contractor to determine vulnerabilities and hazards 
unique to each jurisdiction.  Contractors may use the Hazard Risk Assessment Instrument 
from the University of California, Los Angeles UCLA Center for Public Health and 
Disasters (http://www.cphd.ucla.edu/npdfs/HRAI_Workbook.pdf) to conduct this assessment. 
The UCLA tool is recommended by CDC because the tool includes an assessment of the 
impact to public health and medical needs of communities/jurisdictions. The 
jurisdictional risk assessment is a tool for Contractors to: 
 



EXHIBIT A - Page 4 

A) Determine goals by identifying needs and gaps using jurisdictional inputs such as 
hazards and vulnerability analyses, emergency management plans, after-action 
reports/improvement plans, and previous performance measurement results.  

 
B) Prioritize capabilities and functions and develop plans. The capability definitions are 

broad.  No Contractor is expected to be able to address all issues, gaps, and needs 
across all capabilities in the immediate short term.  

 
C) Review jurisdictional inputs, analyze priorities, and determine both short-term (one 

year) and long-term goals (two years to five years). 
 
Due Date: Due to DSHS by January 31, 2012.   
 
Phase 3:  Develop or Revise Plans  

 
The final phase of the Public Health Capabilities Planning Model is plan development. 
   
A)  Contractors will revise existing plans or develop additional plans by engaging in 

concrete initiative planning, particularly for the short-term goals. 
 

B)  For each capability and function, Contractors generally will either build, sustain, or, 
perhaps, scale back the capability and/or function, depending on the needs, gaps, 
priorities, and goals that have been identified. 

 

C)  For “build” and “sustain” scenarios, Contractors are encouraged to pursue 
partnerships, through memoranda of understanding with other agencies, partners, and 
jurisdictions.  

 

D)  For “scale back” scenarios, Contractors should identify the challenges and barriers 
causing them to scale back their efforts.   

 
E)  Develop plans for demonstrating and evaluating the capabilities and functions, 

especially those that have been newly developed. Demonstrations of capabilities can 
be through many different means such as exercises, planned events, and real 
incidents. Contractors are strongly encouraged to use routine public health activities 
to demonstrate and evaluate their capabilities. Documentation of the exercise, event, 
or incident, and the use of quality improvement-focused After Action 
Reports/Improvement Plans is a vital part of this process. 

 
F)  For those capabilities and functions where CDC-defined performance measures have 

been developed, Contractors will collect data for those measures.  
 
Due Date:  Contractors will provide demonstrations of methods for evaluating 
capabilities and functions as described above to DSHS by August 15, 2012 in a format 
provided by DSHS.   
 
 



EXHIBIT A - Page 5 

Additional Resources: 

In addition to the CDC Public Health Preparedness Capabilities Planning Model, the 
DSHS Community Preparedness Section developed additional resources to assist 
Contractors with adopting the capability model and developing preparedness plans which 
will be provided to Contractor either electronically or hard copy within 60 days of the 
beginning of the contract term: 
 

o Texas Public Health and Medical Emergency Management 5-Year Strategic Plan 
2012 to 2016:  a guide for planning throughout the five year project period.    

  
o Tactical Guide:  a companion document to the Texas Public Health and Medical 

Emergency Management 5-Year Strategic Plan 2012-2016 outlining specific 
tactics, activities, and tasks for implementing the goals outlined in the strategic 
plan associated with each of the fifteen (15) capabilities.  

 
o Strategic Planning Document from CDC:  

http://www.cdc.gov/phpr/capabilities/usingthisdocument.pdf 
 
Year One Priority Goals:  DSHS consulted with public health and community leaders 
responsible for public health and emergency preparedness activities to select the three 
capabilities for Texas to address in the first year of the new project period.  These 
capabilities include: 1) Public Health Surveillance and Epidemiological Investigation, 2) 
Community Preparedness and 3) Community Recovery.  DSHS acknowledges that local 
and regional jurisdictional needs and preferences may lead to the selection of other 
capabilities. DSHS also acknowledges the existence of cross-over functions, tasks, and 
resources between and among the capabilities.   
 
If a Contractor chooses capabilities different than those listed above, the Contractor must 
provide justification for this decision based on the capability and jurisdictional risk 
assessments to DSHS as notification of completion of the capabilities assessment and 
jurisdictional risk assessment. 

 
 

II. Annual Requirements 

 

Contractors are required to submit plans, status reports, and program and financial data, 
including progress in achieving evidence-based benchmarks and objective standards and 
the outcomes of annual preparedness exercises including strengths, weaknesses and 
associated corrective actions. Reports must describe the preparedness activities that were 
conducted with PHEP funds, the purposes for which PHEP funds were spent and the 
recipients of the funds; describe the extent to which the Contractor has met stated goals 
and objectives; and describe the extent to which funds were expended consistent with the 
contractor’s funding application.  DSHS will provide a template for planning and 
reporting to assist Contractors.   
 
Following is a summary of the PHEP annual planning/reporting program requirements 



EXHIBIT A - Page 6 

for 2011-2012: 
 
A) Submit status reports on how the Contractor will address the following elements:  
 

1)  Administrative Preparedness Strategies (Capability 1. Community 
Preparedness): Describe administrative processes and approaches to receive 
and use emergency funds to respond to emergency situations in a timely 
manner and actions to overcome challenges and barriers. Capability 1:  
Community Preparedness. 

 
2)   Volunteer Recruitment and Management (Capability 15, Volunteer   

Management): Document efforts for volunteer recruitment and management 
such as development of a Medical Reserve Corps or community equivalent 
and use of the Texas Disaster Volunteer Registry.  Contractors will provide 
volunteer recruitment data to DSHS and indicate whether this number is 
increasing, declining or remaining level.   

 
3)   Stakeholder Engagement (Capability 1, Community Preparedness and 

Capability 2, Community Recovery): Identify the appropriate jurisdictional 
partner to address the emergency preparedness, response, and recovery needs 
of the elderly regarding public health, medical and mental health behavioral 
needs including planned improvements and accomplishments to meet these 
needs. 

 
4)   Public Comment Solicitation on Emergency Preparedness Plans (Capability 1, 

Community Preparedness): Describe processes for solicitation of public 
comment on emergency preparedness plans and their implementation such as 
the establishment of an advisory committee or similar mechanism to ensure 
ongoing public comment. Include a description for performance measures for 
public comment solicitation.  

 
5)   National Incident Management System (NIMS) (Capability 3, Emergency 

Operations Centers): Meet NIMS compliance requirements. 
 
6)   Public Health and Medical Needs of At-risk Individuals (Capability 1, 

Community Preparedness; Capability 2, Community Recovery; Capability 4, 
Emergency Public Information and Warning; Capability 7, Mass Care; 
Capability 10, Medical Surge; and Capability 13, Public Health Surveillance 
and Epidemiological Investigation): Describe plans to address the public 
health and medical needs of at-risk individuals in the event of a public health 
emergency.  

 
7)   Hospital Preparedness Program Coordination (Capability 10m Medical 

Surge): Provide current status of coordination with the local Hospital 
Preparedness Program representatives to inform and educate hospital staff on 
their roles in public health emergency preparedness and response and describe 



EXHIBIT A - Page 7 

improvement. 
 
8)   Pandemic Influenza Plan Updates: Submit Pandemic Influenza Plan Updates 

annually to DSHS per the Evidence-based Benchmarks and Objective 
Standards and Pandemic Influenza Plans Section 319C of the Public Health 
Service (PHS) Act as amended by the Pandemic and All-Hazards 
Preparedness Act (PAHPA) of 2006 requiring that CDC’s PHEP cooperative 
agreement meet evidence-based benchmarks and objective standards. 

 
B)  Contractors will have in place fiscal and programmatic systems to document 

accountability and improvement.  
 
C) Contractors will conduct at least one (1) preparedness exercise annually according to 

the Contractor’s exercise plan and developed in accordance with Homeland Security 
Exercise and Evaluation Program (HSEEP) standards.  Submit to DSHS within 60 
days of the exercise a final After Action Review/Improvement Plan. 

 
D)  Contactors will provide DSHS with situational awareness data generated through 

interoperable networks of electronic data systems. (Capability 6, Information 
Sharing) 

 
 

III. CDC-Defined Performance Measures 

 

DSHS with consultation from the CDC has determined the benefit of Contractors 
reporting on these capability-based performance measures. While Contractors will not 
have to report on all performance measures every year, Contractors will be required to 
collect and report select performance measure data annually on the following public 
health preparedness capabilities: 
 
A) Community Preparedness  
B) Emergency Operations Coordination 
C) Medical Countermeasures Dispensing 
D) Medical Material Management and Distribution 
E) Public Health Surveillance and Epidemiological Investigation 
 
Performance measures, associated parameters, and data requirements for these 
capabilities are under development by CDC and will be provided to Contractors at a later 
date. 
 
Contractors may be required to collect and report performance measure data for other 
public health preparedness capabilities. The list and requirements for reporting annual 
and other performance measures may change as performance measures are developed and 
refined. Further detail on performance measures and reporting requirements for 2011-
2012 will be provided to DSHS by the CDC in the future, and DSHS will share this 
information with Contractors.  



EXHIBIT A - Page 8 

 

 

III. Evidence-based Benchmarks and Objective Standards and 

Pandemic Influenza Plans (PAHPA Benchmarks) 

 
DSHS and CDC expect all Contractors to achieve, maintain, and report benchmarks 
throughout the five-year project period. CDC and DSHS reserve the right to modify 
benchmarks annually as needed and in accordance with CDC goals, objectives, and 
directives. Contractors shall maintain all documentation that substantiates achievement of 
benchmarks and make those documents available to DSHS staff as requested during site 
visits or through other requests.  
 
DSHS has identified the following CDC benchmarks for year one. Contractors that fail to 
“substantially meet” the benchmarks are subject to withholding of funds with penalties to 
be applied the following fiscal year. Contractors that demonstrate achievement of these 
requirements are not subject to withholding of funds.  
 

Contractors will meet all performance measures noted in Section II: Statement of Work 
Performance Measures of the Program Attachment. 
 
Supplemental information for the benchmarks referenced in the Statement of Work 
follows: 
 
Staff Assembly: 
Contractors are strongly encouraged to report data from multiple exercises and/or real 
incidents; however, Contractors are required at a minimum to report data on the quickest 
staff assembly demonstration that occurs during the first six months of year one. The 
demonstration must occur during one of the following:  

1) Drill 
2) Functional exercise 
3) Full-scale exercise 
4) Real incident (preferable, if possible) 

 
Receiving, Staging, Storing, Distributing, and Dispensing Medical Countermeasures: 
Non-Cities Readiness Initiative (CRI) Contractors must meet a minimum overall Medical 
Countermeasure Distribution and Dispensing (MCMDD) composite score of 43 for 
budget period year one. The overall composite score will be derived from: 
 

1)  Contractors will conduct a minimum of three (3) different drills (not the same drill 
performed three times) conducted within each planning/local jurisdiction during 
year one. The range in scope of available drills provides Contractors with 
flexibility in meeting the annual drill requirements. The three (3) required drills 
may be chosen from any of the eight (8) available drills as indicated on the 
Division of Strategic National Stockpile (DSNS) Extranet website. Drill data 
and/or Homeland Security Exercise and Evaluation Program (HSEEP) After 



EXHIBIT A - Page 9 

Action Reports/Improvement Plans for drills (as indicated) must be submitted to 
DSHS by a date to be determined by DSHS.  

 
2)  Contractors must conduct one (1) full-scale exercise performed during any one of 

the five budget periods of the new PHEP cooperative agreement that tests and 
validates medical supplies distribution and dispensing plans and submit results 
and documentation to DSNS. Results and documentation of medical 
countermeasure distribution and dispensing full-scale exercise(s) must be 
developed in accordance with HSEEP standards and can be performed during any 
one of the five budget periods of the new PHEP project period. Each Contractor 
will be required to participate in one (1) exercise that demonstrates capabilities for 
medical countermeasure dispensing operations. Contractors are encouraged to 
work with other emergency response agencies or hospital preparedness programs 
to develop or leverage existing activities to meet the medical countermeasure 
distribution and dispensing exercise objectives. Details on the scope and format 
for reporting these exercise requirements will be provided by DSHS through 
subsequent guidance at a later date. 

 
3)  Contractors will demonstrate compliance with established medical 

countermeasure distribution and dispensing standards. Target measures and 
required data submission will be detailed in supplemental guidance at a later date.    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



EXHIBIT A - Page 10 

Appendix 1 

 

Definitions 

 

All Hazards Response Planning refers to the systems used to respond and recover 
from Chemical, Biological, Radiological, Nuclear, Explosive (CBRNE) events, as well 
as natural disasters. In the case of the CDC Cooperative Agreement, standard operating 
procedures (SOP) or guidelines (SOG) (formally referred to as “all-hazards plans”) 
developed by local heath departments (LHD) and DSHS health service regions (HSR) 
to respond to all public health emergencies.   
 
First Responders are personnel who would be critical in the first phase of response 
efforts. 
  
The Implementation process includes all steps necessary to complete the tasks; 
installation, training, and technical assistance. 

 
The tracking of Long-Term health consequences identifies trends in physical or 
mental health resulting from the exposure to Chemical, Biological, Radiological, 
Nuclear, Explosive (CBRNE) elements during an all-hazards event. The length of 
tracking would be dependent upon the type of event. 
 
Public health is the effort to protect, promote, maintain and restore a population’s 
health. 
 
A Public Health Emergency is an immediate threat from a naturally occurring or 
intentional event 1) that poses a high risk of fatalities or serious long-term disability to 
large numbers of people, and/or 2) where there is substantial risk of public exposure 
because of a high level of contagion and the particular means of transmission of the 
infectious agent.  
 
The Public Health Information Network (PHIN) is an interoperable information 
system for public health. The PHIN is a national initiative to implement a multi-
organizational business and technical architecture for public health information systems 
which includes web-based and radio based communications with multiple levels of 
redundancy.  
 

Public Health Preparedness is the capacity of public health jurisdictions to respond to 
a public health emergency. The CDC Cooperative Agreement enables public health 
jurisdictions to upgrade their preparedness and response capacity.  
 

Public Health First Responders (PHFRs) are health department personnel who are 
required to deploy in the wake of a public health emergency. Hospital personnel may 
be considered PHFRs if their activities are aligned to support public health response 
efforts. Emergency Medical Service (EMS) Responders are mostly covered through 
Department of Homeland Security (DHS).  



EXHIBIT A - Page 11 

 
Standard Operating Guidelines (SOG)/Standard Operating Procedures (SOP) are 
approved methods for accomplishing a task or set of tasks and are typically prepared at 
the department or agency level.   
 
A Project Plan is a narrative of activities for the year, describing program 
activities/goals, how activities/goals will be accomplished, who will carry out 
activities/goals, when activities/goals will be accomplished.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



EXHIBIT A - Page 12 

Appendix 2 
 

 

Overview:  CDC Public Health Capability Planning Model  

Contractors are encouraged to use the CDC Public Health Preparedness Capabilities 
Planning Model to assess preparedness capacities.  The CDC Public Health Preparedness 
Capabilities are numbered and presented alphabetically. Each of the fifteen (15) 
capabilities includes a definition of the capability and list of the associated functions, 
performance measures, tasks, and resource considerations.  
 
A) The Capability Definition defines the capability as it applies to state, local, tribal, 

and territorial public health. 
 

B) The Function describes the critical elements that need to occur to achieve the 
capability.   

 
C) The Performance Measure(s) section lists the CDC-defined performance measures, 

if any, associated with a function. 
 
D) The Tasks section describes the steps that need to occur to complete the functions.  
 
E) The Resource Elements section lists resources, including priority items and other 

considerations, needed to build and maintain the ability to perform the function and its 
associated tasks. These resource elements are organized as follows:  

 
1) Planning: standard operating procedures or emergency operations guidance, 

including considerations for legal authorities and at-risk populations, for a 
Contractor’s plans for delivering the capability.  

 
2) Skills and Training: baseline competencies and skills personnel and teams should 

possess or have access to when delivering a capability.  
 

3) Equipment and Technology: equipment Contractors should have or have access to 
in jurisdictionally defined quantities sufficient to achieve the capability.  

 
4) Note: Certain resource elements have been identified as priority resource 

elements.  Contractors may not require all resource elements to fully achieve all 
of the functions within a capability, but they must have or have access to the 
priority resource elements. Remaining resource elements are recommended for 
consideration by Contractors.  

 
The public health preparedness capabilities are listed below in their corresponding 
domains.  These domains are intended to convey the significant dependencies between 
certain capabilities: 

 
 



EXHIBIT A - Page 13 

Biosurveillance 

- Public Health Laboratory Testing 
- Public Health Surveillance/Epidemiological Investigation  
 
Community Resilience 

- Community Preparedness  
- Community Recovery  
 
Countermeasures and Mitigation 

- Medical Countermeasure Dispensing 
- Medical Material Management and Distribution  
- Non-pharmaceutical Interventions 
- Responder Safety and Health  
 
Incident Management 

- Emergency Operations Coordination  
 
Information Management 

- Emergency Public Information and Warning  
- Information Sharing  
 
Surge Management 

- Fatality Management  
- Mass Care  
- Medical Surge  
- Volunteer Management  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



EXHIBIT A - Page 14 

Appendix 3   
 

Worksheet Instructions:  How to complete the Capability worksheets 
The following section provides instructions on how to complete the fifteen (15) 
Capability Worksheets associated with the CDC Public Health Preparedness Capability 
Model. 
 
Functions 

 

General instructions for completing the Capability Worksheets 

Submit an entry for every function for every capability.  Each function entry must include the 
following data items:  

 
(1) Function Current Status  

(2) Function Current Status Narrative  

(3) Function Goal  

(4) Function Goal Narrative (or Planned Activity)  

(5) Function Funding Type  

(6) Function Other Funding Sources Funding Type  
 
A)  Function Current Status  

 
Select a current status option in the table below that best reflects the current status of this 
function across the jurisdiction. 

 

Option  Description  

Infrastructure Fully in Place - Fully Evaluated 

and Demonstrated  
Select this option only if all the following 

conditions are met:  
1. All priority resource elements are fully in 

place and/or accessible via MOU or other 
written agreement.  

2. Any other resource elements or other 
infrastructure that the Contractor has 
identified as required to meet jurisdictionally 
defined needs are fully in place and/or 
accessible via MOU or other written 
agreements.  

3. Contractor has fully evaluated and 
demonstrated performance of this function 
within the past 24 months (August 2009 or 
later) and found that it meets jurisdictionally 
defined needs.  

Infrastructure Fully in Place - Not Fully 

Evaluated and Demonstrated  
Select this option if all of the following 
conditions are met:  
1. All priority resource elements are fully in 

place and/or accessible via MOU or other 
written agreement.  



EXHIBIT A - Page 15 

2. Any other resource elements or other 
infrastructure that the Contractor has 
identified as required to meet jurisdictionally 
defined needs are fully in place and/or 
accessible via MOU or other written 
agreement.  

3. Contractor has not attempted demonstration 
of this function, the demonstration was more 
than 24 months ago (before August 2009), 
or contractor has evaluated and 
demonstrated this function but found that it 
did not meet jurisdictionally defined needs.  

Infrastructure Not Fully in Place  Select this option only if any priority resource 
elements and any other resource elements or 
other infrastructure that the Contractor has 
identified as required to meet jurisdictionally 
defined needs are not fully in place.  

No Infrastructure in Place  Select this option only if the Contractor has no 
resource elements or any other infrastructure 
in place to perform this function.  

 
 
B)  Function Current Status Narrative:  
 

Provide a function current status narrative.  
 

Option  Description  

Infrastructure Fully in Place - Fully Evaluated 

and Demonstrated  
The narrative should include the following:  
1. Date of demonstration (must be in past 24 

months)  
2. Type of demonstration (exercise, planned 

event, real incident, or routine activity)  
3. Outcome (result) of demonstration  
4. Evidence that the demonstration aligns to 

the function’s definition.  

Infrastructure Fully in Place - Not Fully 

Evaluated and Demonstrated  
The current status narrative should include the 
following:  
1. If the function was partially demonstrated, 

succinctly describe what has been 
demonstrated, how it was demonstrated, 
and what has not been demonstrated.  

2. If the function was demonstrated but 
issues were identified, succinctly describe 
the issues that were identified.  

3. If the function has not been demonstrated, 
describe what, if any, are the barriers / 
challenges to demonstrating this function.  

4. If the function is to be demonstrated in a 



EXHIBIT A - Page 16 

future budget period, identify the projected 
timeframe for demonstration.  

Infrastructure Not Fully in Place  The narrative should include a succinct 
description of any missing resource elements 
or other infrastructure and any related barriers 
that are not described in the Resource Element 
section.  

No Infrastructure in Place  The narrative should include a succinct 
description of any barriers to having the 
infrastructure fully in place that are not 
described in the Resource Element section.  

No Information Available at this time If any of the specific information requested is 
not available at the time of application, enter 
“information not available at this time” or 
similar language and indicate when this 
information will be available. 

 
 

C) Function Goal 

 
Select the function goal from the list below that most closely represents the result or 
achievement toward which the effort is being directed across the jurisdiction for the 
budget period. 

 

Option  Description  

Build  Contractor plans to increase the level of 
resource elements and/or performance for this 
function. This could be via any or all of the 
following (not intended to be an exhaustive 
list):  
1. Resource element(s) will be developed/ 

purchased/assured via MOU or other 
written agreement. 

2. Performance improvement steps are to be 
implemented.  

Sustain  Contractor plans to maintain the current state/ 
status/level of resource elements for this 
function.  
Sustain may or may not require related 
activities, resources, and funding.  

Note: “Sustain” is not an available option 
if current state is “no infrastructure.”  

Scale Back  Contractor plans to reduce, downsize, remove, 
or downgrade the resource elements within a 
function.  

Note: The “scale back” option is not 
intended to include situations where 
reducing resource elements results in no or 



EXHIBIT A - Page 17 

minimal impact to overall performance. 
For example, scaling back may include 
situations where excess capacity is 
purposely reduced. In those cases, 
“sustain” may be a more accurate 
selection. “Scale back” is intended to 
denote situations where needed capacity 
and/or performance is being lost or 
reduced in some way.  
Note: “Scale back” is not an available 
option if current state is “no 
infrastructure.”  

No Goal  Contractor has no current infrastructure and no 
plans to develop any infrastructure this year.  

Note: “No goal” is an option only if 
Contractor selects “no infrastructure” in 
current status. If current status is ”fully in 
place” or “partially in place,” then goal 
must be either “build,” “sustain,.” or 
”scale back.”  

 

D)  Function Goal Narrative  
 

Submit a function goal narrative.  
Note: In the function goal narrative, the contractor should provide information about 
the function goal (or planned activities) that cannot be captured in the resource 
element goal narrative. If any requested information below is present in a resource 
element goal narrative, then do not repeat it.  

 

Option  Description  

Build or Sustain The narrative should include a brief 
description of what is intended to be built or 
sustained and how this is intended to be 
achieved.  

Function current status is “fully in place –

fully evaluated and demonstrated” and the 

function goal is “Build” 

Explain why the Contractor is continuing to 
build.  

Function current status is “not fully in place 

– fully evaluated and demonstrated,” and 

function goal is “sustain”. 

Provide a brief description of why there are no 
plans to fully build and/or demonstrate this 
function.  

Scale Back  Provide a brief description of what is being 
scaled back and why.  

No Goal  Provide a brief description of why there is no 
goal.  Include a brief description of how this 
function is planned to be implemented. 

 
 



EXHIBIT A - Page 18 

D) Function Funding Type  

 
Select the types of funding that will be used to fund that function from the options 
defined below. 

 

Option  Description  

PHEP  The function is entirely funded by the 
PHEP cooperative agreement (includes 
match)  

Partial PHEP  The function is funded by PHEP and by 
other funding source(s).  

Other Funding Sources  The function is funded by sources other 

than PHEP.  

No Funding  There is no funding for the function.  

 
E) Other Funding Sources  
 

If the funding type is “partial PHEP” or “other funding sources,” select one or more 
“other funding sources” to provide additional information about funding. The options are: 

 

Option 

State Funds  

Local Funds  

Hospital Preparedness Program (HPP) 

Funds  

Epi/Lab Capacity (ELC) Funds  

DHS Funds  

In-Kind/Partner Funds  

Other (please specify)  

 
 

Resource Elements 

 
General Instructions:  

• Priority Resource Elements  
Submit an entry for all priority resource elements for all functions for all capabilities.  

 

• Recommended Resource Elements  
Submit an entry for any recommended resource element that has planned activities 
for this budget period to either build or sustain the element.  

 

• Contractor-Defined Resource Elements  
Submit an entry for any contractor-defined resource element that has planned 
activities for this budget period to either build or sustain the element. It is not 
necessary to provide contractor-defined resource elements.  This task is optional. 

 
Contractor-defined resource elements must be categorized as either “planning,” 
“skills and training,” or “equipment and technology.”  



EXHIBIT A - Page 19 

 
Contractor-defined resource elements must be within scope of the associated function 
and must directly contribute to the Contractor’s ability to carry out the associated 
capability, function, and/or task.  

 
Resource Element Entry 

Each resource element entry submitted according to the instructions defined above must 
consist of the following data items:  
 

• Resource Element Current Status  

• Resource Element Current Status Narrative  

• Resource Element Goal  

• Resource Element Goal Narrative  
 
Instructions for each of these data items are described below.  
 

A) Resource Element Current Status  

 
Select the resource element’s current status option below that most appropriately reflects 
the current status of the resource element across their jurisdiction. 

 

Option  Description  

Fully in Place  All items identified in the resource element 
definition* are in place.  

Partially in Place  Some items identified in the resource 
element definition* are in place.  

Not in Place  No items identified in the resource element 
definition* are in place.  

 
*As defined in Public Health Preparedness Capabilities: National Standards for State and Local 

Planning.  

 
Contractors should use their own judgment for contractor-defined resource elements as to 
whether these are fully in place, partially in place, or not in place.  

 
B) Resource Element Current Status Narrative  
 

Submit a resource element current status narrative.  
Note: The information requested for the narrative will depend on the resource 
element’s current status. See instructions below for more details.  

 
1) If the resource element’s current status is “fully in place” or “partially in place,” then 

the narrative must include the following:  
 

i) Indication whether the resource element is via MOU or other written agreements.  

 

ii) If applicable, brief description of any aspects of this resource element that are 
above and beyond the resource element description as described in the Public 



EXHIBIT A - Page 20 

Health Preparedness Capabilities: National Standards for State and Local 

Planning.  

 

iii) For a contractor-defined resource element, a brief description of what is in place.  

 

iv) If the current status is “partially in place,” identify the parts of the resource 
elements that are in place and those that are not in place. 

 

v) A brief description of how this resource element is being implemented.  

 

vi) If the resource element is in place in some parts of the jurisdiction but not others, 
please explain.  

 
2) If the current status is “not in place,” the narrative should include a brief description 

of why this resource element is not in place.  
 
3) If the specific information is not available at the time of application, state 

“information not available at this time” and indicate when this information will be 
available.  

 

C) Resource Element Goal  
 

Select the most appropriate match for the resource element goal for the current budget 
period as described in the table below that refers to their entire jurisdiction. 

 

Option  Description  

Fully in Place  All items identified in the resource element 
definition* will be in place  

Partially in Place  Some items identified in the resource element 
definition* will be in place  

Not in Place  No items identified in the resource element 
definition* will be in place  

 
*As defined in the Public Health Preparedness Capabilities: National Standards for State and Local 

Planning. 

 
Contractors should use their own judgment for contractor-defined resource elements as to 
whether these are planned to be fully, partially or not in place.  

 
D) Resource Element Goal Narrative  

 
1)   Submit a resource element goal narrative that includes a description of any planned 

activities related to this resource element, including the following:  
 

i) A description of resource element aspects that will be built and/or sustained 
during the upcoming budget period.  

 

ii) The responsible/lead person or role for this activity.  



EXHIBIT A - Page 21 

 

iii) A description of how this resource element is going to be built and/or sustained 
(or via MOU or other written agreements) this upcoming budget period.  

 

iv) Who will be involved in these activities, e.g., internal, contracts, partnerships.  

 

v) Milestones and defined deliverables/outputs. Milestones should be specific, 
measureable, achievable, realistic, and refer to what is being built/sustained. At a 
minimum, milestones should be established prior to and after the mid-year period.  

 

vi) For contractor-defined resource elements or when going “above and beyond” the 
resource element description, succinctly describe why the element or an excess 
are necessary.  

 
2) For resource elements that have a resource element goal of “partially in place” or “not 

in place,” include a brief description of the barriers to having this resource element 
fully in place across the jurisdiction.  

 

3) For resource elements that have a resource element goal of “fully in place or 
“partially in place,” contractors should include a brief description of how this 
resource element will be implemented. 

 
 

 

 



Fiscal Year 2011 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      1
  

ARTICLE I COMPLIANCE AND REPORTING......................................................................1 

Section 1.01 Compliance with Statutes and Rules.  ................................................................1 
Section 1.02 Compliance with Requirements of Solicitation Document.  ............................1 
Section 1.03 Reporting.  ............................................................................................................1 
Section 1.04 Client Financial Eligibility.  ................................................................................1 
Section 1.05 Applicable Contracts Law and Venue for Disputes.  ........................................1 
Section 1.06 Applicable Laws and Regulations Regarding Funding Sources.  ...................1 
Section 1.07 Statutes and Standards of General Applicability. .............................................2 
Section 1.08 Applicability of General Provisions to Interagency and Interlocal Contracts.  

 .................................................................................................................................4 
Section 1.09 Civil Rights Policies and Complaints.  ...............................................................5 
Section 1.10 Licenses, Certifications, Permits, Registrations and Approvals.  ....................5 

ARTICLE II SERVICES.................................................................................................................5 

Section 2.01 Education to Persons in Residential Facilities.  .................................................5 
Section 2.02 Disaster Services.  .................................................................................................5 
Section 2.03 Consent to Medical Care of a Minor.  ................................................................5 
Section 2.04 Telemedicine Medical Services.  .........................................................................6 
Section 2.05 Fees for Personal Health Services.  ....................................................................6 
Section 2.06 Cost Effective Purchasing of Medications.  .......................................................6 
Section 2.07 Services and Information for Persons with Limited English Proficiency.  ....6 

ARTICLE III FUNDING..................................................................................................................7 

Section 3.01 Debt to State and Corporate Status.  .................................................................7 
Section 3.02 Application of Payment Due.  .............................................................................7 
Section 3.03 Use of Funds.  .......................................................................................................7 
Section 3.04 Use for Match Prohibited.  ..................................................................................7 
Section 3.05 Program Income.  .................................................................................................7 
Section 3.06 Nonsupplanting.  . .................................................................................................7 

ARTICLE IV PAYMENT METHODS AND RESTRICTIONS..................................................8 

Section 4.01 Payment Methods.  ...............................................................................................8 
Section 4.02 Billing Submission.  ..............................................................................................8 
Section 4.03 Final Billing Submission.  ....................................................................................8 
Section 4.04 Working Capital Advance.  .................................................................................8 
Section 4.05 Financial Status Reports (FSRs).  .......................................................................8 
Section 4.06 Third Party Payors.  ............................................................................................9 

ARTICLE V TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF PAYMENT ......................................................9 

Section 5.01 Prompt Payment.  ................................................................................................9 
Section 5.02 Withholding Payments.  ......................................................................................9 
Section 5.03 Condition Precedent to Requesting Payment.  ..................................................9 
Section 5.04 Acceptance as Payment in Full.  .......................................................................10 

ARTICLE VI ALLOWABLE COSTS AND AUDIT REQUIREMENTS.................................10 



Fiscal Year 2011 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      2
  

Section 6.01 Allowable Costs.  ................................................................................................10 
Section 6.02 Independent Single or Program-Specific Audit.  ............................................11 
Section 6.03 Submission of Audit.   ........................................................................................12 

ARTICLE VII CONFIDENTIALITY ........................................................................................12 

Section 7.01 Maintenance of Confidentiality.  ......................................................................12 
Section 7.02 Department Access to PHI and Other Confidential Information.  ...............12 
Section 7.03 Exchange of Client-Identifying Information.  .................................................12 
Section 7.04 Security of Patient or Client Records.  .............................................................13 
Section 7.05 HIV/AIDS Model Workplace Guidelines. ........................................................13 

ARTICLE VIII RECORDS RETENTION..................................................................................13 

Section 8.01 Retention.  ...........................................................................................................13 

ARTICLE IX ACCESS AND INSPECTION ...............................................................................14 

Section 9.01 Access.    ..............................................................................................................14 
Section 9.02 State Auditor’s Office.  ......................................................................................14 
Section 9.03 Responding to Deficiencies.  ..............................................................................14 

ARTICLE X NOTICE REQUIREMENTS.................................................................................14 

Section 10.01 Child Abuse Reporting Requirement.  .............................................................14 
Section 10.02 Significant Incidents.  ........................................................................................15 
Section 10.03 Litigation.  ...........................................................................................................15 
Section 10.04 Action Against the Contractor.  ........................................................................15 
Section 10.05 Insolvency.  .........................................................................................................15 
Section 10.06 Misuse of Funds and Performance Malfeasance.  ...........................................15 
Section 10.07 Criminal Activity and Disciplinary Action.  ....................................................16 
Section 10.08 Retaliation Prohibited.  .....................................................................................16 
Section 10.09 Documentation.  .................................................................................................16 

ARTICLE XI ASSURANCES AND CERTIFICATIONS ..........................................................16 

Section 11.01 Certification.  ......................................................................................................16 
Section 11.02 Child Support Delinquencies.  ..........................................................................17 
Section 11.03 Authorization.  ....................................................................................................18 
Section 11.04 Gifts and Benefits Prohibited.  ..........................................................................18 
Section 11.05 Ineligibility to Receive the Contract.  ...............................................................18 
Section 11.06 Antitrust.  ............................................................................................................18 
Section 11.07 Initiation and Completion of Work.  ................................................................18 

ARTICLE XII GENERAL BUSINESS OPERATIONS OF CONTRACTOR.......................18 

Section 12.01 Responsibilities and Restrictions Concerning Governing Body, Officers and 

Employees.  . ........................................................................................................18 
Section 12.02 Management and Control Systems.  .................................................................19 
Section 12.03 Insurance.  ..........................................................................................................19 
Section 12.04 Fidelity Bond.  ....................................................................................................20 
Section 12.05 Liability Coverage.  ............................................................................................20 



Fiscal Year 2011 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      3
  

Section 12.06 Overtime Compensation.  ..................................................................................20 
Section 12.07 Program Site.  .....................................................................................................20 
Section 12.08 Cost Allocation Plan.  ........................................................................................21 
Section 12.09 Employee/Volunteer Background Screening.  ................................................21 
Section 12.10 Historically Underutilized Businesses (HUBs).. ...............................................21 
Section 12.11 Buy Texas.  ..........................................................................................................21 
Section 12.12 Contracts with Subrecipient and Vendor Subcontractors.  ...........................21 
Section 12.13 Status of Subcontractors.  .................................................................................22 
Section 12.14 Incorporation of Terms in Subrecipient Subcontracts.  .................................22 
Section 12.15 Independent Contractor.  ..................................................................................22 
Section 12.16 Authority to Bind.  .............................................................................................22 
Section 12.17 Tax Liability.  .....................................................................................................23 
Section 12.18 Notice of Organizational Change.  ...................................................................23 
Section 12.19 Quality Management.  .......................................................................................23 
Section 12.20 Equipment (Including Controlled Assets) Purchases.  ...................................23 
Section 12.21 Supplies.  .............................................................................................................23 
Section 12.22 Changes to Equipment List.  .............................................................................23 
Section 12.23 Property Inventory and Protection of Assets.  ................................................24 
Section 12.24 Bankruptcy.  .......................................................................................................24 
Section 12.25 Title to Property.  ...............................................................................................24 
Section 12.26 Property Acquisitions.  ......................................................................................24 
Section 12.27 Disposition of Property.  ....................................................................................24 
Section 12.28 Closeout of Equipment.  ....................................................................................25 
Section 12.29 Assets as Collateral Prohibited.  . ......................................................................25 

ARTICLE XIII GENERAL TERMS............................................................................................25 

Section 13.01 Assignment.  ........................................................................................................25 
Section 13.02 Lobbying.  ...........................................................................................................25 
Section 13.03 Conflict of Interest.  ...........................................................................................26 
Section 13.04 Transactions Between Related Parties.  ...........................................................26 
Section 13.05 Intellectual Property.  ........................................................................................26 
Section 13.06 Other Intangible Property. ................................................................................27 
Section 13.07 Severability and Ambiguity.  ............................................................................27 
Section 13.08 Legal Notice.  ......................................................................................................27 
Section 13.09 Successors.  .........................................................................................................28 
Section 13.10 Headings.  ............................................................................................................28 
Section 13.11 Parties.  ................................................................................................................28 
Section 13.12 Survivability of Terms.  .....................................................................................28 
Section 13.13 Direct Operation.  ..............................................................................................28 
Section 13.14 Customer Service Information.  .......................................................................28 
Section 13.15 Amendment.  ......................................................................................................28 
Section 13.16 Contractor’s Notification of Change to Certain Contract Provisions.  ........29 
Section 13.17 Contractor’s Request for Revision of Certain Contract Provisions.  ...........29 
Section 13.18 Immunity Not Waived.  .....................................................................................30 
Section 13.19 Hold Harmless and Indemnification.  ..............................................................30 



Fiscal Year 2011 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      4
  

Section 13.20 Waiver.  ...............................................................................................................30 
Section 13.21 Electronic and Information Resources Accessibility and Security Standards.   

, ...............................................................................................................................30 
Section 13.22 Force Majeure.  ..................................................................................................31 
Section 13.23 Interim Contracts.  .............................................................................................31 

ARTICLE XIV BREACH OF CONTRACT AND REMEDIES FOR NON-COMPLIANCE...

 ...............................................................................................................................31 

Section 14.01 Actions Constituting Breach of Contract.  ......................................................31 
Section 14.02 General Remedies and Sanctions.  ...................................................................32 
Section 14.03 Notice of Remedies or Sanctions.  .....................................................................33 
Section 14.04 Emergency Action.  ............................................................................................34 

ARTICLE XV CLAIMS AGAINST THE DEPARTMENT ....................................................34 

Section 15.01 Breach of Contract Claim.  ...............................................................................34 
Section 15.02 Notice.  .................................................................................................................34 
Section 15.03 Sole Remedy.  .....................................................................................................35 
Section 15.04 Condition Precedent to Suit.  ............................................................................35 
Section 15.05 Performance Not Suspended.  ...........................................................................35 

ARTICLE XVI TERMINATION.................................................................................................35 

Section 16.01 Expiration of Contract or Program Attachment(s).  ......................................35 
Section 16.02 Effect of Termination.  . .....................................................................................35 
Section 16.03 Acts Not Constituting Termination.  ................................................................35 
Section 16.04 Termination Without Cause. .............................................................................36 
Section 16.05 Termination For Cause. .....................................................................................36 
Section 16.06 Notice of Termination.  ......................................................................................37 

ARTICLE XVII VOID, SUSPENDED, AND TERMINATED CONTRACTS.........................37 

Section 17.01 Void Contracts.  .................................................................................................37 
Section 17.02 Effect of Void, Suspended, or Involuntarily Terminated Contract.  ............37 
Section 17.03 Appeals Rights.  ..................................................................................................38 

ARTICLE XVIII CLOSEOUT.......................................................................................................38 

Section 18.01 Cessation of Services At Closeout.  ...................................................................38 
Section 18.02 Administrative Offset.  ......................................................................................38 
Section 18.03 Deadline for Closeout.  ......................................................................................38 
Section 18.04 Payment of Refunds.  .........................................................................................38 
Section 18.05 Disallowances and Adjustments.  .....................................................................38 

 

 
 
 
 
 



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      1
  

ARTICLE I COMPLIANCE AND REPORTING 

Section 1.01 Compliance with Statutes and Rules.  Contractor shall comply, and shall require its 
subcontractor(s) to comply, with the requirements of the Department’s rules of general applicability 
and other applicable state and federal statutes, regulations, rules, and executive orders, as such 
statutes, regulations, rules, and executive orders currently exist and as they may be lawfully amended.  
The Department rules are located in the Texas Administrative Code, Title 25 (Rules).  To the extent 
this Contract imposes a higher standard, or additional requirements beyond those required by 
applicable statutes, regulations, rules or executive orders, the terms of this Contract will control.  
Contractor further agrees that, upon notification from DSHS, Contractor shall comply with the terms 
of any contract provisions DSHS is required to include in its contracts under legislation effective at 
the time of the effective date of this Contract or during the term of this Contract.  

Section 1.02 Compliance with Requirements of Solicitation Document.  Except as specified in 
these General Provisions or the Program Attachment(s), Contractor shall comply with the 
requirements, eligibility conditions, assurances, certifications and program requirements of the 
Solicitation Document, if any, (including any revised or additional terms agreed to in writing by 
Contractor and DSHS prior to execution of this Contract) for the duration of this Contract or any 
subsequent renewals.  The Parties agree that the Department has relied upon Contractor’s response to 
the Solicitation Document.  The Parties agree that any misrepresentation contained in Contractor’s 
response to the Solicitation Document constitutes a breach of this Contract. 

Section 1.03 Reporting.  Contractor shall submit reports in accordance with the reporting 
requirements established by the Department and shall provide any other information requested by the 
Department in the format required by DSHS.  Failure to submit a required report or additional 
requested information by the due date specified in the Program Attachment(s) or upon request 
constitutes a breach of contract, may result in delayed payment and/or the imposition of sanctions and 
remedies, and, if appropriate, emergency action; and may adversely affect evaluation of Contractor’s 
future contracting opportunities with the Department. 

Section 1.04 Client Financial Eligibility.  Where applicable, Contractor shall use financial 
eligibility criteria, financial assessment procedures and standards developed by the Department to 
determine client eligibility. 

Section 1.05 Applicable Contracts Law and Venue for Disputes.  Regarding all issues related to 
contract formation, performance, interpretation, and any issues that may arise in any dispute between 
the Parties, this Contract will be governed by, and construed in accordance with, the laws of the State 
of Texas.  In the event of a dispute between the Parties, venue for any suit will be Travis County, 
Texas. 

Section 1.06 Applicable Laws and Regulations Regarding Funding Sources.  Where applicable, 
federal statutes and regulations, including federal grant requirements applicable to funding sources, 
will apply to this Contract.  Contractor agrees to comply with applicable laws, executive orders, 
regulations and policies, as well as Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circulars, the Uniform 
Grant and Contract Management Act of 1981 (UGMA), Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 783, and Uniform 
Grant Management Standards (UGMS), as revised by federal circulars and incorporated in UGMS by 
the Governor’s Budget, Planning and Policy Division.  UGMA and UGMS can be located through 



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      2
  

web links on the DSHS website at http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/contracts/links.shtm.   Contractor also 
shall comply with all applicable federal and state assurances contained in UGMS, Part III, State 
Uniform Administrative Requirements for Grants and Cooperative Agreements §__.14.  If applicable, 
Contractor shall comply with the Federal awarding agency’s Common Rule, and the U.S. Health and 
Human Services Grants Policy Statement, both of which may be located through weblinks on the 
DSHS website at http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/contracts/links.shtm.  For contracts funded by block 
grants, Contractor shall comply with Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 2105.   

Section 1.07 Statutes and Standards of General Applicability.  Contractor is responsible for 
reviewing and complying with all applicable statutes, rules, regulations, executive orders and 
policies.  To the extent applicable to Contractor, Contractor shall comply with the following: 

a) the following statutes, rules, regulations, and DSHS policy (and any of their subsequent 
amendments) that collectively prohibit discrimination on the basis of race, color, national 
origin, limited English proficiency, sex, sexual orientation (where applicable), disabilities, 
age, substance abuse, political belief or religion: 1) Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 
42 USC §§  2000d et seq.; 2) Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, 20 USC § § 
1681-1683, and 1685-1686; 3) Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, 29 USC § 
794(a); 4) the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, 42 USC §§  12101 et seq.; 5) Age 
Discrimination Act of 1975, 42 USC § § 6101-6107; 6) Comprehensive Alcohol Abuse and 
Alcoholism Prevention, Treatment and Rehabilitation Act of 1970, 42 USC §  290dd (b)(1); 7) 
45 CFR Parts 80, 84, 86 and 91; 8) U.S. Department of Labor, Equal Employment 
Opportunity E.O. 11246; 9) Tex. Lab. Code Chapter 21; 10) Food Stamp Act of 1977 (7 USC 
§ 200 et seq.; 11) Executive Order 13279, 45 CFR Part 87 or 7 CFR Part 16 regarding equal 
treatment and opportunity for religious organizations; and 12) DSHS Policy AA-5018, Non-
discrimination Policy for DSHS Programs; 

b) Drug Abuse Office and Treatment Act of 1972, 21 USC §§ 1101 et seq., relating to drug 
abuse; 

c) Public Health Service Act of 1912, §§  523 and 527, 42 USC §  290dd-2, and 42 CFR Part 2, 
relating to confidentiality of alcohol and drug abuse patient records; 

d) Title VIII of the Civil Rights Act of 1968, 42 USC §§ 3601 et seq., relating to 
nondiscrimination in housing; 

e) Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986, 8 USC § 1324a, regarding employment 
verification; 

f) Pro-Children Act of 1994, 20 USC §§ 6081-6084, and the Pro-Children Act of 2001, 20 USC 
§ 7183, regarding the non-use of all tobacco products; 

g) National Research Service Award Act of 1971, 42 USC §§  289a-1 et seq., and 6601 (PL 93-
348 and PL 103-43), regarding human subjects involved in research; 

h) Hatch Political Activity Act, 5 USC §§  1501-1508 and 7321-26, which limits the political 
activity of employees whose employment is funded with federal funds; 

i) Fair Labor Standards Act, 29 USC §§ 201 et seq., and the Intergovernmental Personnel Act of 
1970, 42 USC §§ 4701 et seq., as applicable, concerning minimum wage and maximum 
hours;  

j) Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 469, pertaining to eliminating architectural barriers for persons with 
disabilities; 

k) Texas Workers’ Compensation Act, Tex. Lab. Code Chapters 401-406 and 28 Tex. Admin. 
Code Part 2, regarding compensation for employees’ injuries; 



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      3
  

l) The Clinical Laboratory Improvement Amendments of 1988, 42 USC § 263a, regarding the 
regulation and certification of clinical laboratories; 

m) The Occupational Safety and Health Administration Regulations on Blood Borne Pathogens, 
29 CFR § 1910.1030, or Title 25 Tex. Admin. Code Chapter 96 regarding safety standards for 
handling blood borne pathogens; 

n) Laboratory Animal Welfare Act of 1966, 7 USC §§ 2131 et seq., pertaining to the treatment 
of laboratory animals; 

o) environmental standards pursuant to the following: 1) Institution of environmental quality 
control measures under the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969, 42 USC §§ 4321-
4347 and Executive Order 11514 (35 Fed. Reg. 4247), “Protection and Enhancement of 
Environmental Quality;” 2) Notification of violating facilities pursuant to Executive Order 
11738 (40 CFR Part 32), “Providing for Administration of the Clean Air Act and the Federal 
Water Pollution Control Act with respect to Federal Contracts, Grants, or Loans;” 3) 
Protection of wetlands pursuant to Executive Order 11990, 42 Fed. Reg. 26961; 4) Evaluation 
of flood hazards in floodplains in accordance with Executive Order 11988, 42 Fed. Reg. 
26951 and, if applicable, flood insurance purchase requirements of Section 102(a) of the 
Flood Disaster Protection Act of 1973 (PL 93-234); 5) Assurance of project consistency with 
the approved State Management program developed under the Coastal Zone Management Act 
of 1972, 16 USC §§ 1451 et seq.; 6) Federal Water Pollution Control Act, 33 USC §1251 et 
seq.; 7) Protection of underground sources of drinking water under the Safe Drinking Water 
Act of 1974, 42 USC §§ 300f-300j; 8) Protection of endangered species under the Endangered 
Species Act of 1973, 16 USC §§ 1531 et seq.; 9) Conformity of federal actions to state clean 
air implementation plans under the Clean Air Act of 1955, 42 USC §§7401 et seq.; 10) Wild 
and Scenic Rivers Act of 1968 (16 USC §§ 1271 et seq.) related to protecting certain rivers 
system; and 11) Lead-Based Paint Poisoning Prevention Act (42 USC §§ 4801 et seq.) 
prohibiting the use of lead-based paint in residential construction or rehabilitation; 

p) Intergovernmental Personnel Act of 1970 (42 USC §§4278-4763) regarding personnel merit 
systems for programs specified in Appendix A of the federal Office of Program 
Management’s Standards for a Merit System of Personnel Administration (5 CFR Part 900, 
Subpart F); 

q) Titles II and III of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies 
Act of 1970 (PL 91-646), relating to fair treatment of persons displaced or whose property is 
acquired as a result of Federal or federally-assisted programs; 

r) Davis-Bacon Act (40 USC §§ 276a to 276a-7), the Copeland Act (40 U.S.C. § 276c and 18 
USC § 874), and the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act (40 USC §§ 327-333), 
regarding labor standards for federally-assisted construction subagreements; 

s) National Historic Preservation Act of 1966, §106 (16 USC § 470), Executive Order 11593, 
and the Archaeological and Historic Preservation Act of 1974 (16 USC §§ 469a-1 et seq.) 
regarding historic property to the extent necessary to assist DSHS in complying with the Acts; 

t) financial and compliance audits in accordance with Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 
and OMB Circular No. A-133, “Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit 
Organizations;”  

u) Trafficking Victims Protection Act of 2000, Section 106(g) (22 USC § 7104); and 
v) requirements of any other applicable state and federal statutes, executive orders, regulations, 

rules and policies. 



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      4
  

If this Contract is funded by a grant or cooperative agreement, additional state or federal 
requirements found in the Notice of Grant Award are imposed on Contractor and incorporated herein 
by reference.  

Section 1.08 Applicability of General Provisions to Interagency and Interlocal Contracts.  
Certain sections or portions of sections of these General Provisions will not apply to Contractors that 
are State agencies or units of local government; and certain additional provisions will apply to such 
Contractors. 

a) The following sections or portions of sections of these General Provisions will not apply to 
interagency or interlocal contracts: 
1) Hold Harmless and Indemnification, Section 13.19; 
2) Independent Contractor, Section 12.15 (delete the third sentence in its entirety; delete the 

word “employees” in the fourth sentence; the remainder of the section applies); 
3) Insurance, Section 12.03;  
4) Liability Coverage, Section 12.05;  
5) Fidelity Bond, Section 12.04; 
6) Historically Underutilized Businesses, Section 12.10 (Contractor, however, shall comply 

with HUB requirements of other statutes and rules specifically applicable to that entity);  
7) Debt to State and Corporate Status, Section 3.01; 
8) Application of Payment Due, Section 3.02; and  
9) Article XV Claims against the Department (This Article is inapplicable to interagency 

contracts only). 
b) The following additional provisions will apply to interagency contracts: 

1) This Contract is entered into pursuant to the authority granted and in compliance with the 
provisions of the Interagency Cooperation Act, Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 771; 

2) The Parties hereby certify that (1) the services specified are necessary and essential for the 
activities that are properly within the statutory functions and programs of the affected 
agencies of State government; (2) the proposed arrangements serve the interest of efficient 
and economical administration of the State government; and (3) the services, supplies or 
materials contracted for are not required by Section 21 of Article 16 of the Constitution of 
the State of Texas to be supplied under contract given to the lowest responsible bidder; 
and  

3) DSHS certifies that it has the authority to enter into this Contract granted in Tex. Health & 
Safety Code Chapter 1001, and Contractor certifies that it has specific statutory authority 
to enter into and perform this Contract. 

c) The following additional provisions will apply to interlocal contracts: 
1) This Contract is entered into pursuant to the authority granted and in compliance with the 

provisions of the Interlocal Cooperation Act, Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 791; 
2) Payments made by DSHS to Contractor will be from current revenues available to DSHS; 

and 
3) Each Party represents that it has been authorized to enter into this Contract. 

d) Contractor agrees that Contract Revision Requests (pursuant to the Contractor’s Request for 
Revision to Certain Contract Provisions section), when signed by a duly authorized 
representative of Contractor, will be effective as of the effective date specified by the 
Department, whether that date is prior to or after the date of any ratification by Contractor’s 
governing body. 



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      5
  

Section 1.09 Civil Rights Policies and Complaints.  Upon request, Contactor shall provide the 
Health and Human Services Commission (HHSC) Civil Rights Office with copies of all Contractor’s 
civil rights policies and procedures.  Contractor shall notify HHSC’s Office of Civil Rights of any 
civil rights complaints received relating to performance under this Contract no more than ten (10) 
calendar days after Contractor’s receipt of the claim.  Notice must be directed to – 

HHSC Civil Rights Office 
701 W. 51st St., Mail Code W206 
Austin, Texas 78751 
Toll-free phone (888) 388-6332 
Phone (512) 438-4313 
TTY Toll-free (877) 432-7232 
Fax (512) 438-5885 

Section 1.10 Licenses, Certifications, Permits, Registrations and Approvals.  Contractor shall 
obtain and maintain all applicable licenses, certifications, permits, registrations and approvals to 
conduct its business and to perform the services under this Contract.  Failure to obtain or any 
revocation, surrender, expiration, non-renewal, inactivation or suspension of any such license, 
certification, permit, registration or approval constitutes grounds for termination of this Contract or 
other remedies the Department deems appropriate.  Contractor shall ensure that all its employees, 
staff and volunteers obtain and maintain in active status all licenses, certifications, permits, 
registrations and approvals required to perform their duties under this Contract and shall prohibit any 
person who does not hold a current, active required license, certification, permit, registration or 
approval from performing services under this Contract. 

ARTICLE II SERVICES 

Section 2.01 Education to Persons in Residential Facilities.  If applicable, Contractor shall ensure 
that all persons, who are housed in Department-licensed and/or -funded residential facilities and who 
are twenty-two (22) years of age or younger, have access to educational services as required by Tex. 
Educ. Code § 29.012.  Contractor shall notify the local education agency or local early intervention 
program as prescribed by Tex. Educ. Code § 29.012 not later than the third calendar day after the date 
a person who is twenty-two (22) years of age or younger is placed in Contractor’s residential facility. 

Section 2.02 Disaster Services.  In the event of a local, state, or federal emergency, including 
natural, man-made, criminal, terrorist, and/or bioterrorism events, declared as a state disaster by the 
Governor, or as a federal disaster by the appropriate federal official, Contractor may be called upon 
to assist DSHS in providing services, as appropriate, in the following areas: community evacuation; 
health and medical assistance; assessment of health and medical needs; health surveillance; medical 
care personnel; health and medical equipment and supplies; patient evacuation; in-hospital care and 
hospital facility status; food, drug, and medical device safety; worker health and safety; mental health 
and substance abuse; public health information; vector control and veterinary services; and victim 
identification and mortuary services.  Contractor shall carry out disaster services in the manner most 
responsive to the needs of the emergency, be cost-effective, and be least intrusive on Contractor’s  
primary services. 

Section 2.03 Consent to Medical Care of a Minor.  If Contractor provides medical, dental, 
psychological or surgical treatment to a minor under this Contract, either directly or through contracts 



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      6
  

with subcontractors, Contractor shall not provide treatment of a minor unless informed consent to 
treatment is obtained pursuant to Tex. Fam. Code Chapter 32, relating to consent to treatment of a 
child by a non-parent or child or pursuant to other state law.  If requirements of federal law relating to 
consent directly conflict with Tex. Fam. Code Chapter 32, federal law supersedes state law. 

Section 2.04 Telemedicine Medical Services.  Contractor shall ensure that if Contractor or its 
subcontractor uses telemedicine/telepsychiatry that the services are implemented in accordance with 
written procedures and using a protocol approved by Contractor’s medical director and using 
equipment that complies with the equipment standards as required by the Department.  Procedures for 
providing telemedicine service must include the following requirements: 

a) clinical oversight by Contractor’s medical director or designated physician responsible for 
medical leadership; 

b) contraindication considerations for telemedicine use; 
c) qualified staff members to ensure the safety of the individual being served by telemedicine at 

the remote site; 
d) safeguards to ensure confidentiality and privacy in accordance with state and federal laws; 
e) use by credentialed licensed providers providing clinical care within the scope of their 

licenses;  
f) demonstrated competency in the operations of the system by all staff members who are 

involved in the operation of the system and provision of the services prior to initiating the 
protocol; 

g) priority in scheduling the system for clinical care of individuals; 
h) quality oversight and monitoring of satisfaction of the individuals served; and 
i) management of information and documentation for telemedicine services that ensures timely 

access to accurate information between the two sites. 
Telemedicine Medical Services does not include chemical dependency treatment services provided 
by electronic means under Rule § 448.911. 

Section 2.05 Fees for Personal Health Services.  Contractor may develop a system and schedule 
of fees for personal health services in accordance with the provisions of Tex. Health & Safety Code § 
12.032, DSHS Rule §1.91 covering Fees for Personal Health Services, and other applicable laws or 
grant requirements.  The amount of a fee must not exceed the actual cost of providing the services.  
No client may be denied a service due to inability to pay. 

Section 2.06 Cost Effective Purchasing of Medications.  If medications are funded under this 
Contract, Contractor shall make needed medications available to clients at the lowest possible prices 
and use the most cost effective medications purchasing arrangement possible. 

Section 2.07 Services and Information for Persons with Limited English Proficiency.  
Contractor shall take reasonable steps to provide services and information, both orally and in writing, 
in appropriate languages other than English, to ensure that persons with limited English proficiency 
are effectively informed and can have meaningful access to programs, benefits, and activities.  
Contractor shall identify and document on the client records the primary language/dialect of a client 
who has limited English proficiency and the need for translation or interpretation services and shall 
not require a client to provide or pay for the services of a translator or interpreter.  Contractor shall 
make every effort to avoid use of any persons under the age of eighteen (18) or any family member or 
friend of the client as an interpreter for essential communications with a client with limited English 



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      7
  

proficiency, unless the client has requested that person and using the person would not compromise 
the effectiveness of services or violate the client’s confidentiality and the client is advised that a free 
interpreter is available. 

 

ARTICLE III FUNDING 

Section 3.01 Debt to State and Corporate Status.  Pursuant to Tex. Gov. Code § 403.055, the 
Department will not approve and the State Comptroller will not issue payment to Contractor if 
Contractor is indebted to the State for any reason, including a tax delinquency.  Contractor, if a 
corporation, certifies by execution of this Contract that it is current and will remain current in its 
payment of franchise taxes to the State of Texas or that it is exempt from payment of franchise taxes 
under Texas law (Tex. Tax Code §§ 171.001 et seq.).  Contractor, if a corporation, further certifies 
that it is and will remain in good standing with the Secretary of State’s office.  A false statement 
regarding franchise tax or corporate status is a material breach of this Contract.  If franchise tax 
payments become delinquent during the Contract term, all or part of the payments under this Contract 
may be withheld until Contractor’s delinquent franchise tax is paid in full. 

Section 3.02  Application of Payment Due.  Contractor agrees that any payments due under this 
Contract will be applied towards any debt of Contractor, including but not limited to delinquent taxes 
and child support that is owed to the State of Texas. 

Section 3.03 Use of Funds.  Contractor shall expend Department funds only for the provision of 
approved services and for reasonable and allowable expenses directly related to those services. 

Section 3.04 Use for Match Prohibited.  Contractor shall not use funds provided through this 
Contract for matching purposes in securing other funding unless directed or approved by the 
Department in writing. 

Section 3.05 Program Income.  Gross income directly generated from Department funds through a 
project or activity performed under a Program Attachment and/or earned only as a result of a 
Program Attachment during the term of the Program Attachment are considered program income.  
Unless otherwise required under the terms of the grant funding this Contract, Contractor shall use the 
addition alternative, as provided in UGMS § __.25(g)(2), for the use of program income to further the 
program objectives of the state or federal statute under which the Program Attachment was made, and 
Contractor shall spend the program income on the same Program Attachment project in which it was 
generated.  Contractor shall identify and report this income in accordance with the Compliance and 
Reporting Article of these General Provisions, the Contractor’s Financial Procedures Manual located 
at http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/contracts/cfpm.shtm and the provisions of the Program Attachment(s).  
Contractor shall expend program income during the Program Attachment term and may not carry 
forward to any succeeding term.  Contractor shall refund program income not expended in the term in 
which it is earned to DSHS.  DSHS may base future funding levels, in part, upon Contractor’s 
proficiency in identifying, billing, collecting, and reporting program income, and in using it for the 
purposes and under the conditions specified in this Contract. 

Section 3.06 Nonsupplanting.  Contractor shall not supplant (i.e., use funds from this Contract to 
replace or substitute existing funding from other sources that also supports the activities that are the 
subject of this Contract) but rather shall use funds from this Contract to supplement existing state or 



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      8
  

local funds currently available for a particular activity.  Contractor shall make a good faith effort to 
maintain its current level of support.  Contractor may be required to submit documentation 
substantiating that a reduction in state or local funding, if any, resulted for reasons other than receipt 
or expected receipt of funding under this Contract. 

ARTICLE IV PAYMENT METHODS AND RESTRICTIONS 

Section 4.01 Payment Methods.  Except as otherwise provided by the provisions of the Program 
Attachment(s), the payment method for each Program Attachment will be one of the following 
methods: 

a) cost reimbursement.  This payment method is based on an approved budget in the Program 
Attachment(s) and acceptable submission of a request for reimbursement; or 

b) unit rate/fee-for-service.  This payment method is based on a fixed price or a specified rate(s) 
or fee(s) for delivery of a specified unit(s) of service, as stated in the Program Attachment(s) 
and acceptable submission of all required documentation, forms and/or reports.   

Section 4.02 Billing Submission.  Contractors shall bill the Department in accordance with the 
Program Attachment(s) in the form and format prescribed by DSHS.  Unless otherwise specified in 
the Program Attachment(s) or permitted under the Third Party Payors section of this Article, 
Contractor shall submit requests for reimbursement or payment monthly within thirty (30) calendar 
days following the end of the month covered by the bill.   

Section 4.03 Final Billing Submission.  Unless otherwise provided by the Department, Contractor 
shall submit a reimbursement or payment request as a final close-out bill not later than sixty (60) 
calendar days following the end of the term of the Program Attachment for goods received and 
services rendered during the term.  If necessary to meet this deadline, Contractor may submit 
reimbursement or payment requests by facsimile transmission.  Reimbursement or payment requests 
received in DSHS’s offices more than sixty (60) calendar days following the end of the applicable 
term will not be paid.  Consideration of requests for an exception will be made on a case-by-case 
basis, subject to the availability of funding, and only for an extenuating circumstance, such as a 
catastrophic event, natural disaster, or criminal activity that substantially interferes with normal 
business operations or causes damage or destruction of a place of business and/or records.  A written 
statement describing the extenuating circumstance and the last request for reimbursement must be 
submitted for review and approval to the DSHS Accounting Section. 

Section 4.04 Working Capital Advance.  If allowed under this Contract, a single one-time 
working capital advance per term of the Program Attachment may be granted at the Department’s 
discretion.  Contractor must submit documentation to the contract manager assigned to the Program 
Attachment to justify the need for a working capital advance.  Contractor shall liquidate the working 
capital advance as directed by the Department.  The requirements for the documentation justifying 
the need for an advance and the directions for liquidating the advance are found in the Contractor’s 
Financial Procedures Manual located at http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/contracts/cfpm.shtm. 

Section 4.05 Financial Status Reports (FSRs).  Except as otherwise provided in these General 
Provisions or in the terms of the Program Attachment(s), for contracts with categorical budgets, 
Contractor shall submit quarterly FSRs to Accounts Payable by the thirtieth calendar day of the 
month following the end of each quarter of the Program Attachment term for Department review and 



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      9
  

financial assessment.  Contractor shall submit the final FSR no later than sixty (60) days following 
the end of the applicable term.  

Section 4.06 Third Party Payors.  A third party payor is any person or entity who has the legal 
responsibility for paying for all or part of the services provided.  Third party payors include, but are 
not limited to, commercial health or liability insurance carriers, Medicaid, or other federal, state, 
local, and private funding sources.  Except as provided in this Contract, Contractor shall screen all 
clients and shall not bill the Department for services eligible for reimbursement from third party 
payors.  Contractor shall (a) enroll as a provider in Children’s Health Insurance Program and 
Medicaid if providing approved services authorized under this Contract that may be covered by those 
programs, and bill those programs for the covered services; (b) provide assistance to individuals to 
enroll in such programs when the screening process indicates possible eligibility for such programs; 
(c) allow clients who are otherwise eligible for Department services, but cannot pay a deductible 
required by a third party payor, to receive services up to the amount of the deductible and to bill the 
Department for the deductible; (d) not bill the Department for any services eligible for third party 
reimbursement until all appeals to third party payors have been exhausted, in which case the thirty 
(30)-day requirement in the Billing Submission section will be extended until all such appeals have 
been exhausted; (e) maintain appropriate documentation from the third party payor reflecting 
attempts to obtain reimbursement; (f) bill all third party payors for services provided under this 
Contract before submitting any request for reimbursement to Department; and (g) provide third party 
billing functions at no cost to the client. 

 

ARTICLE V TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF PAYMENT 

Section 5.01 Prompt Payment.  Upon receipt of a timely, undisputed invoice pursuant to this 
Contract, Department will pay Contractor.  Payments and reimbursements are contingent upon a 
signed Contract and will not exceed the total amount of authorized funds under this Contract.  
Contractor is entitled to payment or reimbursement only if the service, work, and/or product has been 
authorized by the Department and performed or provided pursuant to this Contract.  If those 
conditions are met, Department will make payment in accordance with the Texas prompt payment 
law (Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 2251).  Contractor shall comply with Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 2251 
regarding its prompt payment obligations to subcontractors.  Payment of invoices by the Department 
will not constitute acceptance or approval of Contractor’s performance, and all invoices and 
Contractor’s performance are subject to audit or review by the Department. 

Section 5.02 Withholding Payments.  Department may withhold all or part of any payments to 
Contractor to offset reimbursement for any ineligible expenditures, disallowed costs, or 
overpayments that Contractor has not refunded to Department, or if financial status report(s) required 
by the Department are not submitted by the date(s) due.  Department may take repayment (recoup) 
from funds available under this Contract in amounts necessary to fulfill Contractor’s repayment 
obligations.  

Section 5.03 Condition Precedent to Requesting Payment.  Contractor shall disburse program 
income, rebates, refunds, contract settlements, audit recoveries, and interest earned on such funds 
before requesting cash payments including any advance payments from Department. 



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      10
  

Section 5.04 Acceptance as Payment in Full.  Except as permitted in the Fees for Personal Health 
Services section of the Services Article of these General Provisions or under 25 Tex. Admin. Code § 
444.413, Contractor shall accept reimbursement or payment from DSHS as payment in full for 
services or goods provided to clients or participants, and Contractor shall not seek additional 
reimbursement or payment for services or goods from clients or participants or charge a fee or make a 
profit with respect to the Contract.  A fee or profit is considered to be an amount in excess of actual 
allowable costs that are incurred in conducting an assistance program.  

 

ARTICLE VI ALLOWABLE COSTS AND AUDIT REQUIREMENTS 

Section 6.01 Allowable Costs.  For services satisfactorily performed, and sufficiently documented, 
pursuant to this Contract, DSHS will reimburse Contractor for allowable costs.  Contractor must have 
incurred a cost prior to claiming reimbursement and within the applicable term to be eligible for 
reimbursement under this Contract.  DSHS will determine whether costs submitted by Contractor are 
allowable and eligible for reimbursement.  If DSHS has paid funds to Contractor for unallowable or 
ineligible costs, DSHS will notify Contractor in writing, and Contractor shall return the funds to 
DSHS within thirty (30) calendar days of the date of this written notice.  DSHS may withhold all or 
part of any payments to Contractor to offset reimbursement for any unallowable or ineligible 
expenditures that Contractor has not refunded to DSHS, or if financial status report(s) required under 
the Financial Status Reports section are not submitted by the due date(s).  DSHS may take repayment 
(recoup) from funds available under this Contract in amounts necessary to fulfill Contractor’s 
repayment obligations.  Applicable cost principles, audit requirements, and administrative 
requirements include- 

 

Applicable Entity Applicable Cost 
Principles 

Audit 
Requirements 

Administrative 
Requirements 

State, Local and 
Tribal Governments 
 

OMB Circular 
A-87 (2 CFR, Part 
225) 

OMB Circular 
A-133 and UGMS 

UGMS, OMB 
Circular A-102, and 
applicable Federal 
awarding agency 
common rule 

Educational 
Institutions 

OMB Circular 
A-21 (2 CFR, Part 
220); and UGMS, 
as applicable 
 

OMB Circular 
A-133  

OMB Circular A-110 
(2 CFR, Part 215) and 
applicable Federal 
awarding agency 
common rule; and 
UGMS, as applicable 

Non-Profit 
Organizations 

OMB Circular 
A-122 (2 CFR, 
Part 230) 
 

OMB Circular 
A-133 and UGMS 
 

UGMS; OMB 
Circular A-110 (2 
CFR, Part 215) and 
applicable Federal 
awarding agency 
common rule 

For-profit 
Organization other 

48 CFR Part 31, 
Contract Cost 

OMB Circular A-
133 and UGMS 

UGMS and applicable 
Federal awarding 



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      11
  

than a hospital and an 
organization named in 
OMB Circular A-122 
(2 CFR Part, 230) as 
not subject to that 
circular. 

Principles 
Procedures, or 
uniform cost 
accounting 
standards that 
comply with cost 
principles 
acceptable to the 
federal or state 
awarding agency 

agency common rule 

 
A chart of applicable Federal awarding agency common rules is located through a weblink on the 
DSHS website at http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/contracts/links.shtm.  OMB Circulars will be applied 
with the modifications prescribed by UGMS with effect given to whichever provision imposes the 
more stringent requirement in the event of a conflict. 

Section 6.02 Independent Single or Program-Specific Audit.  If Contractor within Contractor’s 
fiscal year expends a total amount of at least $500,000 in federal funds awarded, Contractor shall 
have a single audit or program-specific audit in accordance with the Office of Management and 
Budget (OMB) Circ. No. A-133, the Single Audit Act of 1984, P L 98-502, 98 Stat. 2327, and the 
Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996, P L 104-156, 110 Stat. 1396.  The $500,000 federal 
threshold amount includes federal funds passed through by way of state agency awards.  If Contractor 
within Contractor’s fiscal year expends a total amount of at least $500,000 in state funds awarded, 
Contractor must have a single audit or program-specific audit in accordance with UGMS, State of 
Texas Single Audit Circular.  For-profit Contractors whose expenditures meet or exceed the federal 
and/or state expenditure thresholds stated above shall follow the guidelines in OMB Circular A-133 
or UGMS, as applicable, for their program-specific audits. The HHSC Office of Inspector General 
(OIG) will notify Contractor to complete the Single Audit Determination Registration Form.  If 
Contractor fails to complete the Single Audit Determination Form within thirty (30) calendar days 
after notification by OIG to do so, Contractor shall be subject to DSHS sanctions and remedies for 
non-compliance with this Contract.  The audit must be conducted by an independent certified public 
accountant and in accordance with applicable OMB Circulars, Government Auditing Standards, and 
UGMS, which is accessible through a web link on the DSHS website at 
http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/contracts/links.shtm.  Contractor shall procure audit services in 
compliance with this section, state procurement procedures, as well as with the provisions of UGMS.  
Contractor, unless Contractor is a state governmental entity, shall competitively re-procure 
independent single audit services at least every five (5) years.  Incumbent audit firms may participate 
in the re-procurement process; however, Contractor shall not procure services of the same audit firm 
for more than ten (10) consecutive years and shall require that the audit firm limit the amount of time 
the lead or coordinating audit partner (having primary responsibility for the audit) conducts the 
independent audit to a maximum of five (5) years within a ten-year period.  Contractor may request, 
in writing to the DSHS Contract Oversight and Support Section, an exception from lead partner 
rotation for years six (6) through ten (10) of a ten-year period if the audit firm has only one lead 
partner.  If the request is approved, Contractor shall require the audit firm to provide certification 
annually for years six through ten that the audit firm has no more than one partner and shall require 
the audit firm to contract with an independent audit firm to perform a second partner review of the 



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      12
  

single or program-specific audit work performed for Contractor.  Procurement of audit services must 
comply with the procurement standards of 45 CFR Part 74 or 92, as applicable, including obtaining 
competition and making positive efforts to use small, minority-owned, and women-owned business 
enterprises. 

Section 6.03 Submission of Audit.   Within thirty (30) calendar days of receipt of the audit reports 
required by the Independent Single or Program-Specific Audit section, Contractor shall submit one 
copy to the Department’s Contract Oversight and Support Section, and one copy to the OIG, at the 
following addresses: 

 
Department of State Health Services 
Contract Oversight and Support, Mail Code 1326 
P.O. Box 149347 
Austin, Texas 78714-9347 
 
Health and Human Services Commission 
Office of Inspector General 
Compliance/Audit, Mail Code 1326 
P.O. Box 85200 
Austin, Texas 78708-5200 
 
If Contractor fails to submit the audit report as required by the Independent Single or Program-
Specific Audit section within thirty (30) calendar days of receipt by Contractor of an audit report, 
Contractor shall be subject to DSHS sanctions and remedies for non-compliance with this Contract. 
 

ARTICLE VII CONFIDENTIALITY 

Section 7.01 Maintenance of Confidentiality.  Contractor must maintain the privacy and 
confidentiality of information and records received during or related to the performance of this 
Contract, including patient and client records that contain protected health information (PHI), and any 
other information that discloses confidential personal information or identifies any client served by 
DSHS, in accordance with applicable federal and state laws, rules and regulations, including but not 
limited to 7 CFR Part 246; 42 CFR Part 2; 45 CFR Parts 160 and 164 (Health Insurance Portability 
and Accountability Act [HIPAA]); Tex. Health & Safety Code Chapters 12, 47, 81, 82, 85, 88, 92, 
161, 181, 241, 245, 251, 534, 576, 577, 596, 611, and 773; and Tex. Occ. Code Chapters 56 and 159 
and all applicable rules and regulations. 

Section 7.02 Department Access to PHI and Other Confidential Information.  Contractor shall 
cooperate with Department to allow Department to request, collect and receive PHI and other 
confidential information under this Contract, without the consent of the individual to whom the PHI 
relates, for funding, payment and administration of the grant program, and for purposes permitted 
under applicable state and federal confidentiality and privacy laws. 

Section 7.03 Exchange of Client-Identifying Information.  Except as prohibited by other law, 
Contractor and DSHS shall exchange PHI without the consent of clients in accordance with 45 CFR § 
164.504(e)(3)(i)(B), Tex. Health & Safety Code § 533.009 and Rule Chapter 414, Subchapter A or 



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      13
  

other applicable laws or rules.  Contractor shall disclose information described in Tex. Health & 
Safety Code § 614.017(a)(2) relating to special needs offenders, to an agency described in Tex. 
Health & Safety Code § 614.017(c) upon request of that agency, unless Contractor documents that 
the information is not allowed to be disclosed under 45 CFR Part 164 or other applicable law. 

Section 7.04 Security of Patient or Client Records.  Contractor shall maintain patient and client 
records in compliance with state and federal law relating to security and retention of medical or 
mental health and substance abuse patient and client records.  Department may require Contractor to 
transfer original or copies of patient and client records to Department, without the consent or 
authorization of the patient or client, upon termination of this Contract or a Program Attachment to 
this Contract, as applicable, or if the care and treatment of the individual patient or client is 
transferred to another entity.  Prior to providing services funded under this Contract to a patient or 
client, Contractor shall attempt to obtain consent from the patient or client to transfer copies of 
patient or client records to another entity funded by DSHS upon termination of this Contract or a 
Program Attachment to this Contract, as applicable, or if care or treatment is transferred to another 
DSHS-funded contractor. 

Section 7.05 HIV/AIDS Model Workplace Guidelines.  If providing direct client care, services, 
or programs, Contractor shall implement Department’s policies based on the HIV/AIDS (human 
immunodeficiency virus/acquired immunodeficiency syndrome) Model Workplace Guidelines for 
Businesses, State Agencies, and State Contractors, Policy No. 090.021, and Contractor shall educate 
employees and clients concerning HIV and its related conditions, including AIDS, in accordance with 
the Tex. Health & Safety Code §  85.112-114. A link to the Model Workplace Guidelines can be 
found at http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/hivstd/policy/policies.shtm.  

 

ARTICLE VIII RECORDS RETENTION 

Section 8.01 Retention.  Contractor shall retain records in accordance with applicable state and 
federal statutes, rules and regulations.  At a minimum, Contractor shall retain and preserve all other 
records, including financial records that are generated or collected by Contractor under the provisions 
of this Contract, for a period of four (4) years after the termination of this Contract.  If services are 
funded through Medicaid, the federal retention period, if more than four (4) years, will apply.  
Contractor shall retain all records pertaining to this Contract that are the subject of litigation or an 
audit until the litigation has ended or all questions pertaining to the audit are resolved.  Legal 
requirements for Contractor may extend beyond the retention schedules established in this section.  
Contractor shall retain medical records in accordance with Tex. Admin. Code Title 22, Part 9, § 
165.1(b) and (c) or other applicable statutes, rules and regulations governing medical information.  
Contractor shall include this provision concerning records retention in any subcontract it awards.  If 
Contractor ceases business operations, it shall ensure that records relating to this Contract are 
securely stored and are accessible by the Department upon Department's request for at least four (4) 
years from the date Contractor ceases business or from the date this Contract terminates, whichever is 
sooner.  Contractor shall provide the name and address of the party responsible for storage of records 
to the contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment. 

 



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      14
  

ARTICLE IX ACCESS AND INSPECTION 

Section 9.01 Access.  In addition to any right of access arising by operation of law, Contractor, and 
any of Contractor’s affiliate or subsidiary organizations or subcontractors shall permit the 
Department or any of its duly authorized representatives, as well as duly authorized federal, state or 
local authorities, including the Comptroller General of the United States, OIG, and the State 
Auditor’s Office (SAO), unrestricted access to and the right to examine any site where business is 
conducted or client services are performed, and all records (including client and patient records, if 
any, and Contractor’s personnel records and governing body personnel records), books, papers or 
documents related to this Contract; and the right to interview members of Contractor’s governing 
body, staff, volunteers, participants and clients concerning the Contract, Contractor’s business and 
client services.  If deemed necessary by the Department or the OIG, for the purpose of investigation 
or hearing, Contractor shall produce original documents related to this Contract.  The Department and 
HHSC will have the right to audit billings both before and after payment, and all documentation that 
substantiates the billings.  Payments will not foreclose the right of Department and HHSC to recover 
excessive or illegal payments.  Contractor shall make available to the Department information 
collected, assembled or maintained by Contractor relative to this Contract for the Department to 
respond to requests that it receives under the Public Information Act.  Contractor shall include this 
provision concerning the right of access to, and examination of, sites and information related to this 
Contract in any subcontract it awards. 

Section 9.02 State Auditor’s Office.  Contractor shall, upon request, make all records, books, 
papers, documents, or recordings related to this Contract available for inspection, audit, or 
reproduction during normal business hours to any authorized representative of the SAO.  Contractor 
understands that the acceptance of funds under this Contract acts as acceptance of the authority of the 
SAO, or any successor agency, to conduct an audit or investigation in connection with those funds.  
Contractor shall cooperate fully with the SAO or its successor in the conduct of the audit or 
investigation, including providing all records requested, and providing access to any information the 
SAO considers relevant to the investigation or audit.  The SAO’s authority to audit funds will apply 
to Contract funds disbursed by Contractor to its subcontractors, and Contractor shall include this 
provision concerning the SAO’s authority to audit and the requirement to cooperate, in any 
subcontract Contractor awards. 

Section 9.03 Responding to Deficiencies.  Any deficiencies identified by DSHS or HHSC upon 
examination of Contractor’s records or during an inspection of Contractor’s site(s) will be conveyed 
in writing to Contractor.  Contractor shall submit, by the date prescribed by DSHS, a resolution to the 
deficiency identified in a site inspection, program review or management or financial audit to the 
satisfaction of DSHS or, if directed by DSHS, a corrective action plan to resolve the deficiency.  A 
DSHS or HHSC determination of either an inadequate or inappropriate resolution of the findings may 
result in contract remedies or sanctions under the Breach of Contract and Remedies for Non-
Compliance Article of these General Provisions.   

ARTICLE X NOTICE REQUIREMENTS 

Section 10.01 Child Abuse Reporting Requirement.  This section applies to mental health and 
substance abuse contractors and contractors for the following public health programs:  Human 
Immunodeficiency Virus/Sexually Transmitted Diseases (HIV/STD); Family Planning (Titles V, X 
and XX); Primary Health Care; Maternal and Child Health; and Women, Infants and Children (WIC) 



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      15
  

Nutrition Services.  Contractor shall make a good faith effort to comply with child abuse reporting 
guidelines and requirements in Tex. Fam. Code Chapter 261 relating to investigations of reports of 
child abuse and neglect.  Contractor shall develop, implement and enforce a written policy that 
includes at a minimum the Department’s Child Abuse Screening, Documenting, and Reporting Policy 
for Contractors/Providers and train all staff on reporting requirements.  Contractor shall use the 
DSHS Child Abuse Reporting Form as required by the Department located at 
www.dshs.state.tx.us/childabusereporting.  Contractor shall retain reporting documentation on site 
and make it available for inspection by DSHS.   

Section 10.02 Significant Incidents.  In addition to notifying the appropriate authorities, Contractor 
shall report to the contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment significant incidents 
involving substantial disruption of Contractor’s program operation, or affecting or potentially 
affecting the health, safety or welfare of Department-funded clients or participants within seventy-
two (72) hours of discovery.  

Section 10.03 Litigation.  Contractor shall notify the contract manager assigned to the Program 
Attachment of litigation related to or affecting this Contract and to which Contractor is a party within 
seven (7) calendar days of becoming aware of such a proceeding.  This includes, but is not limited to 
an action, suit or proceeding before any court or governmental body, including environmental and 
civil rights matters, professional liability, and employee litigation.  Notification must include the 
names of the parties, nature of the litigation and remedy sought, including amount of damages, if any. 

Section 10.04 Action Against the Contractor.  Contractor shall notify the contract manager 
assigned to the Program Attachment if Contractor has had a contract suspended or terminated for 
cause by any local, state or federal department or agency or nonprofit entity within three (3) working 
days of the suspension or termination.  Such notification must include the reason for such action; the 
name and contact information of the local, state or federal department or agency or entity; the date of 
the contract; and the contract or case reference number.  If Contractor, as an organization, has 
surrendered its license or has had its license suspended or revoked by any local, state or federal 
department or agency or non-profit entity, it shall disclose this information within three (3) working 
days of the surrender, suspension or revocation to the contract manager assigned to the Program 
Attachment by submitting a one-page description that includes the reason(s) for such action; the 
name and contact information of the local, state or federal department or agency or entity; the date of 
the license action; and a license or case reference number. 

Section 10.05 Insolvency.  Contractor shall notify in writing the contract manager assigned to the 
Program Attachment of Contractor’s insolvency, incapacity, or outstanding unpaid obligations to the 
Internal Revenue Service (IRS) or Texas Workforce Commission (TWC) within three (3) working 
days of the date of determination that Contractor is insolvent or incapacitated, or the date Contractor 
discovered an unpaid obligation to the IRS or TWC.  Contractor shall notify in writing the contract 
manager assigned to the Program Attachment of its plan to seek bankruptcy protection within three 
(3) working days of such action by Contractor’s governing body. 

Section 10.06 Misuse of Funds and Performance Malfeasance.  Contractor shall report to the 
contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment, any knowledge of debarment, suspected 
fraud, program abuse, possible illegal expenditures, unlawful activity, or violation of financial laws, 
rules, policies, and procedures related to performance under this Contract.  Contractor shall make 



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      16
  

such report no later than three (3) working days from the date that Contractor has knowledge or 
reason to believe such activity has taken place. Additionally, if this Contract is federally funded by 
the Department of Health and Human Services (HHS), Contractor shall report any credible evidence 
that a principal, employee, subcontractor or agent of Contractor, or any other person, has submitted a 
false claim under the False Claims Act or has committed a criminal or civil violation of laws 
pertaining to fraud, conflict of interest, bribery, gratuity, or similar misconduct involving those funds.  
Contractor shall make this report to the HHS Office of Inspector General at 
http://www.oig.hhs.gov/fraud/hotline/ no later than three (3) working days from the date that 
Contractor has knowledge or reason to believe such activity has taken place.  

Section 10.07 Criminal Activity and Disciplinary Action.  Contractor affirms that no person who 
has an ownership or controlling interest in the organization or who is an agent or managing employee 
of the organization has been placed on community supervision, received deferred adjudication, is 
presently indicted for or has been convicted of a criminal offense related to any financial matter, 
federal or state program or felony sex crime.  Contractor shall notify in writing the contract manager 
assigned to the Program Attachment if it has reason to believe Contractor, or a person with ownership 
or controlling interest in the organization or who is an agent or managing employee of the 
organization, an employee or volunteer of Contractor, or a subcontractor providing services under 
this Contract has engaged in any activity that would constitute a criminal offense equal to or greater 
than a Class A misdemeanor or if such activity would reasonably constitute grounds for disciplinary 
action by a state or federal regulatory authority, or has been placed on community supervision, 
received deferred adjudication, or been indicted for or convicted of a criminal offense relating to 
involvement in any financial matter, federal or state program or felony sex crime.  Contractor shall 
make the reports required by this section no later than three (3) working days from the date that 
Contractor has knowledge or reason to believe such activity has taken place.  Contractor shall not 
permit any person who engaged, or was alleged to have engaged, in an activity subject to reporting 
under this section to perform direct client services or have direct contact with clients, unless 
otherwise directed by DSHS. 

Section 10.08 Retaliation Prohibited.  Contractor shall not retaliate against any person who reports 
a violation of, or cooperates with an investigation regarding, any applicable law, rule, regulation or 
standard to the Department, another state agency, or any federal, state or local law enforcement 
official.  

Section 10.09 Documentation.  Contractor shall maintain appropriate documentation of all notices 
required under these General Provisions. 

 

ARTICLE XI ASSURANCES AND CERTIFICATIONS 

Section 11.01 Certification.  Contractor certifies by execution of this Contract to the following: 

a) it is not disqualified under 2 CFR §376.935 or ineligible for participation in federal or state 
assistance programs; 

b) neither it, nor its principals, are presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, 
declared ineligible, or excluded from participation in this transaction by any federal or state 
department or agency; 



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      17
  

c) it has not knowingly failed to pay a single substantial debt or a number of outstanding debts to 
a federal or state agency; 

d) it is not subject to an outstanding judgment in a suit against Contractor for collection of the 
balance of a debt; 

e) it is in good standing with all state and/or federal agencies that have a contracting or 
regulatory relationship with Contractor; 

f) that no person who has an ownership or controlling interest in Contractor or who is an agent 
or managing employee of Contractor has been convicted of a criminal offense related to 
involvement in any program established under Medicare, Medicaid, or a federal block grant; 

g) neither it, nor its principals have within the three(3)-year period preceding this Contract, has 
been convicted of or had a civil judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a 
criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a private or 
public (federal, state or local) transaction or contract under a private or public transaction, 
violation of federal or state antitrust statutes (including those proscribing price-fixing between 
competitors, allocation of customers between competitors and bid-rigging), or commission of 
embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false 
statements or false claims, tax evasion, obstruction of justice, receiving stolen property or any 
other offense indicating a lack of business integrity or business honesty that seriously and 
directly affects the present responsibility of Contactor or its principals; 

h) neither it, nor its principals is presently indicted or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by 
a governmental entity (federal, state or local) with the commission of any of the offenses 
enumerated in subsection g) of this section; and  

i) neither it, nor its principals within a three(3)-year period preceding this Contract has had one 
or more public transaction (federal, state or local) terminated for cause or default. 

Contractor shall include the certifications in this Article, without modification (except as required to 
make applicable to the subcontractor), in all subcontracts and solicitations for subcontracts.  Where 
Contractor is unable to certify to any of the statements in this Article, Contractor shall submit an 
explanation to the contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment.  If Contractor’s status with 
respect to the items certified in this Article changes during the term of this Contract, Contractor shall 
immediately notify the contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment. 

Section 11.02 Child Support Delinquencies.  As required by Tex. Fam. Code § 231.006, a child 
support obligor who is more than thirty (30) calendar days delinquent in paying child support and a 
business entity in which the obligor is a sole proprietor, partner, shareholder, or owner with an 
ownership interest of at least twenty-five percent (25%) is not eligible to receive payments from state 
funds under a contract to provide property, materials, or services or receive a state-funded grant or 
loan.  If applicable, Contractor shall maintain its eligibility to receive payments under this Contract, 
certifies that it is not ineligible to receive the payments specified in this Contract, and acknowledges 
that this Contract may be terminated and payment may be withheld if this certification is inaccurate. 



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      18
  

Section 11.03 Authorization.  Contractor certifies that it possesses legal authority to contract for the 
services described in this Contract and that a resolution, motion or similar action has been duly 
adopted or passed as an official act of Contractor’s governing body, authorizing the binding of the 
organization under this Contract including all understandings and assurances contained in this 
Contract, and directing and authorizing the person identified as the authorized representative of 
Contractor to act in connection with this Contract and to provide such additional information as may 
be required. 

Section 11.04 Gifts and Benefits Prohibited.  Contractor certifies that it has not given, offered to 
give, nor intends to give at any time hereafter, any economic opportunity, present or future 
employment, gift, loan, gratuity, special discount, trip, favor, service or anything of monetary value 
to a DSHS or HHSC official or employee in connection with this Contract. 

Section 11.05 Ineligibility to Receive the Contract.  (a) Pursuant to Tex. Gov. Code § 2155.004 
and federal law, Contractor is ineligible to receive this Contract if this Contract includes financial 
participation by a person who received compensation from DSHS to participate in developing, 
drafting or preparing the specifications, requirements, statement(s) of work or Solicitation Document 
on which this Contract is based.  Contractor certifies that neither Contractor, nor its employees, nor 
anyone acting for Contractor has received compensation from DSHS for participation in the 
development, drafting or preparation of specifications, requirements or statement(s) of work for this 
Contract or in the Solicitation Document on which this Contract is based; (b) pursuant to Tex. Gov. 
Code §§ 2155.006 and 2261.053, Contractor is ineligible to receive this Contract, if Contractor or any 
person who would have financial participation in this Contract has been convicted of violating federal 
law, or been assessed a federal civil or administrative penalty, in connection with a contract awarded 
by the federal government for relief, recovery or reconstruction efforts as a result of Hurricanes Rita 
or Katrina or any other disaster occurring after September 24, 2005; (c) Contractor certifies that the 
individual or business entity named in this Contract is not ineligible to receive the specified Contract 
under Tex. Gov. Code §§ 2155.004, 2155.006 or 2261.053, and acknowledges that this Contract may 
be terminated and payment withheld if these certifications are inaccurate. 

Section 11.06 Antitrust.  Pursuant to 15 USC § 1, et seq. and Tex. Bus. & Comm. Code § 15.01, et 
seq. Contractor certifies that neither Contractor, nor anyone acting for Contractor has violated the 
antitrust laws of this state or federal antitrust laws, nor communicated directly or indirectly regarding 
a bid with any competitor or any other person engaged in Contractor’s line of business for the 
purpose of substantially lessening competition in such line of business. 

Section 11.07 Initiation and Completion of Work.  Contractor certifies that it shall initiate and 
complete the work under this Contract within the applicable time frame prescribed in this Contract. 

 

ARTICLE XII GENERAL BUSINESS OPERATIONS OF CONTRACTOR 

 

Section 12.01 Responsibilities and Restrictions Concerning Governing Body, Officers and 

Employees.  Contractor and its governing body shall bear full responsibility for the integrity of the 
fiscal and programmatic management of the organization.  This provision applies to all organizations, 
including Section 501(c)(3) organizations as defined in the Internal Revenue Service Code as not-for-



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      19
  

profit organizations.  Each member of Contractor’s governing body shall be accountable for all funds 
and materials received from Department.  The responsibility of Contractor’s governing body shall 
also include accountability for compliance with Department Rules, policies, procedures, and 
applicable federal and state laws and regulations; and correction of fiscal and program deficiencies 
identified through self-evaluation and Department’s monitoring processes.  Further, Contractor’s 
governing body shall ensure separation of powers, duties, and functions of governing body members 
and staff.  Staff members, including the executive director, shall not serve as voting members of  
Contractor’s governing body.  No member of Contractor’s governing body, or officer or employee of 
Contractor shall vote for, confirm or act to influence the employment, compensation or change in 
status of any person related within the second degree of affinity or the third degree of consanguinity 
(as defined in Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 573) to the member of the governing body or the officer or 
any employee authorized to employ or supervise such person.  This prohibition does not prohibit the 
continued employment of a person who has been continuously employed for a period of two (2) years 
prior to the election, appointment or employment of the officer, employee, or governing body 
member related to such person in the prohibited degree.  These restrictions also apply to the 
governing body, officers and employees of Contractor’s subcontractors.  Ignorance of any Contract 
provisions or other requirements contained or referred to in this Contract will not constitute a defense 
or basis for waiving or appealing such provisions or requirements.   

Section 12.02 Management and Control Systems.  Contractor shall comply with all the 
requirements of the Department’s Contractor's Financial Procedures Manual, and any of its 
subsequent amendments, which is available at the Department’s web site: 
http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/contracts/cfpm.shtm.  Contractor shall maintain an appropriate contract 
administration system to ensure that all terms, conditions, and specifications are met.  Contractor 
shall develop, implement, and maintain financial management and control systems that meet or 
exceed the requirements of UGMS and adhere to procedures detailed in Department’s Contractor’s 
Financial Procedures Manual.  Those requirements and procedures include, at a minimum, the 
following: 

a) financial planning, including the development of budgets that adequately reflect all functions 
and resources necessary to carry out authorized activities and the adequate determination of 
costs; 

b) financial management systems that include accurate accounting records that are accessible 
and identify the source and application of funds provided under each Program Attachment of 
this Contract, and original source documentation substantiating that costs are specifically and 
solely allocable to the Program Attachment and are traceable from the transaction to the 
general ledger; and 

c) effective internal and budgetary controls; comparison of actual costs to budget; determination 
of reasonableness, allowableness, and allocability of costs; timely and appropriate audits and 
resolution of any findings; billing and collection policies; and a mechanism capable of billing 
and making reasonable efforts to collect from clients and third parties. 

Section 12.03 Insurance.  Contractor shall maintain insurance or other means of repairing or 
replacing assets purchased with Department funds.  Contractor shall repair or replace with 
comparable equipment any such equipment not covered by insurance that is lost, stolen, damaged or 
destroyed.  If any insured equipment purchased with DSHS funds is lost, stolen, damaged or 
destroyed, Contractor shall notify the contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment to obtain 
instructions whether to submit and pursue an insurance claim.  Contractor shall use any insurance 



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      20
  

proceeds to repair the equipment or replace the equipment with comparable equipment or remit the 
insurance proceeds to DSHS.  

Section 12.04 Fidelity Bond.  For the benefit of DSHS, Contractor is required to carry a fidelity 
bond or insurance coverage equal to the amount of funding provided under this Contract up to 
$100,000 that covers each employee of Contractor handling funds under this Contract, including 
person(s) authorizing payment of such funds.  The fidelity bond or insurance must provide for 
indemnification of losses occasioned by (1) any fraudulent or dishonest act or acts committed by any 
of Contractor’s employees, either individually or in concert with others, and/or (2) failure of 
Contractor or any of its employees to perform faithfully his/her duties or to account properly for all 
monies and property received by virtue of his/her position or employment.  The bond or insurance 
acquired under this section must include coverage for third party property and include DSHS as a loss 
payee or equivalent designation.  Contractor shall notify, and obtain prior approval from, the DSHS 
Contract Oversight and Support Section before settling a claim on the fidelity bond or insurance.  

Section 12.05 Liability Coverage.  For the benefit of DSHS, Contractor shall also maintain liability 
insurance coverage, referred to in Tex. Gov. Code § 2261.102, as “director and officer liability 
coverage” or similar coverage for all persons in management or governing positions within 
Contractor’s organization or with management or governing authority over Contractor’s organization 
(collectively “responsible persons”).  Contractor shall ensure that the policy includes Property of 
Others coverage with respect to funds and other property of the State related to this Contract, and 
includes DSHS as a loss payee on the policy.  Contractor shall maintain copies of liability policies on 
site for inspection by DSHS and shall submit copies of policies to DSHS upon request.  This section 
applies to entities that are organized as non-profit corporations under the Texas Non-Profit 
Corporation Act; for-profit corporations organized under the Texas Business Corporations Act; and 
any other legal entity.  Contractor shall maintain liability insurance coverage in an amount not less 
than the total value of this Contract and that is sufficient to protect the interests of Department in the 
event an actionable act or omission by a responsible person damages Department’s interests.  
Contractor shall notify, and obtain prior approval from, the DSHS Contract Oversight and Support 
Section before settling a claim on the insurance.   

Section 12.06 Overtime Compensation.  Except as provided in this section, Contractor shall not use 
any of the funds provided by this Contract to pay the premium portion of overtime.  Contractor shall 
be responsible for any obligations of premium overtime pay due employees.  Premium overtime pay 
is defined as any compensation paid to an individual in addition to the employee’s normal rate of pay 
for hours worked in excess of normal working hours.  Funds provided under this Contract may be 
used to pay the premium portion of overtime only under the following conditions: 1) with the prior 
written approval of DSHS; 2) temporarily, in the case of an emergency or an occasional operational 
bottleneck; 3) when employees are performing indirect functions, such as administration, 
maintenance, or accounting; 4) in performance of tests, laboratory procedures, or similar operations 
that are continuous in nature and cannot reasonably be interrupted or otherwise completed; or 5) 
when lower overall cost to DSHS will result. 

Section 12.07 Program Site.  Contractor shall provide services only in locations that are in 
compliance with all applicable local, state and federal zoning, building, health, fire, and safety 
standards. 



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      21
  

Section 12.08 Cost Allocation Plan.  Contractor shall submit a Cost Allocation Plan in the format 
provided in the Department’s Contractor’s Financial Procedures Manual to the Department’s 
Contract Oversight and Support Section, at Mail Code 1326, P.O. Box 149347, Austin, Texas 78714-
9347, or by email to mailto:coscap@dshs.state.tx.us no later than the 60th calendar day after the 
effective date of the Contract, except when a Contractor has a current Cost Allocation Plan on file 
with the Department. Contractor shall implement and follow the applicable Cost Allocation Plan.  If 
Contractor’s plan is the same as in the previous year, by signing this Contract, Contractor certifies 
that its current Cost Allocation Plan for the current year is the same as that submitted to DSHS for the 
previous year.  If the Cost Allocation Plan changes during the Contract term, Contractor shall submit 
a new Cost Allocation Plan to the Contract Oversight and Support Section within thirty (30) calendar 
days after the effective date of the change.  Cost Allocation Plans must comply with the guidelines 
provided in the Department’s Contractor’s Financial Procedures Manual located at 
http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/contracts/cfpm.shtm.  

Section 12.09 Employee/Volunteer Background Screening.  Contractor shall comply with 
employee/volunteer background screening standards established by the Department.  

Section 12.10 Historically Underutilized Businesses (HUBs). If Contractor was not required to 
submit a HUB subcontracting plan and if subcontracting is permitted under this Program Attachment, 
Contractor is encouraged to make a good faith effort to consider subcontracting with HUBs in 
accordance with Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 2161 and 34 Tex. Admin. Code § 20.14 et seq.  Contractors 
may obtain a list of HUBs at http://www.window.state.tx.us/procurement/prog/hub.  If Contractor has 
filed a HUB subcontracting plan, the plan is incorporated by reference in this Contract.  If Contractor 
desires to make a change in the plan, Contractor must obtain prior approval from the Department’s 
HUB Coordinator of the revised plan before proposed changes will be effective under this Contract.  
Contractor shall make a good faith effort to subcontract with HUBs during the performance of this 
Contract and shall report HUB subcontract activity to the Department’s HUB Coordinator by the 15th 
day of each month for the prior month’s activity, if there was any such activity, in accordance with 34 
Tex. Admin. Code § 20.16(c). 

Section 12.11 Buy Texas.  Contractor shall purchase products and materials produced in Texas when 
the products and materials are available at a price and time comparable to products and materials 
produced outside of Texas as required by Tex. Gov. Code § 2155.4441. 

Section 12.12 Contracts with Subrecipient and Vendor Subcontractors.  Contractor may enter 
into contracts with subrecipient subcontractors unless restricted or otherwise prohibited in a specific 
Program Attachment(s).  Prior to entering into a subrecipient agreement equaling or exceeding 
$100,000, Contractor shall obtain written approval from DSHS. Contractor shall establish written 
polices and procedures for procurement and monitoring of subcontracts and shall produce a 
subcontracting monitoring plan. Contractor shall monitor subrecipient subcontractors for both 
financial and programmatic performance and shall maintain pertinent records that must be available 
for inspection by DSHS. Contractor shall ensure that subcontractors are fully aware of the 
requirements placed upon them by state/federal statutes, rules, and regulations and by the provisions 
of this Contract.  

Contracts with all subcontractors, whether vendor or subrecipient, must be in writing and include the 
following: 



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      22
  

a) name and address of all parties and the subcontractor’s Vendor Identification Number (VIN); 
b) a detailed description of the services to be provided; 
c) measurable method and rate of payment and total not-to-exceed amount of the contract; 
d) clearly defined and executable termination clause; and 
e) beginning and ending dates that coincide with the dates of the applicable Program 

Attachment(s) or that cover a term within the beginning and ending dates of the applicable 
Program Attachment(s). 

Contractor is responsible to DSHS for the performance of any subcontractor.  Contractor shall not 
contract with a subcontractor, at any tier, that is debarred, suspended, or excluded from or ineligible 
for participation in federal assistance programs; or if the subcontractor would be ineligible under the 
following sections of these General Provisions: Ineligibility to Receive the Contract section 
(Assurances and Certifications Article); or the Conflict of Interest or Transactions Between Related 
Parties sections (General Terms Article).  

Section 12.13 Status of Subcontractors.  Contractor shall require all subcontractors to certify that 
they are not delinquent on any repayment agreements; have not had a required license or certification 
revoked; and have not had a contract terminated by the Department.  Contractors shall further require 
that subcontractors certify that they have not voluntarily surrendered within the past three (3) years 
any license issued by the Department. 

Section 12.14 Incorporation of Terms in Subrecipient Subcontracts.  Contractor shall include in 
all its contracts with subrecipient subcontractors and solicitations for subrecipient subcontracts, 
without modification (except as required to make applicable to the subcontractor), (1) the 
certifications stated in the Assurances and Certifications Article; (2) the requirements in the Conflicts 
of Interest section and the Transaction Between Related Parties section of the General Terms Article; 
and (3) a provision granting to DSHS, SAO, OIG, and the Comptroller General of the United States, 
and any of their representatives,  the right of access to inspect the work and the premises on which 
any work is performed, and the right to audit the subcontractor in accordance with the Access and 
Inspection Article in these General Provisions. Each subrecipient subcontract contract must also 
include a copy of these General Provisions and a copy of the Statement of Work and any other 
provisions in the Program Attachment(s) applicable to the subcontract. Contractor shall ensure that 
all written agreements with subrecipient subcontractors incorporate the terms of this Contract so that 
all terms, conditions, provisions, requirements, duties and liabilities under this Contract applicable to 
the services provided or activities conducted by a subcontractor are passed down to that 
subcontractor. No provision of this Contract creates privity of contract between DSHS and any 
subcontractor of Contractor.  

Section 12.15 Independent Contractor.  Contractor is an independent contractor.  Contractor shall 
direct and be responsible for the performance of its employees, subcontractors, joint venture 
participants or agents.  Contractor is not an agent or employee of the Department or the State of 
Texas for any purpose whatsoever.  For purposes of this Contract, Contractor acknowledges that its 
employees, subcontractors, joint venture participants or agents will not be eligible for unemployment 
compensation from the Department or the State of Texas. 

Section 12.16 Authority to Bind.  The person or persons signing this Contract on behalf of 
Contractor, or representing themselves as signing this Contract on behalf of Contractor, warrant and 



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      23
  

guarantee that they have been duly authorized by Contractor to execute this Contract for Contractor 
and to validly and legally bind Contractor to all of its terms. 

Section 12.17 Tax Liability.  Contractor shall comply with all state and federal tax laws and is 
solely responsible for filing all required state and federal tax forms and making all tax payments.  If 
the Department discovers that Contractor has failed to remain current on a liability to the IRS, this 
Contract will be subject to remedies and sanctions under this Contract, including immediate 
termination at the Department’s discretion.  If the Contract is terminated under this section, the 
Department will not enter into a contract with Contractor for three (3) years from the date of 
termination.  

Section 12.18 Notice of Organizational Change.  Contractor shall submit written notice to the 
contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment within ten (10) business days of any change to 
the Contractor's name; contact information; key personnel, officer, director or partner; organizational 
structure, such as merger, acquisition or change in form of business; legal standing; or authority to do 
business in Texas. A change in Contractor’s name and certain changes in organizational structure 
require an amendment to this Contract in accordance with the Amendments section of these General 
Provisions. 

Section 12.19 Quality Management.  Contractor shall comply with quality management 
requirements as directed by the Department. 

Section 12.20 Equipment (Including Controlled Assets) Purchases.  Equipment means an article 
of nonexpendable, tangible personal property having a useful lifetime of more than one year and an 
acquisition cost of $5,000 or more, and “controlled assets.”  Controlled assets include firearms 
regardless of the acquisition cost, and the following assets with an acquisition cost of $500 or more: 
desktop and laptop computers, non-portable printers and copiers, emergency management equipment, 
communication devices and systems, medical and laboratory equipment, and media equipment.  
Contractors on a cost reimbursement payment method shall inventory all equipment.  If the purchase 
of equipment is approved in writing by the Department, Contractor shall initiate the purchase of that 
equipment in the first quarter of the Contract or Program Attachment term, as applicable.  Failure to 
timely initiate the purchase of equipment may result in loss of availability of funds for the purchase 
of equipment.  Requests to purchase previously approved equipment after the first quarter of the 
Program Attachment must be submitted to the contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment. 

Section 12.21 Supplies.  Supplies are defined as consumable items necessary to carry out the 
services under this Contract including medical supplies, drugs, janitorial supplies, office supplies, 
patient educational supplies, software, and any items of tangible personal property other than those 
defined as equipment above. 

Section 12.22 Changes to Equipment List.  All items of equipment purchased with funds under this 
Contract must be itemized in Contractor’s equipment list as finally approved by the Department in 
the executed Contract.  Any changes to the approved equipment list in the executed Contract must be 
approved in writing by Department prior to the purchase of equipment.  Contractor shall submit to the 
contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment, a written description including complete 
product specifications and need justification prior to purchasing any item of unapproved equipment.  



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      24
  

If approved, Department will acknowledge its approval by means of a written amendment or by 
written acceptance of Contractor’s Contract Revision Request, as appropriate. 

Section 12.23 Property Inventory and Protection of Assets.  Contractor shall maintain an 
inventory of equipment and property described in the Other Intangible Property section of Article 
XIII and submit an annual cumulative report of the equipment and other property on Form GC-11 
(Contractor’s Property Inventory Report) to the Department’s Contract Oversight and Support 
Section, Mail Code 1326, P.O. Box 149347, Austin, Texas 78714-9347, no later than October 15th of 
each year.  The report is located on the DSHS website at 
http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/contracts/forms.shtm.  Contractor shall maintain, repair, and protect 
assets under this Contract to assure their full availability and usefulness. If Contractor is indemnified, 
reimbursed, or otherwise compensated for any loss of, destruction of, or damage to the assets 
provided or obtained under this Contract, Contractor shall use the proceeds to repair or replace those 
assets.   

Section 12.24 Bankruptcy.  In the event of bankruptcy, Contractor shall sever Department property, 
equipment, and supplies in possession of Contractor from the bankruptcy, and title must revert to 
Department.  If directed by DSHS, Contractor shall return all such property, equipment and supplies 
to DSHS.  Contractor shall ensure that its subcontracts, if any, contain a specific provision requiring 
that in the event the subcontractor’s bankruptcy, the subcontractor must sever Department property, 
equipment, and supplies in possession of the subcontractor from the bankruptcy, and title must revert 
to Department, who may require that the property, equipment and supplies be returned to DSHS.   

Section 12.25 Title to Property.  At the conclusion of the contractual relationship between the 
Department and Contractor, for any reason, title to any remaining equipment and supplies purchased 
with funds under this Contract reverts to Department.  Title may be transferred to any other party 
designated by Department.  The Department may, at its option and to the extent allowed by law, 
transfer the reversionary interest to such property to Contractor. 

Section 12.26 Property Acquisitions.  Department funds must not be used to purchase buildings or 
real property.  Any costs related to the initial acquisition of the buildings or real property are not 
allowable. 

Section 12.27 Disposition of Property.  Contractor shall follow the procedures in the American 
Hospital Association’s (AHA’s) “Estimated Useful Lives of Depreciable Hospital Assets” in 
disposing, at any time during or after the Contract term, of equipment purchased with the Department 
funds, except when federal or state statutory requirements supersede or when the equipment requires 
licensure or registration by the state, or when the acquisition price of the equipment is equal to or 
greater than $5,000.  All other equipment not listed in the AHA reference (other than equipment that 
requires licensure or registration or that has an acquisition cost equal to or greater than $5,000) will 
be controlled by the requirements of UGMS.  If, prior to the end of the useful life, any item of 
equipment is no longer needed to perform services under this Contract, or becomes inoperable, or if 
the equipment requires licensure or registration or had an acquisition price equal to or greater than 
$5,000, Contractor shall request disposition approval and instructions in writing from the contract 
manager assigned to the Program Attachment.  After an item reaches the end of its useful life, 
Contractor shall ensure that disposition of any equipment is in accordance with Generally Accepted 
Accounting Principles, and any applicable federal guidance.  



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      25
  

Section 12.28 Closeout of Equipment.  At the end of the term of a Program Attachment that has no 
additional renewals or that will not be renewed (Closeout) or when a Program Attachment is 
otherwise terminated, Contractor shall submit to the contract manager assigned to the Program 
Attachment, an inventory of equipment purchased with Department funds and request disposition 
instructions for such equipment.  All equipment purchased with Department funds must be secured 
by Contractor at the time of Closeout or termination of the Program Attachment and must be 
disposed of according to the Department’s disposition instructions, which may include return of the 
equipment to DSHS or transfer of possession to another DSHS contractor, at Contractor’s expense.   

Section 12.29 Assets as Collateral Prohibited.  Contractors on a cost reimbursement payment 
method shall not encumber equipment purchased with Department funds without prior written 
approval from the Department. 

 

ARTICLE XIII GENERAL TERMS 

Section 13.01 Assignment.  Contractor shall not transfer, assign, or sell its interest, in whole or in 
part, in this Contract, or in any equipment purchased with funds from this Contract, without the prior 
written consent of the Department. 

Section 13.02 Lobbying.  Contractor shall comply with Tex. Gov. Code § 556.0055, which prohibits 
contractors who receive state funds from using those funds to pay lobbying expenses.  Further, 
Contractor shall not use funds paid under this Contract, either directly or indirectly, to support the 
enactment, repeal, modification, or adoption of any law, regulation or policy at any level of 
government, or to pay the salary or expenses of any person related to any activity designed to 
influence legislation, regulation, policy or appropriations pending before Congress or the state 
legislature, or for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any federal or state 
agency, a member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a member of 
Congress in connection with the awarding of any contract or the extension, continuation, renewal, 
amendment, or modification of any contract (31 USC § 1352 and UGMS).  If at any time this 
Contract exceeds $100,000 of federal funds, Contractor shall file with the contract manager assigned 
to the Program Attachment a declaration containing the name of any registrant under the Lobbying 
Disclosure Act of 1995 who has made lobbying contacts on behalf of Contractor in connection with 
this Contract, a certification that none of the funds provided by Department have been or will be used 
for payment to lobbyists, and disclosure of the names of any and all registered lobbyists with whom 
Contractor has an agreement.  Contractor shall file the declaration, certification, and disclosure at the 
time of application for this Contract; upon execution of this Contract unless Contractor previously 
filed a declaration, certification, or disclosure form in connection with the award; and at the end of 
each calendar quarter in which any event occurs that materially affects the accuracy of the 
information contained in any declaration, certification, or disclosure previously filed.  Contractor 
shall require any person who requests or receives a subcontract to file the same declaration, 
certification, and disclosure with the contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment.  
Contractor shall also comply, as applicable, with the lobbying restrictions and requirements in OMB 
Circulars A-122 Attachment B paragraph 25; A-87 Attachment B section 27; A-110 section__.27 and 
A-21 paragraphs 17 and 28.  Contractor shall include this provision in any subcontracts. 



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      26
  

Section 13.03 Conflict of Interest.  Contractor represents to the Department that it and its -
subcontractors, if any, do not have nor shall Contractor or its subcontractors knowingly acquire or 
retain, any financial or other interest that would conflict in any manner with the performance of their 
obligations under this Contract.  Potential conflicts of interest include, but are not limited to, an 
existing or potential business or personal relationship between Contractor (or subcontractor), its 
principal (or a member of the principal’s immediate family), or any affiliate or subcontractor and the 
Department or HHSC, their commissioners or employees, or any other entity or person involved in 
any way in any project that is the subject of this Contract.  Contractor shall establish safeguards to 
prohibit employees and subcontractors and their employees from using their positions for a purpose 
that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest or 
personal gain. If, at any time during the term of this Contract, Contractor or any of its subcontractors 
has a conflict of interest or potential conflict of interest, Contractor shall disclose the actual or 
potential conflict of interest to the contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment within ten 
(10) days of when Contractor becomes aware of the existence of the actual or potential conflict of 
interest. Contractor shall require each of its subcontractors to report to Contractor any conflict of 
interest or potential conflict of interest the subcontractor has or may have within ten (10) days of 
when the subcontractor becomes aware of the actual or potential conflict of interest.  

Section 13.04 Transactions Between Related Parties.  Contractor shall identify and report to 
DSHS any transactions between Contractor and a related party that is part of the work that the 
Department is purchasing under this Contract before entering into the transaction or immediately 
upon discovery.  Contractor shall submit to the contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment 
the name, address and telephone number of the related party, how the party is related to Contractor 
and the work the related party will perform under this Contract.  A related party is a person or entity 
related to Contractor by blood or marriage, common ownership or any association that permits either 
to significantly influence or direct the actions or policies of the other.  Contractor, for purposes of 
reporting transactions between related parties, includes the entity contracting with the Department 
under this Contract as well as the chief executive officer, chief financial officer and program director 
of Contractor.  Contractor shall comply with Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 573.  Contractor shall maintain 
records and supply any additional information requested by the Department, regarding a transaction 
between related parties, needed to enable the Department to determine the appropriateness of the 
transaction pursuant to applicable state or federal law, regulations or circulars, which may include 45 
CFR part 74, OMB Circ. No. A-110, 2 CFR § 215.42, and UGMS. 

Section 13.05 Intellectual Property.  Tex. Health & Safety Code § 12.020 authorizes DSHS to 
protect intellectual property developed as a result of this Contract. 

a) “Intellectual property” means created property that may be protected under copyright, patent, 
or trademark/service mark law. 

b) For purposes of this Contract intellectual property prepared for DSHS use, or a work specially 
ordered or commissioned through a contract for DSHS use is “work made for hire.”  DSHS 
owns works made for hire unless it agrees otherwise by contract.  To the extent that title and 
interest to any such work may not, by operation of law, vest in DSHS, or such work may not 
be considered a work made for hire, Contractor irrevocably assigns the rights, title and 
interest therein to DSHS.  DSHS has the right to obtain and hold in its name any and all 
patents, copyrights, registrations or other such protections as may be appropriate to the subject 
matter, and any extensions and renewals thereof.  Contractor shall give DSHS and the State of 
Texas, as well as any person designated by DSHS and the State of Texas, all assistance 



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      27
  

required to perfect the rights defined herein without charge or expense beyond those amounts 
payable to Contractor for goods provided or services rendered under this Contract. 

c) If federal funds are used to finance activities supported by this Contract that result in the 
production of intellectual property, the federal awarding agency reserves a royalty-free, 
nonexclusive, and irrevocable license to reproduce, publish, or otherwise use, and to authorize 
others to use, for federal government purposes (1) the copyright in any intellectual property 
developed under this Contract, including any subcontract; and (2) any rights of copyright to 
which a Contractor purchases ownership with contract funds. Contractor shall place an 
acknowledgment of federal awarding agency grant support and a disclaimer, as appropriate, 
on any publication written or published with such support and, if feasible, on any publication 
reporting the results of or describing a grant-supported activity.  An acknowledgment must be 
to the effect that “This publication was made possible by grant number _____ from (federal 
awarding agency)” or “The project described was supported by grant number ______ from  
(federal awarding agency)” and “Its contents are solely the responsibility of the authors and 
do not necessarily represent the official views of the (federal awarding agency).” 

d) If the terms of a federal grant award the copyright to Contractor, DSHS reserves a royalty-
free, nonexclusive, worldwide and irrevocable license to reproduce, publish or otherwise use, 
and to authorize others to use, for DSHS, public health, and state governmental 
noncommercial purposes (1) the copyright, trademark, service mark, and/or patent on an 
invention, discovery, or improvement to any process, machine, manufacture, or composition 
of matter; products; technology; scientific information; trade secrets; and computer software, 
in any work developed under a grant, subgrant, or contract under a grant or subgrant; and (2)  
any rights of copyright, service or trade marks or patents to which a grantee, subgrantee or a 
Contractor purchases ownership with contract funds. 

e) If the results of the contract performance are subject to copyright law, Contractor cannot 
publish those results without prior review and approval of DSHS. Contractor shall submit 
requests for review and approval to the contract manager assigned to the Program 
Attachment. 

Section 13.06 Other Intangible Property.  At the conclusion of the contractual relationship 
between Department and Contractor, for any reason, Department shall have the sole ownership rights 
and interest in all non-copyrightable intangible property that was developed, produced or obtained by 
Contractor as a specific requirement under this Contract or under any grant that funds this Contract, 
such as domain names, URLs, etc.  Contractor shall inventory all such non-copyrightable intangible 
property. Contractor shall cooperate with Department and perform all actions necessary to transfer 
ownership of such property to the Department or its designee, or otherwise affirm Department’s 
ownership rights and interest in such property.  This provision will survive the termination or 
expiration of this Contract. 

Section 13.07 Severability and Ambiguity.  If any provision of this Contract is construed to be 
illegal or invalid, the illegal or invalid provision will be deemed stricken and deleted to the same 
extent and effect as if never incorporated, but all other provisions will continue.  The Parties 
represent and agree that the language contained in this Contract is to be construed as jointly drafted, 
proposed and accepted. 

Section 13.08 Legal Notice.  Any notice required or permitted to be given by the provisions of this 
Contract will be deemed to have been received by a Party on the third business day after the date on 



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      28
  

which it was mailed to the Party at the address specified by the Party to the other Party in writing or, 
if sent by certified mail, on the date of receipt. 

Section 13.09 Successors.  This Contract will be binding upon the Parties and their successors and 
assignees, except as expressly provided in this Contract. 

Section 13.10 Headings.  The articles and section headings used in this Contract are for convenience 
of reference only and will not be construed in any way to define, limit or describe the scope or intent 
of any provisions. 

Section 13.11 Parties.  The Parties represent to each other that they are entities fully familiar with 
transactions of the kind reflected by the contract documents, and are capable of understanding the 
terminology and meaning of their terms and conditions and of obtaining independent legal advice 
pertaining to this Contract. 

Section 13.12 Survivability of Terms.  Termination or expiration of this Contract or a Program 
Attachment for any reason will not release either Party from any liabilities or obligations in this 
Contract that (a) the Parties have expressly agreed will survive any such termination or expiration, or 
(b) remain to be performed or (c) by their nature would be intended to be applicable following any 
such termination or expiration. 

Section 13.13 Direct Operation.  At the Department’s discretion, the Department may temporarily 
assume operations of a Contractor’s program or programs funded under this Contract when the 
continued operation of the program by Contractor puts at risk the health or safety of clients and/or 
participants served by Contractor.  

Section 13.14 Customer Service Information.  If requested, Contractor shall supply such 
information as required by the Department to comply with the provisions of Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 
2114 regarding Customer Service surveys. 

Section 13.15 Amendment.  The Parties agree that the Department may unilaterally reduce funds 
pursuant to the terms of this Contract without the written agreement of Contractor.  All other 
amendments to this Contract must be in writing and agreed to by both Parties, except as otherwise 
specified in the Contractor’s Notification of Change to Certain Contract Provisions section or the 
Contractor’s Request for Revision to Certain Contract Provisions section of this Article.  Contractor’s 
request for certain budget revisions or other amendments must be submitted in writing, including a 
justification for the request, to the contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment; and if a 
budget revision or amendment is requested during the last quarter of the Contract or Program 
Attachment term, as applicable, Contractor’s written justification must include a reason for the delay 
in making the request.  Revision or other amendment requests may be granted at the discretion of 
DSHS.  Except as otherwise provided in this Article, Contractor shall not perform or produce, and 
DSHS will not pay for the performance or production of, different or additional goods, services, work 
or products except pursuant to an amendment of this Contract that is executed in compliance with this 
section; and DSHS will not waive any term, covenant, or condition of this Contract unless by 
amendment or otherwise in compliance with this Article.  



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      29
  

Section 13.16 Contractor’s Notification of Change to Certain Contract Provisions.  The 
following changes may be made to this Contract without a written amendment or the Department’s 
prior approval: 

a) contractor’s contact person and contact information; 
b) contact information for key personnel, as stated in Contractor’s response to the Solicitation 

Document, if any; 
c) cumulative budget line item transfers that exceed 10% among direct cost categories, other 

than the equipment category, of cost reimbursement contract Program Attachments of less 
than $100,000, provided that the total budget amount is unchanged; 

d) minor corrections or clarifications to the Contract language that in no way alter the scope of 
work, objectives or performance measures;  

e) a change in Contractor’s share of the budget concerning non-DSHS funding other than 
program income and match, regardless of the amount of the change, provided that in changing 
the budget, Contractor is not supplanting DSHS funds; and 

f) a change to remove community sites, independent school districts or schools, in substance 
abuse Program Attachments in accordance with an Implementation Plan that must be 
submitted along with the notification of the change to the contract manager assigned to the 
Program Attachment.  

Contractor within ten (10) calendar days shall notify in writing the contract manager assigned to the 
Program Attachment of any change enumerated in this section.  The notification may be by letter, fax 
or email.  Cumulative budget line item transfers of 10% or less among direct cost categories, other 
than equipment, of cost reimbursement contracts of any amount do not require written amendment or 
prior approval or notification.   

Section 13.17 Contractor’s Request for Revision of Certain Contract Provisions.  A Contractor’s 
Revision Request is an alternative method for amending certain specified provisions of this Contract 
that is initiated by Contractor, but must be approved by DSHS.  The following amendments to this 
Contract may be made through a Contractor’s Revision Request, rather than through the amendment 
process described in the Amendment section of this Article: 

a) cumulative budget line item transfers among direct cost categories, other than the equipment 
category, that exceed 10% of Program Attachments of $100,000 or more, provided that the 
total budget amount is unchanged; 

b) line item transfer to other categories of funds for direct payment to trainees for training 
allowances; 

c) change in clinic hours or location;  
d) change in the equipment list substituting an item of equipment equivalent to an item of 

equipment on the approved budget; 
e) changes in the equipment category of a previously approved equipment budget (other than 

acquisition of additional equipment, which requires an amendment to this Contract); and 
f) changes specified in applicable OMB Circular cost principles as requiring prior approval, 

regardless of dollar threshold (e.g., foreign travel expenses, overtime premiums, membership 
fees); and  

g) changes to add community sites, independent school districts or schools, in substance abuse 
Program Attachments.  

In order to request a revision of any of the enumerated provisions, Contractor shall obtain a Contract 
Revision Request form from the DSHS website available at 



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      30
  

http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/grants/forms.shtm, and complete the form as directed by the Department.  
Two copies of the completed form must be signed by Contractor’s representative who is authorized to 
sign contracts on behalf of Contractor, and both original, signed forms must be submitted to the 
contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment.  Any approved revision will not be effective 
unless signed by the DSHS Director of the Client Services Contracting Unit.  A separate Contractor 
Revision Request is required for each Program Attachment to be revised.  Circumstances of a 
requested contract revision may indicate the need for an amendment described in the Amendment 
section of this Article rather than a contract revision amendment under this section. 

Section 13.18 Immunity Not Waived.  THE PARTIES EXPRESSLY AGREE THAT NO 
PROVISION OF THIS CONTRACT IS IN ANY WAY INTENDED TO CONSTITUTE A 
WAIVER BY DEPARTMENT OR THE STATE OF TEXAS OF ANY IMMUNITIES FROM SUIT 
OR FROM LIABILITY THAT DEPARTMENT OR THE STATE OF TEXAS MAY HAVE BY 
OPERATION OF LAW. 

Section 13.19 Hold Harmless and Indemnification.  Contractor, as an independent contractor, 
agrees to hold Department, the State of Texas, individual state employees and officers, and the 
federal government harmless and to indemnify them from any and all liability, suits, claims, losses, 
damages and judgments; and to pay all costs, fees, and damages to the extent that such costs, fees, 
and damages arise from performance or nonperformance of Contractor, its employees, 
subcontractors, joint venture participants or agents under this Contract. 

Section 13.20 Waiver.  Acceptance by either Party of partial performance or failure to complain of 
any action, non-action or default under this Contract will not constitute a waiver of either Party’s 
rights under this Contract. 

Section 13.21 Electronic and Information Resources Accessibility and Security Standards.   As 
required by 1 Tex. Admin. Code Chapter 213, as a state agency, DSHS must procure products that 
comply with the State of Texas Accessibility requirements for Electronic and Information Resources 
specified in 1 Tex. Admin. Code Chapter 213 when such products are available in the commercial 
marketplace or when such products are developed in response to a procurement solicitation.  If 
performance under this Contract includes the development, modification or maintenance of a website 
or other electronic and information resources for DSHS or for the public on behalf of DSHS, 
Contractor shall provide the Department of Information Resources (DIR) with the URL to its 
Voluntary Product Accessibility Template (VPAT) for reviewing compliance with the State of Texas 
Accessibility requirements (based on the federal standards established under Section 508 of the 
Rehabilitation Act), or indicate that the product/service accessibility information is available from the 
General Services Administration "Buy Accessible Wizard" (http://www.buyaccessible.gov).  
Contractors not listed with the "Buy Accessible Wizard" or supplying a URL to their VPAT must 
provide DIR with a report that addresses the same accessibility criteria in substantively the same 
format.  Additional information regarding the "Buy Accessible Wizard" or obtaining a copy of the 
VPAT is located at http://www.section508.gov/. Contractor certifies that any network hardware or 
software purchased or provided under this Contract has undergone independent certification testing 
for known and relevant vulnerabilities, in accordance with rules adopted by DIR.      

 



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      31
  

Section 13.22 Force Majeure.  Neither Party will be liable for any failure or delay in performing all 
or some of its obligations, as applicable, under this Contract if such failure or delay is due to any 
cause beyond the reasonable control of such Party, including, but not limited to, extraordinarily 
severe weather, strikes, natural disasters, fire, civil disturbance, epidemic, war, court order, or acts of 
God.  The existence of any such cause of delay or failure will extend the period of performance in the 
exercise of reasonable diligence until after the cause of the delay or failure has been removed and, if 
applicable, for any reasonable period of time thereafter required to resume performance.  A Party, 
within a period of time reasonable under the circumstances, must inform the other by any reasonable 
method (phone, email, etc.) and, as soon as practicable, must submit written notice with proof of 
receipt, of the existence of a force majeure event or otherwise waive the right as a defense to non-
performance.    

Section 13.23 Interim Contracts.  The Parties agree that the Contract and/or any of its Program 
Attachments will automatically continue as an “Interim Contract” beyond the expiration date of the 
term of the Contract or Program Attachment(s), as applicable, under the following circumstances: (1) 
on or shortly prior to the expiration date of the Contract or Program Attachment, there is a state of 
disaster declared by the Governor that affects the ability or resources of the DSHS contract or 
program staff managing the Contract to complete in a timely manner the extension, renewal, or other 
standard contract process for the Contract or Program Attachment; and (2) DSHS makes the 
determination in its sole discretion that an Interim Contract is appropriate under the circumstances.  
DSHS will notify Contractor promptly in writing if such a determination is made.  The notice will 
specify whether DSHS is extending the Contract or Program Attachment for additional time for 
Contractor to perform or complete the previously contracted goods and services (with no new or 
additional funding) or is purchasing additional goods and services as described in the Program 
Attachment for the term of the Interim Contract, or both.  The notice will include billing instructions 
and detailed information on how DSHS will fund the goods or services to be procured during the 
Interim Contract term.  The Interim Contract will terminate thirty (30) days after the disaster 
declaration is terminated unless the Parties agree to a shorter period of time. 

 

ARTICLE XIV BREACH OF CONTRACT AND REMEDIES FOR NON-

COMPLIANCE 

Section 14.01 Actions Constituting Breach of Contract.  Actions or inactions that constitute 
breach of contract include, but are not limited to, the following: 

a) failure to properly provide the services and/or goods purchased under this Contract; 
b) failure to comply with any provision of this Contract, including failure to comply with all 

applicable statutes, rules or regulations;  
c) failure to pay refunds or penalties owed to the Department;  
d) failure to comply with a repayment agreement with the Department or agreed order issued by 

the Department; 
e) failure by Contractor to provide a full accounting of funds expended under this Contract; 
f) discovery of a material misrepresentation in any aspect of Contractor’s application or 

response to the Solicitation Document;  
g) any misrepresentation in the assurances and certifications in Contractor’s application or 

response to the Solicitation Document or in this Contract; or 
h) Contractor is on or is added to the Excluded Parties List System (EPLS). 



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      32
  

Section 14.02 General Remedies and Sanctions.  The Department will monitor Contractor for both 
programmatic and financial compliance.  The remedies and sanctions in this section are available to 
the Department against Contractor and any entity that subcontracts with Contractor for provision of 
services or goods.  HHSC OIG may investigate, audit and impose or recommend imposition of 
remedies or sanctions to Department for any breach of this Contract and may monitor Contractor for 
financial compliance.  The Department may impose one or more remedies or sanctions for each item 
of noncompliance and will determine remedies or sanctions on a case-by-case basis.  Contractor is 
responsible for complying with all of the terms of this Contract.  The listing of or use of one or more 
of the remedies or sanctions in this section does not relieve Contractor of any obligations under this 
Contract.  A state or federal statute, rule or regulation, or federal guideline will prevail over the 
provisions of this Article unless the statute, rule, regulation, or guideline can be read together with the 
provision(s) of this Article to give effect to both.  If Contractor breaches this Contract by failing to 
comply with one or more of the terms of this Contract, including but not limited to compliance with 
applicable statutes, rules or regulations, the Department may take one or more of the following 
actions: 

a) terminate this Contract or a Program Attachment of this Contract as it relates to a specific 
program type.  In the case of termination, the Department will inform Contractor of the 
termination no less than thirty (30) calendar days before the effective date of the termination 
in a notice of termination, except for circumstances that require immediate termination as 
described in the Emergency Action section of this Article.  The notice of termination will 
state the effective date of the termination, the reasons for the termination, and, if applicable, 
alert Contractor of the opportunity to request a hearing on the termination pursuant to Tex. 
Gov. Code Chapter 2105 regarding administration of Block Grants. Contractor shall not make 
any claim for payment or reimbursement for services provided from the effective date of 
termination; 

b) suspend all or part of this Contract.  Suspension is, depending on the context, either (1) the 
temporary withdrawal of Contractor’s authority to obligate funds pending corrective action by 
Contractor or its subcontractor(s) or pending a decision to terminate or amend this Contract, 
or (2) an action taken by the Department to immediately exclude a person from participating 
in contract transactions for a period of time, pending completion of an investigation and such 
legal or debarment proceedings as may ensue.  Contractor shall not bill DSHS for services 
performed during suspension, and Contractor’s costs resulting from obligations incurred by 
Contractor during a suspension are not allowable unless expressly authorized by the notice of 
suspension; 

c) deny additional or future contracts with Contractor;  
d) reduce the funding amount for failure to 1) provide goods and services as described in this 

Contract or consistent with Contract performance expectations, 2) achieve or maintain the 
proposed level of service, 3) expend funds appropriately and at a rate that will make full use 
of the award, or 4) achieve local match, if required;  

e) disallow costs and credit for matching funds, if any, for all or part of the activities or action 
not in compliance; 

f) temporarily withhold cash payments.  Temporarily withholding cash payments means the 
temporary withholding of a working capital advance, if applicable, or reimbursements or 
payments to Contractor for proper charges or obligations incurred, pending resolution of  
issues of noncompliance with conditions of this Contract or indebtedness to the United States 
or to the State of Texas; 



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      33
  

g) permanently withhold cash payments.  Permanent withholding of cash payment means that 
Department retains funds billed by Contractor for (1) unallowable, undocumented, disputed, 
inaccurate, improper, or erroneous billings; (2) material failure to comply with Contract 
provisions; or (3) indebtedness to the United States or to the State of Texas; 

h) declare this Contract void upon the Department’s determination that this Contract was 
obtained fraudulently or upon the Department’s determination that this Contract was illegal or 
invalid from this Contract’s inception and demand repayment of any funds paid under this 
Contract;  

i) request that Contractor be removed from the Centralized Master Bidders List (CMBL) or any 
other state bid list, and barred from participating in future contracting opportunities with the 
State of Texas;  

j) delay execution of a new contract or contract renewal with Contractor while other imposed or 
proposed sanctions are pending resolution; 

k) place Contractor on probation.  Probation means that Contractor will be placed on accelerated 
monitoring for a period not to exceed six (6) months at which time items of noncompliance 
must be resolved or substantial improvement shown by Contractor. Accelerated monitoring 
means more frequent or more extensive monitoring will be performed by Department than 
would routinely be conducted; 

l) require Contractor to obtain technical or managerial assistance; 
m) establish additional prior approvals for expenditure of funds by Contractor; 
n) require additional or more detailed, financial and/or programmatic reports to be submitted by 

Contractor; 
o) demand repayment from Contractor when it is verified that Contractor has been overpaid, e.g., 

because of disallowed costs, payments not supported by proper documentation, improper 
billing or accounting practices, or failure to comply with Contract terms; 

p) pursue a claim for damages as a result of breach of contract; 
q) require Contractor to prohibit any employee or volunteer of Contractor from performing 

under this Contract or having direct contact with DSHS-funded clients or participants, or 
require removal of any employee, volunteer, officer or governing body member, if the 
employee, volunteer, officer or member of the governing body has been indicted or convicted 
of the misuse of state or federal funds, fraud or illegal acts that are in contraindication to 
continued obligations under this Contract, as reasonably determined by DSHS;  

r) withhold any payments to Contractor to satisfy any recoupment, liquidated damages, match 
insufficiency, or any penalty (if the penalty is permitted by statute) imposed by DSHS, and 
take repayment from funds available under this Contract in amounts necessary to fulfill 
Contractor’s payment or repayment obligations;  

s) reduce the Contract term; 
t) recoup improper payments when it is verified that Contractor has been overpaid, e.g., because 

of disallowed costs, payments not supported by proper documentation, improper billing or 
accounting practices or failure to comply with Contract terms;  

u) assess liquidated damages;  
v) demand repayment of an amount equal to the amount of any match Contractor failed to 

provide, as determined by DSHS; 
w) impose other remedies, sanctions or penalties permitted by statute. 

Section 14.03 Notice of Remedies or Sanctions.  Department will formally notify Contractor in 
writing when a remedy or sanction is imposed (with the exception of accelerated monitoring, which 



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      34
  

may be unannounced), stating the nature of the remedies and sanction(s), the reasons for imposing 
them, the corrective actions, if any, that must be taken before the actions will be removed and the 
time allowed for completing the corrective actions, and the method, if any, of requesting 
reconsideration of the remedies and sanctions imposed.  Other than in the case of repayment or 
recoupment, Contractor is required to file, within fifteen (15) calendar days of receipt of notice, a 
written response to Department acknowledging receipt of such notice.  If requested by the 
Department, the written response must state how Contractor shall correct the noncompliance 
(corrective action plan) or demonstrate in writing that the findings on which the remedies or 
sanction(s) are based are either invalid or do not warrant the remedies or sanction(s).  If Department 
determines that a remedy or sanction is warranted, unless the remedy or sanction is subject to review 
under a federal or state statute, regulation, rule, or guideline, Department’s decision is final.  
Department will provide written notice to Contractor of Department’s decision.  If required by the 
Department, Contractor shall submit a corrective action plan for DSHS approval and take corrective 
action as stated in the approved corrective action plan.  If DSHS determines that repayment is 
warranted, DSHS will issue a demand letter to Contractor for repayment.  If full repayment is not 
received within the time limit stated in the demand letter, and if recoupment is available, DSHS will 
recoup the amount due to DSHS from funds otherwise due to Contractor under this Contract.   

Section 14.04 Emergency Action.  In an emergency, Department may immediately terminate or 
suspend all or part of this Contract, temporarily or permanently withhold cash payments, deny future 
contract awards, or delay contract execution by delivering written notice to Contractor, by any 
verifiable method, stating the reason for the emergency action.  An “emergency” is defined as the 
following: 

a) Contractor is noncompliant and the noncompliance has a direct adverse effect on the public or 
client health, welfare or safety.  The direct adverse effect may be programmatic or financial 
and may include failing to provide services, providing inadequate services, providing 
unnecessary services, or using resources so that the public or clients do not receive the 
benefits contemplated by the scope of work or performance measures; or 

b) Contractor is expending funds inappropriately. 
Whether Contractor’s conduct or noncompliance is an emergency will be determined by Department 
on a case-by-case basis and will be based upon the nature of the noncompliance or conduct. 
 

ARTICLE XV CLAIMS AGAINST THE DEPARTMENT 

Section 15.01 Breach of Contract Claim.  The process for a breach of contract claim against the 
Department provided for in Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 2260 and implemented in Department Rules §§ 
1.431-1.447 will be used by DSHS and Contractor to attempt to resolve any breach of contract claim 
against DSHS. 

Section 15.02 Notice.  Contractor’s claims for breach of this Contract that the Parties cannot resolve 
in the ordinary course of business must be submitted to the negotiation process provided in Tex. Gov 
Code Chapter 2260, subchapter B.  To initiate the process, Contractor shall submit written notice, as 
required by subchapter B, to DSHS’s Office of General Counsel.  The notice must specifically state 
that the provisions of Chapter 2260, subchapter B, are being invoked.  A copy of the notice must also 
be given to all other representatives of DSHS and Contractor. Subchapter B is a condition precedent 
to the filing of a contested case proceeding under Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 2260, subchapter C. 



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      35
  

Section 15.03 Sole Remedy.  The contested case process provided in Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 2260, 
subchapter C, is Contractor’s sole and exclusive process for seeking a remedy for any and all alleged 
breaches of contract by DSHS if the Parties are unable to resolve their disputes under this Article. 

Section 15.04 Condition Precedent to Suit.  Compliance with the contested case process provided 
in Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 2260, subchapter C, is a condition precedent to seeking consent to sue 
from the Legislature under Tex. Civ. Prac. & Rem. Code Chapter 107.  Neither the execution of this 
Contract by DSHS nor any other conduct of any representative of DSHS relating to this Contract will 
be considered a waiver of sovereign immunity to suit. 

Section 15.05 Performance Not Suspended.  Neither the occurrence of an event nor the pendency 
of a claim constitutes grounds for the suspension of performance by Contractor, in whole or in part. 

 

ARTICLE XVI TERMINATION 

Section 16.01 Expiration of Contract or Program Attachment(s).  Except as provided in the 
Survivability of Terms section of the General Terms Article, Contractor’s service obligations stated 
in each Program Attachment will end upon the expiration date of that Program Attachment unless 
extended or renewed by written amendment.  Prior to completion of the term of all Program 
Attachments, all or a part of this Contract may be terminated with or without cause under this Article. 

Section 16.02 Effect of Termination.  Termination is the permanent withdrawal of Contractor’s 
authority to obligate previously awarded funds before that authority would otherwise expire or the 
voluntary relinquishment by Contractor of the authority to obligate previously awarded funds.  
Contractor’s costs resulting from obligations incurred by Contractor after termination of an award are 
not allowable unless expressly authorized by the notice of termination.  Upon termination of this 
Contract or Program Attachment, as applicable, Contractor shall cooperate with DSHS to the fullest 
extent possible to ensure the orderly and safe transfer of responsibilities under this Contract or 
Program Attachment, as applicable, to DSHS or another entity designated by DSHS.  Upon 
termination of all or part of this Contract, Department and Contractor will be discharged from any 
further obligation created under the applicable terms of this Contract or the Program Attachment, as 
applicable, except for the equitable settlement of the respective accrued interests or obligations 
incurred prior to termination and for Contractor’s duty to cooperate with DSHS, and except as 
provided in the Survivability of Terms section of the General Terms Article.  Termination does not, 
however, constitute a waiver of any remedies for breach of this Contract.  In addition, Contractor’s 
obligations to retain records and maintain confidentiality of information will survive this Contract. 

Section 16.03 Acts Not Constituting Termination.  Termination does not include the Department’s 
(1) withdrawal of funds awarded on the basis of Contractor’s underestimate of the unobligated 
balance in a prior period; (2) withdrawal of the unobligated balance at the expiration of the term of a 
program attachment; (3) refusal to extend a program attachment or award additional funds to make a 
competing or noncompeting continuation, renewal, extension, or supplemental award; (4) non-
renewal of a contract or program attachment at Department’s sole discretion; or (5) voiding of a 
contract upon determination that the award was obtained fraudulently, or was otherwise illegal or 
invalid from inception. 



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      36
  

Section 16.04 Termination Without Cause. 

a) Either Party may terminate this Contract or a Program Attachment, as applicable, with at least 
thirty (30) calendar days prior written notice to the other Party, except that if Contractor seeks 
to terminate a Contract or Program Attachment that involves residential client services, 
Contractor shall give the Department at least ninety (90) calendar days prior written notice 
and shall submit a transition plan to ensure client services are not disrupted. 

b) The Parties may terminate this Contract or a Program Attachment by mutual agreement. 
c) Either Party may terminate this Contract or a Program Attachment with at least thirty (30) 

calendar days prior written notice to the other Party if funds become unavailable through lack 
of appropriations, budget cuts, transfer of funds between programs or health and human 
services agencies, amendments to the Appropriations Act, health and human services 
consolidations, or any disruption of current appropriated funding for this Contract or Program 
Attachment. 

d) Department may terminate this Contract or a Program Attachment immediately when, in the 
sole determination of Department, termination is in the best interest of the State of Texas. 

Section 16.05 Termination For Cause.  Either Party may terminate for material breach of this 
Contract with at least thirty (30) calendar days written notice to the other Party.  Department may 
terminate this Contract, in whole or in part, for breach of contract or for any other conduct that 
jeopardizes the Contract objectives, by giving at least thirty (30) calendar days written notice to 
Contractor.  Such conduct may include one or more of the following: 

a) Contractor has failed to adhere to any laws, ordinances, rules, regulations or orders of any 
public authority having jurisdiction; 

b) Contractor fails to communicate with Department or fails to allow its employees or those of 
its subcontractor to communicate with Department as necessary for the performance or 
oversight of this Contract; 

c) Contractor breaches a standard of confidentiality with respect to the services provided under 
this Contract; 

d) Department determines that Contractor is without sufficient personnel or resources to perform 
under this Contract or that Contractor is otherwise unable or unwilling to fulfill any of its 
requirements under this Contract or exercise adequate control over expenditures or assets; 

e) Department determines that Contractor, its agent or another representative offered or gave a 
gratuity (e.g., entertainment or gift) to an official or employee of DSHS or HHSC for the 
purpose of obtaining a contract or favorable treatment;  

f) Department determines that this Contract includes financial participation by a person who 
received compensation from DSHS to participate in developing, drafting or preparing the 
specifications, requirements or statement(s) of work or Solicitation Document on which this 
Contract is based in violation of Tex. Gov. Code § 2155.004; or Department determines that 
Contractor was ineligible to receive this Contract under Tex. Gov. Code §§ 2155.006 or 
2261.053 related to certain disaster response contracts; 

g) Contractor appears to be financially unstable.  Indicators of financial instability may include 
one or more of the following: 
1) Contractor fails to make payments; 
2) Contractor makes an assignment for the benefit of its creditors; 
3) Contractor admits in writing its inability to pay its debts generally as they become due; 



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      37
  

4) if judgment for the payment of money in excess of $50,000 (that is not covered by 
insurance) is rendered by any court or governmental body against Contractor, and 
Contractor does not (a) discharge the judgment, or (b) provide for its discharge in 
accordance with its terms, or (c) procure a stay of execution within thirty (30) calendar 
days from the date of entry of the judgment, or (d) if the execution is stayed, within the 
thirty (30)-day period or a longer period during which execution of the judgment has been 
stayed, appeal from the judgment and cause the execution to be stayed during such appeal 
while providing such reserves for the judgment as may be required under Generally 
Accepted Accounting Principles; 

5) a writ or warrant of attachment or any similar process is issued by any court against all or 
any material portion of the property of Contractor, and such writ or warrant of attachment 
or any similar process is not released or bonded within thirty (30) calendar days after its 
issuance; 

6) Contractor is adjudicated bankrupt or insolvent; 
7) Contractor files a case under the Federal Bankruptcy Code or seeks relief under any 

provision of any bankruptcy, reorganization, arrangement, insolvency, readjustment of 
debt, dissolution, receivership or liquidation law of any jurisdiction then in effect, or 
consents to the filing of any case or petition against it under any such law; 

8) any property or portion of the property of Contractor is sequestered by court order and the 
order remains in effect for more than thirty (30) calendar days after Contractor obtains 
knowledge of the sequestration; 

9) a petition is filed against Contractor under any state reorganization, arrangement, 
insolvency, readjustment of debt, dissolution, receivership or liquidation law of any 
jurisdiction then in effect, and the petition is not dismissed within thirty (30) calendar 
days; or 

10) Contractor consents to the appointment of a receiver, trustee, or liquidator of Contractor or 
of all or any part of its property;  

h) Contractor’s management system does not meet the UGMS management standards; or 
i) Any required license, certification, permit, registration or approval required to conduct 

Contractor’s business or to perform services under this Contract is not obtained or is revoked, 
is surrendered, expires, is not renewed, is inactivated or is suspended.   

Section 16.06 Notice of Termination.  Either Party may deliver written notice of intent to terminate 
by any verifiable method.  If either Party gives notice of its intent to terminate all or a part of this 
Contract, Department and Contractor shall attempt to resolve any issues related to the anticipated 
termination in good faith during the notice period. 

 

ARTICLE XVII VOID, SUSPENDED, AND TERMINATED CONTRACTS 

Section 17.01 Void Contracts.  Department may void this Contract upon determination that the 
award was obtained fraudulently or was otherwise illegal or invalid from its inception. 

Section 17.02 Effect of Void, Suspended, or Involuntarily Terminated Contract.  A Contractor 
who has been a party to a contract with DSHS that has been found to be void, or is suspended, or is 
terminated for cause is not eligible for expansion of current contracts, if any, or new contracts or 
renewals until, in the case of suspension or termination, the Department has determined that 



 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient)  2011      38
  

Contractor has satisfactorily resolved the issues underlying the suspension or termination.  
Additionally, if this Contract is found to be void, any amount paid is subject to repayment. 

Section 17.03 Appeals Rights.  Pursuant to Tex. Gov. Code § 2105.302, after receiving notice from 
the Department of termination of a contract with DSHS funded by block grant funds, Contractor may 
request an administrative hearing under Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 2001. 

 

ARTICLE XVIII CLOSEOUT  

Section 18.01 Cessation of Services At Closeout.  Upon expiration of this Contract or Program 
Attachment, as applicable, (and any renewals of this Contract or Program Attachment) on its own 
terms, Contractor shall cease services under this Contract or Program Attachment; and shall 
cooperate with DSHS to the fullest extent possible upon expiration or prior to expiration, as 
necessary, to ensure the orderly and safe transfer of responsibilities under this Contract to DSHS or 
another entity designated by DSHS.  Upon receiving notice of Contract or Program Attachment 
termination or non-renewal, Contractor shall immediately begin to effect an orderly and safe 
transition of recipients of services to alternative service providers, as needed.  Contractor also shall 
completely cease providing services under this Contract or Program Attachment by the date specified 
in the termination or non-renewal notice.  Contractor shall not bill DSHS for services performed after 
termination or expiration of this Contract or Program Attachment, or incur any additional expenses 
once this Contract or Program Attachment is terminated or has expired.  Upon termination, expiration 
(with no renewal) or non-renewal of this Contract or a Program Attachment, Contractor shall 
immediately initiate Closeout activities described in this Article. 

Section 18.02 Administrative Offset.  The Department has the right to administratively offset 
amounts owed by Contractor against billings. 

Section 18.03 Deadline for Closeout.  Contractor shall submit all financial, performance, and other 
Closeout reports required under this Contract within sixty (60) calendar days after the Contract or 
Program Attachment end date.  Unless otherwise provided under the Final Billing Submission section 
of the Payment Methods and Restrictions Article, the Department is not liable for any claims that are 
not received within sixty (60) calendar days after the Contract or Program Attachment end date. 

Section 18.04 Payment of Refunds.  Any funds paid to Contractor in excess of the amount to which 
Contractor is finally determined to be entitled under the terms of this Contract constitute a debt to the 
Department and will result in a refund due, which Contractor shall pay within the time period 
established by the Department. 

Section 18.05 Disallowances and Adjustments.  The Closeout of this Contract or Program 
Attachment does not affect the Department’s right to disallow costs and recover funds on the basis of 
a later audit or other review or Contractor’s obligation to return any funds due as a result of later 
refunds, corrections, or other transactions. 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. L.           

Meeting Date: 08/31/2011  

Health District HIV Services 

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health District entering into a contract with the Department of

State Health Services (DSHS) to provide for HIV Surveillance in the amount $46,216.00, for the period of

September 1, 2011 through August 31, 2012; Authorize Annette Rodriguez, M.P.H., Director of Public Health, to

sign on behalf of Nueces County.

BACKGROUND

The attachment will provide a continuation of HIV surveillance and prevention. HIV services previously

established, for the period September 1, 2010 through August 31, 2011. This contract was previously executed

between the DSHS and Nueces County.

DISCUSSION

The Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health District is in receipt of Contract No. 2012-039012 with DSHS to

conduct HIV surveillance and prevention activities to help prevent infection and reduce the transmission of human

immunodeficiency virus (HIV/AIDS).

No fiscal impact to the General Fund. No match funding required.

Attachments

STD Contract

STD Attachment #1

Budget

General Provisions



92648-1 

DEPARTMENT OF STATE HEALTH SERVICES 

 

 
 
This contract, number  2012-039012  (Contract), is entered into by and between the Department 
of State Health Services (DSHS or the Department), an agency of the State of Texas, and   
CORPUS CHRISTI - NUECES COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT (COUNTY)  
(Contractor), a Government Entity, (collectively, the Parties). 
 
1.  Purpose of the Contract.  DSHS agrees to purchase, and Contractor agrees to provide, 
services or goods to the eligible populations as described in the Program Attachments. 
 
2.  Total Amount of the Contract and Payment Method(s).  The total amount of this Contract 
is $46,216.00, and the payment method(s) shall be as specified in the Program Attachments. 
 
3.  Funding Obligation.  This Contract is contingent upon the continued availability of funding.  
If funds become unavailable through lack of appropriations, budget cuts, transfer of funds 
between programs or health and human services agencies, amendment to the Appropriations Act, 
health and human services agency consolidation, or any other disruptions of current appropriated 
funding for this Contract, DSHS may restrict, reduce, or terminate funding under this Contract. 
 
4.  Term of the Contract.   This Contract begins on 09/01/2011 and ends on 08/31/2012.  DSHS 
has the option, in its sole discretion, to renew the Contract as provided in each Program 
Attachment.  DSHS is not responsible for payment under this Contract before both parties have 
signed the Contract or before the start date of the Contract, whichever is later. 
 
5.  Authority.  DSHS enters into this Contract under the authority of Health and Safety Code, 
Chapter 1001. 
 
6.  Documents Forming Contract.  The Contract consists of the following: 
 
 a. Core Contract (this document) 
 b. Program Attachments: 
 
  2012-039012-001  HIV Surveillance - State 

 
 c. General Provisions  (Sub-recipient) 
 d. Solicitation Document(s), and 
 e. Contractor’s response(s) to the Solicitation Document(s). 
 f. Exhibits 
 
Any changes made to the Contract, whether by edit or attachment, do not form part of the 
Contract unless expressly agreed to in writing by DSHS and Contractor and incorporated herein. 



92648-1 

 
7.   Conflicting Terms.  In the event of conflicting terms among the documents forming this 
Contract, the order of control is first the Core Contract, then the Program Attachment(s), then the 
General Provisions, then the Solicitation Document, if any, and then Contractor’s response to the 
Solicitation Document, if any. 
 
8.   Payee.  The Parties agree that the following payee is entitled to receive payment for services 
rendered by Contractor or goods received under this Contract: 
 
 Name: NUECES COUNTY 
 Address: DBA CORPUS CHRISTI-NUECES COUN 901 LEOPARD ST RM 304 
  CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401-3602 
 Vendor Identification Number:  17460005857016 
  
9.   Entire Agreement.  The Parties acknowledge that this Contract is the entire agreement of 
the Parties and that there are no agreements or understandings, written or oral, between them 
with respect to the subject matter of this Contract, other than as set forth in this Contract.  
 
By signing below, the Parties acknowledge that they have read the Contract and agree to its 
terms, and that the persons whose signatures appear below have the requisite authority to execute 
this Contract on behalf of the named party. 
 
DEPARTMENT OF STATE HEALTH SERVICES CORPUS CHRISTI - NUECES COUNTY 

PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT (COUNTY) 

 
 
By:__________________________ 
Signature of Authorized Official 

 
 
By:___________________________ 
Signature 

 
____________________________ 
Date 

 
_____________________________ 
Date 

 
Bob Burnette, C.P.M., CTPM 

 
______________________________ 
Printed Name and Title  

 
Director, Client Services Contracting Unit 

 
______________________________ 
Address 

 
1100 WEST 49TH STREET 
AUSTIN, TEXAS   78756 

 
______________________________ 
City, State, Zip 

 
(512) 458-7470 

 
______________________________ 
Telephone Number 

 
Bob.Burnette@dshs.state.tx.us 

 
______________________________ 
E-mail Address for Official Correspondence 

 



ATTACHMENT – Page 1 

CONTRACT NO. 2012-039012 
PROGRAM ATTACHMENT NO. 001 
PURCHASE ORDER NO. 0000376474 

 
CONTRACTOR: CORPUS CHRISTI - NUECES COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT 

(COUNTY) 
 
DSHS PROGRAM: HIV Surveillance - State 
 
TERM:  09/01/2011 THRU:  08/31/2012 
 
 
SECTION I.  STATEMENT OF WORK: 
 
Contractor shall conduct active surveillance and reporting activities regarding Human 
Immunodeficiency Virus/Acquired Immunodeficiency Syndrome (HIV/AIDS), as described herein. 
 
Contractor shall comply with all applicable federal and state statutes and regulations (as amended), 
including, but not limited to:  
 

• Chapters 81 and 85 of the Texas Health and Safety Code; 

• Chapter 6A (Public Health Service) of Title 42 (The Public Health and Welfare) of the 
United States Code; and 

• Title 25 Texas Administrative Code (TAC) Chapter 97, Subchapter F. 
 
Contractor shall comply with all applicable state and federal standards, policies and guidelines, as 
revised, including, but not limited to:  
 

• DSHS Standards for Public Health Services, located at 
(http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/qmb/dshsstndrds4clinicservs.pdf);  

• DSHS HIV/AIDS Surveillance Manual of Operating Procedures, latest revision to be 
provided to Contractor by the effective date of the Renewal Program Attachment; 

• DSHS HIV and STD Program Operating Procedures and Standards, located at 
(http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/hivstd/pops/default.shtm);  

• Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) Technical Guidance for HIV/AIDS 
Surveillance Programs, Volume III:  Security and Confidentiality Guidelines, located at 
(http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/hivstd/policy/security.shtm) or a later version of the CDC 
security guidance for HIV and AIDS programs to be provided to Contractor by DSHS.  

• DSHS Program Policy No. 301.001, “TB/HIV/STD and Viral Hepatitis Confidential 
Information Security Policy, located at 
(http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/hivstd/policy/pdf/301001.pdf); and 

• DSHS Program Policy No. 303.001, “TB/HIV/STD/ and Viral Hepatitis Breach of 
Confidentiality Response Policy”, located at 
(http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/hivstd/policy/pdf/303001.pdf). 



ATTACHMENT – Page 2 

• DSHS Program Policy No. 302.001 “Release of TB/HIV/AIDS/STD and Viral Hepatitis” 
located at (http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/hivstd/policy/policies/302001.pdf) 

 
All of the above-named documents are incorporated herein by reference and made a part of this 
Renewal Program Attachment. 
 
Contractor shall perform all activities under this Contract in accordance with the terms of this 
Renewal Program Attachment including the detailed budget, as approved by DSHS.  Contractor must 
receive advance written approval from DSHS before varying from any of these requirements, and 
must update its implementation documentation and notify all staff working on activities under this 
Renewal Program Attachment within forty-eight (48) hours of DSHS approval of changes.  
 
Contractor shall document to DSHS that all project staff (i.e. working on activities under this 
Renewal Program Attachment) receive new and/or refresher training on: 
 

• Contractor’s employee’s standard of conduct (Contractor shall submit these training 
documents to DSHS within fourteen (14) days of the effective date of this Renewal Program 
Attachment); and 

• DSHS HIV/STD Confidential Information Security training (Contractor shall contact DSHS 
HIV/STD Surveillance Coordinator to schedule training.) 

 
All newly hired staff must receive the above training within thirty (30) days of beginning work on 
this Renewal Program Attachment. 
 
Employees receiving refresher training on the standards of conduct must complete the training within 
thirty (30) days after their one-year anniversary and submit the training documents to the HIV/STD 
Surveillance Coordinator. Employees receiving refresher training on confidential information 
security must complete the training within thirty (30) days of their last annual training.  
 
Contractor must notify the DSHS Program within forty-eight (48) hours of any personnel actions, 
including the details and outcome of such actions, involving project staff.  Contractor shall submit a 
written report to back up the oral report, within seventy-two (72) hours.  Contractor shall submit the 
report to the DSHS HIV/STD Surveillance Coordinator.  Such personnel actions include, but are not 
limited to: 
 

• counseling for misconduct regarding violations of personnel, project, state, and/or federal 
policies, procedures, requirements, and laws; 

• terminations (voluntary or involuntary); and/or 

• employee grievances. 
 
Contractor shall be responsible to DSHS for the maintenance and implementation of an active 
surveillance system for HIV/AIDS cases, as detailed herein.  For the purpose of this Renewal 
Program Attachment, “HIV Infection” and “AIDS” are as defined by the CDC, (MMWR Appendix: 
Revised Surveillance Case Definition for HIV Infection), located at 



ATTACHMENT – Page 3 

(http://www.cdc.gov/mmwr/preview/mmwrhtml/rr4813a2.htm). 
 
Contractor shall perform the following: 
 
 REPORTING 

 
a. Maintain and report to DSHS by August 31, 2012 a current list of key reporting sources 

(as defined in the HIV/AIDS Surveillance Manual of Operating Procedures) in 
Contractor’s geographic area, as specified herein.  Contractor must conduct visits with 
these sources by August 31, 2012 to establish and maintain communication about legal 
reporting requirements (including Incidence Surveillance) and available public health 
services from local and regional providers. 

 
b. Conduct quarterly active case findings by contacting by phone or in person all HIV 

reporting facilities in the coverage area, as specified herein, and collecting information 
necessary to complete an Adult (CDC 50.42A), Pediatric (CDC 50.42B), or Enhanced 
Perinatal Case HIV/AIDS Report Form on any newly diagnosed HIV/AIDS cases during 
the quarter. (DSHS will provide access to blank forms by the effective date of this 
Renewal Program Attachment). 

 
c. Complete detailed monthly activity report demonstrating staff activities under this 

Renewal Program Attachment.  Contractor shall submit the report to the DSHS Texas 
HIV Surveillance Coordinator by the 10th calendar day of each month, in a format 
provided by DSHS program. 

 
d. Collect reports of HIV and AIDS cases diagnosed and/or treated which health care 

providers (e.g., physicians, HIV service providers, etc.) are required to make under Title 
25 TAC, Part 1, Chapter 97, Subchapter F, Rule §97.132.  Contractor is responsible for 
collecting the reports within Contractor’s geographic area, as specified herein. 

 
e. Ensure that HIV/AIDS case reports are accurate and complete, through the use of DSHS 

Program’s site visit auditing tool, and are submitted to DSHS Program within forty-five 
(45) days of receipt of the initial laboratory or morbidity report (required for all cases). 

 
 f. For each adult case of HIV or AIDS newly entered into the HIV/AIDS Reporting System 

(HARS), ascertain (reference HIV/AIDS Surveillance Manual of Operating Procedures) a 
completed HIV Testing History Form from the reporting provider, or complete an 
HIV/AIDS Case Report Addendum or other form specified by DSHS Program, to collect 
HIV Incidence Surveillance data elements as referenced in the CDC Guidelines for HIV 
Incidence Surveillance, as revised (Secure website provided to Contractor by DSHS.   

 
g.  In accordance with the HIV/AIDS Surveillance Manual of Operating Procedures, 

conduct Incidence Surveillance activities in cooperation with the contracted Incidence 
Surveillance technical assistance provider identified by DSHS Program.  



ATTACHMENT – Page 4 

 
h. In accordance with Title 25 TAC, Part 1, Chapter 97, Subchapter F, Rule §97.133(1) (G), 

Contractor must complete reports within forty-five (45) days of the child’s birth 
pertaining to enhanced perinatal HIV surveillance, using all of the elements found in the 
most current version of the form adopted by the DSHS HIV/STD Epidemiology and 
Surveillance Branch (provided by DSHS by the effective date of this Renewal Program 
Attachment). 

 
i. Supply DSHS, within thirty (30) days of the effective date of this Renewal Program 

Attachment, with a copy of each job description for which a portion or all of the salary is 
paid under this Renewal Program Attachment. 

 
j. Simultaneously submit travel support documentation to DSHS when submitting vouchers 

for reimbursement.  Support documentation shall list the employee who traveled, date of 
travel, purpose of the travel, and a breakdown of the costs associated with the travel.  

 
k. Supply DSHS, within 48 hours, a notification of any breach or possible breach of 

confidential information, as required under DSHS Program Policy No. 303.001 
“TB/HIV/STD and Viral Hepatitis Breach of Confidentiality Response Policy,” which 
can be accessed from this page:  http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/hivstd/policy/policies.shtm  

 

 

 REGISTRY HARS/EPS DATABASE MAINTENANCE  
 

a. Maintain a case file on all confirmed and suspected cases of HIV and AIDS diagnosed 
and/or treated within Contractor’s geographic area, as specified herein. 

 
b. Follow up on perinatal HIV-exposed cases (reference HIV/AIDS Surveillance Manual of 

Operating Procedures) every six (6) months until each case has met the CDC surveillance 
definition of presumptively or definitely infected or uninfected, and provide timely 
updated information on the Enhanced Perinatal Case Report Form (DSHS will provide 
access to blank forms by the effective date of this Renewal Program Attachment) 
[reference HIV/AIDS Surveillance Manual of Operating Procedures].  Contractors must 
utilize the Enhanced Perinatal Case Report Form to provide follow up information on 
perinatal HIV-exposed cases every six (6) months until each case has met the CDC 
surveillance definition of presumptively or definitely infected or uninfected (reference 
HIV/AIDS Surveillance Manual of Operating Procedures).  The box marked “update” on 
the form must be checked to indicate updates.  Forms will then be submitted to DSHS for 
entry into the EPS (Enhanced Perinatal Surveillance) database.  

 
c. Contractors should review all reported HIV cases annually to identify AIDS conditions as 

defined by CDC in the HIV/AIDS Surveillance Manual of Operating Procedures.  
Contractors must utilize the Adult Case Report Form and the Pediatric Case Report Form 
(provided by DSHS by the effective date of this Renewal Program Attachment) to report 



ATTACHMENT – Page 5 

any additional information and/or to provide timely updated information.  The box 
marked “update” on the form must be checked to indicate updates.  Forms will then be 
submitted to the DSHS HIV/STD Surveillance Coordinator for entry into the HARS 
database. 

 
 SYSTEM EVALUATION 

 
a. Review and provide appropriate follow-up as described in this Renewal Program 

Attachment on all suspected HIV/AIDS cases identified by DSHS Program's alternate 
record review systems [e.g. Sexually Transmitted Disease Management Information 
System  (STD-MIS), Tuberculosis Registry, etc.] in order to enhance case ascertainment 
(reference HIV/AIDS Surveillance Manual of Operating Procedures) and evaluate the 
effectiveness of local surveillance efforts. 

 
b. Review reporting made by local sources (e.g. local health departments, private 

physicians, etc.) in order to monitor the level of case ascertainment and to ensure that 
such reporting meets federal and state legal reporting requirements. 

 
c. Conduct prescribed weekly, monthly, quarterly and annual analyses (reference HIV/AIDS 

Surveillance Manual of Operating Procedures) to monitor trends in changes of disease 
patterns in the data, and evaluate data quality utilizing HARS.  

 
 EPIDEMIOLOGIC INVESTIGATIONS 
 

a. Initiate epidemiologic investigations on newly-reported No Reported Risk (NRR) cases 
and cases of public health importance (reference HIV/AIDS Surveillance Manual of 
Operating Procedures), within three (3) business days of receipt of case report, through 
contact with appropriate health care provider and a review of patients’ medical records. 

 
b. Perform a determination of the need for public health follow-up on all HIV-positive test 

results within three (3) business days of receipt of the test results. If no clear 
determination can be made within the three (3) business days, the HIV test results should 
be sent to a Disease Intervention Specialist (DIS) for investigation (as referenced in the 
HIV/AIDS Surveillance Manual of Operating Procedures). 

 
c. Perform epidemiological follow-up on all NRR cases through active surveillance 

activities within 120 days of notification from DSHS. 
 
d. Assist DSHS Program with other epidemiologic investigations, as directed by DSHS 

Program. 
 
 
 
 



ATTACHMENT – Page 6 

 CONFIDENTIALTY 
 

a. Store all case files and computer diskettes containing patient information in a locked file 
cabinet when not in use.  The locked file cabinet and surveillance computer shall be kept 
in a locked room with limited, controlled access. 

 
b. Utilize passwords to access computer databases containing HIV/AIDS case data.  

Passwords shall be changed every ninety (90) days and known only to authorized 
surveillance personnel. 

 
c. Limit the number of persons who have access to registry files to those persons directly 

involved in case reporting and to the Contractor’s HIV/STD Program Manager in the 
geographic area (as specified herein) of the Contractor.  

 
d. Require a confidentiality agreement to be signed by all personnel, including IT, having 

access to HIV/AIDS case files, computer diskettes, and computer systems involving 
activities performed under this Renewal Program Attachment. 

 
e. Require annual HIV surveillance security training for all personnel, including IT, who 

have access to HIV/AIDS case files, computer diskettes and computer systems involving 
activities performed under this Contract. 

 
f. Contractor may release demographic analyses of local data as public information as long 

as it complies with the DSHS Program Policy No. 302.001 “Release of 

TB/HIV/AIDS/STD and Viral Hepatitis Data” 

(http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/hivstd/policy/policies/302001.pdf, or any superseding policy 
as specified by DSHS), as well as state and federal law and is approved by the 
contractor’s Local Responsible Party (LRP) (as defined herein).   

 
g. When electronically transmitting (including faxing) case-specific information, any 

transmission by Contractor that does not incorporate the use of an encryption package 
meeting Advanced Encryption Standards (AES) will not contain identifying information 
or use terms overtly associated with HIV or AIDS.  The terms “HIV” or “AIDS” must not 
appear anywhere in the context of the communication, including the sender and/or 
recipient address and label.  Contractor will comply with federal Health Insurance 
Privacy and Portability Act (HIPPA) requirements at 45 CFR Part 164, Subpart C. The 
emailing of confidential HIV/AIDS information is prohibited.  

 
DSHS reserves the right, where allowed by legal authority, to redirect funds in the event of financial 
shortfalls.  DSHS Program will monitor Contractor’s expenditures on a quarterly basis.  If 
expenditures are below that projected in Contractor’s total Renewal Program Attachment amount as 
shown in the Core Contract and detailed budget attached, Contractor’s budget may be subject to a 
decrease for the remainder of the Attachment term.  Vacant positions existing after ninety (90) days 
may result in a decrease in funds. 



ATTACHMENT – Page 7 

 
Contractor shall require its staff to attend further training, conferences, and meetings, as directed by 
DSHS. 
 
Contractor’s active surveillance and reporting activities regarding HIV/AIDS, as described herein, 
shall be limited to the following counties: Aransas, Bee, Brooks, Jim Wells, Kleberg, Live Oak, 
Nueces, Refugio, San Patricio  

 
If directed by DSHS, Contractor shall collect case report forms from specified additional assigned 
region(s), for data entry and submission to DSHS according to the directed schedule. 
 
Contractor shall designate, from its staff, a LRP who has the overall responsibility for ensuring the 
security of the HIV/STD confidential information maintained by Contractor as part of activities 
under this Renewal Program Attachment.  
 

a. The LRP will ensure that appropriate policies/procedures are in place for handling 
confidential information, for the release of confidential HIV/STD data, and for the rapid 
response to suspected breaches of protocol and/or confidentiality.  These policies and 
procedures must comply with DSHS policies and procedure (Contractor may choose to adopt 
those DSHS policies and procedures as its own). 

 
b. The LRP must ensure that security policies are reviewed periodically for efficacy, and that 

the Contractor monitors evolving technology (e.g. new methods hackers are using to illegally 
access confidential data; new technologies for keeping confidential data protected from 
hacking) on an on-going basis to ensure that the program’s data remain as secure as possible.  

 
c. The LRP must approve any Contractor staff requiring access to HIV/STD confidential 

information. LRP will grant authorization to Contractor staff who have a work-related need 
(i.e. work under this contract) to view HIV/STD confidential information. 

 
d. The LRP must maintain a list of authorized Contractor staff persons who have been granted 

permission to view and work with HIV/STD confidential information. The LRP will review 
the authorized user list 180 days from the effective date of this Renewal Program Attachment 
to ensure it is current.  All Contractor staff with access to confidential information will have 
a signed copy of a confidentiality agreement on file and it be updated once during the term of 
this Renewal Program Attachment. 

 
e.  The LRP will ensure that all Contractor staff with access to confidential information will be 

trained on security policies and procedures before access to confidential information is 
granted and that this training will be renewed once during the term of this Renewal Program 
Attachment. 

 
f. The LRP will thoroughly and quickly investigate all suspected breaches of confidentiality in 

consultation with the DSHS LRP, all in compliance with the DSHS Program Policy No. 



ATTACHMENT – Page 8 

303.001 “TB/HIV/STD and Viral Hepatitis Breach of Confidentiality Response Policy” 
http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/hivstd/policy/pdf/303001.pdf. 

 

g. The LRP will approve any release of HIV/STD data for their jurisdiction in compliance 
with the DSHS Program Policy No 302.001 “Release of TB/HIV/AIDS /STD and Viral 

Hepatitis Data” http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/hivstd/policy/policies/302001.pdf. 
 
 
SECTION II. PERFORMANCE MEASURES: 
 
The following performance measures will be used to assess, in part, Contractor’s effectiveness in 
providing the services described in this Renewal Program Attachment, without waiving the 
enforceability of any of the other terms of the Contract: 
 

Contractor shall enter no less than 90% of all new disease reports received by Contractor as 
morbidity (non-fatal condition) into the HIV/AIDS Reporting System within twenty-four (24) 
hours of the receipt of the disease report.  Any remaining reports shall be entered within 
forty-eight (48) hours of receipt of disease report. 
 
Contractor shall ensure transfer of collected HIV/AIDS case information to DSHS Program 
weekly by the close of business each Friday.  Contractor may send a written request to DSHS 
Program to extend the timetable for transferring data, which must be received in advance of 
the deadline at issue.  Any such agreement shall be in writing and signed by both parties. 
 
Contractor shall have no less than 90% of the HIV/AIDS case reports completed with 
legitimate answers to the three (3) questions:  
 
 1) was patient informed of HIV status;  
 2) were partner services needed; and  
 3) are additional referral services needed.   
 
If the percentage of case reports with these three (3) questions completed drops below 80%, 
Contractor must prepare and submit a plan to DSHS Program within 30 days addressing how 
the completion percentage will be improved and must follow DSHS directives in response to 
that plan.  
 
Contractor shall make a determination of whether public health follow-up is needed within 
three (3) business days of the receipt of HIV positive test results.  Contractor is expected to 
meet this 3-day deadline at least 95% of the time.  If no clear determination can be made 
within the three (3) business days, the HIV test results must be immediately sent to a Disease 
Intervention Specialist (DIS) for investigation. 
 
No less than eighty-five percent (85%) of the adult HIV/AIDS case reports are to be 
simultaneously submitted with an HIV Testing History Interview Form or an HIV/AIDS 



ATTACHMENT – Page 9 

Testing History Case Report Addendum, or other form specified by DSHS Program, to 
capture HIV Incidence Surveillance data elements.  Any remaining reports shall be entered 
within forty-eight (48) hours of receipt of disease report.  
 
Contractor shall complete and submit detailed quarterly activity reports demonstrating 
Contractor’s conduct of HIV/AIDS case-finding activities.  These reports shall be submitted 
to DSHS Program on the 20th calendar day of December 2011, March 2012, June 2012, and 
September 2012, in a format provided by DSHS Program. 
 
 

SECTION III. SOLICITATION DOCUMENT: 
 
Exempt – Governmental Entity 
 
SECTION IV. RENEWALS: 
 
DSHS may renew this Renewal Program Attachment for up to one (1) one-year terms at DSHS’ sole 
discretion. 
 
SECTION V. PAYMENT METHOD: 
 
Cost Reimbursement 
Funding is further detailed in the attached Categorical Budget and, if applicable, Equipment List. 
 
SECTION VI.  BILLING INSTRUCTIONS: 
 
Contractor shall request payment using the State of Texas Purchase Voucher (Form B-13) and 
acceptable supporting documentation for travel reimbursement of the required services/deliverables.  
Supporting documentation shall indicate name of traveler, date of travel, purpose for travel, and a 
breakdown of the costs associated with the travel.  Vouchers and supporting documentation should 
be mailed or submitted by fax or electronic mail to the addresses/number below: 
 

Claims Processing Unit, Mail Code 1940 
Department of State Health Services 

1100 West 49th Street 
PO BOX 149347 

Austin, Texas 78714-9347 
 
The fax number for submitting State of Texas Purchase Voucher (Form B-13) to the Claims 
Processing Unit is (512) 458-7442.  The email address is invoices@dshs.state.tx.us. 
 
SECTION VII.  BUDGET: 
 
Source of Funds:  State 



ATTACHMENT – Page 10 

 
 
SECTION VIII.  SPECIAL PROVISIONS: 
 
Due to the sensitive and highly personal nature of HIV/AIDS-related information, Contractor shall 

require its personnel to adhere strictly to the General Provisions, ARTICLE VII 

CONFIDENTIALITY. 
 

General Provisions ARTICLE VII CONFIDENTIALITY, Section 7.04 Security of Patient or 

Client Records, is revised to include the following: 
 

Neither Contractor, nor any subcontractor, shall transfer a client or patient record through any 
means, including electronically, to another entity or person, or subcontractor without written 
consent from the client or patient, or someone authorized to act on his or her behalf; 
however, DSHS may require Contractor, or any sub recipient, to timely transfer a client or 
patient record to DSHS if the transfer is necessary to protect either the confidentiality of the 
record or the health and welfare of the client or patient. 
 
DSHS shall have access to a client or patient record in the possession of Contractor, or any 
sub recipient, under authority of the Texas Health and Safety Code, Chapters 81 and 85, and 
the Medical Practice Act, Texas Occupations Code, Chapter 159.  In such cases, DSHS shall 
keep confidential any information obtained from the client or patient record, as required by 
the Texas Health and Safety Code, Chapter 81, and Texas Occupations Code, Chapter 159. 

 

General Provisions ARTICLE VIII RECORDS RETENTION, Section 8.01 Retention, is revised 
to include the following requirement: 
 

The HIV/STD Comprehensive Services Branch Records Retention schedule can be accessed 
at http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/records/HIV-STDComprehensiveSvs.pdf.   

 

General Provisions ARTICLE XIII. GENERAL TERMS, Section 13.15 Amendment, is amended 
to include the following: 

 

Contractor must submit all amendment and revision requests in writing to the Division 
Contract Management Unit at least 90 days prior to the end of the term of this Program 
Attachment. 

 
 



2012-039012-001 
 

Categorical Budget: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

 

   

   

   

 

  

Total reimbursements will not exceed $46,216.00 

 

 

Financial status reports are due:  12/30/2011, 03/30/2012, 07/02/2012, 10/30/2012 
 

  
 
  

 

PERSONNEL $30,341.00 

FRINGE BENEFITS $13,047.00 

TRAVEL $2,124.00 

EQUIPMENT $0.00 

SUPPLIES $704.00 

CONTRACTUAL $0.00 

OTHER $0.00 

TOTAL DIRECT CHARGES $46,216.00 

INDIRECT CHARGES $0.00 

TOTAL $46,216.00 

DSHS SHARE $46,216.00 

CONTRACTOR SHARE $0.00 

OTHER MATCH $0.00 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 1 

ARTICLE I COMPLIANCE AND REPORTING......................................................................5 

Section 1.01 Compliance with Statutes and Rules.  ................................................................5 
Section 1.02 Compliance with Requirements of Solicitation Document.  ............................5 
Section 1.03 Reporting.  ............................................................................................................5 
Section 1.04 Client Financial Eligibility.  . ...............................................................................5 
Section 1.05 Applicable Contracts Law and Venue for Disputes.  ........................................5 
Section 1.06 Applicable Laws and Regulations Regarding Funding Sources.  ...................5 
Section 1.07 Statutes and Standards of General Applicability.  ...........................................6 
Section 1.08 Applicability of General Provisions to Interagency and Interlocal Contracts.  

 .................................................................................................................................7 
Section 1.09 Civil Rights Policies and Complaints.  ...............................................................8 
Section 1.10 Licenses, Certifications, Permits, Registrations and Approvals.  ....................8 

ARTICLE II SERVICES.................................................................................................................9 

Section 2.01 Education to Persons in Residential Facilities.  .................................................9 
Section 2.02 Disaster Services.  .................................................................................................9 
Section 2.03 Consent to Medical Care of a Minor.  ................................................................9 
Section 2.04 Telemedicine Medical Services.  .........................................................................9 
Section 2.05 Fees for Personal Health Services.  . .................................................................10 
Section 2.06 Cost Effective Purchasing of Medications.  .....................................................10 
Section 2.07 Services and Information for Persons with Limited English Proficiency.  ..10 

ARTICLE III FUNDING................................................................................................................10 

Section 3.01 Debt to State and Corporate Status.  ...............................................................10 
Section 3.02 Application of Payment Due.  ...........................................................................10 
Section 3.03 Use of Funds.  .....................................................................................................10 
Section 3.04 Use for Match Prohibited.  ................................................................................10 
Section 3.05 Program Income.  ...............................................................................................10 
Section 3.06 Nonsupplanting.  ................................................................................................11 

ARTICLE IV PAYMENT METHODS AND RESTRICTIONS................................................11 

Section 4.01 Payment Methods.  .............................................................................................11 
Section 4.02 Billing Submission.  ............................................................................................11 
Section 4.03 Final Billing Submission.  ..................................................................................11 
Section 4.04 Working Capital Advance.  ...............................................................................12 
Section 4.05 Financial Status Reports (FSRs)........................................................................12 
Section 4.06 Third Party Payors.  . .........................................................................................12 

ARTICLE V TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF PAYMENT ....................................................12 

Section 5.01 Prompt Payment.  ..............................................................................................12 
Section 5.02 Withholding Payments.  ....................................................................................12 
Section 5.03 Condition Precedent to Requesting Payment.  ................................................13 
Section 5.04 Acceptance as Payment in Full.  .......................................................................13 

ARTICLE VI ALLOWABLE COSTS AND AUDIT REQUIREMENTS.................................13 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 2 

Section 6.01 Allowable Costs.  ................................................................................................13 
Section 6.02 Independent Single or Program-Specific Audit.  ............................................14 
Section 6.03 Submission of Audit.   ........................................................................................14 

ARTICLE VII CONFIDENTIALITY ........................................................................................15 

Section 7.01 Maintenance of Confidentiality.  ......................................................................15 
Section 7.02 Department Access to PHI and Other Confidential Information. .................15 
Section 7.03 Exchange of Client-Identifying Information.  .................................................15 
Section 7.04 Security of Patient or Client Records.  .............................................................15 
Section 7.05 HIV/AIDS Model Workplace Guidelines.  ......................................................15 

ARTICLE VIII RECORDS RETENTION..................................................................................15 

Section 8.01 Retention.  . ..........................................................................................................16 

ARTICLE IX ACCESS AND INSPECTION ...............................................................................16 

Section 9.01 Access.  ................................................................................................................16 
Section 9.02 State Auditor’s Office.  . .....................................................................................16 
Section 9.03 Responding to Deficiencies.  ..............................................................................16 

ARTICLE X NOTICE REQUIREMENTS.................................................................................17 

Section 10.01 Child Abuse Reporting Requirement................................................................17 
Section 10.02 Significant Incidents.  . .......................................................................................17 
Section 10.03 Litigation.  ...........................................................................................................17 
Section 10.04 Action Against the Contractor.  ........................................................................17 
Section 10.05 Insolvency.  .........................................................................................................17 
Section 10.06 Misuse of Funds and Performance Malfeasance.  ...........................................18 
Section 10.07 Criminal Activity and Disciplinary Action.  ....................................................18 
Section 10.08 Retaliation Prohibited.  .....................................................................................18 
Section 10.09 Documentation.  .................................................................................................18 

ARTICLE XI ASSURANCES AND CERTIFICATIONS ..........................................................18 

Section 11.01 Certification.  ......................................................................................................18 
Section 11.02 Child Support Delinquencies.  ..........................................................................19 
Section 11.03 Authorization.  ....................................................................................................19 
Section 11.04 Gifts and Benefits Prohibited.  ..........................................................................20 
Section 11.05 Ineligibility to Receive the Contract..................................................................20 
Section 11.06 Antitrust.  ............................................................................................................20 
Section 11.07 Initiation and Completion of Work.  ................................................................20 

ARTICLE XII GENERAL BUSINESS OPERATIONS OF CONTRACTOR.......................20 

Section 12.01 Responsibilities and Restrictions Concerning Governing Body, Officers and 

Employees.  .........................................................................................................20 
Section 12.02 Management and Control Systems.  .................................................................21 
Section 12.03 Insurance.  ..........................................................................................................21 
Section 12.04 Fidelity Bond.  ....................................................................................................21 
Section 12.05 Liability Coverage.  ............................................................................................21 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 3 

Section 12.06 Overtime Compensation.  ..................................................................................22 
Section 12.07 Program Site.  .....................................................................................................22 
Section 12.08 Cost Allocation Plan.  ........................................................................................22 
Section 12.09 No Endorsement..................................................................................................22 
Section 12.10      Historically Underutilized Businesses (HUBs).................................................22 
Section 12.11 Buy Texas.  ..........................................................................................................23 
Section 12.12      Contracts with Subrecipient and Vendor Subcontractors.  ..........................23 
Section 12.13 Status of Subcontractors.  .................................................................................23 
Section 12.14      Incorporation of Terms in Subrecipient Subcontracts.  ................................23 
Section 12.15      Independent Contractor. ...................................................................................24 
Section 12.16 Authority to Bind.  . ............................................................................................24 
Section 12.17 Tax Liability.  .....................................................................................................24 
Section 12.18 Notice of Organizational Change.  ...................................................................24 
Section 12.19 Quality Management.  . ......................................................................................24 
Section 12.20 Equipment (Including Controlled Assets) Purchases.  ...................................24 
Section 12.21 Supplies.  . ............................................................................................................25 
Section 12.22 Changes to Equipment List.  .............................................................................25 
Section 12.23 Property Inventory and Protection of Assets.  ................................................25 
Section 12.24 Bankruptcy.  . ......................................................................................................25 
Section 12.25 Title to Property.  ...............................................................................................25 
Section 12.26 Property Acquisitions.  . .....................................................................................25 
Section 12.27 Disposition of Property.  ....................................................................................25 
Section 12.28 Closeout of Equipment.  . ...................................................................................26 
Section 12.29 Assets as Collateral Prohibited.  . ......................................................................26 

ARTICLE XIII GENERAL TERMS............................................................................................26 

Section 13.01 Assignment.  ........................................................................................................26 
Section 13.02 Lobbying.  ...........................................................................................................26 
Section 13.03 Conflict of Interest.  ...........................................................................................26 
Section 13.04 Transactions Between Related Parties.  ...........................................................27 
Section 13.05 Intellectual Property.  ........................................................................................27 
Section 13.06 Other Intangible Property.  ..............................................................................28 
Section 13.07 Severability and Ambiguity.  ............................................................................28 
Section 13.08 Legal Notice.  ......................................................................................................28 
Section 13.09 Successors.  .........................................................................................................28 
Section 13.10 Headings...............................................................................................................28 
Section 13.11 Parties.  ................................................................................................................28 
Section 13.12 Survivability of Terms.  .....................................................................................29 
Section 13.13 Direct Operation.  ..............................................................................................29 
Section 13.14 Customer Service Information.  . ......................................................................29 
Section 13.15 Amendment.  ......................................................................................................29 
Section 13.16 Contractor’s Notification of Change to Certain Contract Provisions.  ........29 
Section 13.17 Contractor’s Request for Revision of Certain Contract Provisions.  ...........30 
Section 13.18 Immunity Not Waived.  .....................................................................................30 
Section 13.19 Hold Harmless and Indemnification.  ..............................................................30 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 4 

Section 13.20 Waiver.  . ..............................................................................................................30 
Section 13.21 Electronic and Information Resources Accessibility and Security Standards.   

 ...............................................................................................................................30 
Section 13.22 Force Majeure.  . .................................................................................................31 
Section 13.23 Interim Contracts.  .............................................................................................31 
Section 13.24 Cooperation and Communication.  ..................................................................31 

ARTICLE XIV BREACH OF CONTRACT AND REMEDIES FOR NON-COMPLIANCE...

 ...............................................................................................................................31 

Section 14.01 Actions Constituting Breach of Contract.  ......................................................31 
Section 14.02 General Remedies and Sanctions.  ...................................................................32 
Section 14.03 Notice of Remedies or Sanctions.  .....................................................................33 
Section 14.04 Emergency Action.  ............................................................................................34 

ARTICLE XV CLAIMS AGAINST THE DEPARTMENT ....................................................34 

Section 15.01 Breach of Contract Claim.  ...............................................................................34 
Section 15.02 Notice.  .................................................................................................................34 
Section 15.03 Sole Remedy.  .....................................................................................................34 
Section 15.04 Condition Precedent to Suit.  . ...........................................................................35 
Section 15.05 Performance Not Suspended.  ...........................................................................35 

ARTICLE XVI TERMINATION AND TEMPORARY SUSPENSION..................................35 

Section 16.01 Expiration of Contract or Program Attachment(s).  ......................................35 
Section 16.02 Effect of Termination.  ......................................................................................35 
Section 16.03 Acts Not Constituting Termination.  ................................................................35 
Section 16.04 Termination or Temporary Suspension Without Cause.................................35 
Section 16.05 Termination For Cause.  ...................................................................................36 
Section 16.06 Notice of Termination.  ......................................................................................37 

ARTICLE XVII VOID, SUSPENDED, AND TERMINATED CONTRACTS.........................37 

Section 17.01 Void Contracts.  .................................................................................................37 
Section 17.02 Effect of Void, Suspended, or Involuntarily Terminated Contract.  ............37 
Section 17.03 Appeals Rights.  ..................................................................................................37 

ARTICLE XVIII CLOSEOUT.......................................................................................................37 

Section 18.01 Cessation of Services At Closeout.  ...................................................................37 
Section 18.02 Administrative Offset.  ......................................................................................38 
Section 18.03 Deadline for Closeout.  . .....................................................................................38 
Section 18.04 Payment of Refunds.  .........................................................................................38 
Section 18.05 Disallowances and Adjustments.  .....................................................................38 

 

 
 
 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 5 

ARTICLE I COMPLIANCE AND REPORTING 

Section 1.01 Compliance with Statutes and Rules.  Contractor shall comply, and shall require its 
subcontractor(s) to comply, with the requirements of the Department’s rules of general applicability and other 
applicable state and federal statutes, regulations, rules, and executive orders, as such statutes, regulations, 
rules, and executive orders currently exist and as they may be lawfully amended.  The Department rules are 
located in the Texas Administrative Code, Title 25 (Rules).  To the extent this Contract imposes a higher 
standard, or additional requirements beyond those required by applicable statutes, regulations, rules or 
executive orders, the terms of this Contract will control.  Contractor further agrees that, upon notification from 
DSHS, Contractor shall comply with the terms of any contract provisions DSHS is required to include in its 
contracts under legislation effective at the time of the effective date of this Contract or during the term of this 
Contract.  

Section 1.02 Compliance with Requirements of Solicitation Document.  Except as specified in these 
General Provisions or the Program Attachment(s), Contractor shall comply with the requirements, eligibility 
conditions, assurances, certifications and program requirements of the Solicitation Document, if any, 
(including any revised or additional terms agreed to in writing by Contractor and DSHS prior to execution of 
this Contract) for the duration of this Contract or any subsequent renewals.  The Parties agree that the 
Department has relied upon Contractor’s response to the Solicitation Document.  The Parties agree that any 
misrepresentation contained in Contractor’s response to the Solicitation Document constitutes a breach of this 
Contract. 

Section 1.03 Reporting.  Contractor shall submit reports in accordance with the reporting requirements 
established by the Department and shall provide any other information requested by the Department in the 
format required by DSHS. Failure to submit any required report or additional requested information by the due 
date specified in the Program Attachment(s) or upon request constitutes a breach of contract, may result in 
delayed payment and/or the imposition of sanctions and remedies, and, if appropriate, emergency action; and 
may adversely affect evaluation of Contractor’s future contracting opportunities with the Department. 

Section 1.04 Client Financial Eligibility.  Where applicable, Contractor shall use financial eligibility 
criteria, financial assessment procedures and standards developed by the Department to determine client 
eligibility. 

Section 1.05 Applicable Contracts Law and Venue for Disputes.  Regarding all issues related to contract 
formation, performance, interpretation, and any issues that may arise in any dispute between the Parties, this 
Contract will be governed by, and construed in accordance with, the laws of the State of Texas.  In the event of 
a dispute between the Parties, venue for any suit will be Travis County, Texas. 

Section 1.06 Applicable Laws and Regulations Regarding Funding Sources.  Where applicable, federal 
statutes and regulations, including federal grant requirements applicable to funding sources, will apply to this 
Contract.  Contractor agrees to comply with applicable laws, executive orders, regulations and policies, as well 
as Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circulars, the Uniform Grant and Contract Management Act of 
1981 (UGMA), Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 783, and Uniform Grant Management Standards (UGMS), as revised 
by federal circulars and incorporated in UGMS by the Governor’s Budget, Planning and Policy Division.  
UGMA and UGMS can be located through web links on the DSHS website at 
http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/contracts/links.shtm.   Contractor also shall comply with all applicable federal and 
state assurances contained in UGMS, Part III, State Uniform Administrative Requirements for Grants and 
Cooperative Agreements §__.14.  If applicable, Contractor shall comply with the Federal awarding agency’s 
Common Rule, and the U.S. Health and Human Services Grants Policy Statement, both of which may be 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 6 

located through web links on the DSHS website at http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/contracts/links.shtm.  For 
contracts funded by block grants, Contractor shall comply with Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 2105.   

Section 1.07 Statutes and Standards of General Applicability.  Contractor is responsible for reviewing 
and complying with all applicable statutes, rules, regulations, executive orders and policies.  To the extent 
applicable to Contractor, Contractor shall comply with the following: 

a) the following statutes, rules, regulations, and DSHS policy (and any of their subsequent amendments) 

that collectively prohibit discrimination, exclusion from or limitation of participation in 
programs, benefits or activities or denial of any aid, care, service or other benefit on the basis 
of race, color, national origin, limited English proficiency, sex, sexual orientation (where applicable), 
disabilities, age, substance abuse, political belief or religion: 1) Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 
1964, 42 USC §§ 2000d et seq.; 2) Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, 20 USC §§ 1681-
1683, and 1685-1686; 3) Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, 29 USC § 794(a); 4) the 
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, 42 USC §§ 12101 et seq.; 5) Age Discrimination Act of 
1975, 42 USC §§ 6101-6107; 6) Comprehensive Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism Prevention, 
Treatment and Rehabilitation Act of 1970, 42 USC § 290dd (b)(1); 7) 45 CFR Parts 80, 84, 86 and 91; 
8) U.S. Department of Labor, Equal Employment Opportunity E.O. 11246; 9) Tex. Lab. Code Chapter 
21; 10) Food Stamp Act of 1977 (7 USC § 200 et seq.; 11) Executive Order 13279, 45 CFR Part 87 or 
7 CFR Part 16 regarding equal treatment and opportunity for religious organizations; 12) Drug Abuse 
Office and Treatment Act of 1972, 21 USC §§ 1101 et seq., relating to drug abuse; 13) Public Health 
Service Act of 1912, §§ 523 and 527, 42 USC § 290dd-2, and 42 CFR Part 2, relating to 
confidentiality of alcohol and drug abuse patient records; 14) Title VIII of the Civil Rights Act of 
1968, 42 USC §§ 3601 et seq., relating to nondiscrimination in housing; and 15) DSHS Policy AA-
5018, Non-discrimination Policy for DSHS Programs; 

b) Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986, 8 USC § 1324a, regarding employment verification; 

c) Pro-Children Act of 1994, 20 USC §§ 6081-6084, and the Pro-Children Act of 2001, 20 USC § 7183, 
regarding the non-use of all tobacco products; 

d) National Research Service Award Act of 1971, 42 USC §§  289a-1 et seq., and 6601 (PL 93-348 and 
PL 103-43), regarding human subjects involved in research; 

e) Hatch Political Activity Act, 5 USC §§ 1501-1508 and 7324-28, which limits the political activity of 
employees whose employment is funded with federal funds; 

f) Fair Labor Standards Act, 29 USC §§ 201 et seq., and the Intergovernmental Personnel Act of 1970, 
42 USC §§ 4701 et seq., as applicable, concerning minimum wage and maximum hours;  

g) Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 469, pertaining to eliminating architectural barriers for persons with 
disabilities; 

h) Texas Workers’ Compensation Act, Tex. Lab. Code Chapters 401-406 and 28 Tex. Admin. Code Part 
2, regarding compensation for employees’ injuries; 

i) The Clinical Laboratory Improvement Amendments of 1988, 42 USC § 263a, regarding the regulation 
and certification of clinical laboratories; 

j) The Occupational Safety and Health Administration Regulations on Blood Borne Pathogens, 29 CFR 
§ 1910.1030, or Title 25 Tex. Admin. Code Chapter 96 regarding safety standards for handling blood 
borne pathogens; 

k) Laboratory Animal Welfare Act of 1966, 7 USC §§ 2131 et seq., pertaining to the treatment of 
laboratory animals; 

l) environmental standards pursuant to the following: 1) Institution of environmental quality control 
measures under the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969, 42 USC §§ 4321-4347 and Executive 
Order 11514 (35 Fed. Reg. 4247), “Protection and Enhancement of Environmental Quality;” 2) 
Notification of violating facilities pursuant to Executive Order 11738 (40 CFR Part 32), “Providing for 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 7 

Administration of the Clean Air Act and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act with respect to 
Federal Contracts, Grants, or Loans;” 3) Protection of wetlands pursuant to Executive Order 11990, 42 
Fed. Reg. 26961; 4) Evaluation of flood hazards in floodplains in accordance with Executive Order 
11988, 42 Fed. Reg. 26951 and, if applicable, flood insurance purchase requirements of Section 102(a) 
of the Flood Disaster Protection Act of 1973 (PL 93-234); 5) Assurance of project consistency with 
the approved State Management program developed under the Coastal Zone Management Act of 1972, 
16 USC §§ 1451 et seq.; 6) Federal Water Pollution Control Act, 33 USC §1251 et seq.; 7) Protection 
of underground sources of drinking water under the Safe Drinking Water Act of 1974, 42 USC §§ 
300f-300j; 8) Protection of endangered species under the Endangered Species Act of 1973, 16 USC §§ 
1531 et seq.; 9) Conformity of federal actions to state clean air implementation plans under the Clean 
Air Act of 1955, 42 USC §§7401 et seq.; 10) Wild and Scenic Rivers Act of 1968 (16 USC §§ 1271 et 
seq.) related to protecting certain rivers system; and 11) Lead-Based Paint Poisoning Prevention Act 
(42 USC §§ 4801 et seq.) prohibiting the use of lead-based paint in residential construction or 
rehabilitation; 

m) Intergovernmental Personnel Act of 1970 (42 USC §§4278-4763) regarding personnel merit systems 
for programs specified in Appendix A of the federal Office of Program Management’s Standards for a 
Merit System of Personnel Administration (5 CFR Part 900, Subpart F); 

n) Titles II and III of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 
1970 (PL 91-646), relating to fair treatment of persons displaced or whose property is acquired as a 
result of Federal or federally-assisted programs; 

o) Davis-Bacon Act (40 USC §§ 276a to 276a-7), the Copeland Act (40 U.S.C. § 276c and 18 USC § 
874), and the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act (40 USC §§ 327-333), regarding labor 
standards for federally-assisted construction subagreements; 

p) National Historic Preservation Act of 1966, §106 (16 USC § 470), Executive Order 11593, and the 
Archaeological and Historic Preservation Act of 1974 (16 USC §§ 469a-1 et seq.) regarding historic 
property to the extent necessary to assist DSHS in complying with the Acts; 

q) financial and compliance audits in accordance with Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and OMB 
Circular No. A-133, “Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations;”  

r) Trafficking Victims Protection Act of 2000, Section 106(g) (22 USC § 7104);  

s) Executive Order, Federal Leadership on Reducing Text Messaging While Driving, October 1, 2009, if 
required by a federal funding source of the Contract;  and 

t) requirements of any other applicable state and federal statutes, executive orders, regulations, rules and 
policies. 

If this Contract is funded by a federal grant or cooperative agreement, additional state or federal requirements 
found in the Notice of Grant Award are imposed on Contractor and incorporated herein by reference. 
Contractor may obtain a copy of any applicable Notice of Grant Award from the contract manager assigned to 
the Program Attachment.  

Section 1.08 Applicability of General Provisions to Interagency and Interlocal Contracts.  Certain 
sections or portions of sections of these General Provisions will not apply to Contractors that are State 
agencies or units of local government; and certain additional provisions will apply to such Contractors. 

a) The following sections or portions of sections of these General Provisions will not apply to 
interagency or interlocal contracts: 
1) Hold Harmless and Indemnification, Section 13.19; 
2) Independent Contractor, Section 12.15 (delete the third sentence in its entirety; delete the word 

“employees” in the fourth sentence; the remainder of the section applies); 
3) Insurance, Section 12.03;  
4) Liability Coverage, Section 12.05;  



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 8 

5) Fidelity Bond, Section 12.04; 
6) Historically Underutilized Businesses, Section 12.10 (Contractor, however, shall comply with 

HUB requirements of other statutes and rules specifically applicable to that entity);  
7) Debt to State and Corporate Status, Section 3.01; 
8) Application of Payment Due, Section 3.02; and  
9) Article XV Claims against the Department (This Article is inapplicable to interagency contracts 

only). 

b) The following additional provisions will apply to interagency contracts: 
1) This Contract is entered into pursuant to the authority granted and in compliance with the 

provisions of the Interagency Cooperation Act, Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 771; 
2) The Parties hereby certify that (1) the services specified are necessary and essential for the 

activities that are properly within the statutory functions and programs of the affected agencies of 
State government; (2) the proposed arrangements serve the interest of efficient and economical 
administration of the State government; and (3) the services, supplies or materials contracted for 
are not required by Section 21 of Article 16 of the Constitution of the State of Texas to be supplied 
under contract given to the lowest responsible bidder; and  

3) DSHS certifies that it has the authority to enter into this Contract granted in Tex. Health & Safety 
Code Chapter 1001, and Contractor certifies that it has specific statutory authority to enter into 
and perform this Contract. 

c) The following additional provisions will apply to interlocal contracts: 
1) This Contract is entered into pursuant to the authority granted and in compliance with the 

provisions of the Interlocal Cooperation Act, Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 791; 
2) Payments made by DSHS to Contractor will be from current revenues available to DSHS; and 
3) Each Party represents that it has been authorized to enter into this Contract. 

d) Contractor agrees that Contract Revision Requests (pursuant to the Contractor’s Request for Revision 
to Certain Contract Provisions section), when signed by a duly authorized representative of 
Contractor, will be effective as of the effective date specified by the Department, whether that date is 
prior to or after the date of any ratification by Contractor’s governing body. 

Section 1.09 Civil Rights Policies and Complaints.  Upon request, Contactor shall provide the Health and 
Human Services Commission (HHSC) Civil Rights Office with copies of all Contractor’s civil rights policies 
and procedures.  Contractor shall notify HHSC’s Office of Civil Rights of any civil rights complaints received 
relating to performance under this Contract no more than ten (10) calendar days after Contractor’s receipt of 
the claim.  Notice must be directed to – 

HHSC Civil Rights Office 
701 W. 51st St., Mail Code W206 
Austin, Texas 78751 
Toll-free phone (888) 388-6332 
Phone (512) 438-4313 
TTY Toll-free (877) 432-7232 
Fax (512) 438-5885 
 
Section 1.10 Licenses, Certifications, Permits, Registrations and Approvals.  Contractor shall obtain 
and maintain all applicable licenses, certifications, permits, registrations and approvals to conduct its business 
and to perform the services under this Contract.  Failure to obtain or any revocation, surrender, expiration, 
non-renewal, inactivation or suspension of any such license, certification, permit, registration or approval 
constitutes grounds for termination of this Contract or other remedies the Department deems appropriate.  
Contractor shall ensure that all its employees, staff and volunteers obtain and maintain in active status all 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 9 

licenses, certifications, permits, registrations and approvals required to perform their duties under this Contract 
and shall prohibit any person who does not hold a current, active required license, certification, permit, 
registration or approval from performing services under this Contract. 
 

ARTICLE II SERVICES 

Section 2.01 Education to Persons in Residential Facilities.  If applicable, Contractor shall ensure that all 
persons, who are housed in Department-licensed and/or -funded residential facilities and who are twenty-two 
(22) years of age or younger, have access to educational services as required by Tex. Educ. Code § 29.012.  
Contractor shall notify the local education agency or local early intervention program as prescribed by Tex. 
Educ. Code § 29.012 not later than the third calendar day after the date a person who is twenty-two (22) years 
of age or younger is placed in Contractor’s residential facility. 

Section 2.02 Disaster Services.  In the event of a local, state, or federal emergency, including natural, man-
made, criminal, terrorist, and/or bioterrorism events, declared as a state disaster by the Governor, or as a 
federal disaster by the appropriate federal official, Contractor may be called upon to assist DSHS in providing 
services, as appropriate, in the following areas: community evacuation; health and medical assistance; 
assessment of health and medical needs; health surveillance; medical care personnel; health and medical 
equipment and supplies; patient evacuation; in-hospital care and hospital facility status; food, drug, and 
medical device safety; worker health and safety; mental health and substance abuse; public health information; 
vector control and veterinary services; and victim identification and mortuary services.  Contractor shall carry 
out disaster services in the manner most responsive to the needs of the emergency, be cost-effective, and be 
least intrusive on Contractor’s primary services. 

Section 2.03 Consent to Medical Care of a Minor.  If Contractor provides medical, dental, psychological 
or surgical treatment to a minor under this Contract, either directly or through contracts with subcontractors, 
Contractor shall not provide treatment of a minor unless informed consent to treatment is obtained pursuant to 
Tex. Fam. Code Chapter 32, relating to consent to treatment of a child by a non-parent or child or pursuant to 
other state law.  If requirements of federal law relating to consent directly conflict with Tex. Fam. Code 
Chapter 32, federal law supersedes state law. 

Section 2.04 Telemedicine Medical Services.  Contractor shall ensure that if Contractor or its 
subcontractor uses telemedicine/telepsychiatry that the services are implemented in accordance with written 
procedures and using a protocol approved by Contractor’s medical director and using equipment that complies 
with the equipment standards as required by the Department.  Procedures for providing telemedicine service 
must include the following requirements: 

a) clinical oversight by Contractor’s medical director or designated physician responsible for medical 
leadership; 

b) contraindication considerations for telemedicine use; 

c) qualified staff members to ensure the safety of the individual being served by telemedicine at the 
remote site; 

d) safeguards to ensure confidentiality and privacy in accordance with state and federal laws; 

e) use by credentialed licensed providers providing clinical care within the scope of their licenses;  

f) demonstrated competency in the operations of the system by all staff members who are involved in the 
operation of the system and provision of the services prior to initiating the protocol; 

g) priority in scheduling the system for clinical care of individuals; 

h) quality oversight and monitoring of satisfaction of the individuals served; and 

i) management of information and documentation for telemedicine services that ensures timely access to 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 10 

accurate information between the two sites. 
Telemedicine Medical Services does not include chemical dependency treatment services provided by 
electronic means under Rule § 448.911. 

Section 2.05 Fees for Personal Health Services.  Contractor may develop a system and schedule of fees 
for personal health services in accordance with the provisions of Tex. Health & Safety Code § 12.032, DSHS 
Rule §1.91 covering Fees for Personal Health Services, and other applicable laws or grant requirements.  The 
amount of a fee must not exceed the actual cost of providing the services.  No client may be denied a service 
due to inability to pay. 

Section 2.06 Cost Effective Purchasing of Medications.  If medications are funded under this Contract, 
Contractor shall make needed medications available to clients at the lowest possible prices and use the most 
cost effective medications purchasing arrangement possible. 

Section 2.07 Services and Information for Persons with Limited English Proficiency.  Contractor shall 
take reasonable steps to provide services and information, both orally and in writing, in appropriate languages 
other than English, to ensure that persons with limited English proficiency are effectively informed and can 
have meaningful access to programs, benefits, and activities.  Contractor shall identify and document on the 
client records the primary language/dialect of a client who has limited English proficiency and the need for 
translation or interpretation services and shall not require a client to provide or pay for the services of a 
translator or interpreter.  Contractor shall make every effort to avoid use of any persons under the age of 
eighteen (18) or any family member or friend of the client as an interpreter for essential communications with 
a client with limited English proficiency, unless the client has requested that person and using the person 
would not compromise the effectiveness of services or violate the client’s confidentiality and the client is 
advised that a free interpreter is available. 

 

ARTICLE III FUNDING 

Section 3.01 Debt to State and Corporate Status.  Pursuant to Tex. Gov. Code § 403.055, the Department 
will not approve and the State Comptroller will not issue payment to Contractor if Contractor is indebted to the 
State for any reason, including a tax delinquency.  Contractor, if a corporation, certifies by execution of this 
Contract that it is current and will remain current in its payment of franchise taxes to the State of Texas or that 
it is exempt from payment of franchise taxes under Texas law (Tex. Tax Code §§ 171.001 et seq.).  Contractor, 
if a corporation, further certifies that it is and will remain in good standing with the Secretary of State’s office.  
A false statement regarding franchise tax or corporate status is a material breach of this Contract.  If franchise 
tax payments become delinquent during the Contract term, all or part of the payments under this Contract may 
be withheld until Contractor’s delinquent franchise tax is paid in full. 

Section 3.02  Application of Payment Due.  Contractor agrees that any payments due under this Contract 
will be applied towards any debt of Contractor, including but not limited to delinquent taxes and child support 
that is owed to the State of Texas. 

Section 3.03 Use of Funds.  Contractor shall expend Department funds only for the provision of approved 
services and for reasonable and allowable expenses directly related to those services. 

Section 3.04 Use for Match Prohibited.  Contractor shall not use funds provided through this Contract for 
matching purposes in securing other funding unless directed or approved by the Department in writing. 

Section 3.05 Program Income.  Gross income directly generated from Department funds through a project 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 11 

or activity performed under a Program Attachment and/or earned only as a result of a Program Attachment 
during the term of the Program Attachment are considered program income.  Unless otherwise required under 
the terms of the grant funding this Contract, Contractor shall use the addition alternative, as provided in 
UGMS § __.25(g)(2), for the use of program income to further the program objectives of the state or federal 
statute under which the Program Attachment was made, and Contractor shall spend the program income on the 
same Program Attachment project in which it was generated.  Contractor shall identify and report this income 
in accordance with the Compliance and Reporting Article of these General Provisions, the Contractor’s 
Financial Procedures Manual located at http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/contracts/cfpm.shtm and the provisions of 
the Program Attachment(s).  Contractor shall expend program income during the Program Attachment term 
and may not carry forward to any succeeding term.  Contractor shall refund program income not expended in 
the term in which it is earned to DSHS.  DSHS may base future funding levels, in part, upon Contractor’s 
proficiency in identifying, billing, collecting, and reporting program income, and in using it for the purposes 
and under the conditions specified in this Contract. 

Section 3.06 Nonsupplanting.  Contractor shall not supplant (i.e., use funds from this Contract to replace 
or substitute existing funding from other sources that also supports the activities that are the subject of this 
Contract) but rather shall use funds from this Contract to supplement existing state or local funds currently 
available for a particular activity.  Contractor shall make a good faith effort to maintain its current level of 
support.  Contractor may be required to submit documentation substantiating that a reduction in state or local 
funding, if any, resulted for reasons other than receipt or expected receipt of funding under this Contract. 

 

ARTICLE IV PAYMENT METHODS AND RESTRICTIONS 

Section 4.01 Payment Methods.  Except as otherwise provided by the provisions of the Program 
Attachment(s), the payment method for each Program Attachment will be one of the following methods: 

a) cost reimbursement.  This payment method is based on an approved budget in the Program 
Attachment(s) and acceptable submission of a request for reimbursement; or 

b) unit rate/fee-for-service.  This payment method is based on a fixed price or a specified rate(s) or fee(s) 
for delivery of a specified unit(s) of service, as stated in the Program Attachment(s) and acceptable 
submission of all required documentation, forms and/or reports.   

Section 4.02 Billing Submission.  Contractors shall bill the Department in accordance with the Program 
Attachment(s) in the form and format prescribed by DSHS.  Unless otherwise specified in the Program 
Attachment(s) or permitted under the Third Party Payors section of this Article, Contractor shall submit 
requests for reimbursement or payment monthly within thirty (30) calendar days following the end of the 
month covered by the bill. Contractor shall maintain all documentation that substantiates billing submissions 
and make the documentation available to DSHS upon request.  

Section 4.03 Final Billing Submission.  Unless otherwise provided by the Department, Contractor shall 
submit a reimbursement or payment request as a final close-out bill not later than sixty (60) calendar days 
following the end of the term of the Program Attachment for goods received and services rendered during the 
term.  If necessary to meet this deadline, Contractor may submit reimbursement or payment requests by 
facsimile transmission.  Reimbursement or payment requests received in DSHS’s offices more than sixty (60) 
calendar days following the end of the applicable term will not be paid.  Consideration of requests for an 
exception will be made on a case-by-case basis, subject to the availability of funding, and only for an 
extenuating circumstance, such as a catastrophic event, natural disaster, or criminal activity that substantially 
interferes with normal business operations or causes damage or destruction of a place of business and/or 
records.  A written statement describing the extenuating circumstance and the last request for reimbursement 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 12 

must be submitted for review and approval to the DSHS Accounting Section. 

Section 4.04 Working Capital Advance.  If allowed under this Contract, a single one-time working capital 
advance per term of the Program Attachment may be granted at the Department’s discretion.  Contractor must 
submit documentation to the contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment to justify the need for a 
working capital advance.  Contractor shall liquidate the working capital advance as directed by the 
Department.  The requirements for the documentation justifying the need for an advance and the directions for 
liquidating the advance are found in the Contractor’s Financial Procedures Manual located at 
http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/contracts/cfpm.shtm. 

Section 4.05 Financial Status Reports (FSRs).  Except as otherwise provided in these General Provisions 
or in the terms of the Program Attachment(s), for contracts with categorical budgets, Contractor shall submit 
quarterly FSRs to Accounts Payable by the last business day of the month following the end of each quarter of 
the Program Attachment term for Department review and financial assessment.  Contractor shall submit the 
final FSR no later than sixty (60) calendar days following the end of the applicable term.  

Section 4.06 Third Party Payors.  A third party payor is any person or entity who has the legal 
responsibility for paying for all or part of the services provided.  Third party payors include, but are not limited 
to, commercial health or liability insurance carriers, Medicaid, or other federal, state, local, and private 
funding sources.  Except as provided in this Contract, Contractor shall screen all clients and shall not bill the 
Department for services eligible for reimbursement from third party payors.  Contractor shall (a) enroll as a 
provider in Children’s Health Insurance Program and Medicaid if providing approved services authorized 
under this Contract that may be covered by those programs, and bill those programs for the covered services; 
(b) provide assistance to individuals to enroll in such programs when the screening process indicates possible 
eligibility for such programs; (c) allow clients who are otherwise eligible for Department services, but cannot 
pay a deductible required by a third party payor, to receive services up to the amount of the deductible and to 
bill the Department for the deductible; (d) not bill the Department for any services eligible for third party 
reimbursement until all appeals to third party payors have been exhausted, in which case the thirty (30)-day 
requirement in the Billing Submission section will be extended until all such appeals have been exhausted; (e) 
maintain appropriate documentation from the third party payor reflecting attempts to obtain reimbursement; (f) 
bill all third party payors for services provided under this Contract before submitting any request for 
reimbursement to Department; and (g) provide third party billing functions at no cost to the client. 

 

ARTICLE V TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF PAYMENT 

Section 5.01 Prompt Payment.  Upon receipt of a timely, undisputed invoice pursuant to this Contract, 
Department will pay Contractor.  Payments and reimbursements are contingent upon a signed Contract and 
will not exceed the total amount of authorized funds under this Contract.  Contractor is entitled to payment or 
reimbursement only if the service, work, and/or product has been authorized by the Department and performed 
or provided pursuant to this Contract.  If those conditions are met, Department will make payment in 
accordance with the Texas prompt payment law (Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 2251).  Contractor shall comply 
with Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 2251 regarding its prompt payment obligations to subcontractors.  Payment of 
invoices by the Department will not constitute acceptance or approval of Contractor’s performance, and all 
invoices and Contractor’s performance are subject to audit or review by the Department. 

Section 5.02 Withholding Payments.  Department may withhold all or part of any payments to Contractor 
to offset reimbursement for any ineligible expenditures, disallowed costs, or overpayments that Contractor has 
not refunded to Department, or if financial status report(s) required by the Department are not submitted by the 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 13 

date(s) due.  Department may take repayment (recoup) from funds available under this Contract in amounts 
necessary to fulfill Contractor’s repayment obligations.  

Section 5.03 Condition Precedent to Requesting Payment.  Contractor shall disburse program income, 
rebates, refunds, contract settlements, audit recoveries, and interest earned on such funds before requesting 
cash payments including any advance payments from Department. 

Section 5.04 Acceptance as Payment in Full.  Except as permitted in the Fees for Personal Health 
Services section of the Services Article of these General Provisions or under 25 Tex. Admin. Code § 444.413, 
Contractor shall accept reimbursement or payment from DSHS as payment in full for services or goods 
provided to clients or participants, and Contractor shall not seek additional reimbursement or payment for 
services or goods from clients or participants or charge a fee or make a profit with respect to the Contract.  A 
fee or profit is considered to be an amount in excess of actual allowable costs that are incurred in conducting 
an assistance program.  

 

ARTICLE VI ALLOWABLE COSTS AND AUDIT REQUIREMENTS 

Section 6.01 Allowable Costs.  For services satisfactorily performed, and sufficiently documented, 
pursuant to this Contract, DSHS will reimburse Contractor for allowable costs.  Contractor must have incurred 
a cost prior to claiming reimbursement and within the applicable term to be eligible for reimbursement under 
this Contract.  DSHS will determine whether costs submitted by Contractor are allowable and eligible for 
reimbursement.  If DSHS has paid funds to Contractor for unallowable or ineligible costs, DSHS will notify 
Contractor in writing, and Contractor shall return the funds to DSHS within thirty (30) calendar days of the 
date of this written notice.  DSHS may withhold all or part of any payments to Contractor to offset 
reimbursement for any unallowable or ineligible expenditures that Contractor has not refunded to DSHS, or if 
financial status report(s) required under the Financial Status Reports section are not submitted by the due 
date(s).  DSHS may take repayment (recoup) from funds available under this Contract in amounts necessary to 
fulfill Contractor’s repayment obligations.  Applicable cost principles, audit requirements, and administrative 
requirements include- 

 

Applicable Entity Applicable Cost 
Principles 

Audit Requirements Administrative 
Requirements 

State, Local and Tribal 
Governments 
 

OMB Circular A-87 
(2 CFR, Part 225) 

OMB Circular 
A-133 and UGMS 

UGMS, OMB Circular 
A-102, and applicable 
Federal awarding 
agency common rule 

Educational Institutions OMB Circular A-21 
(2 CFR, Part 220); 
and UGMS, as 
applicable 
 

OMB Circular 
A-133  

OMB Circular A-110 (2 
CFR, Part 215) and 
applicable Federal 
awarding agency 
common rule; and 
UGMS, as applicable 

Non-Profit 
Organizations 

OMB Circular 
A-122 (2 CFR, Part 
230) 
 

OMB Circular 
A-133 and UGMS 
 

UGMS; OMB Circular 
A-110 (2 CFR, Part 
215) and applicable 
Federal awarding 
agency common rule 

For-profit Organization 48 CFR Part 31, OMB Circular A- UGMS and applicable 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 14 

other than a hospital and 
an organization named 
in OMB Circular A-122 
(2 CFR Part, 230) as not 
subject to that circular. 

Contract Cost 
Principles 
Procedures, or 
uniform cost 
accounting standards 
that comply with 
cost principles 
acceptable to the 
federal or state 
awarding agency 

133 and UGMS Federal awarding 
agency common rule 

 
A chart of applicable Federal awarding agency common rules is located through a weblink on the DSHS 
website at http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/contracts/links.shtm.  OMB Circulars will be applied with the 
modifications prescribed by UGMS with effect given to whichever provision imposes the more stringent 
requirement in the event of a conflict. 

Section 6.02 Independent Single or Program-Specific Audit.  If Contractor within Contractor’s fiscal 
year expends a total amount of at least $500,000 in federal funds awarded, Contractor shall have a single audit 
or program-specific audit in accordance with the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circ. No. A-133, 
the Single Audit Act of 1984, P L 98-502, 98 Stat. 2327, and the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996, P L 
104-156, 110 Stat. 1396.  The $500,000 federal threshold amount includes federal funds passed through by 
way of state agency awards.  If Contractor within Contractor’s fiscal year expends a total amount of at least 
$500,000 in state funds awarded, Contractor must have a single audit or program-specific audit in accordance 
with UGMS, State of Texas Single Audit Circular.  For-profit Contractors whose expenditures meet or exceed 
the federal and/or state expenditure thresholds stated above shall follow the guidelines in OMB Circular A-133 
or UGMS, as applicable, for their program-specific audits. The HHSC Office of Inspector General (OIG) will 
notify Contractor to complete the Single Audit Determination Registration Form.  If Contractor fails to 
complete the Single Audit Determination Form within thirty (30) calendar days after notification by OIG to do 
so, Contractor shall be subject to DSHS sanctions and remedies for non-compliance with this Contract.  The 
audit must be conducted by an independent certified public accountant and in accordance with applicable 
OMB Circulars, Government Auditing Standards, and UGMS, which is accessible through a web link on the 
DSHS website at http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/contracts/links.shtm.  Contractor shall procure audit services in 
compliance with this section, state procurement procedures, as well as with the provisions of UGMS.  
Contractor, unless Contractor is a state governmental entity, shall competitively re-procure independent single 
audit services at least every five (5) years and shall not use the same lead auditor or coordinating audit partner 
(having primary responsibility for the audit) to conduct the independent audit for more than five (5) 
consecutive years. 

Section 6.03 Submission of Audit.   Within thirty (30) calendar days of receipt of the audit reports 
required by the Independent Single or Program-Specific Audit section, Contractor shall submit one copy to the 
Department’s Contract Oversight and Support Section, and one copy to the OIG, at the following addresses: 

 
Department of State Health Services 
Contract Oversight and Support, Mail Code 1326 
P.O. Box 149347 
Austin, Texas 78714-9347 
Health and Human Services Commission 

Office of Inspector General 
Compliance/Audit, Mail Code 1326 
P.O. Box 85200 
Austin, Texas 78708-5200 

 
If Contractor fails to submit the audit report as required by the Independent Single or Program-Specific Audit 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 15 

section within thirty (30) calendar days of receipt by Contractor of an audit report, Contractor shall be subject 
to DSHS sanctions and remedies for non-compliance with this Contract. 
 

ARTICLE VII CONFIDENTIALITY 

Section 7.01 Maintenance of Confidentiality.  Contractor must maintain the privacy and confidentiality of 
information and records received during or related to the performance of this Contract, including patient and 
client records that contain protected health information (PHI), and any other information that discloses 
confidential personal information or identifies any client served by DSHS, in accordance with applicable 
federal and state laws, rules and regulations, including but not limited to 7 CFR Part 246; 42 CFR Part 2; 45 
CFR Parts 160 and 164 (Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act [HIPAA]); Tex. Health & Safety 
Code Chapters 12, 47, 81, 82, 85, 88, 92, 161, 181, 241, 245, 251, 534, 576, 577, 596, 611, and 773; and Tex. 
Occ. Code Chapters 56 and 159 and all applicable rules and regulations. 

Section 7.02 Department Access to PHI and Other Confidential Information.  Contractor shall 
cooperate with Department to allow Department to request, collect and receive PHI and other confidential 
information under this Contract, without the consent of the individual to whom the PHI relates, for funding, 
payment and administration of the grant program, and for purposes permitted under applicable state and 
federal confidentiality and privacy laws. 

Section 7.03 Exchange of Client-Identifying Information.  Except as prohibited by other law, Contractor 
and DSHS shall exchange PHI without the consent of clients in accordance with 45 CFR § 
164.504(e)(3)(i)(B), Tex. Health & Safety Code § 533.009 and Rule Chapter 414, Subchapter A or other 
applicable laws or rules.  Contractor shall disclose information described in Tex. Health & Safety Code § 
614.017(a)(2) relating to special needs offenders, to an agency described in Tex. Health & Safety Code § 
614.017(c) upon request of that agency, unless Contractor documents that the information is not allowed to be 
disclosed under 45 CFR Part 164 or other applicable law. 

Section 7.04 Security of Patient or Client Records.  Contractor shall maintain patient and client records 
in compliance with state and federal law relating to security and retention of medical or mental health and 
substance abuse patient and client records.  Department may require Contractor to transfer original or copies of 
patient and client records to Department, without the consent or authorization of the patient or client, upon 
termination of this Contract or a Program Attachment to this Contract, as applicable, or if the care and 
treatment of the individual patient or client is transferred to another entity.  Prior to providing services funded 
under this Contract to a patient or client, Contractor shall attempt to obtain consent from the patient or client to 
transfer copies of patient or client records to another entity funded by DSHS upon termination of this Contract 
or a Program Attachment to this Contract, as applicable, or if care or treatment is transferred to another DSHS-
funded contractor. 

Section 7.05 HIV/AIDS Model Workplace Guidelines.  If providing direct client care, services, or 
programs, Contractor shall implement Department’s policies based on the HIV/AIDS (human 
immunodeficiency virus/acquired immunodeficiency syndrome) Model Workplace Guidelines for Businesses, 
State Agencies, and State Contractors, Policy No. 090.021, and Contractor shall educate employees and clients 
concerning HIV and its related conditions, including AIDS, in accordance with the Tex. Health & Safety Code 
§  85.112-114. A link to the Model Workplace Guidelines can be found at 
http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/hivstd/policy/policies.shtm.  

 

ARTICLE VIII RECORDS RETENTION 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 16 

Section 8.01 Retention.  Contractor shall retain records in accordance with applicable state and federal 
statutes, rules and regulations.  At a minimum, Contractor shall retain and preserve all other records, including 
financial records that are generated or collected by Contractor under the provisions of this Contract, for a 
period of four (4) years after the termination of this Contract.  If services are funded through Medicaid, the 
federal retention period, if more than four (4) years, will apply.  Contractor shall retain all records pertaining to 
this Contract that are the subject of litigation or an audit until the litigation has ended or all questions 
pertaining to the audit are resolved.  Legal requirements for Contractor may extend beyond the retention 
schedules established in this section.  Contractor shall retain medical records in accordance with Tex. Admin. 
Code Title 22, Part 9, § 165.1(b) and (c) or other applicable statutes, rules and regulations governing medical 
information.  Contractor shall include this provision concerning records retention in any subcontract it awards.  
If Contractor ceases business operations, it shall ensure that records relating to this Contract are securely 
stored and are accessible by the Department upon Department's request for at least four (4) years from the date 
Contractor ceases business or from the date this Contract terminates, whichever is sooner.  Contractor shall 
provide, and update as necessary, the name and address of the party responsible for storage of records to the 
contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment. 

 

ARTICLE IX ACCESS AND INSPECTION 

Section 9.01 Access.  In addition to any right of access arising by operation of law, Contractor, and any of 
Contractor’s affiliate or subsidiary organizations or subcontractors shall permit the Department or any of its 
duly authorized representatives, as well as duly authorized federal, state or local authorities, including the 
Comptroller General of the United States, OIG, and the State Auditor’s Office (SAO), unrestricted access to 
and the right to examine any site where business is conducted or client services are performed, and all records 
(including financial records, client and patient records, if any, and Contractor’s personnel records and 
governing body personnel records), books, papers or documents related to this Contract; and the right to 
interview members of Contractor’s governing body, staff, volunteers, participants and clients concerning the 
Contract, Contractor’s business and client services.  If deemed necessary by the Department or the OIG, for 
the purpose of investigation or hearing, Contractor shall produce original documents related to this Contract.  
The Department and HHSC will have the right to audit billings both before and after payment, and all 
documentation that substantiates the billings.  Payments will not foreclose the right of Department and HHSC 
to recover excessive or illegal payments.  Contractor shall make available to the Department information 
collected, assembled or maintained by Contractor relative to this Contract for the Department to respond to 
requests that it receives under the Public Information Act.  Contractor shall include this provision concerning 
the right of access to, and examination of, sites and information related to this Contract in any subcontract it 
awards. 

Section 9.02 State Auditor’s Office.  Contractor shall, upon request, make all records, books, papers, 
documents, or recordings related to this Contract available for inspection, audit, or reproduction during normal 
business hours to any authorized representative of the SAO.  Contractor understands that the acceptance of 
funds under this Contract acts as acceptance of the authority of the SAO, or any successor agency, to conduct 
an audit or investigation in connection with those funds.  Contractor shall cooperate fully with the SAO or its 
successor in the conduct of the audit or investigation, including providing all records requested, and providing 
access to any information the SAO considers relevant to the investigation or audit.  The SAO’s authority to 
audit funds will apply to Contract funds disbursed by Contractor to its subcontractors, and Contractor shall 
include this provision concerning the SAO’s authority to audit and the requirement to cooperate, in any 
subcontract Contractor awards. 

Section 9.03 Responding to Deficiencies.  Any deficiencies identified by DSHS or HHSC upon 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 17 

examination of Contractor’s records or during an inspection of Contractor’s site(s) will be conveyed in writing 
to Contractor.  Contractor shall submit, by the date prescribed by DSHS, a resolution to the deficiency 
identified in a site inspection, program review or management or financial audit to the satisfaction of DSHS or, 
if directed by DSHS, a corrective action plan to resolve the deficiency.  A DSHS or HHSC determination of 
either an inadequate or inappropriate resolution of the findings may result in contract remedies or sanctions 
under the Breach of Contract and Remedies for Non-Compliance Article of these General Provisions.   

 

ARTICLE X NOTICE REQUIREMENTS 

Section 10.01 Child Abuse Reporting Requirement.  This section applies to mental health and substance 
abuse contractors and contractors for the following public health programs:  Human Immunodeficiency 
Virus/Sexually Transmitted Diseases (HIV/STD); Family Planning (Titles V, X and XX); Primary Health 
Care; Maternal and Child Health; and Women, Infants and Children (WIC) Nutrition Services.  Contractor 
shall make a good faith effort to comply with child abuse reporting guidelines and requirements in Tex. Fam. 
Code Chapter 261 relating to investigations of reports of child abuse and neglect.  Contractor shall develop, 
implement and enforce a written policy that includes at a minimum the Department’s Child Abuse Screening, 
Documenting, and Reporting Policy for Contractors/Providers and train all staff on reporting requirements.  
Contractor shall use the DSHS Child Abuse Reporting Form as required by the Department located at 
www.dshs.state.tx.us/childabusereporting.  Contractor shall retain reporting documentation on site and make it 
available for inspection by DSHS.   

Section 10.02 Significant Incidents.  In addition to notifying the appropriate authorities, Contractor shall 
report to the contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment significant incidents involving substantial 
disruption of Contractor’s program operation, or affecting or potentially affecting the health, safety or welfare 
of Department-funded clients or participants within seventy-two (72) hours of discovery.  

Section 10.03 Litigation.  Contractor shall notify the contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment 
of litigation related to or affecting this Contract and to which Contractor is a party within seven (7) calendar 
days of becoming aware of such a proceeding.  This includes, but is not limited to an action, suit or proceeding 
before any court or governmental body, including environmental and civil rights matters, professional liability, 
and employee litigation.  Notification must include the names of the parties, nature of the litigation and 
remedy sought, including amount of damages, if any. 

Section 10.04 Action Against the Contractor.  Contractor shall notify the contract manager assigned to the 
Program Attachment if Contractor has had a contract suspended or terminated for cause by any local, state or 
federal department or agency or nonprofit entity within three (3) working days of the suspension or 
termination.  Such notification must include the reason for such action; the name and contact information of 
the local, state or federal department or agency or entity; the date of the contract; and the contract or case 
reference number.  If Contractor, as an organization, has surrendered its license or has had its license 
suspended or revoked by any local, state or federal department or agency or non-profit entity, it shall disclose 
this information within three (3) working days of the surrender, suspension or revocation to the contract 
manager assigned to the Program Attachment by submitting a one-page description that includes the reason(s) 
for such action; the name and contact information of the local, state or federal department or agency or entity; 
the date of the license action; and a license or case reference number. 

Section 10.05 Insolvency.  Contractor shall notify in writing the contract manager assigned to the Program 
Attachment of Contractor’s insolvency, incapacity, or outstanding unpaid obligations to the Internal Revenue 
Service (IRS) or Texas Workforce Commission (TWC) within three (3) working days of the date of 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 18 

determination that Contractor is insolvent or incapacitated, or the date Contractor discovered an unpaid 
obligation to the IRS or TWC.  Contractor shall notify in writing the contract manager assigned to the Program 
Attachment of its plan to seek bankruptcy protection within three (3) working days of such action by 
Contractor’s governing body. 

Section 10.06 Misuse of Funds and Performance Malfeasance.  Contractor shall report to the contract 
manager assigned to the Program Attachment, any knowledge of debarment, suspected fraud, program abuse, 
possible illegal expenditures, unlawful activity, or violation of financial laws, rules, policies, and procedures 
related to performance under this Contract.  Contractor shall make such report no later than three (3) working 
days from the date that Contractor has knowledge or reason to believe such activity has taken place. 
Additionally, if this Contract is federally funded by the Department of Health and Human Services (HHS), 
Contractor shall report any credible evidence that a principal, employee, subcontractor or agent of Contractor, 
or any other person, has submitted a false claim under the False Claims Act or has committed a criminal or 
civil violation of laws pertaining to fraud, conflict of interest, bribery, gratuity, or similar misconduct 
involving those funds.  Contractor shall make this report to the HHS Office of Inspector General at 
http://www.oig.hhs.gov/fraud/hotline/ no later than three (3) working days from the date that Contractor has 
knowledge or reason to believe such activity has taken place.  

Section 10.07 Criminal Activity and Disciplinary Action.  Contractor affirms that no person who has an 
ownership or controlling interest in the organization or who is an agent or managing employee of the 
organization has been placed on community supervision, received deferred adjudication, is presently indicted 
for or has been convicted of a criminal offense related to any financial matter, federal or state program or 
felony sex crime.  Contractor shall notify in writing the contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment 
if it has reason to believe Contractor, or a person with ownership or controlling interest in the organization or 
who is an agent or managing employee of the organization, an employee or volunteer of Contractor, or a 
subcontractor providing services under this Contract has engaged in any activity that would constitute a 
criminal offense equal to or greater than a Class A misdemeanor or if such activity would reasonably 
constitute grounds for disciplinary action by a state or federal regulatory authority, or has been placed on 
community supervision, received deferred adjudication, or been indicted for or convicted of a criminal offense 
relating to involvement in any financial matter, federal or state program or felony sex crime.  Contractor shall 
make the reports required by this section no later than three (3) working days from the date that Contractor has 
knowledge or reason to believe such activity has taken place.  Contractor shall not permit any person who 
engaged, or was alleged to have engaged, in an activity subject to reporting under this section to perform direct 
client services or have direct contact with clients, unless otherwise directed by DSHS. 

Section 10.08 Retaliation Prohibited.  Contractor shall not retaliate against any person who reports a 
violation of, or cooperates with an investigation regarding, any applicable law, rule, regulation or standard to 
the Department, another state agency, or any federal, state or local law enforcement official.  

Section 10.09 Documentation.  Contractor shall maintain appropriate documentation of all notices required 
under these General Provisions. 

 

ARTICLE XI ASSURANCES AND CERTIFICATIONS 

Section 11.01 Certification.  Contractor certifies by execution of this Contract to the following: 

a) it is not disqualified under 2 CFR §376.935 or ineligible for participation in federal or state assistance 
programs; 

b) neither it, nor its principals, are presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 19 

ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction by any federal or state 
department or agency in accordance with 2 CFR Parts 376 and 180 (parts A-I), 45 CFR Part 76 (or 
comparable federal regulations); 

c) it has not knowingly failed to pay a single substantial debt or a number of outstanding debts to a 
federal or state agency; 

d) it is not subject to an outstanding judgment in a suit against Contractor for collection of the balance of 
a debt; 

e) it is in good standing with all state and/or federal agencies that have a contracting or regulatory 
relationship with Contractor; 

f) that no person who has an ownership or controlling interest in Contractor or who is an agent or 
managing employee of Contractor has been convicted of a criminal offense related to involvement in 
any program established under Medicare, Medicaid, or a federal block grant; 

g) neither it, nor its principals have within the three(3)-year period preceding this Contract, has been 
convicted of or had a civil judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal 
offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a private or public (federal, 
state or local) transaction or contract under a private or public transaction, violation of federal or state 
antitrust statutes (including those proscribing price-fixing between competitors, allocation of 
customers between competitors and bid-rigging), or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, 
bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements or false claims, tax evasion, 
obstruction of justice, receiving stolen property or any other offense indicating a lack of business 
integrity or business honesty that seriously and directly affects the present responsibility of Contactor 
or its principals; 

h) neither it, nor its principals is presently indicted or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a 
governmental entity (federal, state or local) with the commission of any of the offenses enumerated in 
subsection g) of this section; and  

i) neither it, nor its principals within a three(3)-year period preceding this Contract has had one or more 
public transaction (federal, state or local) terminated for cause or default. 

Contractor shall include the certifications in this Article, without modification (except as required to make 
applicable to the subcontractor), in all subcontracts and solicitations for subcontracts.  Where Contractor is 
unable to certify to any of the statements in this Article, Contractor shall submit an explanation to the contract 
manager assigned to the Program Attachment.  If Contractor’s status with respect to the items certified in this 
Article changes during the term of this Contract, Contractor shall immediately notify the contract manager 
assigned to the Program Attachment. 

Section 11.02 Child Support Delinquencies.  As required by Tex. Fam. Code § 231.006, a child support 
obligor who is more than thirty (30) calendar days delinquent in paying child support and a business entity in 
which the obligor is a sole proprietor, partner, shareholder, or owner with an ownership interest of at least 
twenty-five percent (25%) is not eligible to receive payments from state funds under a contract to provide 
property, materials, or services or receive a state-funded grant or loan.  If applicable, Contractor shall maintain 
its eligibility to receive payments under this Contract, certifies that it is not ineligible to receive the payments 
specified in this Contract, and acknowledges that this Contract may be terminated and payment may be 
withheld if this certification is inaccurate. 

Section 11.03 Authorization.  Contractor certifies that it possesses legal authority to contract for the 
services described in this Contract and that a resolution, motion or similar action has been duly adopted or 
passed as an official act of Contractor’s governing body, authorizing the binding of the organization under this 
Contract including all understandings and assurances contained in this Contract, and directing and authorizing 
the person identified as the authorized representative of Contractor to act in connection with this Contract and 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 20 

to provide such additional information as may be required. 

Section 11.04 Gifts and Benefits Prohibited.  Contractor certifies that it has not given, offered to give, nor 
intends to give at any time hereafter, any economic opportunity, present or future employment, gift, loan, 
gratuity, special discount, trip, favor, service or anything of monetary value to a DSHS or HHSC official or 
employee in connection with this Contract. 

Section 11.05 Ineligibility to Receive the Contract.  (a) Pursuant to Tex. Gov. Code § 2155.004 and federal 
law, Contractor is ineligible to receive this Contract if this Contract includes financial participation by a person 
who received compensation from DSHS to participate in developing, drafting or preparing the specifications, 
requirements, statement(s) of work or Solicitation Document on which this Contract is based.  Contractor 
certifies that neither Contractor, nor its employees, nor anyone acting for Contractor has received 
compensation from DSHS for participation in the development, drafting or preparation of specifications, 
requirements or statement(s) of work for this Contract or in the Solicitation Document on which this Contract 
is based; (b) pursuant to Tex. Gov. Code §§ 2155.006 and 2261.053, Contractor is ineligible to receive this 
Contract, if Contractor or any person who would have financial participation in this Contract has been 
convicted of violating federal law, or been assessed a federal civil or administrative penalty, in connection 
with a contract awarded by the federal government for relief, recovery or reconstruction efforts as a result of 
Hurricanes Rita or Katrina or any other disaster occurring after September 24, 2005; (c) Contractor certifies 
that the individual or business entity named in this Contract is not ineligible to receive the specified Contract 
under Tex. Gov. Code §§ 2155.004, 2155.006 or 2261.053, and acknowledges that this Contract may be 
terminated and payment withheld if these certifications are inaccurate. 

Section 11.06 Antitrust.  Pursuant to 15 USC § 1, et seq. and Tex. Bus. & Comm. Code § 15.01, et seq. 
Contractor certifies that neither Contractor, nor anyone acting for Contractor has violated the antitrust laws of 
this state or federal antitrust laws, nor communicated directly or indirectly regarding a bid with any competitor 
or any other person engaged in Contractor’s line of business for the purpose of substantially lessening 
competition in such line of business. 

Section 11.07 Initiation and Completion of Work.  Contractor certifies that it shall initiate and complete 
the work under this Contract within the applicable time frame prescribed in this Contract. 

 

ARTICLE XII GENERAL BUSINESS OPERATIONS OF CONTRACTOR 

 
Section 12.01 Responsibilities and Restrictions Concerning Governing Body, Officers and Employees.  
Contractor and its governing body shall bear full responsibility for the integrity of the fiscal and programmatic 
management of the organization.  This provision applies to all organizations, including Section 501(c)(3) 
organizations as defined in the Internal Revenue Service Code as not-for-profit organizations.  Each member 
of Contractor’s governing body shall be accountable for all funds and materials received from Department.  
The responsibility of Contractor’s governing body shall also include accountability for compliance with 
Department Rules, policies, procedures, and applicable federal and state laws and regulations; and correction 
of fiscal and program deficiencies identified through self-evaluation and Department’s monitoring processes.  
Further, Contractor’s governing body shall ensure separation of powers, duties, and functions of governing 
body members and staff.  Staff members, including the executive director, shall not serve as voting members 
of  Contractor’s governing body.  No member of Contractor’s governing body, or officer or employee of 
Contractor shall vote for, confirm or act to influence the employment, compensation or change in status of any 
person related within the second degree of affinity or the third degree of consanguinity (as defined in Tex. 
Gov. Code Chapter 573) to the member of the governing body or the officer or any employee authorized to 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 21 

employ or supervise such person.  This prohibition does not prohibit the continued employment of a person 
who has been continuously employed for a period of two (2) years prior to the election, appointment or 
employment of the officer, employee, or governing body member related to such person in the prohibited 
degree.  These restrictions also apply to the governing body, officers and employees of Contractor’s 
subcontractors.  Ignorance of any Contract provisions or other requirements contained or referred to in this 
Contract will not constitute a defense or basis for waiving or appealing such provisions or requirements.   

Section 12.02 Management and Control Systems.  Contractor shall comply with all the requirements of the 
Department’s Contractor's Financial Procedures Manual, and any of its subsequent amendments, which is 
available at the Department’s web site: http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/contracts/cfpm.shtm.  Contractor shall 
maintain an appropriate contract administration system to ensure that all terms, conditions, and specifications 
are met.  Contractor shall develop, implement, and maintain financial management and control systems that 
meet or exceed the requirements of UGMS and adhere to procedures detailed in Department’s Contractor’s 
Financial Procedures Manual.  Those requirements and procedures include, at a minimum, the following: 

a) financial planning, including the development of budgets that adequately reflect all functions and 
resources necessary to carry out authorized activities and the adequate determination of costs; 

b) financial management systems that include accurate accounting records that are accessible and identify 
the source and application of funds provided under each Program Attachment of this Contract, and 
original source documentation substantiating that costs are specifically and solely allocable to the 
Program Attachment and are traceable from the transaction to the general ledger; and 

c) effective internal and budgetary controls; comparison of actual costs to budget; determination of 
reasonableness, allowableness, and allocability of costs; timely and appropriate audits and resolution 
of any findings; billing and collection policies; and a mechanism capable of billing and making 
reasonable efforts to collect from clients and third parties. 

 
Section 12.03 Insurance.  Contractor shall maintain insurance or other means of repairing or replacing 
assets purchased with Department funds.  Contractor shall repair or replace with comparable equipment any 
such equipment not covered by insurance that is lost, stolen, damaged or destroyed.  If any insured equipment 
purchased with DSHS funds is lost, stolen, damaged or destroyed, Contractor shall notify the contract manager 
assigned to the Program Attachment to obtain instructions whether to submit and pursue an insurance claim.  
Contractor shall use any insurance proceeds to repair the equipment or replace the equipment with comparable 
equipment or remit the insurance proceeds to DSHS.  

Section 12.04 Fidelity Bond.  For the benefit of DSHS, Contractor is required to carry a fidelity bond or 
insurance coverage equal to the amount of funding provided under this Contract up to $100,000 that covers 
each employee of Contractor handling funds under this Contract, including person(s) authorizing payment of 
such funds.  The fidelity bond or insurance must provide for indemnification of losses occasioned by (1) any 
fraudulent or dishonest act or acts committed by any of Contractor’s employees, either individually or in 
concert with others, and/or (2) failure of Contractor or any of its employees to perform faithfully his/her duties 
or to account properly for all monies and property received by virtue of his/her position or employment.  The 
bond or insurance acquired under this section must include coverage for third party property and include 
DSHS as a loss payee or equivalent designation.  Contractor shall notify, and obtain prior approval from, the 
DSHS Contract Oversight and Support Section before settling a claim on the fidelity bond or insurance.  

Section 12.05 Liability Coverage.  For the benefit of DSHS, Contractor shall at all times maintain liability 
insurance coverage, referred to in Tex. Gov. Code § 2261.102, as “director and officer liability coverage” or 
similar coverage for all persons in management or governing positions within Contractor’s organization or 
with management or governing authority over Contractor’s organization (collectively “responsible persons”).  
Contractor shall maintain copies of liability policies on site for inspection by DSHS and shall submit copies of 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 22 

policies to DSHS upon request.  This section applies to entities that are organized as non-profit corporations 
under the Texas Non-Profit Corporation Act; for-profit corporations organized under the Texas Business 
Corporations Act; and any other legal entity.  Contractor shall maintain liability insurance coverage in an 
amount not less than the total value of this Contract and that is sufficient to protect the interests of Department 
in the event an actionable act or omission by a responsible person damages Department’s interests.  Contractor 
shall notify, and obtain prior approval from, the DSHS Contract Oversight and Support Section before settling 
a claim on the insurance.   

Section 12.06 Overtime Compensation.  Except as provided in this section, Contractor shall not use any of 
the funds provided by this Contract to pay the premium portion of overtime.  Contractor shall be responsible 
for any obligations of premium overtime pay due employees.  Premium overtime pay is defined as any  

compensation paid to an individual in addition to the employee’s normal rate of pay for hours worked in 
excess of normal working hours.  Funds provided under this Contract may be used to pay the premium portion 
of overtime only under the following conditions: 1) with the prior written approval of DSHS; 2) temporarily, 
in the case of an emergency or an occasional operational bottleneck; 3) when employees are performing 
indirect functions, such as administration, maintenance, or accounting; 4) in performance of tests, laboratory 
procedures, or similar operations that are continuous in nature and cannot reasonably be interrupted or 
otherwise completed; or 5) when lower overall cost to DSHS will result. 

Section 12.07 Program Site.  Contractor shall provide services only in locations that are in compliance with 
all applicable local, state and federal zoning, building, health, fire, and safety standards. 

Section 12.08 Cost Allocation Plan.  Contractor shall submit a Cost Allocation Plan in the format 
provided in the Department’s Contractor’s Financial Procedures Manual to the Department’s 
Contract Oversight and Support Section, at Mail Code 1326, P.O. Box 149347, Austin, Texas 78714-
9347, or by email to mailto:coscap@dshs.state.tx.us no later than the 60th calendar day after the 
effective date of the Contract, except when a Contractor has a current Cost Allocation Plan on file 
with the Department. Contractor shall implement and follow the applicable Cost Allocation Plan.  If 
Contractor’s plan is the same as in the previous year, by signing this Contract, Contractor certifies 
that its current Cost Allocation Plan for the current year is the same as that submitted to DSHS for the 
previous year.  If the Cost Allocation Plan changes during the Contract term, Contractor shall submit 
a new Cost Allocation Plan to the Contract Oversight and Support Section within thirty (30) calendar 
days after the effective date of the change.  Cost Allocation Plans must comply with the guidelines 
provided in the Department’s Contractor’s Financial Procedures Manual located at 
http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/contracts/cfpm.shtm.     

Section 12.09 No Endorsement. Other than stating the fact that Contractor has a contract with DSHS, 
Contractor and its subcontractors are prohibited from publicizing the contractual relationship between 
Contractor and DSHS, and from using the Department’s name, logo or website link in any manner that is 
intended, or that could be perceived, as an endorsement or sponsorship by DSHS or the State of Texas of 
Contractor’s organization, program, services or product, without the express written consent of DSHS. 

Section 12.10  Historically Underutilized Businesses (HUBs). If Contractor was not required to submit a 
HUB subcontracting plan and if subcontracting is permitted under this Program Attachment, Contractor is 
encouraged to make a good faith effort to consider subcontracting with HUBs in accordance with Tex. Gov. 
Code Chapter 2161 and 34 Tex. Admin. Code § 20.14 et seq.  Contractors may obtain a list of HUBs at 
http://www.window.state.tx.us/procurement/prog/hub.  If Contractor has filed a HUB subcontracting plan, the 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 23 

plan is incorporated by reference in this Contract.  If Contractor desires to make a change in the plan, 
Contractor must obtain prior approval from the Department’s HUB Coordinator of the revised plan before 
proposed changes will be effective under this Contract.  Contractor shall make a good faith effort to 
subcontract with HUBs during the performance of this Contract and shall report HUB subcontract activity to 
the Department’s HUB Coordinator by the 15th day of each month for the prior month’s activity, if there was 
any such activity, in accordance with 34 Tex. Admin. Code § 20.16(c). 

Section 12.11 Buy Texas.  Contractor shall purchase products and materials produced in Texas when the 
products and materials are available at a price and time comparable to products and materials produced outside 
of Texas as required by Tex. Gov. Code § 2155.4441. 

Section 12.12  Contracts with Subrecipient and Vendor Subcontractors.  Contractor may enter into 
contracts with subrecipient subcontractors unless restricted or otherwise prohibited in a specific Program 
Attachment(s).  Prior to entering into a subrecipient agreement equaling or exceeding $100,000, Contractor 
shall obtain written approval from DSHS. Contractor shall establish written policies and procedures for 
competitive procurement and monitoring of subcontracts and shall produce a subcontracting monitoring plan. 
Contractor shall monitor subrecipient subcontractors for both financial and programmatic performance and 
shall maintain pertinent records that must be available for inspection by DSHS. Contractor shall ensure that 
subcontractors are fully aware of the requirements placed upon them by state/federal statutes, rules, and 
regulations and by the provisions of this Contract.  

Contracts with all subcontractors, whether vendor or subrecipient, must be in writing and include the 
following: 

a) name and address of all parties and the subcontractor’s Vendor Identification Number (VIN) or 
Employee Identification Number (EIN); 

b) a detailed description of the services to be provided; 

c) measurable method and rate of payment and total not-to-exceed amount of the contract; 

d) clearly defined and executable termination clause; and 

e) beginning and ending dates that coincide with the dates of the applicable Program Attachment(s) or 
that cover a term within the beginning and ending dates of the applicable Program Attachment(s). 

Contractor is responsible to DSHS for the performance of any subcontractor.  Contractor shall not contract 
with a subcontractor, at any tier, that is debarred, suspended, or excluded from or ineligible for participation in 
federal assistance programs; or if the subcontractor would be ineligible under the following sections of these 
General Provisions: Ineligibility to Receive the Contract section (Assurances and Certifications Article); or the 
Conflict of Interest or Transactions Between Related Parties sections (General Terms Article).  

Section 12.13 Status of Subcontractors.  Contractor shall require all subcontractors to certify that they are 
not delinquent on any repayment agreements; have not had a required license or certification revoked; and 
have not had a contract terminated by the Department.  Contractors shall further require that subcontractors 
certify that they have not voluntarily surrendered within the past three (3) years any license issued by the 
Department. 

Section 12.14  Incorporation of Terms in Subrecipient Subcontracts.  Contractor shall include in all its 
contracts with subrecipient subcontractors and solicitations for subrecipient subcontracts, without modification 
(except as required to make applicable to the subcontractor), (1) the certifications stated in the Assurances and 
Certifications Article; (2) the requirements in the Conflicts of Interest section and the Transaction Between 
Related Parties section of the General Terms Article; and (3) a provision granting to DSHS, SAO, OIG, and 
the Comptroller General of the United States, and any of their representatives,  the right of access to inspect 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 24 

the work and the premises on which any work is performed, and the right to audit the subcontractor in 
accordance with the Access and Inspection Article in these General Provisions. Each subrecipient subcontract 
contract must also include a copy of these General Provisions and a copy of the Statement of Work and any 
other provisions in the Program Attachment(s) applicable to the subcontract. Contractor shall ensure that all 
written agreements with subrecipient subcontractors incorporate the terms of this Contract so that all terms, 
conditions, provisions, requirements, duties and liabilities under this Contract applicable to the services 
provided or activities conducted by a subcontractor are passed down to that subcontractor. No provision of this 
Contract creates privity of contract between DSHS and any subcontractor of Contractor.  

Section 12.15  Independent Contractor.  Contractor is an independent contractor.  Contractor shall direct and 
be responsible for the performance of its employees, subcontractors, joint venture participants or agents.  
Contractor is not an agent or employee of the Department or the State of Texas for any purpose whatsoever.  
For purposes of this Contract, Contractor acknowledges that its employees, subcontractors, joint venture 
participants or agents will not be eligible for unemployment compensation from the Department or the State of 
Texas. 

Section 12.16 Authority to Bind.  The person or persons signing this Contract on behalf of Contractor, or 
representing themselves as signing this Contract on behalf of Contractor, warrant and guarantee that they have 
been duly authorized by Contractor to execute this Contract for Contractor and to validly and legally bind 
Contractor to all of its terms. 

Section 12.17 Tax Liability.  Contractor shall comply with all state and federal tax laws and is solely 
responsible for filing all required state and federal tax forms and making all tax payments.  If the Department 
discovers that Contractor has failed to remain current on a liability to the IRS, this Contract will be subject to 
remedies and sanctions under this Contract, including immediate termination at the Department’s discretion.  
If the Contract is terminated under this section, the Department will not enter into a contract with Contractor 
for three (3) years from the date of termination.  

Section 12.18 Notice of Organizational Change.  Contractor shall submit written notice to the contract 
manager assigned to the Program Attachment within ten (10) business days of any change to the Contractor's 
name; contact information; key personnel, officer, director or partner; organizational structure, such as merger, 
acquisition or change in form of business; legal standing; or authority to do business in Texas. A change in 
Contractor’s name and certain changes in organizational structure require an amendment to this Contract in 
accordance with the Amendments section of these General Provisions. 

Section 12.19 Quality Management.  Contractor shall comply with quality management requirements as 
directed by the Department. 

Section 12.20 Equipment (Including Controlled Assets) Purchases.  Equipment means an article of 
nonexpendable, tangible personal property having a useful lifetime of more than one year and an acquisition 
cost of $5,000 or more, and “controlled assets.”  Controlled assets include firearms regardless of the 
acquisition cost, and the following assets with an acquisition cost of $500 or more: desktop and laptop 
computers, non-portable printers and copiers, emergency management equipment, communication devices and 
systems, medical and laboratory equipment, and media equipment.  Contractors on a cost reimbursement 
payment method shall inventory all equipment.  Contractor shall initiate the purchase of all equipment 
approved in writing by DSHS, in the first quarter of the Contract or Program Attachment term, as applicable.  
Failure to timely initiate the purchase of equipment may result in the loss of availability of funds for the 
purchase of equipment. Requests to purchase previously approved equipment after the first quarter of the 
Program Attachment must be submitted to the contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment. 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 25 

Section 12.21 Supplies.  Supplies are defined as consumable items necessary to carry out the services under 
this Contract including medical supplies, drugs, janitorial supplies, office supplies, patient educational 
supplies, software, and any items of tangible personal property other than those defined as equipment above. 

Section 12.22 Changes to Equipment List.  All items of equipment purchased with funds under this 
Contract must be itemized in Contractor’s equipment list as finally approved by the Department in the 
executed Contract.  Any changes to the approved equipment list in the executed Contract must be approved in 
writing by Department prior to the purchase of equipment.  Contractor shall submit to the contract manager 
assigned to the Program Attachment, a written description including complete product specifications and need 
justification prior to purchasing any item of unapproved equipment.  If approved, Department will 
acknowledge its approval by means of a written amendment or by written acceptance of Contractor’s Contract 
Revision Request, as appropriate. 

Section 12.23 Property Inventory and Protection of Assets.  Contractor shall maintain an inventory of 
equipment and property described in the Other Intangible Property section of Article XIII and submit an 
annual cumulative report of the equipment and other property on Form GC-11 (Contractor’s Property 
Inventory Report) to the Department’s Contract Oversight and Support Section, Mail Code 1326, P.O. Box 
149347, Austin, Texas 78714-9347, no later than October 15th of each year.  The report is located on the 
DSHS website at http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/contracts/forms.shtm.  Contractor shall maintain, repair, and 
protect assets under this Contract to assure their full availability and usefulness. If Contractor is indemnified, 
reimbursed, or otherwise compensated for any loss of, destruction of, or damage to the assets provided or 
obtained under this Contract, Contractor shall use the proceeds to repair or replace those assets.   

Section 12.24 Bankruptcy.  In the event of bankruptcy, Contractor shall sever Department property, 
equipment, and supplies in possession of Contractor from the bankruptcy, and title must revert to Department.  
If directed by DSHS, Contractor shall return all such property, equipment and supplies to DSHS.  Contractor 
shall ensure that its subcontracts, if any, contain a specific provision requiring that in the event the 
subcontractor’s bankruptcy, the subcontractor must sever Department property, equipment, and supplies in 
possession of the subcontractor from the bankruptcy, and title must revert to Department, who may require that 
the property, equipment and supplies be returned to DSHS.   

Section 12.25 Title to Property.  At the conclusion of the contractual relationship between the Department 
and Contractor, for any reason, title to any remaining equipment and supplies purchased with funds under this 
Contract reverts to Department.  Title may be transferred to any other party designated by Department.  The 
Department may, at its option and to the extent allowed by law, transfer the reversionary interest to such 
property to Contractor. 

Section 12.26 Property Acquisitions.  Department funds must not be used to purchase buildings or real 
property.  Any costs related to the initial acquisition of the buildings or real property are not allowable. 

Section 12.27 Disposition of Property.  Contractor shall follow the procedures in the American Hospital 
Association’s (AHA’s) “Estimated Useful Lives of Depreciable Hospital Assets” in disposing, at any time 
during or after the Contract term, of equipment purchased with the Department funds, except when federal or 
state statutory requirements supersede or when the equipment requires licensure or registration by the state, or 
when the acquisition price of the equipment is equal to or greater than $5,000.  All other equipment not listed 
in the AHA reference (other than equipment that requires licensure or registration or that has an acquisition 
cost equal to or greater than $5,000) will be controlled by the requirements of UGMS.  If, prior to the end of 
the useful life, any item of equipment is no longer needed to perform services under this Contract, or becomes 
inoperable, or if the equipment requires licensure or registration or had an acquisition price equal to or greater 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 26 

than $5,000, Contractor shall request disposition approval and instructions in writing from the contract 
manager assigned to the Program Attachment.  After an item reaches the end of its useful life, Contractor shall 
ensure that disposition of any equipment is in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, and 
any applicable federal guidance.  

Section 12.28 Closeout of Equipment.  At the end of the term of a Program Attachment that has no 
additional renewals or that will not be renewed (Closeout) or when a Program Attachment is otherwise 
terminated, Contractor shall submit to the contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment, an inventory 
of equipment purchased with Department funds and request disposition instructions for such equipment.  All 
equipment purchased with Department funds must be secured by Contractor at the time of Closeout or 
termination of the Program Attachment and must be disposed of according to the Department’s disposition 
instructions, which may include return of the equipment to DSHS or transfer of possession to another DSHS 
contractor, at Contractor’s expense.   

Section 12.29 Assets as Collateral Prohibited.  Contractors on a cost reimbursement payment method shall 
not encumber equipment purchased with Department funds without prior written approval from the 
Department. 

ARTICLE XIII GENERAL TERMS 

Section 13.01 Assignment.  Contractor shall not transfer, assign, or sell its interest, in whole or in part, in 
this Contract, or in any equipment purchased with funds from this Contract, without the prior written consent 
of the Department. 

Section 13.02 Lobbying.  Contractor shall comply with Tex. Gov. Code § 556.0055, which prohibits 
contractors who receive state funds from using those funds to pay lobbying expenses.  Further, Contractor 
shall not use funds paid under this Contract, either directly or indirectly, to support the enactment, repeal, 
modification, or adoption of any law, regulation or policy at any level of government, or to pay the salary or 
expenses of any person related to any activity designed to influence legislation, regulation, policy or 
appropriations pending before Congress or the state legislature, or for influencing or attempting to influence an 
officer or employee of any federal or state agency, a member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, 
or an employee of a member of Congress in connection with the awarding of any contract or the extension, 
continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any contract (31 USC § 1352 and UGMS).  If at any 
time this Contract exceeds $100,000 of federal funds, Contractor shall file with the contract manager assigned 
to the Program Attachment a declaration containing the name of any registrant under the Lobbying Disclosure 
Act of 1995 who has made lobbying contacts on behalf of Contractor in connection with this Contract, a 
certification that none of the funds provided by Department have been or will be used for payment to 
lobbyists, and disclosure of the names of any and all registered lobbyists with whom Contractor has an 
agreement.  Contractor shall file the declaration, certification, and disclosure at the time of application for this 
Contract; upon execution of this Contract unless Contractor previously filed a declaration, certification, or 
disclosure form in connection with the award; and at the end of each calendar quarter in which any event 
occurs that materially affects the accuracy of the information contained in any declaration, certification, or 
disclosure previously filed.  Contractor shall require any person who requests or receives a subcontract to file 
the same declaration, certification, and disclosure with the contract manager assigned to the Program 
Attachment.  Contractor shall also comply, as applicable, with the lobbying restrictions and requirements in 2 
CFR Part 230 (OMB Circulars A-122), Appendix B paragraph 25; 2 CFR Part 225 (A-87) Appendix B section  
24; 2 CFR §215.27 (A-110) and 2 CFR Part 220 (A-21) Appendix A, subsection J.17 and J.28.  Contractor 
shall include this provision in any subcontracts. 

Section 13.03 Conflict of Interest.  Contractor represents to the Department that it and its -subcontractors, if 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 27 

any, do not have nor shall Contractor or its subcontractors knowingly acquire or retain, any financial or other 
interest that would conflict in any manner with the performance of their obligations under this Contract.  
Potential conflicts of interest include, but are not limited to, an existing or potential business or personal 
relationship between Contractor (or subcontractor), its principal (or a member of the principal’s immediate 
family), or any affiliate or subcontractor and the Department or HHSC, their commissioners or employees, or 
any other entity or person involved in any way in any project that is the subject of this Contract.  Contractor 
shall establish safeguards to prohibit employees and subcontractors and their employees from using their 
positions for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of 
interest or personal gain. If, at any time during the term of this Contract, Contractor or any of its 
subcontractors has a conflict of interest or potential conflict of interest, Contractor shall disclose the actual or 
potential conflict of interest to the contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment within ten (10) days 
of when Contractor becomes aware of the existence of the actual or potential conflict of interest. Contractor 
shall require each of its subcontractors to report to Contractor any conflict of interest or potential conflict of 
interest the subcontractor has or may have within ten (10) days of when the subcontractor becomes aware of 
the actual or potential conflict of interest.  

Section 13.04 Transactions Between Related Parties.  Contractor shall identify and report to DSHS any 
transactions between Contractor and a related party that is part of the work that the Department is purchasing 
under this Contract before entering into the transaction or immediately upon discovery.  Contractor shall 
submit to the contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment the name, address and telephone number 
of the related party, how the party is related to Contractor and the work the related party will perform under 
this Contract.  A related party is a person or entity related to Contractor by blood or marriage, common 
ownership or any association that permits either to significantly influence or direct the actions or policies of 
the other.  Contractor, for purposes of reporting transactions between related parties, includes the entity 
contracting with the Department under this Contract as well as the chief executive officer, chief financial 
officer and program director of Contractor.  Contractor shall comply with Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 573.  
Contractor shall maintain records and supply any additional information requested by the Department, 
regarding a transaction between related parties, needed to enable the Department to determine the 
appropriateness of the transaction pursuant to applicable state or federal law, regulations or circulars, which 
may include 45 CFR part 74, OMB Circ. No. A-110, 2 CFR § 215.42, and UGMS. 

Section 13.05 Intellectual Property.  Tex. Health & Safety Code § 12.020 authorizes DSHS to protect 
intellectual property developed as a result of this Contract. 

a) “Intellectual property” means created property that may be protected under copyright, patent, or 
trademark/service mark law. 

b) For purposes of this Contract intellectual property prepared for DSHS use, or a work specially ordered 
or commissioned through a contract for DSHS use is “work made for hire.”  DSHS owns works made 
for hire unless it agrees otherwise by contract.  To the extent that title and interest to any such work 
may not, by operation of law, vest in DSHS, or such work may not be considered a work made for 
hire, Contractor irrevocably assigns the rights, title and interest therein to DSHS.  DSHS has the right 
to obtain and hold in its name any and all patents, copyrights, registrations or other such protections as 
may be appropriate to the subject matter, and any extensions and renewals thereof.  Contractor shall 
give DSHS and the State of Texas, as well as any person designated by DSHS and the State of Texas, 
all assistance required to perfect the rights defined herein without charge or expense beyond those 
amounts payable to Contractor for goods provided or services rendered under this Contract. 

c) If federal funds are used to finance activities supported by this Contract that result in the production of 
intellectual property, the federal awarding agency reserves a royalty-free, nonexclusive, and 
irrevocable license to reproduce, publish, or otherwise use, and to authorize others to use, for federal 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 28 

government purposes (1) the copyright in any intellectual property developed under this Contract, 
including any subcontract; and (2) any rights of copyright to which a Contractor purchases ownership 
with contract funds. Contractor shall place an acknowledgment of federal awarding agency grant 
support and a disclaimer, as appropriate, on any publication written or published with such support 
and, if feasible, on any publication reporting the results of or describing a grant-supported activity.  An 
acknowledgment must be to the effect that “This publication was made possible by grant number 
_____ from (federal awarding agency)” or “The project described was supported by grant number 
______ from (federal awarding agency)” and “Its contents are solely the responsibility of the authors 
and do not necessarily represent the official views of the (federal awarding agency).” 

d) If the terms of a federal grant award the copyright to Contractor, DSHS reserves a royalty-free, 
nonexclusive, worldwide and irrevocable license to reproduce, publish or otherwise use, and to 
authorize others to use, for DSHS, public health, and state governmental noncommercial purposes (1) 
the copyright, trademark, service mark, and/or patent on an invention, discovery, or improvement to 
any process, machine, manufacture, or composition of matter; products; technology; scientific 
information; trade secrets; and computer software, in any work developed under a grant, subgrant, or 
contract under a grant or subgrant; and (2) any rights of copyright, service or trade marks or patents to 
which a grantee, subgrantee or a Contractor purchases ownership with contract funds. 

e) If the results of the contract performance are subject to copyright law, Contractor cannot publish those 
results without prior review and approval of DSHS. Contractor shall submit requests for review and 
approval to the contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment. 

Section 13.06 Other Intangible Property.  At the conclusion of the contractual relationship between 
Department and Contractor, for any reason, Department shall have the sole ownership rights and interest in all 
non-copyrightable intangible property that was developed, produced or obtained by Contractor as a specific 
requirement under this Contract or under any grant that funds this Contract, such as domain names, URLs, 
software licenses, etc.  Contractor shall inventory all such non-copyrightable intangible property. Contractor 
shall cooperate with Department and perform all actions necessary to transfer ownership of such property to 
the Department or its designee, or otherwise affirm Department’s ownership rights and interest in such 
property.  This provision will survive the termination or expiration of this Contract. 

Section 13.07 Severability and Ambiguity.  If any provision of this Contract is construed to be illegal or 
invalid, the illegal or invalid provision will be deemed stricken and deleted to the same extent and effect as if 
never incorporated, but all other provisions will continue.  The Parties represent and agree that the language 
contained in this Contract is to be construed as jointly drafted, proposed and accepted. 

Section 13.08 Legal Notice.  Any notice required or permitted to be given by the provisions of this Contract 
will be deemed to have been received by a Party on the third business day after the date on which it was 
mailed to the Party at the address specified by the Party to the other Party in writing or, if sent by certified 
mail, on the date of receipt. 

Section 13.09 Successors.  This Contract will be binding upon the Parties and their successors and 
assignees, except as expressly provided in this Contract. 

Section 13.10 Headings.  The articles and section headings used in this Contract are for convenience of 
reference only and will not be construed in any way to define, limit or describe the scope or intent of any 
provisions. 

Section 13.11 Parties.  The Parties represent to each other that they are entities fully familiar with 
transactions of the kind reflected by the contract documents, and are capable of understanding the terminology 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 29 

and meaning of their terms and conditions and of obtaining independent legal advice pertaining to this 
Contract. 

Section 13.12 Survivability of Terms.  Termination or expiration of this Contract or a Program Attachment 
for any reason will not release either Party from any liabilities or obligations in this Contract that (a) the 
Parties have expressly agreed will survive any such termination or expiration, or (b) remain to be performed or 
(c) by their nature would be intended to be applicable following any such termination or expiration. 

Section 13.13 Direct Operation.  At the Department’s discretion, the Department may temporarily assume 
operations of a Contractor’s program or programs funded under this Contract when the continued operation of 
the program by Contractor puts at risk the health or safety of clients and/or participants served by Contractor.  

Section 13.14 Customer Service Information.  If requested, Contractor shall supply such information as 
required by the Department to comply with the provisions of Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 2114 regarding 
Customer Service surveys. 

Section 13.15 Amendment.  The Parties agree that the Department may unilaterally reduce funds pursuant 
to the terms of this Contract without the written agreement of Contractor.  All other amendments to this 
Contract must be in writing and agreed to by both Parties, except as otherwise specified in the Contractor’s 
Notification of Change to Certain Contract Provisions section or the Contractor’s Request for Revision to 
Certain Contract Provisions section of this Article.  Contractor’s request for certain budget revisions or other 
amendments must be submitted in writing, including a justification for the request, to the contract manager 
assigned to the Program Attachment; and if a budget revision or amendment is requested during the last 
quarter of the Contract or Program Attachment term, as applicable, Contractor’s written justification must 
include a reason for the delay in making the request.  Revision or other amendment requests may be granted at 
the discretion of DSHS.  Except as otherwise provided in this Article, Contractor shall not perform or produce, 
and DSHS will not pay for the performance or production of, different or additional goods, services, work or 
products except pursuant to an amendment of this Contract that is executed in compliance with this section; 
and DSHS will not waive any term, covenant, or condition of this Contract unless by amendment or otherwise 
in compliance with this Article.  

Section 13.16 Contractor’s Notification of Change to Certain Contract Provisions.  The following 
changes may be made to this Contract without a written amendment or the Department’s prior approval: 

a) contractor’s contact person and contact information; 

b) contact information for key personnel, as stated in Contractor’s response to the Solicitation Document, 
if any; 

c) cumulative budget transfers that exceed 10% among direct cost categories, other than the equipment 
category, of cost reimbursement contract Program Attachments of less than $100,000, provided that 
the total budget amount is unchanged; 

d) minor corrections or clarifications to the Contract language that in no way alter the scope of work, 
objectives or performance measures; and 

e) a change in Contractor’s share of the budget concerning non-DSHS funding other than program 
income and match, regardless of the amount of the change, provided that in changing the budget, 
Contractor is not supplanting DSHS funds.  

Contractor within ten (10) calendar days shall notify in writing the contract manager assigned to the Program 
Attachment of any change enumerated in this section.  The notification may be by letter, fax or email.  
Cumulative budget line item transfers of 10% or less among direct cost categories, other than equipment, of 
cost reimbursement contracts of any amount do not require written amendment or prior approval or 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 30 

notification.   

Section 13.17 Contractor’s Request for Revision of Certain Contract Provisions.  A Contractor’s 
Revision Request is an alternative method for amending certain specified provisions of this Contract that is 
initiated by Contractor, but must be approved by DSHS.  The following amendments to this Contract may be 
made through a Contractor’s Revision Request, rather than through the amendment process described in the 
Amendment section of this Article: 

a) cumulative budget transfers among direct cost categories, other than the equipment category, that 
exceed 10% of Program Attachments of $100,000 or more, provided that the total budget amount is 
unchanged; 

b) budget transfer to other categories of funds for direct payment to trainees for training allowances; 

c) change in clinic hours or location;  

d) change in the equipment list substituting an item of equipment equivalent to an item of equipment on 
the approved budget; 

e) changes in the equipment category of a previously approved equipment budget (other than acquisition 
of additional equipment, which requires an amendment to this Contract); and 

f) changes specified in applicable OMB Circular cost principles as requiring prior approval, regardless of 
dollar threshold (e.g., foreign travel expenses, overtime premiums, membership fees.  

In order to request a revision of any of the enumerated provisions, Contractor shall obtain a Contract Revision 
Request form from the DSHS website available at http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/grants/forms.shtm, and complete 
the form as directed by the Department.  Two copies of the completed form must be signed by Contractor’s 
representative who is authorized to sign contracts on behalf of Contractor, and both original, signed forms 
must be submitted to the contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment.  Any approved revision will 
not be effective unless signed by the DSHS Director of the Client Services Contracting Unit.  A separate 
Contractor Revision Request is required for each Program Attachment to be revised.  Circumstances of a 
requested contract revision may indicate the need for an amendment described in the Amendment section of 
this Article rather than a contract revision amendment under this section. 

Section 13.18 Immunity Not Waived.  THE PARTIES EXPRESSLY AGREE THAT NO PROVISION OF 
THIS CONTRACT IS IN ANY WAY INTENDED TO CONSTITUTE A WAIVER BY DEPARTMENT OR 
THE STATE OF TEXAS OF ANY IMMUNITIES FROM SUIT OR FROM LIABILITY THAT 
DEPARTMENT OR THE STATE OF TEXAS MAY HAVE BY OPERATION OF LAW. 

Section 13.19 Hold Harmless and Indemnification.  Contractor, as an independent contractor, agrees to 
hold Department, the State of Texas, individual state employees and officers, and the federal government 
harmless and to indemnify them from any and all liability, suits, claims, losses, damages and judgments; and 
to pay all costs, fees, and damages to the extent that such costs, fees, and damages arise from performance or 
nonperformance of Contractor, its employees, subcontractors, joint venture participants or agents under this 
Contract. 

Section 13.20 Waiver.  Acceptance by either Party of partial performance or failure to complain of any 
action, non-action or default under this Contract will not constitute a waiver of either Party’s rights under this 
Contract. 

Section 13.21 Electronic and Information Resources Accessibility and Security Standards.   As required 
by 1 Tex. Admin. Code Chapters 213 and 206, as a state agency, DSHS must procure products that comply 
with the State of Texas Accessibility requirements for Electronic and Information Resources specified in 1 
Tex. Admin. Code Chapter 213 and Website Accessibility Standards/Specifications specified in 1 Tex. Admin. 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 31 

Code Chapter 206 (collectively EIR Standards) when such products are available in the commercial 
marketplace or when such products are developed in response to a procurement solicitation.  If performance 
under this Contract includes the development, modification or maintenance of a website or other electronic and 
information resources for DSHS or for the public on behalf of DSHS, Contractor certifies that the website or 
other electronic and information resources comply with the EIR Standards. Contractor further certifies that any 
network hardware or software purchased or provided under this Contract has undergone independent 
certification testing for known and relevant vulnerabilities, in accordance with rules adopted by Department of 
Information Resources.      

Section 13.22 Force Majeure.  Neither Party will be liable for any failure or delay in performing all or some 
of its obligations, as applicable, under this Contract if such failure or delay is due to any cause beyond the 
reasonable control of such Party, including, but not limited to, extraordinarily severe weather, strikes, natural 
disasters, fire, civil disturbance, epidemic, war, court order, or acts of God.  The existence of any such cause of 
delay or failure will extend the period of performance in the exercise of reasonable diligence until after the 
cause of the delay or failure no longer exists and, if applicable, for any reasonable period of time thereafter 
required to resume performance.  A Party, within a period of time reasonable under the circumstances, must 
inform the other by any reasonable method (phone, email, etc.) and, as soon as practicable, must submit 
written notice with proof of receipt, of the existence of a force majeure event or otherwise waive the right as a 
defense to non-performance.    

Section 13.23 Interim Contracts.  The Parties agree that the Contract and/or any of its Program 
Attachments will automatically continue as an “Interim Contract” beyond the expiration date of the term of the 
Contract or Program Attachment(s), as applicable, under the following circumstances: (1) on or shortly prior to 
the expiration date of the Contract or Program Attachment, there is a state of disaster declared by the Governor 
that affects the ability or resources of the DSHS contract or program staff managing the Contract to complete 
in a timely manner the extension, renewal, or other standard contract process for the Contract or Program 
Attachment; and (2) DSHS makes the determination in its sole discretion that an Interim Contract is 
appropriate under the circumstances.  DSHS will notify Contractor promptly in writing if such a determination 
is made.  The notice will specify whether DSHS is extending the Contract or Program Attachment for 
additional time for Contractor to perform or complete the previously contracted goods and services (with no 
new or additional funding) or is purchasing additional goods and services as described in the Program 
Attachment for the term of the Interim Contract, or both.  The notice will include billing instructions and 
detailed information on how DSHS will fund the goods or services to be procured during the Interim Contract 
term.  The Interim Contract will terminate thirty (30) days after the disaster declaration is terminated unless the 
Parties agree to a shorter period of time. 

Section 13.24 Cooperation and Communication.  Contractor shall cooperate with Department staff and, as 
applicable, other DSHS contractors, and shall promptly comply with requests from DSHS for information or 
responses to DSHS inquiries concerning Contractor’s duties or responsibilities under this Contract.   

 

ARTICLE XIV BREACH OF CONTRACT AND REMEDIES FOR NON-COMPLIANCE 

Section 14.01 Actions Constituting Breach of Contract.  Actions or inactions that constitute breach of 
contract include, but are not limited to, the following: 

a) failure to properly provide the services and/or goods purchased under this Contract; 

b) failure to comply with any provision of this Contract, including failure to comply with all applicable 
statutes, rules or regulations;  

c) failure to pay refunds or penalties owed to the Department;  



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 32 

d) failure to comply with a repayment agreement with the Department or agreed order issued by the 
Department; 

e) failure by Contractor to provide a full accounting of funds expended under this Contract; 

f) discovery of a material misrepresentation in any aspect of Contractor’s application or response to the 
Solicitation Document;  

g) any misrepresentation in the assurances and certifications in Contractor’s application or response to 
the Solicitation Document or in this Contract; or 

h) Contractor is on or is added to the Excluded Parties List System (EPLS). 

Section 14.02 General Remedies and Sanctions.  The Department will monitor Contractor for both 
programmatic and financial compliance.  The remedies and sanctions in this section are available to the 
Department against Contractor and any entity that subcontracts with Contractor for provision of services or 
goods.  HHSC OIG may investigate, audit and impose or recommend imposition of remedies or sanctions to 
Department for any breach of this Contract and may monitor Contractor for financial compliance.  The 
Department may impose one or more remedies or sanctions for each item of noncompliance and will 
determine remedies or sanctions on a case-by-case basis.  Contractor is responsible for complying with all of 
the terms of this Contract.  The listing of or use of one or more of the remedies or sanctions in this section does 
not relieve Contractor of any obligations under this Contract.  A state or federal statute, rule or regulation, or 
federal guideline will prevail over the provisions of this Article unless the statute, rule, regulation, or guideline 
can be read together with the provision(s) of this Article to give effect to both.  If Contractor breaches this 
Contract by failing to comply with one or more of the terms of this Contract, including but not limited to 
compliance with applicable statutes, rules or regulations, the Department may take one or more of the 
following actions: 

a) terminate this Contract or a Program Attachment of this Contract as it relates to a specific program 
type.  In the case of termination, the Department will inform Contractor of the termination no less than 
thirty (30) calendar days before the effective date of the termination in a notice of termination, except 
for circumstances that require immediate termination as described in the Emergency Action section of 
this Article.  The notice of termination will state the effective date of the termination, the reasons for 
the termination, and, if applicable, alert Contractor of the opportunity to request a hearing on the 
termination pursuant to Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 2105 regarding administration of Block Grants. 
Contractor shall not make any claim for payment or reimbursement for services provided from the 
effective date of termination; 

b) suspend all or part of this Contract.  Suspension is an action taken by the Department in which the 
Contractor is notified to temporarily (1) discontinue performance of all or part of the Contract, and/or 
(2) discontinue incurring expenses otherwise allowable under the Contract as of the effective date of 
the suspension, pending DSHS’s determination to terminate or amend the Contract or permit the 
Contractor to resume performance and/or incur allowable expenses. Contractor shall not bill DSHS for 
services performed during suspension, and Contractor’s costs resulting from obligations incurred by 
Contractor during a suspension are not allowable unless expressly authorized by the notice of 
suspension; 

c) deny additional or future contracts with Contractor;  

d) reduce the funding amount for failure to 1) provide goods and services as described in this Contract or 
consistent with Contract performance expectations, 2) achieve or maintain the proposed level of 
service, 3) expend funds appropriately and at a rate that will make full use of the award, or 4) achieve 
local match, if required;  

e) disallow costs and credit for matching funds, if any, for all or part of the activities or action not in 
compliance; 

f) temporarily withhold cash payments.  Temporarily withholding cash payments means the temporary 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 33 

withholding of a working capital advance, if applicable, or reimbursements or payments to Contractor 
for proper charges or obligations incurred, pending resolution of  
issues of noncompliance with conditions of this Contract or indebtedness to the United States or to the 
State of Texas; 

g) permanently withhold cash payments.  Permanent withholding of cash payment means that 
Department retains funds billed by Contractor for (1) unallowable, undocumented, disputed, 
inaccurate, improper, or erroneous billings; (2) material failure to comply with Contract provisions; or 
(3) indebtedness to the United States or to the State of Texas; 

h) declare this Contract void upon the Department’s determination that this Contract was obtained 
fraudulently or upon the Department’s determination that this Contract was illegal or invalid from this 
Contract’s inception and demand repayment of any funds paid under this Contract;  

i) request that Contractor be removed from the Centralized Master Bidders List (CMBL) or any other 
state bid list, and barred from participating in future contracting opportunities with the State of Texas;  

j) delay execution of a new contract or contract renewal with Contractor while other imposed or 
proposed sanctions are pending resolution; 

k) place Contractor on probation.  Probation means that Contractor will be placed on accelerated 
monitoring for a period not to exceed six (6) months at which time items of noncompliance must be 
resolved or substantial improvement shown by Contractor. Accelerated monitoring means more 
frequent or more extensive monitoring will be performed by Department than would routinely be 
conducted; 

l) require Contractor to obtain technical or managerial assistance; 

m) establish additional prior approvals for expenditure of funds by Contractor; 

n) require additional or more detailed, financial and/or programmatic reports to be submitted by 
Contractor; 

o) demand repayment from Contractor when it is verified that Contractor has been overpaid, e.g., because 
of disallowed costs, payments not supported by proper documentation, improper billing or accounting 
practices, or failure to comply with Contract terms; 

p) pursue a claim for damages as a result of breach of contract; 

q) require Contractor to prohibit any employee or volunteer of Contractor from performing under this 
Contract or having direct contact with DSHS-funded clients or participants, or require removal of any 
employee, volunteer, officer or governing body member, if the employee, volunteer, officer or 
member of the governing body has been indicted or convicted of the misuse of state or federal funds, 
fraud or illegal acts that are in contraindication to continued obligations under this Contract, as 
reasonably determined by DSHS;  

r) withhold any payments to Contractor to satisfy any recoupment, liquidated damages, match 
insufficiency, or any penalty (if the penalty is permitted by statute) imposed by DSHS, and take 
repayment from funds available under this Contract in amounts necessary to fulfill Contractor’s 
payment or repayment obligations;  

s) reduce the Contract term; 

t) recoup improper payments when it is verified that Contractor has been overpaid, e.g., because of 
disallowed costs, payments not supported by proper documentation, improper billing or accounting 
practices or failure to comply with Contract terms;  

u) assess liquidated damages;  

v) demand repayment of an amount equal to the amount of any match Contractor failed to provide, as 
determined by DSHS; 

w) impose other remedies, sanctions or penalties permitted by statute. 

Section 14.03 Notice of Remedies or Sanctions.  Department will formally notify Contractor in writing 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 34 

when a remedy or sanction is imposed (with the exception of accelerated monitoring, which may be 
unannounced), stating the nature of the remedies and sanction(s), the reasons for imposing them, the corrective 
actions, if any, that must be taken before the actions will be removed and the time allowed for completing the 
corrective actions, and the method, if any, of requesting reconsideration of the remedies and sanctions 
imposed.  Other than in the case of repayment or recoupment, Contractor is required to file, within fifteen (15) 
calendar days of receipt of notice, a written response to Department acknowledging receipt of such notice.  If 
requested by the Department, the written response must state how Contractor shall correct the noncompliance 
(corrective action plan) or demonstrate in writing that the findings on which the remedies or sanction(s) are 
based are either invalid or do not warrant the remedies or sanction(s).  If Department determines that a remedy 
or sanction is warranted, unless the remedy or sanction is subject to review under a federal or state statute, 
regulation, rule, or guideline, Department’s decision is final.  Department will provide written notice to 
Contractor of Department’s decision.  If required by the Department, Contractor shall submit a corrective 
action plan for DSHS approval and take corrective action as stated in the approved corrective action plan.  If 
DSHS determines that repayment is warranted, DSHS will issue a demand letter to Contractor for repayment.  
If full repayment is not received within the time limit stated in the demand letter, and if recoupment is 
available, DSHS will recoup the amount due to DSHS from funds otherwise due to Contractor under this 
Contract.   

Section 14.04 Emergency Action.  In an emergency, Department may immediately terminate or suspend all 
or part of this Contract, temporarily or permanently withhold cash payments, deny future contract awards, or 
delay contract execution by delivering written notice to Contractor, by any verifiable method, stating the 
reason for the emergency action.  An “emergency” is defined as the following: 

a) Contractor is noncompliant and the noncompliance has a direct adverse effect on the public or client 
health, welfare or safety.  The direct adverse effect may be programmatic or financial and may include 
failing to provide services, providing inadequate services, providing unnecessary services, or using 
resources so that the public or clients do not receive the benefits contemplated by the scope of work or 
performance measures; or 

b) Contractor is expending funds inappropriately. 
Whether Contractor’s conduct or noncompliance is an emergency will be determined by Department on a 
case-by-case basis and will be based upon the nature of the noncompliance or conduct. 
 

ARTICLE XV CLAIMS AGAINST THE DEPARTMENT 

Section 15.01 Breach of Contract Claim.  The process for a breach of contract claim against the 
Department provided for in Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 2260 and implemented in Department Rules §§ 4.11- 
4.24 will be used by DSHS and Contractor to attempt to resolve any breach of contract claim against DSHS. 

Section 15.02 Notice.  Contractor’s claims for breach of this Contract that the Parties cannot resolve in the 
ordinary course of business must be submitted to the negotiation process provided in Tex. Gov Code Chapter 
2260, subchapter B.  To initiate the process, Contractor shall submit written notice, as required by subchapter 
B, to DSHS’s Office of General Counsel.  The notice must specifically state that the provisions of Chapter 
2260, subchapter B, are being invoked.  A copy of the notice must also be given to all other representatives of 
DSHS and Contractor. Subchapter B is a condition precedent to the filing of a contested case proceeding under 
Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 2260, subchapter C. 

Section 15.03 Sole Remedy.  The contested case process provided in Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 2260, 
subchapter C, is Contractor’s sole and exclusive process for seeking a remedy for any and all alleged breaches 
of contract by DSHS if the Parties are unable to resolve their disputes under this Article. 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 35 

Section 15.04 Condition Precedent to Suit.  Compliance with the contested case process provided in Tex. 
Gov. Code Chapter 2260, subchapter C, is a condition precedent to seeking consent to sue from the Legislature 
under Tex. Civ. Prac. & Rem. Code Chapter 107.  Neither the execution of this Contract by DSHS nor any 
other conduct of any representative of DSHS relating to this Contract will be considered a waiver of sovereign 
immunity to suit. 

Section 15.05 Performance Not Suspended.  Neither the occurrence of an event nor the pendency of a 
claim constitutes grounds for the suspension of performance by Contractor, in whole or in part. 

 

ARTICLE XVI TERMINATION AND TEMPORARY SUSPENSION  

Section 16.01 Expiration of Contract or Program Attachment(s).  Except as provided in the Survivability 
of Terms section of the General Terms Article, Contractor’s service obligations stated in each Program 
Attachment will end upon the expiration date of that Program Attachment unless extended or renewed by 
written amendment.  Prior to completion of the term of all Program Attachments, all or a part of this Contract 
may be terminated with or without cause under this Article. 

Section 16.02 Effect of Termination.  Termination is the permanent withdrawal of Contractor’s authority to 
obligate previously awarded funds before that authority would otherwise expire or the voluntary 
relinquishment by Contractor of the authority to obligate previously awarded funds.  Contractor’s costs 
resulting from obligations incurred by Contractor after termination of an award are not allowable unless 
expressly authorized by the notice of termination.  Upon termination of this Contract or Program Attachment, 
as applicable, Contractor shall cooperate with DSHS to the fullest extent possible to ensure the orderly and 
safe transfer of responsibilities under this Contract or Program Attachment, as applicable, to DSHS or another 
entity designated by DSHS.  Upon termination of all or part of this Contract, Department and Contractor will 
be discharged from any further obligation created under the applicable terms of this Contract or the Program 
Attachment, as applicable, except for the equitable settlement of the respective accrued interests or obligations 
incurred prior to termination and for Contractor’s duty to cooperate with DSHS, and except as provided in the 
Survivability of Terms section of the General Terms Article.  Termination does not, however, constitute a 
waiver of any remedies for breach of this Contract.  In addition, Contractor’s obligations to retain records and 
maintain confidentiality of information will survive this Contract. 

Section 16.03 Acts Not Constituting Termination.  Termination does not include the Department’s (1) 
withdrawal of funds awarded on the basis of Contractor’s underestimate of the unobligated balance in a prior 
period; (2) withdrawal of the unobligated balance at the expiration of the term of a program attachment; (3) 
refusal to extend a program attachment or award additional funds to make a competing or noncompeting 
continuation, renewal, extension, or supplemental award; (4) non-renewal of a contract or program attachment 
at Department’s sole discretion; or (5) voiding of a contract upon determination that the award was obtained 
fraudulently, or was otherwise illegal or invalid from inception. 

Section 16.04 Termination or Temporary Suspension Without Cause. 

a) Either Party may terminate this Contract or a Program Attachment, as applicable, with at least thirty 
(30) calendar days prior written notice to the other Party, except that if Contractor seeks to terminate a 
Contract or Program Attachment that involves residential client services, Contractor shall give the 
Department at least ninety (90) calendar days prior written notice and shall submit a transition plan to 
ensure client services are not disrupted. 

b) The Parties may terminate this Contract or a Program Attachment by mutual agreement. 

c) DSHS may temporarily suspend or terminate this Contract or a Program Attachment if funds become 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 36 

unavailable through lack of appropriations, budget cuts, transfer of funds between programs or health 
and human services agencies, amendments to the Appropriations Act, health and human services 
consolidations, or any disruption of current appropriated funding for this Contract or Program 
Attachment. Contractor will be notified in writing of any termination or temporary suspension or of 
any cessation of temporary suspension. Upon notification of temporary suspension, Contractor shall 
discontinue performance under the Contract as of the effective date of the suspension, for the duration 
of the suspension.     

d) Department may terminate this Contract or a Program Attachment immediately when, in the sole 
determination of Department, termination is in the best interest of the State of Texas. 

Section 16.05 Termination For Cause.  Either Party may terminate for material breach of this Contract with 
at least thirty (30) calendar days written notice to the other Party.  Department may terminate this Contract, in 
whole or in part, for breach of contract or for any other conduct that jeopardizes the Contract objectives, by 
giving at least thirty (30) calendar days written notice to Contractor.  Such conduct may include one or more of 
the following: 

a) Contractor has failed to adhere to any laws, ordinances, rules, regulations or orders of any public 
authority having jurisdiction; 

b) Contractor fails to communicate with Department or fails to allow its employees or those of its 
subcontractor to communicate with Department as necessary for the performance or oversight of this 
Contract; 

c) Contractor breaches a standard of confidentiality with respect to the services provided under this 
Contract; 

d) Department determines that Contractor is without sufficient personnel or resources to perform under 
this Contract or that Contractor is otherwise unable or unwilling to fulfill any of its requirements under 
this Contract or exercise adequate control over expenditures or assets; 

e) Department determines that Contractor, its agent or another representative offered or gave a gratuity 
(e.g., entertainment or gift) to an official or employee of DSHS or HHSC for the purpose of obtaining 
a contract or favorable treatment;  

f) Department determines that this Contract includes financial participation by a person who received 
compensation from DSHS to participate in developing, drafting or preparing the specifications, 
requirements or statement(s) of work or Solicitation Document on which this Contract is based in 
violation of Tex. Gov. Code § 2155.004; or Department determines that Contractor was ineligible to 
receive this Contract under Tex. Gov. Code §§ 2155.006 or 2261.053 related to certain disaster 
response contracts; 

g) Contractor appears to be financially unstable.  Indicators of financial instability may include one or 
more of the following: 
1) Contractor fails to make payments for debts; 
2) Contractor makes an assignment for the benefit of its creditors; 
3) Contractor admits in writing its inability to pay its debts generally as they become due; 
4) if judgment for the payment of money in excess of $50,000 (that is not covered by insurance) is 

rendered by any court or governmental body against Contractor, and Contractor does not (a) 
discharge the judgment, or (b) provide for its discharge in accordance with its terms, or (c) procure 
a stay of execution within thirty (30) calendar days from the date of entry of the judgment, or (d) if 
the execution is stayed, within the thirty (30)-day period or a longer period during which 
execution of the judgment has been stayed, appeal from the judgment and cause the execution to 
be stayed during such appeal while providing such reserves for the judgment as may be required 
under Generally Accepted Accounting Principles; 

5) a writ or warrant of attachment or any similar process is issued by any court against all or any 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 37 

material portion of the property of Contractor, and such writ or warrant of attachment or any 
similar process is not released or bonded within thirty (30) calendar days after its issuance; 

6) Contractor is adjudicated bankrupt or insolvent; 
7) Contractor files a case under the Federal Bankruptcy Code or seeks relief under any provision of 

any bankruptcy, reorganization, arrangement, insolvency, readjustment of debt, dissolution, 
receivership or liquidation law of any jurisdiction then in effect, or consents to the filing of any 
case or petition against it under any such law; 

8) any property or portion of the property of Contractor is sequestered by court order and the order 
remains in effect for more than thirty (30) calendar days after Contractor obtains knowledge of the 
sequestration; 

9) a petition is filed against Contractor under any state reorganization, arrangement, insolvency, 
readjustment of debt, dissolution, receivership or liquidation law of any jurisdiction then in effect, 
and the petition is not dismissed within thirty (30) calendar days; or 

10) Contractor consents to the appointment of a receiver, trustee, or liquidator of Contractor or of all 
or any part of its property;  

h) Contractor’s management system does not meet the UGMS management standards; or 

i) Any required license, certification, permit, registration or approval required to conduct Contractor’s 
business or to perform services under this Contract is not obtained or is revoked, is surrendered, 
expires, is not renewed, is inactivated or is suspended.   

Section 16.06 Notice of Termination.  Either Party may deliver written notice of intent to terminate by any 
verifiable method.  If either Party gives notice of its intent to terminate all or a part of this Contract, 
Department and Contractor shall attempt to resolve any issues related to the anticipated termination in good 
faith during the notice period. 

 

ARTICLE XVII VOID, SUSPENDED, AND TERMINATED CONTRACTS 

Section 17.01 Void Contracts.  Department may void this Contract upon determination that the award was 
obtained fraudulently or was otherwise illegal or invalid from its inception. 

Section 17.02 Effect of Void, Suspended, or Involuntarily Terminated Contract.  A Contractor who has 
been a party to a contract with DSHS that has been found to be void, or is suspended, or is terminated for 
cause is not eligible for expansion of current contracts, if any, or new contracts or renewals until, in the case of 
suspension or termination, the Department has determined that Contractor has satisfactorily resolved the issues 
underlying the suspension or termination.  Additionally, if this Contract is found to be void, any amount paid 
is subject to repayment. 

Section 17.03 Appeals Rights.  Pursuant to Tex. Gov. Code § 2105.302, after receiving notice from the 
Department of termination of a contract with DSHS funded by block grant funds, Contractor may request an 
administrative hearing under Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 2001. 

 

ARTICLE XVIII CLOSEOUT  

Section 18.01 Cessation of Services At Closeout.  Upon expiration of this Contract or Program Attachment, 
as applicable, (and any renewals of this Contract or Program Attachment) on its own terms, Contractor shall 
cease services under this Contract or Program Attachment; and shall cooperate with DSHS to the fullest extent 
possible upon expiration or prior to expiration, as necessary, to ensure the orderly and safe transfer of 
responsibilities under this Contract to DSHS or another entity designated by DSHS.  Upon receiving notice of 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 38 

Contract or Program Attachment termination or non-renewal, Contractor shall immediately begin to effect an 
orderly and safe transition of recipients of services to alternative service providers, as needed.  Contractor also 
shall completely cease providing services under this Contract or Program Attachment by the date specified in 
the termination or non-renewal notice.  Contractor shall not bill DSHS for services performed after termination 
or expiration of this Contract or Program Attachment, or incur any additional expenses once this Contract or 
Program Attachment is terminated or has expired.  Upon termination, expiration (with no renewal) or non-
renewal of this Contract or a Program Attachment, Contractor shall immediately initiate Closeout activities 
described in this Article. 

Section 18.02 Administrative Offset.  The Department has the right to administratively offset amounts 
owed by Contractor against billings. 

Section 18.03 Deadline for Closeout.  Contractor shall submit all financial, performance, and other 
Closeout reports required under this Contract within sixty (60) calendar days after the Contract or Program 
Attachment end date.  Unless otherwise provided under the Final Billing Submission section of the Payment 
Methods and Restrictions Article, the Department is not liable for any claims that are not received within sixty 
(60) calendar days after the Contract or Program Attachment end date. 

Section 18.04 Payment of Refunds.  Any funds paid to Contractor in excess of the amount to which 
Contractor is finally determined to be entitled under the terms of this Contract constitute a debt to the 
Department and will result in a refund due, which Contractor shall pay within the time period established by 
the Department. 

Section 18.05 Disallowances and Adjustments.  The Closeout of this Contract or Program Attachment does 
not affect the Department’s right to disallow costs and recover funds on the basis of a later audit or other 
review or Contractor’s obligation to return any funds due as a result of later refunds, corrections, or other 
transactions. 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. M.           

Meeting Date: 08/31/2011  

Authorize an Ikon Office Solutions, Inc. Lease Amendment for the removal of a copier in the Justice of the Peace

Pct 2 office

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize an Ikon Office Solutions, Inc. Lease Amendment for the removal of a copier in the Justice of the Peace

Pct. 2 office.

BACKGROUND

On November 10, 2010 the Court authorized Addendum 53 for a TASB BuyBoard State Contract No 255-06 and

299-08 with Ikon Office Solutions, Inc. to lease a copier and maintenance. The copier was to be placed in the

Justice of the Peace Pct. 2 office. The copier has never been installed. Instead, a copier from another department

already under lease was placed in the department.

This request is to dissolve the Court action of November 10, 2010.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Ikon Add 53 cancel











   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. N.           

Meeting Date: 08/31/2011  

Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2883-11 Nueces County Multi-Purpose Training Area, 5th Floor

Renovations Project with Largin Construction Ser

Submitted For: Annette Mendoza Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2883-11 Nueces County Multi-Purpose Training Area, 5th Floor

Renovations Project with Largin Construction Services.

BACKGROUND

The project consists of modifications to existing office space for use by the Office of Emergency Management

during its daily operations and emergency management operations. Interior modifications to a former judge’s office

suite on the fifth floor of the Nueces County Courthouse will be made. The work includes minor demolition and

reconfiguration of one existing office space and storage area to create a new reception area and a new office.

Existing office spaces will be reused in their existing conditions. HVAC and electrical systems will be modified to

incorporate additional capacity and power/data capabilities to serve the meeting/training functions and an

emergency management operation function. Modifications to the office suite include provisions to provide

temporary electrical power in the event of permanent power loss.

DISCUSSION

Funding in the amount of $242,165 will come from the Emergency Operations Center Grant Program and Capital

General Fund.

Attachments

IFB 2883-11 contract











   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. O.           

Meeting Date: 08/31/2011  

Authorize/Execute a contract for RFP No. 2884-11 Alcohol, Controlled Substances & Blood Specimen Testing

Program with The Doctor’s Center

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize/Execute a contract for RFP No. 2884-11 Alcohol, Controlled Substances & Blood Specimen Testing

Program with The Doctor’s Center.

BACKGROUND

The purpose of this RFP is to solicit proposals for providing assistance in the development and implementation of

an alcohol and controlled substances testing program (herein referred to as “the program”). This is for

approximately 70 drivers employed by the County who operate commercial motor vehicles and are subject to

testing for alcohol misuse and controlled substances use under the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA)

testing program rules. In addition, the RFP requires assistance in the controlled substances testing program of

approximately 750 employees in safety sensitive positions subject to testing under the Drug Free Workplace Act of

1984, or any of 1,500 employees in a reasonable suspicion basis.

The County’s objective is to enter into an agreement that will provide comprehensive services for the program,

including breath alcohol and split urine sample controlled substances testing of covered drivers; Medical Review

Officer (MRO) services for controlled substances test; and other direct related services requested by the County.

This RFP is developed pursuant to the testing requirements set forth in regulations implementing the Omnibus

Transportation Employee Testing Act of 1991 as it related to County employees required to hold a commercial

drivers’ license to operate a commercial motor vehicle (49 CFR 40 and CFR 382).

The term of the contract shall be for twenty-four (24) months, with a twelve (12) month renewal option.

DISCUSSION

Service is paid from 2011/2012 budget.

Attachments

IFB 2884-11 contract























   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. P.           

Meeting Date: 08/31/2011  

Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2891-11 Avenue G and Daisy Lane Street Improvements with Garrett

Construction Company 

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2891-11 Avenue G and Daisy Lane Street Improvements with Garrett

Construction Company.

BACKGROUND

The Base Bid is for East Avenue G and Daisy Lane Street Improvements. The scope of work consists of the street

rehabilitation of East Avenue G as well as Daisy Lane located in Driscoll, Texas. Daisy Lane is currently a caliche

road which is used to access the towns’ wastewater plant. Daisy Lane Street improvements consist of salvaging and

cement stabilizing the existing caliche base, and applying a Prime Coat (MC-30); and applying a Hot Mix Asphalt

Concrete Pavement (HMAC) surface course. East Avenue G improvements consist of milling the existing asphalt,

mixing, and cement stabilizing it with its base and applying a Prime Coat (MC-30) and an HMAC surface course.

This Bid also contains one (1) Alternate Bid for East Avenue G and Daisy Lane Street consisting of:

Alternate #1 Daisy Lane road improvements consist of cement stabilizing the existing caliche base including new

limestone base then applying a prime coat (MC-30), and a two course seal. East Avenue G improvements consist of

milling the existing asphalt, mixing, and cement stabilizing it with its existing base and new limestone base then

applying a prime coat (MC-30), and two course seal.

This Bid also contains one (1) Additive Bid consisting of:

Additive #1 West Avenue G Roadway Improvements consist of milling the existing asphalt, mixing, and cement

stabilizing it with its existing base and new limestone base then applying an underseal, a prime coat (MC-30), and 2

½” HMAC surface course.

DISCUSSION

Contract in the amount of $106,071.25 is to be paid from Precinct 3 Road and Bridge Repair Funds, Dept. 0127.

Attachments

IFB 2891-11 contract











   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. Q.           

Meeting Date: 08/31/2011  

Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2887-11 Pavement Improvements: Padre Balli Park, Beach Parking Lot

and Lighthouse Lakes Road with Salinas Con

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2887-11 Pavement Improvements: Padre Balli Park, Beach Parking Lot

and Lighthouse Lakes Road with Salinas Construction Technology.

BACKGROUND

The intent of this project is to rehabilitate several parking areas and one roadway at two parks.

The scope of work for the Base Bid includes: Padre Balli Park located on the North End of Padre Island on Park

Road 22. There are three (3) areas of repair which are proposed for completion as part of this project. Area 1 is

associated with an existing restroom facility located at the park, and the small parking area has become deteriorated

and needs to be re-constructed. Area 2 is associated with the parking lot which serves the park office, and one area

of the parking lot has deteriorated. The intent is to level up the potholes and overlay the damaged area. Area 3 is

related to the parking lot which is adjacent to the beach, and portions of the parking area along the beach side have

eroded and deteriorated. The intent is to cut out these areas and replace with new pavement. 

This Bid also contains two (2) Additive Bids consisting of:

Additive #1: At Padre Balli Park it is anticipated that some additional edges may continue to erode along the beach

parking lot. The work associated with Area 4 is to provide a stabilized edge. The intent is to reconstruct a new 10’

wide stabilized edge along the beach.

Additive #2: Lighthouse Trails Park is located between the City of Aransas Pass and the City of Port Aransas. The

County helps maintain a small park along the northern side of S.H. 361. The County has a roadway within the park

limits which has become deteriorated. The intent of this construct is to scarify the existing roadway material and

compact it for use as a base. A reclaimed asphalt surface will then be placed as the final surface. The reclaimed

asphalt will be provided by TxDOT. The Contractor is responsible for hauling the material (250 CY) from the

TxDOT office in Sinton to the Park (30 miles).

Project was awarded on June 15, 2011 to Alcom Commercial Construction.  On July 18, Alcom has rquested two

more weeks to provide contract documents, insurance, and bonds.  

DISCUSSION

The project in the amount of $137,097.60 is to be paid from Road District 4 FY2010/2011 funds.

Attachments

Salinas Construction Technology











   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. R.           

Meeting Date: 08/31/2011  

Execute Amendment No. 2 to IFB No 2783-08 Solid Waste Collection & Disposal Service Agreement between

Nueces County and Allied Waste

Submitted For: Annette Mendoza Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize/Execute Amendment No. 2 to IFB No. 2783-08 Solid Waste Collection & Disposal Service Agreement

between Nueces County and Allied Waste.

BACKGROUND

Competitive bids were received for services to provide solid waste containers (dumpsters) and regularly scheduled

disposal of accumulated solid waste located at County owned properties.  The contract was for a twenty-four (24)

month period which will be expiring on October 21, 2010.  The bid process had an option to renew for three (3)

additional twelve (12) month periods. 

Admendment No. 1 exercises a request for renewal of the first additional 12 month period.

DISCUSSION

Services are billed on a monthly basis and are paid from the building maintenance funds budgeted for the buildings

in the 2011-2012 Budget.

Attachments

IFB 2783-08 amendment 2



County of Nueces 
     
 
 
 

 

 
MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

JOE McCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

 
 
 

 
AGREEMENT AMENDMENT NO. 2 

 
WHEREAS, the County of Nueces and Allied Waste Services entered into an Agreement on October 22, 2008, 
for Solid Waste Collection & Disposal Service (Dumpsters) for County Properties Only (IFB No. 2783-08);   
 
WHEREAS, the parties now want to exercise the option as set out in Article II of the Agreement to extend the 
term of the Agreement; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, Nueces County and Allied Waste Services in consideration of the mutual agreements 
contained in the original Agreement and additional time provided pursuant to this amendment do hereby 
mutually agree: 
 

1. To exercise the renewal option of 12 months as set out in Article II of the Agreement extending the 
termination date of the Agreement to October 21, 201. 

 
2. All other provisions of Agreement shall remain the same. 
 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Nueces County and Allied Waste Services have executed these presents in 
duplicate. 
 
 WITNESS our hands on this 31st day of August, 2011. 
 
 
 
NUECES COUNTY        ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 
 
____________________________      __________________________ 
Samuel L. Neal, Jr.        Title:_____________________ 
Nueces County Judge 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 

Item3.R._Att1_IFB 2783-08 amendment 2   Page 1 of 1 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 1.           

Meeting Date: 08/31/2011  

NCHD Nomination to Texas Conference of Urban Counties -Tobacco Trust Acct.

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider adopting a Resolution approving Nueces County Hospital District’s nomination of Jonny

Hipp, Hospital District's Administrator, to the Texas Conference of Urban Counties for appointment to the Tobacco

Settlement Permanent Trust Account Administration Advisory Committee.

BACKGROUND

In 1997, the Tobacco Settlement made certain funds available to Texas hospital districts including the Nueces

County Hospital District. These funds are held in reserve in a permanent trust account by the state for the benefit of

hospital districts.

The Legislature created two advisory committees to advise the state on matters relating to distribution of income

from these funds.

The Conference of Urban Counties will soon request a nomination for a representative to the Administration

Advisory Committee. In order to prevent delay, July 26, 2011, the Hospital District's Board of Managers nominated

Jonny Hipp, the District's Adminstrator, for service on the committee. 

DISCUSSION

Since the origin of the Administration Advisory committee, a seat has been held by a person nominated

from Nueces County. Meetings are conducted semi-annually via telephone conference, requiring no travel.

Attachments

NCHD Tobacco Committee Nomination

Nomination Resolution (2)

Memo from Don Lee CUC





























   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 2.           

Meeting Date: 08/31/2011  

Appointment of Election Judges and Alternates 2011

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the appointment of Election Judges and Alternates for the upcoming November 8, 2011

general election and for the 2011-2012 term.

BACKGROUND

The Democrat and Republican Parties have submitted election judges and alternates for appointment by the Nueces

County Commissioners Court.  The lists are attached.

DISCUSSION

Section 32.002 of the Texas Election Code provides that the Commissioners Court make such appointments at its

August term of Commissioners Court.

Attachments

Republican Election Judges and Alternates

Democratic Election Judges

























   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 3.           

Meeting Date: 08/31/2011  

CCISD - Justice of Peace Interagency Information Sharing Agreement

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider execution of a one-year extension of Interagency Information Sharing Agreement with the

Corpus Christi Independent School District (CCISD) authorizing internet based access to certain CCISD and

Justice of the Peace records.

BACKGROUND

This is the continuation of an agreement allowing shared access to CCISD and Justice Court records.  Such

information would include Justice Court outcomes, parent/guardian information, attendance records, and contact

information.

DISCUSSION

There is no fiscal impact related to this agreement.  It is for a one-year term, and may be terminated by either party

upon 30 days notice.

Attachments

CCISD Request Letter

CCISD - Justice Court Sharing Agreement





























   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 4.           

Meeting Date: 08/31/2011  

TRSolutions - Texas Title and Registration - Tax Office

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the following related to motor vehicle title registration and title transfers through the Nueces

County Tax-Assessor-Collector’s Office:

a. Approval of Software License and Services Agreement with TRSolutions, LLC 

    inclusive of a Maintenance and Support Services Agreement.

b. Order approving deputizing TRSolutions as a Qualified Full Service Deputy.

BACKGROUND

TRSolutions is a company that has developed software for processing title and registration transactions.  They have

combined the advantages of the Dealer-Title Application (DTA) Process while eliminating the Tax

Assessor-Collector Liability.  With this system, the Tax Assessor-Collector retains control over inventory (license

stickers and plates).  In addition, the processing time is reduced drastically due to automation.

DISCUSSION

There is no cost to the County.  The cost of this program is born by the consumer.  In addition, the Tax Office will

become extremely more efficient.

Attachments

Request Letter - Tax Assessor

TRSolution License Agreement























































































   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 5.           

Meeting Date: 08/31/2011  

Authorize placement of ATM at Calderon Building - Robstown - Sponsored by Credit Union

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing placement of an Automated Teller Machine (ATM) at the Calderon Building in

Robstown, Texas, sponsored by the Nueces County Employee's Credit Union.

BACKGROUND

Many people from the public who do business at the Calderon Building have the need to get cash, whether it be for

taxes, fines, fees, or motor vehicle business in Robstown.  In addition, Nueces County employees that are members

of the credit union often make a trip to the Courthouse to do banking with the ATM on their pay day.  Nueces

County Employee's Credit Union members do not pay any fees to retrieve money from these ATMs.

DISCUSSION

The credit union is going to sponor this ATM at no cost to Nueces County.  The credit union will contract with a

private company to service the machine and will set up a telephone line for the ATM's communication purposes.

Attachments

Credit Union Request for ATM





   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 6.           

Meeting Date: 08/31/2011  

Execute a one year extension on the Third Party Administration and Fully Insured Health option contract (RFP No.

2766-08) with Boon Chapman

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider execution of a one-year renewal to the Third Party Administration and Fully Insured Health

option contract (RFP No. 2766-08) with Boon Chapman.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Boon Chapman Agreement





   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 7.           

Meeting Date: 08/31/2011  

Execute a one year extension on the Network Services, Pharmacy Services, Disease Management, Wellness

Programs, Pre-Certification/Utilization Programs

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider execution of the following documents related to the Network Services, Pharmacy Services,

Disease Management, Wellness Programs, Pre-Certification/Utilization Programs, and COBRA/HIPPA

Administration:

i.   Amendment to agreement with Christus Spohn Hospital for Network Services (in-area;

ii.  Amendment to agreement with HealthSmart for Network Services (out-of-area), 

     Wellness Programs, Pre Certification/ Utilization programs, and COBRA/HIPPA

     administration; 

iii. Extention of agreement with Script Care for Pharmacy Services/Prescription Drugs.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Christus Spohn Health Network

HealthSmart Network out-of-area

Script Care Agreement











   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 8.           

Meeting Date: 08/31/2011  

Execute a one year extension on the Stop Loss Insurance contract (RFP No. 2785-08) with ING

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider execution of a one-year renewal agreement (renewal option 2) on the Stop Loss Insurance

contract (RFP No. 2785-08) with ING.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

ING Agreement













   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 9.           

Meeting Date: 08/31/2011  

Execute Contract Addendum 2 for the Group Term Life Insurance contract (RFP No.2817-09) with Fort Dearborn

Life

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider execution of a third year option of the three-year rate guarantee for Group Term Life

Insurance (RFP No. 2817-09) with Fort Dearborn Life.

BACKGROUND

Nueces County approved a group term life insurance policy for its employees.  Coverage was for one (1) year

service with three (3) one-year options.

DISCUSSION

 FY 2011/2012 budgeted item. 

Attachments

Dearborn letter



Dearborn *National'M 
Wade Nolan, Regional Sales Manager 


9442 Capital of Texas, Highway N. #500 Austin, Texas 78759 

Phone: (512) 349-4882 • Fax: (512) 231-7637 • Email: wade_nolan@dearbornnational.com 


June 30,2011 

Nueces County 
901 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Subject: Group Life Policy #GFZ02490 
Anniversary Date: 10-1-2011 

Dear Policyholder: 

Dearborn National would like to thank you for allowing us to continue to serve you and your 
employees with group insurance benefits. We value our relationship with you and look forward 
to continuing to provide quality service to your employees in the future. . 

Your current Basic Life / Basic Accidental Death & Dismemberment rates are .151 .02 per 
$1,000. The current Supplemental Life 1Supplemental Accidental Death & Dismemberment 
rates are .16/.02 per $1,000. 

Your policy is currently in a 3 year rate guarantee that began at 10/1/09 and will continue until 
1011/2012. 

Should you have any questions, feel free to contact me at referenced telephone number or 
contact our Customer Service at 1-800-348-4512. 

Products and services maf1(eted under lhe Dearborn NationalT
" brand and the star logo are undelWritten and/or provided by Fort Dearborn Life Insurance Company@ 

(Downers Grove, IL) in all stales (excluding New Yof1(), the District of Columbia,the United States Virgin Islands, the British Virgin Islands and Guam. 

mailto:wade_nolan@dearbornnational.com


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 10.           

Meeting Date: 08/31/2011  

Fallen Heroes Memorial - 1

Submitted By: Mike Pusley, Commissioner Pct 1

Department: Commissioner Pct 1

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of the following actions related to the "Fallen Heroes Memorial":

a.  Location of memorial on county property located at 901 Leopard Street, where current

     water feature structure is located;

b.  Commissioner Pusley forming a committee to finalize design and establish fundraising

     goals for memorial project;

c.  Authorize County Auditor or Coastal Bend Community Foundation to set up a trust

     account for the acceptance of donations and payment of expenses related to the 

     memorial project.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 11.           

Meeting Date: 08/31/2011  

Nueces County Historical Commission Appointees

Submitted By: Mike Pusley, Commissioner Pct 1

Department: Commissioner Pct 1

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider appointment of Christine Reiser Robbins and John Lloyd Bluntzer to the Nueces County

Historical Commission.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Dr. Christine Reiser Robbins letter

John Lloyd Bluntzer (2)

NC Historical Commission









   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 12.           

Meeting Date: 08/31/2011  

Lease of Island Park Office

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of Office Lease Contract as recommended from the Board of Park Commissioners to

execute lease with Mrs. Anne Williams DBA Shoreline Environmental Assessments (SEA).

BACKGROUND

The lease provides for monthly rent in the amount of $325.00, which includes $50 per month for utilities.  The

space to be leased at the Park Office is approximately 99 square feet (9' X 11').  The lease term would begin on

September 5, 2011.  The lessee has provided a certificate of liability insurance.

DISCUSSION

The lessee has no authority to sublet or assign the lease to another party.

Attachments

Attorney Advisory (c)

SEA Lease Agreement

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).























   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. B. 1.           

Meeting Date: 08/31/2011  

Nueces County Towing Order

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider adopting an Order establishing services and maximum fees related to Nueces County Law

Enforcement Agency-Initiated, Incident Management, Non-consent Towing in Nueces County, Texas.

BACKGROUND

Nueces County began investigating the possibility of adopting an incident management, non-consent, towing order

after several very high price towing incidents (one in Kleberg County) occurred costing individuals thousands of

dollars.  A non-consent tow is generally a situation where the towing is initiated by a traffic accident, an arrest, or

an otherwise disabled vehicle where the owner fails or refuses to designate a tow company to move the vehicle out

of public right-of-way.  Chief Deputy, John Galvan, in the Sheriff's Office, worked in association with a few tow

companies to establish recommended maximum allowable fees.  These have been compared to those maximum

allowable fees charged within the City of Corpus Christi and are comparable.

DISCUSSION

We anticipate that other law enforcement agencies in Nueces County such as the Department of Public Safety will

adopt and abide by the same orders.  The maximum allowable fee for a regular incident management tow is $150. 

Additional charges are allowable for special circumstances such as the need to change a tire or the need to remove a

vehicle from an embankment.  There is a maximum allowable fee for a heavy duty tow, such as towing an eighteen

wheeler or bus, of $350.00 plus the possiblity of other exceptional fees.  The other specifics of this order can be

found within Exhibit "A" attached.

Attachments

New Tow Order

New Tow order Exhibit A



                          County of Nueces   
     

 
  
  
 
 

 

 

 
MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

JOE MCCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

 
 

 
COUNTY ORDER ESTABLISHING SERVICES AND MAXIMUM FEES RELATED TO 

NUECES COUNTY LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY-INITIATED, INCIDENT-
MANAGEMENT, NON-CONSENT TOWING IN NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 

 
WHEREAS, Nueces County law enforcement agencies are routinely required to initiate incident-management, 
non-consent towing of vehicles from areas within Nueces County where a driver has been arrested, has been 
involved in an accident, or has an otherwise disabled vehicle and fails or refuses to designate a tow-truck 
company to move the vehicle from public property (herein “Incident-Management tows”); and 
 
WHEREAS, Incident-Management towing of vehicles does not provide an opportunity for the owners of the 
vehicles to participate in negotiating the towing services or maximum fees; and, 
 
WHEREAS, in accordance with Cardinal Towing &Auto Repair, Inc. v. City of Bedford, (5th Cir. 1990), 
Nueces County does not hereby regulate non-consent towing in the private sector, but rather, in its proprietary 
capacity seeks to further the efficiency of Incident- Management tows by establishing: (1) services to be 
performed, including storage of vehicles,  
(2) associated maximum fees, and (3) that towing companies when (on request) are placed on the rotation-list of 
companies summoned for Incident-Management tows are herein deemed to concur and abide with these 
established services and fees; and, 
   
WHEREAS, it is the intent of the Nueces County Commissioners Court to pre-establish the services to be 
provided and the maximum fees that can be charged for towing and storage of vehicles by any towing company 
that has properly applied and has qualified with the Nueces County Sheriff’s Office to respond to calls from 
Nueces County law enforcement agencies to perform Incident-Management towing and storage of vehicles; 
and,  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED that the Nueces County Commissioners Court does hereby 
establish the services and maximum fees related to Nueces County law enforcement agency-initiated, incident 
management, non-consent towing within areas of Nueces County, Texas, as further described in Exhibit A, 
herein attached and incorporated in its entirety, for all Nueces County law enforcement agencies and officers. A 
copy of this order and its attachment shall be provided to all towing companies who are placed on the rotation-
list of companies to be called by Nueces County law enforcement agencies to perform incident-management, 
non-consent towing and storage of vehicles.  The effective date of this Order shall be October 1, 2011.    
 
 



 
 
 
 
DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, 
ON THIS THE 31st DAY OF AUGUST, 2011.  

 
 
 

 
     __________________________ 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
Nueces County Judge 

 
 
_____________________________                                        ____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1              Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
 
 
_____________________________                                          ____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ                  JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioners, Precinct 3                          Commissioners, Precinct 4 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 
 















   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. C. 1.           

Meeting Date: 08/31/2011  

Submission of grant application for Barbara Bush Literacy Grant

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing the submission of a grant application to the 2012 Barbara Bush Foundation for

Family Literacy National Grant Program.

BACKGROUND

The Barbara Bush Foundation for Family Literacy has announced their 2012 National Grant competition. The

Foundation's grant-making program seeks to develop or expand projects designed to support the development of

literacy skills for adult primary care givers and their children. A total of approximately $650,000 will be awarded;

no grant request should exceed $65,000.

DISCUSSION

The grant project will include literacy instruction for adults and children as well as parent and child interactive

literacy activities. Project must include three or more hours per week of onsite parent and child interactive literacy

activities. 

Applications are due Friday, September 9, 2011.  There is no match required for this project. Grant application will

not exceed $65,000.

Attachments

2012 Grant Announcement



 
Dear Colleague: 
 
 The Barbara Bush Foundation for Family Literacy is pleased to announce our 
2012 National Grant competition.  The Foundation's grant-making program seeks to 
develop or expand projects designed to support the development of literacy skills for 
adult primary care givers and their children.  A total of approximately $650,000 will be 
awarded; no grant request should exceed $65,000. 
 
In order to be considered eligible for a grant, an organization must meet the following 
criteria: 
 
 The organization must have current nonprofit or public status and have been in 

existence for two or more years as of the date of the application 
 

 The organization must have maintained fiscal accountability 
 

 The organization must operate an instructional literacy program that has been in 
existence for at least 2 years, and includes one or more of the following 
components:  literacy for adults; parent education; pre-literacy or literacy 
instruction for children pre-k to grade 3; intergenerational literacy activities. 

 
General Instructions and Application Guidelines, with Checklist, are attached.  

Your completed application package, one original and one copy, should be mailed 
directly to the Barbara Bush Foundation for Family Literacy at the address listed below.  
The application package must be received by the close of business, September 9, 2011.  
No exceptions will be made. Please note that no supporting documentation or letters of 
endorsement will be accepted under separate cover or at a later date.  Due to the length of 
the application, material transmitted via FAX will not be sent or accepted. 
 
 Additional information about the Barbara Bush Foundation for Family Literacy, 
answers to Frequently Asked Questions, and a convenient “Contact Us” form are 
available on our website, www.barbarabushfoundation.com.  Should you have 
additional questions, please call (202) 955-6183 between the hours of 1:00-5:00 pm EDT. 
We look forward to receiving your application and learning about your proposed family 
literacy project. 
    
 
Sincerely, 
Benita Somerfield 
Executive Director 
 
 

 
 



 
2012 NATIONAL GRANT APPLICATION 

 
 
I. General Instructions 
 
 The following instructions establish the basic parameters for the format and 
content of the grant application.  All applications must follow these instructions to be 
eligible for review. One original and one copy of the complete application package must 
be submitted.    A checklist has been included to ensure all components of your 
application have been included.  All applications will be retained by the Barbara Bush 
Foundation for Family Literacy and will not be returned. 
 
II. Application Format 
 

A. Project Narrative 
 
The project narrative should provide the information requested in each of the 
categories following the order listed in the Application Guidelines.  The entire Project 
Narrative section must be no more than seven double-spaced and numbered pages 
in 12 pt, Times New Roman font.  The page size must be standard 8 1/2" x 11’’. 
Margins must be set at the standard measurements of 1” (top and bottom) and 1.25” 
(left and right).  Photo reduction of larger pages is not acceptable.  Table of Contents 
or additional cover pages should not be included.  Any of the above stated 
requirements not being adhered to will result in the application being judged 
ineligible. 

 
B. Attachments 
 
 Attachments must be limited to eight single-sided pages.  Required documents are 
letters of support from collaborating organizations, key staff resumes or job 
descriptions, and a site authorization ( if the project site is other than applicant). Do 
not include narrative-related information in the appendices, e.g., objectives, 
evaluation design, schedules.  If the Attachments exceed eight pages, the application 
will be considered ineligible. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
III. Application Assembly 
 

Please assemble your application package in the following order: Cover Sheet 



(page 1), Budget Form (pages 2 and 3), Non-Profit Authorization (if applicable, page 4), 
Project Narrative (limited to 7 pages), and Attachments (limited to eight pages).  The 
entire application should not exceed 20 pages (including non-profit authorization).  
Staple each complete set of application materials. Do not use binders, plastic covers, 
folders, dividers, or tabs.  
 
 

A. Cover Sheet 
 
Every grant applicant is required to complete the enclosed Cover Sheet.  

Summarize your proposed family literacy project in the space provided.  The project 
summary may be single-spaced.  The summary information requested on the lower half 
of the Cover Sheet must be filled in or points will be deducted.   Use the following codes 
to describe your organization.  

 
 
CBO Community-Based Organization  FBO Faith- Based organization 
COR Correctional Institution   STA State agency   
IHE Institution of Higher Education   OTH Other 
LEA Local Education Agency    
LIB Library      
  
  Target Population - Briefly characterize the families to be served by the grant 
project, e.g., incarcerated parents, recent immigrants, refugees, migrants, homeless, 
teenage parents etc.  Specific ethnic groups may also be noted, e.g., African Americans, 
Native Americans, etc.  
 
 
 The Cover Sheet must be signed by an authorized official of your organization.  In the 
case of submission of a joint application, the Cover Sheet should be signed by an official 
of the organization who will administer the grant funds.   
 

B. Budget 
 

Complete the budget form and identify all costs associated only with this application. 
Under each budget category give specific details on proposed expenditures.  Itemize in-
kind contributions and other funding sources that contribute directly to the project in the 
space provided.  Indicate the full-time equivalent (FTE) by percentage of staff time that 
will be devoted to the grant project  (40 hours = 100%; 20 hours = 50%, etc.).  If your 
project is based on existing grants, such as Even Start, or other state, local, or federal  
funds,  please specify how Barbara Bush Foundation project funds would be used to 
supplement the grant. 

 
 
 
 
 



C. Nonprofit Status 
 
Provide evidence that the organization or the administering agency for the grant has been 
a non-profit organization for a minimum of two years at the time the application is 
submitted.   
 
Community-based organizations should submit a 501(c) (3) letter of exemption.  Public 
agencies such as schools and libraries do not need to submit proof of non-profit status. 
 
 
IV. Due Date 
 
Your complete application (one original and one copy) must be received by the close 
of business on the due date, September 9, 2011. Unfortunately, due to the number of 
applications expected, no confirmation of receipt can be provided.  One original and one 
copy of your application should be submitted directly to: 
 
The Barbara Bush Foundation for Family Literacy 
1201 15th Street NW 
 Suite 420 
Washington, DC  20005 
 
All applicants will be notified in April 2012.  Grant projects should start between June  
and September 2012.  The proposed project may not exceed one year in duration.  
 
 
V. Evaluation Criteria 
 
Applications for the 2012 Barbara Bush Foundation for Family Literacy grants will be 
judged according to the criteria listed and summarized in the Application Guidelines.  
Each criterion has been assigned a numeric rating. 
 
1. Organization's Background and Need for the Project - 5 points   
 
2. Recruitment and retention- 15 points       
  
3. Project Objectives and Design- 20 points      
      
4. Project Evaluation- 15 points        
   
5. Community Partnerships and Support- 10 points     
      
6. Future Funding Plans- 10 points       
     
7. Staff Qualifications- 10 points       
    
8. Project Site- 5 points         



    
9. Budget- 10 points         

              
                  

TOTAL: 100 
                      
 
 
 
Note:  The Foundation retains the right to revoke a grant if the implemented project 
does not comply with our guidelines or reflect the application that was submitted. 



 
 
 

2012 NATIONAL GRANT PROGRAM 
APPLICATION GUIDELINES 

 
I. Project Narrative 
 

1. Organization's Background and Need for the Project 
 

-- Describe the organization’s background, experience, existing literacy program, length 
    of time it has been in existence, and its achievements.  Two years’ experience 
operating a literacy program for either adults or children is required. 
-- Include a statement of need for the proposed project. State the approximate number of 
    families to be served and describe their general characteristics. 
-- Number of program families should not exceed 100; ages of children should be in the 
range of 6 months to 8 years. 
-- State the purpose of the proposed family literacy project and the way in which it 
    addresses the needs described in the previous section.   
-- Include local and state data to support the need.  
 
 
  

2. Recruitment and Retention 
 

 
-- Describe strategies to recruit program participants.  
-- List the eligibility criteria for participant selection. 
-- Describe the orientation and intake process. 
-- Describe how barriers to program participation and learning, such as transportation, 
childcare, adequate shelter, clothing and food will be addressed.  
---Describe specific retention strategies. 
 
 
 
 
3. Project Objectives and Design 
  
-- State the project objectives in specific, measurable terms for literacy instruction for 
adults and children as well as parent and child interactive literacy activities. Project must 
include three or more hours per week of onsite parent and child interactive literacy 
activities. 
-- Describe a sample week in the proposed project including the following three program 
components: 

 Adult Literacy Instruction 
 Children’s Literacy or Pre-Literacy Activities 
 Parent and Child Interactive Literacy Activities 
-- Describe the curriculum and instructional approach to be used in these three 



program components . 
-- State the number of weekly instructional hours for adult literacy instruction, children’s 
literacy or pre-literacy instruction, and parent and child interactive literacy activities.  
-- Describe how computer assisted instruction and technology will be integrated into 
project components.  
-- If home visits are included, the curriculum must be described. 
 
 
 
 
4. Project Evaluation 
 
-- Describe the standardized tests, other assessments, and evaluation methods used, 
including pre and post testing.      
-- Provide a comprehensive evaluation plan to measure the project's effectiveness in 
achieving its stated objectives. 
-- Identify key measures of outcome or impact for participants. 
-- Include changes in reading levels and literacy behaviors, and changes in family 
interaction. 
-- Specify the results of home visits if part of the project. 
 
 
 
 
5. Community Partnerships and Support 
 
-- Describe existing community networks, planned collaborations, as well as linkages 
with federal, state, local, and non-profit agencies as well as media, the business 
community, and other entities.  
-- Provide Letters of Support or Memoranda of Agreement/Understanding indicating the 
level of commitment and types of cooperation other organizations agree to provide in the 
Attachments. 
 
 
6.  Future Funding Plan 
  
-- Include a concise statement of the organization's plans for locating funding to continue 
the project beyond the duration of the Barbara Bush Foundation grant.  
--Describe strategies for soliciting community and private sector participation in your 
project. 
--Describe plans to encourage media coverage of your program as well as possible local 
or state opportunities to advocate for family literacy funding, e.g. appearing before the 
state legislature, and/or inviting local, state, and federal representatives to visit your 
program.  
-- Include a Letter of Intent in the Attachments section if you have a commitment from a 
matching or future funding source 
 
 



7.  Staff Qualifications 
 
-- Include résumés or job descriptions for all key staff members in the Attachments.  
-- Describe how the project will be managed.    
--   Describe the specific roles and training of volunteers if utilized. 
-- Describe the staff development plan including weekly meetings between adult and 
children’s educators as well as the use of webinars, conferences, and distance learning 
opportunities. 
 
8. Project Site  
 
-- Discuss the proposed project site, the criteria for its selection and the capacity to 
accommodate program participants.  
-- Include relevant information concerning the project facilities such as classrooms, 
lunchrooms, child care facilities, accessibility to public transportation, rest rooms, and 
any special equipment.  If facilities other than those of the organization will be used, a 
letter of support must be included in the Attachments.  
 
9.  Budget 
 
-- If your project is based on existing grants, please specify how Barbara Bush 
Foundation project funds would be used to supplement the grant. 
-- Under each budget category, give specific details on proposed expenditures. 
-- The budget must be submitted on the Budget Form provided, with all costs associated 
with only the project that supports the application purpose and objectives, including 
instruction, activities, and training as described. 
-- Specify the full-time equivalent (FTE) by percentage of staff time that will be devoted 
to the grant project (40 hours = 100%; 20 hours = 50%, etc.). 
-- In-kind contributions and other funding sources that contribute directly to the project 
should be itemized in the space provided on the Budget Form by source, amount, and 
duration.   
 
Note:  Applications in which the total grant funds requested from the Barbara Bush 
Foundation exceed $65,000 will be judged ineligible. Also, there should be no charge 
to participants for instructional activities.  
 
 
II. Attachments 
 
The Attachments must be limited to eight single-sided pages.  The required documents 
include Letters of Support from collaborating organizations, key staff resumes or job 
descriptions, and a site authorization, if other than applicant.  Other materials that would 
assist the Foundation in considering your application may also be included. 

 
 
 

 



The Barbara Bush Foundation for Family Literacy 
2012 Cover Sheet 

 

Organization___________________________________________________________________________ 

Project Title____________________________________________________________________________ 

Contact Person_________________________________________________________________________ 

Telephone Number_______________________________________________________________________ 

Fax Number____________________________________________________________________________ 

Email_________________________________________________________________________________ 

Address_______________________________________________________________________________ 

City/State/Zip___________________________________________________________________________ 

PROJECT SUMMARY 
 
 

 

  
  
   

Must be completed by applicant:   
  
Type of organization  __________  
 Start- up date   _________ 

Project length (mos.)  __________ Target population  __________ 
  
Hours of instruction per week for: Total # of families   __________ 
 Parents/primary 
caregivers__________ 

 
Ages of children    __________ 
  Children  _________ 
Site location: Urban  __________  Adult and child interactive literacy 
  Rural  __________         activities  __________ 
  
Primary language of Participants:     
 English   __________ 

Develops family literacy project __________ 
Expands existing family literacy project 
_______        Non-- English __________ 

  
 Budget requested  __________ 
     
 
This is to certify that all information contained herein is accurate, complete, and current. 
The organization represented in this application meets all the eligibility criteria as 
established by the Barbara Bush Foundation for Family Literacy. 
 

   ___________________________________ 
(Authorized Signature) 

___________________________________ 
(Please type or print) 

___________________________________ 
(Title) 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Barbara Bush Foundation for Family Literacy 
2012 BUDGET FORM 

 
Project Title:           
 
Organization:         _______ 
 
 
Direct Costs        Dollar Amount 
Requested 
 
Personnel [list by position and percentage of time (FTE%)] 
 
 
 
 
 
Fringe Benefits 
 
 
 
 
Contractual Services (list by service, e.g., consultants, etc.) 
 
 
 
Travel  
 
 
 
Equipment (list by type, e.g., computers, audiovisual, etc.)  
 
 
 
 
Instructional Materials  
 
 
 
 
Supplies  
 
 
 
 
Software  
 



 
 
 
Other 

 
 

Total Direct Costs $ _____ 
 

Indirect Costs/Overhead             Dollar Amount Requested 
 
Rent 
 
 
Utilities 
 
 
Telephone 
 
 
Other 
 
       
       Total Indirect Costs: $     

 
 
Direct + Indirect Costs = Total Grant Funds Requested  $            

(Must not exceed 
$65,000) 

 
Contributions 
 
In-Kind Contributions        
   
Contribution    Duration     Amount 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Total In-Kind: $      
 

Other Funding Sources 
 
Source  Contribution   Duration    Amount 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Total Other Funding Sources: $                     



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. D. 1.           

Meeting Date: 08/31/2011  

Nueces County Regional Fairgrounds Video Marquee Change Order No 2

Submitted By: Mary Jane Guerra, Public Works

Department: Public Works

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of Change Order No. 2 adding 45 days to the Capturion Network Nueces County

Regional Fairgrounds Video Marquee project.

BACKGROUND

On January 5, 2011 Nueces County entered into a contract with Capturion Network for the Regional Fairgrounds

Video Marquee project.

DISCUSSION

This Change Order adds an additional 45 days to the contract time needed to coordinate with the County’s IT

Department to program the sign’s communication equipment prior to shipping and installation.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact

Source of Funds:

Amount Requested:

Fiscal Year:

Budgeted Y/N:

Fiscal Impact:

0.00

The anticipated project completion date is September 16, 2011.

Attachments

Change Order No 2











   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. D. 2.           

Meeting Date: 08/31/2011  

Supplement Agreement to Engineering Services Contract - Naismith Engineering

Submitted By: Mary Jane Guerra, Public Works

Department: Public Works

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of Supplemental Agreement No. 1 to Engineering Services Contract with Naismith

Engineering, Inc.

BACKGROUND

Nueces County and Naismith Engineering, Inc. entered into an Engineering Services Contract for construction

phase services on the Fairgrounds Improvements, Package 2.

DISCUSSION

Delays in construction of the improvements creates the need to extend the termination date of the Engineering

Services Contract.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact

Source of Funds:

Amount Requested:

Fiscal Year:

Budgeted Y/N:

Fiscal Impact:

None

Attachments

Supplement Agreement 1

Engineering Services Contract Naismith Engineering



County of Nueces 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 
 
 

OSCAR ORTIZ
Commissioner

Precinct 3

JOE MCCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4

MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

SUPPLEMENT AGREEMENT NO. 1 
 

NUECES COUNTY AND NAISMITH ENGINEERING, INC. 
 
WHEREAS,  the County of Nueces and Naismith Engineering, Inc. entered into an Engineering Services Contract on May 25, 
2011, herein refered to as “Contract”, for construction phase services associated with the Fairgrounds Improvements, Package 2; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, Article 10 of the Contract establishes the means for changes in the scope, complexity, character, or duration of the 
services; and 
 
WHEREAS, delays in the construction of the improvements will require an extension of the Contract termination date. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, Nueces County and Naismith Engineering, Inc. in consideration of the mutual agreements contained in the 
original contract do hereby mutually agree:  
 

1. The second sentence of Article 3 – Contract Period is hereby withdrawn in its entirety and replaced with the following:  
 

“This contract shall terminate at the close of business on October 31, 2011, unless extended by supplemental agreement duly 
executed by the Engineer and the County prior to the date of termination, as provide in Article 10 – Supplemental 
Agreements, or otherwise terminated, as provided in Article 19 – Termination.” 

 
2. The first sentence of Article 19 - Termination is hereby withdrawn in its entirety and replaced with the following:  

 
“This Contract shall terminate at the close of business on October 31, 2011, unless extended as provided in Article 10 – 
Supplemental Agreements.” 

 
3. All other provisions of the contract shall remain the same. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Nueces County and Naismith Engineering, Inc. have executed these presents in duplicate. 
 

Witness our hands on this ________ day of ____________, 2011. 
 

NUECES COUNTY                                                                                                 NAISMITH ENGINEERING, INC. 
 

 
By: _____________________________                                                                 By: ______________________________ 
       SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.                                                                                        President 
       NUECES COUNTY JUDGE 
 
 
ATTEST: 
______________________________         
DIANA BARRERA, County Clerk                                         





































   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. D. 3.           

Meeting Date: 08/31/2011  

Supplemental Agreement to Engineering Services Contract - ICG

Submitted By: Mary Jane Guerra, Public Works

Department: Public Works

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of Supplemental Agreement No. 1 to Engineering Services Contract with

International Consultant Group.

BACKGROUND

On October 13, 2010, Nueces County and International Consultant Group entered into an Engineering Services

Contract for the preparation of plans and specifications and construction phase services for the rehabiliation of

Avenue G and Daisy Lane in Driscoll.

DISCUSSION

An extension of the Contract termination date is needed to coincide with the construction operation.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact

Source of Funds:

Amount Requested:

Fiscal Year:

Budgeted Y/N:

Fiscal Impact:

None

Attachments

Contract

Supplemental Agreement No. 1 - ICG









































County of Nueces 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 
 
 

OSCAR ORTIZ
Commissioner

Precinct 3

JOE MCCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4

MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO. 1 
 

NUECES COUNTY AND INTERNATIONAL CONSULTANT GROUP  
 
WHEREAS,  the County of Nueces and International Consultant Group entered into an Engineering Services Contract on October 
13, 2010, herein referred to as “Contract”, for the preparation of plans and specifications and construction phase services associated 
with the rehabilitation of Avenue G and Daisy Lane in Driscoll; and 

 
WHEREAS, Article 10 of the Contract establishes the method for changes in the scope, complexity, character, or duration of the 
services to be provided; and 
 
WHEREAS, an extension of the Contract termination date is needed to coincide with the construction operation. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, Nueces County and International Consultant Group in consideration of the mutual agreements contained in 
the original contract do hereby mutually agree:  
 

1. The second sentence of Article 3 – Contract Period is hereby withdrawn in its entirety and replaced with the following:  
 

“This Contract shall terminate at the close of business on October 31, 2012, unless extended by supplemental agreement 
duly executed by the Engineer and the County prior to the date of termination, as provided in Article 10 – Supplemental 
Agreements, or otherwise terminated, as provided in Article 19 - Termination.” 

 
2. The first sentence of Article 19 - Termination is hereby withdrawn in its entirety and replaced with the following:  

 
“This Contract shall terminate at the close of business on October 31, 2012, unless extended as provided in Article 10 – 
Supplemental Agreements.”  

 
3. All other provisions of the contract shall remain the same. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Nueces County and International Consultant Group have executed these presents in duplicate. 
 

Witness our hands on this ________ day of ____________, 2011. 
 

NUECES COUNTY                                                                                                 INTERNATIONAL CONSULTANT GROUP 
 

 
By: _____________________________                                                                 By: ______________________________ 
       SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.                                                                                        President 
       NUECES COUNTY JUDGE 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
______________________________         
DIANA BARRERA, County Clerk                                         



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. D. 4.           

Meeting Date: 08/31/2011  

Nueces County McKinzie Jail Annex HVAC Rehabilitation Change Order No. 4

Submitted By: Mary Jane Guerra, Public Works

Department: Public Works

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of Change Order No. 4 to the McKinzie Jail Annex HVAC Rehabilitation

Weathertrol, Inc. project.

BACKGROUND

On March 3, 2010 Nueces County entered into a contract with Weathertrol, Inc. for the McKinzie Jail Annex

HVAC Rehabilitation.

DISCUSSION

This Change Order adds an additional 120 working days to the project. There have been several unforeseen

conditions that have delayed the project.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact

Source of Funds:

Amount Requested:

Fiscal Year:

Budgeted Y/N:

Fiscal Impact:

$0.00

Anticipated project completion December 31, 2011

Attachments

Change Order No. 4









   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. E. 1.           

Meeting Date: 08/31/2011  

Authorize a custom network solutions basic agreement with Sprint Solutions, Inc.

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize a custom network solutions basic agreement with Sprint Solutions, Inc.

BACKGROUND

In the Courthouse on the first floor there are areas where cell phone communication is limited by low reception or

no reception at all. This issue causes difficulty when setting up new cell phones or trouble shooting device

problems in the Purchasing Department. 

Sprint has indicated that placing a BDA/repeater in the first floor would magnify the signal on cell phone

communication. They have proposed installing the needed equipment for the same service cost that the County is

currently paying on a minimum of 150 devices for a 12-month period. 

The County has 212 cell phones at an annual cost of $113,546.99.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Sprint agreement



















   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. E. 2.           

Meeting Date: 08/31/2011  

Approve and accept a donation of 12 machine guns to be used by Constable Pct 5 office 

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

RECOMMENDATION

Approve and accept a donation of 12 automated guns to be used by Constable Pct. 5 office.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Value of the donation is $12,712.80.

Attachments

Automated Guns documents





















   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. F. 1.           

Meeting Date: 08/31/2011  

Budget Change Order #22

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

RECOMMENDATION

Budget Change Order No. 22 for Fiscal Year 2010-2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

budget change order #22 list

budget change order #22 backup



-------

-------

--------

-----

FROM: 

DATE: 


RE: Budget Change Order #22 FY 2010-2011 


Margaret Hayes, CPA Ih. JltV 
Nueces County Auditor Irv-' 

August31,2011 

General Fund 

1285 General Administraion 
5351 - Contingency Appropriations 

1500 Mechanical Maintenance 
5261 Buildings M & R 
1530-5260 M & R Bldgs & Grnds 

1570 Building Su~rintendent 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5240 - M & R Euipt & Veh 
5260 - M& Bldg and Grnds 
5300 - Professional Svc 
5540 - Travel Exp 

1590 HilltoQ Facilitll 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5240 - M&R Equip & Veh 
5260 - M& Bldg and Grnds 
5410 Other Services & Charges 

1760 Robstown Communitll Building 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5240 - M&R Equip & Veh 
5260 M& Bldg and Grnds 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 

3300 Court Administration 
5126 - Salaries - Temporaries 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5300 - Professional Svc 
5330 - Special Personnel Services 

3330 105th District Court 
5123 - Salaries Regular 
5126 - Salaries - Temporaries 
5131 - Salaries - longevity 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5180 - Inter-Governmental Personnel 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5300 - Professional Svc 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 
5680 - Fixed Assets less than $5000 

Increase 

To 


6.000 
6,000 

5,700 

----5,700 

100 

4,900 
300 

----5,300 

500 
500 

-----1,000 

2,800 
530 

-----3,330 

4,950 
661 

90 
2,558 

2.000 
500 
105 
460 

11,324 

Net 
Decrease Increase 

From (Decrease) 
~-------

9.528 
-------9,528 ---(9,5:2"8) 

6,000 

6,000 

3,000 
700 

1.000 

1,000 
5,700 

5,300 

-----5,300 -----0 

500 
500 

1,000 

530 
2,800 
3,330 

11.324 

11,324 



----------

Continuation of Budget Change Order #22 

3490 Juvenile Detention 
5240 - M&R Equip & Veh 2,000 
5260 - M& Bldg and Grnds 2,000 
5300 Professional Svc 3,200 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 800 

---~-O
4,000 4,000 

3492 Justice Boot CamQ 
5123 Salaries - Regular 15,500 
5125 - Salaries - Overtime 15,500 
5240 - M&R Equip & Veh 1,500 
5300 - Professional Svc 1,500 

~------O~-------17,00O -------1f,"ooo 

3520 District Attorney 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 2,000 
5210A - Postage/Fed Exp 2,000 
5221 Food & Kitchen 551 
5231 - Telephone & Utilities 392 
5300 - Professional Services 3,000 
5330 - Special Personnel 5,000 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 3,500 
5510 Other Expense 3,443 
5542 - Travel Exp 7,000 
5610 - Capital Outlay 1,000 -------- --~---O----13,943 13,943 

3720 Sheriffs - Jail 
5241 - Gasoline & Fuel 7,400 
5240 - M&R Equip & Veh 7,400 

------7,4007,400 

3840 Constable Pct 4 
5220 - Food & Kitchen Expense 200 
5241 - Gasoline and Fuel 200 

--~----200 ------
200 0 

3890 Medical Examiner 
5125 - Salaries - Overtime 1,067 
5180 - Other Personnel Services 454 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 202 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 8,684 
5350 - Reserve Approp 379 
5540 Travel Exp 500

-------ro;407 -----------ai9 ---------9,528 

4110 Social Service 
5540 - Travel 1,600

---------1 ,600 ---------- ----------
1,600 

4120 Social Services 
____._0___5410 - Other Services & Chrgs 1,600

------1-;-600 (1,600) 

4195 HilltoQ Community: Center 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 250 
5240 - M&R Equip & Veh 1,000 
5300 - Professional Services 250 
5680 Fixed Assets less than $5000 1,000 

----1~50 ------1;250 

2 



Continuation of Budget Change Order #22 

6210 Famill£ & Consumer Sciences 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5220 Food & Kitchen 
5240 M&R Equip & Veh 
5241 Gasoline and Fuel 
5540 - Travel Exp 

6310 - Countll Librart 
5240 - M&R Equip & Veh 
5260 M& Bldg and Grnds 
5410 - Other Services & Chrgs 
5610 - Capital Outlay 

Grand Total General Funds 

2,400 
300 

1,642 

1,520
-----3,162 

700 
1,000 
1,000 

---~-~2)OO 

1,127 

2,035 

3,162 

94,316 

0 

0 

Road and Bridge Fund 

0120 Road and Bridge 
5270 - Maint & Const. Road & Bridges 
5300 - Professional Services 
5610 - Capital Outlay 

12,000 

_.~___~_~~QO~ 
40,000 

40,000 

-----.~--

40,000 

Total Road and Bridge Fund 

Engineering Fund 

0121 Engineering De!!t 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5300 - Professional Services 

Total Engineering Fund 

8,500 

--~~-~--

8,500 
8,500 
8,500 

Staduim/Fairground Fund 

0140 Countl£ Staduim 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5240 - M&R Equip & Veh 
5260 - M& Bldg and Grnds 
5610 - Capital Outlay 

3,000 
17,607 

4,607 
10,000 

-~--17,607 -~---w,-607 0 

Total Staduim & Fairground Fund 

3 



-------

· 	 \ 

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Fonn 


1118 Honorable CommlHloner"s Court: 

Please approve the fOllowing budget transfer request for: 

Mechanical Maintenance Department No. 1500 Department Name: 
(Please prepn a separate request fa' each dapabliMt) --------------------------------

DecreaMKey Code 	 Account Name 
6,0005261 Buildings-Maintenance & Repair 

TOTALS 6,000 

This budget 1ransfer Is necessary to: 

Cover Roof Repairs at the Port Aransas Building 

ConI:actPerson: Yolanda Moreno 	 Telephone No: X0490 

~---H-~-~--~~~-----------
July 21, 2011 

Date 

~ 	_ ~ChqeOrder 2J
...	~~.~~.~....•.......•••••..•.•......~..••......•........•....•.•.......•........................ ,....... 

NotIftcaton ofCommlsslonet8 Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
~ 	~\--~~----------Revised & Approved by the Omlmisaloner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

r, 



. .. Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 
. 
Ledger: GL 

Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 07/31/2011 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
1500 Mechanical Maintenance Glen R. Sullivan 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
5123 Salaries-Regular 312,372.00 242,478.04 0.00 69,893.96 
5125 Salaries-Overtime 25,000.00 5,103.47 0.00 19,896.53 
5129 Salaries-Holiday Pay 0.00 1,544.59 0.00 (1,544.59) 
5130 Salaries-Comp Time Paid 0.00 322.14 0.00 (322.14) 
5131 Salaries-Longevity Pay 5,751.00 4,422.20 0.00 1,328.80 
5133 On Call Pay 0.00 7,210.96 0.00 (7,210.96) 
5151 Retirement 34,227.00 26,056.36 0.00 8,170.64 
5152 FICA 21,274.00 15,516.80 0.00 5,757.20 
5153 Medicare 4,975.00 3,628.81 0.00 1,346.19 
5154 Unemployment Tax 961.00 673.82 0.00 287.18 
5155 Group Health Insurance 48,366.00 42,643.63 0.00 5,722.37 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 4,873.00 4,978.13 0.00 (105.13) 
5157 Life Insurance 317.00 223.03 0.00 93.97 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 127.00 83.21 0.00 43.79 
5180 Other Personnel Expense 3,412.00 0.00 0.00 3,412.00 
5185 Contract Personnel 2,000.00 170.23 3,809.24 (1,979.47) 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 
5212 Central Supply Charges 0.00 37.54 0.00 (37.54) 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 826,546.00 0.00 0.00 826,546.00 
5231 Telephone Utility Expense 0.00 110,491.78 0.00 (110,491. 78) 
5233 Electricity l,397,251.00 847,231.39 0.00 550,019.61 
5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 0.00 398,337.72 0.00 (398,337.72) 
5235 Pagers & Other Telephone Exp 0.00 11,676.73 0.00 (11,676.73) 
5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 0.00 26,901.50 5,337.60 (32,239.10) 
5241 Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 4,726.00 3,317.49 2,801.97 (1,393.46) 
5255 Tools & Supplies 0.00 19.78 0.00 (19.78) 
5260 Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 535,388.00 0.00 0.00 535,388.00 
5261 Buildings-Maintenance & Repair 352,751.00 162,769.24 92,269.68 97,712.08 
5263 ElevatorlEscalator Repairs 0.00 22,710.59 6,677.00 (29,387,59) 
5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 0.00 6,340.00 1,100,00 (7,440,00) 
5265 Mechanical Systems Repairs 0,00 201,048.67 24,249.14 (225,297.81) 
5266 Contract Services-Buildings 0.00 122,086.95 84,074.47 (206,161.42) 
5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 0.00 63,257.68 10,028.40 (73,286.08) 
5410 Other Services & Charges 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 
5435 Equipment Rentals 0,00 465.41 0.00 (465.41 ) 

Total Revenu4 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total ExpenSi 3,583,317.00 2,331,747.89 230,347.50 1,021,221.61 

Grand Total Revenu 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Grand Total Expen~ 3,583,317.00 2,331,747.89 230,347.50 1,021,221.61 
Grand Totals (Revenue - Expens, (3,583,317.00) (2,331,747.89) (230,347.50) 1,021,221.61 

"',
" 

~t.~ ;_ " ,~.' 
Uler ID: YOLANDI· Yolanda Moreno Page: t·· Current Dale: 0712112011 

Report 10: GLIQBA_Key - BA - Budget to A\;tua.1 Figures - Key Current Time: 14:08:30 



------------------------------ -------

Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commlnloner"s Court: 

Please approve the ilIlowing budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1530 Department Name: Port Aransas Building 

(Please pmpaI8 a sepaate request fa' each depabnent) -------------------------------
Incr!aHKey Code 	 Account Name 

5260 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 	 6,000 

TOTALS 6.000 

This budget transfer Is necessary to: 

Cover Roof Repair Expense 

Contact Person: Yolanda Moreno 	 Telephone No: X0490 

July 21, 2011~~ 
-~~ 	 .§>,~~ B\ J.BU\ 	 22--
BudgetChangeOrder 

....	~~.~~.~.......•......•.•••.........~........~.......••..........•..........•........•............. 

NoIIfIcaton of Commissioners Court Adion: 

Approved by the Commissioner's court on 

RevIsed & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commlssloner"s Court on 


~ ..,.,......... \C'>e 


;.~~~
Fonn 	 "f "• 

;.t,',;. 



Udger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 07/21/2011 

Department Title 
1530 Port Aransas Building 

Budget 
Category Destription 
51l Salaries· Regular 
514A Salaries· Longevity 
515 Employee Benefits 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 
523 Telephone & Utilities 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 

Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Director 
Glen R. Sullivan 

Budget Actual Encumbrance 
10,962.00 8,475.27 0.00 

538.00 414.00 0.00 
7,957.00 5,824.71 0.00 

350.00 143.84 0.00 
21,172.00 11,608.43 0.00 

2,000.00 1,297.05 589.48 
** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 

42,979.00 27,763.30 589.48 

Budget: WB 

Balance 
2,486.73 

124.00 
2,132.29 

206.16 
9,563.57 

113.47 

14,626.22 

, Page; 1 

Report ID: GLlQBA_Cate_ByDept - BA - Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 14:13:32 

User ID: YOLANDI - Yolanda Moreno Current Date: 07121120 II 

http:14,626.22
http:9,563.57
http:2,132.29
http:2,486.73
http:27,763.30
http:42,979.00


August 15, 2011 ~~I 
Signature of 0fIicia1lDept. Head Date 

NoItflcaton of Commlnlonere Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revi8ed &Approved by the CommiSsioner's Court on 
0Iaappr0ved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 

FY 10-11 

1he Honorable Commlnloner". Court 

Please approve the following budget b'9Il8fer request for: 


Department No. 1570 Department Name: Buidlding Superintendent 


(Please prapcn a S8pInte I8qU8It f« each d8pab'l8I'lt) 


IncreaftKey Code Account NaJne 
5,7005300 Professional Services 

5240 Maintenance & Repair Equip.Nehicles 700 

5210 Office Expense 3,000 

1,0005540 Travel 

Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 1,000 

TOTALS 5,700 5,700 

This budget transfer Is necessary to: 
To Cover Expenses 

Contact Person: Yolanda Moreno Telephone No: 361-888-0490 

County AudItiors 0Iftce 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 08/17/2011 Budget: \VB 

Department Title Director 
1570 Building Superintendent Glen R. Sullivan 

Budget 
Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
510A Salary Dept Head 55.266.00 43.999.91 0.00 11.266.08 
511 Salaries - Regular 235.041.00 103.047.74 0.00 31.993.26 
512 Salaries - Overtime 2.500.00 2.418.34 0.00 71.66 
514A Salaries - Longevity 1.555.00 1.565,15 0,00 ( lO.t5) 
515 Employee Benefits 76.306.00 62.441.74 0.00 13.864.26 
518 Other Personnel Expense 5.408.00 7.425.77 0.00 (2.017.77) 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 7.372.00 3.215.91 0.00 4.156.09 
521A Postage & Fed Express 128.00 62.23 0.00 65.77 
523 Telephone & Utilities 6.727.00 4.707.93 0,00 1.019.07 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 6.000,00 4.032.20 0,00 1.967.80 
525 GasolinelFuel 4.154.00 2.532.57 0.00 1.621.43 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 4.000.00 966.85 847.10 2.186.05 
530 Professional Services 48.500.00 25.512.75 27.642.50 (4.655.25) 
541 Other Services & Charges 809.796.00 10.418.49 8.070.85 791.296.66 
551 Other Expense 1.050.00 2.161.35 0.00 (1.111.35) 
554 Travel 1.300.00 0.00 0,00 1.300.00 

*:. Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 

1,265,1 03.00 374.528.94 36.560.45 854.013.61 

User ID: DlANAR - Diana Rosas Page: 1 Current Date: 0811712011 

Report ID: GLlQBA_Cate_ByDepl- BA Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 10:5001 



e 

EHVIROTEST.,. 
When Quality is tbe Priori!)' 

July 19,2011 	 Pricing Proposal 

Mr. Glen R. Sullivan, P .E. 
Construction Engineer 
901 Leopard Street, Room 103 
Corpus Christi; Texas 78401 

RE: 	 Asbestos Project Management and Air Monitoring Services 
Nueces County Courthouse Lipan Entrance Drainlines 
,Corpus C~risti, Texas ... 
Envirotest Proposal # 11-357 

Salesperson Customer 	 Site 
I • • 
! LISa Newcomb INueces County PW ! Nueces Co Courthouse i Lipan Entrance 

Qty Description 	 Unit Price Line Total 

;2 ! Days of Asbestos Project Management & Air Monitoring Services $600/day $1,200.00 
i 

($601Hr Fiat Rate fur 10 br day: Overtime Weekend) 

ii- I Specifications $150 $150.00 

I I Report $100 $100.00 

) 

Authorized Signature 	 Date 

BilIinglnformafion: _~_________ 

Purchase Order # Contact Name 

Address 	 Phone Number 

City. State, Zip Code 	 Eman Address 

HOUSTON BEAUMONT 

CORPORATE OFFICE: 3902Bmton • Houston, Texa:;II77ll63 ~ Voiai713,782.44ff ~-Tonf'ree··1.800,460.1736. Fax7f3.7B2,3428. www.snvlrotesutd.com . , . 

http:www.snvlrotesutd.com
http:1,200.00


• 

e 

EHVIROTEST.... 
Wbtm QIu1Iity i$ tbe Priority 

July 19,2011 	 Pricing Proposal 

Mr. Glen R Sullivan, P .E. 	 July 19, 2011 
Envirotest Proposal #11-356 Construction Engjneer 

901 Leopard Street, Room 103 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

RE: 	 Asbestos Project Management and Air Monitoring Services 
~eces C~UBty Courthouse 19th

, 9th
, 8th

, 

7 and 6th floors Glovebag Project 
Corpus Christi, Texas 
Envirotest Proposal # 11-356 

Salesperson Customer 	 Site 

• Lisa Newcomb Nueces County PW !, Nueces Co Courthouse 

Qty Description Unit Price 

.4 I Days ofAsbestos Project Management & Air Monitoring Services i $480/day 

($48/Hr Flat Rate) 
I 
I 
I 

I 1 Specifications I $150 

1 I Report I $100 

I Total I 

Line Total 

$1,920.00 

$150.00 

$100.00 

$2,170.00 
I 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT AND PAYMENT AGREEMENT: The Client hereby accepts the proposal of Envirotest. Ltd. set 
forth herein. By signing this proposal, the client accepts the Envirotest Terms and Conditions. The Client agrees 
that the lump sum of the project will be invoiced for services rendered after the completion of the project and 
shall be due and payable within thirty (30) days after receipt. 

Billing Infonnation: ___________ 
Purchase Order # Contact Name 

Address Phone Number 

City. State, Zip Code Email Address 

• BEAUMONT 

CORPORATE OFACE: 3902 Braxton 	 • Tall Free 1.800.460.1736 • Fax 713.782.3428 • www.envirotestltd.com 

http:www.envirotestltd.com


Aug, 3, 2011 4:37PM HILLTOP COMMUNITY CENTER No. 1224 p, 1 

Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1590 Department Name: 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Hilltop Community Center 

Key Code 

5240 

Account Name 

M&R Equip & Veh 

Increase 

$ 

Decrease 

5410 other Services and Chargess $ 300.00 $ 
5210 Office Expenses and Supplies $ 100.00 $ 
5260 M&R Bldg & Grounds $ 4.900,00 $ 

TOTALS $ 5,300.00 $ 6,800.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

(X) Cover outstanding purchase orders 

(X) To balance line item categories 

( ) To cover temporary employees 

( ) Other: 

FY 10-11 Budget 

Telephone No: 361-241~3754 

Date 

Budget Change Order 
Date 
0- II -I) 


•• ,. ............... II ............... a ..................... 'l ..................... " •• 1 ••••••••••••••••••••••• I ••••• flo ••••••••••• to •••••••••••••• 


Notlflcaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Contact P Elizabeth Montemayor
( ,
"./ 1 

County Auditors ffice 

County Auditors Office Date 
Form 

http:6,800.00
http:5,300.00


Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 20 I 0 As Of: 08! 11/20 1 1 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
1590 Hilltop Facility Edward G. Herrera 

Budget 
Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
511 Salaries - Regular 50.649.00 41.773.76 0.00 8.875.24 
512 Salaries Overtime 0.00 92.64 0.00 (92.64) 

514A Salaries - Longevity 1,137.00 476.84 0.00 660.16 
515 Employee Benefits 23.401.00 17,887.89 0.00 5.513.11 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 1.500.00 1.791.45 0.00 (291.45) 

523 Telephone & Utilities 41,210.00 29.887.60 407.81 10,914.59 ./ 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 6.000.00 668.04 0.00 5.331.96 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 29.000.00 28.563.86 65.00 371.14 
541 Other Services & Charges 5.577.00 3.040.30 436.00 2.100.70 

562 Capital Outlay <$5000 2.500.00 2.375.33 0.00 124.67 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 
160,974.00 126,557.71 908.81 33.507,48 

liser 10: DIANAR - Diana Rosas Page: I Current Date: 08/11/2011 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Cate_ByDept BA· Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 1452:06 



Edward Herrera 

Nueces County, Texas 
Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1760 Department Name: ____R;..;..o...;..bs.;;..;;t..;..ow_n---.;;.C-'-o..;..m;....m.....;u_n....;.ity"--B..;..ui.....;ld....;.in.....g........______ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5210 Office Ex~ense & Su~~lies 500.00 

5240 Maint & Re~air - Egui~ & Veh 500.00 

5260 Maint & Re~air - Bldg & Grounds 500.00 

5410 Other Services & Charges 500.00 

TOTALS 1,000.00 1,000.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( X ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 

( ) To balance line item categories 

( ) To cover temporary employees 
( ) Other 

Telephone No: 361-387-5445 

~-/0 -II 
Date 

..... !<~~.~!Y. !\~~.~ .~.~~ ..........................RffI ~.Y!0...........~~.~~~.~.~~~~.~ .~.~.~: ....~~......... 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:fMyDocuments/FormsiBudgetTransfer Form 

http:1,000.00
http:1,000.00


Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 20 I 0 As Of: 0811 7120 II 

Department Title Director 
1760 Robstown Community Building Edward G. Herrera 

Budget 
Category Description Budget Actual 

Budget: WB 

Encumbrance Balance , 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 7 
523 Telephone & Utilities 37.66-+.00 38.107.90 348.90 (792.80) 

J524 Main! & Repair· Equip & Veil 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 10.000.00 9.267.51 527.71 204.78 
5-+ I Other Services & Charges 5.000.00 3.055.55 1.0-+2.67 901.78 

*:. Sub· Total Expense Accounts ** 

53.664.00 50.430.96 1.919.28 1.313.76 

l'ser JI): D1ANAR - Diana Rosas Page: I Current D.lte: 08/1712011 

Report 11): GLlQBA_Cate_ByDept - BA - Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 10:48:59 

http:1.313.76
http:1.919.28
http:50.430.96
http:53.664.00
http:1.0-+2.67
http:3.055.55
http:5.000.00
http:9.267.51
http:10.000.00
http:38.107.90
http:37.66-+.00


Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3300 Department Name: ____C.:..;O;;...;U;.;;;.R;;..;.T-=AD::.:M=I::.:N;,.;;;I=S.::..TRA=T;;...;O;.;;;.R~_____ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code 

5330 

5126 

Account Name 

SPECIAL PERSONNEL SERVICES 

SALARIES - TEMPORARY 

TOTALS 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

Increase 

~BO".oo 
$ 2,SQQ,QQ 

TO COVER THE COST OF THIRTEEN MORE WEEKS OF TEMPORARY PERSONNEL SERVICES. 

Decrease 

~~.()cJ 
$~ 

Telephone No: 361-888-0789 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioners Court on 

RECEIVED 

] -;)3 -I f. 
Date 

Budget Change Order 

l I .!....'__________ 

8/10111 &JJ Dtl-

JUL 28 2011 County Auditors Office Date 
elM 



Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form , . ~" hECElVED 
',;' 1(I ~ .;:; I'0 ')' '7' " 

\..;L L:_' I. \ N r AUDITOR 

, , AUG '8 PH~: 2 , 
The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. _o=--:oBCOL..:::.-=-__Department Name: COUR1 A\)M)Nl~tTR~TOR 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

~300 B<OFE$IONAL SE&\II($___ 
SalO D£FlCE SJPPL1ES 4''030.00 


TOTALS o o 


I 

Telephone No: ~l ..~ ·0J8'9 

Date 

Recommended~by" 

Budget Change Order ~ c~~ !1-itJ!oun u ors Ice a..................................................................................................................... -..... "' ........ -........................................... . 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:lMyDocumentslFormslBudgetTransfer Fonn 

http:4''030.00


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 20 10 As Of: 08! 18/20 I I 

Department Title 
3300 Court Administration 

Budget 
Category Description 
510A Salary Dept Head 

511 Salaries - Regular 
512 Salaries - Overtime 
513 Salaries - Temporary 

514A Salaries - Longevity 

515 Em ployee Benefits 

518 Other Personnel Expense 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 

521A Postage & Fed Express 

524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 

530 Professional Services 

533 Special Personnel Services 

541 Other Services & Charges 

551 Other Expense 

554 Travel 
562 Capital Outlay <$5000 

Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Director 
Anne E. Lorentzen 

Budget Actual Encumbrance 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 
1.317.932.00 820,282.62 8,291.48 

Budget: WB 

Balance 

5,649.60 
10,692.43 
(965.99) 

1.172.27 

291.23 
4.123.71 
(485.19) 

1.453.09 

11,463.66 
15.285.17 

6.550.00 
384.686.00 

46.936.82 
1.984.69 

520.41 
0.00 

489,357.90 

44.512.00 

7J.l99.00 

0.00 
15.700.00 

1.734.00 
42.398.00 

0.00 
32-670.00 

41.932.00 
40.000.00 

7.000.00 
964.330.00 

49.590.00 

5.248.00 
1.300.00 

319.00 

38.862.40 

60,506.57 
965.99 

14.527.73 

1.442.77 

38.274.29 

0.00 
28.088.69 
30.468.34 

24.714.83 
450.00 

575.718.25 
2,522.68 

3.263.31 
476.77 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

485.19 
3.128.22 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
3.925.75 

130.50 

0.00 
302.82 
319.00 

llser 10: DIANAR - Diana Rosas Page: I Cu rrent Date: 08! 18/2011 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Catc_ByDept· BA· Budget 10 Actual Figure Current Time: 09:31 :53 

http:3.925.75
http:3.128.22
http:3.263.31
http:2,522.68
http:575.718.25
http:24.714.83
http:30.468.34
http:28.088.69
http:38.274.29
http:1.442.77
http:14.527.73
http:60,506.57
http:38.862.40
http:1.300.00
http:5.248.00
http:49.590.00
http:964.330.00
http:7.000.00
http:40.000.00
http:41.932.00
http:32-670.00
http:42.398.00
http:1.734.00
http:15.700.00
http:7J.l99.00
http:44.512.00
http:489,357.90
http:1.984.69
http:46.936.82
http:384.686.00
http:6.550.00
http:15.285.17
http:11,463.66
http:1.453.09
http:4.123.71
http:1.172.27
http:10,692.43
http:5,649.60
http:8,291.48
http:820,282.62
http:1.317.932.00


------------ ------------------------------------

Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 
f\~CE1VEO 

'" i~;'f-~ ~OUNTY AUDI101\',.,~. -,,_.) ,. 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3490 Department Name: Juvenile Detention 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5240 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 2,000 

5260 Maint & Repair - Bldg & Grd 2,000 

5300 Professional Services 3,200 

5410 Other services & charges 800 

TOTALS 4,000 4,000 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

For expenses thru 09/30/2011. 

Deanna Said Telephone No: __5_6_1-_6_0_4_9__ 

August 18, 2011 
Date 

Budget Change Order 

Notification of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 
C:JMyDocumentsIFonnsIBudgetTransfer Fonn 



Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 08/15/2011 

Department Title 
3490 Juvenile Detention 

Budget 
Category Description 
511 Salaries - Regular 
512 Salaries - Overtime 
513 Salaries - Temporary 
514A Salaries - Longevity 
515 Employee Benefits 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 
521A Postage & Fed Express 
522 Food & Kitchen Expenses 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 
530 Professional Services 
541 Other Services & Charges 
551 Other Expense 
554 Travel 

Nueces County Production 

Budget t~ Actual Figures 

Director 
Homer Flores 

Budget Actual Encumbrance 
769,850.00 
27,560.00 
89,000.00 

6,764.00 
261,609.00 

9,000.00 
0.00 

146,500.00 
6,500.00 
5,000.00 
7,000.00 

16,000.00 
9,990.00 
1,800.00 

599,866.48 
24,106.07 
72,685.80 

5,525.38 
211,743.04 

7,351.37 
0.00 

97,937.80 
3,303.25 
1,812.94 
4,467.82 

13,885.67 
7,310.25 
1,741.46 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

20,072.09 
84.00 

0.00 
1,550.00 
1,433.63 

0.00 
0.00 

.. Sub - Total Expense Accounts .. 


1,356,573.00 1,051,737.33 23,139.72 


Budget: WB 

Balance 
169,983.52 

3,453.93 
16,314.20 

1,238.62 
49,865.96 

1,648.63 
0.00 

28,490.11 ~ 
3,1l2.75 ~ 
3,187.06 

982.18 
680.70 


2,679.75 

58.54 

281,695.95 

User ID: DEANNA - Deanna Saldana Page: I Current Date: 08115120 II 

Report ID: GLlQBA_Care_ByDept - BA - Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 14:33:04 

http:281,695.95
http:2,679.75
http:3,187.06
http:3,1l2.75
http:28,490.11
http:1,648.63
http:49,865.96
http:1,238.62
http:16,314.20
http:3,453.93
http:169,983.52
http:23,139.72
http:1,051,737.33
http:1,356,573.00
http:1,433.63
http:1,550.00
http:20,072.09
http:1,741.46
http:7,310.25
http:13,885.67
http:4,467.82
http:1,812.94
http:3,303.25
http:97,937.80
http:7,351.37
http:211,743.04
http:5,525.38
http:72,685.80
http:24,106.07
http:599,866.48
http:1,800.00
http:9,990.00
http:16,000.00
http:7,000.00
http:5,000.00
http:6,500.00
http:146,500.00
http:9,000.00
http:261,609.00
http:6,764.00
http:89,000.00
http:27,560.00
http:769,850.00


-------

Nueces County, Texas 
r ~Cf/VEOBudget Transfer Form ,,:UU:{i YAUD!TOR 

II AUG 18 PH~: 43 
The Honorable Commissioner's Court: FY 201012011 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. ___3_4_9_2__Department Name: ___J_u_s_ti_c_e_B_o_o_t_C_a_m---L.p______ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5123 Salaries - Regular 15,500 

5125 Salaries - Overtime 15,500 

5240 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 1,500 

5300 Professional Services 1,500 

TOTALS 17,000 17,000 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 


For expenses thru 09/30/2011. 


Telephone No: 561-6049 

August 17, 2011 
Date 

....~~~.......................~'!/~~l!. .. .........~~~.~~~ ~~~~~~ ~:~~:.....C?~....... 

Notification of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
Form 

Re(jr~nded!? 



Calculation of Available Personnel Costs Form 
(Please attach this form to the Budget Transfer Form with a computer printout.) 

3492 Justice Boot Camp 
Dept No. Dept Name 

Calculation of Available Salaries 

As of 811512011 
------~~~----

(Per Account Summary or GLIQBA Reports) 

_---.:5~_ X 34,071 

(Pay Periods (Amount per 
Remaining) Pay Period) 

Available Budget BalanceMSalaries $ ___24..;..5;...:...3;;.;;;2..;..8 

Projected Salaries Needed ( ___1_70;;.:...3;..;54..;..) 

Funds Available 74.974 

Budget Amendment Transfers~ut requested 15,SOO 

Funds available after transfer $ 59,474 

Calculation of Available Employee Benefits 


As of _________ Available Budget Balance-Benefits $ _____ 


(Per Account Summary or GLIQBA Reports) 

____ X________ Projected Benefits Needed ( ____..:;..0) 

(Pay Periods (Amount per 
Remaining) Pay Period) Funds Available o 

Budget Amendment TransfersMout requested 

Funds available after transfer $ 0
""""'=-=-==-= 

08/17111 
Signature Date 



Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 08/15120) 1 

Department Title 
3492 Justice Boot Camp 

Budget 
Category Descri tion 
511 Salaries - Regular 
512 Salaries - Overtime 
513 Salaries - Temporary 
514A Salaries - Longevity 
515 Employee Benefits 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 
522 Food & Kitchen Expenses 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 
530 Professional Services 
541 Other Services & Charges 
551 Other Expense 
554 Travel 
561 Capital Outlay 

Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Director 
Homer Flores 

Bud et Actual Encumbrance 
819,433.00 
80,000.00 
20,670.00 

3,529.00 
278,292.00 

15,000.00 
171,230.00 

4,800.00 
2,500.00 
8,800.00 
9,000.00 
4,138.00 

900.00 
0.00 

574,104.71 
79,469.25 
16,523.80 
3,034.70 

165,864.15 
11,958.11 

123,698.59 
2,002.00 

591.00 
8,434.40 
3,501.52 
3,044.25 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

20,991.84 
241.95 

0.00 
0.00 

3,793.15 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 

1,418,292.00 992,226.48 25,026.94 


Budget: WB 

Balance 

245,328.29 :; 
530.75 

4,146.20 
494.30 

112,427.85 

3,041.89 ./ 
26,539.57 
2,556.05 
1,909.00 

365.60 
1,705.33 
1,093.75 

900.00 
0.00 

401,038.58 

User ID: DEANNA - Deanna Saldana Page: I Current Date: 08/15120 II 

Report ID: GLIQB~Cate_ByDept - BA Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 14:33:38 

http:401,038.58
http:1,093.75
http:1,705.33
http:1,909.00
http:2,556.05
http:26,539.57
http:3,041.89
http:112,427.85
http:4,146.20
http:245,328.29
http:25,026.94
http:992,226.48
http:1,418,292.00
http:3,793.15
http:20,991.84
http:3,044.25
http:3,501.52
http:8,434.40
http:2,002.00
http:123,698.59
http:11,958.11
http:165,864.15
http:3,034.70
http:16,523.80
http:79,469.25
http:574,104.71
http:4,138.00
http:9,000.00
http:8,800.00
http:2,500.00
http:4,800.00
http:171,230.00
http:15,000.00
http:278,292.00
http:3,529.00
http:20,670.00
http:80,000.00
http:819,433.00


Nueces County, Texas FY 10-11 
Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioners Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3520 Department Name: DISTRICT ATTORNEY 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 

Budget Category Account Name To From 

5230 Telephone & Utilities 392 

5330 Special Personnel 5,000 

56tO Capital Outlay 1,000 

5542 Travel 7,000 

5221 Food and Kitchen 551 

5210 Office Supplies 2,000 

5210A Postage/Fed Exp. 2,000 

5300 ProfessionllSer. 3,000 

5410 Other/Services/Charges 3,500 

5510 Other Expense 3,443 

TOTALS 13,943 13,943 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

) Cover outstanding purchase orders 

) To balance line item categories 


) To cover temporary employees 


} Other 


Discussion: 

Qn~:> \J.q;LOi~ %\l1lll 
Signature of OffieiaI/Dept,l;lead Date 

c~rs~ 8/11/(J 6(;2.Budget Change Order #~m;,~
.... '" '" '" '" '" '" '" .rt. '" '" '" '" '" ........ '" "'. '" '" .... '" '" '" '" "' .. '" '" '" '" .. '" .. '" '" '" ........................................ '" ..... '" .... '" ...... II ....................... '" "' ..... '" .............................................. II ....................................................... .. 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office 

APFORM 119 (6119197) 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 20 I 0 As Of: 08/11/2011 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
3520 District Attorney ,'\'lark E Skurka 

Budget 

Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
510 Salary Official 0.00 10,772.70 0.00 (10,772.70) 
511 Salaries - Regular 2,679218.00 2264,012.14 0.00 415.205.86 
512 Salaries Overtime 1.000.00 374.64 0.00 625.36 
513 Salaries - Temporary 5.272.00 2.820.52 0.00 2.451.48 
514A Salaries Longevity 16.705.00 14.586.20 0.00 2.118.80 
514B Salaries-Supplemental Pay 78.365.00 63,887.07 0.00 14.477.93 
515 Employee Benefits 771.438.00 696,414.13 0.00 75.023.87 
518 Other Personnel Expense 25.910.00 21,111.18 0.00 4.798.82 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 73.272.00 66,251.78 539.99 6.480.23 
521A Postage & Fed Express 10,422.00 4,015.41 93.55 6.313.04 
-")")
:>-~ Food & Kitchen Expenses 0.00 550.85 0.00 (550.85) 
-'p
)-.) Telephone & Utilities 1.812.00 1.895.26 308.00 (391.26) 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 6.448.00 5.894.02 409.39 1·14.59 
525 Gasoline/Fuel 5.636.00 4,580.74 0.00 1.055.26 
530 Professional Services 30,040.00 16,179.34 3.482.01 10.378.65 
533 Special Personnel Services 30.000.00 29.589.16 3.246.50 (2.835.66) 
541 Other Services & Charges 13,732.00 5,262.51 28.39 8.-141. 10 
551 Other Expense 43.061.00 30,883.12 0.00 12.177.88 

554 Travel 26.000.00 28,426.62 0.00 (2.426.62) 

562 Capital Outlay <$5000 2.988.00 3.477.33 0.00 (489.33 ) 

593 Insurance Admin Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 
3.821,319.00 3,270,984.72 8.107.83 542.226.-15 

User 10: DIANAR· Diana Rosas Page: I Current Date: 08i] 112011 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Cate,.ByDept. SA Budget to Actual figure Current Time: 145 r:24 

http:8.107.83
http:3,270,984.72
http:3.821,319.00
http:3.477.33
http:2.988.00
http:2.426.62
http:28,426.62
http:26.000.00
http:12.177.88
http:30,883.12
http:43.061.00
http:5,262.51
http:13,732.00
http:2.835.66
http:3.246.50
http:29.589.16
http:30.000.00
http:10.378.65
http:3.482.01
http:16,179.34
http:30,040.00
http:1.055.26
http:4,580.74
http:5.636.00
http:5.894.02
http:6.448.00
http:1.895.26
http:1.812.00
http:6.313.04
http:4,015.41
http:10,422.00
http:6.480.23
http:66,251.78
http:73.272.00
http:4.798.82
http:21,111.18
http:25.910.00
http:75.023.87
http:696,414.13
http:771.438.00
http:14.477.93
http:63,887.07
http:78.365.00
http:2.118.80
http:14.586.20
http:16.705.00
http:2.451.48
http:2.820.52
http:5.272.00
http:1.000.00
http:415.205.86
http:2264,012.14
http:2,679218.00
http:10,772.70
http:10,772.70


--------

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. _ 3720 Department Name: _-=-'-'--~.__.___ 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Budget Category Account Name 

5241 Gasoline/Fuel 

5240 Maint. & Repair Veh Equip & Veh 

Increase 
To 

7,400 

-------

Decrease 
From 

7,400 

TOTALS 

This budget transfer is necessary to: $ 7,400 $ 7,400 
Posted to wrong acct BCO #21. 

Discussion' 
'. 

8/19/11 
Date 

Budget Change Order # ~ 
Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 

APFORM 119 (6119197) 



-----

-----

b""'1~M-ll'\r<>ble Commissioner's Court 

Nueces County, Texas 


~1Udget Transfer Form 


Department No. __ 3720 Department Name: 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 
r;=:> 0 Increase Decrease 

Key Code &Account Name ~ To From 

5126 Safaries-'l'emporary 722.00 ' 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Special(PersonnelServices 550.00 . SJ4r"5330 
5230 'l'efeplione c:lVtilities 350.00 . 

5260 6,500.00· 

(7,400.00)

(722.00) .5123 

TOTALS 8,122.00 (8,122.00) 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

'l'ransjeroffutuls to cover'l'emporary court personnel (Interpreters) in tlie tlie jaiC,for 

lJ'emporary position,£ant!.fiJIfees, janitorial ant! misc supplies in jailant!to cover 

negative 6afances. 

Contact Person: !Nora OsetTaos Telephone No: 887-2226 

July 25, 2011Signatu~:I/Dept. Head Date 

RTI~e~~ k ]12-1 \ II Budgm Change Oroer :2l 
County Auditors Office I Date 

•••• ol ....................................... -_ ............................................................................... . 


Notification of Commissioners Court Action 


Approved by the Commissioner's Court, C?n 
 f!-!f)-f! 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court cirl if?' Sc 1-.:,; ';. 2;,; 

Disapproved by the Commissioner'S Court on 
 .. ~~-"-Q-=-~--

County Auditors Office 

http:8,122.00
http:8,122.00
http:7,400.00
http:6,500.00


---------------

Calculation of Available Personnel Costs Form 
(Please attach this form to the Budget Transfer Form with a computer printout.) 

3720 JAIL 
Dept No. Dept Name 

Calculation of Available Salaries 


As of 07121111 Available Budget Balance-Salaries $ ______1;.:.,,8;;....:1;....4,'-"-91__4__ 

----~----------

(Per Account Summary or GUQBA Reports) 

6 X 289,582.93 Projected Salaries Needed ( ______1;.:.,,7;...;;3~7,:...::.49:..;:8__ 

(Pay Periods (Amount per 
Remaining) Pay Period) Funds Available 77,416 

Budget Amendment Transfers-out requested (722) 

Funds available after transfer $ 76,694
=~=========~;;", 

Calculation of Available Employee Benefits 


As of Available Budget Balance-Benefits $ ________ 


(Per Account Summary or GLlQBA Reports) 

______ X ________ Projected Benefits Needed ( ------------o 
(Pay Periods (Amount per 
Remaining) Pay Period) Funds Available o 

Budget Amendment Transfers-out requested 

Funds available after transfer $ 0 
===-==-=== 

7125/2011 
Signature Date 

t ~ ,... ~~. 

~ t II 

http:1;.:.,,7;...;;3~7,:...::.49
http:289,582.93


Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 07/2512011 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
3720 Jail Jim Kaelin 

Budget 
Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
511 Salaries - Regular 7,379,638.00 5,564,724,43 0.00 1,814,913.57 
512 Salaries - Overtime 675,000.00 574,003.68 0.00 100,996.32 
513 Salaries - Temporary 5,000.00 5,721.97 0.00 (721.97) 
514A Salaries - Longevity 18,312.00 12,955.54 0.00 5,356.46 
514B Salaries-Supplemental Pay 152,934.00 210.20 0.00 152,723.80 
514C Collective Bargain Suppl 0.00 129,220.63 0.00 (129,220.63) 
515 Employee Benefits 2,551,117.00 2,036,061.26 0.00 515,055.74 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 124,200.00 122,338.29 0.00 1,861.71 
521A Postage & Fed Express 5,483.00 2,076.84 410.71 2,995.45 
522 Food & Kitchen Expenses 1,272,000.00 1,015,827.65 254,111.18 2,061.17 
523 Telephone & Utilities 100.00 278.36 0.00 (178.36) 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 38,000.00 20,743.53 0.00 17,256.47 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 75,000.00 64,091.49 12,744.15 (1,835.64) 
530 Professional Services 26,000.00 23,390.00 0.00 2,610.00 
533 Special Personnel Services 0.00 510.00 0.00 (510.00) 
541 Other Services & Charges 159,927.00 27,750.06 2,014.49 130,162.45 
551 Other Expense 15,728.00 14,132.88 0.00 1,595.12 
554 Travel 1,800.00 882,48 0.00 917.52 
561 Capital Outlay 3,000.00 1,295.44 0.00 1,704.56 
562 Capital Outlay <$5000 3,000.00 2,505.71 403.60 90.69 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
12,506,239.00 9,618,720.44 269,684.13 2,617,834.43 

f f TO< "\.if"',.,
1 i 1111 j' , I·." S.. " ~ .... !;t., .. c-i1 

User 10: NORA - Nora Oserraos Page: I . Current Date: 07/25120 II 

Report 10: GLIQBA_Cate - BA - Budget to Actual Figures - Cat Current Time: 08:17:55 

http:2,617,834.43
http:269,684.13
http:9,618,720.44
http:12,506,239.00
http:2,505.71
http:3,000.00
http:1,704.56
http:1,295.44
http:3,000.00
http:1,800.00
http:1,595.12
http:14,132.88
http:15,728.00
http:130,162.45
http:2,014.49
http:27,750.06
http:159,927.00
http:2,610.00
http:23,390.00
http:26,000.00
http:1,835.64
http:12,744.15
http:64,091.49
http:75,000.00
http:17,256.47
http:20,743.53
http:38,000.00
http:2,061.17
http:254,111.18
http:1,015,827.65
http:1,272,000.00
http:2,995.45
http:2,076.84
http:5,483.00
http:1,861.71
http:122,338.29
http:124,200.00
http:515,055.74
http:2,036,061.26
http:2,551,117.00
http:129,220.63
http:129,220.63
http:152,723.80
http:152,934.00
http:5,356.46
http:12,955.54
http:18,312.00
http:5,721.97
http:5,000.00
http:100,996.32
http:574,003.68
http:675,000.00
http:1,814,913.57
http:7,379,638.00


P.2 

FROM CONSTABLE 4 PHONE NO, : Aug, 03 2011 07:16AM Pi 
9-1 4-2004 :3, ~j:"", FROM f\UE:CES CO AUCH TOP. 3S 1 SSS IG6S.:t. 

Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Forme 

The Honorable Commfsslonerts CDurt; 

Please appro... the fOIlOY,;ng buoglilt transiir Fequest for: 

Department No. 3g~O Departlli$nt Name: __ .. ~_E_P_C_T_._4_·________CO_N_S_T_AB_ 
{~use prepare a separate request for 'each deDartment) 

Key Code/~CKY ADcount Narne 
lncrease D.crease 

5228 522 FOOD & KITCHEN EXPENSES....... 200.00 

5241 524 GASOLINE/FUEL 200.00 

aIIII ............ 


TOTALS 2QQ_OO 

This budget traosier is necessary 10: 

TO COVER CURRENT FUEL COSTS 
4 • .. 

CAROL TURNHAM Telephone No: 361 749-5212 

:='. I .. '" 08-03-11 

ReooMend~ by. 0 <} } L1. )JI . 2 '1 
~.~ ~ ___...,.c...nge~r_.!:-....:-.:..."-

..*.g9~~~~~I!C?~.9.t!I~ ............. II .... II .... III< II 11.110 Ii ••••••9..•• It .... ......... J. .... to ............. II ......... r .... " .,,~ ............... '"' ...................... . 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court ~on: 

Approved by the CommY$~on~"'s Court on 

Revised & Appro\'lild by the CollVnissioner's Court on 

DiMf)pI'Oved by the ComrnI$I5loner'e Court on 


County Audltol'$ Office Date 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 

Fiscal Year: 20 I0 As Of: 08/04/20 II 

Department Title 
3840 Constable 4 

Budget 
Category Description Budget 
510 Salary - Official 

511 Salaries - Regular 

5J2 Salaries - Overtime 

514A Salaries - Longevity 

514C Collective Bargain Suppl 

515 Employee Benefits 

518 Other Personnel Expense 

521 Office Expense & Supplies 

521A Postage & Fed Express 

522 Food & Kitchen Expenses 

523 Telephone & Utilities 

524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 

525 Gasoline/Fuel 

530 Professional Services 

541 Other Services & Charges 

551 Other Expense 

554 Travel 

51.734.00 

221,784.00 

4.000.00 

1.800.00 

0.00 

94.397.00 

7.020.00 

2.000.00 

420.00 

1.000.00 

\.967.00 

12.000.00 

21-267.00 

500.00 

7.118.00 

1.941.00 

0.00 

Director 
Robert W. Shenvood 

Actual Encumbrance 
43.111.410 0.00 

178.899.44 0.00 

5.925.38 0.00 

1.453.83 0.00 

7.003.26 0.00 

78.190.32 0.00 

5.850.00 0.00 

749.08 0.00 

352.00 0.00 

78.04 531.34 

1.399.97 0.00 

8.234.41 190.00 

24.706.37 2.560.63 

0.00 0.00 

1.4185.44 50.00 

1.370.16 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

** Sub Total Expense Accounts ** 
434,948.00 358.809.10 3.331. 97 

Budget: \VB 

Balance 
8.622.60 

42,884.56 

(1,925.38) 

346.17 

(7.003.26) 

16,206.68 

L170.00 

1,250.92 

68.00 

390.62 

567.03 

3.575.59 

0.00 

500.00 

5,582.56 

570.84 

0.00 

72,806,93 

llser ID: D1ANAR - Diana Rosas Page: 1 Current Date: 08/04/2011 

Report ID: GLlQBA,Cate_ByDepl- SA - Budget to Actual figure Currenl Time: 09:44:42 

http:5,582.56
http:3.575.59
http:1,250.92
http:16,206.68
http:7.003.26
http:1,925.38
http:42,884.56
http:8.622.60
http:358.809.10
http:434,948.00
http:1.941.00
http:7.118.00
http:21-267.00
http:12.000.00
http:1.000.00
http:2.000.00
http:7.020.00
http:94.397.00
http:1.800.00
http:4.000.00
http:221,784.00


W 08/05/2011 FRI 9:42 FAX 361 883 5715 NUECES COUNTY MED EXAM ~~~ County Auditor ~002/003 

P.l7-29-2L.-:.e3 12: 14H1 FROM I~CES CO AUDITOR 361 8SS 0584 

Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3'8q0 Department Name: fY\ e.d, eQ,~ eX4.rf'i (\er 
(Please prepare e separate reQuest for each department) 

1,285/2357 

Decrease 

From 


.37'1 ~oo 

TOTALS \ OJ 'jo$()A( 
This budget transfer Is necessary to; /{J"ID7 dO 

(X ) Cover outstanding purchase orderS 

( v1 To balance line item categories 

( ) To cover temporary employees . 


(0 Other Ove.ro.U~ d=+0 on~!:S+I~-bCS ~cd 
. . fmns_ J)Ldoru,.;;~ Ci£___ _ 

Dlscus$ion: 

Date 

gl Jb II) Budget Change Or.der 22
County Auditors Office OatJ 

••••••••••••••• •••• # •• 4 ••••••••• _ •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• _* •••• __ ••••• w •••••••• 

Notifieaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner"s Court on 

Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner"s Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 

APFORM 119 tl1t1't7) 

http:7-29-2L.-:.e3


lIlJVVj{ vu.> 
FAX 361 883 5715 NUECES COUN~Y KED EXAM ~~~ County Auditor 

" 08/05/2011 FRI 9: 42 
I4l 001NUECES COUNTY AUDITOR08/04/2011 11:40 FAX 3618880584 

Nucces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledgel': GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 08130/20 II Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
3890 Medical Examiner Or. Ray l7ernandez 

Buuget 
Cllte&()flDe!lcril!tion Buuget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
510A Salary - Dept Head 163,634.00 183,829.43 0.00 (20,195.43) 
511 Salaries· Regular 145,567.00 118,204.23 0.00 27;J62.n 
512 Salaries· Overtime 20,575.00 21,641.17 0.00 ( 1,066.17) 
513 Salaries· Temporary 30,000.00 21,365.78 0.00 8,634.22 
514A Salaries· longevity 1,735.00 1,401.12 0.00 333.88 
515 Employee Benefits 119,022.00 100,679.66 0.00 18,342.34 
518 Other Per'sonnet Expense 76,920.00 70,264.50 7,109.23 (453.73) 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 5,500.00 4,993.45 0.00 506.55 
521A Postage & Ped EXI)feSS 1,504.00 750.32 0.00 753.68 
523 Telephone & Utilities 5,O! 1.00 3,749.81 1,463.00 (201.81) 
524 Maint & .Repair - Equip & Veh 1,000.00 350.00 48.75 601.25 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
530 Professional Services 108,000.00 97.493.57 610.70 9,895.73 
533 Special Personnel Services 55,000.00 42,000.00 6,700.00 6,300.00 
535 Reserve Appropriation 379.00 0.00 0.00 379.00 
541 Other Services & Charges 74,000.00 66,851.16 7,832.22 (683.38) 
551 Other Expense 3,973.00 3,831.10 0.00 141.90 
5.54 Travel 2,000.00 1,397.30 0.00 602.70 
561 Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
562 Capital Outlay <$5000 3,324.00 3,324.27 0.00 (0.27) 

*.. Total Expense Accounts /tit 

8/1.144.00 742,126.87 23,763.90 51.253.23 

Currellt DR Ie: 0810412011User ID: JOAR.CIA· Sao Juanita GarciD Page: 1 

neport ID; GLIQBA_ Cate • SA • Budget 10 Actual Pigllres - Cat Current Time; 11:38: 12 

http:51.253.23
http:23,763.90
http:742,126.87
http:8/1.144.00
http:3,324.27
http:3,324.00
http:1,397.30
http:2,000.00
http:3,831.10
http:3,973.00
http:7,832.22
http:66,851.16
http:74,000.00
http:6,300.00
http:6,700.00
http:42,000.00
http:55,000.00
http:9,895.73
http:97.493.57
http:108,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,463.00
http:3,749.81
http:1,504.00
http:4,993.45
http:5,500.00
http:7,109.23
http:70,264.50
http:76,920.00
http:18,342.34
http:100,679.66
http:119,022.00
http:1,401.12
http:1,735.00
http:8,634.22
http:21,365.78
http:30,000.00
http:1,066.17
http:21,641.17
http:20,575.00
http:118,204.23
http:145,567.00
http:20,195.43
http:183,829.43
http:163,634.00


vorv~r~u!! FRI 9:42 FAX 361 883 5715 NUECBS COUNTY KBD EXAM ~~~ County Auditor IZl001/003 

<ltountp of jl!uect~ 2610 Hospital Blvd. 
Corpus Christi. Texas 78405Ray Fernandez, M.D. 

(361) 884-4994Chief Medical Examiner MEOICAI. EXAMINER 
Fax (361) 883-5715 

Fax Transmittal Page 

0 Dr. Fernandez 

Date: 'l-s-Il ~nie 
To: UuJ;-#C) 0 Alex 

Fax No. 0 Stefanie 

Re: bvJjJ- ~i Ors:\ev 0 Rachel 

0 Alicia 

Number of Pages: -3- Ric0 

(including cover sheet) 0 Other 

-----~ ._--_..._.-_.._.........._..-_.............--_._..__...__.. -

Comments: The information contained in this communication is a transmission from The Nueces 
County Medical Examiner's Office. It along with any attachments hereto. is covered by the 
Electronic Communication Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. Sections 2510·2512. 

If the person actually receiving this communication is not the named recipient, any use of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication In error. please 
contact us by telephone.**END OF NOTICE"" 



------

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 4110 Department Name: SOCIAL SEI RVICES - ADMINISTRATION 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 


Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

55401 TRAVEL 1,600 

TOTALS 1,600 o 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 


Align the expenses year-to-date. To allow 5 employees to attend workshop for T XU 


Contact Person: Rebecca Rach Telephone No: _8_8_8-_0_82_7____ 
~~~~~~------------

/Jh. - - pJJ -"--' t2tti~~ August 19,2011 

I DATEs~ead V' 

ended by: r 

" ,> Budget Change Order s: IqIII :J-;J
.••••C:.~l:I!l. •~l!9!t~~~ ,q~~~ ...........................I?~~~ l .... !......................................... _____ . _ ....._......_ 


Notificaton of CommiSSioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:/MyDocumentsiFormsiBudgetTransfer Form 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 08/1912011 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
4110 Social Services-Administration Miner Satterwhite III 

Budget 
Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
510A Salary Dept Head 63.898.00 57.167.67 0.00 6.730.33 
511 Salaries Regular 563.013.00 468.523.63 0.00 94,489.37 

514A Salaries - Longevit) 7A84.00 5.433.83 0.00 2.050.17 

515 Employee Benefits 205.400.00 175.643.40 0.00 29,756.60 

518 Other Personnel Expense 21.599.00 17.087.53 0.00 4.511.47 

521 Office Expense & Supplies 8.700.00 8.133.05 9.50 557.45 

521A Postage & Fed Express 1.217.00 758.19 0.00 458.81 

523 Telephone & Utilities 928.00 624.99 0.00 303.0] 

524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 

526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 
530 Professional Services 791.00 774.50 0.00 16.50 

541 Other Services & Charges 475.00 475.00 0.00 0.00 
551 Other bpense 6.411.00 4.442.04 0.00 1.968.96 

554 Travel 1.604.00 1.662.71 0.00 (58.71) 

562 Capital Outlay <$5000 380.00 379.94 0.00 0.06 
*.: Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 

882.650.00 74 LI 06,48 9.50 141.534.02 

llser 10: DIANAR Diana Rosas I'age: J Current Date: 08119/20 J J 

Report 10: GLIQBA_Cate_ByDept· BA Budget 10 Actual Figure Current Time: 09:24:53 



------------ ------------------------------------

Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 4120 Department Name: SOCIAL SERVICES 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 


Increase Decrease
Key Code Account Name 

51/~ .RENTS Other ~(Yli.& 4 eh fgs 1,600 

TOTALS 1,600 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

Align the expenses year-to-date. To allow 5 employees to attend workshop for T XU 

Contact Person: Rebecca Rach Telephone No: ...;,.8...:..88...:..-...;,.0..;;,.;82;;;;.;7____ 

~~";"D';';;ep;';;;'t";;;'.H.;;;;..qtP=a.;....:d...:..:.;.;f1;;.;..;....~----------
August 19,2011 

DATE 

Re~endedbY: ~ ri 
~~~ ($'11 ~J 11 Budget Change Order ;J,J-

....~~~!1.ty. ~~9!t~~.r.~ 9ffi~~ ....._.....................I?~te:~ ..... ~ ..... __ ......... ____ .. _..... _____ ..... ______ ... ___ ..._.. ___ _ 
Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:/MyDocumentslForms/BudgetTransfer Form 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 08/19i201 I Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
4120 Direct Social Services Miner Satterwhite III 

Budget 
Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
522 Food & Kitchen Expenses 75.000.00 57,)9923 3.143.81 14.656.96 
523 Telephone & Utilities 145,000.00 111.346.74 16.214.03 17.439.23 
54\ Other Services & Charges 349.000.00 275.226.68 24.931.38 48.841.94 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 
569,000.00 443.772.65 44.289.22 80.938.13 

User 10: DIANAR - Diana Rosas Page: 1 Current Date: 0811911011 

Re])<lrllD: GLIQBA_Cate_ByDept - BA - Budget to Actual FIgure Current Time: 091453 

http:80.938.13
http:44.289.22
http:443.772.65
http:569,000.00
http:48.841.94
http:24.931.38
http:275.226.68
http:349.000.00
http:17.439.23
http:16.214.03
http:111.346.74
http:145,000.00
http:14.656.96
http:3.143.81
http:75.000.00


__ 

HILLTOP COMMUNITY CENTER 	 No. 1224 P. 2Aug. 3. 2011 

Nueces County! Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 4196 Department Name: Hilltop Community Center 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 


Increase Decrease
Key Code Account Name 

5240 M&R EquIp & Vah 1.000 

5680 Capitol Outlay-Fixed Assets 19ss then $1000 

5300 Professional S!3rvices 250 

5210 Office Expenses and Supplies 250 

TOTALS 1.250.00 1,260.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 

(X) To balance line Item categories 


( ) To cover temporary employees 


(X) 	 Other: Capitol transfer to purchase additional tables & chairs 


FY 10-11 Budget 


Telephone No: 361·241·3754 

Date 

)/-//-// Budget Change Order _:<t:?_~__-__ 

County Auditors Office 	 Date 
.............................................................. "' ••• , ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• a ................. " .... .. 


Notlflcaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner'S Court on 

Disapproved by the CommisSioner's Court .on 


County Auditors Office Date 
CfMyDoCtlrnenls/FormsJBudgelTransror Farm 

Elizabeth Montemayor 

http:1,260.00
http:1.250.00


Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 20 10 As Of: 08/1 1/201 1 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
4195 Hilltop Community Services Edward G. Herren! 

Budget 
Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
511 Salaries - Regular 29.030.00 25.463.04 0.00 3.566.96 
515 Employee Benefits 9,891.00 8,986.91 0.00 904.09 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 2.500.00 1.081.55 441.65 976.80 
523 Telephone & Utilities 722.00 349.62 0.00 372.38 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & veh 1.000.00 0.00 0.00 1.0.00.00\/:; 
530 Professional Services 450.00 200.00 0.00 250.00 V 
551 Other Expense 1.822.00 1.361.07 0.00 460.93 
562 <$5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

45.415.00 37.442.19 441.65 7,531.16 

llser 10: DlANAR - Diana Rosas Page: 2 Current Date: 08/11/20J J 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Cate_ByDept - BA - Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 14:52:06 

http:7,531.16
http:37.442.19
http:45.415.00
http:1.361.07
http:1.822.00
http:1.000.00
http:1.081.55
http:2.500.00
http:8,986.91
http:9,891.00
http:3.566.96
http:25.463.04
http:29.030.00


08/11/2011 THU 14:14 FAX 444 AUDITORS tal001/00~ 

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Deparbnent No. 6210 Department Name: Family & Consumer Sciences 
(please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

5241 Gasoline ~lIOOO.OO 

5240 Maintenance & Repairs $700.00 

5540 Travel $1.000.00 

Food & Kitchen SUlmlies ~300.00 

5210 Office Expenses & Supplies ~22400.00 

TOTALS $2JOO.OO $2;700.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

meet underbudgeted line items. 

Contact Person: Talma D. Benavides, CEA FCS Telephone No: (361) 767-5216 

Ji.tm.4LJ ~~ t:ifl(tl
Signature of Official! ept. Head 

Recommended ;;p . 
... ..#~.~.................~~~.~ ~.: ..........~~.~~~.~.~~~~.~~:..~........... 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 

http:2;700.00
http:22400.00


Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 20 I 0 As Of: 08! 17/20 II 

Department Title Director 
6210 Family & Consumer Sciences Talma Benavides 

Budget 

Category Descril)tioll Budget Actual Encumbrance 
510A Salary Dept Head 0.00 97.76 0.00 
511 Salaries· Regular 25.792.00 22.071.43 0.00 
514A Salaries· Longevity 1.077.00 940.36 0.00 
514B Salaries-Supplemental PaJ 37.472.00 21.898.24 0.00 
515 Employee Benefits 16.511.00 8.450.34 0.00 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 2,500.00 2.799.66 0.00 
521A Postage & Fed Express 100.00 0.00 0.00 
522 Food & Kitchen Expenses 100.00 137.85 0.00 
523 Telephone & Utilities 1.487.00 998.17 0.00 
524 'v1aint & Repair - Equip & Veh 3.200.00 1.026.21 21.69 
525 Gasoline/Fuel 2.941.00 1.402.87 0.00 
530 Professional Services 750.00 75.00 0.00 
541 Other Sen ices & Charges 1.905.00 35.00 0.00 
551 Other Expense 5.725.00 4.199.58 0.00 
554 Travel 2.400.00 895.97 0.00 
562 Capital Outlay <$5000 174.00 173.99 0.00 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 

102.134.00 65,202.43 21.69 

Budget: \VB 

Balance 

(97.76) 

3.720.57 

136.M 

15.573.76 

8.060.66 

(299.66) 

100.00 

(37.85) 

488.83 

2.152.10 

1.538.13 

675.00 

1.870.00 

1.525.42 

1.504.03 

0.01 

36,909.88 

I.iser 10: DIANAR - Diana Rosas Page: I Current Date: 08/17/2011 

ReporllD: GLlQBA_Catc_ByDept - SA Budget 10 Actual Figure Current Time: 105035 

http:36,909.88
http:1.504.03
http:1.525.42
http:1.870.00
http:1.538.13
http:2.152.10
http:8.060.66
http:15.573.76
http:3.720.57


AUG-18-2011 14:37 From:KEACH LIBRARY 3613877964 To: 3618880584 P.l;'l 

Nueces County, Texas 2010·2011 
Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissionet's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

()epartment No. _6310 Nueces County Ubrary 
(Please prepare a ~NqUeSt fat ~ department) 

Budget Cal!go(y Ac.c;ount Name 

Increase 

Is! 
Decrease 

.Emm 
5410 Other Service$ & Cha!]les 	 2035.00 
5240 M&R Eguip & Veh 1127.00 

5260 M&R Bldgs & Grounds 1142.00 

5610 	 capital. Equip & Furniture 1520.00 


3182..00 3182.00 


This budget ~ b neoessary to: 

( ) Cover outstanding purohsse orders 
(xx ) To balance line item categories 

( ) To cover temporary employees 


( X ) 	Other Purchase book case (children's area) AND Newspaper rack 
and clean carpets & balance line item 

August 18, 2011 
Date 

~~ gi'rIlf 	 &i?-~
BOOgetCha_O..w# 
....~. ~~~....•...•..-..-••.•..••..•........••.........••-....•.••••••••...•..••.....................•.•••.••. 


Notificaton ofCommissioners Court ActIon 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court an 


Revised by the Cammissianer"s Court an 

Dasapproved t..y the Commis$~s Court on 


County Auditors 0Ific:e 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 08/19/2011 Budget: WB 

Department Title I)jrector 
6310 County Library Ida G Garza 

Budget 
Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
5 I OA Salary - Dept Head 50.212.00 43.838.24 0.00 6373.76 
511 Salaries - Regular IJ 1.104.00 112.107.41 0.00 18.996.59 
513 Salaries - Temporary 45.000.00 39.475.91 0.00 5524.09 
514A Salaries - Longevity 1.797.00 1.520.42 0.00 276.58 
514B Salaries-Supplemental Pay 0.00 27.38 0.00 (27.38) 

515 Employee Benefits 52.420.00 49.275.71 0.00 3,144.29 

518 Other Personnel Expense 15.000.00 10.961.68 ·lO38.27 0.05 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 18.500.00 8.768.20 1.980.14 7.751.66 
521A Postage & Fed Express 1.000.00 509.97 490.00 0.03 
523 Telephone & Utilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 3.500.00 2373.00 0.00 1.127.00 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 5.055.00 6.089.39 70.00 (1,104.39) 
530 Professional Services 18.000.00 12,324.00 0.00 5,676.00 
541 Other Services & Charges 42.945.00 32.615.83 4.210.45 6.118.72 
551 Other Expense 2.500.00 409.00 585.80 1,505.20 
554 Travel 3.000.00 988.21 0.00 2.011.79 
561 Capital Outlay 3.000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 
562 Capital Outlay <$5000 0.00 2.169.34 52.22 (2,221.56) 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 
393.033.00 323.453.69 11.426.88 58.152,43 

User 10: DIANAR Diana Rosas Page: I Current Hate: 08il9/20J J 

Report 10: GLlQBA_ Cale_ByDepl- BA . Budgello Actual Figure Current Time: 0831:20 



-------

II .. 

Nueces County, Texas 
FY 10-11 

Budget Transfer Fonn 

The Honorable Commlnloner"a Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for. 

Depar1mentNo. 0120 Department Name: _R_Oa_d_&_Bn_·d_g_e_F_un_d_________ 

(Please pRIp8I'8 a sepaale request for each dapatment) 

Incr!UJ!Key Code Account NaIne 

5610 Capital Outlay 28,000 

5270 Maint.lConstruction Rqad & Bridge 	 12,000 

40,000 

40,000TOTALS 	 40,000 

This budget transfer's necessary to: 

Cover purchase of two diesel generators for Central Garage and To Cover Expenses to Year End 

ContactPerson: Yolanda Moreno 	 Telephone No: x0490 

S~~--~--~-.-d--~~'---~---------- August 1, 2011 


Date 


:IAL ~ cg1ifJ JI Budget Change Order k 2~-~ ....	~~.~•..••.•.•..•..-.•...••..........•..~ ...•.....•...............••....•......•..............•.....•........ 

NotIftcaton ofComml8lllonera Court ActIon: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commiasioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commls8loner"s Court on 


Date 
....Form 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 08/0612011 Budget: WB 

Department Tide Director 
0120 Road & Bridge Fund Glen R. Sullivan 

Budget 
Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
511 Salaries - Regular 2,380,657.00 1,773,935.40 0.00 606,721.60 
512 Salaries - Overtime 50,000.00 26,563.27 0.00 23,436.73 
514A Salaries - Longevity 50,830.00 36,565.63 0.00 14,264.37 
514C Collective Bargain Suppl 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
515 Employee Benefits 894,664.00 680,255.19 0.00 214,408.81 
518 Other Personnel Expense 7,642.00 5,508.20 0.00 2,133.80 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 16,173.00 11,535.77 2.52 4,634.71 
521A Postage & Fed Express 273.00 269.29 0.00 3.71 
522 Food &Kitchen Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
523 Telephone & Utilities 79,125.00 64,292.64 597.16 14,235.20 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 335,000.00 313,137.39 12,818.14 9,044.47 

525 GasolinelFuel 400,000.00 278,866.00 34,162.72 86,971.28 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 60,000.00 51,295.97 5,619.85 3,084.18 
527 Maint & Repair-Roads & Bridges 1,774,236.00 1,611,234.01 161,728.53 1,273.46 
530 Professional Services 88,000.00 21,587.84 25,282.50 41,129.66 

541 Other Services & Charges 102,370.00 37,640.56 11,142.12 53,587.32 
551 Other Expense 11,251.00 7,358.78 140.00 3,752.22 
554 Travel 6,000.00 2,639.14 0.00 3,360.86 

561 Capital Outlay 519,700.00 392,217.24 118,054.02 9,428.74 
562 Capital Outlay <$5000 10,000.00 3,586.33 4,442.19 1,971.48 
595 Agency Ledger Expenses 0.00 28.26 0.00 (28.26) 

*tit Sub - Total Expense Accounts U 

6,785,921.00 5,318,516.91 373,989.75 1,093,414.34 

User ID; YOLANDI - Yolanda Moreno Page; 1 Current Date; 0&1.)212011 

Report ID: GLIQBA_Cate_ByDept - BA - Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 11:34:17 

http:1,093,414.34
http:373,989.75
http:5,318,516.91
http:6,785,921.00
http:1,971.48
http:4,442.19
http:3,586.33
http:10,000.00
http:9,428.74
http:118,054.02
http:392,217.24
http:519,700.00
http:3,360.86
http:2,639.14
http:6,000.00
http:3,752.22
http:7,358.78
http:11,251.00
http:53,587.32
http:11,142.12
http:37,640.56
http:102,370.00
http:41,129.66
http:25,282.50
http:21,587.84
http:88,000.00
http:1,273.46
http:161,728.53
http:1,611,234.01
http:1,774,236.00
http:3,084.18
http:5,619.85
http:51,295.97
http:60,000.00
http:86,971.28
http:34,162.72
http:278,866.00
http:400,000.00
http:9,044.47
http:12,818.14
http:313,137.39
http:335,000.00
http:14,235.20
http:64,292.64
http:79,125.00
http:4,634.71
http:11,535.77
http:16,173.00
http:2,133.80
http:5,508.20
http:7,642.00
http:214,408.81
http:680,255.19
http:894,664.00
http:14,264.37
http:36,565.63
http:50,830.00
http:23,436.73
http:26,563.27
http:50,000.00
http:606,721.60
http:1,773,935.40
http:2,380,657.00


Proposal. 
DESIGN BUILD 

:1}.gJJ7JNJJ;J],'* ]Jj.iJ8"7:1J1g 

(fJ]@;})(J{g 


Benny Muniz - Master Electrician 

Business (361) 853-2976 5553 Greenwood 
Fax (361) 334-6331 Corpus Christi, TX 7841 7 

To: Nueces County Courthouse 888-0200 Date: 06/15/11 
901 Leopard Street Job name/ Location 
C.C. TX 78401 Corn Products Rd 

Generators 

We hereby submit specifications and estimates for: 

To purchase and deliver (2) 10kw diesel generators 
Generator power will be 120/208v 3 phase 
Generators will have a (1) year factory warranty that Muniz Electric will honor and exchange 

AUow 2-3 weeks for delivery 

We hereby propose to furnish material, and labor - complete with the above specification for the- sum: 
Thirty five thousand seven hundred & thirty one dollars and zero cents ($ 35,731.00) 

Tax not included 

Payment to be made as follows: 
As Completed 
Within 30 days from invoice 
All material is guaranteed to be as specified. All work to be completed in a professional 
manner according to standard practice. Any alteration or deviation from the above Authorized 
specifications involving extra costs will be allowed and adjusted to the price. Owner is Signature: 
to carry fire, tornado, and other necessary insurance. Benny Muniz! Master 

Warranty Period. Mufiiz Electrical Masters guarantees all the work and the 

electrical devices which we purchased and installed for two years, ifwe redo the work needed. 

If you have any future problems, or you feel we are in error, please allow 


Muniz Electrical Masters to validate the work performed 


Acceptance ofProposal. The above price, specifications and conditions Signature: ___________ 

are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. You are authorized to do the work as specified. 

Payment will be made as outlined above. 


Signature: ___________ 

http:35,731.00


-------

NU8C8S CoUnty, Texas 
FY 10-11Budget Transfer Fonn 

lb. Honorable Commluloner"s Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 0121 Department Name: _E_nQ_in_e_e_rin_Q____________ 

(Please prepan a separate ra:p.I8St for each depalbnent) 

Key Code Account Name 
8,5005300 Professional Services 

5210 Office Expense/Supplies 8,500 

TOTALS 8,500 8,500 

This budget transfer Is necessary to: 

Cover AutoCAD 2012 Updates 

Yolanda MorenoCootact Person: Telephone No: X0490 

August 15, 2011~g~
Signature of 0fIicIa1lOept. Head Date 

:a=:@~~ oJ/' to I \ I 22.BOOgatCla1geOnler 
...•.....~...............•..........•••••••.•............••..........•.............•...•.........•.•..............•..•......... 


NotIfICIdDn of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commlssionefs Cot.I1 on 

Revised & Approved by the Comrniasione(s Court on 

Disapproved by the CommiSsioner's Court on 


County Auditors OffIce Date 
.....Form 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 08/20/2011 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
0121 Engineering Glen R. Sullivan 

Budget 
Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
510A Salary - Dept Head 55,266.00 52,502.32 0.00 2,763.68 
511 Salaries - Regular 326,467.00 276,925.77 0.00 49,541.23 
512 Salaries - Overtime 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 
514A Salaries - Longevity 5,212.00 3,996.69 0.00 1,215.31 
515 Employee Benefits 100,069.00 90,280.47 0.00 9,788.53 
518 Other Personnel Expense 17,040.00 12,173.13 0.00 4,866.87 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 2,500.00 1,662.32 0.00 837.68 
521A Postage & Fed Express 183.00 0.00 0.00 183.00 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 4,000.00 2,396.98 400.00 1,203.02 
525 Gasoline!Fuel 6,500.00 4,888.63 0.00 1,611.37 
530 Professional Services 65,000.00 37,560.80 6,702.20 20,737.00 
541 Other Services & Charges 5,832.00 3,342.97 312.78 2,176.25 
551 Other Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
554 Travel 4,000.00 1,109.21 0.00 2,890.79 
561 Capital Outlay 8,000.00 4,803.22 0.00 3,196.78 
562 Capital Outlay <$5000 0.00 774.00 0.00 (774.00) 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 
601,069.00 492,416.51 7,414.98 101,237.51 

User ID: YOLANDI - Yolanda Moreno Page: 1 Current Date: 08/1512011 

Report ID: GLlQBA_Cete_ByDept - BA - Budget to Actual Figure CurrmtTIme: 15:04:18 



• I • .. 

Quote: 4113291 

Reference: 700365Price Quotation Date: 08/08/2011 
Expires: 08/20/2011 

To: Anthony Parlamas 
County of Nueces 
Nueces County Dept. of Public Works 
, TX 

Phone: (361) 888-0505 
Fax: 

Email: anthony.parlamas@co.nueces.tx.us 

From: Jessica McMillan 
DL T Solutions 
13861 Sunrise Valley Drive 
Suite 400 
Herndon, VA 20171 

Phone: (703) 773-9246 
Fax: (866)708-6705 

Email: jessica.mcmillan@dlt.com 

9701-01251 GSA 3 $1,596.00 $4,788.00 

$427.52 $1,282.56 

3 9701-0125NF 

AutoCAD 2012 Network License Activation Fee 

Quoted on behalf of Expert Computing Solutions 

GSA 3 $800.00 $2,400.00 

AutoCAD 2012 Up!¥~~~Jrom 1 to 3 Previous Release 

",,:,,-nn'flnn - 1 Year 

Total: $8,470.56 

GSA Schedule Data: 
Contract #: GS-35F-4543G 
Contract Category: Schedule 70 
Contract Term: 04/01/1997-4/1/2012 

DUNS #: 78-646-8199 
FederallD #: 54-1599882 
CAGE Code: OSOH9 
FOB: Destination 
Terms: Net 30 (On Approved Credit) 
DLT accepts VISAIMC/AMEX 
Ship Via: Fedex Ground/UPS 

PLEASE REMIT ACH: DLT Solutions Mail: DLT Solutions 

SunTrust Bank PO Box 102549


PAYMENT TO: ABA # 061000104 Atlanta, GA 30368 

Acct # 1000032705898 


Customer orders subject to applicable sales tax in: CA, CO, CT, DC, FL, GA, HI, IL, IN, KS, KY, LA, MA, MD, MI, MO, MS, NC, 
NM, NJ, NV, NY, OH, OK, PA, RI, SC, TN, TX, VA, WA, WI 

The terms and conditions of the Manufacturer's standard commercial license and subscription agreement are made a part of 
this quotation and shall govern purchaser's use of any Manufacturer product. Contact the DL T Sales Rep if further information 
is required. 

Page 1 of 2 

http:8,470.56
mailto:jessica.mcmillan@dlt.com
mailto:anthony.parlamas@co.nueces.tx.us


__ _ 

Nueces County, Texas FY10/11 
Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. _----"0...;.1...;.4...;.0__ Dept Name 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Budget Category Account Name 

County Stadium 

Increase 
To 

Decrease 
From 

5210 Office Expense & Supplies 3,000 

5260 Maint & Repair Building & Grounds 4,607 

5610 Capital Outlay 10,000 

5240 M&R Equipment & Vehicles 17,607 

Totals 17,607 17,607 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 
( X ) To balance line item categories (R120846) 

( ) To cover temporary employees 

( X ) Other Balance line item categories and pending encumbrances 

Discussion: 

August 16, 2011 

Date 


Commissioners Court Administration 

Budget Change order_#_;2__~ 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 

APFORM 119 (6/19/97) 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fisfal Year: 2010 As Of: 09/30/2011 Budget: WB 

Department Title Diredor 

0140 County Stadium Edward G. Herrera 


Budget 

Category Desfription Budget Adual EnfumbraDfe BalaDfe 
511 Salaries - Regular 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00

c® Office Expense & Supplies 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 
523 Telephone & Utilities 165,000.00 87,533.69 0.00 77,466.31 
~ Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 0.00 9,580.03 8,026.83 (17,606.86) 

526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 35,000.00 11,033.08 7,755.89 16.211.03 
541 Other Services & Charges 14,067.00 0.00 0.00 14,067.00 
551 Other Expense 0.00 1,486.76 0.00 (1,486.76)® Capital Outlay 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 

** Total Expense Affounts ** 
230,067.00 109,633.56 15,782.72 104,650.72 

User ID: THERESA - Theresa C McLemore Page: I Current Date: 08fl6i2011 

Report ID: GLIQBA_Cate - BA - Budget to Actual Figures - Cat Current Time: 10:22:41 

http:104,650.72
http:15,782.72
http:109,633.56
http:230,067.00
http:10,000.00
http:10,000.00
http:1,486.76
http:1,486.76
http:14,067.00
http:14,067.00
http:16.211.03
http:7,755.89
http:11,033.08
http:35,000.00
http:17,606.86
http:8,026.83
http:9,580.03
http:77,466.31
http:87,533.69
http:165,000.00
http:3,000.00
http:3,000.00
http:3,000.00
http:3,000.00


Nueces County Production 09/30/11 A C C 0 U N T SUM MAR Y YTD Actual to Annual Budg Page 1 
TUE, AUG 16, 2011, 9:56 AM --req: THERESA---leg: GL JL--loc: 1120- ----job: 1852892 #J1289--prog: GL512 <1.47>--report id: GLHlER01 

SORT ORDER: Key within Budg Cat within Dept within Off/Dept 

SELECT Department Code: 0140 
BUDGET: Working Budget 

Pg. Dept Dept Title ~ Function Code Dept Director 
===~==== ================== -========== ============================== ============================ The Fiscal Yr is ALL over 
1~ County Stadium 

Key 

4601 
4610 
4612 
4613 

4709 
4725 

4911 

5140 

8 

5230 
5233 
5234 

5254 

Key Description 

Dept lnt-DD Bank Accts 
Treas Int-DD Bank Accts 
Money Market Account Interest 
MBlA Class Interest 

Investment Income 

Farm Land Rent 

Room & Bldg Rents 


Rentals & Commissions 


Trf from General Fd 

Operating Transfers-In 


Reirnb-Salaries & Supplement 
Salaries - Regular 

Office Expense & Supplies 
Office Expense & Supplies 

Telephone & Utilities 
Electricity 
Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Telephone & Utilities 

Small Equip Repairs 
Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 

Nueces County Fairground 

Acct. Type Current Budget 

Revenue 750.00 
Revenue 0.00 
Revenue 0.00 
Revenue 0.00 
Revenue 750.00 
Expense 0.00 

Net 750.00* 

Revenue 15,000.00 
Revenue 47,004.00 
Revenue 62,004.00 
Expense 0.00 

Net 62,004.00* 

Revenue 0.00 
Revenue 0.00 
Expense 0.00 

Net 0.00* 

Expense 3,000.00 
Revenue 0.00 
Expense 3,000.00 

Net -3,000.00* 

Expense 3,000.00 
Revenue 0.00 
Expense 3,000.00 

Net -3,000.00* 

Expense 110,000.00 
Expense 55,000.00 
Expense 0.00 
Revenue 0.00 
Expense 165,000.00 

Net -165,000.00* 

Expense 0.00 
Revenue 0.00 
Expense 

Net 
0.00 
0.00* 

Edward G. Herrera 

Activity Balance 

0.00 
16.10 

1,171.51 
150.61 

1,338.22 
0.00 

1,338.22* 

2,500.00 
3,750.00 
6,250.00 

0.00 
6,250.00* 

150,000.00 
150,000.00 

0.00 
150,000.00* 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00* 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00* 

0.00 
39,440.04 
48,093.65 

0.00 
87,533.69 

-87,533.69* 

9,580.03 
0.00 

9,580.03 
-9,580.03* 

Budget Balance % of Budget Note 

-588.22 
0.00 

-588.22* 

55,754.00 
0.00 

55,754.00* 

-150,000.00 
0.00 

-150,000.00* 

0.00 
3,000.00 

-3,000.00* 

0.00 
3,000.00 

-3,000.00* 

178.4 

178.4* 

10.1 

10.1* 

* 

* 

* 

< -----* 

<-------* 

No Budget 

No Budget 

0.00 
77,466.31 

-77,466.31* 

0.00 
-9,580.03 
9,580.03* 

53.1 
53.1* 

* 
No Budget 
No Budget 

http:9,580.03
http:9,580.03
http:9,580.03
http:87,533.69
http:87,533.69
http:48,093.65
http:39,440.04
http:150,000.00
http:150,000.00
http:150,000.00
http:6,250.00
http:6,250.00
http:3,750.00
http:2,500.00
http:1,338.22
http:1,338.22
http:1,171.51


------------ ------------------------------------

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3330 Department Name: 105th District Court 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease
Key Code Account Name 

5123 Salaries - Regular 4,950 

5126 Salaries - Temporary 661 

5131 Salaries- Longevity 90 

5150 Employee Benefits 2,558 

5210 Office Expense & Supplies 2,000 

5300 Professional Services 500 

5410 Other Services & Charges 105 

5680 Non Capital Outlay< $5000 460 

5180 Inter-Government Personnel 11,324 

TOTALS 11,324 11,324 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 


To balance line item catagories and adjust for realignment of staff among counties 


comprising of the 105th state judicial district. 

Contact Person: Telephone No: _______________ 

Signature of Official/Dept. Head Date 

Recommended by: 

Diana Rosas Budget Change Order 

.....<?~~~!~ .~~.~i!?!~.?f!~~~ ...........................I?~~e: ................................................................. . 

Notification of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 
C:lMyDocuments/Forms/BudgelTransfer Form 



Nueces County Production 
MON, AUG 15, 2011, 1:32 PM 

08/15/11 
--reg: DIANAR --leg: 

A C C 0 U N T 
GL JL--loc: 1250 

SUM MAR Y 
job: 1852504 

YTD Actual to Annual Budg 
#JI273--prog: GL512 <1.47> -report id: 

Page 1 
GLHIEROI 

SORT ORDER: Key within Budg Cat within Dept within Off/Dept 

SELECT 
BUDGET: 

Department Code: 
working Budget 

3330 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Function Code Dept DirectorPq. Dept ________________ The Fiscal Yr is 92% over 
===~====== =======:=========~==~~~~====== ~==~=========~--~--~----------

1 3330 

Key 

5125 

e 
5131 

5132 

5151 
5152 
5153 
5154 
5155 
5156 
5157 
5158 

~~ 

105th District Court 

Key Description 

Salaries-Regular 

511 Salaries Regular 


Salaries-Overtime 

512 Salaries Overtime 


Salaries-Temporary Employees 
513 Salaries - Temporary 

Salaries Longevity Pay 
514A Salaries - Longevity 

Salaries Supplemental Pay 
514B Salaries-Supplemental P 

Retirement 

FICA 

Medicare 

Unemployment Tax 

Group Health Insurance 

Workers compensation Ins 

Life Insurance 

CAF 125 Admin Exp. 


515 Employee Benefits 

General 

Acct. Type 

Expense 
Revenue 
Expense 

Net 

Expense 
Revenue 
Expense 

Net 

Expense 
Revenue 
Expense 

Net 

Expense 
Revenue 
Expense 

Net 

Expense 
Revenue 

Expense 
Expense 
Expense 
Expense 
Expense 
Expense 
Expense 
Expense 
Revenue 
Expense 

Net 

Fund/Comm Crt 11 

Current Budget 

107,691.00 
0.00* 

107,691.00* 
-107,691.00* 

1,500.00 
0.00* 

1,500.00* 
1,500.00* 

2,520.00 
0.00* 

2,520.00* 
-2,520.00* 

2,546.00 
0.00* 

2,546.00* 
-2,546.00* 

15,000.00 
0.00* 

15,000.00* 
15,000.00* 

11,596.00 
7,321.00 
1,712.00 

331.00 
7,718.00 

194.00 
127.00 

51.00 
0.00* 

29,050.00* 
-29,050.00* 

Act 

Angelica Hernandez 

Balance Budget Balance 

95,164.16 r-: 
o.oo*4-,q~D 0.00* 

95,164.16* 12,526.84* 
95,164.16* 12,526.84* 

689.18 
0.00* 0.00* 

689.18* 810.82* 
-689.18* 810.82* 

3,180.63 
o 00* 0.00* 

3,180:63* 1- '01 -660.63* 
3,180.63* 660.63* 

666.03 
0.00* 0.00* 

666.03* -r-qo 1,879.97* 
-666.03* 1,879.97* 

13,125.00 
0.00* 0.00* 

13,125.00* 1,875.00* 
13,125.00* 1,875.00* 

11,790.32 

7,451.36 

1,742.65 


255.95 

6,417.22 


158.82 
76.51 
28.13 
000*:2558 0.00* 

27,920.96* I 1,129.04* 
-27,920.96* -1,129.04* 

% of Budget 

* 
88.4* 
88.4* 

* 
45.9* 
45.9* 

* 
126.2* 
126.2* 

* 
26.2* 
26.2* 

* 
87.5* 
87.5* 

* 
96.1* 
96.1* 

Note 

< ~ - ~ * 
< -* 

< - * 
< _.- * 

~ Inter-Governmnt Personnel Expense 28,495.00 13,783.14 
518 Other Personnel Expense Revenue 0.00* 0.00*/ U 0.00* * 


Expense 28,495.00* 13 , 7 8 3 . 14 * (} (3:2tf 14, 711 . 8 6 * 48.4* 

Net 28,495.00* 13,783.14*) 14,711.86* 48.4* 


B Office Expense & Supplies Expense 2,500.00 0.00 

http:2,500.00
http:14,711.86
http:13,783.14
http:28,495.00
http:28,495.00
http:13,783.14
http:28,495.00
http:1,129.04
http:27,920.96
http:1,129.04
http:27,920.96
http:6,417.22
http:1,742.65
http:7,451.36
http:11,790.32
http:1,875.00
http:13,125.00
http:1,875.00
http:13,125.00
http:13,125.00
http:1,879.97
http:1,879.97
http:3,180.63
http:3,180.63
http:12,526.84
http:95,164.16
http:12,526.84
http:95,164.16
http:95,164.16
http:29,050.00
http:29,050.00
http:7,718.00
http:1,712.00
http:7,321.00
http:11,596.00
http:15,000.00
http:15,000.00
http:15,000.00
http:2,546.00
http:2,546.00
http:2,546.00
http:2,520.00
http:2,520.00
http:2,520.00
http:1,500.00
http:1,500.00
http:1,500.00
http:107,691.00
http:107,691.00
http:107,691.00


Nueces County Production 08/15/11 
MON, AUG 15, 2011, 1:32 PM --req: DIANAR-

SORT ORDER: Key within Budg Cat within Dept 

SELECT 
BUDGET: 

Department Code: 
working Budget 

3330 Key Code: 

Dept Title 
Pg. ~:~~===== 

3 3330 

Key 
======== 
5517 

5540 

5541 

5542 


e 

============================== ============================== ============================ 

105th District Court 

Key ion 
================================= 

Shop Costs 
Expense 

Travel Expenses 
Mileage - Local 
Travel, Food & Lodging 

554 Travel 

Outlay < $5000 
Outlay <$5000 

** Dept TOTAL ** 

** TOTAL ** 

A C C 0 U N T SUM MAR Y YTD Actual to Annual Budg 3 
leg: GL JL--loc: 1250 job: 1852504 #J1273 -prog: GL512 <1.47>- report id: 1 

within Of 

OOO-END 

Function Code Dept Director 

General Fund/Comm Crt 11 

Acct. Type Current Budget 
:;,:===:;;:=====;:; :;::;======::.::::::==== 
Expense 0.00 
Revenue 0.00* 
Expense 2,557.00* 

Net -2,557.00* 

Expense 8,000.00 
Expense 0.00 
Expense 0.00 
Revenue 0.00* 
Expense 8,000.00* 

Net -8,000.00* 

Expense 6,884.00 
Revenue 0.00* 
Expense 6,884.00* 

Net 6,884.00* 

Expense 411,122.00 

Expense 411,122.00 

The Fiscal Yr is 92% over 
ca Hernandez 

Activity Balance 

1,891.89 
0.00* 

1,891.89* 
-1,891.89* 

0.00 
1,097.60 

785.22 
0.00* 

1,882.82* 
-1,882.82* 

7,339.71 
0.00* 

7,339.71* 
-7,339.71* t-4-bO 455.71* 106.6* < ----* 

289,568.22 121,553.78 70.4 

289,568.22 121,553.78 70.4 

(j-

Budget Balance % of Budget Note 

0.00* * 
665 11* 74.0* 
665.11* 74.0* 

0.00* * 

6,117.18* 23.5* 


"6,117.18* 23.5* 


0.00* * 
-455.71* 106.6* <- ---- * 

http:6,117.18
http:6,117.18
http:121,553.78
http:289,568.22
http:121,553.78
http:289,568.22
http:7,339.71
http:7,339.71
http:7,339.71
http:1,882.82
http:1,882.82
http:1,097.60
http:1,891.89
http:1,891.89
http:1,891.89
http:411,122.00
http:411,122.00
http:6,884.00
http:6,884.00
http:6,884.00
http:8,000.00
http:8,000.00
http:8,000.00
http:2,557.00
http:2,557.00


Nueces C(~ Production Verbose D ETA I LED T R~ L B A LAN C E 10/01/2010-08/16/2011 ~page 1 
TUE, AUG lu, 2011, 11:40 AM --req: BENJ------leg: GL JL--loc: 1250-~---job: 1853082 #J1294--prog: GL501 <1.85>--report id.ltTBAL01 

SORT ORDER: Key within Dept 

SELECT Department Code: 3330 Key Code: 5155 

Lg Dept Title Director St Tr FUND Function Fund Typ Off/Dept SuprCd GrntType CAFR/GRP 
============================== ==================== == == ======== ======== ======== ======== ======== ==~==~== ======== ==~===== 

GL 3330 105th District Court Angelica Hernandez A WG 11 05 1 005 3330 03 999 

Key Date Primary Ref. Transaction Decription Debit Credit Balance 
==================== ======== ================ ============================= 
5155 Group Health In 10/01/10 36365 Oct Pran Prepaid Adj to 1461 565.88 565.88 

11/01/10 36374 Nov Pran Prepaid Adj to 1461 282.94 848.82 
11/12/10 01123DP MEDICAL INS 282.94 1,131.76 
11/24/10 01124DP MEDICAL INS 282.94 1,414.70 
12/10/10 01125DP MEDICAL INS 282.94 1,697.64 
01/21/11 01102DP MEDICAL INS 109.90 1,807.54 
02/04/11 01103DP MEDICAL INS 192.07 1,999.61 
02/18/11 01104DP MEDICAL INS 192.07 2,191.68 
03/04/11 01105DP MEDICAL INS 192.07 2,383.75 
03/18/11 01106DP MEDICAL INS 384.14 2,767.89 
04/01/11 01107DP MEDICAL INS 384.14 3,152.03 
04/15/11 01108DP MEDICAL INS 384.14 3,536.17
04/29/11 01109DP MEDICAL INS 192.07 3,728.24 
05/13/11 01110DP MEDICAL INS 192.07 3,920.31 
05/13/11 02109DP MEDICAL INS 192.07 4,112.38 
OS/27/11 01111DP MEDICAL INS 192.07 4,304.45 
05/31/11 021l0DP MEDICAL INS 192.07 4,496.52 
06/10/11 01112DP MEDICAL INS 192.07 4,688.59 
06/15/11 02111DP MEDICAL INS 192.07 4,880.66 
06/24/11 01113DP MEDICAL INS 192.07 5,072.73 
06/30/11 02112DP MEDICAL INS 192.07 5,264.80 
07/08/11 01l14DP MEDICAL INS 192.07 5,456.87 
07/15/11 02113DP MEDICAL INS 192.07 5,648.94 
07/22/11 01115DP MEDICAL INS 192.07/ 5,841. 01 
07/29/11 02114DP MEDICAL INS 192.07 ,./ 6,033.08 
08/05/11 01116DP MEDICAL INS \192. 07.,/ 6,225.15
08/15/11 02115DP MEDICAL INS l.l.92 .07 v 6,417.22 

DR * Key Total * 6,417.22* 6,417.22** 

DR-CR ** Dept Total ** 6,417.22* 6,417.22** 

http:6,417.22
http:6,417.22
http:6,417.22
http:6,417.22
http:6,417.22
http:6,225.15
http:6,033.08
http:5,648.94
http:5,456.87
http:5,264.80
http:5,072.73
http:4,880.66
http:4,688.59
http:4,496.52
http:4,304.45
http:4,112.38
http:3,920.31
http:3,728.24
http:3,536.17
http:3,152.03
http:2,767.89
http:2,383.75
http:2,191.68
http:1,999.61
http:1,807.54
http:1,697.64
http:1,414.70
http:1,131.76


~<'" Nueces County fiction 

Payroll Information Report for Pay Pedod Ending: 7/8/2011 

Department: 3330 - 105TH DISTRICT COURT 
Schedule Bi-Weekly Huurly Specilll Car WC JC 

Count OT Employee Job Title Class/Step Rate Rate P"y Allow Code Code 
E l()099 GRJGG, KlMBERL Y KAY COURT REPORTER, OFFICIAL 27101 1,~~3.20 21.72 ~x 10 S106 

2 E 09524 HERNANDEZ, AI'IGELlCA ESTELL DISTRJCT JUDGE 01103 625.00 7.21 XXIO 2001 

3 E 10129 MUNOZ, LORJ LEE COURT MANAGER 2510 1 1,711.60 19.74 X~ 10 (1 !OS 

4 N 09165 PEREIDA, JOSE ENRJQUE BAILIFF,NON-CERTIFIED 15/01 96~.no 12.10 XXIO 0144 

5,187.80 

Longevity (J 00 L - Longcvit; 
Other: 0.00 U - Uniforn 

o()(JCar Alluwam:c S - Supplcml'nl 

::;;. /1 ~q3,2° State Longevity () (JO X - State Longevit;
.:J) I, g8'3. '2. 0 X Seniority: Y - Seniority(). (J() 

Temp SUpp.: (J (J(J T - Temp Supp.5, }31. 8D/,7f{.~C) Y- 3 Certification: (WO C - Certification® 
Cj'r.:,g,OO X 5 if 

I 
~rf() 

. 
00(j) 


'-/-. q 3g, 2l:, 

x~~ :2, 4(' q. /3 j. 2. 

0NcJ ~ Q4 s/t,111 q5/ /0 f Ih 


/ III q~O. L/:2.J 


fL-&~t ( 10 7, (p q~-'2 

(1 J~/) Ir~ );yd~fr I '+1 2fo q. tf Z + 

Naill.: IRMA· 11m. Zavala 

Department: 3340 - 1 17TH DISTRICT COURT Job Title 

lJcu~~'- [3 1K JI.'f~ 
(P(p3.'f O :: 'f,93Z. 8 2

vV \1\ 1\'\ A.Il 

COURT MAN AGER 
OT Em ...--.Count E 053\4 GUTIERREZ.. LILIA ANN 

http:5,187.80
http:1,711.60
http:1,~~3.20


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. F. 2.           

Meeting Date: 08/31/2011  

Personnel Changes

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

RECOMMENDATION

Personnel actions of a budgeted nature:

a. Application Temporary & Contract No. 299.

b. Unfreeze List No. 620.

c. Personnel Changes reports dated August 5, 2011; August 9, 2011; and August 12, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

temp & contract #299 list

temp & contract #299 backup

unfreeze #620 list

unfreeze #620 NCFs (c)

personnel changes 08-05-11 list

personnel changes 08-05-11 NCFs (c)

personnel changes 08-12-11 list

personnel changes 08-12-11 NCFs (c)

personnel changes 08-19-11 list

personnel changes 08-19-11 NCFs (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY &CONTRACT POSITIONS #299 
Commissioners Court Meeting On August 31,2011 

#OF 
REg DEPARTMENT DEPT POS NO JOB TITLE CLASS 

HOURLY 
SALARY 

2 COASTAL PARKS 0180 9999 CONTRACT·INTERMEDIATE CLERK 9999 $12.38 

COUNTY JUDGE 1120 9999 TEMp·EXECTIVE SECRETARY 9999 $1300 

2 COURT ADMINISTRATOR 3300 9999 TEMP·SECRETARY 9999 $9.11 

9999 TEMP·COURT ADMINISTRATOR 9999 $16_98 

----~--.--~-.. --~--------

347TH DISTRICT COURT 3380 9999 TEMP-COURT MANAGER 9999 $17.50 

-~~-..-.--.--.--.------ ---.-----.---- ..~~.. ~~..--~---

DISTRICT CLERK 3530 9999 CONTRACT·FINANCIAL CLERK 9999 $20.79 

~ Preauthorized By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Auditors Office 
Irma Zavala 

Approved By' I~ 



NUECESCOUNTY 
REQUEST FOR CONTRACT PERSONNEL (Key 5185) 

(This fonn must be completed for each job title and attached to the purchase order) 

PART A - General Infonnation R123208 Advanced Temporaries 

Department Name: Coastal Parks Department No.: 0180 

Job Title: Intermediate Clerk x 2 No. of Weeks (Max 13): 13 

Effective Start Date: Hourly Rate: 12.38 

Total Salary Requested: $12,875.20 Hours per Week: 40 

Specific tasks to be completed by contract personnel and expected work hours required to accomplish each task: 

TASKS WORK HOURS PER WEEK 

(I) Cover weekend counter shifts @ both Parks 40 

(2) Check campers in/out; greet public, handle cash 
register 

(3) i 

I 

Date this contract personnel position was first filled: 

Part B: Explain reason for request. Include estimated duration or project completion date and other work 
details. 

PART C: Department Authorizati 
EJected Official/Department Hea 

PART D: For Human Resources Only 

PART E: Date Commissioners Count Approved:________________ 

(INSTRUCTIONS ON BACK) 

....,

\: \: 

NCF-6 (7/99) 



IWALK-THRU 

NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


New 
General Information 

or 0 Renewal Department No: 1120 Department Name: County Judge 

Employee Name: 
Josie Herro 

Expected completion date of assignment: 

08119111 

Effective Date: 

08/08111 

Expiration Date: 

08/19/11 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

Executive Secretary 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

13.00 

Hours per 
Week: 

8 hrs per day 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

6 days 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

$624.00 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 

$14.64 
X 90% 

$13.17 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourty 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

I 40 
Answer phone. type correspondence. process 10 cards for attorneys, their staff. 

county employees, media, etc. Open mail, filing and other clerical duties. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory require/ment. 

~ Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Marie Carrales Job Title: Executive Secretary to the County Judge 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization 


Elected Official/Department Head: ~ ___ Date:_ 


PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: 

o Base hourly salary within required range: _~11,J~ Date:. _till~ 
PART 0emporary Salary Budget AvaMility~ () 

[ll/sudgeted funds available in 5126:1AJkJ;t~~Udget Transfer Required: 
Authorized By 

~~. . 
Au orized By 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified .rior to em ~o. ee workin . 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: Oate Approved in Commissioners Cou . 

AUG 05 lOll 




NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: General Information 
o New or [] Renewal 1 Department No: 

3300 
Department Name: 
COURT ADMINISTRATOR 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 
$13 ,000.00 

Actual + Encumbered ($): 

tt 'D)~C1~. til 
Available Balance ($): 

~~\YCd.Dq 

Employee Name: Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 

DIANA LEAL ONGOING l-l-I( '1-~O-1l 
Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

TEMP SECRETARY 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$9.11 

Hours per 
Week: 

16 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

$1,894.88 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 $11.58 X 90% = $10.42 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: 
ASSISTS IN CENTRAL JURY ROOM ON MONDAYS, BOTH A.M. AND P.M., 
COLLECTING JURY CARDS FROM JURORS AS THEY ENTER CENTRAL JURY 

WITH 
ROOM. 

Work Hours Per Week 

ASSISTS WALK-INS AND KEYS IN RETURNED MAIL. 16 
PLAC S CANN D JURY S I 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

Ii) Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o 	Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title: ______________ 


o Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 


.~~~~~~~~~-----~~~~~--------

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

Ifl. Budgeted funds available in 5126: -IFl'-A--I-'-I-+-"-' • 0 ,BtidgefTransfer Required: _-:--~,........,.-::--__ 

Authorized B 


. Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 


PART C: Department Authorization 

Date: 1-~<g-l \ 

o ~~~"""---_Date:ll~ /11 

NCF-13 (12/02) (Rev 07109 8!1O; 

JUL 2 8 ~QI1 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: General Information o New or f{ij Renewal IDepartment No: 3300 Department Name: 
COURT ADMINISTRATOR 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 

$13,000.00 

Actual + Encumbered ($): 

:l\ /3) r:sG1 <3 ,9 t 
Available Balance ($): 

~ c1 J ,-\0\ ·04 

Employee Name: Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 

IDA CASAREZ 13 WEEKS 1-1-(1 q-'X)-f( 

Position Title (comparable to a penn anent position 

with similar duties): 

TEMP SECRETARY 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

'9.11 

Hours per 
Week: 

16 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

$1,894.88 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 $I1.58 X 90% :::: $10.42 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

RUNS THE JURY MANAGEMENT SYSTEM TN THE CENTRAL JURY ROOM ON MONDAYS, 

SCANNING THE JURY CARDS INTO THE COMPUTER AND CREATING AND PRINTING 
PANEL PACKAGES FOR ALL COURTS. SUBSTITUTES FOR COURT COORDINATOR WHEN 

16 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): NOT AVAILABLE. 

g Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title:______________ 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization 

Elected Official/Department Head:-L~~~:::::::::~...2..::.......::...::::...:..:~_lX.~~--- Date: I -J.. 8 - Ii 
ANNE LORENTZEN 

PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: ~ n~r:-.: }\ 	 I I 
o Base hourly salary within required range:""""'-.::o__~'-"'="-=""""-~"--~:::sw...:~=_~"'_____ Date: 7 L2'1 II 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availabilit : 

Qi Budgeted funds available in 5126: ~~t-:---:~-' _.[] StJdgetTransfer Required: _-,--_____- 
Authorized B 

~e~~osition Was First Auttl ~ate Approved in Commissioners Court: ~ 

NCF-13 (12/02) (Rev 07109, 8110)JUL J 8 20U 

IlLECES COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES 



----

-------------------------

NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: General Information o New or [!] Renewal IDepartment No: 
3300 

Department Name: 
COURT ADMINISTRATOR 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 

$13,000.00 

Actual + Encumbered ($): 

~I~,\scr~.tft 
Available Balance ($): 

.::U d. )YOI. O~ 

Employee Name: Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 

KEN CESSNA ONGOING 1-/-/1 C( '3D-' , 
Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

TEMP COURT ADMINISTRATOR 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$16.98 

Hours per 
Week: 

8 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

$1,765.92 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 $19.45 X 90% = $17 .50 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: 

ENSlJRES'JURORS:ARESEA~ED' :INi.AN ORDERLY MANNER IN THE CENTRAL JURY 
Work Hours Per Week 

I 
ROOM ON MONDAYS, BOTH IN THE A.M. AND P.M. ASSISTS COURT ADMINISTRATOR 
IN SEATING JURORS OW'PANELS FOR THE COURTS. ASSISTS STAFF WHEN~C""'O'VfUTl'Ri7i'T"---+-11-----~----
ADMINISTRATOR UNAVAILABLE. . 8 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

fi] Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title: 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration ______________ 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: ______ 

PART C: Department Authorization 


Elected Officia(Qepart~ent H~~~~~:=:::::i-tL-~~:!C:::7.::::}~~.L-___ Date:____________ 


PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: ,(\C /\ l\ 
o Base hourly salary within required range: ~l~ t.....(jLJ 

P.iRT E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

ijJ Budgeted funds available in 5126: q \ ,O,..B~d~et Transfer Required: _--:--,.,--,---,~__ 
tho . ed B.., Authorized B 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

NCF-13 (12102) {Rev 07f09: 8/10l 

JUL 282011 



o Budgeted funds available in 5126: ----:-+-.....,-~-

NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: General Information 
_New or o Renewal 1 Department No: 3380 
~ 

Department Name: 
347th District Court 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): Actual + Encumbered ($): Available Balance ($): 

Employee Name: Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 
08/12/11 09~11 K 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): Court Manager 
Proposed 

Ho urly Rate: 
$17 .50 

Hours per 
Week: 

40 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

7 

Total Salary 
Requested: 
$4,900.00 

Hourly Salary of Above $19.45 	 $17.50
Position Title at Step 1 	 X 90% = 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

40 
Assume duties of a Court Manaap.f 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

• 	 Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Angela Denise Guaiardo Job Title: Court Manager 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 

o Base hourly salary within required range: ~\.Q 

PART C: Department Authorization 

Ejected OfficiaVDepartment Head: ~~7 Date: ? - /2 -II 
PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: i. ()  /' IfI\ 

~ 


PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availabilit 

o Budget Transfer Required: __-:----:---:-=--__ 

Authorized B 

Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

NCF13 (12/02) (Rev 07/09; 8110) 



'. 


NUECESCOUNTY 
REQUEST FOR CONTRACT PERSONNEL (Key 5185) 

(This form must be completed for each job title and attached to the purchase order) 

PART A- General fuformation 

Department Name: b,s+nd eler\:.. Department No.: 3530 
Job Title: F ; y\(Lr\ c\1l.1 t\k . No. ofWeeks (Max 13): 13 
Effective Start Date: 10 8}OJ gO 

Hourly Rate: 20.f1 
-4{)Total Salary Requested: Hours per Week: 

Specific tasks to be completed by contract personnel and expected work hours required to accomplish each task: 

TASKS WORK HOURS PER WEEK 

(1) 

rev I 

(2) 

(3) 

Date this contract personnel position was first filled: 

PART B: Explain reason for request. Include estimated duration or project completion date and other work 
details. 

PART C: Department Authorization 
Elected OfficiallDepartment Head: 

PART D: For Human Resources Only 

PART E: Date Commissioners Court A.pprp~~jl:. 
u I. •. 

(INSTRUCTIONS ONBACK) 

ECE.VED 

'7 / J-g Jlt 
1128/" 

--;/J.d?ff--:
IfJ 

~JUl 28 20fJ="=========================!I 

IlUECES COUNTY HUMAN RESOIJRCES 



_______ _ 

Unfreeze # 620 

APPLICATION TO REINSTATE FROZEN BUDGETED POSITIONS 
Commissioners Court Meeting On August 31, 2011 

#OF #OF #OF 
VAC UNFRZ FROZEN #OF BI-WEEKLY 
POS POS POS BeQ DEPARTMENT DEPT ,JOB TITLE CLASS SALARY 

01 00 01 01 DA-AWARDED CONTRABAND 1328 ASST DA-ASSET FORFEITURES" 30/01 $2,141.53 

02 01 01 01 T JPC-A ST FINANCIAL ASST 2822 PROBATION TECH PREV 18101 $1,11680 

01 00 01 01 347TH DISTRICT COURT 3380 COURT MANAGER" 25101 $1,68567 

07 03 04 04 JAIL 3720 CORRECTIONS OFFICER" 02/03L $1,22378 

CORRECTIONS OFFICER" 02103L $1,223.78 

....................... -..... 

CORRECTIONS OFFICER" 02/03L $1,22378 

CORRECTIONS OFFICER" 02103L $1,223.78 

01 00 01 01 CONSTABLE PRCT 4 3840 DEPUTY CONSTABLE" 02/03L $1,223.78 

•• Preauthorized By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Audrtors OffICe 

Irma Zavala " __ I JA 
Approved BY,~~-#-

http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:2,141.53


Personnel Changes Summary 

For Aug NCF-1 's Received Before August 5, 2011 

Corrtmissioners' Court Meeting August 31, 2011 




PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 

FOR AUGUST NCF-1'S RECEIVED BEFORE AUGUST 5, 2011 


COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING AUGUST 31, 2011 


* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

OPHP/BIOTERR - 2691 

Patricia Cervantes RI F (07/29/11) $ 401.60 N/A 
*07/26/11 Data Entry Clerk 11/01H 

Pay 34.11 hrs vac $342.46 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY - 3520 

Shirley Ann Esparza Return W/C (07/11/11) $ 1,171.20 N/A 
*08/01/11 Victim/Witness Coord 19/01 

DISTRICK CLERK ~ 3530 

Sylvia B Castilleja Retirement (07/29/11) $ 1,227.20 N/A 
*07/27/11 Court Clerk 19/03 

Pay 39.25 hrs vac, 19.06 52.90 long 
Hrs comp & 4.61 hrs 
Sick $977.78 

CONSTABLE PRCT 4 - 3840 

Kody A Fahrenthold Resignation (07/27/11) $ 1,223.78 N/A 
*07/29/11 Deputy Constable 02/03 

Pay 43.11 hrs vac $613.46 2.31 srty 
11.54 cert 

http:1,223.78
http:1,227.20
http:1,171.20


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 2 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING AUGUST 31, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

911 PROGRAM - 5200 

Guadalupe R Guzman Retirement (07/29/11) $ 1,171.20 N/A 
*06/08/11 Clerk, 911 Data Entry 17/05 

Pay 96 hrs vac & 240 57.57 long 
Hrs sick $4,919.04 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

~jJV 
Margaret L. Hayes 

County Auditor 

http:4,919.04
http:1,171.20


Personnel Changes Summary 

For Aug NCF-1's Received Before August 12, 2011 


Commissioners' Court Meeting August 31, 2011 




PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 

FOR AUGUST NCF-1'S RECEIVED BEFORE AUGUST 12, 2011 


COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING AUGUST 31, 2011 


* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

CO ATTORNEY - 1130 

Josie A Benedict Appointment (08/01/11) N/A $ 1,064.80 
*08/11/11 Paralegal Civil 17/01 

Pos Unfro 07/27/11 38.46 supp 

DA-AWARDED CONTRABAND - 1328 

Mark W DeKoch Resignation (08/12/11) $ 2,174.48 N/A 
*08/11/11 Asst DA-Asset Forfeitures 30/01 

Pay 78.82 hrs vac $1,947.64 30.00 car 

CAPITAL PROJECTS - 1917 

Brandon Rust Resignation (07/08/11) $ 15.00 hr N/A 
*08/05/11 Temp-Accountant NC/OO 

TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR - 1200 

Chriselda Marie Cisneros Appointment (08/01/11) N/A $ 803.20 
*08/11/11 Intermediate Clerk 11/01 

Pos Unfro 06/27/11 

Maria DeLourdes Proa FMLA/LWOP (08/02/11) $ N/A 
*08/11/11 Senior Clerk II 

Rafael G Benavidez Promotion (08/01/11) $ 1, 631. 52 $ 1,978.80 
*08/11/11 Mgr Prop Tax/Voter Reg 23/03 29/03 

Pos Unfro 07/13/11 198.00 supp 
90.00 car 

Melissa Diana Lopez Appointment (07/25/11) N/A $ 9.00 hr 
*08/05/11 Temp Clerk NC/OO 

http:1,978.80
http:1,947.64
http:2,174.48
http:1,064.80


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 2 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING AUGUST 31, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

TJPC-F 	 PROG SANCT - 2811 

Michael Garza Resignation (08/05/11) 
*08/11/11 Probation Tech Prev 

Pay 18.02 hrs vac $263.81 

COURT ADMINISTRATOR - 3300 

E G Cortez Temp Work Comp (04/01/11) 
*08/05/11 Temp Court Admin 

Diana V Leal Temp Emp Ext (07/01/11) 
*08/05/11 Temp-Secretary 

Kenneth Cessna Temp Emp Ext (07/01/11) 
*08/05/11 Temp-Court Admin 

Idolina Casarez Temp Emp Ext (07/01/11) 
*08/05/11 Temp-Secretary 

347TH DISTRICT COURT - 3380 

Angela Denise Guajardo Resignation (08/08/11) 
*08/11/11 Court Manager 

Pay 96 hrs vac $1,958.40 

Nelva G Ramos Resignation (08/04/11) 
*08/11/11 District Judge 

JUVENILE DETENTION - 3490 

Priscilla Martinez-Garcia Return FMLA/LWOP(08/02/11) 
*08/11/11 Det Counselor/Intake Scn 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY - 3520 

Kathy SOar Appointment (08/01/11) 
*08/11/11 Asst DA-Misdem Atty I 

Pos Unfro 07/27/11 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

$ 1,17l.20 
18/03 

97.77 supp 

$ 16.98 hr 
NC/OO 

$ 9.11 hr 
NC/OO 

$ 16.98 hr 
NC/OO 

$ 9.11 hr 
NC/OO 

$ 1,795.20 
25/03 

$ 	 625.00 
01/03E 

$ 1,116.80 
17/03 

N/A 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

$ 1,662.40 
27/01B 

27.68 car 

http:1,662.40
http:1,116.80
http:1,795.20
http:1,17l.20
http:1,958.40


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 3 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING AUGUST 31, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY - 3520(CONT'D) 

Brian Dean Raymond SUSp/WOp (07/25/11) 
*08/05/11 Asst DA-Misdem Atty I 

SUSP 3 days 

DISTRICT CLERK - 3530 

Aimee M Flores Promotion (07/23/11) 
*08/05/11 Asst Court Clerk 

Pos Unfro 06/29/11 

SHERIFF - 3700 

Priscilla Kay Scott Appointment (07/27/11) 
*08/05/11 Crime Data Clerk 

Pos Unfro 08/10/11 

JAIL - 3720 

Alejandro R Renteria Appointment (08/01/11) 
*08/11/11 Console Operator (Corr) 

Pos Unfro OS/25/11 

Cindy Montes Garcia Appointment (07/24/11) 
*08/05/11 Cadet Corrections 

Pos Unfro 08/10/11 

Crystal Ann Perales Appointment (07/24/11) 
*08/05/11 Corrections Officer 

Pos Unfro 08/10/11 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

$ 1,662.40 N/A 
27/01B 

27.68 car 

$ 968.00 $ 1,016.00 
15/01 16/01 

N/A $ 882.40 
13/01 

N/A $ 843.20 
12/01 

N/A $ 1,069.84 
17/01 

N/A $ 1,223.78 
02/03 

http:1,223.78
http:1,069.84
http:1,016.00
http:1,662.40


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 4 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING AUGUST 31, 2011 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

MEDICAL EXAMINER - 3890 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Erin A Fraga 
*08/11/11 

Appointment (08/01/11) 
Temp Autopsy Tech 

N/A $ 12.86 hr 
NC/OO 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

Margaret L. Hayes 

County Auditor 




Personnel Changes Summary 

For Aug NCF-1's Received Before August 19, 2011 


Commissioners' Court Meeting August 31, 2011 




PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 
FOR AUGUST NCF l'S RECEIVED BEFORE AUGUST 19, 2011 

COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING AUGUST 31, 2011 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR - 1200 

Alice Hernandez SUSp/WOp (08/09/11) $ 
*08/12/11 Senior Clerk II 

RECORDS MGMT - 1470 

Manuel V Velasco Appointment (07/25/11) 
*OB/17/11 Temp Records Cle 

TJPC-Y COMM CORR - 2831 

Wayne R McDaniel 
*OB/12/11 

Patrick Garcia 
*OB/12/11 

Bianca Guajardo 
*OB/17/11 

CITY/CO HEALTH UNIT 

Vacant 
*OB/17/11 

COURT ADMINISTRATOR 

Sam Keach 
*OB/17/11 

Temp Emp Ext (07/01/11) 
Temp Map CSR 

$ 

Temp Emp Ext (07/01/11) 
Temp CSR Tech 

$ 

Reassign (OB/20/11) 
Juvenile Prob Officer 

$ 

3091 

Delete Position (OB/01/11) 
Medical Lab Tech 

3300 

Appointment (07/25/11) 
Temp-Secretary 

1,016.00 
15/03 

32.20 long 

N/A 

N/A $ 9.1B hr 
NC/OO 

10.00 hr 
NC/OO 

10.00 hr 
NC/OO 

1,415.20 
23/01 

97.77 supp 

$ 

N/A 

N/A 

1,415.20 
23/01 

97.77 supp 

N/A $ 9.11 hr 
NC/OO 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 2 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING AUGUST 31, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

JUVENILE PROBATION - 3480 

Rosalva Guzman Temp Emp Ext (07/01/11) $ 9.50 hr N/A 
*08/12/11 Temp-Intermediate Clerk NC/OO 

Rebecca Cardenas Reassign (08/06/11) $ 926.40 $ 926.40 
*08/17/11 Receptionist/Secretary 14/01 14/01 

Pos Unfro 05/16/11 

David 0 Prado Reassign (08/20/11) $ 1,415.20 $ 1,415.20 
*08/17/11 Juvenile Prob Officer 23/01 23/01 

Pos Unfro 07/13/11 97.77 supp 97.77 supp 

JUVENILE DETENTION - 3490 

Steven Flores Temp Emp Ext (07/01/11) $ 10.00 hr N/A 
*08/12/11 Temp-Det Counselor NC/OO 

Arturo Martinez III Temp Emp Ext (07/01/11) $ 10.00 hr N/A 
*08/12/11 Temp Det Counselor NC/OO 

Madalyn 0 Ruiz Temp Emp Ext (07/01/11) $ 10.00 hr N/A 
*08/12/11 Temp-Det Counselor NC/OO 

Monica Castillo Temp Emp Ext (07/01/11) $ 10.00 hr N/A 
*08/12/11 Temp Det Counselor NC/OO 

Michael Stinnett Temp Emp Ext (07/01/11) $ 10.00 hr N/A 
*08/12/11 Temp-Det Counselor NC/OO 

Selina R Salcido Temp Emp Ext (07/01/11) $ 10.00 hr N/A 
*08/12/11 Temp-Det Counselor NC/OO 

Christopher J Gentry Salary Adj (08/11/11) $ 1,064.80 $ 1,064.80 
*08/17/11 Det Counselor/Intake Scn 17/01 17/01 

46.97 supp 

Herman A Cardenas Salary Adj (08/11/11) $ 1,064.80 $ 1,064.80 
*08/17/11 Det Counselor/Intake Scn 17/01 17/01 

46.97 supp 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 3 
COMMISSIONERS I COURT MEETING AUGUST 31, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

JUVENILE DETENTION - 3490(CONT'D) 

Madalyn D Ruiz Appointment (8/06/11) $ 10.00 hr $ 1,064.80 
*08/17/11 Det Counselor/Intake Scn NC/OO 17/01 

Pos Unfro 06/29/11 46.97 supp 

JUSTICE BOOT CAMP - 3492 

Frank A Newell MIL/LWOP (08/05/11) $ 1,448.80 N/A 
*08/17/11 Captain, Case Mgr 23/02 

46.97 supp 
32.20 long 

Paula Washington Temp Emp Ext (07/01/11) $ 10.00 hr N/A 
*08/12/11 Temp-1 sT Sgt Drill Inst NC/OO 

Karen M Highnett Salary Adj (02/02/11) $ 1,064.80 $ 1,064.80 
*08/12/11 1ST Sgt Drill Instructor 17/01 17/01 

46.97 supp 

Joshua B Meyer Salary Adj (03/31/11) $ 1,064.80 $ 1,064.80 
*08/12/11 1ST Sgt Drill Instructor 17/01 17/01 

46.97 supp 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 1-1 - 3600 

Adam Martinez III LWOP (07/22/11) $ 882.40 N/A 
*08/12/11 Court Clerk 13/01 

Adam Martinez III Return LWOP (08/10/11) $ 882.40 N/A 
*08/12/11 Court Clerk 13/01 

SHERIFF - 3700 

Margaret Davis TCLEOSE Cert (08/06/11) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*08/17/11 Deputy Sheriff 02/03 02/03 

39.32 supp 27.79 supp 
76.92 srty 76.92 srty 
34.62 cert 46.15 cert 

http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,064.80
http:1,064.80
http:1,064.80
http:1,064.80
http:1,448.80
http:1,064.80


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 4 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING AUGUST 31, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

ID - 3710 

Beverly M Volk Appointment (OB/10/11) N/A $ B82.40 
*OB/17/11 ID Clerk 13/01 

Pos Unfro 06/15/11 

JAIL - 3720 

Rafael Vasquez Appointment (OB/11/11) N/A $ 1,069.84 
*OB/17/11 Cadet Corrections 17/01 

Pos Unfro 08/10/11 

Charles A Green Appointment (08/06/11) N/A $ 1,069.84 
*OB/17/11 Cadet Corrections 17/01 

Pos Unfro 08/10/11 

Jimmy Coti-White TCLEOSE Cert (08/06/11) $ 1,069.84 $ 1,223.78 
*OB/17/11 Corrections Officer 17/01 02/03 

Autumn A Conley TCLEOSE Cert (08/06/11) $ 1,069.84 $ 1,223.78 
*OB/17/11 Corrections Officer 17/01 02/03 

Christopher Bentancourt TCLEOSE Cert (08/06/11) $ 1,069.84 $ 1,223.78 
*08/17/11 Corrections Officer 17/01 02/03 

San Juana Luna TCLEOSE Cert (08/06/11) $ 1,069.84 $ 1,223.78 
*08/17/11 Corrections Officer 17/01 02/03 

David E Lyons TCLEOSE Cert (08/06/11) $ 1,069.B4 $ 1,223.78 
*08/17/11 Corrections Officer 17/01 02/03 

Ian D Hollera TCLEOSE Cert (08/06/11) $ 1,069.84 $ 1,223.78 
*08/17/11 Corrections Officer 17/01 02/03 

Fernando M Gautier Jr TCLEOSE Cert (08/06/11) $ 1,069.84 $ 1,223.78 
*08/17/11 Corrections Officer 17/01 02/03 

Kathlynn M Flowers TCLEOSE Cert (OB/06/11) $ 1,069.84 $ 1,223.78 
*08/17/11 Corrections Officer 17/01 02/03 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 5 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING AUGUST 31, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

JAIL - 3720(CONT'D) 

Julia A Alvarado 
*08/17/11 

Randy Balderas 
*08/17/11 

Davin Davila 
*08/12/11 

Jeffrey A Andel 
*08/12/11 

Melissa Ramirez 
*08/12/11 

SOCIAL SERVICES ADMIN 

Rebecca S Rach 
*08/17/11 

TCLEOSE Cert (08/06/11) 

Corrections Officer 


TCLEOSE Cert (08/06/11) 

Corrections Officer 


Resignation (08/02/11) 

Cadet Corrections 


Resignation (07/31/11) 
Corrections Officer 

Pay 102 hrs vac $1,451.46 

SUSp/WOp (08/03/11) 

Corrections ficer 


SUSP 2 days 


4110 

Promotion (09/01/11) 

Dir, Human Services 


Pos Unfro 07/27/11 


ENVIRONMENTAL ENFORCEMENT - 5220 

Mark A Cantu susp/Wp (08/02/11) 
*08/12/11 Enviromental Enforce Off 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

1,069.84 $ 
17/01 

1,223.78 $ 
02/03 

15.38 srty 

1,223.78 
02/03 

2.31 srty 

1,223.78 
02/03 

15.38 srty 

1,921. 04 $ 
27/03 

90.00 car 

1,233.24 
19/03 

41.44 long 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

Margaret L. Hayes 

County Auditor 


1,223.78 
02/03 

1,223.78 
02/03 

15.38 srty 
11.54 cert 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

2,728.26 
34/03 

120.00 car 

N/A 

http:2,728.26
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,233.24
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,069.84
http:1,451.46


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. F. 3.           

Meeting Date: 08/31/2011  

District Clerk Audit

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

RECOMMENDATION

Presentation on audit of the District Clerk's office.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. F. 4.           

Meeting Date: 08/31/2011  

Fraud Policy

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of a fraud policy for Nueces County.

BACKGROUND

The reason for a fraud policy is to facilitate the development of controls which will aid in the detection and

prevention of fraud against Nueces County. It is the intent of the Nueces County Commissioners Court to promote

consistent organizational behavior by providing guidelines and assigning responsibility for the development of

controls and conduct of investigations.

DISCUSSION

The county auditor and county attorney have worked jointly on this policy draft at the request of Commissioners

Court. Once a final draft is approved by Commissioners Court it will be distributed to all new employees in their

information packets by the Human Resources Department. A separate distribution to existing employees will also

be done.

Attachments

Fraud Policy



NUECES COUNTY FRAUD POLICY 
 
 
PREAMBLE 
  
In order to establish public trust a fraud policy is being established to facilitate the development of 
controls and policies, which will aid in the detection and prevention of fraudulent use of county resources.  
By providing guidelines and assigning responsibility for the development of controls and conduct of 
investigations, the County, through the Nueces County Commissioners Court, promulgates the following 
Nueces County Fraud Policy (hereinafter “Policy”) to be implemented by all county officials/department 
heads.  Together our goal is to create and maintain a fair, ethical, and honest business environment for our 
employees, our taxpayers, our suppliers and anyone else with whom we have a relationship.   
 
SCOPE OF POLICY 
 
This Policy applies to any fraud, or suspected fraud, involving employees as well as consultants, vendors, 
contractors, and any other parties having a business relationship with Nueces County.  It also applies to 
all elected and appointed officials. 
 
Any investigative activity required will be conducted without regard to the suspected wrongdoer’s length 
of service, position/title, or relationship to the County. 
 
DEFINITION OF MISCONDUCT AND DISHONESTY 
 
For purposes of this Policy, misconduct and dishonesty include but are not limited to: 
 

a) Any dishonest or fraudulent act. 
b) Theft or other misappropriation of funds (currency, checks, securities, or other negotiable 

instruments), supplies, and other assets belonging to the County of Nueces or for which 
the county is the fiscal agent or has a fiduciary responsibility.  

c) Serious abuse of County time. 
d) Misstatements and other irregularities in county records, including the intentional 

misstatement of the results of operations or levels of service. 
e) Willful destruction, removal, unauthorized or inappropriate use of County records, 

furniture, fixtures, equipment and other County resources or the property of other persons 
(to include the property of employees, consumers, clients, customers, inmates or visitors). 

f) Knowingly authorizing or receiving payment for work not performed. 
g) Neglecting or subverting job responsibilities in exchange for an actual or promised 

reward. 
 

The County specifically prohibits these and any other illegal activities in the actions of its employees, 
managers, executives, elected officials, and appointed officials for carrying out the County’s duties and 
responsibilities. 

 
 
POLICY AND RESPONSIBILITIES 
 
Establishing an Internal Control System 
 
In order to prevent fraud within an office or department, county  officials/ department heads, must set-up 
internal control systems outlining the authority, reporting, accountability standards, and communication 
standards for the proper use of county assets to achieve County goals.  
 



Nueces County, Texas                                Fraud Policy                                                    June 15, 2011 

2 
 
 
 

 

Notwithstanding any general or special law to the contrary, the following internal control standards shall 
define the minimum level of quality acceptable for internal control systems in operation in all county 
offices/departments and shall constitute the criteria against which such internal control systems will be 
evaluated.  Internal control systems shall be developed in accordance with internal control guidelines 
established by the Texas State Comptroller Office (www.texasahead.org/lga/ ), state association groups, 
and the county auditor office. The following six internal control standards shall be applied in any 
transaction or system as it relates to the county’s cash and/or property.  
 

(1)  Internal control systems of the County are to be clearly documented and readily available for 
examination.  Objectives for each of these standards are to be identified or developed for each 
office/department activity and are to be logical, applicable and complete.  Documentation of the 
office/department’s internal control systems should include: (1) procedures, (2) accountability systems 
and (3) identification of the operating cycle.  Documentation of the office/department’s internal control 
systems should appear in management directives, administrative policy, and accounting policies, 
procedures and manuals. An example of this documentation is included in this paragraph and 
incorporated to this policy as ATTACHMENT 1. 
 

(2)  All transactions and other significant events are to be promptly recorded, clearly documented and 
properly classified.  Documentation of a transaction or event should include the entire process or life 
cycle of the transaction or event, including:  
  (a) the initiation or authorization of the transaction or event,  

             (b) all aspects of the transaction while in process and  

             (c), the final classification in summary records. 
 

 (3)  Transactions and other significant events are to be authorized and executed only by persons acting 
within the scope of their authority.  Authorizations should be clearly communicated to managers, 
supervisors and employees and should include the specific conditions and terms under which 
authorizations are to be made. 
 

(4)  Key duties and responsibilities that show a separation of duties including:  
            (1) authorizing, approving, and recording transactions,  

            (2) issuing and receiving assets,  

            (3) making payments and  

            (4), reviewing or auditing transactions, should be assigned systematically to a number of  
                  individuals to ensure that effective checks and balances exist. 

 
(5)  Qualified and continuous supervision is to be provided to ensure that internal control objectives are 
achieved.  The duties of the employees with supervisor and review responsibilities at any level in carrying 
out this responsibility shall include:   

http://www.texasahead.org/lga/


Nueces County, Texas                                Fraud Policy                                                    June 15, 2011 

3 
 
 
 

 

 (a) clearly communicating the duties, responsibilities and accountabilities of each staff  
                  member and become aware of what can go wrong in your area of authority,  

 (b) systematically reviewing each member’s work to the extent necessary and  

 (c) approving work at critical points to ensure that work flows as intended. 

Carrying out these three responsibilities is often delegated to subordinates.  However, accountability for 
their effectiveness cannot be delegated and will remain with the county official/department head. 
 
(6)  Access to resources and records is to be limited to authorized individuals as determined by the county 
official/department head.  Restrictions on access to resources will depend upon the vulnerability of the 
resource and the perceived risk of loss, both of which shall be periodically assessed.  The county 
official/department head shall be responsible for maintaining accountability for the custody and use of 
resources and shall assign qualified individuals for that purpose.  Periodic comparison shall be made 
between the resources and the recorded accountability of the resources to reduce the risk of unauthorized 
use or loss and protect against waste and wrongful acts.  The vulnerability and value of the county 
resources shall determine the frequency of this comparison. 
 
Each county official/department head shall implement this Policy. Within each county office/department 
there shall be appointed, at a minimum a person equivalent in title or rank to an assistant or deputy to the 
county official/department head, whose responsibility, in addition to his/her regularly assigned duties, 
shall be to ensure that the county official/department has written documentation of its internal accounting 
and administrative control system on file.   
 
Said appointed person shall, annually, or more often as conditions warrant, evaluate the effectiveness of 
the county official/department’s internal control system and establish and implement changes necessary to 
ensure the continued integrity of the system.  Said appointed person shall in the performance of his/her 
duties ensure that: (1) the documentation of all internal control systems is readily available for 
examination by internal auditors,  external auditors, and the commissioners court, (2) the results of audits 
and recommendations to improve county official/departmental internal control systems are promptly 
evaluated by the county official/department head, (3) timely and appropriate corrective actions are 
effected by the county official/department head in response to an audit and (4), all actions determined by 
the county official/department head  as necessary to correct or otherwise resolve matters will be addressed 
by the county official/department head  in their budgetary request to the commissioners court.  
 
However, notwithstanding the appointee’s responsibilities, the county official/department head is 
ultimately  responsible for the overseeing and implementation of the internal control system. 
 

INVESTIGATION RESPONSIBILITIES 

The county official/department head shall immediately report suspected misconduct and dishonesty  to 
the county judge, county auditor, county risk manager and a law enforcement agency.   If the county 
official/department head fails to report to the law enforcement agency for criminal investigation and 
prosecution within one (1) year or within the statute of limitations for the alleged offense, whichever is 
earlier, then the county judge shall report to the law enforcement agency for criminal investigation and 
prosecution.   If the suspicion of fraud involves a county official or department head then the county 



Nueces County, Texas                                Fraud Policy                                                    June 15, 2011 

4 
 
 
 

 

judge shall refer the matter to a law enforcement agency for a criminal investigation and prosecution. 
Based upon the investigative report of the law enforcement officials, the matter is submitted to the district 
attorney for prosecutorial determination and a request for restitution for any property loss is submitted.  
The county risk manager shall file the appropriate loss claims with the insurance companies. 
 
The law enforcement agency reported to by a county official/department head or by the county judge 
when necessary has the authority and primary responsibility for following up and investigating reports of 
suspected violations.  The law enforcement agency may request the assistance of the county auditor office 
in any investigation. 
 
Properly designated members of the investigative team will have: 

 Free and unrestricted access to all county records and premises, whether owned or rented 

 The authority to examine, copy and/or remove all or any portion of the contents of files, desks, 
cabinets, and other storage facilities (whether in electronic or other form) without the prior 
knowledge or consent of any individual who might use or have custody of any such items or 
facilities when it is within the scope of investigative or related follow-up procedures. 

 
All investigations of alleged wrongdoing will be conducted in accordance with applicable laws and 
County procedures.   
 
 
REPORTING INCIDENT PROCEDURES 

All Employees - Any employee who has knowledge of an occurrence of fraud, or has reason to suspect 
that a fraud has occurred, shall immediately notify his/her supervisor.  If the employee has reason to 
believe that the employee’s supervisor may be involved, the employee shall immediately notify the 
county official/department head of his/her department.  However, if the employee has reason to suspect 
that the county official/department head may also be involved the employee should contact the county 
judge and county auditor.  Every employee shall cooperate with administrative investigation pursuant to 
this Policy.  The employee shall not discuss the matter with anyone other than his/her supervisor, the 
county official/department head, and the county auditor, law enforcement agency and district attorney.   
 
Supervisor - Upon notification from an employee of suspected fraud, or if the supervisor has reason to 
suspect that a fraud has occurred, the supervisor shall immediately notify the county official/department 
head.  The supervisor shall not attempt to investigate the suspected fraud or to discuss the matter with 
anyone other than the county official/department head, county auditor, law enforcement agency and 
district attorney.  However, if the supervisor has reason to believe that the county official/department 
head may be involved; the supervisor shall contact the county judge and county auditor.   
 
County Official/Department Head - Upon notification from an employee or supervisor of suspected 
fraud, or if the county official/department head has reason to suspect that a fraud has occurred, the county 
official/department head shall immediately notify the county judge, county auditor, county risk manager 
and a law enforcement agency.  The county official/department head shall not attempt to investigate the 
suspected fraud or to discuss the matter with anyone other the county judge, county auditor, law 
enforcement agency, and the district attorney.   
 



Nueces County, Texas                                Fraud Policy                                                    June 15, 2011 

5 
 
 
 

 

County Auditor (Internal Audit Division) - Upon notification or discovery of a suspected fraud, the 
county auditor will promptly notify the county judge and an internal audit investigation is begun. 
 

OTHER POLICY PROVISIONS 

Record Security - A successful audit investigation can only be performed if the documentation relating 
to an alleged fraud is available for review in its original form. This record security should be part of the 
county official/department head’s Internal Control System.  Therefore, once a suspected fraud is reported 
to the county auditor and a law enforcement agency, county officials/department heads and supervisors 
shall take immediate action to prevent the theft, alteration, or destruction of relevant records.  Such action 
include, but are not necessarily limited to, removing the records and placing them in a secure location, 
limiting access to the location where the records currently exist, and preventing the individual suspected 
of committing the fraud from having access to the records.  The records must be adequately secured until 
county auditor obtains the records to begin the audit investigation. 
 
Confidentiality - All participants in a fraud investigation, whether an audit investigation and/or criminal 
investigation, shall keep the details and results of the investigation CONFIDENTIAL except as expressly 
provided in this policy.  Neither the existence nor the results of investigations or other follow-up activity 
will be disclosed or discussed with anyone other than those persons who have a legitimate need to know 
in order to perform their duties and responsibilities effectively.  This is important in order to avoid 
damaging the reputations of persons suspected but subsequently found innocent of wrongful conduct and 
to protect the County from potential civil liability. 
 
Personnel Actions - If a suspicion of fraud by an employee is substantiated by the audit or criminal 
investigation, disciplinary action shall be taken against the employee in conformance with the Nueces 
County Personnel Manual or the Nueces County Civil Service Rules.  All violations of this Policy, 
including violations of the confidentiality provisions, making false accusations, could result in 
disciplinary action against the employee.  In addition legal advice should be sought with the county 
attorney regarding employment matters as it relates to a substantiated fraud.   
 
Care must be taken in the follow-up of suspected misconduct and dishonesty to avoid acting on incorrect 
or unsupported accusations, to avoid alerting suspected individuals that follow-up and investigation is 
underway, and to avoid making inaccurate or poorly supported statements which could adversely affect 
the County, an employee, an appointed or elected official or other parties.   
 
Retaliation – The Nueces County Commissioners Court does not condone any retaliation or 
discrimination by any county official/department head of any employee for reporting fraud or for 
cooperating, giving testimony, or participating in an audit investigation, proceeding, or hearing.  Any 
employee that reports or cooperates, gives testimony or participates in an audit investigation, proceeding 
or hearing  falls under the protection of the Whistle Blower Act. 
 

Media Issues – During an audit or criminal investigation, the media may contact the county 
official/department head for a statement or interview.  The county official/department head may also 
receive a request for public information pursuant to the Texas Public Information Act. The requested 
information may be exempted from release under the Texas Public Information Act. The county 
official/department head may refer the request to the county attorney office for legal review of any 



Nueces County, Texas                                Fraud Policy                                                    June 15, 2011 

6 
 
 
 

 

applicable exemptions that allows the county official/department head from releasing the information. 
However, time is of the essence. The referral to the county attorney office must be done as soon as 
possible but no later than five (5) business days.  If the audit investigation is part of a criminal 
investigation and the media requests an interview or statement, then the appropriate supervisor, county 
official/department head shall refer the media to the district attorney.  
 
County Auditor - At the conclusion of an internal audit investigation, the county auditor shall submit 
his/her report clearly marked as “CONFIDENTIAL” to the appropriate county official/department head 
with copies to the commissioners court, the investigative law enforcement agency, district attorney, 
human resources department and the county risk manager.   
 
As part of the prevention of fraud, the county auditor shall also determine the internal control system’s 
weaknesses that contributed to or caused the condition.  Said county auditor shall then make 
recommendations to the county official/department head overseeing the internal control system.  The 
written recommendation of said county auditor shall address the correction of the conditions found 
contrary to this Policy and identify the necessary correction of the internal control system that must be 
modified.  The county official/department head and other appropriate county managers shall immediately 
implement modifications to the internal control system consistent with this Policy to prevent a recurrence 
of the problems identified. 
 

OTHER INAPPROPRIATE CONDUCT  

Suspected improprieties concerning an employee’s moral, ethical, or behavioral conduct which do not 
include fraud should be resolved by departmental management and human resources department rather 
than a law enforcement agency.  If there is any question as to whether an action constitutes fraud, contact 
the county attorney office for guidance. 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Nueces County, Texas                                Fraud Policy                                                    June 15, 2011 

7 
 
 
 

 

Attachment 1 – Example of Internal Control Systems Documentation 

The first thing to keep in mind when documenting your internal control system is to make it simple.  This 
documentation is a managerial tool for fraud prevention and needs to be specific to your department or in 
other words, “real.”   By creating this documentation you will have succeeded in bringing a new 
awareness to your staff of the common goal to maintain public trust, honesty and integrity.   
 
  An outline format is recommended versus writing everything in a narrative.   There are six sections to 
the outline for each standard contained in the Policy (pages 2 to 3) and we suggest creating a folder for 
each section.  Depending on the size of your department and/or complexity, a folder may contain only a 
few pages or numerous pages of documentation.  This example is not all-inclusive.   

 Folder One - Internal Control System  

1) Procedures 
a.  A departmental statement on what procedures must be followed, i.e., statutory 

references, Nueces County policies, oversight agency instructions, etc.  
b.  What is the procedure when procedures must be overridden? 
c. Do your employees know what the procedures are?   

 
2) Accountability Systems 

a. Departmental organizational chart 
b. Personnel job descriptions – When was the last date they were updated? 
c. Are employee evaluations done? 
d. Has the department identified the risks that could impede activity levels and does a 

disaster recovery plan exist? 
e. Proper action is taken on management/audit findings. 
 

3) Identification of Operating Cycles 
Create a list of the operating cycles.  Each supervisor should have a written description of 
each cycle that they are responsible for.  There may be a daily, weekly, monthly and or 
annual cycle that should be identified and written down.  
 

 Folder Two - Recording of Transactions 

1) Initiation and Authorization of Transactions 
a. Does your process show who initiated transactions?   
b. What is the source document for each type of transaction? 

 
2) Processing Transactions 

a. What measurement criteria are used for each activity level?   
b.  What edit checks are used to control data entry? 
c. Are accounting for transactions performed in numerical sequences? 
d. Are file totals compared to control accounts? 
e. What quality controls are in place to ensure proper classification? 
f. Describe how exceptions or violations indicated by other control activities are examined 

and acted upon. 
  

3) Final Disposition of Transactions 



Nueces County, Texas                                Fraud Policy                                                    June 15, 2011 

8 
 
 
 

 

a. How is information on final results communicated and to whom?  What summary reports 
are generated to facilitate monitoring? 

b. Is information available on a timely basis? 
c. Are the records kept in an organized manner? 
d. Can transactions be traced from summary reports to source documents? 
e. Describe your department’s records retention procedures including where the records are 

stored. 
 

 Folder Three - Proper Authorization 
1) What controls exist to ensure that all transactions and other significant events that are entered 

into are authorized and executed only by employees acting within the scope of their 
authority? 

2) Authorizations are clearly communicated to managers and employees and include the specific 
conditions and terms under which authorizations are to be made. 

 
 Folder Four - Separation of Duties 

1) No one individual is allowed to control all key aspects of a transaction or event. 
2) Bank accounts are reconciled by employees who have no responsibilities for cash receipts, 

disbursements, or custody. 
3) Responsibilities and duties are separated among different employees with respect to 

authorization, approval, processing and recording, making payments or receiving funds, 
review and auditing, and the custodial functions and handling of related assets.  [In small 
offices this is always a challenge.  At least designate the duties of the employees and when 
one person does it all in the event of vacation or sick, another person has to approve.]  

4) The responsibility for opening mail is assigned to individual who have no responsibilities for 
or access to files or document pertaining to accounts receivable or cash accounts. 

 

 Folder Five - Adequate and Continuous Supervision  

1) What evidence exists that supervisory review has occurred?  Where in the process does a 
supervisor sign off and how often?  What do they sign off on, i.e., timesheets, performance 
reports, exceptions, etc.?  What is the monitoring strategy? 

2) Does the supervisor conduct self-evaluations of control systems? 
3) What controls are used to detect wrongdoing promptly should prevention efforts fail? 

 Folder Six - Secure Access   

1) How many keys are there to the vault and who has custody of them? 
2) How many cash boxes are there are and who has access to those cash boxes?  How does a 

supervisor gain access to a cash box when a cashier is out on vacation? 
3) Designate the person responsible for computer program access.  Does the program security 

prevent employees from deleting records?  Is the computer program password protected?  Is 
computer access suitable to the responsibilities?  

 

 



Nueces County, Texas                                Fraud Policy                                                    June 15, 2011 

9 
 
 
 

 

Questions or Clarifications Related to This Policy 

All questions or other clarifications of this policy and its related responsibilities should be addressed to 

the director of commissioners court administration who shall be responsible for the administration, 

revision, interpretation, and application of this policy. 

 

 

Approval 

 

________________________________________                                         ____________________ 

           (Commissioners Court)                                                                               Date 

 

 

 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   5. A.           

Meeting Date: 08/31/2011  

Nueces County Historical Commission - Removal of appointee

Submitted By: Mike Pusley, Commissioner Pct 1

Department: Commissioner Pct 1

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss County Attorney Advisory "Removal of County Historical Commission Member," dated August 25, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

NC Historical Commission1





   

Commissioners Court - Regular   6. A.           

Meeting Date: 08/31/2011  

Intergovernmental Commission on Drug & Alcohol Abuse

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Intergovernmental Commission on Drug & Alcohol Abuse.

BACKGROUND

Only one application was received for this board which was that of Joe Alley, current board member.

DISCUSSION

One (1) reappointment should be made to the Intergovernmental Commission on Drug & Alcohol Abuse for a

two-year term.

Attachments

Intergovernmental Commission on Drug & Alcohol Abuse

Joe P. Alley







   

Commissioners Court - Regular   6. B.           

Meeting Date: 08/31/2011  

Nueces County Animal Control Advisory Committee

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Nueces County Animal Control Advisory Committee.

BACKGROUND

No applications were received as of the deadline.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

N.C.Animal Control Advisory Committee





   

Commissioners Court - Regular   6. C.           

Meeting Date: 08/31/2011  

Nueces County Hospital District Board of Managers

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Nueces County Hospital District Board of Managers.

BACKGROUND

Current members are:

Annie Castro, Place 6;

Van Huseman, Place 7.

Applicants are:

Irma Caballero;

Annie Castro;

Robert Corrigan, Jr.;

Van Huseman.

DISCUSSION

Two reappointments/ appointments should be made to the Nueces County Hospital District Board of Managers to

three-year staggered terms.

Attachments

Nueces County Hospital District Board of Managers

Irma Caballero - NCHD

Annie Castro -NCHD

Robert Corrigan Jr. - NCHD

Van Huseman - NCHD



























   

Commissioners Court - Regular   6. D.           

Meeting Date: 08/31/2011  

Regional Transportation Authority

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Regional Transportation Authority.

BACKGROUND

The current members are: 

Angie Flores Granado; 

Gloria D. Perez;  

Gil Hernandez.

Applicants are:

Angie Flores Granado;

Gil Hernandez;

Gloria D. Perez;

Jaime Powell;

Lamont C. Taylor.

DISCUSSION

Three appointments/ reappointments should be made to the Regional Transportation Authority for two-year terms.

Attachments

Regional Transportation Authority

RTA letter regarding appointments

Angie Flores Granado

Gil Hernandez

Gloria D. Perez

Jaime Powell

Lamont C. Taylor














































	Agenda
	Item1.D.01.  Public Hearing on County and Hospital District Budgets
	Item1.E.  Discuss and consider adoption of Order approving 2011 tax roll_ setting tax rate_ levying tax rate
	Item1.E._Att1_County Tax Order
	MIKE PUSLEY

	Item1.F.  Discuss and consider adopting order rescinding prior year's budget resolutions and orders.
	Item1.F._Att1_Order Rescinding All Prior Year Budget Resolutions & Orders
	        SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.
	_____________________________                                                                     __________________________
	MIKE PUSLEY                               JOE A. GONZALEZ
	OSCAR O. ORTIZ                           JOE MCCOMB


	Item1.G.  Discuss and consider adoption of Orders and Resolutions related to the proposed 2011-2012 Nueces County Budget
	Item1.G._Att1_Resolution regarding Interfund Loans
	SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.
	_____________________________                                                                ___________________________
	MIKE PUSLEY                   JOE A. GONZALEZ
	OSCAR O. ORTIZ                         JOE MCCOMB


	Item1.G._Att2_Budget Authority for Employee Positions (2)
	Item1.G._Att3_Resolution setting Travel Mileage & Per Diem Reimbursement Rates
	COMMISSIONERS COURT RESOLUTION
	                                                                          SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.
	MIKE PUSLEY                JOE A. GONZALEZ
	OSCAR O. ORTIZ             JOE MCCOMB



	Item1.G._Att4_Resolution - Financial Guidelines for RMB Fairgrounds
	Item1.G._Att5_Order for Setting Fee for Permits for Right-Of-Way Crossings
	Item1.G._Att6_Order Establishing Financial Guidelines for General Fund Reserves
	         SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.

	Item1.G._Att7_Order Establishing Special Revenue Account for Sale of Fixed Assets
	Item1.G._Att8_Order creating Family Protection Fund
	Item1.H.  Adoption of the 2011-2012 Nueces County Budget.
	Item1.I.  Discuss and consider adoption of Hospital District tax roll, tax rate 
	Item1.I._Att1_Hospital District Tax Order
	MIKE PUSLEY
	Nueces County Hospital District $0.162428 per $100


	Item1.J.  Discuss and consider adoption of the 2011-2012 Nueces County Hospital District Budget
	Item1.K.01.  Minutes for June 29, 2011
	Item1.K.01._Att1_Minutes - June 29, 2011
	Item1.K.02.  Minutes - July 13, 2011
	Item1.K.02._Att1_Minutes - July 13, 2011
	Item1.L.01.  Proclamation - Suicide Prevention Week 2011
	Item1.L.01._Att1_Suicide Prevention Week - Proclamation
	MIKE PUSLEY
	SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.
	MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ
	OSCAR ORTIZ        JOE MCCOMB


	Item1.L.02.  Resolution in Support of Razing the 1914 Nueces County Courthouse
	Item1.L.02._Att1_Resolution in Support of Razing Courthouse
	MIKE PUSLEY
	SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.
	MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ
	OSCAR ORTIZ        JOE MCCOMB


	Item1.M.01.  Al Bradley - Retirement - Public Works
	Item1.M.01._Att1_Al Bradley Bio
	Item1.M.01._Att2_Al Bradley certificate
	Item3.A.  Manual Check Register
	Item3.A._Att1_manual check register 08-18-11
	Item3.B.  Authorize payment of bills - regular bill summaries
	Item3.B._Att1_ck reg 08-02-11
	Item3.B._Att2_ck reg 08-05-11
	Item3.B._Att3_ck reg 08-12-11
	Item3.B._Att4_ck reg 08-15-11
	Item3.B._Att5_ck reg 08-16-11
	Item3.B._Att6_ck reg 08-19-11
	Item3.B._Att7_ck reg 08-26-11
	Item3.C.  Payment of Group Health Ins. Claims
	Item3.C._Att1_boon chapman
	Item3.D.  Special Motions 
	Item3.D._Att1_special motions list
	Item3.D._Att2_special motions backup
	Item3.E.  Pcard purchases for July, 2011
	Item3.E._Att1_pcard charges 07-11
	Item3.F.  Revenue Reports
	Item3.F._Att1_Revenue Report 
	Item3.G.  Approve the following _Outside Agency_ contracts_
	Item3.G._Att1_CC Beach Association
	Item3.G._Att2_Mission of Mercy
	Item3.H.  Diabetes Funding
	Item3.H._Att1_Food Bank of CC Contract
	Item3.H._Att2_Catholic Charities Amended Contract 
	Item3.H._Att3_American Diabetes Association
	Item3.I.  Application procedure for the following Nueces County Advisory Boards_
	Item3.I._Att1_Airport Advisory Board
	Item3.I._Att2_Rural Rail Transportation District
	Item3.I._Att3_Regional Health Awareness Board
	Item3.J.  FY2012 VINE Grant Agreements 
	Item3.J._Att1_OAG Maintenance Grant Contract
	Item3.J._Att2_Appriss Service Agreement
	Item3.K.  DSHS providing for Local Public Health Preparedness for FY11-12
	Item3.K._Att1_PHEP signature page
	Item3.K._Att2_PHEP Budget
	Item3.K._Att3_PHEP lobbying certificate
	Item3.K._Att4_PHEP attachment 1
	Item3.K._Att5_PHEP Exhibit A
	Item3.K._Att6_General Provisions
	Item3.L.  Health District HIV Services 
	Item3.L._Att1_STD Contract
	Item3.L._Att2_STD Attachment _1
	Item3.L._Att3_Budget
	Item3.L._Att4_General Provisions
	Item3.M.  Authorize an Ikon Office Solutions, Inc. Lease Amendment for the removal of a copier in the Justice of the Peace Pct 2 office
	Item3.M._Att1_Ikon Add 53 cancel
	Item3.N.  Authorize_Execute a contract for IFB No. 2883-11 Nueces County Multi-Purpose Training Area, 5th Floor Renovations Project with Largin Construction Ser
	Item3.N._Att1_IFB 2883-11 contract
	Item3.O.  Authorize_Execute a contract for RFP No. 2884-11 Alcohol, Controlled Substances & Blood Specimen Testing Program with The Doctor_s Center
	Item3.O._Att1_IFB 2884-11 contract
	Item3.P.  Authorize_Execute a contract for IFB No. 2891-11 Avenue G and Daisy Lane Street Improvements with Garrett Construction Company 
	Item3.P._Att1_IFB 2891-11 contract
	Item3.Q.  Authorize_Execute a contract for IFB No. 2887-11 Pavement Improvements_ Padre Balli Park, Beach Parking Lot and Lighthouse Lakes Road with Salinas Con
	Item3.Q._Att1_Salinas Construction Technology
	Item3.R.  Execute Amendment No. 2 to IFB No 2783-08 Solid Waste Collection & Disposal Service Agreement between Nueces County and Allied Waste
	Item3.R._Att1_IFB 2783-08 amendment 2
	MIKE PUSLEY

	Item4.A.01.  NCHD Nomination to Texas Conference of Urban Counties -Tobacco Trust Acct.
	Item4.A.01._Att1_NCHD Tobacco Committee Nomination
	Item4.A.01._Att2_Nomination Resolution (2)
	Item4.A.01._Att3_Memo from Don Lee CUC
	Item4.A.02.  Appointment of Election Judges and Alternates 2011
	Item4.A.02._Att1_Republican Election Judges and Alternates
	Item4.A.02._Att2_Democratic Election Judges
	Item4.A.03.  CCISD - Justice of Peace Interagency Information Sharing Agreement
	Item4.A.03._Att1_CCISD Request Letter
	Item4.A.03._Att2_CCISD - Justice Court Sharing Agreement
	Item4.A.04.  TRSolutions - Texas Title and Registration - Tax Office
	Item4.A.04._Att1_Request Letter - Tax Assessor
	Item4.A.04._Att2_TRSolution License Agreement
	Item4.A.05.  Authorize placement of ATM at Calderon Building - Robstown - Sponsored by Credit 
	Item4.A.05._Att1_Credit Union Request for ATM
	Item4.A.06.  Execute a one year extension on the Third Party Administration and Fully Insured Health option contract (RFP No. 2766-08) with Boon Chapman
	Item4.A.06._Att1_Boon Chapman Agreement
	Item4.A.07.  Execute a one year extension on the Network Services, Pharmacy Services, Disease Management, Wellness Programs, Pre-Certification_Utilization Programs
	Item4.A.07._Att1_Christus Spohn Health Network
	Item4.A.07._Att2_HealthSmart Network out-of-area
	Item4.A.07._Att3_Script Care Agreement
	Item4.A.08.  Execute a one year extension on the Stop Loss Insurance contract (RFP No. 2785-08) with ING
	Item4.A.08._Att1_ING Agreement
	Item4.A.09.  Execute Contract Addendum 2 for the Group Term Life Insurance contract (RFP No.2817-09) with Fort Dearborn Life
	Item4.A.09._Att1_Dearborn letter
	Item4.A.10.  Fallen Heroes Memorial - 1
	Item4.A.11.  Nueces County Historical Commission Appointees
	Item4.A.11._Att1_Dr. Christine Reiser Robbins letter
	Item4.A.11._Att2_John Lloyd Bluntzer (2)
	Item4.A.11._Att3_NC Historical Commission
	Item4.A.12.  Lease of Island Park Office
	Item4.A.12._Att1_SEA Lease Agreement
	Item4.B.01.  Nueces County Towing Order
	Item4.B.01._Att1_New Tow Order
	MIKE PUSLEY
	SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.
	MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ
	OSCAR ORTIZ                  JOE MCCOMB


	Item4.B.01._Att2_New Tow order Exhibit A
	Item4.C.01.  Submission of grant application for Barbara Bush Literacy Grant
	Item4.C.01._Att1_2012 Grant Announcement
	The Barbara Bush Foundation for Family Literacy
	Organization___________________________________________________________________________
	PROJECT SUMMARY
	Type of organization  __________
	Parents/primary caregivers__________




	Item4.D.01.  Nueces County Regional Fairgrounds Video Marquee Change Order No 2
	Item4.D.01._Att1_Change Order No 2
	Item4.D.02.  Supplement Agreement to Engineering Services Contract - Naismith Engineering
	Item4.D.02._Att1_Supplement Agreement 1
	Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697
	SUPPLEMENT AGREEMENT NO. 1
	       SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.                                                                                        President



	Item4.D.02._Att2_Engineering Services Contract Naismith Engineering
	Item4.D.03.  Supplemental Agreement to Engineering Services Contract - ICG
	Item4.D.03._Att1_Contract
	Item4.D.03._Att2_Supplemental Agreement No. 1 - ICG
	Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697
	SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO. 1
	       SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.                                                                                        President



	Item4.D.04.  Nueces County McKinzie Jail Annex HVAC Rehabilitation Change Order No. 4
	Item4.D.04._Att1_Change Order No. 4
	Item4.E.01.  Authorize a custom network solutions basic agreement with Sprint Solutions, Inc.
	Item4.E.01._Att1_Sprint agreement
	Item4.E.02.  Approve and accept a donation of 12 machine guns to be used by Constable Pct 5 office 
	Item4.E.02._Att1_Automated Guns documents
	Item4.F.01.  Budget Change Order _22
	Item4.F.01._Att1_budget change order _22 list
	Item4.F.01._Att2_budget change order _22 backup
	Item4.F.02.  Personnel Changes
	Item4.F.02._Att1_temp & contract _299 list
	Item4.F.02._Att2_temp & contract _299 backup
	Item4.F.02._Att3_unfreeze _620 list
	Item4.F.02._Att4_personnel changes 08-05-11 list
	Item4.F.02._Att5_personnel changes 08-12-11 list
	Item4.F.02._Att6_personnel changes 08-19-11 list
	Item4.F.03.  District Clerk Audit
	Item4.F.04.  Fraud Policy
	Item4.F.04._Att1_Fraud Policy
	Item5.A.  Nueces County Historical Commission - Removal of appointee
	Item5.A._Att1_NC Historical Commission1
	Item6.A.  Intergovernmental Commission on Drug & Alcohol Abuse
	Item6.A._Att1_Intergovernmental Commission on Drug & Alcohol Abuse
	Item6.A._Att2_Joe P. Alley
	Item6.B.  Nueces County Animal Control Advisory Committee
	Item6.B._Att1_N.C.Animal Control Advisory Committee
	Item6.C.  Nueces County Hospital District Board of Managers
	Item6.C._Att1_Nueces County Hospital District Board of Managers
	Item6.C._Att2_Irma Caballero - NCHD
	Item6.C._Att3_Annie Castro -NCHD
	Item6.C._Att4_Robert Corrigan Jr. - NCHD
	Item6.C._Att5_Van Huseman - NCHD
	Item6.D.  Regional Transportation Authority
	Item6.D._Att1_Regional Transportation Authority
	Item6.D._Att2_RTA letter regarding appointments
	Item6.D._Att3_Angie Flores Granado
	Item6.D._Att4_Gil Hernandez
	Item6.D._Att5_Gloria D. Perez
	Item6.D._Att6_Jaime Powell
	Item6.D._Att7_Lamont C. Taylor



